
~ 
BUCKEYE, AZ 

I'Lii:ASE SILENCE ALL ELECTRO'\IC C:0:\'1!\IUNICATION IJEVICES. THAN!( YOli. 

NOTICE OF POSSIBLE QUORUM OF THE CITY OF BUCKEYE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OR 
OTHER COUNCIL APPOINTED BOARD: PLEASE NOTE THAT THERE MAY BE A QUORUM PRESENT BUT 
THERE WILL BE NO VOTING TAKING PLACE BY THE CITY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OR 

OTHER COUNCIL APPOINTED BOARD AT THIS MEETING. 

City Council Chambers 
530 E. Monroe Ave. 
Buckeye, AZ 85326 
4:15p.m. 

CITY OF BUCKEYE 
COUNCIL WORKSHOP 

OCTOBER 4, 2016 
AGENDA 

Accessibility for all persons with disabilities will be provided upon request. Please telephone your 
accommodation request (623) 349-6911, 72 hours in advance 1j you need a sign language interpreter or alternate 
materials for a visual or hearing impairment. 

Members of the City Council will either attend in person or by telephone conference call or video presentation. 
Items listed may be considered by the Council in any order. 

1. Call to Order/Roll Call 
Council Action: None. 

2. Economic Development Catalyst Program Funding Request Presentations for Fiscal Year 
2016-2017 (Estimated Time- 1 Hour and 30 Minutes) 

Summary: The Economic Development Catalyst Program is intended to promote the rehabilitation of 
existing commercial, industrial, or mixed-use properties by offering up to $25,000 of City funding, per 
project, toward improvement costs. After review of the applications, eight (8) projects have been 
recommended for approval by Council; recommended applications will be presented and discussed. 
Staff Liaison: Len Becker, Economic Development Director, (623) 349-6971, lbecker@buckeyeaz.gov 

3. Adjournment (Anticipated being at approximately 5:45 p.m.) 
Council Action: Motion to adjourn. 

Council will break before the Regular Council Meeting - all times stated are estimates. 

October 4, 2016 Council Workshop Agenda 



 
   

2. 
2. 

 
2. 

2. 
2. 



I 
I. 
I 

CITY OF BUCKEYE 
COUNCIL ACTION REPORT 

(You may add additional text by double clicking next to the text box or drop down menu) 

MEETING DATE: October 4, 2016 AGENDA ITEM: 2.~ 
DATE PREPARED: September 13, 2016 DISTRICT NO.: ALL 
STAFF LIAISON: Len Becker DIRECTOR APPROVAL: LB 

DEPARTMENT: Economic Development FINANCE APPROVAL: LDP 
Will not be added mthout both approvals 

ACTION I MOTION: (This language identifies the formal motion to be made by Council) 

Economic Development Catalyst Program Funding Request Presentations FY 16-17 

~ 
BUCKEYE.AZ 

~WORKSHOP D SPECIAL D CONSENT D NON-CONSENT D TABLED D PUBLIC HEARING 

RELEVANT COUNCIL GOAL: 
GOAL 2: Enhanced Economic Well-Being and Vitality 

SUMMARY 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: 
Vested in City Ordinance 31-12, The Economic Development Catalyst Program is intended to promote the 
rehabilitation of existing commercial, industrial or mixed-use properties by offering up to $25,000 of City funding (per 
project) toward improvement costs. All commercial, industrial, or mixed-use properties located within the municipal 
boundaries of the City of Buckeye are eligible for consideration. These properties must already have applicable 
zoning or be rezoned before being eligible. The catalyst program is heavily weighted on the applicant's ability to 
improve their fa~ade, sweat equity I efficiency of work proposed, create jobs or the potential for jobs, expand their 
business, help advance municipal infrastructure, and I or increase capital investment and retail (TPT) Taxes for 
Buckeye and will be measured as such. Some of the activities permitted by the program may include: the activities 
permitted by the program may include: 

o Preserving significant historical, architectural or cultural aspects of a building 
o Improving the aesthetics of property such as the fa~ade or streetscape 
• Landscaping improvements 
o Public Parking facilities 

Bringing properties up to current building and development code standards (Exterior) 
o Promote commercial redevelopment to add jobs, capital investment, and increase TPT taxes 
o Permit fees 
o Soft costs (legal, architectural, engineering, etc.) 
o Exterior Window replacement 

The Economic Development Catalyst Program reimburses a property owner for pre-approved work completed up to a 
maximum of $25,000. Applicants requesting over $10,000 shall be required to provide a twenty-five percent (25%) 
match of the requested funds. No match is required if requested funds are $10,000 or less. 

Staff worked with many interested parties and collected applications for the deadline of September 1, 2016. Staff 
then convened a meeting with Vice Mayor Hess, Councilmember McAchran, four members of the Main Street Board, 
Community Services Director, and ED Director to vet the 17 applications received. Legal was also in attendance to 
help provide guidance on questions that came up during the discussion. Based on the applications received, the 
requests for funding exceeded the total $100,000 allocation by $154,409, so not all applications were recommended 
for consideration. 



The group prioritized the value and Return on Investment of the projects per the intent of the program. Furthermore, 
consideration was given to allocating the monies to generate the most impact to the City and geographical 
beautification of Main Street and surrounding areas. 

Of the 17 applications received, the following 8 have been recommended for Mayor & Council consideration (in 
alphabetical order, not by priority) 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: 

1) 2 Amigos Auto Repair - Remove doors and windows and replace with new doors and windows. Project 
total: $9,999, Recommended funding: $9,999, Match: $0.00. 

2) Adelante Healthcare- Pressure wash, repair stucco and paint entire exterior of building. Project total: 
$7,500, Recommended funding: $7,500, Match: $0.00. 

3) Millstone Cafe -lnstall10 new awnings and valances to exterior windows. Project total: $4,500. 
Recommended funding : $4,500, Match: $0.00. 

4) National Bank of Arizona - New exterior finishes, new fa9ade, new doors and windows along 41h Ave, new 
landscaping . Project total: $150,000, Recommended funding: $22,500, Minimum Match: $5,625. 

5) Oasis Insurance- Remove and replace front patio. Remove and replace exterior doors and windows. Paint 
entire building. Install new electrical and exterior lighting. Remove old dead landscaping and replace with 
new landscaping. Project total: $46,939, Recommended funding: $22,500, Minimum Match: $5,625. 

6) Salavador's Restaurant - Repair stucco and paint entire building. Install new awnings, exterior windows and 
exterior doors. Total Project: $101,391, Recommended funding: $22,500, Minimum Match: $5,625. 

7) To the Limit Properties - Install new window shades. Project Total: $2,919.75, Recommended funding: 
$2919.75, Match: $0.00 

8) West Valley Tire - New fa9ade, paint exterior building and new doors. Project Total: $7,800, Recommended 
funding: $7,800, Match: $0.00 

Total Amount Requested (All Projects): $100,218.75 
Total Minimum Match (All Projects, not including in-kind I labor): $230,830.89 
Total Projects: $331,049.64 

BENEFITS: 
Generate additional jobs and sales taxes for the City by assisting these businesses through the program. The 
programs described herein are intended to beautify commercial areas of the City, improve the aesthetic 
characteristics of the immediate areas. 

FUTURE ACTION: Council and staff; does this need to be communicated internally/externally? 
Consent item on Regular Session Agenda this evening (1 0/4/2016) to consider approving any, all, or none of these 
requests for funding. * Please be advised that the recommendations exceeded the $100,000 allocation by $218.75. 
The additional amount was not budgeted, the additional monies can come directly from the 6.25 undesignated 
Economic Development fund per the council's direction. 



FINANCIAL IMPACT STATEMENT: Must be completed before submission 
Upon successful completion of these projects the City anticipates additional sales tax revenues. 

CURRENT FISCAL YEAR TOTAL COST 

[g] BUDGETED D UN BUDGETED FISCAL YEAR BUDGET (check one) FlY: 

FUND I DEPARTMENT (GL#): 

ATTACHMENTS: " ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AVAILABLE IN THE OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK 

Documents for Consideration 

Exhibit A: Program Matrix I Summary 
Exhibit B: Applications 

Exhibit B1: 2 Amigos Auto Repair 
Exhibit B2: Adelante Healthcare 
Exhibit B3: Millstone Cafe 
Exhibit B4: National Bank of Arizona 
Exhibit B5: Oasis Insurance 
Exhibit B6: Salvador's Restaurant 
Exhibit B7: To The Limit 
Exhibit B8: West Valley Tire 

100,218.75 

16/17 

30701187-520023 



g I 



·'·•,!.!.' 

Company City Parcel Zoning Improvement 
25% Cont or Total Total 

Contribution Award Project 

2 Amigos Auto Repair Buckeye 400-27-094B cc New door, window and store front fa~ade $ - $ 9,999.00 $ 9,999.00 
Adelante Healthcare Buckeye 400-20-003-007 cc Repair stucco and paint $ 7,500.00 $ 7,500.00 
Millstone Cafe Buckeye 400-25-053 cc 10 New awnings and va lances on windows $ - $ 4,500.00 $ 4,500.00 
National Bank of Arizona Buckeye 400-20-012 cc New fa~ade, windows, doors, landscape, sidewalk, move $ 127,500.00 $ 22,500.00 $ 150,000.00 
Oasis Insu rance Buckeye 400-25-021 cc New patio structu re, ext lighting, paint building $ 24,439.35 $ 22,500.00 $ 46,939.35 
Salvador's Restaurant Buckeye 400-22-138 cc Stucco, paint, shades, doors, window $ 78,891.54 $ 22,SOO.OO $ 101,391.54 
To The Limit Properties Buckeye 400-21-1S8 cc 6 Window shades $ - $ 2,919.75 $ 2,919.75 

400-19-011A, 400-19-

West Valley Tire Inc Buckeye 007B, 400-19-0070 GC New fa~ade, security doors, paint entire building $ - $ 7,800.00 $ 7,800.00 

8 I I $ 230,830.89 1 $ 1oo,218.1s $ 331,049.64 



·. 

•·. 

:1 

·' 

.. 

~j 



~ 
City of Buckeye 

~- EctH'UOU1lRC Deve~oprnent 
BUCKEYE, AZ 
GROW BU CKEYE Cata~yst ~ rrogr~un A~•P itatiorn Prog&"am Yea~' 16=' 7 

Applicant/Business Name: 2 Amigos Auto Repair Property/Building Owner: Same 

Project Address/Location: 213 North 4th Street, Buckeye, Az 

Current Zoning District: cc Parcel Number(s): 400-20-012 
.... .:._· ... • _-:~t- ... ...... , 

"·-·· . 
"\- .... , ............ 

·· J ·a Year BuiiL . / t:J;Jf{/ ... 
"\ 

Year Purchased: /<.:..t/.0 . . ---- .. · - ~-· 
,,r' .. 

- .. ----..-.. --

Name ofTenant: 2 Amigos Auto Re~air Lease Expiration Date: N/A 

Total Anticipated Budget: $9,999 

Total Anticipated Financial Request: $9,999 
Will this project require any City permits? X__ Yes __ No 

Please describe: WindOW and d00r permit 
(For permit information, please contact the City of Buckeye at {623) 349-6200) 

If you are not the building owner, do you have permission from the building owner to make the described improvements? __ Yes __ No 

Estimated start date Jan - Feb 2017 
Estimated completion date 1 month duration 

Applicant Name: Enrique Gomez Contractor: To be determined 

company/Business: 2 Amigos Auto Repair Company: 

COB Business License Number: X AZ/Buckeye License Number: 

Phone: 623.386.9166 Fax: Phone: Fax: 

E-mail: 2amigosautorepair@gmail.com E-mail: 

:\ 

Address: 213 North 4th Street Address: 

city: Buckeye State: Az. Zip: City: State: -- Zip: 

Economic Developmenil: Department 
530) E. M'onroe Avenue,, Buckey,e AZ 853261 Phone 623.31t19.69731 www.growbuckeye.coml 

*S ite Plan may be required 

Buckeye Economic Development Catalyst Program Application (FY16/17) 1 



I 

., ., 

~ 
City of Buckeye 

":.~~--- Ecor~ornk Deve ~opru1en 
BUCKEYE, AZ 

Cata~yst Progwartrn Ap~olh;atBorn GROW BUCKEYE 

Project Narrative: (provide additional sheets as needed) 

The ~roject consist of re~ lacement of some of the exterior doors and windows with 
new storefront 

See attached Design drawings 

Description of Work: (provide additional sheets as needed) 

= ~~~~r~rl~~~~r~=~5~octb facade 
- New door aod wiodow storefmot oo East Eacade 

See attacl:led des i gr:~ df:slAd r=~gs. 

Economic Development Department 
530 E. Monr,oeJ Avenue, Buckeye AZ 85326 Phone 623.349.6973\ www.growiJuckeye.com 

Buckeye Economic Development Cata lyst Program Application (FY16/ 17) 2 



--~ ----- - ~ 

~~ 
Cotv of !Buckeye 

"/ ./7 "' Econorr~k Deve~oprnhErrtrt 
BUCI(EYE, .AZ Cata~y§t Progrrarrr Apprcatoon G RO\N BUCKEY E 

BUDGET 

(anticipated; including soft costs, hard costs and in -kind labor if applicable) 

ACTIVITY ESTIMATED COST SOURCE (Please 

indicate either City 

Award or Your 

Contribution) 

Example: Landscap ing, bushes, trees $.550.00 Contribut ion 

New Window and Doors $9,100 

$ 
Arhitectural Documentation 899 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 
$9,999 

TOTAL ANTICIPATED AWARD: $ 

PLEASE ATTACH THREE (3) COMPARABLE WRITTEN BIDS FOR PROJECTS FROM $15,000 TO $25,000 OR DOCUMENTATION OF 

THREE VERBAL BIDS FOR PROJECTS FROM $5,000 TO $14,999. 

(Bids for grant requests less than $4,999 not required but are encouraged) 

Economic Development ll>epartme·nit 
530L E., Monroe Avenue, Buckeye1AZ 85326 Pfione 623.349.6~3, \llt\lltW.gfiow&uckeye.com' 

Buckeye Economic Development Cata lyst Program Application (FY16/ 17) 3 



BUCKEYE, AZ 
GROW BUCKEYE 

Cnty of Buckeye 

tconorruk: Dev\B ~oprr ent 
Cata~ys~ Prrograrr Appr(:ation 

PLEASE ATIACH A 8.5" X 10" (or smaller) COLOR PICTURE OF EXISTING BUILDING/PROPERTY: 

See attached 

Economic Development Department 

Buckeye Econom ic Development Cata lyst Program Applicat ion (FY16/ 17) 



/ 
BUCKEYE,AZ 
GROW BUCKEYE 

Citv of !Buckeye 
~coruo ·nic roevekJ)p~neo'r~ 

Cata~yst PU'og·rrar1tl App 
0 

t©:t~o~ 

The City of Buckeye will review all Applications. Awards are approved at the sole discretion of the Mayor 
and City Council. 

1, Lara Serbin hereby make an Application to the City of Buckeye for 
the Economic Development Catalyst Program Award in the anticipated amount of$ 9,999.00 
I understand that the City must approve my Application. I further understand that these monies are NOT 
GUARANTEED and if I fail to meet any of the rules, regulations, or guidelines outlined in the Economic 
Development Catalyst Program Process Guide, I forfeit the right to receive reimbursement for any and all 
work performed on my property. If approved, I understand that all work performed must be in compliance 
with all City f Buckeye B · ding an Development Codes, as amended. 

Ap_pJiq;mt Sigo<:!t.we --.. ·- -·. . . . . ' -------~ 

,-

~f.& ~-:;;;;r 

Please return the completed-Application to: 

City of Buckeye 
530 East Monroe Avenue 

Buckeye, AZ 85326 

Phone: (623) 349-6973 
thiller@buckeyeaz.gov 

Buckeye Economic Development Cata lyst Program Application (FY16/ 17) 5 



I' 

'b 
VACAN T LOT , ~ 

I 

_____ '1. _____ j 
162.&1' 

JACKSON AVENUE 

50.00' 

;:;I 

;i 
~, 

I 

I 
I 

I 

50.00' 

--------~-------~---

'1. ---- , ----74.;/"" 

NO SITE CHANGES 

1-

Ill 
I 

~ tlj 
1 0::: 

I ~ 
' I 
I ~ 
I 

I 
r7\ OVERALL SITE PLAN ~ u = ,......... ~~ 

twt1._j'': 
SCALE: 1/"=40'-0" 



/ .;/. //.;• /..;///.· // // 

51 )---------

CD PROPOSED PLAN 

PIUWOSED KEYNOTES 
50. NEW STOREFRONT DOOR AND 

WINDOWS 
51. NEWWINDOW 
52. AT DOOR OPENING, PATCH 

ASPHALT TO ELIMINATE GAP. 
PROVIDED MINIMUM 112" LEVEL 
CHANGE BETWEEN INTERIOR I 
EXTERIOR SURFACE 

53. AT DOOR THRESHOLD, NEW 
CONCRETE SLAB TO ALLOW FOR 
MINIMUM 112" LEVEL CHANGE 
BETWEEN INTERIOR I EXTERIOR 
SURFACES 

SYMBOL LEGEND 

0 

~ 
I 

NEW WINDOW I DOOR, SEE 
SHEET A20 

L// '//,///////J 

CD DEM1lUTJON PLAN 



~ , , , 
(;\ ............ -----------j 3 
~NORTH ElEVATION - PRO~~E~/16'-1'-o' 

CD NORTH ElEVATION - DEM!, 
1116

'·1'-o' 

CD WEST ElEVATION - DEM!r: 1/16'=1'-0' 

CD EAST ElEVATION - OEM~: 
1/16'=1 '-0' 

1. 
2. 

3. 
4. 
5. 

KEYPLAN 



I 
:I 

I ' 
I I I I I I I I I I I 

I I 

I::I I I 
co l=r // // 

I I 
I // 1" 

i0 
DOUBLE INSULATED 
PERED BRONZE 

... I 
I I TEM 

-HI I I TIN 
I I 

T GLAZING +-+-.,d-1 rr=====JI 

I 
io 

0 
-H 

0 
I 

" 

l=r 

I~ // 

EQ 

~ 
~;' // 

l 3'-0" l 
\11'-10'~ 

EQ 

-

I I 
H-----i DAR K BRONZE 

LLION I M,UI 
I I 

I I 
J L~ s DOUBLE INSULATED 

PERED BRONZE 
T GLAZING 

~ 
I 

" -H 

0 
(D~-_:..:_~~!~=~-=-~W..:....:.100__:_/-=D-=-OO=R..:......:E=L E=...:V~A:..:_TI:..::...ON:..::...S=------s-cALE-: ------:

11
:-::-
4
.=--:--:1'- o· 

~ 
I 
~ 
-H 

0 
I 

"' 

r--- DARK BRONZE 
' MULLION 

-1" DOUBLE 
·- . INSULATED TEMPERED .. ~I .. ' BRONZE TINT 

•. ~SPANDREL GLASS 

~ 
I 

" -H 

REFERE 
NTS 

J. 

# 
'., 

I. 

•t= 



ll 
I. 

ij 

tl 
il 

:i 

.! 
; 

' 

i 

' 

' 
' 
' ; 
i 

tl 
;. 

:·j 
[I 
fl 

~i 
[i 

' 
~i 

I 

.1 
~ 

·I 
;• 

' 
:I 
I 

I 
I 

i" 
;_ 

•I 

. . - . -

Exhibit B2· 

Adelante Healthcare 



'I 

t 
t 

!; 

f: 
' 

.~ 
City of Buckeye 

Economic Development 
BUCKEYE, AZ 
GHOW BUCKEYE Catalyst Program Application Program Year 16-17 

Applicant/Business Name: Adelante Healthcare Property/Building Owner: Adelante Healthcare 

Project Address/Location: 306 E. Monroe Buckeye, AZ 85326 

Current Zoning District: C-C Parcel Number(s): 400-20-003 400·20·004 400·20·005 400-20-006 400-20·007 

Year Purchased: 1994 Year Built: 

Name of Tenant: Adelante Healthcare Lease Expiration Date: N/A 

Total Anticipated Budget: $1~~ I50().oD ....,..,.. 
$_1.Q,.§@~ ·1 SOb. 05 Tota l Anticipated Financial Request: 

7" 
Will th is project require any City permits? __ Yes ~No 

Please describe: 

(For permit information, please contact the City of Buckeye at (623) 349-6200) 

If you are not the building owner, do you have permission from the building owner to make the described improvements? __ Yes __ No 

Estimated start date September 26th 2016 

Estimated completion date September 30th 2016 

Applitant Name: Christopher Denten Contractor: See Attached Quotes 

Company/Business: Adelante Healthcare Company: 

COB Business License Number: 3627 AZ/Buckeye License Number: 

Phone: 623-583-3001 Fax: Phone: Fax: 

E-mail: cdenten@adelantehealthcare.com E-mail: 

Address: 9520 W Palm Ln Address: 

City: Phoenix State: AZ Zip: --
85037 City: State: Zip: --

lt€omam,ie D.evel'op,ment Dep'artmeiDit 
530 E. Molilrre_e Av.etute, BJ.:Jcke)le AZ 86326 Phone 623.349~.6Bj7~. w,ww,,gpawAb.ucke\fe.com 

*Site Plan may be required 

Buckeye Economic Development Cata lyst Program Application (FY16/ 17) 1 



~ 
City of Buckeye 

Economic Development 
BUCI(EYE, AZ Catalyst Program Application GROW BUCK EY E 

Project Narrative: (provide additional sheets as needed} 

Adelante Healthcare (Adelante) is a 501(c) 3 non-profit, Federally Qualified Health Center formed in 1979 
through a collaboration of community agencies who lobbied for improved health services in the then rural 
area. Today our mission continues to "reach accross communities to provide comprehensive primary healthcare that is 
accessible, sustainable and of high quality". Recognized at local, state and national levels for innovative 

and effective methods of eroviding comerehensive primar~ healthcare services, Adelante serves aeeroximately 
45,000 patients in 9 locations. In 1994 Adelante expanded into the City of Buckeye to hele serve the community 
with Comprehensive healthcare, dental services and Woman Infant and Children's (WIC) services. Today 
Adelante's Buckeye location delivers care to 5,000 medical and dental patients in over 12,000 visits per year. 
Servicing this large eopulation takes a toll on the building and infrastructure around the health center. In 2015 
Adelante spent $30,000 to refurbish and upgrade the interior of the health center with new flooring, paint and window 
coverings. Now the exterior needs a refresh. The proposed facade modernization is to contribute to the City of Buckeye Economic 
Oevelopement Plan. If selected to participate in this program contractors will repair damaged areas of the buildings existing stucco 
and refresh the exterior paint that is faded, chalky and peeling. To avoid further damage from automobiles, additional concrete 
filled steel bollards will be installed in the Northwest parking lot approximately 12 inches from the building. 13 additional concrete stops 
will be installed in front of parking spots on the East side of the building. To improve the current look of the property the parking 
lot will also be updated with fresh sealcoating and striping. 

~~ Description of Work: (provide additional sheets as needed} 
uilding will be pressure washed on all sides, damaged stucco will be repaired and the entire exterior of the building including metal awnings, 

~, benches, & fencing will be repainted in a similar two tone color scheme using 100% acrylic paint. 

/ \_ 

( 
Parking lot maintenace and repairs will consist of 6 - 4' additional steel bollards being installed on the Northwest corner of the building as well as \ 
13 - 4' concrete stops in front of all parking spaces on the East ~de of the building . In addition the parking lot will be sealcoated and restriped. I 

~P_C.:.. ~D\ LLU .. (,\hW I - () ' 

Economic De~elo(i!ment Department 
530 E. Monroe Avenue, Buckeye AZ 853'26 Phone 623.349.6973 www.growbuckey~~ca.m 

Buckeye Econom ic Development Cat alyst Program Application (FY16/17) 2 



'· i 

. .. 
l1 

l 

•' 

~ 
City of Buckeye 

!Economic Development 
BUCKEYE, AZ Catalyst Program Application GROW BUCKEYE 

BUDGET 
(anticipated; including soft costs, hard costs and in-kind labor if applicable) 

ACTIVITY ESTIMATED COST SOURCE (Please 

indicate either City 

Award or Your 

Contribution) 

$ 
Exterior power washing and painting $7,500 City Award 

$ 
~ City~_ Parking lot reseal & restripe I Steel bollards & concrete stops 

Adelante Healthcare 25% match 
$./""~ 

$3 .00 ~~ 
$/ / 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

TOTAL ANTICIPATED AWARD: $ 

PLEASE ATTACH THREE (3) COMPARABLE WRITTEN BIDS FOR PROJECTS FROM $15,000 TO $25,000 OR DOCUMENTATION OF 

THREE VERBAL BIDS FOR PROJECTS FROM $5,000 TO $14,999. 

(Bids for grant requests less than $4,999 not required but are encouraged) 

Economic Development Dep,artment 
530 E. Monree Plv.enue) Buckeye AZ 85326 Phone 623.349.69173 www .growb~:.~ckev.e.com 

Buckeye Economic Development Catalyst Program Application (FY16/17) 3 



.j 

' 

,J 

tl 

~ 
BUCKEYE, AZ 
GROW BU C K EYE 

City of Buckeye 

Economic Development 
Catalyst Program Application 

PLEASE ATTACH A 8.5" X 10" (or smaller) COLOR PICTURE OF EXISTING BUILDING/PROPERTY: 

Economie D.evelo~pmem:t D.epJartment 
saaJL Monroe Avenue, Buckeye AZ 8532"6 IWI0ne 623.349.69,73 www.growbuckev,~~.oomt 

Buckeye Econom ic Development Cata lyst Program Application (FY16/17) 4 



~I 

~ 
BUCKEYE, AZ 
GROW BU Cf<EYE 

City of Buckeye 
Economic Development 

Catalyst Program Application 

The City of Buckeye will review all Applications. Awards are approved at the sole discretion of the Mayor 

and City Council. 

I, t/;!;S{ofka,/... DC!.t:.~tfev1.. , hereby make an Application to the City of Buckeye for 
the Economic Development Catalyst Program Award in the anticipated amount of$ / OJ 500 . CJO 

' 1 understand that the City must approve my Application. I further understand that these monies are NOT 
GUARANTEED and if I fail to meet any of the rules, regulations, or guidelines outlined in the Economic 
Development Catalyst Program Process Guide, I forfeit the right to receive reimbursement for any and all 

with all City of B e uild' g d De ... _ ~des, as amended. 
work performed on m prope. rty~lf ov I understand that all work performed must be.in compliance 

z J o/ ;?~ jt~; 
(. I 

Date 

~df 
Please return the completed Application to: 

City of Buckeye 
530 East Monroe Avenue 

Buckeye,AZ 85326 

Phone: (623) 349-6973 
thiller@buckeyeaz.gov 

Buckeye Economic Development Catalyst Program Application {FY16/ 17) 

Date 

5 





GCS 

.April26, 2016 

Subject: Buckeye Complete Exterior Building Repair & Paint 

Dear: Chris 

\Y/e are proposing a complete exterior repair and paint project for the Buckeye facility, we 
have provided the following for your review and approval. 

• P01ver wash building exterior 
ct Repair and patch buildiJ1g exterior 

Pr011ide allnecessao' cmrlki11g and sealing 
Paintfirll building ex tetior 2 to/or stheme 

• S7,500.00 

Our pricing includes labor, paint, all prep supplies, insurance, and supervision. 

We appreciate your business and look f01ward to working \vith you. If you have any 
questions, please contact me at 602-690-6177 or Brian at 602-770-7400 

Sincerely, 

Geno L. Haynes 

ACCEPTED: 

Date 

1.'\(J.i 1-\\". \\'addclll{d Suite 10:1 Surprise 1\rir.oua H.-J:-17 ~) (liO~-WO-(i 177) Fa-' (m:-1-:lqH-7 f. l.i) 



·I 

-I 

:I 
:I 
! 

:, 

. - - - · ~ 

Millstone af 



.- City of Buckeye 
""'i"""P 

/ ...._ Economic Development BUCKEYE,AZ 
GROW BUCKEYE Catalyst Program Application Program Year 16-17 

Applicant/Business Name: Millstone. Cafe Inc. Property/Building Owner: Joe and Hortencia Blanton 

Project Address/Location: 801 E. Monroe Avenue, Buckeye, AZ 85326 

Current Zoning District: cc Parcel Number(s): 400-25-053 

Year Purchased: 2003 Year Built: 1944 

·' 

Name of Tenant: Owner Occugied lease Expiration Date: Owner Occu~ied 

Tota l Anticipated Budget: $4,500.00 

Tota l Ant icipated Financial Request: $4,500.00 

Will this project require any City permits? _X_Yes __ No 

Please describe: Installation of 10 awnings and valances to exterior windows of building 
(For permit information, please contact the City of Buckeye at (623) 349-6200) 

If you are not the building owner, do you have permission from the building owner to make the described improvements? Jl Yes __ No 

Estimated start date: Within 30 days from receiving a written Notice to Proceed from the City 

Estimated completion date: A~~roximate ly 60 days 

Applicant Name: Joe and Hortencia Blanton Contractor: The House of Canvas, Inc. 

company/Business: Millstone Cafe, Inc company: The House of Canvas, Inc. 

COB Business license Number: 20-1474113 AZ/Buckeye license Number(s): ROC 072310 and ROC 081600 

Phone: (623) 327-3990 Fax: N/A Phone: (623) 934-2875 Fax: (623) 937-2078 

E-mail: ioetencha@aol.com E-mail : www.thehouseofcanvas.com 

Address: 801 E. M onroe Avenue Address: 5541 N. 59th Avenue 

City: Bucke)le State: AZ Zip: 85326 City: Glendale State: AZ Zip: 85301 

Buckeye Economic Development Catalyst Program Application (FY16/ 17) 1 



Economic Development Department 
530 E. Monroe Avenue, Buckeye AZ 85326 Phone 623.349.6973 www.growbuckeye.com 

*Site Plan may be required 

BUCKEYE,AZ 
GROW BUCKEYE 

City of Buckeye 
Economic Development 

Catalyst Program Application 

Project Narrative: (provide additional sheets as needed) 

,_. This project includes the installation of 10 custom awnings/valances over the exterior windows of the 

Millstone Cafe. Awnings will provide the Millstone Cafe with a unique look and will complement the 

previously completed patio improvements. The benefits of awnings go far beyond aesthetic appeal. 

Awnings add dimension, shape and color and can truly enhance the overall look of a business. Custom 

awnings will help to add to the curb appeal, which will bring in more customers. In addition, awnings reduce 

energy costs by shielding direct sunlight from entering the Millstone Cafe thereby creating a more 

comfortable indoor space for the customers to enjoy our services. 

Descript ion of Work: (provide additional sheets as needed) 

The House of Canvas will manufacture and install 10 custom window awnings and structures. Once the 

necessary permits have been obtained, The House of Canvas will contact us with an installation date. Since 

1972, The House of Canvas has employed a highly trained and skilled staff of technicians that provide 

excellent and attentive customer service and quick, efficient installation to ensure the best possible 

Tvpica/ Commercial Awnings 

Buckeye Economic Development Cata lyst Program Application (FY16/17) 2 



Economic Development Department 
530 E. Monroe Avenue, Buckeye AZ 85326 Phone 623.349.6973 www.growbuckeye.com 

~ City of Buckeye 

/ 
~ Economic Development 

BUCKEYE, AZ Catalyst Program Application GROW BUCKEYE 

BUDGET 
(anticipated; including soft costs, hard costs and in-kind labor if applicable) 

ACTIVITY ESTIMATED COST SOURCE (Please 

Indicate eit her City 
Aw ard o r Your 
Cont ribution) 

"Jmplr· L ndscaping, huc,!Jes, iree.., 10 Ol) ( ontribul1on 

Manufacture/install 10 canvas awnings/valances $4,500.00 Award 

Paint exterior of building $2,500.00 Contribution 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

TOTAL ANTICIPATED AWARD: $4,500.00 

PLEASE ATTACH THREE (3) COM PARABLE WRITTEN BIDS FOR PROJECTS FROM $15,000 TO $25,000 OR DOCUMENTATION OF 

THREE VERBAL BIDS FOR PROJECTS FROM $5,000 TO $14,999. 
(Bids for grant requests less than $4,999 not required but are encouraged) 

Buckeye Economic Development Cata lyst Program Application (FY16/ 17) 3 



·1 

r 

.I 

il 
jl 
; 

,, 
', 

Economic Development Department 
530 E. Monroe Avenue, Buckeye AZ 85326 Phone 623.349.6973 www.growbuckeye.com 

/ -

BUCKEYE, AZ 
GROW BUCKEYE 

City of Buckeye 
Economic Development Catalyst Program 

Application 

PLEASE ATTACH A 8.5" X 10" (or smaller) COLOR PICTURE OF EXISTING BUILDING/ PROPERTY: 

Buckeye Economic Development Catalyst Program Application (FY16/17) 4 



Economic Development Department 

530 E. Monroe Avenue, Buckeye AZ 85326 Phone 623.349.6973 www.growbuckeye.com 

BUCKEYE,AZ 
GROW BUCKEYE 

City of Buckeye 
Economic Development 

Catalyst Program Application 

The City of Buckeye will review all Applications. Awards are approved at the sole discretion of the Mayor and 
City Council. 

I' I, Joseph Blanton, hereby make an Application to the City of Buckeye for the Economic Development Catalyst 
Program Award in the anticipated amount of $4,500.00. I understand that the City must approve my 
Application. I further understand that these monies are NOT GUARANTEED and if I fail to meet any of the 

·1 rules, regulations, or guidelines outlined in the Economic Development Catalyst Program Process Guide, I 
forfeit the right to receive reimbursement for any and all work performed on my property. If approved, I 
understand that all work performed must be in compliance with all City of Buckeye Building and Development 
Codes, as amen d. 

Please return the completed Application to: 

City of Buckeye 
530 East Monroe Avenue 

Buckeye,AZ 85326 
th i I le r@ buckeyeaz.gov 
Phone: (623) 349-6973 

Buckeye Economic Development Catalyst Program Application (FY16/17) 

o¢B?,be>lfo 
Date 

cxslrx8' I ;<ol c, 
1 Dlte 

5 



' .. 

2 

: 

5. 

h 

X 

• _,1. THE HOUSE OF CANVAS, INC6 :I S:\LES' COXrt~.\CT 
~i:fPROPOSAL 

_._ z 
/- I 

/·--I 
I 

/-
I 

., 

(' . "iA/i/fr< pt I ~ :? 

!r 

lr -.rr 
..;1 

5541 N . 59TH AVENUE 
GLENDALE.AZ 85301 

-:-. TT....-.. .,_ '"'"r" / ."'"\..-,. ("\.-"'! 1 ""\0...,~ - T""'/: "-T. /:-""'l'l ('\ ry-, ..,f"\""70 
r-.-,, ,,..,. , , 1' -' 1--1 , .... -~t1t I • 1 '"-' '" tl .' 1 -.l . tt -~· .. \l>ll 

www.thehouseofcanvas.com 
' : <. ........ , '"·· u nr f'IT1 '11 n D nr nil 1 r-:nn 
L.~l\..\..· tt <'\..t 0 ~.• .1..'-'-' '- '-'I •-• ' • '·' .. • • ... - ._,,, • "-' '"' .._ 

ADDRESS 

.. ~ f. I 1- .. "j \....· ~ 

/h.l ti /Iff A'9~<, .:;pf Cr .--.._;;.} --c .....-, 
-- tr :.if.'r tr "' 1 ~ · .. · . o /, r I 2-·r::..L x.._ 7 'ft9l/lrb.:.._ 

/( .r LA ,, 4 ~ yr t/A4Prfc.r£_ .,3 (:? X Z g t::_$L-X 

1 t/' ~ ~ yt t//J-£;pu~ , 3 -2 A .:z ~· x,.:':?~ ... ·;.K ~ 
I /' .. 1;:;-?<.:l-L G~,"k77d ..-J 

L' &2. _( "\- z'i!: ~., ~' il J"J U 4-r___,._ . · e'•Lhf.!7:_ 5 -a d'S.. "2~K X __ ~ .{4;c:f. <..::.e.. 
----~,· .J i. . . ,;' /) c~ --sr Ei'ii: t·.<'1·-h;c:A/ .. 

" 

T 

-/s¥-: ~u-
~.;;. 

.31'D ~"ff_/ 

~· r~-........-· -:~ ~-;---~ 
Qo- -. , .... ~-

- L .·f •. - . ..---r-z.:;;., 0[.'_:..) 

~~ ----
" ( ~"11' J;.(~ II .,--r "}'r /I I 1t,;:-~;: ·"'·- Lilt. J/u / .1i }1::...1' ~:> ·"~,; )( Z<._""~ ;<..2 9-X / tW rJ!'{"--::>'.!':.._. JL; • 

/ $/! X 2£./-A '266;< >J£< 
ti'- -, .--.Jl 

j] f ( ··-~7'0 ~~z_:,. fr rr ... ~ ~ . - _:(1 ----~-f-·- - -
( f {(" .?!... L )c ?~1 X ?...L~ .J<.. p ;- 1/ ~· ·::::t 

~~ - -~ ~--'i .(.":':.' -

A" I ,.,; ~H S~ .. - 2::7-<.t.rn.·h:Cxx . ./ /f . 
2.-· {_V ~ ,. - -~<r ;? ¢_ ~ 7'~/fvLk. tF / 

~ ANti /.r;$: . wa;;:zs .:::5- -~~~z'"'~ !'iti _"1/~=-- 1-4.).~~~ 
'} / ./ I 1 

,; 
I r~ llr5'.&l1FtfLJry -//2.-e$-c:·e:J V/?Cif" 
1 2~~;~ L; &.-4;cd 
i,.$<,41/crv-~- & __,. · . A ~ t , t ,t _... "" """'- {;" . 

Tl · · ·· • 1 )' d · 1 1 1 r ~ · to buyer unti l the 110. 1." ;1 COildH IOll:l • S!l CS cont ract <Ill . lit e to 11C lliCrC !:Ill( ISC LOCS 110! pa~: . 

enti re purchasu pricu is paid. 

·Merchandise is guaranteed 10 be free from defects in work manship and material for two years. 
!-. 

_ S~llcr 5hali nol be liable rwr rc;; pl111Sibk for any dnmr.p:s r<?s ul nng fi-om fi res. acts of God. 
defect in the premise~ where the \Ynrk is don e. or other matters beyond se!Jds control. 

Buyrr agrees to pay coun costs and reasonable attomey's fees in the event it is necessary for 
~.:ii.:1 iU obtain services of an attomcy for pUipos.:s of enforcing this contract and collect in~ 
:;~lm:; tk..: lu:r~und!:r. 

Sc.!k-r not responsible for build ing or sign permits or associ<~tion :lpproYab unless stated abo\·e. 

Subtotal 
< . ..-/' 

Additional cost may be incurrl'J for h~trd dig~ if applicablt.:. 

0~.1~19 /,. Sa les 11tx 

~· - Total Due / 

S6 
,....:• ,, 

D r'\TE Deposit I .., 
---

CUSTOMER'S SfGNATURE Balance ,/' 6 
( .. ' 

-:~) 
•f- • 



<. 
..., 

-"'! 
-~ 

"'-
' 

~
 

3 
..-~ 

~
l
~
 

'<
 

5 <
 

''N
) 

~
~
 

--~
 

""tl 
v I. 

J't) 
\\\ 



II 

ll 



~ 
City of Buckeye 

~. 

Economic Development 
BUCKEYE, AZ 
GROW BUCK YE Catalyst Program Application Program Year 16-17 

Applicant/Business Name: National Bank of Arizona Property/Building Owner: Same 

Project Address/Location: 219 North 4th Street, Buckeye, Az 

Current Zoning District: cc Parcel Number(s) : 400-20-012 

Year Purchased: 2007 Year Built: 1940 

Name ofTenant: National Bank of Arizona Lease Expiration Date : N/A 

Total Anticipated Budget: ~ 1501000 
Total Anticipated Financial Request: ~ "2...'2- \S"O~ ,. . 

Will this project require any City permits? LYes _ No 

Please describe: Building ~erm it, Landscape permit 
(For permit information, please contact the City of Buckeye at (623) 349-6200) 

If you are not the building owner, do you have permission from the building owner to make the described improvements? _ Yes _ No 

Estimated start date Jan - Feb 2017 
Estimated completion date 2 - 3 month duration 

Applicant Name: Dennis Galik Contractor: To be determined 

Company/Business: National Bank of Arizona Company: 

COB Business License Number: X AZ/Buckeye License Number: 

Phone: 602.212.5413 Fax: Phone: Fax: 

E-mail: dennis.calik@nbarizona.com E-mail : 

'• Address: 6001 North 24th Street Address: 

c ity: Phoenix state: Az Zip: 85016 City: State: Zip: --

Economic Development Department 
530 E. Monroe Avenue, Buckeye AZ 85326 Phone 623.349.6973 www .growbuckeye.com 

*Site Plan may be required 

Buckeye Economic Development Cata lyst Program Application (FY16/ 17) 1 



....... City of Buckeye 
-..;;-~ 

Economic Development / 

BUCKEYE, AZ Catalyst Program Application GROW BUCK EYE 

Project Narrative: (provide additional sheets as needed) 

The building which was built in the 1940's was once a tractor su~~ly store. The 
f\Jational Bani< of Arizona convertea It to a 6anl< ana naa an extensive extenor 
facade u~grade ~ears ago. 
Tbe exislng materials are faded and tbe attacbment to the structu[e is failing. 
Ibe oew [emodel is to [emo~e tbe existing fioisbes aod appl¥ oew fioisbes aloog 
tbe 4tb st[eet (fmot of tbe b11ildiog) ~ew paint to be applied amuod tbe otbe[ 3 
sides of tbe b11ilding 

See attacl:led Des i gr:~ dr:awi r:~gs 

Description of Work: (provide additional sheets as needed) 

- ~ew exte[iO[ fioisbes oo East Eacade aloog 4tb A~eoue 
- ~ew dOO[S aod wiodows aloog 4tb A~eoue 

= ~~~ ==~~fffi~i~~~ plante~s 
- ~epa i r: of existir:tg cor:tcr:ete side),otalk at er:ttr:y 

See attaet:le9 9es i~A 9FalNiA~s . 

Economic Development Department 
530 E. Monroe Avenue, Buckeye AZ 85326 Phone 623.349.6973 www .growbuckeye.com 

Buckeye Economic Development Cata lyst Program Applicat ion (FY16/ 17) 2 



~ 
City of Buckeye 

~ Economic Development 
BUCKEYE, AZ Catalyst Program Application GROW BUCK - YE 

BUDGET 
(anticipated; including soft costs, hard costs and in-kind labor if applicable) 

ACTIVITY ESTIMATED COST SOURCE (Please 

indicate either City 

Award or Your 

Contribut ion) 

Examp le: Landscap ing, bushes, trees . $550.00 Contr ibution 

Tepcon Construction $116,000 

$ 
SAB Construction 155 000 

$ 
MTV 180,000 

Rounds Construction $128,000 
$ 

... .. 
I 'I,IULv. I 'I,IU IIIUvl;:) OUUVv ;:)III;.IVV v/\Lv iiUI $ improvements, however b1d tabulations sheet 

~,_· .L .J • L " " . 1 . I .J 4. ~L " ·'" ULLUvl lvU v 1\..IVV ILv ' ""' vvv ' " v •u•vu •v ., 1v tJ ' VJvv•. $ 
Thor"ofnr"o tho i mno:1r't I r'nncf-r"ll l"'tinn r-nctc ic . ~ ~ · ~ ~ , •. ~ .. "t'.~~- ~~ · ~· · ~~- · ~ ~~~-~ · ~ 

greater than what is depicted above. $ 

See attached contractor bid sheets for more detail $ 

$ 

$ 

TOTAL ANTICIPATED AWARD: 
$ $155,000 

PLEASE ATIACH THREE (3) COMPARABLE WRITTEN BIDS FOR PROJECTS FROM $15,000 TO $25,000 OR DOCUMENTATION OF 

THREE VERBAL BIDS FOR PROJECTS FROM $5,000 TO $14;999. 
(Bids for grant requests less than $4,999 not required but are encouraged ) 

Economic Development Department 
530 E. Monroe Avenue, Buckeye AZ 85326 Phone 623.349.6973 www.growbuckeye.com 

Buckeye Econom ic Development Cata lyst Program Application (FY16/ 17) 3 



~ 
~' 

BUCKEYE, AZ 
GROW BUCKEYE 

City of Buckeye 

Economic Development 
Catalyst Program Application 

PLEASE ATIACH A 8.5" X 10" (or smaller) COLOR PICTURE OF EXISTING BU ILDING/ PROPERTY: 

See attached 

Economic Development Department 
530 E. Monroe Avenue, Buckeye AZ 85326 Phone 623.349.6973 www.growbuckeye.com 

Buckeye Economic Development Cata lyst Program Application (FY16/17) 4 

. . ~ 



BUCKFYE, AZ 
GROW BUCKL Yr 

City of Buckeye 
Ecol ornic DeveloprnerLt 

Catalyst P ograrn A rca iot 

The City of Buckeye will review all Applications. Awards are approved at the sole discretion of the Mayor 
and City Counci l. 

1, Jeffrey Serbin, Serbin Studio Inc. , hereby make an Application to the City of Buckeye for 

the Economic Development Cata lyst Program Award in the ant icipated amount of $--=2:...:5:...L,...::.O....:.O...::O ____ _ 

I understand that the City must approve my Appl ication. I further understand that these mon ies are NOT 
GUARANTEED and if I fa il to meet any of the ru les, regu lations, or gu idelines outl ined in the Economic 
Deve lopment Cata lyst Program Process Guide, I forfe it the right to rece ive re imbursement for any and all 
work performed on my property. If approved, I understand that all work performed must be in compliance 
with all City of Buckeye Bui lding and Developmen Codes, as amended. 

Please return the completed App lication to: 

City of Buckeye 
530 East Monroe Avenue 

Buckeye,AZ 85326 

Phone: (623) 349-6973 
thiller@buckeyeaz.gov 

Buckeye Economic Development Cata lyst Program App lication (FY16/ 17) 

Date 

~tL0;c 
DatE! 

5 



TEPCON 

SAB 

MTV 

ROUNDS 

National Bank of Arizona 

219 North 4th Street 
Buckeye, Arizona 

Conceptual Bid Evaulation Sheet 

29-Aug-16 

Exterior Interior 

$116,264 $36,937 

$155,843 $69,279 

$180,350 $29,500 

$128,070 $26,260 

: aoodrur, Ar. e~lJIS 
: Phon• IS022J0 , 12U 
: -..-utrblnttudloeom 

TOTAL 

$153,201 

$225,122 

$209,850 

$154,330 



.1 

PROPOSAL SUBMITTED TO: 

National Bank Of Arizona 
STREET 

219 N 4th Street 
CITY, STATE AND ZIP CODE 

Rounds Const. LLC 
P.O. Box 1692 

Buckeye, Az.85326 
ROC KB-1 #200012 

Rounds Construction LLC 
P.O. Box 1692 
Buckeye,Az. 85326 
ROC KB-1 #200012 
Cell - 602-677-6692 

'Date 
812812016 

Buckeye,Az. 85326 Email - crounds@roundsconstruction.com 
Scope of work: 
Labor and Materials to Demo Per Plans Sheet A 1.1 Demo Keynotes (See Unit Pricing) 
Labor and Materials to Demo Per Plans Sheet A1.2 Demo Keynotes (See Unit Pricing) 
Labor and Materials to Install Framing, Metal Siding and Stucco Per Plans Sheet A 1.1 Purposed 
Keynotes ( See Unit Pricing) 
Labor and Materials Per Plans A 1.2 Proposed Keynotes ( See Unit Pricing) 

Fire Sprinkler By Others 
Permits By Others 
Design By Others 
General Conditions 
Project Management, Coordination and Supervision 

Inclusions: Subtotal 
As noted above. O&P 

Tax 
Total 

Exclusions: 
Permits 

WE PROPOSE hereby to furnish material and labor-- complete in accordance with above description, 
for the sum of: $ 
Payment to be made as follows: TBD 

This proposal is good for 30 days. Authorized Signature 

~CCEPTANCE OF PROPOSAL The above prices, specil icalions and condilions are satisfactory and are hereby 

ccepted . You are au thorized to do the work as speci fi ed. Payment will be made as oullined above. Authorized to Proceed : 

Date of Acceptance: I I Signature: 

$10,710.00 
$1,350.00 

$77,435.00 
$26,260.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$6,853.63 
$6,000.00 

$128,608.63 
$25,721.73 

$0.00 
$154,330.35 

154,330.35 



J 

lRoun.d..8 Co:n.•'t. National Bank of Arizona 08-27 -2016.xls 8/28/2016 

Trade Cost eer Break· Sq/ft 

SlliL U/M Unit down Total cost 

Labor and Materials to Demo Per Plans Sheet A 1.1 Demo 
Keynotes (See Unit Pricing) $10,710.00 $2.68 
#1 00- Remove Existing Entry Door, Portion of Wall and 
Window 32 ea $45.00 $1,440.00 
# 101 -Remove Existing (2) Windows North & South Front 
Elevation 8 ea $45.00 $360.00 
#102- Remove Portion of Existing T-111 120 ea $45.00 $5,400.00 
#103- Remove Existing Stucco Window Pop Out 4 ea $45.00 $180.00 
#104- Remove Existing T-111, Wood Trim and Parapet Cap at 
Drive Through Structure, All 4 Sides. 16 ea $45.00 $720.00 
#1 05 Remove Portion of Existing Carpet Entry Vestibule 8 ea $45.00 $360.00 
#106 NA $0.00 
#107N/A $0.00 
#108- Remove Existing Overhead Furred Out Wall Soffit! 
Above Entry Door and Window 32 ea $45.00 $1,440.00 
#200- Remove Existing Interior Wall 16 ea $45.00 $720.00 
#201 NA $0.00 
#202 - Remove Existing Concrete Slab That Was Added For 
ATM 2 ea $45.00 $90.00 

Labor and Materials to Demo Per Plans Sheet A1.2 Demo 
Keynotes (See Unit Pricing) $1,350.00 $0.34 
#1 00 - Remove Existng La yin Ceiling Tiles and Grid as Needed 
for Installation of New Wall 16 ea $45.00 $720.00 
#1 01 - Remove and Relocate Existing Light Fixtures 4 ea $45.00 $180.00 
#102- NA $0.00 
#1 03 - Remove I Relocate Mechanical Return Diffuser 6 ea $45.00 $270.00 
#1 04- remove Existing Light Fixture 4 ea $45.00 $180.00 

Labor and Materials to Install Framing, Metal Siding and 
Stucco Per Plans Sheet A1.1 Purposed Keynotes ( See Unit 
Pricing) $77,435.00 $19.36 
#1 -Metal Siding on Waterproofing Membrane on 1/2" Plywood 
and 6" Metal Studs (Metal Stud Framing Only) Is $1,160.00 $1,160.00 
#2 - Metal Siding All Elevations Per Plans 2316 sf $8.50 $19,686.00 
#2 - Metal Siding All Elevations Per Plans Metal Trim 1 Is $4,900.00 $4,900.00 
#3- New Exterior Window and Door Entry Wall System 1 Is $9,750.00 $9,750.00 
#4- New Window Within Existing Opening 1 Is $1,900.00 $1,900.00 
#5 Stucco Finish to Be Patched Primed and Painted 1872 sf $5.25 $9,828.00 
#6 - Included in #2 Metal Siding ea $0.00 $0.00 
#7- Walllnfill at Removed ATM Is $495.00 $495.00 
#8 - New Concrete Sidewalk at Entry I Demo Existing Sidewalk 

243 ea $12.00 $2,916.00 
#9 Existing Columns at Drive Thru Canopy to be Painted 1 Is $550.00 $550.00 
#1 0 - Landscape Planter Per Plans L 1 .1 1 Is $6,750.00 $6,750.00 
#11- NA ea $0.00 $0.00 
#12- NA ea $0.00 $0.00 
#50 - New Interior Window Wall System With Entry Door. 6" 

~ I Metal Stud Wall Above Window /Door to Underside of Roof 
Deck Above. Hard Lid Vestibule Is $19,500.00 $19,500.00 

' #51- Included in Item #13 ea $0.00 $0.00 
#52- NA ea $0.00 $0.00 

National Bank of Arizona 08-27-2016.xls 1 of 2 



Rou.n.d.a C::o.:n..'t. National Bank of Arizona 08-27-2016.xls 8/28/2016 

Trade Cost 12er Break- Sg/ft 

Qri U/M Unit down Total cost 

Labor and Materials Per Plans A1.2 Proposed Keynotes ( 
See Unit Pricing) $26,260.00 $6.57 
#1 - Relocate Mechanical Return Diffuser. Note Return Air 
Plenum 1 Is $295.00 $295.00 
#2 - Relocated Light Fixtures 8 ea $175.00 $1,400.00 
#3 - New Light Fixtures to Match Existing 2 sf $495.00 $990.00 
#4 - New Mechanical Return Diffuser Connected to Existing 
Mechanical System Is $800.00 $800.00 
#5 - New Mechanical Supply Diffuser Connected to Existing 
Mechanical System. Supply Side Mounted to New Wall Is $800.00 $800.00 
#6 - New 100 Watt Equivalent LED light Blub at Each Fixture . 
2700K Bulb Temp. (Total of 11) 11 ea $45.00 $495.00 
#7 - New Light Fixture 2 ea $190.00 $380.00 
#8 Extend Existing Ceiling Grid Where Header Removed 
Above Entry Door I Windows Is $1,800.00 $1,800.00 
#9 - Included in Item #2 $0.00 
#10- New Recessed LED Strip Light Fixture Entire Length of 
North Wall of Vestibule Is $1,500.00 $1,500.00 
#11 - New Shade Canopy at Entry Vestibule Is $14,800.00 $14,800.00 
#12 - New Window Shade Canopy Is $3,000.00 $3,000.00 

Fire Sprinkler By Others $0.00 $0.00 

Permits By Others $0.00 $0.00 
I 

Design By Others $0.00 $0.00 

General Conditions $6,853.63 $1.71 
Temporary Restrooms 8 wk $75.00 $600.00 
Dumpster 2 ea $595.00 $1,190.00 
General Conditions 3 Is $900.00 $2,700.00 
Equipment rental 6 ea $350.00 $2,100.00 
Office general conditions 0.5 Is $527.25 $263.63 

Sub total $122,608.63 $30.65 

Project Management, Coordination and Supervision 4 wks $1,500.00 $6,000.00 $1.50 
Overhead 5.00% $6,430.43 $1.61 
Profit 15.00% $19,291.29 $4.82 

$154,330.35 $38.58 
Tax Included 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 

Total $154,330.35 $38.58 

Inclusions: 
As noted above. 

Total sq/ft 4000 
Exclusions: 
Permits 

Add Alternates 

National Bank of Arizona 08-27-2016.xls 2 of 2 



s 

'I 
I 

"' 

II 

0 



;_I 

j 
·l 
i 

I, 

.I 

I 

il .. 

BUCKEYE~ AZ 
GROW BUCKEYE 

City of Buckeye 
Economic Developrnent 

Catalyst Program Application Program Year 16-17 

A"''''""'''"''"'" Nom•L 1 pe:: Irc\CCJ S ''"'""''""""' ow""\.\'10\<ccoo's ~. 
ProjectAddress/Location: 713 E Monroe Ave Buckeye 85326 

Current Zoning District:~Q..-<LC..,='---------- ParceiNumber(s): L.\CQ - 'd-'S --O?l \ 
Year Purchased : \Oic:z:s\ 8C:\~ Year Built: ___ ez:>.-'-'d~~---------
Name of Tenant:__,_ ____________ _ Lease Expiration Date: ___________ _ 

Total Anticipated Budget: ___ Lj{o__._"""""-1~f--!"""'-~--·3._6 ________________ _ 
Total Anticipated Financial Request: __ ___.,2;-=2.......,'-"l"'~~=-"""'"'--------------
will this project require any City permits? _K_Yes __ No 

Please describe: Remodel patio structure, new electrical circuits for exterior lighting 

(For permit information, please contact the City of Buckeye at (623) 349-6200) 

If you are not the building owner, do you have permission from the building owner to make the described improvements? ~Yes __ No 

Estimated start date. ______________ _ 

Estimated completion date _____________ _ 

COB Business License Number: \ ::£:::) ~ \ 

Phon~%=9?}~3 Fax: \a29 Cf& ~4~1-
E-mail: \ eoc\ra.stf J L:t:sl5\neurnrre 

n · f\ \ -co 
Add\"\~ UJ• \:'AJ;;:t ~ 
Cityl\\lmOa\e.. state : zip:<&5 38::? 

*Site Plan may be required 

Contractor:_D_a_n_H_a_ll _________ _ 

company:_U..::....:..:n-=-i v'-'e'-"-r-"'sac..:l--=B=--u=i-=-ld:.:.:i=n=g...c:S:....l.y...:::cs.::..:te""m=s=------

AZ/Buckeye License Number:_8_27_3;__ ______ _ 

Phone: 602.989.4686 Fax : _____ _ _ 

E-mail: dchallusa@gmail.com 

Address: 16700 N Thompson Peak Pkwy # 140 

city: Scottsdale State: AZ Zip:_..:_85:....:2::..c6:....:0_ 

www.growbuckeie.com 

Buckeye Economic Development Catalyst Program Application (FY16/17) 1 



'I 

j 
I 
I 

Univereal Building 
Syatema 

16-826 
Facade Improvements 

Contact Dan Hall 

Company Universal Building Systems ROC#168494 

Address 16700 N Thompson Peak Pkwy #140 

City, State, Zip Scottsdale, AZ 85260 

Phone (602) 

Proposal 

Contact Guadalupe Encinas 

Company 

Address PO BOX407 

City, State, Zip Tolleson, AZ 85353 

Phone 602-819-8133 

We are pleased to quote the following labor, equipment, and materials in accordance With the plans and specifications listed above or 
outlined in this proposal. This proposal is subject to exclusions listed below. 

Scope of work: 

existing patio cover. wood is dried and cracking 
new roof stmcture over front concrete slab. Footings included. New patio cover to have solid sheathing and rolled roofing 

to create a cover from the elements. $4,800.00 

Wood, Plastics, and Composites Subtotal = $5,260.00 

$6,504.00 

. $42s.oo 
Th.ermai and. M:oisnire :Pi·otection. sU.1liotaf ;; $6;929:oo 

:Exterior Paint- Replace rotted wood, patch and caulk cracks and voids, and pressure wash exterior. All new wood and patches to get 
h coat of wood ptimer. Apply 2 coats of Dunn Edwards Spmtashield extetior paint 1 base color and 1 trim color to be specified by 
' 

$3,310.00, 
·owner. 
L ....... . 

Finishes Subtotal = -$3,3to.oo 

--~-- ¥ • •• 

$13,860.00 
s1,6ao:ad 

Specialties Subtotal = $15,460.00 

~~~~- ··········· .. . !£"&~-- . . 
and install new exterior lighting for building secmity and safety. 
and install new landscape lighting. Up lights on trees, accent lights on large sluubs, and wall wash lights on front and sides of 

ElectriCal Subtotal = $5,160.00 

J!i;$6a•L: _ 
h-ee of vehicles exiting adjacent propetty. landscaping away from for security. 

and install (2) 36''box Palo Verde h·ees in front of building !ll.ong Hwy 85. Trees to be set back from road parallel to front of 
cover. Modification of the irrigation system to accommodate the changes is included. 

Exterior Improvements Subtotal = $1,308.oo 

Page 1 of2 



Universal Building 
6yatema Proposal 

Estimate Subtotal: $42,947.00 
Insmance 1.2%: $515.36 

Over Head & Contractors Fee 8%: $3,476.99 
Estimate Total: $46,939.35 

All matelial is guaranteed to be as specified All work to be completed in a workmanlike mmmer according to standard practices. Any alteration or deviation from 
above specifications involving extra costs will be executed only upon written orders, and will become an extra charge over and above the estin1ate. All agreements 
are contingent upon strikes, accidents or delays beyond om control. 

Acceptance of Proposal: 

The above prices, specifications m1d conditions m·e satisfactmy m1d 
hereby accepted. You are authorized to do the work as specified. 

Date of Acceptance: 

Authorized 
Signature: 

Signature: 

Print Name: 

Page 2 of2 



l 
' t. 

., 

., 

Business Name: 

Mailing Address: 

City, State, Zip: 

CITY OF BUCKEYE 
530 E. MONROE AVENUE 

BUCKEYE AZ 85326 

BUSINESS LICENSE 

Universal Building Systems LLC 

16700 N Thompson Peak Pkwy #140 
Scottsdale AZ 85216 

BUSINESS LICENSE NUMBER: 8273 

LICENSE PERIOD: 

EXPIRATION DATE: 

01/15/2016-01/15/2017 

01/15/2017 

Owner: Daniel Hall 

Business Location: 16700 N Thompson Peak Pkwy #140 

Business City: Scottsdale AZ 85216 

Sales Tax Number: 

Contractor Number: 

Ownership Type: 

Type of Business: 

168494 

LLC 

Contractors (annual) 

BUCKEYE, AZ 

City of Buckeye 

ti~J 
Mike Miller - Finance Department 

If applicable: A Certificate of Occupancy must be approved and signed by the City of 
Buckeye Building Dept. before the business can operate in the City of Buckeye 

City of Buckeye Building Official: 



'. 

~ 
BUCKEYE, AZ 
GROW BUCKEY E 

City of Buckeye 
Economic Development 

Catalyst Program Application 

The City of Buckeye will review all Applications. Awards are approved at the sole discretion of the Mayor 

and City Council. 

I, k.Suada luce ~C~ QQS , hereby make an Application to the City of Buckeye for 
the Economic Devdlopment Catalyst Program Award in the anticipated amount of$ ________ _ 

I understand that the City must approve my Application. I further understand that these monies are NOT 
GUARANTEED and if I fail to meet any of the rules, regulations, or guidelines outlined in the Economic 

Development alyst Program Process Guide, I forfeit the right to receive reimbursement for any and all 
wo k p fo prop y. If approved, I understand that all work performed must be in compliance 
wi h all i y f Development Codes, as amended. 

Please return the completed Application to: 

City of Buckeye 
530 East Monroe Avenue 

Buckeye,AZ 85326 

Phone: {623) 349-6973 
thiller@buckeyeaz.gov 

Buckeye Economic Development Catalyst Program Application (FY16/17} 

Date 

Date 

5 

l 





:: ., ., 

a 



..... City of Buckeye 
~-p;;,_ 

Economic Development / 
BUCKEYE, A.Z 
GROW BUCKEYE Catalyst Program Application Program Year 16-17 

Applicant/Business Name: Salvador's Restaurant Property/Buildingowner:Salvador & Lourdes Real 

ProjectAddress/Location: 104 N. 7th Street, Buckeye, AZ. 85326 

Current Zoning District: CC Parcel Number(s): 400-22-138 

Year Purchased: 2005 Year Built: 1 9 46 

Name ofTenant: Salvador's Restaurant Lease Expiration Date: None. 

Total Antklpated Budgeto ~ I o I 
1
39/.s-f 

;?2 \sob Total Anticipated Financial equest: $25..GefJ1fO 
7 

Will this project require any City permits? ___L_Yes __ No 

Pleasedescribe: Construction, Building, & Fire 

(For permit information, please contact the City of Buckeye at (623) 349-6200) 

If you are not the building owner, do you have permission from the building owner to make the described improvements? __ Yes __ No 

Estimated start date 2012 
Estimated completion date Fall 20] 6 I Spring 201 7 

:5~n 

Applicant Name: Salvador & Lourdes Real contractor: Total Quality Contracting. LLC 

company/Business: Salvador's Restaurant ~~~~ company: Total Quality Contracting. LLC 

COB Business License Number: ~ AZ/Buckeye License Number: ROC 193209 I 7825 

...f6ez) 466 88'1z Sel· ut-3 \lf,IJ=\ss--. o9Qo· 
Phone: (623) 570-6409- Lourdes Fax: (602} 865-7111 Phone: ( 602} 828-291 7 Fax: ( 602} 865-711 1 

E-mail: lour deso cd ® yahoo .CQrkl, E-mail: Totai.Quality@cox.net 

Address: P.O. Box 666 Address: 18420 W. Desert View Lane 

City: Avondale State:_6L Zip:85323 city: Goodyear State: AZ. Zip: 85338-5373 

Economic Development Department 
530 E. Monroe Avenue, Buckeye AZ 85326 Phone 623.349.6973 www .growbuckeye.com 

*Site Plan may be requ ired 

Buckeye Economic Development Catalyst Program Application (FY16I17) 1 



. I 

' ·I 

,, 
I< 
I 

~ 
City of Buckeye 

~: Economic Development 
BUCKEYE, AZ Catalyst Program Application GROW BUCKEYE 

Project Narrative: (provide additional sheets as needed) 

Desire to fully: refurbish and convert 1 (3-Unitl AQartment ComQiex to a Restaurant . 

Description of Work: (provide additional sheets as needed) 
Gut internal aQartment structure, install new furniture, fixtures, aQQiiances, and Fire SQrinkler 
and Alarm Sy:stem Qer Town of Buckey:e Code(s). Additionally: renovate external building 
elevations (facia) to new aQQroved Restaurant Site Plan. 

Economic Development Department 
530 E. Monroe Avenue, Buckeye AZ 85326 Phone 623.349.6973 www.growbuckeye.com 

Buckeye Economic Development Catalyst Program Application (FY16/17) 2 



" 

;.·· 

;._ .. 

~ 
City of Buckeye 

BUCKE~~ Economic Development 
Catalyst Program Application GROW BUCKEYE 

BUDGET 

(anticipated; including soft costs, hard costs and in-kind labor if applicable) 

ACTIVITY ESTIMATED COST SOURCE (Please 

indicate either City 

Award or Your 

Contribut ion) 

fS+te1!Piaf1 < ~~VieWl& 'pA(3's, trees . $SS0.$3\ 750.00 P'i;;j:v<:l~eYPcfid 

New Concrete Parking Lot & CMU Wall $ $17,885.32 Private/Paid 

Building Permit for Parking Lot Improvements $ 
$300.00 Private/Paid 

Architectural/Engineering Drawings $ $2,600.00 Private/Paid 

Fire Sprinkler & Alarm System $ $8,750.00 Private/Paid 

Fire Line & Interior Plumbing $ $9,000.00 Private/Paid 

Demolition/Renovation of Building Interior $ $14,623.32 Private/Paid 

Electrical for New Restaurant $ $5,200.00 Private/Paid 

Remove & Re-lnsulate Roof $ $6,000.00 Private/Paid 

Stucco & Painting 
$ 

$11,600.00 Award 

Shades and Entrance 
$ 

$6,950.00 Award 

Windows & Doors 
$ 

$14,732.90 Award -

TOTAL ANTICIPATED AWARD: $$1 01,391 .54 25,000.00 

PLEASE ATTACH THREE (3} COMPARABLE WRITTEN BIDS FOR PROJECTS FROM $15,000 TO $25,000 OR DOCUMENTATION OF 

THREE VERBAL BIDS FOR PROJECTS FROM $5,000 TO $14,999. 

(Bids for grant requests less than $4,999 not requ ired but are encouraged} 

Economic Development Department 
530 E. Monroe Avenue, Buckeye AZ 85326 Phone 623.349.6973 www.growbuckeye.com 

Buckeye Econom ic Development Cata lyst Program Application (FY16/ 17) 3 



1-

/ ~-

BUCKEYE,AZ 
GROW BUCKEYE 

City of Buckeye 

Economic Development 
Catalyst Program Application 

PLEASE ATTACH A 8.5" X 10" (or smaller) COLOR PICTURE OF EXISTING BUILDING/PROPERTY: 

Economic Development Department 
530 E. Monroe Avenue, Buckeye AZ 85326 Phone 623.349.6973 www.growbuckeye.com 

Buckeye Economic Development Cata lyst Program Application (FY16/17) 4 



. ~ 

J 
I 

~ 
~-..;. 

/ . 

BUCKEYE,AZ 
GROW BUCKEYE 

City of Buckeye 
Economic Development 

Catalyst Program Application 

The City of Buckeye will review all Applications. Awards are approved at the sole discretion of the Mayor 

and City Council. 

I, Salvador & Lourdes Real , hereby make an Application to the City of Buckeye for 

the Economic Development Catalyst Program Award in the anticipated amount of $--"'2=5'-'-,0~0~0::;_;·:...::;0...::.0 ____ _ 

I understand that the City must approve my Application. I further understand trat these monies are NOT 

GUARANTEED and if I fail to meet any of the rules, regulations, or guidelines outlined in the Economic 

Development Catalyst Program Process Guide, I forfeit the right to receive reimbursement for any and all 

work performed on my property. If approved, I understand that all work performed must be in compliance 

with all City of Buckeye Building and Development Codes, as amended. 

Applicant Signature 

1/~ ::£./' ~ )J :&J 
Property Owner Signature 

Please return the completed Application to: 

City of Buckeye 

530 East Monroe Avenue 

Buckeye,AZ 85326 

Phone: (623) 349-6973 

th iller@ buckeyeaz.gov 

Buckeye Economic Development Catalyst Program Application (FY16/17) 

08/27/16 

Date 

08/27/16 
Date 

5 



,' 

August 1, 2016 

Salvador Real 
Chavitoreal28@gmail.com 

Glass and G lazing Proposal 

Coyote Glass LLC 
AZ Lie # 222429 

1745 W. Deer Valley Rd, Ste 106 
Phoenix, AZ 85027 

Ph: 623-587-4816 Fax: 623-587-4823 

Re: Buclceye/Salvadoa· 
104 N. 7th St. 
Buckeye, Az. 85326 

We are pleased to submit the following proposal for labor and materials to complete work on the above referenced 
project as described below. Bid is based off email dated 7/29/2016. 

Scope: 

Furnish and install - (135 total sq. ft.) Arcadia AG451 (2" x 4-li2") center glazed storefront material for 1" glass 
with sub sill, and narrow style door with 10" bottom rail in dark bronze anodized finish . Adams+ Rite 8600 CVR 
panics, standard mortise cylinder, (3) hinges per door, IDC 683 sw-face closers, pull handles, 4" threshold, and 
surface applied door sweep. All hardware to match manufacturer's standard for bronze finishes. I" o.a. (1/4" 
SNX 51/23 #2, 1/2" spacer, l/4" clear)* glass, tempered where required. Dow Coming 795 black@ exterior 
perimeters. 

(1) 82" x 76" - Pair of doors 
(1) 60" x 48" -A type ·frame 
(3) 72" x 48" - B type frame 

*Glass meets 2012 IECC codes. 

We propose hereby to fum ish material and labor - complete in accordance wlth above specifications, for the sum 
of: Nine Thousand, Two Hundred Forty- Eight and l 0/100 dollars ($9 .248.1 0) Tax is included 

Please allow 3-5 weeks after field measure for material. (Lead time is ba~ed on vendors current scbedulc(s), and is subject to 
change) 

Notes: Due to fluctuations in gas pricing, glass suppliers are imposing surcharges on glass pricing. 
Coyote Glass, LLC therefore can guarantee pricing for thirty (30) days, proposals accepted after 30 days may 
require adjustment. 

Additional cl1arges may occur if contlrmed scheduled work is delayed due to openings not being ready, or changes 
are made to scope of work, without 48 hrs notice prior to confirmed scheduled installation date. 

Payment to be made as follows: 50% down, remainder upon completion 

Please add 4% to total if credjt card. is used 



., 

1 

Buckeye/Salvador 
August l, 2016 
Page2 

Exclusions: 

o Final cleaning 
e Demo work 

Glass and Glazing Proposal 
Coyote Glass LLC 

AZ Lie # 222429 
1745 W. Deer Valley Rd, Ste 106 

Phoenix, AZ 85027 
Ph: 623-587-4816 Fax: 623-587-4823 

• Protection from others, after installation but before acceptance by owner/general contractor 
o Shop drawings, engineering or calculations 
• Overtime or after hours (after 3pm- before 6am) 

• Professional liability insurance 
o Pollution liability insurance 
o Bonds and or permits 
o Liquidated damages 

AU mate1ial is guaranteed to be as specified above. All work to be completed in a workman l ike manner according to standard 
practices. Any alteration or deviation from above specifications involving extra costs will be execu!ed only upon written orders, 
and will become an extra charge over and above the estimate. All agreements contingent upon strikes, accidents or delays 
beyond our control. Owner to carry lire, tornado, and other necessary insurance. Our workers are fully covered by Workman's 
Compensation Insurance. 

Authorized Signature: v..;hJfJ .£u~ 

Acceptance of Proposal - The above prices, specifications and conditions are satisfactory and are hereby 
accepted. You are authorized to do the work as specified. Payment will be made as outlined above. If a credit card is 
used for the deposit, the same credit card will be used to pay the remaining balance unless another torm ofpay1nent is 
supplied upon completion. By signing proposal or providing deposit you agree to all terms and conditions for final 
payment.lfcollection is necessary, purchaser agrees to pay all attorneys fees, costs and expenses. 

Date of acceptance:·~~---·······-·--- Signature: -----



f, 
t 
I 

,, 

entury 

824 Monroe Ave. 
Buckeye, AZ 85326 

623-444-6204 

ROC# 288494 

LIC #: 6012 

Estimate 
This estimate is valid for 30 days 

Date: 8/12/2016 

Phone# 623-455·0990 . 623-570-6409 

Name: Salvador Real 

Address: 405 N. 7th St. , Buckeye, AZ 85326 

Qty. Description 

4 bronze window frames with bronze glass (2 tempered, 1 annealed) 

1 bronze door frame opening for 2 doors including hardware and bronze 

tempered glass 

Estimate per drawing 

INSTALL ED 

TO TAL 

Amount 

$ 5,484.80 



. ~ 

[ ~ 

-..• 

llespcctfully 
submHted --41~~.,....---6-~~~o._._~-,---,---.-_._....,_,___, 

~c.ceptrm~r of .it·oposal 



; -

PROPOSAL SUBMITTED TO: 

Salvy's Restaurant 
STREET 

1 05 N. 7th Street 
CITY, STATE AND ZIP CODE 

Rounds Const. LLC 
P.O. Box 1692 

Buckeye,Az.85326 
ROC KB-1 #200012 

Rounds Construction LLC 
P.O. Box 1692 
Buckeye,Az. 85326 
ROC KB-1 #200012 
Cell - 602-677-6692 

I Date 
8130116 

Buckeye,Az. 85326 Email - crounds@roundsconstruction.com 

Scope of work: 
Labor and Materials to Stucco and Paint Exterior Wall Restaurant Building Only $12,500.00 
Labor and Materials to Built Cover Patio Per Plans $4,500.00 

Permits By Others $0.00 
Design By Others $0.00 
General Conditions $820.00 
Project Management, Coordination and Supervision $750.00 

Inclusions: Subtotal $18,570.00 
As noted above. O&P $3,714.00 

Tax Inc. $0.00 
Total $22,284.00 

Permits 
~Exclusions : 

~E PROPOSE hereby to furnish material and labor -- complete in accordance with above description, for the sum 
$ of: 22,284.00 

Payment to be made as follows: TBD 

!This proposal is good for 30 days. Authorized Signature 

ft'.CCEPTANCE OF PROPOSAL The above prices, specifications and conditions are satisfactory and are hereby 

ccepted. You are authorized to do the work as specified. Payment will be made as outlined above. Authorized to Proceed: 

Date of Acceptance: I I Signature: 

I 



Ex 
0 

e 1es 

I 
:I 
j 

.- • 



---""< 

~ 
City of Buckeye 

Economic Development 
BUCKEYE, AZ 
GROW BUCKEYE Catalyst Program Application Program Year 16-17 

Applicant/Business Name: To The Limit Properties of Arizona LLC Property/Building Owner: Jonathan Stein 

Project Address/Location: 108 N. 4th St Buckeye, AZ 85326 

Current Zoning District: CC Parcel Number(s): 400-21-158 

Year Purchased: 2015 Year Built: 1945 

Name of Tenant: To The Limit Printing/The Buckeye Star Lease Expiration Date: 2020 

Tota l Anticipated Budget: $2,919.75 

Total Anticipated Financial Request: $2 ,919.75 

Will this project require any City permits? __ Yes X No --
Please describe : Window Shade Covers 

(For permit information, please contact the City of Buckeye at (623) 349-6200) 

If you are not the building owner, do you have permission from the building owner to make the described improvements? ~Yes __ No 

Estimated start date October 2016 

Estimated completion date October 2016 

Applicant Name: Jonathan E Stein Contractor: Keith Fincel 

Company/Business: To The Limit Printing Solutions Inc I Company: Arizona Awning & Shade S~stems 
The Buckeye Star Newspaper Inc 

COB Business License Number: 4749/5600 AZ/Buckeye License Number: ROC 182793 

;.:- Phone: 623.374.4303 Fax: 623.322.9686 Phone: 602.252.3177 Fax: 602.252 .3177 

E-mail: jonstein@ttlaz.com E-mail: keith@azawning.com 

Address: 108 N 4th St Address: 1409 S.t Drive 

City: Buckeye State:~ Zip: 85326 City: Phoenix State:£_ Zip: 85009 

I Economic Development Department 
530 E. Monroe Avenue, Buckeye AZ 85326 Phone 623.349.6973 www .growbuckeye.com 

*Site Plan may be requ1red 

Buckeye Economic Development Catalyst Program Application (FY16/17) 1 



L 
tj 

l 

~ 
City of Buckeye 

Economic Development 
BUCKEYE, AZ Catalyst Program Application GROW BUCKEYE 

Project Narrative: (provide additional sheets as needed) 

~lease fiod our eo closed proposal for a Eacade Eobaocerneot for tbe p[Qpect~ located at :1 08 ~ 4tb St Buc~e~e 
6Z 85326 Ibe 6uc~e~e Star ~ewspaper loc aod Io Ibe Limit ~riotiog Solutioos loc wisb to appl~ for 
~2 9:19.Z5 fQc a Egcade Eobgocerneot. 

Arizona Awning and Wiodow Shade S¥stem is an Arizona Licensed Cont[actor tbat has SJ:lecialized in 
window awnings since 1928 and will contruct and install six window awnings on the south side of the QroQert¥ 
and one awning on the east side of the building to enhance what is now J;llain walls. We have decided on a 
corrugated sheet metal system to Qreserve the look and feel of the Historic District in Down Town Buckeye. 

Ibao~ ~ou for ~ouc coosidecatioo 

Description of Worl<: (provide additional sheets as needed) 

Construct and Install a total of 7 metal window awnings. 6 on the south wall and one on the east side wall of the building. 

3 - Traditional metal awnings will be sized at a width of 4'-6" and a drop of 2' 

4- Traditional metal awnings will be sized at a width of 5'-9" and a dro~ of 2' 

Corrugated metal color to match the buildings existing trim color Koko Brown 

Economic Development Department 
530 E. Monroe Avenue, Buckeye AZ 85326 Phone 623.349.6973 www.growbuckeye.com 

Buckeye Economic Development Catalyst Program Applicat ion (FY16/17) 2 



_I 

I 

~ 
City of Buckeye 

Economic Development 
BUCKEYE, AZ Catalyst Program Application 
GROW BUC I'\EYE 

BUDGET 
(anticipated; including soft costs, hard costs and in-kind labor if app licable) 

A CTIVITY ESTIMATED COST SOURCE (Please 

indicate either City 
Award or Your 
Contribution) 

Construct & Install 7 Meta l Window Aw n ings 
$ 

2,919.75 $2,919.75 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

TOTAL ANTICIPATED AWARD: $ 
$2 ,919.75 

PLEASE ATTACH THREE (3) CO M PARABLE WRITTEN BIDS FOR PROJECTS FROM $15,000 TO $25,000 OR DOCUMENTATION OF 
THREE VERBAL BIDS FOR PROJECTS FROM $5,000 TO $14,999. 
(Bids for grant requests less than $4,999 not required but are encouraged) 

Economic Development Department 
530 E. Monroe Avenue, Buckeye AZ 85326 Phone 623.349.6973 www.growbuckeye.com 

Buckeye Economic Development Cata lyst Program App lication (FY16/ 17) 3 



,. 

:,I 

·, 
') 

I 
j 

~ 
BUCKEYE, AZ 
GROW B U CKEYE 

City of Buckeye 

Economic Development 

Catalyst Program Application 

PLEASE ATTACH A 8.5" X 10" (or smaller) COLOR PICTURE OF EXISTING BUILDING/PROPERTY: 

Economic Development Department 
530 E. Monroe Avenue, Buckeye AZ 85326 Phone 623.349.6973 www.growbuckeye.com 

Buckeye Economic Development Catalyst Program Application (FY16/17) 4 



,-

~ 
BUCKEYE, AZ 
GROW BU CKEYE 

City of Buckeye 
Economic Development 

Catalyst Program Application 

The City of Buckeye will review all Applications. Awards are approved at the sole discretion of the Mayor 

and City Council. 

I, Jonathan E Stein , hereby make an Application to the City of Buckeye for 

the Economic Development Catalyst Program Award in the anticipated amount of $_2....:.,_91_9_.7_5 _____ _ 

1 understand that the City must approve my Application. I further understand that these monies are NOT 

GUARANTEED and if I fail to meet any of the rules, regulations, or guidelines outlined in the Economic 

Development Catalyst Program Process Guide, I forfeit the right to receive reimbursement for any and all 

work performed on my property. If approved, I understand that all work performed must be in compliance 

with all City of Buckeye Building and Development Codes, as amended. 

4-1L 8/3/16 

Applicant Signat ure 

4{fc 8/3/16 

Property Owner Signature 

Please return the completed Application to: 

City of Buckeye 

530 East Monroe Avenue 

Buckeye,AZ 85326 

Phone: (623) 349-6973 

thiller@buckeyeaz.gov 

Buckeye Economic Development Catalyst Program Application (FY16/17) 

Date 

Date 

5 



I 
I 

SOLD TO: 

ADDRESS: 

CITY: 

A IZ '!)/ftP!Itfljff & WINDOWSHADESVSTEMS 

1409 South 21st. Drive, Phoenix, AZ 85009 
Office: 602·252-3430 

Fax: 602-252-3177 
Licensed - ROC18 2793- Bonded - Insured 

To The Limit Printing Solutions SHIP TO: 

108 N. 4th St. 

Buckeye, AZ ZIP: 85326 

Warranty: Labor 2 Years 

CROSS STREETS: PHONE RES 

MC85 & 4th St (in Buckeye) OFC 

FAX 

CONTACT: Jon Stein CELL 

PO #: EMAIL 

.~ 
11 1mM~ll: ~'•'Armn J IL·~~ ~,Irfl~ ~:,ta:j Rifil .J ~i !Jri: . .J:oi-•l (:,]!l'J 

Metal Awn in ~s 

Traditional 3 4'-6" 2'-0" 1'-6" X 

Traditional 4 5'-9" 2'-0" 1'-6" X 

Sheet Metal: Corrugated 
Color: Koko Brown 

Top Sheet Only I Add Flashing 
Frame Color: Koko Brown 

Installation Included 

Since 1928 

Keith Fincel 
Estimating 1 Design 
Cell 602·677-7348 

DATE: 06/24/16 

Same 

Fabric 10 Years Pro-Rated 

623-37 4-4303 

623-322-9686 

jonstein@ttlaz.com 

'~- ., UiiF.fl!~ 

431.00 1293.00 
480.00 1920.00 

Discount -293.25 

ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSAL Fabricate & Install SUB TOTAL $ 2919.75 
(ALL PRICES VALID FOR 30 DAYS) 

1Target TAXES $ llfJI'::iLIVI -

Sign Name: 5-6 Weeks TOTAL $ 2,919.75 

Print Name: Deposit Required with Order $ 1,460.00 

Date: Balance Due upon Installation $ 1,459. 75 

Payment: Check D Credit Card D Check #: 

D Visa D MasterCard D Am ex 
Card#: Expires : 

I authorize Arizona Awnings to charge the amount listed above to the credit card # above. 

Signed: Dated: 

TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF ARIZONA AWNINGS & WINDOW SHADE SYSTEMS (SELLER) 
I. T he unpJid b1lancc Is due :md pl.;r-able to the lmtJI!ers ;).t the time o f the l n~cll.:nl on. Unp1rd bJ!JnCI!1 p:ut th~t dJte wHI bur lntert-H :n the rate of 1 12 ~ per momh. The r.oods sold hereunder rennin the pro peny of the 5£LLER umll du:y :lri' full P31d. 

Product WJrnnt!cs do no t appty Ul\ tl l bllu!C<Cs due are full:r paid. 
2. If any Icta l Olct ion b commenced to t-nfo rc:c the ~t'nn~ o f th is c:ornr.act. th t- pr{:'Qlling p;! r ty sh all be entitled to rcJ ~on::blc ano r m:y fc c~. co llcc:tions co:; u. a nd court coHs. 
3. Statuto ry RIGH T OF RESCISSION: BU YEH m ay nr-Ke l this u-ans <!ctlon at any time prior to mldnizht o f thl! third bu lin eH d;~y after lhe date of tJrh u-a m 3clion th!s o rder will be custom fab rk;n ed to fi t th e )pecmc nu d of the BUYEit. the d e: po sit h 

not r t'fundllhl !! If COHK <!! II.1rlo n occurs lifter rhe third bmlnHs d:ry. 
<. BUYER h responsible.- fe r r;c-ncml cart' and m."'rntcn llncc o f :~o .... n lnes . SEll ER Is no t rc.~pon~ lble: for ~ torm. wirld. or r .1!n dllll3£1! or from c~thcr condrtlon~ ov.:! r 'Nhi th It h:u n o t contro l. 

'· Sellu tn.nncts with OUYCR under the Owntrlnullder contr"llct¢r concept. Any permlu thou ma:y be re-qulro!d arc th e respo n11 bHity of the BUYER. 

Finnl Pri ce. t~rm s & co ndi t ions su bject to ma nage m e n t a pproval & credi t che cl<. I · .. 



l 
':j 
' 

t 
t· 
; 
::· 

l 

:I 

NAME: 7(; -rl, r=, L , ... 1./Vl~-/- P~1~rv{:'Nt:; >olu~ 1tf'AJs; 
Fabric Name 

5 
// 

u. ""'b.f2.~ A 
,.Ype of Construction 

1S I o GK. 
Color Name 

ff?-vl.~ 1$~,-v 
Valance Fabric 

~A~~ 
moummg ne•gm 

Coior/Number . 
VlC>~ ~ '' A..bm-'~ Lu1'Ndaw5_ Co UIP 

Valance Height 
s;~~gh+ 

I 
~ \' / ....,_ 

Braid Color ~ 
.~ 

( Sou...;.;,__ + 6A£+ \ Thread Colo~ 
~lM /?/40". 

Railroad Double Needle \_ E I E 1/ A- i-t"(;-,...;5. ) }I t) Ytf 
Applique Accent Band Take Generator Electric on Site - ......__ J>C X::. 
Color/Number - Interior Exterior >( 

Frame 
I'~ Welded I Pipe First Floor 

)(._ 
Second Floor 

>(' 

c)'( 1 H.R.rr.R. Fit Frames Other. 

Frame Color 
'b {Avk_ Extension u ttle GianX 

A>,!;:, ~t- \L. ; 

f\1~ l : k:o ko .8'~ 
Genie Lift Other 

Steel Stitch 

PVC Trim: Post Replacement 

SB Trlm: 
0 In Ground D Siab 
O Asphalt D Other 

SKETCH AREA I l\ 

I 3 & 4~fa ... , 
l./ @ S- 9 

l \\ 

c1,- C> 7 To+P / 
s ,, 

\ ,, 
l ·{p 

' ,, 
l - (e. 

INSTALLED IBV: 

Page o( 
~cs 
Font 

~ 
Height 

Color ~ 
Other ~ 

"'-' 

"""' 
Special Notes: 

Exclusions: 

I l\ 

3 <£.. '-1 -" 
' ,, 

~ ~ s·- q 

DATE: -----------------1 



Exhibi B8: 

West Valley Tire 



- 1 

_..... City of Buckeye 

BUCKEYE,AZ 
Economic Development 

GROW BUCKEYE Catalyst Program Application Program Year 16-17 

Applicant/Business Name: West Valley Tire, Inc Property/Building Owner: SDG E nterprises 

Project Address/Location: 824 N 1st Street Buckeye, AZ 85396 

Current Zoning District: GC Parcel Number(s): 400-19-011 A, 400-19-007B, 400-19-0070 

Year Purchased: 2001 Year Built: ? 

Name of Tenant: Dalle Bur::teosbaw lease hpiration Date: 2021 

Total Anticipated Budget: $7 800 

Total Anticipated Financial Request: $7 800 

Will this project require any City permits? __ Yes -.X_ No 

Please describe: 

(For permit information, please contact the City of Buckeye at (623) 349-6200) 

If you are not the building owner, do you have permission from the building owner to make the described improvements? _x_ Yes __ No 

Estimated start date January 2017 

Estimated completion date March 2017 

Applicant Name: Dave Burtenshaw Contractor: Jesse Deoois 

Company/Business: West Valley Tire Company: J & C Construction 

COB Business License Number: 21050991 AZ/Buckeye License Number: IOJ9>~ 

Phone:_(623) 386-6974 Fax: (623) 386 0395 Phone: (623) 393-0305 Fax: (623) 393-0305 

E-mail : westvalleytires@gmail.com E-mail : jesse.dennisjc@gmail.com 

Address: 824 N 1st Street Address: 7 440 S . Jackrabbit Tr 

city: B11ckeye State:_AZ_ Zip: 85326 city: Buckeye State:_AL Zip: 85326 

Economic Development Department 
530 E. Monroe Avenue, Buckeye AZ 85326 Phone 623.349.6973 www.growbuckeye.com 

*S1te Plan may be requ1red 

Buckeye Economic Development Cat alyst Program Application (FY16/17) 1 



·' 

BUCKEYE,AZ 
GROW BUCKEYE 

City of Buckeye 

Economic Development 
Catalyst Program Application 

Project Narrative: (provide additional sheets as needed) 

Our Location. 824 N 1st Street. has been an integral part of Buckeye since 1930. For the last 18 months. West Valley 
Tire has occ11pied this spot, ready to solidify o11r place in the town of B11ckeye A majority of our ciJrrent customer 
base is made up of farms and dairies here in the Buckeye area. That base is continually growing, but we recognize 
that there is room to expand our presence. Currently many of our competitors are coming out from Phoenix to 
service the customers in the west valley We believe many of those customers would benefit from having West 
Valley Tire be the local service they know and trust. creating a loyal clientele that benefits West Valley Tire as well 
as will as the local community. As part of the fulfillment of our goals for growing the business we have become 
members of Point S Tire and Service. This allows us to purchase tires more competitively and pass that to our 
customers. We feel it is important to upgrade the appearance of the building to a fresh , modern look and to do th is 
we are asking to be considered for the City of Buckeye's Catalyst Grant Program to help fund painting the building 
and trim and to p!Jrchase new front doors 

Description of Work: (provide additional sheets as needed ) 

With the help of the grant money we would have the entire exterior of our bu ilding painted a fresh white paint and 
add a three foot base of blue trim arotmd the base of the front of the building and one side A splash of green would 
be added to the front side as well All the trim and poles (except our flag pole) would also be painted blue The front 
entrance doors would be replaced with two new doors commercial, heavy dtJty steel security doors 36" x 80" 

Economic Development Department 
530 E. Monroe Avenue, Buckeye AZ 85326 Phone 623.349.6973 www.growbuckeye.com 

Buckeye Economic Development Cat alyst Program Application (FY16/ 17) 2 



~ - - . '-

~ 
City of s·uckeye 

Economic Development 
BUCKEYE, AZ Catalyst Program Application 
GROW BUCK EYE 

BUDGET 
(ant icipated; includ ing soft costs, hard costs and in-kind labor if app licab le) 

ACTIVITY ESTIMATED COST SOURCE (Please 

ind icate either City 
Award or Your 
Contribution) 

x mr'IP: ldnu·,c_a 1t£;f,. bu<>hes, I rN.<, I fj() 00 Con, nbu; ton 

2 Commercial heavy duty steel security doors 36" X 80" 
$ 1,600 City 

Pressure wash and apply primer paint $ 1,500 City 

Paint entire building with high quality white paint for metal bu ilding 
$ 3,500 City 

Trim blue color around base plus green 8' x 3' on front $ 1,100 City 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

TOTAL ANTICIPATED AWARD: $ 7,700 

PLEASE ATTACH THREE (3) COMPARABLE WRITTEN BIDS FOR PROJECTS FROM $15,000 TO $25,000 OR DOCUMENTATION OF 

THREE VERBAL BIDS FOR PROJECTS FROM $5,000 TO $14,999. 
(Bids for grant requests less than $4,999 not required but are encouraged) 

Economic Development Department 
530 E. Monroe Avenue, Buckeye AZ 85326 Phone 623.349.6973 www.growbuckeye.com 

Buckeye Econom ic Deve lopment Catalyst Program App lica tion (FY16/ 17) 3 



~ 
BUCKEYE,AZ 
GROW BUCKEYE 

City of Buckeye 

Economic Development 
Catalyst Program Application 

The City of Buckeye will review all Applications. Awards are approved at the sole discretion of the Mayor 
and City Council. 

I, DdC v'fd 6vd-~"'-ii "-•t vv' , hereby make an Application to the City of Buckeye for 
the Economic Development Catalyst Program Award in the anticipated amount of $_7'---t_o_'.a_ "'_, ____ _ 
I understand that the City must approve my Application. I further understand that these monies are NOT 
GUARANTEED and if I fail to meet any of the rules, regulations, or guidelines outlined in the Economic 
Development Catalyst Program Process Guide, I forfeit the right to receive reimbursement for any and all 
work performed on my property. If approved, I understand that all work performed must be in compliance 
with all City of Buckeye Buildi g and Development Codes, as amended. 

~~~~d~ g ,;z?- 4 

Please return the completed Application to: 

City of Buckeye 
530 East Monroe Avenue 

Buckeye,AZ 85326 

Phone: (623) 349-6973 
thiller@buckeyeaz.gov 

Buckeye Economic Development Catalyst Program Application (FY16/17) 

Date 

· Dale 

5 



D
 

("
""

 
..._

._ .....
 

) (\
', ~
 
~
 

~·
·· 







Quote 

J & C Construction Aug.28-2016 
7440 S. Jackrabbit Trail 
Buckeye, Az 85326 JOB; West Valley Tire 
ROC #103886 824 1 st Street 

Buckeye, AZ 85326 

·I 
~ ' 

Qtv Description Unit Price Line Total 

1 Pressure wash outside of building $450.00 $450.00 
scrape lose paint 

2 Apply primer coat $950.00 $950.00 

3 Apply 2 coats of Dunn-Edwards 

Aristoshield paint to building $3300.00 $3300.00 

Trim color to be 3 feet from 
4 ground all around building $850.00 $850.00 

trim,Doors,beams,and post 
another color 

Subtotal $5550.00 
Sales Tax $471.75 

Total $ 6021.75 



 
   

R
egular A

genda 
 

R
egular A

genda 
  

R
egular A

genda 
 

 

R
egular A

genda 
 

 

R
egular A

genda 
 

 



 

October 4, 2016 Regular Council Meeting Agenda 

PLEASE SILENCE ALL ELECTRONIC COMMUNICATION DEVICES.  THANK YOU. 

 

NOTICE OF POSSIBLE QUORUM OF THE CITY OF BUCKEYE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OR 

OTHER COUNCIL APPOINTED BOARD: PLEASE NOTE THAT THERE MAY BE A QUORUM PRESENT BUT 

THERE WILL BE NO VOTING TAKING PLACE BY THE CITY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OR 

OTHER COUNCIL APPOINTED BOARD AT THIS MEETING. 

 
CITY OF BUCKEYE 

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 

OCTOBER 4, 2016 

AGENDA 

 

City Council Chambers 

530 E. Monroe Ave. 

Buckeye, AZ 85326 

6:00 p.m. 

 
Accessibility for all persons with disabilities will be provided upon request. Please telephone your 

accommodation request (623) 349-6911, 72 hours in advance if you need a sign language interpreter or alternate 

materials for a visual or hearing impairment.  

______________________________________________________________________________ 

Members of the City Council will either attend in person or by telephone conference call or video  presentation.  

Items listed may be considered by the Council in any order. 

 

 
1.  Call to Order/Invocation/Pledge of Allegiance/Roll Call 
 
2A.  Comments from the Public - Members of the audience may comment on any item of interest. 

Council Action:  Open Meeting Law does not permit Council discussion of items not specifically on the 

agenda.  

 

2B.  Awards/Presentations/Proclamations 

Mayor Meck will proclaim October as Community Planning Month. 

 

Mayor Meck will proclaim October as Domestic Violence Awareness Month. 
 

3.  Minutes 

Council to take action on approval of the minutes of the September 6, 2016 Council Workshop and 

September 6, 2016 Regular Council Meeting. 

 

4.  Expenditures 

Council to take action on the request to ratify the payment of the accounts payable expenditures made.  

Copies of invoices are available at City Hall. 

 

CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS 
Approval of items on the Consent Agenda - All items with an (*) are considered to be routine 
matters and will be enacted by one motion and vote of the City Council.  There will be no separate 
discussion of these items unless a Councilmember requests, in which event the item will be removed 
from the consent agenda and considered in its normal sequence.  



    

October 4, 2016 Regular Council Meeting Agenda   

 

 

 

*5.  New Business 

*5A.   Council to take action on approval of the Non-Profit Community Funding Subcommittee 

recommendations to award funds to various non-profits serving City of Buckeye Residents. 

   

Summary: The Non-Profit Community Funding Program provides local organizations an opportunity to 

maintain or expand services they currently provide to Buckeye residents. Fiscal Year 2016-2017 

applications have been reviewed by the subcommittee and six organizations are recommended for 

approval for a total amount not to exceed $43,000. 

Staff Liaison: Robert Wisener, Conservation/Project Manager, (623) 349-6621, rwisener@buckeyeaz.gov  

 

*5B.   Council to take action on approval of an amendment to the previously approved day of 

April 2017 for hosting the Vietnam Traveling Memorial Wall at Earl Edgar Park, to 

November 2017, to align with various Veterans Day activities; authorize staff to approve 

future amendments to the date as necessary.  

   

Summary: On July 5, 2016 Council approved the expenditure of an amount not to exceed $10,000 to 

bring the Vietnam Traveling Memorial Wall to Buckeye in April, 2017. In an effort to provide a greater 

experience for the community, the amended date to November, 2017 will coincide with the City’s 

Veterans Day activities honoring our veterans. This event concludes the City’s partnership responsibilities 

with the United States Department of Defense for the 50
th
 Commemoration of the Vietnam War.  

Staff Liaison: Myra Curtis, Community Engagement Manager, (623) 349-6322, mcurtis@buckeyeaz.gov  

 

*5C.   Council to take action on approval of the award of Economic Development Catalyst 

Program funding for various properties located in the City of Buckeye.  

   

Summary: The Economic Development Catalyst Program is intended to promote the rehabilitation of 

existing commercial, industrial, or mixed-use properties by offering up to $25,000 of City funding, per 

project, toward improvement costs. After review of the applications, eight (8) projects have been 

recommended for approval by Council, for a total amount not to exceed $100,218.75.  

Staff Liaison: Len Becker, Economic Development Director, (623) 349-6971, lbecker@buckeyeaz.gov  

 

*5D.   Council to take action on approval of the following purchase, in accordance with the City 

Vehicle Replacement Policy and budgeted in the Fiscal Year 2016-2017 City of Buckeye 

annual appropriation: from Sutphen Corporation one (1) Sutphen Custom Pumper (HGAC 

Contract No. HS-5593).  

   

Summary: Following the City’s Vehicle Replacement Policy replaces aging vehicles at risk of 

mechanical failure to ensure that our public safety and service departments are able to provide for the 

needs of our citizens. The total requested amount for the purchase of a replacement Pumper for the Fire 

Department will not exceed $515,000. 

Staff Liaison: Scott Lowe, Public Works Director, (623) 349-6815, slowe@buckeyeaz.gov  

  



    

October 4, 2016 Regular Council Meeting Agenda   

 

 

*5E.   Council to take action on the award of the Cooperative Purchase Agreement Addendum 

(Contract No. 2016-030) to Metering Services, Inc. for Encoded Receiver Transmitter 

(ERT) installation.  

   

Summary: This project includes the removal of approximately 19,000 existing endpoints and replacement 

with new ITRON endpoint modules (ERT) for water meters. Installation of ERTs will provide the ability 

to import water meter information, resulting in more accurate and detailed reporting to customers of 

individual water usage. The project is expected to begin in October, 2016 and completed in May, 2017; 

the cost of the project is for a total budgeted amount not to exceed $315,000. 

Staff Liaisons: Chris Williams, Construction/Contracting, (623) 349-6225, cwilliams@buckeyeaz.gov  

 Dave Nigh, Water Resources Director, (623) 349-6101, dnigh@buckeyeaz.gov  

 

*5F.   Council to take action on the approval of a reclassification of the CALEA (Commission on 

Accreditation of Law Enforcement Agencies) Accreditation Coordinator to CALEA 

Accreditation Manager, with an effective date of September 25, 2016.  

   

Summary: The City of Buckeye Police Department has been working to receive the CALEA award. The 

current CALEA Coordinator exceeds the experience and qualification necessary to strengthen the 

program and ensure the Police Department is constantly meeting and exceeding the requirements of the 

accreditation. The job description, work functions, qualifications, and experience support the requested 

reclassification. The pay increase will be absorbed through salary savings.  

Staff Liaisons: Nancy Love, Human Resources Director, (623) 349-6255, nlove@buckeyeaz.gov  

 Larry Hall, Police Chief, (623) 349-6438, lhall@buckeyeaz.gov   

  

*5G.   Council to take action on Resolution No. 63-16 approving a holiday Council meeting 

schedule by cancelling the Regular City Council Meetings scheduled for November 15, 2016 

and December 20, 2016 and holding one Council meeting in the months of November and 

December.  

   

Summary: Buckeye City Code, Chapter 2-4-1, authorizes the cancellation of regular meetings when 

appropriate, by majority vote of the City Council. The cancellation will be posted legally, with ample 

time for the public to plan for the cancellation. Should action be required on an item prior to the next 

regularly scheduled Council meeting, a Special Council Meeting will be scheduled.  

Staff Liaison: Lucinda Aja, (623) 349-6911, laja@buckeyeaz.gov  

 

6.  Continued / Tabled Items 

 

7.  Public Hearings / Non-Consent - New Business 

7A. Council will take action on the request to authorize the City Manager or designee to expend 

up to $150,000 from the undesignated 6.25 fund balance for the purpose of expedited 

project management and tasks related to the Cardinal IG project.  

  

Summary: Ordinance No. 31-12 sets forth provisions allowing for the use of 6.25 percent of transaction 

privilege taxes received from the State of Arizona Department of Revenue. These funds may be used for 

economic development purposes and projects. Staff is requesting authorization to expend up to $150,000 

of the unallocated 6.25 fund balance for the purpose of expedited project management and tasks related to 

the Cardinal IG economic development project.  

Staff Liaison: Len Becker, Economic Development Director, (623) 349-6971, lbecker@buckeyeaz.gov  

 



    

October 4, 2016 Regular Council Meeting Agenda   

 

 

7B. Council will take action on the First Amendment to the Agreement between the Buckeye 

Pollution Control Corporation (BPCC) and Allied Waste Industries (Arizona), Inc. 

  

Summary: This Amendment to the Agreement between the BPCC and Allied Waste Industries (Arizona), 

Inc. (“Allied”) is for the purpose of expanding the Southwest Regional Landfill through the acquisition of 

the adjacent 374.57 acres of Arizona State Land Department property. The property will be purchased for 

an amount not to exceed $3 million, to be paid by Allied through the BPCC. Acquisition of the additional 

property adjacent to the landfill site ensures the landfill will have a lifespan until December, 2066. The 

site is located in District 2. 

Staff Liaison: Scott Lowe, Public Works Director, (623) 349-6815, slowe@buckeyeaz.gov   

 

7C. Council will take action on Resolution No. 64-16 amending the Personnel Rules and Policies 

of the City of Buckeye, Chapter 4, Classification and Compensation, relating to overtime 

pay and declaring an emergency. 

  

Summary: Currently, when a non-exempt employee takes bereavement leave, those hours away from 

work are not considered hours worked for the purpose of calculating overtime. Council agreed to include 

bereavement leave as hours worked for fire personnel with the approval of the Fiscal Year 2016-2017 Fire 

Memorandum of Understanding on September 6, 2016. This Amendment to the City of Buckeye 

Personnel Rules and Policies will allow bereavement hours to be considered hours worked when 

considering overtime calculations for all non-exempt employees eligible for overtime pay.   

Staff Liaison: Nancy Love, Human Resources Director, (623) 349-6255, nlove@buckeyeaz.gov 

 

8.  City Manager’s Report and Government Relations 

Council will receive brief project and program updates from City Manager and his designees 

 

 Council may ask questions that will be researched and staff will report before and at next 

meeting  

 No legal action will be taken at the meeting on matters discussed 

 Reports may be received on the topics list attached to the agenda 

 

9.  Comments from the Mayor and Council 
Mayor and Council may present a brief summary on current events and/or report on any of the Boards 

and Commissions and other organizations as necessary. 

 

        Councilmember Garza: 

 

Councilmember HagEstad: 

 

Councilmember Orsborn:  

Buckeye Pollution Control Corporation  

Community Development Advisory Committee (CDAC Regular Member) 

Valley Metro RPTA Board  

WESTMARC  

Greater Phoenix Economic Council (GPEC)  

 



    

October 4, 2016 Regular Council Meeting Agenda   

 

 

Councilmember McAchran:  

Airport Advisory Board  

Main Street Board  

Project Boost, SCOSIC Board 

Way Out West (WOW) Coalition Project Manager 

Buckeye Youth Council 

 

Councilmember Heustis: 

All Faith Board President  

Planning and Zoning  

Public Safety Retirement Board (Fire)  

 

Vice Mayor Hess: 

Community Development Advisory Board (CDAC Alternate Member) 

Community Services Advisory Board 

Public Safety Retirement Board (Police) 

MAG Human Services Coordinating Committee (MAG HSCC Vice Chair) 

Southwest Lending Closet Board 

 

Mayor Meck: 

All Faith Board  

Chamber of Commerce Board  

MAG Economic Development Committee  

MAG Regional Council  

MAG Regional Council Executive Committee  

 

The Council may not propose, discuss, deliberate, or take any legal action on information presented.  

Council may direct inquiries to staff.  

  

10.  Council will make a motion to adjourn the meeting. 



 
   

2B
. 

2B
. 

 
2B

. 
2B

. 
2B

. 



City of Bucl{eye 
Proclamation 

Community Planning Month 

WHEREAS, change is constant and affects all cities, towns, suburbs, counties, boroughs, 
townships, rural areas, and other places; and 

WHEREAS, community planning and plans can help manage this change in a way that 
provides better choices for how people work and live; and 

WHEREAS, community planning provides an opportunity for all residents to be 
meaningfully involved in making choices that determine the future of their community; and 

WHEREAS, the full benefits of planning requires public officials and citizens who 
understand, support, and demand excellence in planning and plan implementation; and 

WHEREAS, the month of October is designated as National Community Planning Month 
throughout the United States of America and its territories, and 

WHEREAS, The American Planning Association and its professional institute, the 
American Institute of Certified Planners, endorse National Community Planning Month as an 
opportunity to highlight the contributions sound planning and plan implementation make to the 
quality of our settlements and environment; and 

WHEREAS, the celebration ofNational Community Planning Month gives us the 
opportunity to publicly recognize the participation and dedication of the members of planning 
commissions and other citizen planners who have contributed their time and expertise to the 
improvement of the City of Buckeye; and 

WHEREAS, we recognize the many valuable contributions made by professional 
community and regional planners of the City of Buckeye and extend our heartfelt thanks for the 
continued commitment to public service by these professionals; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that I, Jackie A. Meek, Mayor ofthe City of 
Buckeye, Arizona, do hereby proclaim October 2016 as Community Planning Month in the City of 
Buckeye in conjunction with the celebration of National Community Planning Month. 

Given under my hand in these free United States in the City of Buckeye on the 4th day of 
October, two thousand sixteen and to which I have caused the Seal of the City of Buckeye to be 
affixed and have made this proclamation public. 

Jackie A. Meek, Mayor 

Attest: 

Lucinda J. Aja, City Clerk 



City of Buckeye 
Proclamation 

Domestic Violence Awareness 

WHEREAS, domestic violence is prevalent throughout the region as reported by 40 percent of 
Maricopa Association of Governments (MAG) survey respondents saying that they personally 

knew so111eone who has experienced domestic violence; and 

WHEREAS, the trauma and suffering caused by domestic violence destroys families, threatens the 
safety of neighborhoods, and weakens the ability of communities to thrive; and 

WHEREAS, the region spends an estimated $18-$26 mill ion a year addressing domestic violence 
through the criminal justice system as reported in a Maricopa Association of Governments study; 

and 

WHEREAS, the City of Buckeye has an interest in providing a forum for communication and 
action to effectively address, prevent and eradicate domestic violence; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Buckeye is dedicated to ensuring the safety of domestic violence sunrivors 
and holding abusers accountable; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that I, Jackie A. Meek, Mayor of the City ofBuckeye, 
Arizona, do hereby proclaim October 2016 as Domestic Violence Awareness Month in the City of 
Buckeye. 

Given under my hand in these free United States in the City of Buckeye on the 4th day of 
October, two thousand sixteen and to which I have caused the Seal of the City ofBuckeye to be 
affixed and have made this proclamation public. 

Jackie A. Meek, Mayot 
Attest: 

Lucinda J. Aja, City Clerk 



 
   

M
inutes 

 
M

inutes 
 

 
  

M
inutes 

 
 

 
 

M
inutes 

  
 

M
inutes 

 
 

 
 



~ 
BUCKEYE,AZ 

City Council Chambers 
530 E. Monroe Ave. 
Buckeye, AZ 85326 
5:00p.m. 

1. Call to Order/Roll Call 

CITY OF BUCKEYE 
COUNCIL WORKSHOP 

SEPTEMBER 6, 2016 
MINUTES 

Mayor Meek called the meeting to order at 5:00p.m. 

Members Present: Councilmember HagEstad, Councilmember Orsborn, Councilmember McAchran 
(excused at 5:31p.m.; returned at 5:34p.m.), Councilmember Heustis, Vice 
Mayor Hess, and Mayor Meek (excused at 5:01p.m.; returned at 5:03p.m.). 

Members Absent: Councilmember Garza. 

Departments Present: Interim City Manager Roger Klingler, City Attorney Shiela Schmidt, City Clerk 
Lucinda Aja, Deputy City Clerk Summer Stewart, Assistant to Council Carol 
Conley, Police Chief Larry Hall, Finance Director Larry Price, Economic 
Development Director Len Becker, Public Works Director Scott Lowe, Public 
Information Office Bob Bushner, Development Services Director George Flores, 
Information Technology Director Greg Platacz, and Deputy Director of Planning 
Terri Hogan. 

2. Discussion of the Development User Fee Schedule 
Staff Liaison: George Flores, Development Services Director 

Mr. Flores opened the discussion and introduced the MGT of America Consulting, LLC (MGT) team 
members, Executive Vice President Eric Parish, Senior Manager Jeff Wakefield, and Manager Cindy 
Sconce. Mr. Parish provided a brief overview of MGT Financial Services, a consulting firm providing 
financial services to the public sector. Ms. Sconce provided information related to the role of the team 
members and the user fee study. The study provides information related to actual costs of providing 
services, ensures compliance with the law, increases revenues, and identifies way to better manage and 
allocate resources. Study scope and objectives were reviewed and include identifYing all user fee 
services, calculating costs of services, ensuring recommended fees are defensible, and providing a 
comparison of what comparable jurisdictions are charging for similar services. Mr. Wakefield 
summarized the methodology utilized in developing a user fee schedule; direct and indirect costs are 
calculated and compared and a comparison survey is provided. The timeline for the study, with a project 
start date of September 6, 2016 and an estimated completion date of February 21,2017, was reviewed. 
Sample forms that will be utilized to gather data were presented. Councilmember Heustis requested 
information related to the location of MGT and further information related to fee comparisons. Mr. Parish 
stated MGT is a national firm with corporate headquarters in Tallahassee and regional offices in Denver 
and Sacramento, with several projects in Arizona. Mr. Parish clarified coordination will take place with 
City staff in order to identify comparator cities. Mr. Flores stated Buckeye will utilize Phoenix and other 
west valley cities as comparator cities. Mr. Parish provided further information related to the process of 

September 6, 2016 Council Workshop Minutes 



gathering information from comparator cities. Recommended fees are based on costs and level of service. 
Vice Mayor Hess requested clarification regarding frequency of user fee schedule updates. Mr. Parish 
stated he recommends a policy of updating user fee schedules every three to five years. Councilmember 
Orsborn requested further information related to fee schedule updates and subsidized fees. Mr. Parish 
stated there is a simple way to include an inflation factor and clarified periodic fee updates may be 
included to reflect those factors. Mr. Wakefield provided additional information related to subsidized 
fees. Mayor Meek requested clarification regarding the timeline of providing information to Council. Mr. 
Flores stated information will be shared with development partners and updates will be provided to 
Council prior to 2017; workshops will be scheduled as needed. Mr. Wakefield stated the goal of the 
project is to calculate the full costs of providing user fee services and to establish updated user fee 
implementation strategies. 

3. Council will make a motion to adjourn the meeting. 
A motion was made by Councilmember Orsborn and seconded by Vice Mayor Hess to adjourn the 
meeting at 5:44p.m. Motion passed unanimously. 

Jackie A. Meek, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Lucinda J. Aja, City Clerk 

I hereby certify that the foregoing minutes are a true and correct copy of the Council Workshop held on 
the 61

h day of September, 2016. I further certify that a quorum was present. 

Lucinda J. Aja, City Clerk 

September 6, 2016 Council Workshop Minutes 



 

September 6, 2016 Regular Council Meeting Minutes 

 

CITY OF BUCKEYE 

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 

SEPTEMBER 6, 2016 

MINUTES 
 

 

City Council Chambers 

530 E. Monroe Ave. 

Buckeye, AZ 85326 

6:00 p.m. 

 

 

1.  Call to Order/Invocation/Pledge of Allegiance/Roll Call 
Mayor Meck called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. Pastor Greg Clemmons of Valley Christian 
Ministries led the invocation. Vice Mayor Hess led the Pledge of Allegiance.  
 
Members Present:  Councilmember Garza, Councilmember HagEstad, Councilmember Orsborn, 

Councilmember McAchran, Councilmember Heustis, Vice Mayor Hess, and 
Mayor Meck. 

 
Members Absent: None.  
 
Departments Present:  Interim City Manager Roger Klingler, City Attorney Shiela Schmidt, City Clerk 

Lucinda Aja, Deputy City Clerk Summer Stewart, Assistant to Council Carol 

Conley, Police Chief Larry Hall, Fire Chief Bob Costello, Finance Director Larry 

Price, Human Resources Director Nancy Love, Public Works Director Scott 

Lowe, Economic Development Director Len Becker, Community Services 

Director Cheryl Sedig, Development Services Director George Flores, 

Information Technology Director Greg Platacz, City Engineer Scott Zipprich, 

Presiding Judge Maria Brewer, Deputy Director of Planning Terri Hogan, 

Library Manager Jana White, Court Administrator Johnny Tse, and 

Intergovernmental Affairs Manager George Diaz. 
 
2A.  Comments from the Public – None. 

 

2B.  Awards/Presentations/Proclamations 

Mayor Meck proclaimed the month of September, 2016 as Grandfamily/Kinship Care Month. 

 

Mayor Meck recognized the Community Services Department for being the recipient of the Outstanding 

Facility award for Populations 25,000-100,000 for Skyline Regional Park from the Arizona Parks and 

Recreation Association. 

 

Mayor Meck recognized Robert Wisener, Conservation and Project Manager, who was named Parks 

Professional of the Year by the Arizona Parks and Recreation Association. 
 

3.  Minutes 

A motion was made by Councilmember Heustis and seconded by Councilmember Orsborn to approve the 

minutes of the July 14, 2016 Special Council Meeting, August 2, 2016 Council Workshop, and August 2, 

2016 Regular Council Meeting and Executive Session. Motion passed unanimously.  



    

September 6, 2016 Regular Council Meeting Minutes   

 

 

4.  Expenditures 

A motion was made by Councilmember Orsborn and seconded by Vice Mayor Hess to ratify the payment 

of the accounts payable expenditures made. Motion passed unanimously. Copies of invoices are available 

at City Hall. 

 

CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS 
Approval of items on the Consent Agenda - All items with an (*) are considered to be routine 
matters. Councilmember Heustis requested Item *5A. be pulled for discussion; Councilmember 
McAchran requested Item *5G. be pulled for discussion. A motion was made by Councilmember 
Orsborn and seconded by Vice Mayor Hess to approve Consent Items *5B., *5C., *5D., *5E., *5F., 
and *5H. Motion passed unanimously.  
 

*5.  New Business 

*5A.   Council to take action on Ordinance No. 16-16 adopting that certain document entitled 

“Community Services Regulations” by reference; amending the City of Buckeye Code, 

Chapter 11 Community Services, by repealing Chapter 11 Community Services in its 

entirety and replacing it with a new Chapter 11 Community Services Regulations, related to 

adopting regulations for the use of community facilities and parks within the City, 

providing for the repeal of conflicting Ordinances; providing for severability; and 

providing for penalties.  

 Staff Liaison: Cheryl Sedig, Community Services Director  

 

Councilmember Heustis requested this Item be pulled for discussion and requested that information 

related to Chapter 11 code amendments be made available to the public in order to reduce confusion and 

assist with public inquiries. A motion was made by Councilmember Heustis and seconded by 

Councilmember McAchran to adopt Ordinance No. 16-16 adopting that certain document entitled 

“Community Services Regulations” by reference; amending the City of Buckeye Code, Chapter 11 

Community Services, by repealing Chapter 11 Community Services in its entirety and replacing it with a 

new Chapter 11 Community Services Regulations, related to adopting regulations for the use of 

community facilities and parks within the City, providing for the repeal of conflicting Ordinances; 

providing for severability; and providing for penalties. Motion passed unanimously. 

 

*5B.   Council to take action on Resolution No. 60-16 approving the Intergovernmental 

Agreement between the City of Buckeye and Agua Fria Union High School District No. 216, 

relating to school resource officer services. 

 Staff Liaison: Larry Hall, Police Chief 

 

Council adopted Resolution No. 60-16 approving the Intergovernmental Agreement between the City of 

Buckeye and Agua Fria Union High School District No. 216, relating to school resource officer services. 

 

*5C.   Council to take action on the request to approve a Final Plat for Sun City Festival Parcel N1 

located at the northeast corner of Desert Vista Boulevard and Beardsley Parkway within 

the Festival Ranch Master Planned Community. 

 Staff Liaison: Ed Boik, Principal Planner  

 

Council approved a Final Plat for Sun City Festival Parcel N1 located at the northeast corner of Desert 

Vista Boulevard and Beardsley Parkway within the Festival Ranch Master Planned Community. 

 



    

September 6, 2016 Regular Council Meeting Minutes   

 

 

 

 

 

*5D.   Council to take action on the request to approve a Final Plat for Sun City Festival Parcel 

HH1-1 located north of the northwest corner of Desert Vista Boulevard and Beardsley 

Parkway within the Festival Ranch Master Planned Community. 

 Staff Liaison: Ed Boik, Principal Planner 

 

Council approved a Final Plat for Sun City Festival Parcel HH1-1 located north of the northwest corner of 

Desert Vista Boulevard and Beardsley Parkway within the Festival Ranch Master Planned Community. 

 

*5E.   Council to take action on the request to approve a Final Plat for Verrado Victory District 

Phase 3, Parcel 3A, located at the northeast corner of Indian School Road and Sunrise Lane 

within the Victory District of the Verrado Master Planned Community. 

 Staff Liaison: Sean Banda, Planner II 

 

Council approved a Final Plat for Verrado Victory District Phase 3, Parcel 3A, located at the northeast 

corner of Indian School Road and Sunrise Lane within the Victory District of the Verrado Master Planned 

Community. 

 

*5F.   Council to take action on the Special Event Application for the Buckeye Main Street 

Coalition Mixer and Buckeye Valley Museum Façade Project Kickoff, by invitation only 

event, to be held on Friday, September 23, 2016 at the Buckeye Valley Museum. 

 Staff Liaison: Jana White, Library Manager 

 

Council approved the Special Event Application for the Buckeye Main Street Coalition Mixer and 

Buckeye Valley Museum Façade Project Kickoff, by invitation only event, to be held on Friday, 

September 23, 2016 at the Buckeye Valley Museum. 

 

*5G.   Council to take action on the removal of Jameela Smith, Olivia Bailey, Yessica Monge-

Rosales, Brianna Green, and Aysia Valdez-Palomo as Regular Members of the Buckeye 

Youth Council; and the appointment of Isabella Arntson, Makenna Crawford, Michael 

HagEstad, Morgan Harris, Pricilla Reyes, and Zion Wiley as Regular Members of the 

Buckeye Youth Council, with a term expiration date of August, 2017. 

Staff Liaison: Lucinda Aja, City Clerk 

 

Councilmember McAchran requested this Item be pulled for discussion and recognized new members of 

the Buckeye Youth Council (BYC) and thanked them for their interest and service. A motion was made 

by Councilmember McAchran and seconded by Vice Mayor Hess to approve the removal of Jameela 

Smith, Olivia Bailey, Yessica Monge-Rosales, Brianna Green, and Aysia Valdez-Palomo as Regular 

Members of the Buckeye Youth Council; and approve the appointment of Isabella Arntson, Makenna 

Crawford, Michael HagEstad, Morgan Harris, Pricilla Reyes, and Zion Wiley as Regular Members of the 

Buckeye Youth Council, with a term expiration date of August, 2017. Motion passed unanimously.  

 



    

September 6, 2016 Regular Council Meeting Minutes   

 

 

 

 

*5H. Council will take action on the first amendment to Maria Brewer’s Employment Agreement 

by reappointing Judge Brewer to a four (4) term as City of Buckeye Presiding Judge, with a 

salary of $142,500, and a deferred compensation contribution by the City in the amount of 

$15,000, retroactive to February 1, 2016, and the use of contingency funds if necessary.  
 Staff Liaison: Nancy Love, Human Resources Director 

 

Council approved the first amendment to Maria Brewer’s Employment Agreement by reappointing Judge 

Brewer to a four (4) term as City of Buckeye Presiding Judge, with a salary of $142,500, and a deferred 

compensation contribution by the City in the amount of $15,000, retroactive to February 1, 2016, and the 

use of contingency funds if necessary. 

 

6.  Continued / Tabled Items – None.  

 

7.  Public Hearings / Non-Consent - New Business 

7A. Council will hold a public hearing and take action on Ordinance No. 17-16 amending the 

Zoning Map of the City of Buckeye to establish a Planned Area Development (PAD) 

Overlay District for a project known as Former Cemex Sand and Gravel Quarry PAD, 

located on approximately 58 acres at the southeast corner of Rainbow and Beloat Roads.  

 Staff Liaison: Adam Copeland, Principal Planner 

 

Mayor Meck opened a public hearing at 6:16 p.m. to hear citizen input regarding Ordinance No. 17-16. 

Mr. Copeland provided information related to the requested PAD. Vicinity maps were displayed. The 

applicant is requesting a PAD Overlay District on approximately 58 acres of property located at the 

southeast corner of Rainbow and Beloat Roads, in District 3, for the purpose of developing a phased 

outdoor entertainment facility. The lake on the property is approximately 32 acres of open water with 

approximately 26 acres of developable property. Photos of the lake were presented along with concept 

designs. The PAD concept was reviewed and allows for specific land use allowances, flexible design and 

landscape standards, salt cedar removal, customized phasing, height and setback standards, and residential 

density standards. Staff recommends approval; the PAD is compatible with the General Plan and 

Development Code. Mr. Copeland clarified the property has been annexed into the City. The site is 

currently zoned SF-43 Single-Family Residential; due to the property’s unique attributes, a PAD Overlay 

District is warranted to further clarify the development details, while also helping to maximize the 

projects’ potential through various flexibilities and performance criteria. Applicant, Richard Mladick of 

Mladick, LLC, presented further information related to the potential recreational projects at the site and 

quality of life component this project will bring to the community; discussed development challenges of 

the project including construction of required infrastructure at the site and the need to remove salt-cedars. 

Councilmember Heustis requested information related to security and caretaking of the property and 

potential restaurant opportunities. Mr. Mladick stated a caretaker is currently on the property and security 

measures will be taken to maintain the site as necessary; plans include future food and beverage projects 

at the site, which are an important component to the site. There being no further comment, Mayor Meck 

closed the public hearing at 6:38 p.m. A motion was made by Councilmember Heustis and seconded by 

Councilmember Orsborn to adopt Ordinance No. 17-16 amending the Zoning Map of the City of Buckeye 

to establish a Planned Area Development (PAD) Overlay District for a project known as Former Cemex 

Sand and Gravel Quarry PAD, located on approximately 58 acres at the southeast corner of Rainbow and 

Beloat Roads. Motion passed unanimously.  

 



    

September 6, 2016 Regular Council Meeting Minutes   

 

 

7B. Council will hold a public hearing regarding the Marwest annexation.  

 Staff Liaison: Adam Copeland, Principal Planner 

 

Mayor Meck opened a public hearing at 6:39 p.m. to hear citizen input regarding the Marwest annexation. 

Mr. Copeland presented information related to the Marwest annexation; a vicinity map was displayed. 

The applicant is requesting an annexation of two parcels totaling two acres generally located at the 

southwest corner of Perryville Road and Culver Street in District 6. The annexation will allow for more 

efficiency in management of the facility. Request by George Quinif, Peak Group, LLC, on behalf of 

Marwest Enterprises, LLC. There being no further comment, Mayor Meck closed the public hearing at 

6:40 p.m. 

 

7C. Council will hold a public hearing and take action on the application for a Series 9 Liquor 

Store (All Spirituous Liquor) Liquor License Application No. 09070344  for Fry’s 

Marketplace #692 to be located at 19600 West Indian School Road in Buckeye. 

 Staff Liaison: Lucinda Aja, City Clerk 

 

Items 7C. and 7D. were heard simultaneously. Mayor Meck opened a public hearing at 6:40 p.m. to hear 

citizen input regarding the application for a Series 9 Liquor Store (All Spirituous Liquor) Liquor License 

Application No. 09070344  for Fry’s Marketplace #692 to be located at 19600 West Indian School Road 

in Buckeye. Ms. Aja provided an overview of the request; staff recommends approval. The application 

and notice were legally posted on August 3, 2016 at 19600 West Indian School Road. The Police 

Department has reviewed the application and has no objections; the nearest school is not in violation of 

the 300 feet minimum requirement. This application was submitted by Lauren Merrett on behalf of 

Smith’s Food & Drug Centers, Inc. Norman Barnett, on behalf of the applicant, was available for 

questions. There being no further comment, Mayor Meck closed the public hearing at 6:42 p.m. A motion 

was made by Councilmember Heustis and seconded by Councilmember Orsborn to approve the 

application for a Series 9 Liquor Store (All Spirituous Liquor) Liquor License Application No. 09070344  

for Fry’s Marketplace #692 to be located at 19600 West Indian School Road in Buckeye. Motion passed 

unanimously. 

 

7D. Council will hold a public hearing and take action on the application for a Series 7 (Beer & 

Wine Bar ONLY) Liquor License Application No. 07070679 for Fry’s Marketplace #692 to 

be located at 19600 West Indian School Road in Buckeye. 

 Staff Liaison: Lucinda Aja, City Clerk 

 

Items 7C. and 7D. were heard simultaneously. Mayor Meck opened a public hearing at 6:40 p.m. to hear 

citizen input regarding the application for a Series 7 (Beer & Wine Bar ONLY) Liquor License 

Application No. 07070679 for Fry’s Marketplace #692 to be located at 19600 West Indian School Road 

in Buckeye. Ms. Aja provided an overview of the request; staff recommends approval. The application 

and notice were legally posted on August 3, 2016 at 19600 West Indian School Road. The Police 

Department has reviewed the application and has no objections; the nearest school is not in violation of 

the 300 feet minimum requirement. This application was submitted by Lauren Merrett on behalf of 

Smith’s Food & Drug Centers, Inc. Norman Barnett, on behalf of the applicant, was available for 

questions. There being no further comment, Mayor Meck closed the public hearing at 6:42 p.m. A motion 

was made by Councilmember Heustis and seconded by Councilmember Orsborn to approve the 

application for a Series 7 (Beer & Wine Bar ONLY) Liquor License Application No. 07070679 for Fry’s 

Marketplace #692 to be located at 19600 West Indian School Road in Buckeye. Motion passed 

unanimously. 

 



    

September 6, 2016 Regular Council Meeting Minutes   

 

 

 

 

 

7E. Council will take action on the award of Job Order Contract(s) for various City of Buckeye 

roadway projects throughout the communities of Blue Hills, Santarra, Sunset Vista, and 

Sunset Point in accordance with the City of Buckeye Streets Maintenance Pavement Plan; 

and authorize the City Manager to execute and deliver said Contract(s).   
 Staff Liaison: Scott Lowe, Public Works Director 

 

Mr. Lowe provided an overview of the requested pavement maintenance; vicinity maps of each project 

were displayed. In accordance with the City of Buckeye Streets Maintenance Pavement Plan, Job Order 

Contracts will be awarded for various roadway projects throughout the communities of Blue Hills, 

Santarra, Sunset Vista, and Sunset Point. These communities are located in Districts 1 and 2. The 

roadway projects will increase the service life of the streets and will begin a new maintenance cycle. The 

total cost of the projects will not exceed the budgeted amount of $985,724. Councilmember Heustis 

requested clarification regarding contingency funds. Mr. Lowe provided further information related to 

Highway User Revenue Funds (HURF) contingency funds and the need for street projects to be 

supplemented by the general fund; stated there is approximately $1.5 million in the HURF contingency 

fund. Councilmember HagEstad requested clarification regarding the use of monies in the HURF and the 

general fund and the potential of amending the amounts requested from each fund. Mr. Lowe stated the 

funds could be utilized from either fund for the purposes of pavement maintenance at the discretion of 

Council. Mr. Price provided further information related to the requirement of use of City funds to pay for 

pavement maintenance. General discussion was held regarding the cost of street maintenance vehicles and 

the use of contingency funds for pavement maintenance. A motion was made by Councilmember Orsborn 

and seconded by Vice Mayor Hess to approve the award of Job Order Contract(s) for various City of 

Buckeye roadway projects throughout the communities of Blue Hills, Santarra, Sunset Vista, and Sunset 

Point in accordance with the City of Buckeye Streets Maintenance Pavement Plan; and authorize the City 

Manager to execute and deliver said Contract(s). Motion passed unanimously. 

 

7F. Council will take action on approval of the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) 

between the City Manager and the Buckeye Police Association.   

 Staff Liaison: Nancy Love, Human Resources Director 

 

Ms. Love provided an overview of the request to approve the MOU between the City Manager and the 

Buckeye Police Association. Pursuant to Section 3-5-9 (D) of the City Code, Council is authorized to 

approve memorandums of understanding entered into between the City Manager and employee 

organizations. The Buckeye Police Association, a recognized employee organization, submitted their 

Fiscal Year 2016-2017 proposal of items for discussion. The Assistant City Manager and Association 

Board Members met and discussed the items proposed. The items in this MOU were ultimately agreed 

upon by the Association and City Management; Ms. Love provided information related to changes made 

and agreed upon in the proposed MOU. Councilmember Orsborn requested clarification regarding 

approval. Ms. Love clarified the item before Council is approval of the MOU between the City Manager 

and the Buckeye Police Association. A motion was made by Councilmember Orsborn and seconded by 

Councilmember Heustis to approve the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between the City 

Manager and the Buckeye Police Association. Motion passed unanimously. 

 



    

September 6, 2016 Regular Council Meeting Minutes   

 

 

7G. Council will take action on approval of the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) 

between the City Manager and the United Buckeye Firefighters Association.   

 Staff Liaison: Nancy Love, Human Resources Director 

 

Ms. Love provided information related to the request to approve the MOU between the City Manager and 

the United Buckeye Firefighters Association. Pursuant to Section 3-5-9 (D) of the City Code, Council is 

authorized to approve memorandums of understanding entered into between the City Manager and 

employee organizations. The United Buckeye Firefighters Association (“the Association”), a recognized 

employee organization, submitted their Fiscal Year 2016-2017 proposal of items for discussion. The 

Assistant City Manager and Association Board Members met and discussed the items proposed. An 

agreement was reached on one of the two items requested; Ms. Love provided an overview of the 

requested changes. This MOU is the Interim City Manager’s final offer to the Association. 

Councilmember Heustis requested clarification regarding overtime pay. Ms. Love summarized overtime 

pay for staff. Mr. Russell discussed the Association’s request that bereavement hours be considered 

worked hours when considering overtime calculations resulting in the receipt of overtime pay when 

working mandatory overtime. General discussion was held regarding mandatory overtime and 

bereavement pay policies for firefighters. General discussion was held regarding bereavement pay policy 

for all staff. Mayor Meck stated changes in personnel rules and policies should be afforded to all staff 

members. A motion was made by Councilmember Orsborn and seconded by Mayor Meck to approve the 

Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between the City Manager and the United Buckeye Firefighters 

Association as presented, and to direct staff to bring before Council, on October 4, 2016, an item for 

further discussion and action related to an amendment to the bereavement pay policy for all staff. A roll 

call vote reflected Councilmember HagEstad, Councilmember Orsborn, and Mayor Meck voted aye; 

Councilmember Garza, Councilmember McAchran, Councilmember Heustis, and Vice Mayor Hess voted 

nay. Motion failed. A motion was made by Councilmember McAchran to approve the Memorandum of 

Understanding (MOU) between the City Manager and the United Buckeye Firefighters Association as 

presented, to include the sentence “bereavement hours will be considered hours worked when considering 

overtime calculations”. Councilmember Garza requested the motion include direction to staff to bring 

back before Council for discussion and possible action an item related to an amendment to the 

bereavement pay policy for all staff. An amended motion was therefore made by Councilmember 

McAchran and seconded by Councilmember Garza to approve the Memorandum of Understanding 

(MOU) between the City Manager and the United Buckeye Firefighters Association as presented, to 

include the sentence “bereavement hours will be considered hours worked when considering overtime 

calculations”, and to direct staff to bring before Council, on October 4, 2016, an item for further 

discussion and action related to an amendment to the bereavement pay policy for all staff. A roll call vote 

reflected Councilmember Garza, Councilmember McAchran, Councilmember Heustis, and Vice Mayor 

Hess voted aye; Councilmember HagEstad, Councilmember Orsborn, and Mayor Meck voted nay. 

Motion carried.  

 

7H. Council will take action on approval of Resolution No. 62-16 declaring and adopting the 

results of the Primary Election held on August 30, 2016. 

 Staff Liaison: Lucinda Aja, City Clerk 

 

Ms. Aja informed Council the final results of the Primary Election held on August 30, 2016 have yet to be 

released by the Maricopa County Elections Department; staff is requesting this item be postponed to the 

September 20, 2016 Regular Council Meeting. A motion was made by Vice Mayor Hess and seconded by 

Councilmember Orsborn to continue to the September 20, 2016 Regular Council Meeting approval of 

Resolution No. 62-16 declaring and adopting the results of the Primary Election held on August 30, 2016. 

Motion passed unanimously. 



    

September 6, 2016 Regular Council Meeting Minutes   

 

 

 

8.  City Manager’s Report and Government Relations 

 

Ms. Sedig recognized Ms. White for her efforts to improve Community Services facilities; stated a tribute 

and dedication will take place on September 10, 2016 and the Buckeye Main Street Coalition Mixer and 

Buckeye Valley Museum Façade Project Kickoff is scheduled for September 23, 2016; reminded 

residents and staff the Buckeye Marathon is scheduled for December 10, 2016.  

 

Chief Costello invited Council, residents and staff to the Memorial Plaza located in Sun City Festival for 

the September 11
th
 remembrance ceremony.   

 

9.  Comments from the Mayor and Council 
 

        Councilmember Garza: no comment. 

  

Councilmember HagEstad: no comment. 

 

Councilmember Orsborn: no comment. 

 

Councilmember McAchran: no comment. 

 

Councilmember Heustis: discussed recruitment for the Planning and Zoning Commission alternate 

member vacancies; recognized and thanked Councilmember HagEstad. 

 

Vice Mayor Hess: no comment. 

 

Mayor Meck: welcomed Councilmember HagEstad. 

 

10.  Council will make a motion to adjourn the meeting. 

A motion was made by Councilmember Orsborn and seconded by Vice Mayor Hess to adjourn the 

meeting at 7:58 p.m. Motion passed unanimously. 

 

 

      _________________________________ 

              Jackie A. Meck, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

 

_____________________________________ 

Lucinda J. Aja, City Clerk 

 

I hereby certify that the foregoing minutes are a true and correct copy of the Regular Council Meeting 

held on the 6
th
 day of September, 2016.  I further certify that a quorum was present.  

 

 

__________________________________ 

Lucinda J. Aja, City Clerk 

 

 



 
   

Expenditures 
 

Expenditures 
 

 
 

 
  

Expenditures 
  

 
 

 

Expenditures 
 

 
  

 

Expenditures 
  

 
 

 



09/15/2016 15o02 
ptulkan I

City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE 
DETAIL INVOICE LIST 

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS R PO TYPE DUE DATE 

1091 AMERITAS LIFE INSURANC 00000 INV 09/15/2016 
1 1030 216600 PR Fund Vision 

1137 ARIZONA WATER COMPANY 
1 10001110 526018 
2 40013225 526018 

1174 AZ MUNICIPAL RISK RETE 
1 31001115 523005 

1174 AZ MUNICIPAL RISK RETE 

1867 

1 31001115 523006 

SAJV!'S CLUB 
1 10004160 
3 10002121 
4 35754150 
6 10004160 

13 10004160 
14 10004160 

52153 3 
521502 
521502 
521535 
521532 
521531 

Invoice Ne~ 

00001 
Fin Adm 
NELiftStat 

Invoice Net 

00001 
RiskMgmt 

Invoice Net 
00001 

RiskMgmt 
Invoice Net 

00000 
CommSvcRec 
PDAdmin 
AAA 
CommSvcRec 
CommSvcRec 
CommSvcRec 

Invoice Net 

INV 09/15/2016 
W/WWUtil 
W/WWUtil 

INV 09/15/2016 
Excess Ins 

INV 09/15/2016 
RiskRet 

INV 09/15/2016 
SwiPoolCon 
ProSupEq 
ProSupEq 
PrBASE 
SunRecCtrC 
RecCtrCon 

CHECKo 

INVOICE/AMOUNT 

September 2016 
4,325.96 
4,325.96 

91516r 

CHECK TOTAL 4,325.96 

90116 
468.35 

1,068.79 
1, 53 7. 14 

CHECK TOTAL 1, 53 7 .14 

10137/10236 
30,262.50 
30,262.50 

10138/10237 
298,300.50 
298,300.50 

CHECKTOTAL 328,563.00 

82316 
913.30 
248.27 
119.57 
545.24 
381.96 
120.69 

2,329.03 
CHECK TOTAL 2,329.03 

I 
p 1 
apwarrnt 

09/15/2016 DUE DATEo 09/15/2016 

CHECK 

~=~=~========~====================================================================================================================== 

5 INVOICES CHECK TOTAL 336,755.13 
CASH ACCOUNT BALANCE 20,255,036.72 

===================================================================================================================~~~~~~=========== 



09/15/2016 15,02 
ptulkan I

City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE 
CHECK SUMMARY 

CHECK, 91516r 09/15/2016 

FUND ORG 

1000 
1000 
1000 
1000 
1000 
1000 

10001110 
10002121 
10004160 
10004160 
10004160 
10004160 

Finance Admin 
Police Administrat 
Comm Svc Recreatio 
Comm Svc Recreatio 
Comm Svc Recreatio 
Comm Svc Recreatio 

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 

1030 1030 Payroll Fund 

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 

ACCOUNT 

1000-10-110-110-0000-526018-
1000-20-120-121-0000-521502-
l000-40-125-160-0000-521531-
l000-40-125-160-0000-521532-
1000-40-125-160-0000-521533-
1000-40-125-160-0000-521535-

BALANCE 20,255,036.72 

1030-00-000-000-0000-216600-

BALANCE 20,255,036.72 

3100 31001115 Risk Mgmt Retentio 3100-10-115-115-0000-523005-
3100 31001115 ~isk Mgmt Retentio 3100-10-115-115-0000-523006-

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 BALANCE 20,255,036.72 

3575 35754150 Area Agency on Agi 3575-40-125-150-0000-521502-

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 BALANCE 20,255,036.72 

4001 40013225 Northeast Lift Sta 4001-30-215-225-0000-526018-

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 BALANCE 20,255,036.72 

Water/Wastewater - Uti 
Program Supplies/Equip 
Rec Center Concessions 
Sundance Rec Ctr Conce 
Swimming Pool Concessi 
Program Supplies BASE 

FUND TOTAL 

Vision Insurance 

FUND TOTAL 

Excess Insurance 
Risk Retention Premium 

FUND TOTAL 

Program Supplies/Equip 

F'[J11:LJ TOTAL 

Water/Wastewater - Uti 

FUND TOTAL 

I 
p 2 
apwarrnt 

DUE DATE' 09/15/2016 

AMOUNT 

468.35 
248.27 
120.59 
381.96 
913. 3 0 
545.24 

2,677.81 

4,325.96 

4,325.96 

30,262.50 
298,300.50 

328,563.00 

119.57 

119.57 

1,068.79 

1,068.79 

AVLB BUDGET 

96,756.20 
113,227.88 

979.31 
2,606.06 
5,535.44 

17,151.89 

34,737.50 
326,699.50 

48,732.73 

6,629.46 

==================================================================================================================================== 
CHECK SUMMARY TOTAL 336,755.13 

==================================================================~~================================================================ 

GRAND TOTAL 336,755.13 ==================================================================================================================================== 

** END OF REPORT - Generated by Pam Tulkan ** 



09/14/2016 15:11 
ptulkan !

City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE 
DETAIL INVOICE LIST 

CASH ACCOUNT, 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS 

1088 AMERICAN TOWER INC 
1 10002121 520041 

R PO TYPE DUE DATE 

00000 21700025 INV 09/14/2016 
PDAdmin RWCSubFee 
Invoice Net 

1124 ARIZONA LANGUAGE SPEC! 00000 21700386 INV 09/14/2016 
1 10002120 520037 CityCrt ProfSvcGen 

Invoice Net 

3011 BURCH & CRACCHIOLO PA 00000 21700213 INV 09/14/2016 
1 10002140 520037 FDAdmin ProfSvcGen 

Invoice Net 

1257 BUSTAMANTE & KUFFNER P 00000 21700026 INV 09/11/2016 
1 10001110 520021 Fin Adm Prosec 

Invoice Net 

3107 CALMAT CO 00001 21700371 INV 09/14/2016 
1 38103202 520502 HURFund StrOveRM 

Invoice Net 

1284 CEMEX 00001 21700149 INV 09/14/2016 
1 38103202 520502 HURFund StrOveRM 

Invoice Net 

5383 COPPER STATE BOLT & NU 00001 21700384 INV 09/11/2016 
1 40013222 520543 SundBuck SundWW 

Invoice Net 

1343 CUMMINS ROCKY MOUNTAIN 00000 21700402 INV 09/14/2016 
1 40003212 520515 CtrBuck GenRM 

Invoice Net 
1343 CUMMINS ROCKY MOUNTAIN 00000 21700402 INV 09/14/2016 

1 40003212 520515 CtrBuck GenRM 

5314 DANCO SPECIALTIES LLC 
1 30554160 523023 

Invoice Net 

00001 21700035 INV 09/14/2016 
RodGrds RodeGr 

Invoice Net 

CHECK: 

INVOICE/AMOUNT 

sept 2016 
4,088.94 
4,088.94 

CHECK TOTAL 

83016 
900.00 
900.00 

CHECK TOTAL 

274223 
44,925.65 
44,925.65 

CHECK TOTAL 

aug 2016 
10,000.00 
10,000.00 

CHECK TOTAL 

80167822 
419.89 
419.89 

CHECK TOTAL 

9433902695 
2,554.82 
2,554.82 

CHECK TOTAL 

101661940 
20.35 
20.35 

CHECK TOTAL 

10043066 
1,426.17 
1,426.17 

10043322 
485.28 
485.28 

CHECK TOTAL 

8312016 
76,950.00 
76,950.00 

CHECK TOTAL 

I 
p 1 
apwarrnt 

91416ap 09/14/2016 DUE DATE' 09/14/2016 

CHECK 

4,088.94 

900.00 

44,925.65 

10,000.00 

419.89 

2,554.82 

20.35 

1,911.45 

76,950.00 



09/14/2016 15,11 
ptulkan [

City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE 
DETAIL INVOICE LIST 

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS R PO TYPE DUE DATE 

3035 EMPIRE PUMP 00000 21700387 INV 09/14/2016 
1 40003218 520581 Global WellMaintR 

Invoice Net 

3037 FORESITE DESIGN & CONS 00000 21600263 INV 09/11/2016 
1 70167701 701316 SU14AcqGO Security 

Invoice Net 

5354 JOHNNY BS ENTERTAINMEN 00000 21700418 INV 09/14/2016 
1 35754150 521502 AAA ProSupEq 

1605 LAYER 8, LLC 
1 50271189 541110 

1605 LAYER 8, LLC 
1 50271189 541110 

3057 LEX ZLOKICH 
1 10004160 520013 

5376 MARICOPA COMM COLLEGE 
1 10001101 520037 

Invoice Net 

00000 21700247 INV 09/14/2016 
AutoTech CoSof>SK 

Invoice Net 
00000 21700164 INV 09/14/2016 
AutoTech CoSof>SK 

Invoice Net 

00000 21700216 INV 09/14/2016 
CommSvcRec InstrucSIC 

Invoice Net 

00001 21700330 INV 09/14/2016 
CM ProfSvcGen 

Invoice Net 

5387 MARK CARTER SCIENCE SH 00000 21700407 INV 09/14/2016 
1 10004160 521535 CommSvcRec PrBASE 

1697 NAPA AUTO PARTS 
1 10003171 521502 
2 38103202 521508 
3 40013222 521508 
4 40013226 521508 
5 40003211 521508 
6 40003351 521508 

Invoice Net 

00000 21700121 INV 09/14/2016 
PubWrkVeh ProSupEq 
HURFund AutoExp 
SundBuck AutoExp 
ColSewSys AutoExp 
Wtrirr AutoExp 
CustSvcMtr AutoExp 

Invoice Net 

CHECK' 

INVOICE/AMOUNT 

18068 
20,761.50 
20,761.50 

91416ap 09/14/2016 

CHECK TOTAL 20 I 761.50 

20150955app2 
3,369.00 
3,369.00 

CHECK TOTAL 3,369. 00 

jb1103 
200.00 
200.00 

CHECK TOTAL 

1283 
13,005.00 
13,005.00 

1284 
4,080.00 

' 4,080.00 
CHECK TOTAL 

75 
930.00 
930.00 

CHECK TOTAL 

200.00 

17,085.00 

930.00 

west valley veterans 
15,000.00 
15,000.00 

CHECK TOTAL 15,000.00 

614162016 
550.00 
550.00 

CHECK TOTAL 

july/aug 2016 
1,077.12 

135.08 
4.11 
4.46 

18.01 
16.91 

1,255.69 

550.00 

CHECK TOTAL 1,255.69 

l
p 2 
apwarrnt 

DUE DATE' 09/14/2016 

CHECK 



09/14/2016 15,11 
ptulkan [

City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE 
DETAIL INVOICE LIST 

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999 10400 0 Cash in Bank - Checking 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS 

1725 NORWOOD EQUIPMENT INC 
1 38103202 521726 

1769 PIONEER DISTRIBUTING C 
1 10003171 521502 

1769 PIONEER DISTRIBUTING C 
1 10003171 521502 
2 38103202 521508 
3 40013222 521508 
4 40013224 521508 
5 40003218 521508 
6 40003350 521508 

1769 PIONEER DISTRIBUTING C 
1 10003171 521502 

1769 PIONEER DISTRIBUTING C 
1 38103202 521508 

R PO TYPE DUE DATE 

00000 21700122 INV 09/14/2016 
HURFund SweepPrt 

Invoice Net 

00000 21700123 CRM 09/14/2016 
PubWrkVeh 

Invoice Net 
ProSupEq 

00000 21700123 INV 09/14/2016 
PubWrkVeh ProSupEq 
HURFund AutoExp 
SundBuck AutoExp 
FesBuck AutoExp 
Global AutoExp 
WtrDistrib AutoExp 

Invoice Net 
00000 21700123 INV 09/14/2016 

PubWrkVeh 
Invoice Net 

ProSupEq 

00000 21700123 INV 09/14/2016 
HURFund AutoExp 

Invoice Net 

3082 RITOCH-POWELL & ASSOCI 00000 20150375 INV 09/11/2016 
1 79047753 701197 RSAcqSA EngServ 

Invoice Net 

1841 ROAD MACHINERY 00001 21700408 INV 09/14/2016 
1 40003350 521508 WtrDistrib AutoExp 

Invoice Net 
1841 ROAD MACHINERY 00001 21700125 INV 09/14/2016 

1 40003351 521508 CustSvcMtr AutoExp 

1863 SAFETY-KLEEN SYSTEMS, 
1 10003171 521502 

1863 SAFETY-KLEEN SYSTEMS, 
1 10003171 521502 

1863 SAFETY-KLEEN SYSTEMS, 
1 10003171 521502 

Invoice Net 

00000 21700126 INV 09/14/2016 
PubWrkVeh ProSupEq 
Invoice Net 

00000 21700126 INV 09/14/2016 
PubWrkVeh ProSupEq 
Invoice Net 

00000 21700126 INV 09/14/2016 
PubWrkVeh ProSupEq 
Invoice Net 

CHECK, 

INVOICE/AMOUNT 

5159 
117.33 
117.33 

CHECK TOTAL 

cm27420 
-108.60 
-108.60 

303246 
763.15 
379.92 

79.14 
63.32 
79.15 

158.30 
1,522.98 

305166 
973.13 
973.13 

305580 
489.25 
489.25 

CHECK TOTAL 

3538 
12,138.07 
12,138.07 

CHECK TOTAL 

sw00508071 
7,933.68 
7,933.68 

ps01452781 
13.74 
13.74 

CHECK TOTAL 

70706774 
35.00 
35.00 
71089484 

8.50 
8.50 

71089485 
35.00 
35.00 

CHECK TOTAL 

I 
p 3 
apwarrnt 

91416ap 09/14/2016 DUE DATE' 09/14/2016 

CHECK 

117.33 

2,876.76 

12,138.07 

7,947.42 

78.50 



09/14/2016 15o11 
ptulkan !

City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE 
DETAIL INVOICE LIST 

CASH ACCOUNTo 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS R PO TYPE DUE DATE 

1896 SHAMROCK FOODS COMPANY 00000 21700003 INV 09/14/2016 
1 35754150 521502 AAA 

Invoice Net 
ProSupEq 

1966 SUNLAND ASPHALT AND SE 00001 21600295 INV 09/14/2016 
1 10001102 520046 City Clerk ADACom 
2 40103200 540020 Airp Landimpr 

Invoice Net 
1966 SUNLAND ASPHALT AND SE 00001 21700014 INV 09/14/2016 

1 50203170 520601 RdwayCon 
Invoice Net 

PavMaint 

5355 SUPREME OIL CO. 00000 21700128 INV 07/25/2016 
1 10002121 521508 PDAdmin AutoExp 
2 10002140 521508 FDAdmin AutoExp 

Invoice Net 
5355 SUPREME OIL CO. 00000 21700128 INV 07/25/2016 

1 10002140 521508 FDAdmin AutoExp 
Invoice Net 

5355 SUPREME OIL CO. 00000 21700128 INV 07/27/2016 
1 10002121 521508 PDAdmin AutoExp 
2 10002140 521508 FDAdmin AutoExp 

Invoice Net 
5355 SUPREME OIL CO. 00000 21700128 INV 07/27/2016 

1 10002121 521508 PDAdmin AutoExp 
2 10002140 521508 FDAdmin AutoExp 

Invoice Net 
5355 SUPREME OIL CO. 00000 21700128 INV 07/31/2016 

1 10002121 521508 PDAdmin AutoExp 
2 10002140 521508 FDAdmin 

Invoice Net 
AutoExp 

5355 SUPREME OIL CO. 00000 21700128 INV 08/03/2016 
1 10002121 521508 PDAdmin AutoExp 
2 10002140 521508 FDAdmin AutoExp 

Invoice Net 
5355 SUPREME OIL CO. 00000 21700128 INV 08/03/2016 

1 10002121 521508 PDAdmin AutoExp 
2 10002140 521508 FDAdmin AutoExp 

Invoice Net 
5355 SUPREME OIL CO. 00000 21700128 INV 08/07/2016 

1 10002121 521508 PDAdmin AutoExp 
2 10002140 521508 FDAdmin AutoExp 

Invoice Net 
5355 SUPREME OIL CO. 00000 21700128 INV OB/10/2016 

1 10002121 521508 PDAdmin AutoExp 

lp 4 
apwarrnt 

CHECK, 91416ap 09/14/2016 DUE DATEo 09/14/2016 

INVOICE/AMOUN"T CHECK 

15767851 
87.33 
87.33 

CHECK TOTAL 87.33 -----------
79010616appl 

431561. QQ 

8,585.40 
52,146.40 

79020716appl 
5,624.20 
5,624.20 

CHECK TOTAL 57,770.60 -----------
539368 

1,249.78 
833.19 

2,082.97 
539313 

3,772.50 
3,772.50 

539587 
534.63 
437.42 
972.05 

539588 
1,069.26 
1,228.37 
2,297.63 

539639 
1,128.43 

923.27 
2,051.70 

539853 
456.11 
400.56 
856.67 

539854 
1,185.25 
1,100.67 
2,285.92 

540003 
1,116.95 

913.87 
2,030.82 

540355 
927.11 



09/14/2016 15o11 
ptulkan [

City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE 
DETAIL INVOICE LIST 

CASH ACCOUNTo 9999 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS 

2 10002140 521508 

5355 SUPREME OIL CO. 
1 10002121 521508 
2 10002140 521508 

5355 SUPREME OIL CO. 
1 10002121 521508 
2 10002140 521508 

5355 SUPREME OIL CO. 
1 10002121 521508 
2 10002140 521508 

5355 SUPREME OIL CO. 
1 10002121 521508 
2 10002140 521508 

5355 SUPREME OIL CO. 
1 10002121 521508 
2 10002140 521508 

5355 SUPREME OIL CO. 
1 10002121 521508 
2 10002140 521508 

5355 SUPREME OIL CO. 
1 10002121 521508 
2 10002140 521508 

5355 SUPREME OIL CO. 
1 10002121 521508 
2 10002140 521508 

5355 SUPREME OIL CO. 
1 10002121 521508 
2 10002140 521508 

5355 SUPREME OIL CO. 
1 10002121 521508 
2 10002140 521508 

5355 SUPREME OIL CO. 
1 10002121 521508 
2 10002140 521508 

5355 SUPREME OIL CO. 

104000 Cash in Bank - Checking 

R PO TYPE DUE DATE 

FDAdmin AutoExp 
Invoice Net 

00000 21700128 INV 08/10/2016 
PDAdmin AutoExp 
FDAdmin AutoExp 
Invoice Net 

00000 21700128 INV 08/14/2016 
PDAdmin AutoExp 
FDAdmin AutoExp 

Invoice Net 
00000 21700128 INV 08/17/2016 

PDAdmin AutoExp 
FDAdmin AutoExp 

Invoice Net 
00000 21700128 INV 08/17/2016 

PDAdmin Au to Exp 
FDAdmin AutoExp 
Invoice Net 

00000 21700128 INV 08/21/2016 
PDAdmin AutoExp 
FDAdmin AutoExp 
Invoice Net 

00000 21700128 INV 08/24/2016 
PDAdmin AutoExp 
FDAdmin AutoExp 
Invoice Net 

00000 21700128 INV 08/24/2016 
PDAdmin AutoExp 
FDAdmin AutoExp 

Invoice Net 
00000 21700128 INV 08/28/2016 

PDAdmin AutoExp 
FDAdmin AutoExp 

Invoice Net 
00000 21700128 INV 08/31/2016 

PDAdmin AutoExp 
FDAdmin AutoExp 
Invoice Net 

00000 21700128 INV 08/31/2016 
PDAdmin AutoExp 
FDAdmin AutoExp 
Invoice Net 

00000 21700128 INV 09/04/2016 
PDAdmin AutoExp 
FDAdmin AutoExp 

Invoice Net 
00000 21700128 INV 09/07/2016 

CHECKo 

INVOICE/AMOUNT 

821.96 
1,749.07 

54 03 56 
1,236.15 
1,205.67 
2,441.82 

540506 
1,045.25 

855.20 
1,900.45 

540694 
947.30 
741.88 

1,689.18 
540695 

1,084.72 
1,259.88 
2,344.60 

541008 
1,079.35 

883.10 
1,962.45 

54123 0 
358.61 
296.53 
655.14 

541231 
1,046.17 
1,008.29 
2,054.46 

541394 
815.37 
667.13 

1,482.50 
541675 

533.12 
305.20 
838.32 

541676 
1,313.13 
1,335.58 
2,648.71 

541832 
869.04 
711.03 

1,580.07 
542080 

I 
p 5 
apwarrnt 

91416ap 09/14/2016 DUE DATEo 09/14/2016 

CHECK 



09/14/2016 15,11 
ptulkan I

City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE 
DETAIL INVOICE LIST 

CASH ACCOUNT' 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS 

1 10002121 521508 
2 10002140 521508 

5355 SUPREME OIL CO. 
1 10002121 521508 
2 10002140 521508 

5355 SUPREME OIL CO. 
1 10002121 521508 
2 10002140 521508 

5355 SUPREME OIL CO. 
1 10002121 521508 
2 10002140 521508 

5355 SUPREME OIL CO. 
1 10002121 521508 
2 10002140 521508 

2010 TRANS WEST ANALYTICAL 
1 40013224 520049 

2010 TRANS WEST ANALYTICAL 
1 40013221 520049 

2010 TRANS WEST ANALYTICAL 
1 40013223 520049 

2010 TRANS WEST ANALYTICAL 
1 40003212 520049 
2 40003213 520049 
3 40003214 520049 
4 40003215 520049 
5 40003217 520049 
6 40003218 520049 

2030 u.s. FOOD INC 
1 35754150 521502 

2030 u.s. FOOD INC 
1 35754150 521502 

R PO TYPE DUE DATE 

PDAdmin AutoExp 
FDAdmin AutoExp 
Invoice Net 

00000 21700128 INV 09/07/2016 
PDAdmin AutoExp 
FDAdmin AutoExp 

Invoice Net 
00000 21700128 INV 09/11/2016 

PDAdmin AutoExp 
FDAdmin AutoExp 

Invoice Net 
00000 21700128 INV 09/14/2016 

PDAdmin AutoExp 
FDAdmin AutoExp 
Invoice Net 

00000 21700128 INV 09/14/2016 
PDAdmin AutoExp 
FDAdmin AutoExp 
Invoice Net 

00001 21700248 INV 09/14/2016 
FesBuck LabFees 
Invoice Net 

00001 21700248 INV 09/14/2016 
CtrBuck LabFees 

Invoice Net 
00001 21700248 INV 09/14/2016 
TartBuck LabFees 

Invoice Net 

00002 
CtrBuck 
SundBuck 
TartBuck 
FesBuck 
Hapeville 
Global 

Invoice Net 

INV 09/06/2016 
LabFees 
LabFees 
LabFees 
LabFees 
LabFees 
LabFees 

00001 21700015 INV 09/14/2016 
AAA ProSupEq 

Invoice Net 
00001 21700015 INV 09/14/2016 

AAA ProSupEq 
Invoice Net 

CHECK: 

INVOICE/AMOUNT 

501.77 
603.87 

1,105.64 
542081 

1,308.37 
1,136.42 
2,444.79 

542220 
768.30 
628.61 

1,396.91 
542458 

1,377.47 
1,114.33 
2,491.80 

542457 
493.17 
513.17 

1,006.34 
CHECK TOTAL 

1361489 
2,307.00 
2,307.00 

1361487 
1,305.00 
1,305.00 

1361481 
1,611.00 
1,611.00 

CHECK TOTAL 

1362891 
449.00 

1,016.00 
309.00 
483.00 
308.40 

1,306.00 
3,871.40 

CHECK TOTAL 

3262816 
1,477.07 
1,477.07 

3267088 
40.03 
40.03 

lp 6 
apwarrnt 

91416ap 09/14/2016 DUE DATE' 09/14/2016 

CHECK 

46,142.51 

5,223.00 

3,871.40 



09/14/2016 15,11 
ptulkan !

City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE 
DETAIL INVOICE LIST 

CASH ACCOUNT, 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS 

2030 U.S. FOOD INC 
1 35754150 521502 

2035 UNIFIRST CORPORATION 
1 35754150 523017 

R PO TYPE DUE DATE 

00001 21700015 INV 09/14/2016 
AAA ProSupEq 

Invoice Net 

00000 21700016 INV 09/14/2016 
AAA Space 

Invoice Net 

CHECK: 

INVOICE/]IJV!OUNT 

3127202 
1,223.25 
1,223.25 

CHECK TOTAL 

3151687886 
10.95 
10.95 

CHECK TOTAL 

I 
p 7 
apwarrnt 

91416ap 09/14/2016 DUE DATE' 09/14/2016 

CHECK 

2,740.35 

10.95 

==================================================================================================================================== 
66 INVOICES CHECK TOTAL 339,926.51 

CASH ACCOUNT BALANCE 20,406,074.57 ==================================================================================================================================== 



09/14/2016 15,11 
ptulkan !

City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE 
CHECK SUMMARY 

CHECK: 91416ap 09/14/2016 

FUND ORG 

1000 
1000 
1000 
1000 
1000 
1000 
1000 
1000 
1000 
1000 
1000 

10001101 City Manager 
10001102 City Clerk 
10001110 Finance Admin 
10002120 City Court 
10002121 Pol~ce Administrat 
10002121 Police Administrat 
10002140 Fire Administratio 
10002140 Fire Administratio 
10003171 Vehicle Maintenanc 
10004160 Comm Svc Recreatio 
10004160 Comm Svc Recreatio 

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 

3055 30554160 Rodeo Grounds 

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 

ACCOUNT 

1000-10-101-101-0000-520037-
1000-10-102-102-0000-520046-
1000-10-110-110-0000-520021-
1000-20-117-120-0000-520037-
1000-20-120-121-0000-520041-
1000-20-120-121-0000-521508-
1000-20-122-140-0000-520037-
1000-20-122-140-0000-521508-
1000-30-130-171-0000-521502-
1000-40-125-160-0000-520013-
1000-40-125-160-0000-521535-

BALANCE 20,406,074.57 

3055-40-125-160-0000-523023-

BALANCE 20,406,074.57 

3575 35754150 Area Agency on Agi 3575-40-125-150-0000-521502-
3575 35754150 Area Agency on Agi 3575-40-125-150-0000-523017-

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 BALANCE 20,406,074.57 

3810 38103202 Highway User Reven 3810-30-130-202-0000-520502-
3810 38103202 Highway User Reven 3810-30-130-202-0000-521508-
3810 38103202 Highway User Reven 3810-30-130-202-0000-521726-

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 BALANCE 20,406,074.57 

4000 
4000 
4000 
4000 
4000 
4000 
4000 
4000 
4000 
4000 
4000 
4000 

40003211 
40003212 
40003212 
40003213 
40003214 
40003215 
40003217 
40003218 
40003218 
40003218 
40003350 
40003351 

Irrigation 
Central Buckeye 
Central Buckeye 
Sundance Buckeye 
Tartesso Buckeye 
Festival Buckeye 
Hapeville 
Global 
Global 
Global 
Water Distribution 
Customer Svc Meter 

4000-30-210-211-0000-521508-
4000-30-210-212-0000-520049-
4000-30-210-212-0000-520515-
4000-30-210-213-0000-520049-
4000-30-210-214-0000-520049-
4000-30-210-215-0000-520049-
4000-30-210-217-0000-520049-
4000-30-210-218 0000-520049-
4000-30-210-218-0000-520581-
4000-30-210-218-0000-521508-
4000-30-210-350-0000-521508-
4000-30-210-351-0000-521508-

Professional Services 
ADA Compliance 
City Prosecuter 
Professional Services 
RWC Subscriber Fees 
Automotive Expenses 
Professional Services 
Automotive Expenses 
Program Supplies/Equip 
Contract Instruc-SIC 
Program Supplies BASE 

FlJND TOTAL 

Rodeo Grounds 

FUND TOTAL 

Program Supplies/Equip 
Space 

FUND TOTAL 

Street Overlay R & M 
Automotive Expenses 
Sweeper Parts 

FUND TOTAL 

Automotive Expenses 
Laboratory Fees 
Generator R & M 
Laboratory Fees 
Laboratory Fees 
Laboratory Fees 
Laboratory Fees 
Laboratory Fees 
Well Maintenance Repai 
Automotive Expenses 
Automotive Expenses 
Automotive Expenses 

I p 8 
apwarrnt 

DUE DATE, 09/14/2016 

AMOUNT 

15,000.00 
43,561.00 
10,000.00 

900.00 
4,088.94 

22,444.81 
44,925.65 
23,697.70 
2,783.30 

930.00 
550.00 

168,881.40 

76,950.00 

76,950.00 

3,027.68 
10.95 

3,038.63 

2,974.71 
1,004.25 

117.33 

4,096.29 

18.01 
449.00 

1,911.45 
1,016.00 

309.00 
483.00 
308.40 

1,306.00 
201761. so 

79.15 
8,091.98 

30.65 

AVLB BUDGET 

2,000.00 
6,439.00 

• DO 
6,788.00 

100,435.76 
445,947.61 
153,805.38 

79,986.31 
91,375.34 
21,292.00 
17,697.13 

1,915.02 

49,240.75 
47,799.88 

145,705.03 
106,348.49 
14,271.13 

4,568.76 
24,551.00 
11,876.23 
14,824.88 

3, 191.00 
7,417.00 
4,691.60 

13,534.88 
102,104.37 

4,735.46 
9,084.97 
3,496.09 



09/14/2016 15o11 
ptulkan !

City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE 
CHECK SU!'1MARY 

CHECKo 91416ap 09/14/2016 

FUND ORG 

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 

4001 40013221 Central Buckeye 
4001 40013222 Sundance Buckeye 
4001 40013222 Sundance Buckeye 
4001 40013223 Tartesso Buckeye 
4001 40013224 Festival Buckeye 
4001 40013224 Festival Buckeye 
4001 40013226 Collections Sewer 

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 

4010 40103200 Airport 

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 

ACCOUNT 

BALANCE 20,406,074.57 

4001-30-215-221-0000-520049-
4001-30-215-222-0000-520543-
4001-30-215-222-0000-521508-
4001-30-215-223-0000-520049-
4001-30-215-224-0000-520049-
4001-30-215-224-0000-521508-
4001-30-215-226-0000-521508-

BALANCE 20,406,074.57 

4010-30-200-200-0000-540020-

BALANCE 20,406,074.57 

5020 50203170 Roadway Constructi 5020-30-130-170-0000-520601-

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 BALANCE 20,406,074.57 

5027 50271189 Automation & Techn 5027-10-128-189-0000-541110-

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 BALANCE 20,406,074.57 

7016 70167701 Sundance CFD GO 20 7016-70-700-701-0000-701316-

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 BALANCE 20,406,074.57 

7904 79047753 Roosevelt St ID 7904-70-700-753-0000-701197-

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 BALANCE 20,406,074.57 

I p 9 
apwarrnt 

DUE DATE: 09/14/2016 

AJVIOUNT AVLB BUDGET 

FUND TOTAL 34,764.14 

Laboratory Fees 1,305.00 . 00 
WW R&M 20.35 866,051.51 
Automotive Expenses 83.25 1,578.36 
Laboratory Fees 1, 611.00 . 00 
Laboratory Fees 2,307.00 . 00 
Automotive Expenses 63.32 2,093.95 
Automotive Expenses 4.46 4,000.73 

FUND TOTAL 5,394.38 

Land Improvement 8,585.40 14.60 

FUND TOTAL 8,585.40 

Pavement Maintenance 5,624.20 984,318.86 

FUND TOTAL 5,624.20 

Computer Software >$5, 17,085.00 111,436.70 

FUND TOTAL 17,085.00 

Security Upgrades 3,369.00 3,989.70 

FUND TOTAL 3,369.00 

Engineering Services 12,138.07 33.60 

FUND TOTAL 12,138.07 

==================================================================================================================================== 
CHECK SUMMARY TOTAL 339,926.51 



09/14/2016 15,11 
ptulkan 

CHECK' 91416ap 

FUND ORG 

!
City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE 

CHECK SUMMARY 

09/14/2016 

ACCOUNT 

I 
p 10 
apwarrnt 

DUE DATE, 09/14/2016 

AMOUNT AVLB BUDGET 

==================================================================================================================================== 
GRAND TOTAL 339,926.51 ==================================================================================================================================== 

** END OF REPORT - Generated by Pam Tulkan ** 



09/08/2016 15,00 
ptulkan !

City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE 
DETAIL INVOICE LIST 

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking 

VENDOR 

1177 

1520 

G/L ACCOUNTS 

ARIZONA PUBLIC SERVICE 
1 10001110 526010 
2 10002121 520041 
3 40103200 526010 
4 10002121 521502 
5 40003301 526010 
6 38103202 521700 
7 35754150 523017 
8 30903170 526010 
9 40013221 526010 

10 40013222 526010 
11 40013223 526010 
12 40013224 526010 
13 40013225 526010 
14 40003210 526010 
15 40003212 526010 
16 40003213 526010 
17 40003214 526010 
18 40003215 526010 
19 40003216 526010 
20 40003217 526010 
21 40003218 526010 

HOMETOWN TRUE VALUE 
1 10003170 520506 
2 10003171 521502 
3 10003170 520600 
4 10004155 521502 
5 10004155 521502 
6 10004155 521922 
7 30903170 520506 
8 38103202 520502 
9 38103202 521508 

10 38103202 521502 
11 40003350 521514 
12 40003211 520586 
13 40003211 521508 
14 40053205 521502 
15 40013220 520543 
16 40013221 520540 
17 40013221 520540 
18 40013223 520543 
19 40013224 520543 

R PO 

00002 
Fin Adm 
PDAdmin 
Airp 
PDAdmin 
TractAWell 
HURFund 
AAA 
SundCross 
CtrBuck 
SundBuck 
TartBuck 
FesBuck 
NELiftStat 
WtrAdmin 
CtrBuck 
SundBuck 
TartBuck 
FesBuck 
Sonora 
Hapeville 
Global 

Invoice Net 

00000 
PubWrk.Admi 
PubWrkVeh 
PubWrkAdmi 
CommSvcPrk 
CommSvcPrk 
CommSvcPrk 
SundCross 
HURFund 
HURFund 
HURFund 
WtrDistrib 
Wtrirr 
Wtrirr 
SW 
WWAdmin 
CtrBuck 
CtrBuck 
TartBuck 
FesBuck 

Invoice Net 

TYPE DUE DATE 

INV 09/08/2016 
ElecExp 
RWCSubFee 
ElecExp 
ProSupEq 
ElecExp 
StrLighBCh 
Space 
ElecExp 
ElecExp 
ElecExp 
ElecExp 
ElecExp 
ElecExp 
ElecExp 
ElecExp 
ElecExp 
ElecExp 
ElecExp 
ElecExp 
ElecExp 
ElecExp 

INV 09/08/2016 
Rep Rep 
ProSupEq 
SwimPRM 
ProSupEq 
ProSupEq 
Uniform 
Rep Rep 
StrOveRM 
AutoExp 
ProSupEq 
WtrDiSysRM 
IrrSysP&M 
AutoExp 
ProSupEq 
SundWW 
WWPlRM 
WWPlRM 
SundWW 
WW R&M 

CHECK' 9816r 09/08/2016 

INVOICE/AMOUNT 

80816 
62,566.53 

744.95 
1,011.90 

123.83 
1,242.94 
7,467.35 
2,365.54 

15,449.37 
18,645.48 
19,095.64 
10,032.39 

9,120.56 
2,802.51 
2,955.37 
3,256.24 

41,394.30 
14,026.56 
19,942.21 

713.52 
3,221.15 

38,324.37 
274,502.71 

CHECK TOTAL 

73116 
232.24 

53.12 
48.05 
94.04 
86.73 
31.68 
95.86 

178.87 
33.42 
16.23 

249.85 
16.35 
99.61 
72.62 

100.58 
3.54 
1.73 

117.48 
44.54 

1,576.54 
CHECK TOTAL 

274,502.71 

1,576.54 

l
p 1 
apwarrnt 

DUE DATE, 09/08/2016 

CHECK 



09/08/2016 15,00 
ptulkan \

City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE 
DETAIL INVOICE LIST 

CASH ACCOUNT, 9999 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS 

1667 METLIFE 
1 1030 216000 

104000 Cash in Bank - Checking 

R PO 

00000 
PR Fund 
Invoice Net 

TYPE DUE DATE 

INV 09/08/2016 
Dental 

CHECK: 

INVOICE/AMOIDJT 

42739712 
27,443.54 
27,443.54 

CHECK TOTAL 

9816r 

27,443.54 

I 
p 2 
apwarrnt 

09/08/2016 DUE DATE' 09/08/2016 

CHECK 

==================================================================================================================================== 
3 INVOICES CHECK TOTAL 303,522.79 

CASH ACCOUNT BALANCE 17,642,340.75 ==================================================================================================================================== 



09/0B/2016 15o00 
ptulkan I

City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE 
CHECK SUMMARY 

CHECK: 9816r 09/08/2016 

FUND ORG 

1000 
1000 
1000 
1000 
1000 
1000 
1000 
1000 

10001110 
10002121 
10002121 
10003170 
10003170 
10003171 
10004155 
10004155 

Finance Admin 
Police Administrat 
Police Administrat 
Public Works Admin 
Public Works Admin 
Vehicle Maintenanc 
Comm Svc Parks 
Comm Svc Parks 

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 

1030 1030 Payroll Fund 

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 

ACCOUNT 

1000-l0-110-ll0-0000-526010-
1000-20-120-121-0000-520041-
1000-20-120-121-0000-521502-
1000-30-130-170-0000-520506-
1000-30-130-170-0000-520600-
1000-30-130-171-0000-521502-
1000-40-125-155-0000-521502-
1000-40-125-155-0000-521922-

BALANCE 17,642,340.75 

1030-00-000-000-0000-216000-

BALANCE 17,642,340.75 

3090 30903170 Sundance Crossings 3090-30-130-170-0000-520506-
3090 30903170 Sundance Crossings 3090-30-130-170-0000-526010-

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 BALANCE 17,642,340.75 

3575 35754150 Area Agency on Agi 3575-40-125-150-0000-523017-

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 BALANCE 17,642,340.75 

3810 38103202 Highway User Reven 3810-30-130-202-0000-520502-
3810 38103202 Highway User Reven 3810-30-130-202-0000-521502-
3810 38103202 Highway User Reven 3810-30-130-202-0000-521508-
3810 38103202 Highway User Reven 3810-30-130-202-0000-521700-

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 

4000 40003210 Water Utility Admi 
4000 40003211 Irrigation 
4000 40003211 Irrigation 
4000 40003212 Central Buckeye 
4000 40003213 Sundance Buckeye 
4000 40003214 Tartesso Buckeye 
4000 40003215 Festival Buckeye 
4000 40003216 Sonora 

BALANCE 17,642,340.75 

4000-30-210-210-0000-526010-
4000-30-210-211-0000-520586-
4000-30-210-211-0000-521508-
4000-30-210-212-0000-526010-
4000-30-210-213-0000-526010-
4000-30-210-214-0000-526010-
4000-30-210-215-0000-526010-
4000-30-210-216-0000-526010-

Electric - Utility 
RWC Subscriber Fees 
Program Supplies/Equip 
Repair and Replace 
Swimming Pool R & M 
Program Supplies/Equip 
Program Supplies/Equip 
Uniforms 

FUND TOTAL 

Dental Insurance 

FUND TOTAL 

Repair and Replace 
Electric - Utility 

FUND TOTAL 

Space 

FUND TOTAL 

Street Overlay R & M 
Program Supplies/Equip 
Automotive Expenses 
Street Lighting Base C 

FUND TOTAL 

Electric - Utility 
Irrigation Systems Par 
Automotive Expenses 
Electric - Utility 
Electric - Utility 
Electric - Utility 
Electric - Utility 
Electric - Utility 

I 
p 3 
apwarrnt 

DUE DATEo 09/08/2016 

AMOUNT 

62,566.53 
744.95 
123.83 
232.24 
48.05 
53.12 

180.77 
31.68 

63,981.17 

27,443.54 

27,443.54 

95.86 
15,449.37 

15,545.23 

2,365.54 

2,365.54 

178.87 
16.23 
33.42 

7,467.35 

7,695.87 

2,955.37 
16.35 
99.61 

3,256.24 
41,394.30 
14,026.56 
19,942.21 

713.52 

AVLB BUDGET 

444,866.94 
100,435.76 
113,476.15 
189,507.79 

9,086.29 
99,303.61 
59,687.42 
3,404.96 

129,402.72 
99,101.26 

47,799.88 

147,528.72 
31,854.08 

108,302.79 
495,658.52 

43,544.63 
85,067.30 
5,168.76 

46,743.76 
798,605.70 

25,973.44 
55,057.79 
24,286.48 



09/08/2016 15o00 
ptulkan \

City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE 
CHECK SUMMARY 

CHECKo 9816r 09/08/2016 

FIDiJD ORG 

4000 
4000 
4000 
4000 

40003217 
40003218 
40003301 
40003350 

Hapeville 
Global 
Tract A Well 
Water Distribution 

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 

4001 40013220 Wastewater Adminis 
4001 40013221 Central Buckeye 
4001 40013221 Central Buckeye 
4001 40013222 Sundance Buckeye 
4001 40013223 Tartesso Buckeye 
4001 40013223 Tartesso Buckeye 
4001 40013224 Festival Buckeye 
4001 40013224 Festival Buckeye 
4001 40013225 Northeast Lift Sta 

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 

4005 40053205 Solid Waste 

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 

4010 40103200 Airport 

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 

ACCOUN"T 

4000-30-210-217-0000-526010-
4000-30-210-218-0000-526010-
4000-30-211-301-0000-526010-
4000-30-210-350-0000-521514-

BALANCE 17,642,340.75 

4001-30-215-220-0000-520543-
4001-30-215-221-0000-520540-
4001-30-215-221-0000-526010-
4001-30-215-222-0000-526010-
4001-30-215-223-0000-520543-
4001-30-215-223-0000-526010-
4001-30-215-224-0000-520543-
4001-30-215-224-0000-526010-
4001-30-215-225-0000-526010-

BALANCE 17,642,340.75 

4005-30-205-205-0000-521502-

BALANCE 17,642,340.75 

4010-30-200-200-0000-526010-

BALANCE 17,642,340.75 

Electric - Ut 
Electric - Ut 
Electric - Ut 
Water Distrib 

lity 
lity 
lity 
System R 

FUND TOTAL 

WW R&M 
Wastewater Plant R & M 
Electric - Utility 
Electric Utility 
WW R&M 
Electric - Utility 
WW R&M 
Electric Utility 
Electric - Utility 

FUND TOTAL 

Program Supplies/Equip 

FUND TOTAL 

Electric - Utility 

FUND TOTAL 

I 
p 4 
apwarrnt 

DUE DATEo 09/08/2016 

AMOUNT 

3,221.15 
38,324.37 
1,242.94 

249.85 

125,442.47 

100.58 
5.27 

18,645.48 
19,095.64 

117.48 
10,032.39 

44.54 
9,120.56 
2,802.51 

59,964.45 

72.62 

72.62 

1,011.90 

1,011.90 

AVLB BUDGET 

11,778.85 
606,675.63 

9,514.12 
2,214,803.15 

218,762.33 
701,504.81 
168,794.52 
168,344.36 
176,694.48 
177,407.61 
264,868.57 
178,319.44 
17,197.49 

31,082.83 

10,230.20 

~=================================================================================================================================== 

CHECK SUMMARY TOTAL 3 03, 522.7 9 
=====================================================================================;~============================================= 

GRAND TOTAL 303,522.79 ==================================================================================================================================== 

** END OF REPORT - Generated by Pam Tulkan ** 



09/07/2016 15o33 
ptulkan I

City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE 
DETAIL INVOICE LIST 

CASH ACCOUNTo 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS R PO TYPE DUE DATE 

1517 ALBERT HOLLER & ASSOCI 00000 21700223 INV 09/07/2016 
1 10001110 520037 Fin Adm ProfSvcGen 

1074 ALL WEATHER INC 
1 40103200 520037 

1103 AQUATIC ENVIRONMENTAL 
1 10003170 521540 

1104 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CARE 
1 40003210 521922 
2 40013220 521922 

1104 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CARE 
1 40003210 521922 
2 40013220 521922 

1104 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CARE 
1 40003210 521922 

1104 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CARE 
1 40003210 521922 

1104 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CARE 
1 40013220 521922 

Invoice Net 

00000 21700179 INV 09/07/2016 
Airp ProfSvcGen 

Invoice Net 

00000 21700180 INV 09/07/2016 
PubWrkAdmi Chern 
Invoice Net 

00000 21700158 INV 09/07/2016 
WtrAdmin Uniform 
WWAdmin Uniform 

Invoice Net 
00000 21700158 INV 09/07/2016 

WtrAdmin Uniform 
WWAdmin Uniform 

Invoice Net 
00000 21700158 INV 09/07/2016 
WtrAdmin Uniform 

Invoice Net 
00000 21700158 INV 09/07/2016 
WtrAdmin Uniform 

Invoice Net 
00000 21700158 INV 09/07/2016 

WWAdmin Uniform 
Invoice Net 

1151 ARIZONA BLUE STAKE, IN 00000 21700319 INV 09/07/2016 
1 40003350 521514 WtrDistrib WtrDiSysRM 

Invoice Net 

5373 AZ EQUIPMENT SPECIALIS 00001 21700329 INV 09/07/2016 
1 10003170 520506 PubWrkAdmi RepRep 

1165 ARIZONA GLOVE & SAFETY 
1 40013221 522152 
2 40013222 522152 

Invoice Net 

00001 21700337 INV 09/07/2016 
CtrBuck SafetyEqui 
SundBuck SafetyEqui 

Invoice Net 

CHECK, 

INVOICE/AMOUNT 

august2016 
5,000.00 
5,000.00 

CHECK TOTAL 

661190 
1,775.00 
1,775.00 

CHECK TOTAL 

39321 
866.58 
866.58 

CHECK TOTAL 

472097524 
359.67 

60.21 
419.88 

472097525 
13.13 
61.04 
74.17 
472097523 
60.71 
60.71 
472097526 
22.47 
22.47 
472097513 

162.68 
162.68 

CHECK TOTAL 

2016am1081 
415.67 
415.67 

CHECK TOTAL 

13552 
31 544. 91 
3,544.91 

CHECK TOTAL 

7404955 
327.77 
327.76 
655.53 

lp 1 
apwarrnt 

9716ap 09/07/2016 DUE DATEo 09/07/2016 

CHECK 

5,000.00 

1,775.00 

866.58 

739.91 

415.67 

3,544.91 



09/07/2016 15,33 
ptulkan I

City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE 
DETAIL INVOICE LIST 

CASH ACCOUNT, 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS 

1205 BEGINNERS EDGE SPORTS 
1 10004160 520013 

R PO TYPE DUE DATE 

00001 21700304 INV 09/07/2016 
CommSvcRec InstrucSIC 

Invoice Net 

5349 BUCKEYE SPORTSMAN CLUB 00000 21700318 INV 09/07/2016 
1 10002121 520037 PDAdmin ProfSvcGen 

Invoice Net 
5349 BUCKEYE SPORTSMAN CLUB 00000 21700318 INV 09/07/2016 

1 10002121 520037 PDAdmin ProfSvcGen 
Invoice Net 

1014 BUCKEYE THUNDERBIRD JU 00000 21700301 INV 09/07/2016 
1 10004160 520013 CommSvcRec InstrucSIC 

Invoice Net 

1343 CUMMINS ROCKY MOUNTAIN 00000 INV 09/01/2016 
1 31001115 523003 RiskMgmt AutoLiabCl 

Invoice Net 
1343 CUMMINS ROCKY MOUNTAIN 00000 INV 09/01/2016 

1 31001115 523003 RiskMgmt AutoLiabCl 
Invoice Net 

1343 CUMMINS ROCKY MOUNTAIN 00000 INV 09/01/2016 
1 31001115 523003 RiskMgmt AutoLiabcl 

Invoice Net 

3032 ECD SYSTEMS LLC 00000 21700274 INV 09/07/2016 
1 10003170 520506 PubWrk.Admi RepRep 

Invoice Net 

3035 EMPIRE PUMP 00000 INV 08/30/2016 
1 40003218 520581 Global WellMaintR 

Invoice Net 

1431 FELIX CONSTRUCTION COM 00000 20150382 INV 09/07/2016 
1 40013220 542030 WWAdmin WWSys>5K 

Invoice Net 

1432 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES I 00001 21700241 INV 09/07/2016 

CHECK: 

INVOICE/AMOUNT 

CHECK TOTAL 

125 
1,232.50 
1,232.50 

CHECK TOTAL 

206 
105.00 
105.00 

205 
30.00 
30.00 

CHECK TOTAL 

82016 
135.00 
135.00 

CHECK TOTAL 

14385 
2,026.94 
2,026.94 

100-85893 
2,032.80 
2,032.80 

100-90296 
4,433.61 
4,433.61 

CHECK TOTAL 

885187 
132.00 
132. 00 

CHECK TOTAL 

18040 
26,796.42 
26,796.42 

CHECK TOTAL 

9716ap 09/07/2016 

655.53 

1,232.50 

135.00 

135.00 

8,493.35 

132.00 

26,796.42 

20140253app169515816 
259,320.00 
259,320.00 

CHECK TOTAL 259,320.00 

281074 

I 
p 2 
apwarrnt 

DUE DATE, 09/07/2016 

CHECK 



09/07/2016 15,33 
ptulkan [

City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE 
DETAIL INVOICE LIST 

CASH ACCOUNT, 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS 

1 40003350 521514 

1432 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES I 
1 40003350 521514 

1432 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES I 
1 40003350 521514 

1432 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES I 
1 40003351 520575 

1432 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES I 
1 40003351 520575 

1432 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES I 
1 40003351 520575 

R PO TYPE DUE DATE 

WtrDistrib WtrDiSysRM 
Invoice Net 

00001 21700241 INV 09/07/2016 
WtrDistrib WtrDiSysRM 

Invoice Net 
00001 21700241 INV 09/07/2016 
WtrDistrib WtrDiSysRM 

Invoice Net 
00001 21700192 INV 09/07/2016 

CustSvcMtr WtrMeR&M 
Invoice Net 

00001 21700192 INV 09/07/2016 
CustSvcMtr WtrMeR&M 

Invoice Net 
00001 21700192 INV 09/07/2016 
CustSvcMtr WtrMeR&M 

Invoice Net 

1513 HILL BROTHERS CHEMICAL 00000 21700243 INV 09/07/2016 
1 40013225 521540 NELiftStat Chern 

1545 INNES ASSOC, LTD THE 
1 38002140 523019 

Invoice Net 

00000 INV 08/23/2016 
VolFireRet AdminFee 

Invoice Net 

1571 JAMES, COOKE & HOBSON, 00000 21700227 INV 09/07/2016 
1 40013222 520543 SundBuck SundWW 

Invoice Net 

1662 JENI MC CUTCHEON,PSY.D 00001 21700314 INV 09/07/2016 
1 10002121 523027 PDAdmin Recruit 

Invoice Net 

1598 LABOR SYSTEMS 00000 21700196 INV 09/07/2016 
1 10005180 520037 DevSvc ProfSvcGen 

Invoice Net 

1605 LAYER 8, LLC 00000 21700246 INV 09/07/2016 
1 10001189 520018 IT GenConSvc 

Invoice Net 

CHECK: 

INVOICE/AMOUNT 

954.55 
954.55 

280991 
4,948.18 
4,948.18 

2811901 
631.83 
631.83 

280904 
390.96 
390.96 

2808081 
169.24 
169.24 

280808 
718.45 
718.45 

CHECK TOTAL 

4424525 
3,518.64 
3,518.64 

CHECK TOTAL 

81716 
2,017.00 
2,017.00 

CHECK TOTAL 

352791 
237.83 
237.83 

CHECK TOTAL 

721 
400.00 
400.00 

CHECK TOTAL 

9916737 
552.60 
552.60 

CHECK TOTAL 

1278 
3,825.00 
3,825.00 

lp 3 
apwarrnt 

9716ap 09/07/2016 DUE DATE' 09/07/2016 

CHECK 

7,813.21 

3,518.64 

2,017.00 

237.83 

400.00 

552.60 



09/07/2016 15o33 
ptulkan [

City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE 
DETAIL INVOICE LIST 

CASH ACCOUNTo 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS R PO TYPE DUE DATE 

1605 LAYER B, LLC 00000 21700197 INV 09/07/2016 
1 10001189 520018 IT GenConSvc 

Invoice Net 
1605 LAYER 8, LLC 00000 21700164 INV 09/07/2016 

1 50271189 541110 AutoTech CoSof>SK 
Invoice Net 

1605 LAYER 8, LLC 00000 21700197 INV 09/07/2016 
1 10001189 520018 IT GenConSvc 

Invoice Net 
1605 LAYER 8, LLC 00000 21700164 INV 09/07/2016 

1 50271189 541110 AutoTech CoSof>SK 
Invoice Net 

1621 LOGICALIS, INC 00001 21700306 INV 09/07/2016 
1 10001189 520030 IT SftwLic 

Invoice Net 

1627 LUDVIK ELECTRIC CO. 00001 INV 09/01/2016 
1 31001115 523003 RiskMgmt AutoLiabCl 

InvoJ.ce Net 

1687 MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SE 00000 21700200 INV 09/07/2016 
1 10002140 520037 FDAdmin ProfSvcGen 

Invoice Net 
1687 MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SE 00000 21700200 CRM 09/07/2016 

1 10002140 520037 FDAdmin ProfSvcGen 
Invoice Net 

1706 NATIONAL METER & AUTOM 00001 21700201 INV 09/07/2016 
1 40003351 520575 CustSvcMtr WtrMeR&M 

Invoice Net 
1706 NATIONAL METER & AUTOM 00001 21700201 INV 09/07/2016 

1 40003351 520575 CustSvcMtr WtrMeR&M 

1736 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS 
1 40013222 521508 
2 10003171 521502 
3 38103202 521508 
4 40003210 521508 
5 40003211 521508 
6 40003215 521508 

Invoice Net 

00001 21700202 INV 09/06/2016 
SundBuck AutoExp 
PubWrkVeh ProSupEq 
HURFund AutoExp 
WtrAdmin AutoExp 
Wtr!rr AutoExp 
FesBuck AutoExp 

CHECK, 

INVOICE/AMOUNT 

1279 
5,610.00 
5,610.00 

1280 
3,740.00 
3,740.00 

1281 
5,822.50 
5,822.50 

1282 
2,720.00 
2,720.00 

CHECK TOTAL 

140145 
7,919.40 
7,919.40 

CHECK TOTAL 

40578 
1,200.00 
1,200.00 

CHECK TOTAL 

1059007 
2,306.75 
2,306.75 

cm102104 
-672.38 
-672.38 

CHECK TOTAL 

s1074998001 
43,715.78 
43,715.78 

s1074991001 
25,561.77 
25,561.77 

CHECK TOTAL 

july/aug 2016 
32.45 

6,322.50 
2,468.36 

292.65 
100.12 

13.38 

lp 4 
apwarrnt 

9716ap 09/07/2016 DUE DATEo 09/07/2016 

CHECK 

21,717.50 

7,919.40 

1,200.00 

1,634.37 

69,277.55 



09/07/2016 15o33 
ptulkan I

City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE 
DETAIL INVOICE LIST 

CASH ACCOUNTo 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS 

7 40003350 521508 
8 40003351 521508 

999996 BLUE HILLS HOA C/O 
1 60153220 433203 
2 40003210 436004 
3 10005180 431600 

CIT 

3024 PBC PHOENIX INC 
1 40003210 520019 

3024 PBC PHOENIX INC 
1 35754150 520019 

1780 POLYDYNE INC 
1 40013221 521540 

5375 SEPTIC TECHNOLOGIES, 
1 40013223 520543 

5375 SEPTIC TECHNOLOGIES, 
1 40013223 520543 

1935 SPRINKLER WORLD OF AZ 
1 50012140 520506 

5064 STEPHANIE FOGELSON 
1 10004160 521534 

I 

I 

R PO TYPE DUE DATE 

WtrDistrib AutoExp 
CustSvcMtr AutoExp 

Invoice Net 

00000 
DevWW 
WtrAdmin 
DevSvc 

Invoice Net 

INV 09/06/2016 
CERecF 
OthFees 
Vert Con 

00001 21700063 INV 09/07/2016 
WtrAdmin Custo 

Invoice Net 
00001 21700214 !NV 09/07/2016 

AAA Custo 
Invoice Net 

00001 21700159 INV 07/31/2016 
CtrBuck Chern 

Invoice Net 

00001 INV 09/07/2016 
TartBuck SundWW 

Invoice Net 
00001 INV 09/06/2016 
TartBuck SundWW 

Invoice Net 

00000 21700043 INV 09/07/2016 
Cemim~ RepRep 

InvoJ.ce Net 

00000 21700307 INV 09/07/2016 
CommSvcRec PrGenRec 

Invoice Net 

1012 STEPPIN' OUT PERFORMIN 00001 21700300 INV 09/07/2016 
1 10004160 520013 CommSvcRec InstrucSIC 

Invoice Net 
1012 STEPPIN 1 OUT PERFORMIN 00001 21700300 INV 09/07/2016 

CHECK, 9716ap 09/07/2016 

INVOICE/AMOUNT 

939.97 
1,255.22 

11,424.65 
CHECK TOTAL 

PLM-16-00079 
723.30 

1,075.00 
-75.00 

1,723.30 
CHECK TOTAL 

332979 
906.30 
906.30 

332972 
904.59 
904.59 

CHECK TOTAL 

1056139 
1,674.00 
1,674.00 

CHECK TOTAL 

18004 
500.00 
500.00 

18002 
500.00 
500.00 

CHECK TOTAL 

s3604979001 
255.32 
255.32 

CHECK TOTAL 

1e 
2,500.00 
2,500.00 

CHECK TOTAL 

sm1316b 
2,520.00 
2,520.00 

sm1416b 

11,424.65 

REFUND 

1,723.30 

1,810.89 

1,674.00 

1,000.00 

255.32 

2,500.00 

I p 5 
apwarrnt 

DUE DATEo 09/07/2016 

CHECK 



09/07/2016 15o33 
ptulkan \

City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE 
DETAIL INVOICE LIST 

CASH ACCOUNT, 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS 

1 10004160 520013 

R PO TYPE DUE DATE 

CommSvcRec InstrucSIC 
Invoice Net 

5366 SUNRUN 00000 INV 09/06/2016 
1 10005180 431600 DevSvc VertCon 

Invoice Net 

5229 SWEETWATER AUTO GLASS 00001 21700347 INV 09/07/2016 
1 31001115 521508 RiskMsmt AutoExp 

Involce Net 
5229 SWEETWATER AUTO GLASS 00001 21700347 INV 09/07/2016 

1 31001115 521508 RiskMgmt AutoExp 
Involce Net 

5229 SWEETWATER AUTO GLASS 00001 21700347 INV 09/07/2016 
1 31001115 521508 RiskM$mt AutoExp 

Involce Net 

2027 USA BLUE BOOK 00000 21700211 INV 09/07/2016 
1 40003350 521514 WtrDistrib WtrDiSysRM 

Invoice Net 

2050 VALLEY METRO OFFICIALS 00000 21700343 INV 09/07/2016 
1 10004160 520014 CommSvcRec InstSports 

Invoice Net 

2127 ZOHO CORPROATION 00001 21700340 INV 09/07/2016 
1 10001189 520030 IT SftwLic 

Invoice Net 

I 
p 6 
apwarrnt 

CHECKo 9716ap 09/07/2016 DUE DATEo 09/07/2016 

INVOICE/AMOUNT CHECK 

3,045.00 
3,045.00 

CHECK TOTAL 5,565.00 -----------
ELE-16-00111 REFUND 

145.00 
145.00 

CHECK TOTAL 145.00 -----------
1003418 

401.09 
401.09 

1003417 
387.57 
387.57 

1003416 
246.47 
246.47 

CHECK TOTAL 1,035.13 -----------
41556 

1,540.67 
1,540.67 

CHECK TOTAL 1,540.67 -----------
1028 

400.00 
400.00 

CHECK TOTAL 400.00 -----------
2139176 

8,136.00 
8,136.00 

CHECK TOTAL 8,136.00 -----------
==================================================================================================================================== 

61 INVOICES CHECK TOTAL 462,739.93 
CASH ACCOUNT BALANCE 18,378,350.56 ==================================================================================================================================== 



09/07/2016 15,33 
ptulkan !

City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE 
CHECK SUMMARY 

CHECK' 9716ap 09/07/2016 

FUND ORG 

1000 
1000 
1000 
1000 
1000 
1000 
1000 
1000 
1000 
1000 
1000 
1000 
1000 
1000 

10001110 
10001189 
10001189 
10002121 
10002121 
10002140 
10003170 
10003170 
10003171 
10004160 
10004160 
10004160 
10005180 
10005180 

Finance Admin 
Information Techno 
Information Techno 
Police Administrat 
Police Administrat 
Fire Administratio 
Public Works Admin 
Public Works Admin 
Vehicle Maintenanc 
Comm Svc Recreatio 
Comm Svc Recreatio 
Comm Svc Recreatio 
Development Servic 
Development Servic 

ACCOUNT 

1000-10-110-110-0000-520037-
1000-10-128-189-0000-520018-
1000-10-128-189-0000-520030-
1000-20-120-121-0000-520037-
1000-20-120-121-0000-523027-
1000-20-122-140-0000-520037-
1000-30-130-170-0000-520506-
1000-30-130-170-0000-521540-
1000-30-130-171-0000-521502-
1000-40-125-160-0000-520013-
1000-40-125-160-0000-520014-
1000-40-125-160-0000-521534-
1000-50-133-180-0000-431600-
1000-50-133-180-0000-520037-

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 BALANCE 18,378,350.56 

3100 31001115 Risk Mgmt Retentio 3100-10-115-115-0000-521508-
3100 31001115 Risk Mgmt Retentio 3100-10-115-115-0000-523003-

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 BALANCE 18,378,350.56 

3575 35754150 Area Agency on Agi 3575-40-125-150-0000-520019-

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 BALANCE 18,378,350.56 

3800 38002140 Vol Fireman 1 s Reti 3800-20-122-140-0000-523019-

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 BALANCE 18,378,350.56 

3810 38103202 Highway User Reven 3810-30-130-202-0000-521508-

~-SH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 

4000 40003210 Water Utility Admi 
4000 40003210 Water Utility Admi 
4000 40003210 Water Utility Admi 
4000 40003210 Water Utility Admi 
4000 40003211 Irrigation 

BALANCE 18,378,350.56 

4000-30-210-210-0000-436004-
4000-30-210-210-0000-520019-
4000-30-210-210-0000-521508-
4000-30-210-210-0000-521922-
4000-30-210-211-0000-521508-

Professional Services 
General Contractual Se 
Software Licenses 
Professional Services 
Recruitment 
Professional Services 
Repair and Replace 
Chemicals 
Program Supplies/Equip 
Contract Instruc-SIC 
Contract Instruc - Spa 
Program Supplies Gen R 
Vertical Construction 
Professional Services 

FUND TOTAL 

Automotive Expenses 
Auto Liability Claims 

FUND TOTAL 

Custodial Contract (PW 

FUND TOTAL 

Administrative Fees 

FUND TOTAL 

Automotive Expenses 

FUND TOTAL 

Other Fees 
Custodial Contract (PW 
Automotive Expenses 
Uniforms 
Automotive Expenses 

lp 7 
apwarrnt 

DUE DATE' 09/07/2016 

AMOUNT 

5,000.00 
15,257.50 
16,055.40 

135.00 
400.00 

1,634.37 
3,676.91 

866.58 
6,322.50 
6,932.50 

400.00 
2,500.00 

70.00 
552.60 

59,803.36 

1,035.13 
9,693.35 

10,728.48 

904.59 

904.59 

2,017.00 

2,017.00 

2,468.36 

2,468.36 

1,075.00 
906.30 
292.65 
455.98 
100.12 

AVLB BUDGET 

54,863.47 
526,065.00 
510,264.53 
179,500.84 

310.00 
153,805.38 
189,972.27 

9,000.00 
99,409.85 
24,480.00 
17,000.00 
22,174.58 

• DO 
310,604.19 

102,539.23 
8,299.65 

120.61 

-317.00 

108,369.63 

• DO 
• DO 

8,634.00 
11,850.00 

5,367.98 



09/07/2016 15,33 
ptulkan [

City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE 
CHECK SUMMARY 

CHECK' 9716ap 09/07/2016 

FUND ORG 

4000 
4000 
4000 
4000 
4000 
4000 

40003215 Festival Buckeye 
40003218 Global 
40003350 Water Distribution 
40003350 Water Distribution 
40003351 Customer Svc Meter 
40003351 Customer Svc Meter 

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 

4001 40013220 Wastewater Adminis 
4001 40013220 Wastewater Adminis 
4001 40013221 Central Buckeye 
4001 40013221 Central Buckeye 
4001 40013222 Sundance Buckeye 
4001 40013222 Sundance Buckeye 
4001 40013222 Sundance Buckeye 
4001 40013223 Tartesso Buckeye 
4001 40013225 Northeast Lift Sta 

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 

4010 40103200 Airport 

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 

ACCOUNT 

4000-30-210-215-0000-521508-
4000-30-210-218-0000-520581-
4000-30-210-350-0000-521508-
4000-30-210-350-0000-521514-
4000-30-210-351-0000-520575-
4000-30-210-351-0000-521508-

BALANCE 18,378,350.56 

4001-30-215-220-0000-521922-
4001-30-215-220-0000-542030-
4001-30-215-221-0000-521540-
4001-30-215-221-0000-522152-
4001-30-215-222-0000-520543-
4001-30-215-222-0000-521508-
4001-30-215-222-0000-522152-
4001-30-215-223-0000-520543-
4001-30-215-225-0000-521540-

BALANCE 18,378,350.56 

4010-30-200-200-0000-520037-

BALANCE 18,378,350.56 

5001 50012140 Cemetery Improveme 5001-20-122-140-0000-520506-

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 BALANCE 18,378,350.56 

5027 50271189 Automation & Techn 5027-10-128-189-0000-541110-

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 BALANCE 18,378,350.56 

6015 60153220 Dev Fees Wastewate 6015-30-215-220-0000-433203-

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 BALANCE 18,378,350.56 

Automotive Expenses 
Well Maintenance Repai 
Automotive Expenses 
Water Distrib System R 
Water Meters R & M 
Automotive Expenses 

FUND TOTAL 

Uniforms 
Wastewater Systems 
Chemicals 
Safety Equipment 
WW R&M 
Automotive Expenses 
Safety Equipment 
WW R&M 
Chemicals 

FUND TOTAL 

Professional Services 

FUND TOTAL 

Repair and Replace 

FUND TOTAL 

Computer Software >$5, 

FUND TOTAL 

Central East Reclamati 

FUND TOTAL 

I p 8 
apwarrnt 

DUE DATE' 09/07/2016 

AMOUNT 

13.38 
26,796.42 

939.97 
8,490.90 

70,556.20 
1,255.22 

110,882.14 

283.93 
259,320.00 

1,674.00 
327.77 
237.83 

32.45 
327.76 

1,000.00 
3,518.64 

266,722.38 

1,775.00 

1,775.00 

255.32 

255.32 

6,460.00 

6,460.00 

723.30 

723.30 

AVLB BUDGET 

90.41 
102,188.97 

9,129.49 
2,215,302.85 

615,000.00 
3,496.09 

2,000.00 
1,406,817.52 

. 00 
500.00 

868,622.80 
1,598.85 

500.00 
176,811.96 

500.00 

425.00 

22,646.97 

111,436.70 

. 00 



09/07/2016 1So33 
ptulkan 

CHECK: 9716ap 

FUND ORG 

!
City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE 

CHECK SUMMARY 

09/07/2016 

ACCOUNT 

I p 9 
apwarrnt 

DUE DATEo 09/07/2016 

AM:OUNT AVLB BUDGET 

==================================================================================================================================== 

=======================================================================s~~s~=~~~=!~!~==============~~~~z~~~~~================== 
GRAND TOTAL 462,739.93 ==================================================================================================================================== 

** END OF REPORT - Generated by Pam Tulkan ** 



09/06/2016 15o39 
ptulkan [

City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE 
DETAIL INVOICE LIST 

CASH ACCOUNTo 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS R PO TYPE DUE DATE 

1030 A & D CALVERT SHELL SV 00000 INV 08/30/2016 
1 10002121 521508 PDAdmin AutoExp 
2 10005180 521508 DevSvc AutoExp 
5 40003210 521508 WtrAdmin AutoExp 
6 40013222 521508 SundBuck AutoExp 
8 40013222 521508 SundBuck AutoExp 

13 10003171 521508 PubWrkVeh AutoExp 
14 40053205 521508 SW AutoExp 
16 10001115 521508 HRAdm 

Invoice Net 
AutoExp 

1064 AFLAC 00000 INV 09/06/2016 
1 1030 216700 PR Fund AFLAC 

Invoice Net 

1137 ARIZONA WATER COMPANY 00001 INV 09/06/2016 
1 10001110 526018 Fin Adm W/WWUtil 
2 40013225 526018 NELiftStat W/WWUti1 

Invoice Net 

1333 COX COMMUNICATIONS SIT 00001 INV 09/06/2016 
1 10001189 520032 IT TelSvc 

Invoice Net 

1357 DAVIDSON FIXED INCOME 00000 INV 09/06/2016 
1 10001110 523032 Fin Adm InvFeeDFIM 

Invoice Net 

1905 DS WATERS OF AMERICA, 00000 INV 08/30/2016 
1 10001110 521502 Fin Adm ProSupEq 
2 40003210 521502 WtrAdmin ProSupEq 
3 40013221 521503 CtrBuck Lab Sup 
4 40013222 521503 SundBuck Lab Sup 
7 38103202 521502 HURFund ProSupEq 

Invoice Net 

1409 EPCOR WATER 00001 INV 09/06/2016 
1 10001110 526018 Fin Adm W/WWUtil 

Invoice Net 

CHECK, 

INVOICE/AMOUNT 

73116 
225.00 

30.00 
10.00 
84.62 
10.00 

5. 00 
5.00 
5. DO 

374.62 
CHECK TOTAL 

709692 
6,754.42 
6,754.42 

9616r 09/06/2016 

374.62 

CHECK TOTAL 6 I 7 54.42 

80216 
369.43 

1,301.75 
1,671.18 

CHECK TOTAL 1, 671.18 

82016 
1,222.53 
1,222.53 

CHECK TOTAL 1,222.53 

201606q2buck 
9,463.63 
9,463.63 

CHECK TOTAL 9,463.63 

9744304070916 
8,707.40 

28.81 
348.53 
337.14 
524.38 

9,946.26 
CHECK TOTAL 9,946.26 

82416 
1,135.16 
1,135.16 

CHECK TOTAL 1,135.16 

lp 1 
apwarrnt 

DUE DATEo 09/06/2016 

CHECK 



09/06/2016 15o39 
ptulkan !

City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE 
DETAIL INVOICE LIST 

CASH ACCOUNTo 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS R PO TYPE DUE DATE 

1609 LEGALSHIELD 00000 INV 09/06/2016 
1 1030 216300 PR Fund PreLegal 

Invoice Net 

1612 LIBERTY MUTUAL GROUP 00000 INV 09/06/2016 
1 1030 216170 PR Fund Auto Ins 

Invoice Net 

1625 LOWE'S COMPANIES, INC 00000 INV 09/06/2016 
23 10002140 521502 FDAdmin ProSupEq 
24 10002140 520506 FDAdmin Rep Rep 
25 10002140 526118 FDAdmin OperTrai 
27 10003170 520506 PubWrkAdmi Rep Rep 
28 10003170 520506 PubWrkAdmi Rep Rep 
29 10004155 521502 CommSvcPrk ProSupEq 
31 38103202 520035 HURFund WeContr 
32 38103202 521502 HURFund ProSupEq 
33 38103202 521715 HURFund Sig&Mark 
36 50012140 520506 Cemimp Rep Rep 
37 40103200 52 05 06 Airp Rep Rep 
38 40053205 521502 sw ProSupEq 
39 10004155 549999 CommSvcPrk ComplCap 
40 10003170 520506 PubWrkAdmi Rep Rep 

Invoice Net 

1650 MARICOPA COUNTY EQUIPM 00000 INV 09/06/2016 
1 10002121 521508 PDAdmin AutoExp 
2 10002121 521508 PDAdmin AutoExp 
3 10002140 521508 FDAdmin AutoExp 
5 10004155 521508 CommSvcPrk AutoExp 
6 35754150 523022 AAA Trans 
7 35754150 521519 AAA LTAF 
8 10004160 521508 CommSvcRec AutoExp 
9 10004151 521508 CommSvcLib AutoExp 

10 10005180 521508 DevSvc AutoExp 
11 10005180 521508 DevSvc AutoExp 
12 10001112 521508 Proc AutoExp 
13 10001115 521508 HR.Adm AutoExp 
14 10001189 521508 IT AutoExp 
15 10001101 521508 CM AutoExp 
18 10003170 521508 PubWrkAdmi AutoExp 
19 40053205 521508 sw AutoExp 
20 40103200 521508 Airp AutoExp 
21 38103202 521508 HURFund AutoExp 

CHECK: 

INVOICE/AMOUNT 

august2016 
383.08 
383.08 

CHECK TOTAL 

315505 
4,692.82 
4,692.82 

CHECK TOTAL 

72516 
1,956.17 

558.84 
2,092.14 

52.93 
330.66 

4.40 
1,404.42 

474.61 
611.56 
320.53 
11.08 

481.36 
86.35 

156.45 
8,541.50 

CHECK TOTAL 

177567 
9,336.02 

90.14 
505.45 

1,109.26 
209.19 

1,049.96 
165.00 
205.90 

1,077.68 
958.42 

35.74 
30.13 

172.05 
82.99 

474.46 
520.29 
172.93 

3,546.13 

lp 2 
apwarrnt 

9616r 09/06/2016 DUE DATEo 09/06/2016 

CHECK 

383.08 

4,692.82 

8,541.50 



09/06/2016 15,39 ]Ci~y of Buckeye, AZ- LIVE 
ptulkan DETAIL INVOICE LIST 

CASH ACCOUNT, 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS R PO TYPE DUE DATE 

22 10003171 521508 PubWrkVeh AutoExp 
23 10001102 521508 City Clerk AutoExp 
24 40003218 521508 Global AutoExp 
25 40003211 521508 Wtrirr AutoExp 
26 40003213 521508 SundBuck AutoExp 
27 40003215 521508 FesBuck AutoExp 
28 40003216 521508 Sonora AutoExp 
29 40003218 521508 Global AutoExp 
30 40003350 521508 WtrDistrib AutoExp 
3l 40003351 521508 CustSvcMtr AutoExp 
32 40013220 521508 WWAdmin AutoExp 
33 40013221 521508 CtrBuck AutoExp 
34 40013222 521508 SundBuck AutoExp 
35 40013223 521508 TartBuck AutoExp 
36 40013224 521508 FesBuck 

Invoice Net 
AutoExp 

1632 MHN SERVICES BANK OF A 00000 INV 09/06/2016 
1 10001115 520037 HRAdm ProfSvcGen 

5247 REPUBLIC SERVICES 
1 40053205 520031 

Invoice Net 

00000 INV 09/06/2016 
SW SWCollCon 

Invoice Net 

CHECK' 9616r 

INVOICE/AMOillJT 

171.44 
14.17 

240.83 
632.02 
536.41 

1,409.59 
543.19 
523. 71 

L366.22 
L003.91 

290.05 
175.92 
298.28 
206.13 
3 06. 05 

27,459.66 
CHECK TOTAL 

3200051741 
979.44 
979.44 

CHECK TOTAL 

4194026 
313,599.36 
313,599.36 

CHECK TOTAL 

27,459.66 

979.44 

313,599.36 

I 
p 3 
apwarrnt 

09/06/2016 DUE DATE, 09/06/2016 

CHECK 

==~=====================.============================================================================================================ 

13 INVOICES CHECK TOTAL 386,223.66 
CASH ACCOUNT BALANCE 18,497,358.46 

=========================================================================================~=~=======~===~~~=~====~=~=~=============== 



09/06/2016 15o39 
ptulkan I

City of Buckeye, AZ- LIVE 
CHECK SUMMARY 

CHECKo 9616r 09/06/2016 

FUND ORG 

1000 
1000 
1000 
1000 
1000 
1000 
1000 
1000 
1000 
1000 
1000 
1000 
1000 
1000 
1000 
1000 
1000 
1000 
1000 
1000 
1000 
1000 
1000 
1000 

10001101 
10001102 
10001110 
10001110 
10001110 
10001112 
10001115 
10001115 
10001189 
10001189 
10002121 
10002140 
10002140 
10002140 
10002140 
10003170 
10003170 
10003171 
10004151 
10004155 
10004155 
10004155 
10004160 
10005180 

City Manager 
City Clerk 
Finance Admin 
Finance Admin 
Finance Admin 
Procurement 
Human Resources Ad 
Human Resources Ad 
Information Techno 
Information Techno 
Police Administrat 
Fire Administratio 
Fire Administratio 
Fire Administratio 
Fire Administratio 
Public Works Admin 
Public Works Admin 
Vehicle Maintenanc 
Comm Svc Library 
Comm Svc Parks 
Comm Svc Parks 
Comm Svc Parks 
Comm Svc Recreatio 
Development Servic 

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 

1030 1030 
1030 1030 
1030 1030 

Payroll Fund 
Payroll Fund 
Payroll Fund 

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 

ACCOUNT 

1000-10-101-101-0000-521508-
1000-10-102-102-0000-521508-
1000-10-110-110-0000-521502-
1000-10-110-110-0000-523032-
1000-10-110-110-0000-526018-
1000-10-112-112-0000-521508-
1000-10-115-115-0000-520037-
1000-10-115-115-0000-521508-
1000-10-128-189-0000-520032-
1000-10-128-189-0000-521508-
1000-20-120-121-0000-521508-
1000-20-122-140-0000-520506-
1000-20-122-140-0000-521502-
1000-20-122-140-0000-521508-
1000-20-122-140-0000-526118-
1000-30-130-170-0000-520506-
1000-30-130-170-0000-521508-
1000-30-130-171-0000-521508-
1000-40-125-151-0000-521508-
1000-40-125-155-0000-521502-
1000-40-125-155-0000-521508-
1000-40-125-155-0000-549999-
1000-40-125-160-0000-521508-
1000-50-133-180-0000-521508-

BALANCE 18,497,358.46 

1030-00-000-000-0000-216170-
1030-00-000-000-0000-216300-
1030-00-000-000-0000-216700-

BALANCE 18,497,358.46 

3575 35754150 Area Agency on Agi 3575-40-125-150-0000-521519-
3575 35754150 Area Agency on Agi 3575-40-125-150-0000-523022-

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 BALANCE 18,497,358.46 

3810 38103202 Highway User Reven 3810-30-130-202-0000-520035-
3810 38103202 Highway User Reven 3810-30-130-202-0000-521502-
3810 38103202 Highway User Reven 3810-30-130-202-0000-521508-
3810 38103202 Highway User Reven 3810-30-130-202-0000-521715-

Automotive Expenses 
Automotive Ex~enses 
Program Suppl~es/Equip 
Investment Fees - DFIM 
Water/Wastewater - Uti 
Automotive Expenses 
Professional Services 
Automotive Expenses 
Telecom Services 
Automotive Expenses 
Automotive Expenses 
Repair and Replace 
Program Supplies/Equip 
Automotive Expenses 
Operational Training 
Repair and Replace 
Automotive Expenses 
Automotive Expenses 
Automotive Expenses 
Program Supplies/Equip 
Automotive Expenses 
Completed Capital 
Automotive Expenses 
Automotive Expenses 

FUND TOTAL 

Liberty Home & Auto In 
Pre-paid Legal 
AFLAC 

FUND TOTAL 

LTAF II 
Transportation 

FUND TOTAL 

Weed Control Contract 
Program Supplies/Equip 
Automotive Expenses 
Signs & Markings 

I p ' 
apwarrnt 

DUE DATEo 09/06/2016 

AMOUNT 

82.99 
14.17 

8,707.40 
9,463.63 
1,504.59 

35.74 
979.44 
35.13 

1,222.53 
172.05 

9,651.16 
558.84 

1,956.17 
505.45 

2,092.14 
540.04 
474.46 
176.44 
205.90 

4.40 
1,109.26 

86.35 
165.00 

2,066.10 

41,809.38 

4,692.82 
383.08 

6,754.42 

11,830.32 

1,049.96 
209.19 

1,259.15 

1,404.42 
998.99 

3,546.13 
611.56 

AVLB BUDGET 

417.01 
304.83 

23,546.81 
50,536.37 
97,224.55 

3,964.26 
26,050.19 

964.87 
236,472.75 

2,116.95 
448,369.14 
10,441.16 
66,329.93 
79,986.31 
31,527.25 

190,136.14 
7,475.54 
4,823.56 
3,294.10 

60,048.96 
16,890.74 
23' 021.81 

2,835.00 
26,069.90 

20,909.28 
11,766.43 

7,161.29 
31,886.54 

108,369.63 
7,162.28 



09/06/2016 15,39 
ptulkan !

City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE 
CHECK SUMMARY 

CHECK' 9616r 09/06/2016 

FtmD ORG ACCOIDJT 

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 BALANCE 18,497,358.46 

4000 
4000 
4000 
4000 
4000 
4000 
4000 
4000 
4000 

40003210 Water Utility Admi 
40003210 Water Utility Admi 
40003211 Irrigation 
40003213 Sundance Buckeye 
40003215 Festival Buckeye 
40003216 Sonora 
40003218 Global 
40003350 Water Distribution 
40003351 Customer Svc Meter 

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 

4001 
4001 
4001 
4001 
4001 
4001 
4001 
4001 

40013220 Wastewater Adminis 
40013221 Central Buckeye 
40013221 Central Buckeye 
40013222 Sundance Buckeye 
40013222 Sundance Buckeye 
40013223 Tartesso Buckeye 
40013224 Festival Buckeye 
40013225 Northeast Lift Sta 

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 

4005 40053205 Solid Waste 
4005 40053205 Solid Waste 
4005 40053205 Solid Waste 

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 

4010 40103200 Airport 
4010 40103200 Airport 

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 

4000-30-210-210-0000-521502-
4000-30-210-210-0000-521508-
4000-30-210-211-0000-521508-
4000-30-210-213-0000-521508-
4000-30-210-215-0000-521508-
4000-30-210-216-0000-521508-
4000-30-210-218-0000-521508-
4000-30-210-350-0000-521508-
4000-30-210-351-0000-521508-

BALANCE 18,497,358.46 

4001-30-215-220-0000-521508-
4001-30-215-221-0000-521503-
4001-30-215-221-0000-521508-
4001-30-215-222-0000-521503-
4001-30-215-222-0000-521508-
4001-30-215-223-0000-521508-
4001-30-215-224-0000-521508-
4001-30-215-225-0000-526018-

BALANCE 18,497,358.46 

4005-30-205-205-0000-520031-
4005-30-205-205-0000-521502-
4005-30-205-205-0000-521508-

BALANCE 18,497,358.46 

4010-30-200-200-0000-520506-
4010-30-200-200-0000-521508-

BALANCE 18,497,358.46 

5001 50012140 Cemetery Improveme 5001-20-122-140-0000-520506-

FUND TOTAL 

Program Supplies/Equip 
Automotive Expenses 
Automotive Expenses 
Automotive Expenses 
Automotive Expenses 
Automotive Expenses 
Automotive Expenses 
Automotive Expenses 
Automotive Expenses 

FUND TOTAL 

Automotive Expenses 
Lab Sup~lies 
Automot~ve Expenses 
Lab Supplies 
Automotive Expenses 
Automotive Expenses 
Automotive Expenses 
water/Wastewater - Uti 

FUND TOTAL 

SW Collections Contrac 
Program Supplies/Equip 
Automotive Expenses 

FUND TOTAL 

Repair and Replace 
Automotive Expenses 

FUND TOTAL 

Repair and Replace 

FUND TOTAL 

I p 5 
apwarrnt 

DUE DATE, 09/06/2016 

AMOUNT 

6,561.10 

28.81 
10.00 

632.02 
536.41 

1,409.59 
543.19 
764.54 

1,366.22 
1,003.91 

6,294.69 

290.05 
348.53 
175.92 
337.14 
392.90 
206.13 
306.05 

1,301.75 

3,358.47 

313,599.36 
481.36 
525.29 

314,606.01 

11.08 
172.93 

184.01 

320.53 

320.53 

AVLB BUDGET 

48,542.57 
8,634.00 
5,367.98 
5,963.59 

90.41 
706.81 

4,735.46 
9,129.49 
3,496.09 

2,709.95 
2,151.47 

264.08 
162.86 

1,598.85 
2,193.87 
2,093.95 
7,698.25 

3,631,400.64 
32,541.20 
15,043.54 

373.52 
3,837.07 

22,646.97 



09/06/2016 15,39 
ptulkan 

CHECK: 9616r 

FUND ORG 

[
City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE 

CHECK SUMMARY 

09/06/2016 

ACCOUNT 

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 BALANCE 18,497,358.46 

l
p 6 
apwarrnt 

DUE DATE, 09/06/2016 

AM:OUNT AVLB BUDGET 

==================================================================================================================================== 
CHECK SUMMARY TOTAL 386,223.66 ==================================================================================================================================== 

GRAND TOTAL 386,223.66 ==================================================================================================================================== 

** END OF REPORT - Generated by Pam Tulkan ** 



08/31/2016 15o02 
ptulkan !

City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE 
DETAIL INVOICE LIST 

CASH ACCOUNTo 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS 

5097 ALFA LAVAL INC 
1 40013221 520540 

1103 AQUATIC ENVIRONMENTAL 
1 10003170 521540 

1103 AQUATIC ENVIRONMENTAL 
1 10003170 521540 

1104 ARAMARK UNIFORM & WL~E 
1 40003210 521922 
2 40013220 521922 

1104 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CARE 
1 40003210 521922 
2 40013220 521922 

1104 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CARE 
1 40003210 521922 

1104 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CARE 
1 40003210 521922 

1104 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CARE 
1 40013220 521922 

1115 ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF 
1 10001110 520037 

R PO TYPE DUE DATE 

00001 21700232 INV 08/30/2016 
CtrBuck WWPlRM 

Invoice Net 

00000 21700180 INV 08/30/2016 
PubWrkAdmi Chern 

Invoice Net 
00000 21700180 INV 08/30/2016 

PubWrkAdmi Chern 
Invoice Net 

00000 21700158 INV 08/25/2016 
WtrAdmin Uniform 
WWAdmin Uniform 

Invoice Net 
00000 21700158 INV 08/25/2016 

WtrAdmin Uniform 
WWAdmin Uniform 

Invoice Net 
00000 21700158 INV 08/25/2016 
WtrAdmin Uniform 

Invoice Net 
00000 21700158 INV 08/25/2016 

WtrAdmin Uniform 
Invoice Net 

00000 21700158 INV 08/25/2016 
WWAdmin Uniform 

Invoice Net 

00003 INV 08/29/2016 
Fin Adm ProfSvcGen 
Invoice Net 

1137 ARIZONA WATER COMPANY 00001 21700351 INV 08/30/2016 
1 40013220 526120 WWAdmin DuesSub 

Invoice Net 

1151 ARIZONA BLUE STAKE, IN 00000 21700319 INV 08/10/2016 
1 40003350 521514 WtrDistrib WtrDiSysRM 

Invoice Net 

CHECKo 83116ap 08/31/2016 

INVOICE/AMOUNT 

276045637 
80.70 
80.70 

CHECK TOTAL 

39232 
2,110.57 
2,110.57 

39294 
1,885.26 
1,885.26 

CHECK TOTAL 

472094468 
320.06 

60.21 
380.27 

472094469 
15.27 
70.95 
86.22 
472094467 
60.71 
60.71 
472094470 
22.47 
22.47 
472094457 

162.68 
162.68 

CHECK TOTAL 

2017105 
127,552.00 
127,552.00 

CHECK TOTAL 

JULY 2016 
75.00 
75.00 

CHECK TOTAL 

2016am0952 
415.67 
415.67 

CHECK TOTAL 

80.70 

3,995.83 

712.35 

127,552.00 

75.00 

415.67 

I 
p 1 
apwarrnt 

DUE DATEo 08/31/2016 

CHECK 



08/31/2016 15o02 
ptulkan [

City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE 
DETAIL INVOICE LIST 

CASH ACCOUNTo 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS R PO TYPE DUE DATE 

1193 BAKER AND TAYLOR 00000 21700303 !NV 08/30/2016 
1 10004151 521550 CommSvcLib BksLb 

Invoice Net 

1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 00001 21700303 INV 08/30/2016 
1 10004151 521550 CommSvcLib BksLb 

Invoice Net 
1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 00001 21700303 INV 08/30/2016 

1 10004151 521550 CommSvcLib BksLb 
Invoice Net 

1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 00001 21700303 INV 08/30/2016 
1 10004151 521550 CommSvcLib BksLb 

Invoice Net 
1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 00001 21700303 INV OB/30/2016 

1 10004151 521550 CommSvcLib BksLb 
Invoice Net 

1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 00001 21700303 INV 08/30/2016 
1 10004151 521550 CommSvcLib BksLb 

Invoice Net 
1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 00001 21700303 INV 08/30/2016 

1 10004151 521550 CommSvcLib BksLb 
Invoice Net 

1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 00001 21700303 INV 08/30/2016 
1 10004151 521550 CommSvcLib BksLb 

Invoice Net 
1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 00001 21700303 INV 08/30/2016 

1 10004151 521550 CommSvcLib BksLb 
Invoice Net 

1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 00001 21700303 INV 08/30/2016 
1 10004151 521550 CommSvcLib BksLb 

Invoice Net 
1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 00001 21700303 INV 08/30/2016 

1 10004151 521550 CommSvcLib BksLb 
Invoice Net 

1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 00001 21700303 INV 08/30/2016 
1 10004151 521550 CommSvcLib BksLb 

Invoice Net 
1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 00001 21700303 INV 08/30/2016 

1 10004151 521550 CommSvcLib BksLb 
Invoice Net 

1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 00001 21700303 INV 08/30/2016 
1 10004151 521550 CommSvcLib BksLb 

Invoice Net 
1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 00001 21700303 INV 08/30/2016 

1 10004151 521550 CommSvcLib BksLb 
Invoice Net 

I 
p 2 
apwarrnt 

CHECKo 83116ap 08/31/2016 DUE DATEo 08/31/2016 

INVOICE/AMOUNT CHECK 

4011660514 
122.34 
122.34 

CHECK TOTAL 122.34 -----------
4011656664 

1,841.78 
L 841.78 

4011656665 
554.12 
554.12 

4011656081 
123.46 
123.46 

4011656082 
368.84 
368.84 

4011656083 
421.86 
421.86 

4011656806 
438.82 
438.82 

4011656807 
306.70 
306.70 

4011656808 
185.40 
185.40 

4011656809 
930.96 
930.96 

4011659923 
508.45 
508.45 

4011659924 
10.24 
10.24 
4011659925 
38.66 
38.66 
4011659926 
37.58 
37.58 
4011659927 
21.47 
21.47 



08/31/2016 15o02 !City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE I p 3 ptulkan DETAIL INVOICE LIST apwarrnt 

CASH ACCOUN"T : 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking CHECKo 83116ap 08/31/2016 DUE DATEo 08/31/2016 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS R PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE/AMOUNT CHECK 

1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 00001 21700303 !NV 08/30/2016 4011659928 
1 10004151 521550 CommSvcLib BksLb 19.30 

Invoice Net 19.30 
1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 00001 21700303 INV 08/30/2016 t41314400 

1 10004151 521550 CommSvcLib BksLb 1,133.36 
Invoice Net 1,133.36 

1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 00001 21700303 INV 08/30/2016 t41607410 
1 10004151 521550 CommSvcLib BksLb 88.24 

Invoice Net 88.24 
1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 00001 21700303 INV 08/30/2016 t41360050 

1 10004151 521550 CommSvcLib BksLb 120.35 
Invoice Net 120.35 

1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 00001 21700303 INV 08/30/2016 t41660920 
1 10004151 521550 CommSvcLib BksLb 26.99 

Invoice Net 26.99 
1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 00001 21700303 INV 08/30/2016 t42068610 

1 10004151 521550 CommSvcLib BksLb 21.15 
Invoice Net 21.15 

1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 00001 21700303 INV 08/30/2016 t41959240 
1 10004151 521550 CommSvcLib BksLb 16.74 

Invoice Net 16.74 
1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 00001 21700303 INV 08/30/2016 t42113230 

1 10004151 521550 CommSvcLib BksLb 80.24 
Invoice Net 80.24 

1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 00001 21700303 INV 08/30/2016 t42271480 
1 10004151 521550 CommSvcLib BksLb 41.59 

Invoice Net 41.59 
1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 00001 21700303 INV 08/30/2016 t42568150 

1 10004151 521550 CommSvcLib BksLb 291.82 
Invoice Net 291.82 

1193 BAKER & TAYLOR 00001 21700303 INV 08/30/2016 t42616320 
1 10004151 521550 CommSvcLib BksLb 37.58 

Invoice Net 37.58 
CHECK TOTAL 7,665.70 -----------

1195 BALAR EQUIPMENT 00000 21700290 INV 08/30/2016 716029 
1 38103202 521726 HURFund SweepPrt 77.97 

Invoice Net 77.97 
1195 BALAR EQUIPMENT 00000 21700290 INV 08/30/2016 7169045 

1 38103202 521726 HURFund SweepPrt 105.00 
Invoice Net 105.00 

1195 BALAR EQUIPMENT 00000 21700290 INV 08/30/2016 816008 
1 38103202 521726 HURFund SweepPrt 975.27 

Invoice Net 975.27 
1195 BALAR EQUIPMENT 00000 21700290 INV 08/30/2016 716075 

1 38103202 521726 HURFund SweepPrt 380.21 
Invoice Net 380.21 



08/31/2016 15o02 
ptulkan \

City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE 
DETAIL INVOICE LIST 

CASH ACCOUNTo 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS R PO TYPE DUE DATE 

1195 BALAR EQUIPMENT 00000 21700290 INV 08/30/2016 
1 38103202 521726 HURFund 

Invoice Net 
SweepPrt 

1195 BALAR EQUIPMENT 00000 21700290 !NV 08/30/2016 
1 38103202 521726 HURFund 

Invoice Net 
SweepPrt 

1195 BALAR EQUIPMENT 00000 21700290 !NV 08/30/2016 
1 38103202 521726 HURFund 

Invoice Net 
SweepPrt 

3107 CALMAT CO 00001 21700371 INV 08/30/2016 
1 38103202 520502 HURFund StrOveRM 

Invoice Net 
3107 CALMAT CO 00001 21700371 INV 08/30/2016 

1 38103202 520502 HURFund StrOveRM 
Invoice Net 

3107 CALMAT CO 00001 21700371 INV 08/30/2016 
1 38103202 520502 HURFund StrOveRM 

Invoice Net 
3107 CALMAT CO 00001 21700371 INV 08/30/2016 

1 38103202 520502 HURFund StrOveRM 
Invoice Net 

1283 CELLEBRITE USA INC 00000 21700335 INV 08/30/2016 
1 10002121 526120 PDAdmin Dues Sub 

Invoice Net 

3021 CINTAS CORPORATION NO 00000 21700076 INV 08/30/2016 
1 38103202 521922 HURFund Uniform 

Invoice Net 
3021 CINTAS CORPORATION NO 00000 21700076 INV 08/30/2016 

1 10003171 521922 PubWrkVeh Uniform 
Invoice Net 

3021 CINTAS CORPORATION NO 00000 21700270 INV 08/30/2016 
1 40053205 521922 sw Uniform 

Invoice Net 
3021 CINTAS CORPORATION NO 00000 21700076 INV 08/30/2016 

1 10003171 521922 PubWrkVeh Uniform 
Invoice Net 

3021 CINTAS CORPORATION NO 00000 21700076 INV 08/30/2016 
1 10003171 521922 PubWrkVeh Uniform 

Invoice Net 
3021 CINTAS CORPORATION NO 00000 21700076 INV 08/30/2016 

1 10003171 521922 PubWrkVeh Uniform 
Invoice Net 

lp 4 
apwarrnt 

CHECK: 83116ap 08/31/2016 DUE DATEo 08/31/2016 

INVOICE/AMOUNT CHECK 

816009 
618.13 
618.13 

8160081 
848.28 
848.28 

816010 
193.93 
193.93 

CHECK TOTAL 3,198.79 

80203847 
251.93 
251.93 

80205583 
133.94 
133.94 

80201490 
335.91 
335.91 

80203006 
428.28 
428.28 

CHECK TOTAL 1,150.06 

174086 
3,098.99 
3,098.99 

CHECK TOTAL 3,098.99 

466251847 
125.52 
125.52 

466251846 
48.87 
48.87 
466257143 

5.29 
5.29 

466241110 
38.49 
38.49 
466254495 
42.22 
42.22 
466257144 
42.22 
42.22 



08/31/2016 15,02 
ptulkan I

City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE 
DETAIL INVOICE LIST 

CASH ACCOUNT, 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS 

3021 CINTAS CORPORATION NO 
1 10003171 521922 

3021 CINTAS CORPORATION NO 
1 38103202 521922 

3021 CINTAS CORPORATION NO 
1 38103202 521922 

3021 CINTAS CORPORATION NO 
1 38103202 521922 

3021 CINTAS CORPORATION NO 
1 38103202 521922 

3021 CINTAS CORPORATION NO 
1 40053205 521922 

R PO TYPE DUE DATE 

00000 21700076 INV 08/30/2016 
PubWrkVeh Uniform 
Invoice Net 

00000 21700076 INV 08/30/2016 
HURFund Uniform 

Invoice Net 
00000 21700076 INV 08/30/2016 
HURFund Uniform 

Invoice Net 
00000 21700076 INV 08/30/2016 
HURFund Uniform 

Invoice Net 
00000 21700076 INV 08/30/2016 

HURFund Uniform 
Invoice Net 

00000 21700270 INV 08/30/2016 
SW Uniform 
Invoice Net 

1343 CUMMINS ROCKY MOUNTAIN 00000 21700112 CRM 08/30/2016 
1 10003171 521502 PubWrkVeh ProSupEq 

Invoice Net 
1343 CUMMINS ROCKY MOUNTAIN 00000 21700112 INV 08/30/2016 

1 10003171 521502 PubWrkVeh ProSupEq 
Invoice Net 

1343 CUMMINS ROCKY MOUNTAIN 00000 21700112 INV 08/30/2016 
1 10003171 521502 PubWrkVeh ProSupEq 

Invoice Net 
1343 CUMMINS ROCKY MOUNTAIN 00000 21700112 INV 08/30/2016 

1 10003171 521502 PubWrkVeh ProSupEq 
Invoice Net 

1343 CUMMINS ROCKY MOUNTAIN 00000 21700112 INV 08/30/2016 
1 10003171 521502 PubWrkVeh ProSupEq 

Invoice Net 

1367 DIBBLE ENGINEERING 00000 20150244 INV 08/30/2016 
1 40013220 542030 WWAdmin WWSys>5K 

Invoice Net 

5035 ENGINEERED WITH LAYTON 00000 INV 08/24/2016 
1 40003210 520006 WtrAdmin EngSvc 

Invoice Net 

CHECK' 

INVOICE/AMOUNT 

466259797 
42.22 
42.22 
466254496 

202.55 
202.55 

466257145 
139.40 
139.40 

466259798 
139.40 
139.40 

466259795 
79.76 
79.76 
466259796 

5.29 
5.29 

CHECK TOTAL 

cml0085536 
-253.59 
-253.59 

10084974 
253.59 
253.59 

10085540 
464.49 
464.49 

10088704 
28.54 
28.54 
0293990 

110.74 
110.74 

CHECK TOTAL 

1011570410 
860.00 
860.00 

CHECK TOTAL 

1292 
2,836.16 
2,836.16 

CHECK TOTAL 

lp 5 
apwarrnt 

83116ap 08/31/2016 DUE DATE' 08/31/2016 

CHECK 

911.23 

603.77 

860.00 

2,836.16 



08/31/2016 15o02 
ptulkan I

City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE 
DETAIL INVOICE LIST 

CASH ACCOUNTo 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS R PO TYPE DUE DATE 

5035 ENGINEERED WITH LAYTON 00001 21600030 INV 06/09/2016 
1 40003210 542020 WtrAdmin 

Invoice Net 
WtrSys>SK 

1426 FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 00000 21700114 INV 08/31/2016 
1 10003171 521502 PubWrkVeh ProSupEq 

Invoice Net 
1426 FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 00000 21700114 INV 08/31/2016 

1 10003171 521502 PubWrkVeh 
Invoice Net 

ProSupEq 

1426 FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 00000 21700114 INV 08/31/2016 
1 10003171 521502 PubWrkVeh 

Invoice Net 
ProSupEq 

1426 FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 00000 21700114 INV 08/31/2016 
1 10003171 521502 PubWrkVeh 

Invoice Net 
ProSupEq 

1426 FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 00000 21700114 INV 08/31/2016 
1 10003171 521502 PubWrkVeh ProSupEq 

Invoice Net 
1426 FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 00000 21700114 INV 08/31/2016 

1 10003171 521502 PubWrkVeh 
Invoice Net 

ProSupEq 

1426 FACTORY MOTOR PARTS CO 00000 21700114 INV 08/31/2016 
1 10003171 521502 PubWrkVeh ProSupEq 

Invoice Net 

1432 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES I 00001 21700193 INV 08/30/2016 
1 40013223 520543 Tart Buck SundWW 

Invoice Net 
1432 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES I 00001 21700241 INV 08/30/2016 

1 40003350 521514 WtrDistrib WtrDiSysRM 
Invoice Net 

1432 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES I 00001 21700241 INV 08/30/2016 
1 40003350 521514 WtrDistrib 

Invoice Net 
WtrDiSysRM 

1432 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES I 00001 21700241 INV 08/30/2016 
1 40003350 521514 WtrDistrib WtrDiSysRM 

Invoice Net 
1432 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES I 00001 21700242 !NV 08/30/2016 

1 40003350 520574 WtrDistrib FirHyRM 
Invoice Net 

1440 FLEETPRIDE INC 00000 21700285 INV 08/31/2016 
1 40003211 521508 Wtrirr AutoExp 

Invoice Net 

CHECKo 

INVOICE/AMOlmT 

1248 
2,960.58 
2,960.58 

CHECK TOTAL 

72020067 
50.06 
50.06 
72021235 
50.06 
50.06 
72033491 

432.79 
432.79 

72034563 
286.43 
286.43 

72049448 
248.18 
248.18 

72047551 
100.11 
100.11 

72048625 
375.22 
375.22 

CHECK TOTAL 

267946 
418.44 
418.44 

281190 
101.39 
101.39 

275537 
6,953.47 
6,953.47 

276651 
230.45 
230.45 

275853 
17,612.18 
17,612.18 

CHECK TOTAL 

78285402 
24.55 
24.55 

lp 6 
apwarrnt 

83116ap 08/31/2016 DUE DATEo 08/31/2016 

CHECK 

2,960.58 

1,542.85 

25,315.93 



08/31/2016 15,02 
ptulkan [

City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE 
DETAIL INVOICE LIST 

CASH ACCOUNT' 9999 

'ilENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS 

1440 FLEETPRIDE INC 
1 40003350 521508 

1440 FLEETPRIDE INC 
1 10003171 521502 
2 40003351 521508 

1440 FLEETPRIDE INC 
1 10003171 521502 
2 40003210 521508 

1440 FLEETPRIDE INC 
1 10003171 521502 

1440 FLEETPRIDE INC 
1 10003171 521502 

1440 FLEETPRIDE INC 
1 10003171 521502 

1440 FLEETPRIDE INC 
1 10003171 521502 

1440 FLEETPRIDE INC 
1 10003171 521502 

1440 FLEETPRIDE INC 
1 10003171 521502 

1440 FLEETPRIDE INC 
1 10003171 521502 

1440 FLEETPRIDE INC 
1 10003171 521502 
2 40013222 521508 

1440 FLEETPRIDE INC 
1 10003171 521502 
2 40003350 521508 

1440 FLEETPRIDE INC 
1 40003350 521508 

1440 FLEETPRIDE INC 
1 10003171 521502 

1440 FLEETPRIDE INC 

104000 Cash in Bank - Checking 

R PO TYPE DUE DATE 

00000 21700285 INV 08/31/2016 
WtrDistrib AutoExp 

Invoice Net 
00000 21700285 INV 08/31/2016 

PubWrkVeh ProSupEq 
CustSvcMtr AutoExp 

Invoice Net 
00000 21700285 INV 08/31/2016 

PubWrkVeh ProSupEq 
WtrAdmin AutoExp 

Invoice Net 
00000 21700115 INV 08/31/2016 

PubWrkVeh ProSupEq 
Invoice Net 

00000 21700115 INV 08/31/2016 
PubWrkVeh ProSupEq 
Invoice Net 

00000 21700115 INV 08/31/2016 
PubWrkVeh ProSupEq 

Invoice Net 
00000 21700115 INV 08/31/2016 

PubWrkVeh ProSupEq 
Invoice Net 

00000 21700115 INV 08/31/2016 
PubWrkVeh ProSupEq 
Invoice Net 

00000 21700115 INV 08/31/2016 
PubWrkVeh ProSupEq 

Invoice Net 
00000 21700115 INV 08/31/2016 
PubWrkVeh ProSupEq 

Invoice Net 
00000 21700151 INV 08/31/2016 

PubWrkVeh ProSupEq 
SundBuck AutoExp 
Invoice Net 

00000 21700285 INV 08/31/2016 
PubWrkVeh ProSupEq 
WtrDistrib AutoExp 

Invoice Net 
00000 21700285 INV 08/31/2016 
WtrDistrib AutoExp 

Invoice Net 
00000 21700115 INV 08/31/2016 

PubWrkVeh ProSupEq 
Invoice Net 

00000 21700115 INV 08/31/2016 

CHECK: 

INVOICE/AMOUNT 

78286030 
29.92 
29.92 
78258483 
19.99 
48.88 
68.87 
78319547 
44.43 
14.96 
59.39 
78349514 
13.95 
13.95 
78380011 
46.99 
46.99 
78380064 

6.35 
6.35 

78462803 
212.12 
212.12 

78497351 
27.25 
27.25 
78601083 
7.68 
7.68 

78601084 
17.34 
17.34 
78614205 
18.57 
16.32 
34.89 
78676143 
68.12 
27.50 
95.62 
78704483 
31.20 
31.20 
78831934 

107.92 
107.92 

78859429 

l
p 7 
apwarrnt 

83116ap 08/31/2016 DUE DATE, 08/31/2016 

CHECK 



08/31/2016 15,02 
ptulkan [

City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE 
DETAIL INVOICE LIST 

CASH ACCOUNT' 9999 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS 

1 10003171 521502 

1440 FLEETPRIDE INC 
1 10003171 521502 

1440 FLEETPRIDE INC 
1 40013224 521508 
2 40003215 521508 
3 40003350 521508 
4 40003351 521508 

1440 FLEETPRIDE INC 
1 10003171 521502 

1440 FLEETPRIDE INC 
1 10003171 521502 

1440 FLEETPRIDE INC 
1 10003171 521502 

1440 FLEETPRIDE INC 
1 38103202 521508 

1440 FLEETPRIDE INC 
1 10003171 521502 
2 38103202 521508 

1440 FLEETPRIDE INC 
1 38103202 521508 

1440 FLEETPRIDE INC 
1 10003171 521502 

1440 FLEETPRIDE INC 
1 10003171 521502 

1440 FLEETPRIDE INC 
1 10003171 521502 

1440 FLEETPRIDE INC 
1 10003171 521502 

1440 FLEETPRIDE INC 
1 10003171 521502 

1440 FLEETPRIDE INC 
1 10003171 521502 

104000 Cash in Bank - Checking 

R PO TYPE DUE DATE 

PubWrkVeh ProSupEq 
Invoice Net 

00000 21700115 INV 08/31/2016 
PubWrkVeh ProSupEq 
Invoice Net 

00000 21700285 INV 08/31/2016 
FesBuck AutoExp 
FesBuck AutoExp 
WtrDistrib AutoExp 
CustSvcMtr AutoExp 

Invoice Net 
00000 21700115 INV 08/31/2016 

PubWrkveh ProSupEq 
Invoice Net 

00000 21700115 INV 08/31/2016 
PubWrkVeh ProSupEq 
Invoice Net 

00000 21700115 INV 08/31/2016 
PubWrkVeh ProSupEq 
Invoice Net 

00000 21700115 INV 08/31/2016 
HURFund AutoExp 

Invoice Net 
00000 21700115 INV 08/31/2016 

PubWrkVeh ProSupEq 
HURFund AutoExp 

Invoice Net 
00000 21700115 INV 08/31/2016 

HURFund AutoExp 
Invoice Net 

00000 21700115 INV 08/31/2016 
PubWrkVeh ProSupEq 

Invoice Net 
00000 21700115 INV 08/31/2016 

PubWrkVeh ProSupEq 
Invoice Net 

00000 21700115 INV 08/31/2016 
PubWrkVeh ProSupEq 

Invoice Net 
00000 21700115 INV 08/31/2016 

PubWrkVeh ProSupEq 
Invoice Net 

00000 21700115 INV 08/31/2016 
PubWrkVeh ProSupEq 
Invoice Net 

00000 21700115 INV 08/31/2016 
PubWrkVeh ProSupEq 

Invoice Net 

CHECK' 

INVOICE/AMOUNT 

105.38 
105.38 

78889234 
91.26 
91.26 
78916536 
15.42 

5.70 
11.64 
42.64 
75.40 
78980786 
30.26 
30.26 
79068508 
86.08 
86.08 
79129381 

104.38 
104.38 

79152011 
48.17 
48.17 
79168980 
78.73 
78.73 

157.46 
79196465 
33.55 
33.55 
79220546 
38.46 
38.46 
79229655 
4.72 
4.72 

79235498 
3.81 
3.81 

79317670 
3.81 
3.81 

79341957 
115. 92 
115.92 

79428866 
122.15 
122.15 

lp 8 
apwarrnt 

83116ap 08/31/2016 DUE DATE' 08/31/2016 

CHECK 



08/31/2016 15,02 
ptulkan \

City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE 
DETAIL INVOICE LIST 

CASH ACCOUNT, 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS R PO TYPE DUE DATE 

1455 FREIGHTLINER STERLING 00000 21700116 CRM 08/31/2016 
1 10003171 521502 PubWrkVeh 

Invoice Net 
ProSupEq 

1455 FREIGHTLINER STERLING 00000 21700116 CRM 08/31/2016 
1 10003171 521502 PubWrkVeh ProSupEq 

Invoice Net 
1455 FREIGHTLINER STERLING 00000 21700116 INV 08/31/2016 

1 10003171 521502 PubWrkVeh ProSupEq 
Invoice Net 

1455 FREIGHTLINER STERLING 00000 21700116 INV 08/31/2016 
1 10003171 521502 PubWrkVeh 

Invoice Net 
ProSupEq 

1455 FREIGHTLINER STERLING 00000 21700116 INV 08/31/2016 
1 10003171 521502 PubWrkVeh ProSupEq 

Invoice Net 
1455 FREIGHTLINER STERLING 00000 21700116 INV 08/31/2016 

1 10003171 521502 PubWrkVeh ProSupEq 
Invoice Net 

1455 FREIGHTLINER STERLING 00000 21700116 INV 08/31/2016 
1 10003171 521502 PubWrkVeh 

Invoice Net 
ProSupEq 

1455 FREIGHTLINER STERLING 00000 21700116 INV 08/31/2016 
1 10003171 521502 PubWrkVeh 

Invoice Net 
ProSupEq 

1455 FREIGHTLINER STERLING 00000 21700116 INV 08/31/2016 
1 10003171 521502 PubWrkVeh 

Invoice Net 
ProSupEq 

1455 FREIGHTLINER STERLING 00000 21700116 INV 08/31/2016 
1 38103202 521508 HURFund 

Invoice Net 
AutoExp 

1455 FREIGHTLINER STERLING 00000 21700116 INV 08/31/2016 
1 38103202 521508 HURFund 

Invoice Net 
AutoExp 

1455 FREIGHTLINER STERLING 00000 21700116 INV 08/31/2016 
1 38103202 521508 HURFund AutoExp 

Invoice Net 
1455 FREIGHTLINER STERLING 00000 21700116 INV 08/31/2016 

1 38103202 521508 HURFund 
Invoice Net 

AutoExp 

1455 FREIGHTLINER STERLING 00000 21700116 INV 08/31/2016 
1 38103202 521508 HURFund 

Invoice Net 
AutoExp 

1455 FREIGHTLINER STERLING 00000 21700116 INV 08/31/2016 
1 38103202 521508 HURFund AutoExp 

Invoice Net 

CHECK: 83116ap 08/31/2016 

INVOICE/AMOUNT 

CHECK TOTAL 

cmxp00117052401 
-62.83 
-62.83 

cmxp00117079101 
-27.20 
-27.20 

xp00116239201 
103.13 
103.13 
xp00116239202 

300.40 
300.40 

xp00117056701 
1,040.19 
1,040.19 

xp00117515101 
191.69 
191.69 
xp00117541601 

445.30 
445.30 

xp00117230601 
128.93 
128.93 

xp00118381801 
3 54. 81 
354.81 

xp00117473201 
362.15 
362.15 

xp00117522901 
114.78 
114. 78 

xp001l7289901 
75.64 
75.64 
xp00117557301 

260.25 
260.25 

r00120831901 
670.95 
670.95 
xp00118694601 

100.30 
100.30 

1,804.85 

I 
p 9 
apwarrnt 

DUE DATE' 08/31/2016 

CHECK 



08/31/2016 15,02 
ptulkan !

City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE 
DETAIL INVOICE LIST 

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS R PO TYPE DUE DATE 

1497 HAMILTON'S TOWING 00001 21700225 INV 08/30/2016 
1 10002121 520033 PDAdmin VehTow 

Invoice Net 
1497 HAMILTON'S TOWING 00001 21700225 !NV 08/30/2016 

1 10002121 520033 PDAdmin VehTow 
Invoice Net 

1497 HAMILTON'S TOWING 00001 21700225 INV 08/30/2016 
1 10002121 520033 PDAdmin VehTow 

Invoice Net 
1497 HAMILTON'S TOWING 00001 21700225 INV 08/30/2016 

1 10002121 520033 PDAdmin VehTow 
Invoice Net 

1497 HAMILTON'S TOWING 00001 21700255 INV 08/30/2016 
1 10003171 521502 PubWrkVeh ProSupEq 

Invoice Net 
1497 HAMILTON'S TOWING 00001 21700255 INV 08/30/2016 

1 10003171 521502 PubWrkVeh ProSupEq 
Invoice Net 

1497 HAMILTON 1 S TOWING 00001 21700255 INV 08/30/2016 
1 10003171 521502 PubWrkVeh ProSupEq 

Invoice Net 
1497 HAMILTDN 1 S TOWING 00001 21700255 INV 08/30/2016 

1 10003171 521502 PubWrkVeh 
Invoice Net 

ProSupEq 

1497 HAMILTON 1 S TOWING 00001 21700255 INV 08/30/2016 
1 10003171 521502 PubWrkVeh 

Invoice Net 
ProSupEq 

1497 HAMILTON'S TOWING 00001 21700255 INV 08/30/2016 
1 10003171 521502 PubWrkVeh ProSupEq 

Invoice Net 

1016 HAYDON BUILDING CORP 00000 20150221 INV 08/30/2016 
1 40003210 542020 WtrAdmin 

Invoice Net 
WtrSys>5K 

1513 HILL BROTHERS CHEMICAL 00000 21700243 INV 08/30/2016 
1 40013222 521540 SundBuck Chern 

Invoice Net 
1513 HILL BROTHERS CHEMICAL 00000 21700243 INV 08/30/2016 

1 40013222 521540 SundBuck Chern 
Invoice Net 

1513 HILL BROTHERS CHEMICAL 00000 21700243 INV 08/30/2016 
1 40013221 521540 CtrBuck Chern 

Invoice Net 

CHECK' 83116ap 08/31/2016 

INVOICE/AMOUNT 

CHECK TOTAL 4,058.49 

89438 
173.00 
173.00 

89944 
113. DO 
113.00 

89419 
48.00 
48.00 
89476 
81.00 
81.00 
89850 

150.00 
150.00 

89330 
31.50 
31.50 
89328 
54.00 
54.00 
89325 
54.00 
54.00 
89428 

270.00 
270.00 

89401 
84.00 
84.00 

CHECK TOTAL 1,058.50 

1997app10 
119,875.74 
119,875.74 

CHECK TOTAL 119,875.74 

4417692 
2,280.60 
2,280.60 

4418592 
2,280.60 
2,280.60 

4419983 
3,518.64 
3,518.64 

I p 10 
apwarrnt 

DUE DATE, 08/31/2016 

CHECK 



08/31/2016 1So02 
ptulkan I

City of Buckeye, AZ- LIVE 
DETAIL INVOICE LIST 

CASH ACCOUNT, 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS 

1513 HILL BROTHERS CHEMICAL 
1 40003213 521540 

1513 HILL BROTHERS CHEMICAL 
1 40003218 521540 

1513 HILL BROTHERS CHEMICAL 
1 40003218 521540 

1513 HILL BROTHERS CHEMICAL 
1 40003213 521540 

1513 HILL BROTHERS CHEMICAL 
1 40003218 521540 

1513 HILL BROTHERS CHEMICAL 
1 40003218 521540 

1513 HILL BROTHERS CHEMICAL 
1 40003215 521540 

1513 HILL BROTHERS CHEMICAL 
1 40003214 521540 

1521 HORIZON TOWER LIMITED 
1 10002121 520041 

1535 IMS URGENT CARE 
1 10002121 523027 

1559 INTERSTATE BATTERY OF 
1 10003171 521502 

1559 INTERSTATE BATTERY OF 
1 10003171 521502 
2 38103202 521508 
3 40003210 521508 

1559 INTERSTATE BATTERY OF 
1 10003171 521502 

R PO TYPE DUE DATE 

00000 21700119 INV 08/30/2016 
Sund.Buck Chern 

Invoice Net 
00000 21700119 INV 08/30/2016 
Global Chern 

Invoice Net 
00000 21700119 INV 08/30/2016 
Global Chern 

Invoice Net 
00000 21700119 INV 08/30/2016 

SundBuck Chern 
Invoice Net 

00000 21700119 INV 08/30/2016 
Global Chern 

Invoice Net 
00000 21700119 !NV 08/30/2016 
Global Chern 

Invoice Net 
00000 21700119 INV 08/30/2016 

FesBuck Chern 
Invoice Net 

00000 21700119 INV 08/30/2016 
TartBuck Chern 

Invoice Net 

00000 21700029 INV 08/30/2016 
PDAdmin RWCSubFee 
Invoice Net 

00000 21700312 INV 08/30/2016 
PDAdmin Recruit 
Invoice Net 

00000 21700098 INV 08/30/2016 
PubWrkVeh 
Invoice Net 

ProSupEq 

00000 21700282 INV 08/30/2016 
PubWrkVeh ProSupEq 
HURFund AutoExp 
WtrAdmin AutoExp 

Invoice Net 
00000 21700098 INV 08/30/2016 

PubWrkVeh 
Invoice Net 

ProSupEq 

CHECK, 

INVOICE/AMOUNT 

4419776 
410.51 
410.51 

4419775 
1,208.72 
1,208.72 

4417917 
1,208.72 
1,208.72 

4424180 
117.29 
117.29 

4423633 
703.73 
703.73 

4424177 
1,509.54 
1,509.54 

4424178 
117.29 
117.29 

4424179 
117.29 
117.29 

CHECK TOTAL 

201609 
2,318.54 
2,318.54 

CHECK TOTAL 

486 
170.00 
170.00 

CHECK TOTAL 

100366632 
452.72 
452.72 

100366718 
249.12 
305.85 
101.95 
656.92 

100366893 
1,266.34 
1,266.34 

I p 11 
apwarrnt 

83116ap 08/31/2016 DUE DATEo 08/31/2016 

CHECK 

13,472.93 

2,318.54 

170.00 



08/31/2016 15,02 
ptulkan !

City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE 
DETAIL INVOICE LIST 

CASH ACCOUNT, 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS R PO TYPE DUE DATE 

1197 J.BANICKI CONSTRUCTION 00000 21600301 INV 08/30/2016 
1 10002140 549999 FDAdmin ComplCap 

Invoice Net 

1571 JAMES, COOKE & HOBSON, 
1 40013221 520540 
2 40013222 520543 

5284 KTAG, LLC 
1 10001189 520018 

1598 LABOR SYSTEMS 
1 10005180 520037 

1598 LABOR SYSTEMS 
1 30352121 520037 

1598 LABOR SYSTEMS 
1 30352121 520037 

1598 LABOR SYSTEMS 
1 30522121 510001 

1598 LABOR SYSTEMS 
1 30522121 510001 

1598 LABOR SYSTEMS 
1 10002121 520037 

1598 LABOR SYSTEMS 
1 10002121 520037 

1598 LABOR SYSTEMS 
1 10002121 520037 

1598 LABOR SYSTEMS 
1 10002121 520037 

00000 21700227 INV 08/30/2016 
CtrBuck WWPlRM 
SundBuck SundWW 

Invoice Net 

00001 21700317 INV 08/30/2016 
IT GenconSvc 
Invoice Net 

00000 21700196 INV 08/30/2016 
DevSvc ProfSvcGen 

Invoice Net 
00000 21700073 INV 08/30/2016 

RICO ProfSvcGen 
Invoice Net 

00000 21700073 INV 08/30/2016 
RICO ProfSvcGen 

Invoice Net 
00000 21700245 INV 08/30/2016 

ImpFund SalWag 
Invoice Net 

00000 21700245 INV 08/30/2016 
ImpFund SalWag 
Invoice Net 

00000 21700244 INV 08/30/2016 
PDAdmin ProfSvcGen 
Invoice Net 

00000 21700244 INV 08/30/2016 
PDAdmin ProfSvcGen 
Invoice Net 

00000 21700244 INV 08/30/2016 
PDAdmin ProfSvcGen 
Invoice Net 

00000 21700244 INV 08/30/2016 
PDAdmin ProfSvcGen 

Invoice Net 

CHECK, 

INVOICE/AMOUNT 

CHECK TOTAL 

161002appl 
10,000.00 
10,000.00 

CHECK TOTAL 

353025 
1,411.48 
1,411.48 
2,822.96 

CHECK TOTAL 

b082616 
1,384.00 
1,384.00 

CHECK TOTAL 

9916673 
552.60 
552.60 

9916598 
761.84 
761.84 

9916671 
887.45 
887.45 

9916599 
705.84 
705.84 

9916672 
705.84 
705.84 

9916601 
77.52 
77.52 
9916597 

1,420.86 
1,420.86 

9916670 
1,420.86 
1,420.86 

9916674 
396.58 
396.58 

CHECK TOTAL 

83116ap 08/31/2016 

2,375.98 

10,000.00 

2,822.96 

1,384.00 

6,929.39 

I p 12 
apwarrnt 

DUE DATE, 08/31/2016 

CHECK 



08/31/2016 15o02 
ptulkan !

City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE 
DETAIL INVOICE LIST 

CASH ACCOUNTo 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS R PO TYPE DUE DATE 

1605 LAYER 8, LLC 00000 21700246 INV 08/31/2016 
1 10001189 520018 IT GenConSvc 

Invoice Net 
1605 LAYER 8, LLC 00000 21700246 INV 08/31/2016 

1 10001189 520018 IT GenConSvc 
Invoice Net 

1605 LAYER 8, LLC 00000 21700246 INV 08/31/2016 
1 10001189 520018 IT GenConSvc 

Invoice Net 

1622 LOOMIS 00000 21700199 INV 08/31/2016 
1 40003210 520037 WtrAdmin ProfSvcGen 
2 40013220 520037 WWAdmin ProfSvcGen 
3 40053205 520037 SW ProfSvcGen 

Invoice Net 
1622 LOOMIS 00000 21700199 INV 08/31/2016 

1 40003210 520037 WtrAdmin ProfSvcGen 
2 40013220 520037 WWAdmin ProfSvcGen 
3 40053205 520037 SW ProfSvcGen 

Invoice Net 

1652 MARICOPA COUNTY SHERIF 00000 21700313 INV 08/30/2016 
1 10002121 520008 PDAdmin PriincMCSO 

Invoice Net 

5043 MATRIX DESIGN GROUP 00002 INV 08/25/2016 
1 10005180 520037 DevSvc ProfSvcGen 

Invoice Net 

1687 MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SE 00000 21700139 INV 08/30/2016 
1 35742140 523012 FDGrts GrtExpFe 

Invoice Net 

1706 NATIONAL METER & AUTOM 00001 21700201 INV 08/30/2016 
1 40003351 520575 CustSvcMtr WtrMeR&M 

Invoice Net 
1706 NATIONAL METER & AUTOM 00001 21700201 INV 08/30/2016 

1 40003351 520575 CustSvcMtr WtrMeR&M 
Invoice Net 

5338 OVERDRIVE, INC 00001 21700308 INV 08/30/2016 

CHECK: 

INVOICE/AMOUNT 

1276 
3,825.00 
3,825.00 

1277 
3,825.00 
3,825.00 

1275 
3,570.00 
3,570.00 

CHECK TOTAL 

11854486 
135.18 
135.19 
135.18 
405.55 

11837081 
135.18 
135.19 
135.18 
405.55 

CHECK TOTAL 

83116ap 08/31/2016 

11,220.00 

811.10 

July 2016 housing 
29,715.99 
29,715.99 

CHECK TOTAL 29,715.99 

018718 
96,830.00 
96,830.00 

CHECK TOTAL 96,830.00 

1056991 
1,623.64 
1,623.64 

CHECK TOTAL 

s1075093001 
17,707.47 
17,707.47 

s1075148001 
24.66 
24.66 

CHECK TOTAL 

1,623.64 

17,732.13 

3880172652860082316 

I 
p 13 
apwarrnt 

DUE DATEo 08/31/2016 

CHECK 



08/31/2016 15,02 
ptulkan I

City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE 
DETAIL INVOICE LIST 

CASH ACCOUNT, 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS R PO TYPE DUE DATE 

1 10004151 521550 CommSvcLib BksLb 
Invoice Net 

5338 OVERDRIVE, INC 00001 21700308 INV 08/30/2016 
1 10004151 521550 CommSvcLib BksLb 

Invoice Net 
5338 OVERDRIVE, INC 00001 21700308 INV 08/30/2016 

1 10004151· 521550 CommSvcLib BksLb 
Invoice Net 

5338 OVERDRIVE, INC 00001 21700308 INV 08/30/2016 
1 10004151 521550 CommSvcLib BksLb 

Invoice Net 
5338 OVERDRIVE, INC 00001 21700308 INV 08/30/2016 

1 10004151 521550 CommSvcLib BksLb 
Invoice Net 

1752 PERLMAN ARCHITECTS OF 00000 20150291 INV 08/30/2016 
1 50252140 540030 CIPFire B1dgs 

Invoice Net 

5385 PETTY CASH - UTILITY B 00000 INV 08/30/2016 
1 9999 102000 PolCah CshUB 

Invoice Net 

5027 PHOENIX TIRE INC. 00001 21700287 INV 07/17/2016 
1 40003351 521508 CustSvcMtr AutoExp 

Invoice Net 
5027 PHOENIX TIRE INC. 00001 21700129 INV 07/18/2016 

1 10003171 521502 PubWrkVeh 
Invoice Net 

ProSupEq 

5027 PHOENIX TIRE INC. 00001 21700129 INV 07/22/2016 
1 10003171 521502 PubWrkVeh ProSupEq 

Invoice Net 
5027 PHOENIX TIRE INC. 00001 21700129 INV 07/30/2016 

1 10003171 521502 PubWrkVeh ProSupEq 
Invoice Net 

5027 PHOENIX TIRE INC. 00001 21700129 INV 08/01/2016 
1 10003171 521502 PubWrkVeh ProSupEq 

Invoice Net 
5027 PHOENIX TIRE INC. 00001 21700129 !NV 08/05/2016 

1 10003171 521502 PubWrkVeh ProSupEq 
Invoice Net 

5027 PHOENIX TIRE INC. 00001 21700129 INV 08/08/2016 
1 10003171 521502 PubWrkVeh ProSupEq 

Invoice Net 

CHECK, 83116ap 08/31/2016 

INVOICE/AMOUNT 

1,297.10 
1,297.10 

3880000332913082316 
6.99 
6.99 

3880173606973082416 
137.94 
137.94 

3880114253930082416 
141.92 
141.92 

3880143557823082216 
9.99 
9.99 

CHECK TOTAL 1,593.94 

4693 
1,504.92 
1,504.92 

CHECK TOTAL 1,504.92 

increase fund 
800.00 
800.00 

CHECK TOTAL 800.00 

329653 
194.62 
194.62 

329863 
228.45 
228.45 

329905 
1,588.05 
1,588.05 

330254 
1,435.42 
1,435.42 

330426 
2,587.20 
2,587.20 

330497 
617.35 
617.35 

330773 
1,500.05 
1,500.05 

lp 14 
apwarrnt 

DUE DATE' 08/31/2016 

CHECK 



08/31/2016 15,02 
ptulkan I

City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE 
DETAIL INVOICE LIST 

CASH ACCOUNT' 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS R PO TYPE DUE DATE 

5027 PHOENIX TIRE INC. 00001 21700129 INV 08/10/2016 
1 10003171 521502 PubWrkVeh 

Invoice Net 
ProSupEq 

5027 PHOENIX TIRE INC. 00001 21700129 INV 08/12/2016 
1 10003171 521502 PubWrkVeh 

Invoice Net 
ProSupEq 

5027 PHOENIX TIRE INC. 00001 21700129 INV 08/13/2016 
1 10003171 521502 PubWrkVeh ProSupEq 

Invoice Net 
5027 PHOENIX TIRE INC. 00001 21700129 INV 08/15/2016 

1 10003171 521502 PubWrkVeh ProSupEq 
Invoice Net 

5027 PHOENIX TIRE INC. 00001 21700129 INV 08/19/2016 
1 10003171 521502 PubWrkVeh 

Invoice Net 
ProSupEq 

5027 PHOENIX TIRE INC. 00001 21700129 INV 08/21/2016 
1 10003171 521502 PubWrkVeh 

Invoice Net 
ProSupEq 

5027 PHOENIX TIRE INC. 00001 21700129 INV 08/21/2016 
1 10003171 521502 PubWrkVeh ProSupEq 

Invoice Net 
5027 PHOENIX TIRE INC. 00001 21700129 INV 08/31/2016 

1 10003171 521502 PubWrkVeh 
Invoice Net 

ProSupEq 

5027 PHOENIX TIRE INC. 00001 21700129 INV 08/31/2016 
1 10003171 521502 PubWrkVeh ProSupEq 

Invoice Net 
5027 PHOENIX TIRE INC. 00001 21700129 INV 08/31/2016 

1 10003171 521502 PubWrkVeh 
Invoice Net 

ProSupEq 

5027 PHOENIX TIRE INC. 00001 21700129 INV 08/06/2016 
1 38103202 521508 HURFund 

Invoice Net 
AutoExp 

5027 PHOENIX TIRE INC. 00001 21700129 INV 08/11/2016 
1 38103202 521508 HURFund AutoExp 

Invoice Net 
5027 PHOENIX TIRE INC. 00001 21700129 INV 08/13/2016 

1 38103202 521508 HURFund AutoExp 
Invoice Net 

5027 PHOENIX TIRE INC. 00001 21700129 INV 08/31/2016 
1 38103202 521508 HURFund AutoExp 

Invoice Net 

1822 RAINFOREST PLUMBING & 00000 21700203 INV 08/30/2016 
1 10003170 520506 PubWrk.Admi 

Invoice Net 
Rep Rep 

CHECK, 

INVOICE/AMOUNT 

331288 
617.15 
617.15 

330832 
456.91 
456.91 

330922 
287.56 
287.56 

331019 
666.39 
666.39 

331159 
1,274.11 
1,274.11 

331525 
456.91 
456.91 

331320 
1,083.71 
1,083.71 

331797 
1,820.53 
1,820.53 

331962 
386.28 
386.28 

331996 
1,076.04 
1,076.04 

330553 
197.48 
197.48 

330758 
359.69 
359.69 

330923 
149.86 
149. 86 

332054 
199.08 
199.08 

CHECK TOTAL 

444831 
258.95 
258.95 

83116ap 08/31/2016 

17,182.84 

I p 15 
apwarrnt 

DUE DATE' 08/31/2016 

CHECK 



08/31/2016 15o02 
ptulkan !

City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE 
DETAIL INVOICE LIST 

CASH ACCOUNTo 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS 

1822 RAINFOREST PLUMBING & 
1 40103200 520506 

1822 RAINFOREST PLUMBING & 
1 10003170 520506 

1872 SANITY SOLUTIONS INC 
1 10001189 520030 

R PO TYPE DUE DATE 

00000 21700250 INV 08/30/2016 
Airp RepRep 

Invoice Net 
00000 21700203 INV 08/30/2016 

PubWrkAdmi RepRep 
Invoice Net 

00000 21700365 INV 08/31/2016 
IT SftwLic 

Invoice Net 

1896 SHAMROCK FOODS COMPANY 00000 21700003 INV 08/29/2016 
1 35754150 521502 AAA ProSupEq 

Invoice Net 
1896 SHAMROCK FOODS COMPANY 00000 21700003 INV 08/29/2016 

1 35754150 521502 AAA ProSupEq 
Invoice Net 

5357 SHASTA INDUSTRIES, INC 00000 INV 08/31/2016 
1 10005180 431600 DevSvc VertCon 

1944 STANDARD PRINTING COMP 
1 40003210 520037 
2 40013220 520037 
3 40053205 520037 

1944 STANDARD PRINTING COMP 
1 40013220 520037 
2 40053205 520037 

1944 STANDARD PRINTING COMP 
1 40003210 520037 
2 40013220 520037 
3 40053205 520037 

1944 STANDARD PRINTING COMP 
1 40053205 520037 

1944 STANDARD PRINTING COMP 
1 40003210 520037 
2 40013220 520037 
3 40053205 520037 

Invoice Net 

00001 21700346 INV 08/29/2016 
WtrAdmin ProfSvcGen 
WWAdmin ProfSvcGen 
sw ProfsvcGen 

Invoice Net 
00001 21700346 INV 08/29/2016 

WWAdmin ProfSvcGen 
SW ProfSvcGen 

Invoice Net 
00001 21700346 INV 08/25/2016 
WtrAdmin ProfSvcGen 
WWAdmin ProfSvcGen 
SW ProfSvcGen 

Invoice Net 
00001 21700346 INV 08/25/2016 

SW Prof SvcGen 
Invoice Net 

00001 21700346 INV 08/25/2016 
WtrAdmin ProfSvcGen 
WWAdmin ProfSvcGen 
SW ProfSvcGen 

Invoice Net 

CHECKo 

INVOICE/AMOUNT 

444856 
3,991.59 
3,991.59 

00444325 
1,295.60 
1,295.60 

CHECK TOTAL 

77621 
2,884.80 
2,884.80 

CHECK TOTAL 

15734438 
79.98 
79.98 
15706495 
79.98 
79.98 

CHECK TOTAL 

83116ap 08/31/2016 

5,546.14 

2,884.80 

159.96 

BLD-16-00944 REFUND 
325.00 
325.00 

CHECKTOTAL 325.00 

247504 
253.04 
253.04 
126.53 
632.61 

247450 
71.36 

888.25 
959.61 

247346 
87.34 
87.34 
43.67 

218.35 
247189 

872.31 
872.31 

247282 
137.28 
137.28 

68.63 
343.19 

lp 16 
apwarrnt 

DUE DATEo 08/31/2016 

CHECK 



08/31/2016 15,02 
ptulkan \

City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE 
DETAIL INVOICE LIST 

CASH ACCOUNT, 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS 

1944 STANDARD PRINTING COMP 
1 40003210 520037 
2 40013220 520037 
3 40053205 520037 

5229 SWEETWATER AUTO GLASS 
1 31001115 521508 

5229 SWEETWATER AUTO GLASS 
1 31001115 521508 

5229 SWEETWATER AUTO GLASS 
1 31001115 521508 

2030 U.S. FOOD INC 
1 35754150 521502 

2030 U.S. FOOD INC 
1 35754150 521502 

2029 U.S. PAYMENTS 
1 40003210 523030 
2 40013220 523030 
3 40053205 523030 

2035 UNIFIRST CORPORATION 
1 35754150 523017 

R PO TYPE DUE DATE 

00001 21700346 INV 08/30/2016 
WtrAdmin ProfSvcGen 
WWAdmin ProfSvcGen 
SW ProfSvcGen 

Invoice Net 

00001 21700348 INV 08/31/2016 
RiskMgmt AutoExp 
Invoice Net 

00001 21700348 INV 08/31/2016 
RiskMgmt AutoExp 

Invoice Net 
00001 21700348 INV 08/31/2016 
RiskM~mt AutoExp 
Invo~ce Net 

00001 21700015 INV 08/29/2016 
AAA ProSupEq 

Invoice Net 
00001 21700015 INV 08/29/2016 

A.AA ProSupEq 
Invoice Net 

00000 21700326 INV 08/10/2016 
WtrAdmin BkCharg 
WWAdmin BkCharg 
SW BkCharg 

Invoice Net 

00000 21700016 INV 08/29/2016 
AAA Space 

Invoice Net 

2068 VIDEO MEDIA PRODUCTION 00000 21700368 INV 08/30/2016 
1 10002121 521502 PDAdmin ProSupEq 

Invoice Net 

2077 WATCH SYSTEMS 00000 21700165 INV 08/30/2016 
1 10002121 526120 PDAdmin Duessub 

Invoice Net 

CHECK' 

INVOICE/AMOUNT 

247219 
252.59 
252.59 
126.29 
631.47 

CHECK TOTAL 

1003401 
378.83 
378.83 

1003403 
386.48 
386.48 

1003407 
418.18 
418.18 

CHECK TOTAL 

3001924 
172.70 
172.70 

5891959 
1,090.82 
1,090.82 

CHECK TOTAL 

13176 
402.68 
402.68 
402.68 

1,208.04 
CHECK TOTAL 

3151682640 
10.95 
10.95 

CHECK TOTAL 

166099 
1,008.46 
1,008.46 

CHECK TOTAL 

30759 
84.60 
84.60 

CHECK TOTAL 

83116ap 08/31/2016 

3,657.54 

1,183.49 

1,263.52 

1,208.04 

10.95 

1,008.46 

84.60 

lp 17 
apwarrnt 

DUE DATE, 08/31/2016 

CHECK 



08/31/2016 15,02 
ptulkan !

City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE 
DETAIL INVOICE LIST 

CASH ACCOUNT, 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS R PO TYPE DUE DATE 

CHECK, 83116ap 

INVOICE/AMOUNT 

08/31/2016 

I p 18 
apwarrnt 

DUE DATE, 08/31/2016 

CHECK 

==================================================================================================================================== 
225 INVOICES CHECK TOTAL 545,716.39 

CASH ACCOUNT BALANCE 16,551,168.71 ==================================================================================================================================== 



08/31/2016 15o02 
ptulkan !

City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE 
CHECK SUMMARY 

CHECK: 83116ap 08/31/2016 

FUND ORG 

1000 
1000 
1000 
1000 
1000 
1000 
1000 
1000 
1000 
1000 
1000 
1000 
1000 
1000 
1000 
1000 
1000 
1000 

10001110 Finance Admin 
10001189 Information Techno 
10001189 Information Techno 
10002121 Police Administrat 
10002121 Police Administrat 
10002121 Police Administrat 
10002121 Police Administrat 
10002121 Police Administrat 
10002121 Police Administrat 
10002121 Police Administrat 
10002140 Fire Administratio 
10003170 Public Works Admin 
10003170 Public Works Admin 
10003171 Vehicle Maintenanc 
10003171 Vehicle Maintenanc 
10004151 Comm Svc Library 
10005180 Development Servic 
10005180 Development Servic 

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 

3035 30352121 RICO 

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 

3052 30522121 Impound Fund 

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 

ACCOUNT 

1000-10-110-110-0000-520037-
1000-10-128-189-0000-520018-
1000-10-128-189-0000-520030-
1000-20-120-121-0000-520008-
1000-20-120-121-0000-520033-
1000-20-120-121-0000-520037-
1000-20-120-121-0000-520041-
1000-20-120-121-0000-521502-
1000-20-120-121-0000-523027-
1000-20-120-121-0000-526120-
1000-20-122-140-0000-549999-
1000-30-130-170-0000-520506-
1000-30-130-170-0000-521540-
1000-30-130-171-0000-521502-
1000-30-130-171-0000-521922-
1000-40-125-151-0000-521550-
1000-50-133-180-0000-431600-
1000-50-133-180-0000-520037-

BALANCE 16,551,168.71 

3035-20-120-121-0000-520037-

BALANCE 16,551,168.71 

3052-20-120-121-0000-510001-

BALANCE 16,551,168.71 

3100 31001115 Risk Mgmt Retentio 3100-10-115-115-0000-521508-

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 BALANCE 16,551,168.71 

3574 35742140 Fire Department Gr 3574-20-122-140-0000-523012-

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 BALANCE 16,551,168.71 

3575 35754150 Area Agency on Agi 3575-40-125-150-0000-521502-
3575 35754150 Area Agency on Agi 3575-40-125-150-0000-523017-

Professional Services 
General Contractual Se 
Software Licenses 
Prisoner/Incarceration 
Vehicle Towing 
Professional Services 
RWC Subscriber Fees 
Program Supplies/Equip 
Recruitment 
Dues and Subscription 
Completed Capital 
Repair and Replace 
Chemicals 
Program Supplies/Equip 
Uniforms 
Books - Library 
Vertical Construction 
Professional Services 

FUND TOTAL 

Professional Services 

FUND TOTAL 

Salaries and Wages 

FUND TOTAL 

Automotive Expenses 

FUND TOTAL 

Grant Expenditure Fede 

FUND TOTAL 

Program Supplies/Equip 
Space 

I 
p 19 
apwarrnt 

DUE DATEo 08/31/2016 

AMOUJ::rT 

127,552.00 
12,604.00 

2,884.80 
29,715.99 

415.00 
3,315.82 
2,318.54 
1,008.46 

170.00 
3,183.59 

10,000.00 
1,554.55 
3,995.83 

24,690.50 
214.02 

9,381.98 
325.00 

97,382.60 

330,712.68 

1,649.29 

1,649.29 

1,411. 68 

1,411.68 

1,183.49 

1,183.49 

1,623.64 

1,623.64 

1,423.48 
10.95 

AVLB BUDGET 

54,863.47 
526,864.00 
520,109.26 

.00 
4,000.00 

188,000.00 
101,180.71 
113,723.81 

310.00 
4,349.90 

105,000.00 
190,443.94 

9,000.00 
99,356.73 
1,597.32 

42,570.16 
.oo 

310,604.19 

84,508.57 

3,000.00 

104,012.17 

16,376.36 

50,424.17 
53,046.30 



08/31/2016 15o02 
ptulkan !

City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE 
CHECK SUMMARY 

CHECKo 83116ap 08/31/2016 

FlThTD ORG ACCOUNT 

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 BALANCE 16,551,168.71 

3810 38103202 Highway User Reven 3810-30-130-202-0000-520502-
3810 38103202 Highway User Reven 3810-30-130-202-0000-521508-
3810 38103202 Highway User Reven 3810-30-130-202-0000-521726-
3810 38103202 Highway User Reven 3810-30-130-202-0000-521922-

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 BALANCE 16,551,168.71 

4000 
4000 
4000 
4000 
4000 
4000 
4000 
4000 
4000 
4000 
4000 
4000 
4000 
4000 
4000 
4000 
4000 

40003210 Water Utility Admi 
40003210 Water Utility Admi 
40003210 Water Utility Admi 
40003210 Water Utility Admi 
40003210 Water Utility Admi 
40003210 Water Utility Admi 
40003211 Irrigation 
40003213 Sundance Buckeye 
40003214 Tartesso Buckeye 
40003215 Festival Buckeye 
40003215 Festival Buckeye 
40003218 Global 
40003350 Water Distribution 
40003350 Water Distribution 
40003350 Water Distribution 
40003351 Customer Svc Meter 
40003351 Customer Svc Meter 

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 

4001 40013220 Wastewater Adminis 
4001 40013220 Wastewater Adminis 
4001 40013220 Wastewater Adminis 
4001 40013220 Wastewater Adminis 
4001 40013220 Wastewater Adminis 
4001 40013221 Central Buckeye 
4001 40013221 Central Buckeye 
4001 40013222 Sundance Buckeye 
4001 40013222 Sundance Buckeye 
4001 40013222 Sundance Buckeye 
4001 40013223 Tartesso Buckeye 
4001 40013224 Festival Buckeye 

4000-30-210-210-0000-520006-
4000-30-210-210-0000-520037-
4000-30-210-210-0000-521508-
4000-30-210-210-0000-521922-
4000-30-210-210-0000-523030-
4000-30-210-210-0000-542020-
4000-30-210-211-0000 521508-
4000-30-210-213-0000-521540-
4000-30-210-214-0000-521540-
4000-30-210-215-0000-521508-
4000-30-210-215-0000-521540-
4000-30-210-218-0000-521540-
4000-30-210-350-0000-520574-
4000-30-210-350-0000-521508-
4000-30-210-350-0000-521514-
4000-30-210-351-0000-520575-
4000-30-210-351-0000-521508-

BALANCE 16,551,168.71 

4001-30-215-220-0000-520037-
4001-30-215-220-0000-521922-
4001-30-215-220-0000-523030-
4001-30-215-220-0000-526120-
4001-30-215-220-0000-542030-
4001-30-215-221-0000-520540-
4001-30-215-221-0000-521540-
4001-30-215-222-0000-520543-
4001-30-215-222-0000-521508-
4001-30-215-222-0000-521540-
4001-30-215-223-0000-520543-
4001-30-215-224-0000-521508-

FUND TOTAL 

Street Overlay R & M 
Automotive Expenses 
Sweeper Parts 
Uniforms 

FUND TOTAL 

Engineering Services 
Professional Services 
Automotive Expenses 
Uniforms 
Bank Charges 
Water Systems 
Automotive Expenses 
Chemicals 
Chemicals 
Automotive Expenses 
Chemicals 
Chemicals 
Fire Hydrant Maint/Rep 
Automotive Expenses 
Water Distrib System R 
Water Meters R & M 
Automotive Expenses 

FUN"D TOTAL 

Professional Services 
Uniforms 
Bank Charges 
Dues and Subscription 
Wastewater Systems 
Wastewater Plant R & M 
Chemicals 
WW R&M 
Automotive Expenses 
Chemicals 
WW R&M 
Automotive Expenses 

I 
p 20 
apwarrnt 

DUE DATEo 08/31/2016 

AMOUNT 

1,434.43 

1,150.06 
2,956.48 
3,198.79 

686.63 

7,991.96 

2,836.16 
1,000.61 

116.91 
418.51 
402.68 

122,836.32 
24.55 

527. 80 
117.29 

5.70 
117.29 

4,630.71 
17,612.18 

100.26 
7,700.98 

17,732.13 
286.14 

176,466.22 

1,071.99 
293.84 
402.68 

75.00 
860.00 

1,492.18 
3,518.64 
1' 411.48 

16.32 
4,561.20 

418.44 
15.42 

AVLB BUDGET 

147,707.59 
108,336.21 
15,000.00 

4,432.27 

637,163.84 
478,000.00 

8,634.00 
11,850.00 
23,033.33 

840.21 
6,000.00 

20,000.00 
1,700.00 
1,500.00 
1,500.00 

24,908.00 
44,695.92 
10 '571. 68 

2,215,124.18 
615,000.00 

4,500.00 

444,015.10 
2,000.00 

333.33 
5,363.00 

1,406,817.52 
703,105.08 

. 00 
868,622.80 

897.13 
18,290.00 

176,811.96 
2,400.00 



08/31/2016 15,02 
ptulkan I

City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE 
CHECK SUMMARY 

CHECK, 83116ap 08/31/2016 

FUND ORG 

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 

4005 40053205 Sol d Waste 
4005 40053205 Sol d Waste 
4005 40053205 Sol d Waste 

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 

4010 40103200 Airport 

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 

5025 50252140 CIP Fire 

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 

9999 9999 Pooled Cash 

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 

ACCOUNT 

BALANCE 16,551,168.71 

4005-30-205-205-0000-520037-
4005-30-205-205-0000-521922-
4005-30-205-205-0000-523030-

BALANCE 16,551,168.71 

4010-30-200-200-0000-520506-

BALANCE 16,551,168.71 

5025-20-122-140-0000-540030-

BALANCE 16,551,168.71 

9999-00-000-000-0000-102000-

BALANCE 16,551,168.71 

FUND TOTAL 

Professional Services 
Uniforms 
Bank Charges 

FUND TOTAL 

Repair and Replace 

FUND TOTAL 

Buildings 

FUND TOTAL 

Cash-Drawer-UB 

FUND TOTAL 

I 
p 21 
apwarrnt 

DUE DATE, 08/31/2016 

AMOUNT 

14,137.19 

2,396.04 
10.58 

402.68 

2,809.30 

3,991.59 

3,991.59 

1,504.92 

1,504.92 

800.00 

800.00 

AVLB BUDGET 

53,000.00 
300.29 
33.34 

384.60 

438,474.51 

========~==~================~=============================~============s~~~~=~~~=~2!~~==============~~~fz~~~~2================== 
===================================================================================~~~=~2!~==========~~~fZ~~~~~================== 

** END OF REPORT - Generated by Pam Tulkan ** 



09/07/2016 15,47 ICity of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE I ' '-' I p 1 ptulkan DETAIL INVOICE LIST apwarrnt 

CASH ACCOUNT, 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking CHECK' 9716ub 09/07/2016 DUE DATE: 09/07/2016 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS R PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE/AMOUNT CHECK 

999997 ACKER, RONALD 00000 INV 08/31/2016 10.6624.05 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 171.19 

Invoice Net 171.19 
CHECK TOTAL 171.19 -----------

999997 ACQUIRE REALTY 00000 INV 08/31/2016 16.1210.05 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 183.46 

Invoice Net 183.46 
CHECK TOTAL 183.46 -----------

999997 ALLENBACK, ALEX 00000 INV 08/31/2016 98.2629.02 
1 4005 230000 SWFd SecDepRef 10.62 

Invoice Net 10.62 
CHECK TOTAL 10.62 -----------

999997 ANGULO, JULIO & ROCIO 00000 INV 08/31/2016 5.1940.04 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 147.07 

Invoice Net 147.07 
CHECK TOTAL 147.07 -----------

999997 APHRODITE WHYTE 00000 INV 08/31/2016 0000687234-000112457 
1 4000 230100 WtrUtil GloDepRef 200.00 

Invoice Net 200.00 
CHECK TOTAL 200.00 -----------

999997 ARENCIBIA, ELIER & EDI 00000 INV 08/31/2016 16.4418.08 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 230.00 

Invoice Net 230.00 
CHECK TOTAL 230.00 -----------

999997 ARROYO, MARIA 00000 INV 08/31/2016 16.5579.08 
1 9999 117500 PolCah DB Clear 167.67 

Invoice Net 167.67 
CHECK TOTAL 167.67 -----------

999997 ARTHUR, KERI & STEVEN 00000 INV 08/31/2016 98.6039.03 
1 9999 117500 PolCah DB Clear 19.38 

Invoice Net 19.38 
CHECK TOTAL 19.38 -----------

999997 AUGHENBAUGH, CHAD 00000 INV 08/31/2016 16.0800.09 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 146.18 

Invoice Net 146.18 
CHECK TOTAL 146.18 -----------

999997 AYE, VIC 00000 INV 08/31/2016 16.0910.09 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 132.66 

Invoice Net 132.66 



09/07/2016 15o47 \City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE I p 2 
ptulkan DETAIL INVOICE LIST apwarrnt 

CASH ACCOUNTo 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking CHECKo 9716ub 09/07/2016 DUE DATE: 09/07/2016 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS R PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE/AMOUNT CHECK 

CHECK TOTAL 132.66 -----------
999997 BAGBY, JOEL 00000 INV 08/31/2016 12.4350.07 

1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 153.15 
Invoice Net 153.15 

CHECK TOTAL 153.15 -----------
999997 BAGWELL, AMBER & PAZZA 00000 INV 08/31/2016 18.2356.05 

1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 96.01 
Invoice Net 96.01 

CHECK TOTAL 96.01 -----------
999997 BAKER, ANTHONY 00000 INV 08/31/2016 18.7356.07 

1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 87.86 
Invoice Net 87.86 

CHECK TOTAL 87.86 -----------
999997 BARR, KAYLENE & CF~BE 00000 INV 08/31/2016 17.0272.05 

1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 21.60 
Invoice Net 21.60 

CHECK TOTAL 21.60 -----------
999997 BARRAZA, WILLENE & HEN 00000 INV 08/31/2016 17.9896.01 

1 4005 230000 SWFd SecDepRef 10.62 
Invoice Net 10.62 

CHECK TOTAL 10.62 -----------
999997 BARTON, JOSHUA 00000 INV 08/31/2016 98.5883.04 

1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 10.62 
Invoice Net 10.62 

CHECK TOTAL 10.62 -----------
999997 BARUT, SHELBY & AMRUD I 00000 INV 08/31/2016 18.0925.09 

1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 84.94 
Invoice Net 84.94 

CHECK TOTAL 84.94 -----------
999997 BAULER, MARIA 00000 INV 08/31/2016 14.3030.08 

1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 117.20 
Invoice Net 117.20 

CHECK TOTAL 117.20 -----------
999997 BECERRA, JOSEFINA 00000 INV 08/31/2016 98.7827.02 

1 4005 230000 SWFd SecDepRef 10.62 
Invoice Net 10.62 

CHECK TOTAL 10.62 -----------



09/07/2016 15o47 \City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE I p 3 
ptulkan DETAIL INVOICE LIST apwarrnt 

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking CHECK: 9716ub 09/07/2016 DUE DATE: 09/07/2016 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS R PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE/AMOUNT CHECK 

999997 BENNETT PROPERTY MANAG 00000 INV 08/31/2016 10.2320.09 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 102.92 

Invoice Net 102.92 
CHECK TOTAL 102.92 -----------

999997 BENTON, SHELLEY 00000 INV 08/31/2016 17.0719.02 
1 4005 230000 SWFd SecDepRef 30.00 

Invoice Net 30.00 
CHECK TOTAL 30.00 -----------

999997 BERNAL, MARIETTA 00000 INV 08/31/2016 98.4478.04 
1 4005 230000 SWFd SecDepRef 10.95 

Invoice Net 10.95 
CHECK TOTAL 10.95 -----------

999997 BERNHARD, THOMAS & ELI 00000 INV 08/31/2016 98.7049.04 
1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 10.11 

Invoice Net 10.11 
CHECK TOTAL 10.11 -----------

999997 BIRCH, LANSON & .AN"GELA 00000 INV 08/31/2016 98.7348.03 
1 4005 230000 SWFd SecDepRef 30.00 

Invoice Net 30.00 
CHECK TOTAL 30.00 -----------

999997 BISHOP, MATHEW 00000 INV 08/31/2016 11.5241.02 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 92.91 

Invoice Net 92.91 
CHECK TOTAL 92.91 -----------

999997 BITTAR, EDDIE & HEATHE 00000 INV 08/31/2016 17.9517.01 
1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 10.62 

Invoice Net 10.62 
CHECK TOTAL 10.62 -----------

999997 BOETIUS, KIRBY 00000 INV 08/31/2016 14.0470.11 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 117.71 

Invoice Net 117.71 
CHECK TOTAL 117.71 -----------

999997 BOETIUS, KIRBY 00000 INV 08/31/2016 14.0470.11 
1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 96.01 

Invoice Net 96.01 
CHECK TOTAL 96.01 -----------

999997 BOYKIN, DOUGLAS & AUDR 00000 INV 08/31/2016 98.4934.03 
1 4005 230000 SWFd SecDepRef 10.62 

Invoice Net 10.62 



09/07/2016 1So47 \City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE I p • 
ptulkan DETAIL INVOICE LIST apwarrnt 

CASH ACCOUNTo 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking CHECK: 9716ub 09/07/2016 DUE DATE: 09/07/2016 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS R PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE/AMOUNT CHECK 

CHECK TOTAL 10.62 -----------
999997 BREDKENRIDGE PROPERTY 00000 INV 08/31/2016 25.1080.03 

1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 34.30 
Invoice Net 34.30 

CHECK TOTAL 34.30 -----------
999997 BRZOSOWICZ, JAMIE 00000 INV 08/31/2016 10.0720.06 

1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 32.90 
Invoice Net 32.90 

CHECK TOTAL 32.90 -----------
999997 BURKS, DELSIE 00000 INV 08/31/2016 10.0620.11 

1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 162.59 
Invoice Net 162.59 

CHECK TOTAL 162.59 -----------
999997 BURTON, MIR.ANTIA 00000 INV 08/31/2016 98.8852.02 

1 4005 230000 SWFd secDepRef 10.62 
Invoice Net 10.62 

CHECK TOTAL 10.62 -----------
999997 CAB 2014-1 BORROWER LL 00000 INV 08/31/2016 10.1774.11 

1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 73.10 
Invoice Net 73.10 

CHECK TOTAL 73.10 -----------
999997 CANEZ, JORGE 00000 INV 08/31/2016 98.9024.01 

1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 19.38 
Invoice Net 19.38 

CHECK TOTAL 19.38 -----------
999997 CARMEN, LALJRI 00000 INV 08/31/2016 14.0600.05 

1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 105.08 
Invoice Net 105.08 

CHECK TOTAL 105.08 -----------
999997 CARPENTER, JESSICA & J 00000 INV 08/31/2016 98.8350.03 

1 4005 230000 SWFd SecDepRef 10.62 
Invoice Net 10.62 

CHECK TOTAL 10.62 -----------
999997 CARPENTER, JESSICA & J 00000 INV 08/31/2016 98.8350.03 

1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 19.38 
Invoice Net 19.38 

CHECK TOTAL 19.38 -----------



09/07/2016 15,47 !City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE I p 5 ptulkan DETAIL INVOICE LIST apwarrnt 

CASH ACCOUNT, 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking CHECK' 9716ub 09/07/2016 DUE DATE' 09/07/2016 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS R PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE/AMOUNT CHECK 

999997 CASTLE, KATHLEEN & KEV 00000 INV 08/31/2016 25.0867.07 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 44.13 

Invoice Net 44.13 
CHECK TOTAL 44.13 -----------

999997 CENTANO, JOHN ANTHONY 00000 INV 08/31/2016 15.0260.09 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 70.01 

Invoice Net 70.01 
CHECK TOTAL 70.01 -----------

999997 CENTER, EVA 00000 INV 08/31/2016 18.7903.04 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 161.18 

Invoice Net 161.18 
CHECK TOTAL 161.18 -----------

999997 CHUPARUSA PROPERTIES, 00000 INV 08/31/2016 98.8674.02 
1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 77.52 

Invoice Net 77.52 
CHECK TOTAL 77.52 -----------

999997 CLARK, NANCY & MICHAEL 00000 INV 08/31/2016 11.1070.09 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 50.66 

Invoice Net 50.66 
CHECK TOTAL 50.66 -----------

999997 COLFIN A1-AZ 1 LLC 00000 INV 08/31/2016 18.2353.12 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 59.55 

Invoice Net 59.55 
CHECK TOTAL 59.55 -----------

999997 COLLINS, JINKY 00000 INV 08/31/2016 25.1061.04 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 73.61 

Invoice Net 73.61 
CHECK TOTAL 73.61 -----------

999997 COUTURE, CARL 00000 INV 08/31/2016 14.2580.09 
1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 89.71 

Invoice Net 89.71 
CHECK TOTAL 89.71 -----------

999997 cox, JENNIFER 00000 INV 08/31/2016 18.1177.06 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 171.22 

Invoice Net 171.22 
CHECK TOTAL 171.22 -----------

999997 CRAWFORD, TERI 00000 INV 08/31/2016 15.0150.06 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 122.55 

Invoice Net 122.55 



09/07/2016 15,47 \City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE lp 6 
ptulkan DETAIL INVOICE LIST apwarrnt 

CASH ACCOUNT, 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking CHECK, 9716ub 09/07/2016 DUE DATE: 09/07/2016 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS R PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE/AMOUNT CHECK 

CHECK TOTAL 122.55 -----------
999997 CUN, KEVIN 00000 INV 08/31/2016 10.0660.20 

1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 127.47 
Invoice Net 127.47 

CHECK TOTAL 127.47 -----------
999997 CUN, KEVIN 00000 INV 08/31/2016 10.0660.20 

1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 84.09 
Invoice Net 84.09 

CHECK TOTAL 84.09 -----------
999997 CYPREXX SERVICES, LLC 00000 INV 08/31/2016 0000825974-000115763 

1 4000 230100 WtrUtil GloDepRef 200.00 
Invoice Net 200.00 

CHECK TOTAL 200.00 -----------
999997 D'AGOSTINO, JOHN & JOA 00000 INV 08/31/2016 21.1218.03 

1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 54.27 
Invoice Net 54.27 

CHECK TOTAL 54.27 -----------
999997 DAHM, ERIKA 00000 INV 08/31/2016 98.7597.01 

1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 41.24 
Invoice Net 41.24 

CHECK TOTAL 41.24 -----------
999997 DAVIS, COLLETTE 00000 INV 08/31/2016 17.0141.03 

1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 54.81 
Invoice Net 54.81 

CHECK TOTAL 54.81 -----------
999997 DAVIS, JUAN"ITA 00000 INV 08/31/2016 98.5208.01 

1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 20.56 
Invoice Net 20.56 

CHECK TOTAL 20.56 -----------
999997 DAVIS, SHELLY 00000 INV 08/31/2016 10.0040.08 

1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 159.67 
Invoice Net 159.67 

CHECK TOTAL 159.67 -----------
999997 DAVIS, STEVEN 00000 INV 08/31/2016 11. 5122. 07 

1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 192.91 
Invoice Net 192.91 

CHECK TOTAL 192.91 -----------



09/07/2016 15,47 \City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE I p 7 
ptulkan DETAIL INVOICE LIST apwarrnt 

CASH ACCOUNT' 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking CHECK: 9716ub 09/07/2016 DUE DATE, 09/07/2016 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS R PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE/AMOUNT CHECK 

999997 DELEON, CAROLE 00000 INV 08/31/2016 98.6976.02 
1 4005 230000 SWFd SecDepRef 30.00 

Invoice Net 30.00 
CHECK TOTAL 30.00 -----------

999997 DELSAS, JAMES 00000 INV 08/31/2016 18.0730.06 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 177. 89 

Invoice Net 177.89 
CHECK TOTAL 177.89 -----------

999997 DEVER, JAMIE 00000 INV 08/31/2016 25.0415.02 
1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 138.58 

Invoice Net 13 8- 58 
CHECK TOTAL 138.58 -----------

999997 Diana & Edmund & Sarah 00000 INV 08/31/2016 0000877513-001440784 
1 4000 230100 WtrUtil GloDepRef 200.00 

Invoice Net 200.00 
CHECK TOTAL 200.00 -----------

999997 DICK, MARVIN 00000 INV 08/31/2016 9.1660.04 
1 4000 23 DODO WtrUtil SecDepRef 19.10 

Invoice Net 19.10 
CHECK TOTAL 19.10 -----------

999997 DIPIETRO, ROSE 00000 INV 08/31/2016 98.6231.03 
1 4005 230000 SWFd SecDepRef 10.62 

Invoice Net 10.62 
CHECK TOTAL 10.62 -----------

999997 EAGLE ROCK EXCAVATING 00000 INV 08/31/2016 99.1173.01 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 126.64 

Invoice Net 126.64 
CHECK TOTAL 126.64 -----------

999997 EASY STREET REALTY & M 00000 INV 08/31/2016 16.3125.06 
1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 89.71 

Invoice Net 89.71 
CHECK TOTAL 89.71 -----------

999997 EDMAN, LINDA 00000 INV 08/31/2016 15.1970.16 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 166.16 

Invoice Net 166.16 
CHECK TOTAL 166.16 -----------

999997 ELLIOT, GIA 00000 INV 08/31/2016 14.8131.02 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 48.34 

Invoice Net 48.34 



09/07/2016 15o47 \City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE . I p 8 ptulkan DETAIL INVOICE LIST apwarrnt 

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking CHECKo 9716ub 09/07/2016 DUE DATE: 09/07/2016 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS R PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE/AMOUNT CHECK 

CHECK TOTAL 48-34 -----------
999997 EMPIRE RESIDENTIAL OPP 00000 INV 08/31/2016 0000877659-000112679 

1 4000 230100 WtrUtil GloDepRef 200.00 
Invoice Net 200.00 

CHECK TOTAL 200.00 -----------
999997 ENGLISH, BRIAN & DONNA 00000 INV 08/31/2016 98.8102.03 

1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 19.38 
Invoice Net 19.38 

CHECK TOTAL 19.38 -----------
999997 ERNIE STEIN 00000 INV 08/31/2016 0000825042-001440094 

1 4000 230100 WtrUtil GloDepRef 200.00 
Invoice Net 200.00 

CHECK TOTAL 200.00 -----------
999997 FARKAS, JOHN 00000 INV 08/31/2016 98.7790.04 

1 4005 230000 SWFd SecDepRef 10.62 
Invoice Net 10.62 

CHECK TOTAL 10.62 -----------
999997 FIERRO-RABAGO, CHRSTIA 00000 INV 08/31/2016 5.0040.07 

1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 52.80 
Invoice Net 52.80 

CHECK TOTAL 52.80 -----------
999997 FORSYTH, KYLE & CURTIN 00000 INV 08/31/2016 13.0309.11 

1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 134.37 
Invoice Net 134.37 

CHECK TOTAL 134.37 -----------
999997 FUENTES, BLAN"CA 00000 INV 08/31/2016 18.0112.04 

1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 63.00 
Invoice Net 63.00 

CHECK TOTAL 63.00 -----------
999997 FUFAA, GUDETA 00000 INV 08/31/2016 16.5360.04 

1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 100.42 
Invoice Net 100.42 

CHECK TOTAL 100.42 -----------
999997 FULLER, JAN 00000 INV 08/31/2016 17.1109.01 

1 4005 230000 SWFd SecDepRef 7.00 
Invoice Net 7.00 

CHECK TOTAL 7.00 -----------



09/07/2016 15,47 \City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE I p 9 ptulkan DETAIL INVOICE LIST apwarrnt 

CASJ! ACCOUNT, 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking CHECK, 9716ub 09/07/2016 DUE DATE: 09/07/2016 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS R PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE/AMOUNT CHECK 

999997 GAMEZ, EDUARDO & LOZAN 00000 INV 08/31/2016 11.1216. 11 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 93.55 

Invoice Net 93.55 
CHECK TOTAL 93.55 -----------

999997 GARCIA, LUDIVINA 00000 INV 08/31/2016 98.8700.02 
1 4005 230000 SWFd SecDepRef 30.00 

Invoice Net 30.00 
CHECK TOTAL 30.00 -----------

999997 GARDIN, CAMI 00000 INV 08/31/2016 12.6140.08 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 43.60 

Invoice Net 43.60 
CHECK TOTAL 43.60 -----------

999997 GARIBAY, EDGAR 00000 INV 08/31/2016 6.1350.02 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 183.46 

Invoice Net 183.46 
CHECK TOTAL 183.46 -----------

999997 GARZA, CLAYTON & SHAW, 00000 INV 08/31/2016 98.9290.03 
1 4005 230000 SWFd SecDepRef 10.33 

Invoice Net 10.33 
CHECK TOTAL 10.33 -----------

999997 GAVILANEZ, MARCOS 00000 INV 08/31/2016 98.6199.04 
1 4005 230000 SWFd SecDepRef 10.62 

Invoice Net 10.62 
CHECK TOTAL 10.62 -----------

999997 GECC ENTERPRISES 00000 INV 08/31/2016 0000595439-000122432 
1 4000 230100 WtrUtil GloDepRef 125.00 

Invoice Net 125.00 
CHECK TOTAL 125.00 -----------

999997 GEORGILAS, POLYVIOS 00000 INV 08/31/2016 14.7960.08 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 8.18 

Invoice Net 8.18 
CHECK TOTAL 8.18 -----------

999997 GONZALEZ, ERNESTO 00000 INV 08/31/2016 11.3430.08 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 40.16 

Invoice Net 40.16 
CHECK TOTAL 40.16 -----------

999997 GONZALEZ, PABLO 00000 INV 08/31/2016 18.0316.06 
1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 47.40 

Invoice Net 47.40 



09/07/2016 15o47 \City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE \ p 10 
ptulkan DETAIL INVOICE LIST apwarrnt 

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking CHECKo 9716ub 09/07/2016 DUE DATE: 09/07/2016 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS R PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE/AMOUNT CHECK 

CHECK TOTAL 47.40 -----------
999997 HACHEY, CONNIE 00000 INV 08/31/2016 12.5430.11 

1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 170.85 
Invoice Net 170.85 

CHECK TOTAL 170.85 -----------
999997 HALLER, ROBERT & LINDA 00000 INV 08/31/2016 98.3523.04 

1 4005 230000 SWFd SecDepRef 11.24 
Invoice Net 11.24 

CHECK TOTAL 11.24 -----------
999997 HALLER, ROBERT & LINDA 00000 INV 08/31/2016 98.3523.04 

1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 20.00 
Invoice Net 20.00 

CHECK TOTAL 20.00 -----------
999997 HARMSWORTH, PETER & LI 00000 INV 08/31/2016 97.0941.01 

1 4005 230000 SWFd SecDepRef 30.00 
Invoice Net 30.00 

CHECK TOTAL 30.00 -----------
999997 HARRIS, DIANNA 00000 INV 08/31/2016 11.5141.06 

1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 98.41 
Invoice Net 98.41 

CHECK TOTAL 98.41 -----------
999997 HARTZELL, BILLY & HEAT 00000 INV 08/31/2016 80.0028.03 

1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 9.09 
Invoice Net 9.09 

CHECK TOTAL 9.09 -----------
999997 HUFF, KAREN 00000 INV 08/31/2016 15.0860.04 

1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 109.31 
Invoice Net 109.31 

CHECK TOTAL 109.31 -----------
999997 HUFFMAN, ROBERT 00000 INV 08/31/2016 13.1185.02 

1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 139.57 
Invoice Net 139.57 

CHECK TOTAL 139. 57 -----------
999997 JACKALONE, J.AJVIESON 00000 INV 08/31/2016 17.7399.03 

1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 19.38 
Invoice Net 19.38 

CHECK TOTAL 19.38 -----------



09/07/2016 15o47 \City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE jp 11 
ptulkan DETAIL INVOICE LIST apwarrnt 

CASH ACCOUNTo 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking CHECKo 9716ub 09/07/2016 DUE DATE: 09/07/2016 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS R PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE/AMOUNT CHECK 

999997 JAMES, TIMOTHY 00000 INV 08/31/2016 14.8071. 11 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 16.84 

Invoice Net 16.84 
CHECK TOTAL 16.84 -----------

999997 JARMAN, WILEY 00000 INV 08/31/2016 98.4329.02 
1 4005 230000 SWFd SecDepRef 30.00 

Invoice Net 30.00 
CHECK TOTAL 30.00 -----------

999997 Jason Karlstad 00000 INV 08/31/2016 0000781674-001104034 
1 4000 230100 WtrUtil GloDepRef 200.00 

Invoice Net 200.00 
CHECK TOTAL 200.00 -----------

999997 JEFFERY, SHERI 00000 INV 08/31/2016 98.8543.03 
1 4005 230000 SWFd SecDepRef 10.60 

Invoice Net 10.60 
CHECK TOTAL 10.60 -----------

999997 JIANG, MIN 00000 INV 08/31/2016 25.0671.06 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 102.39 

Invoice Net 102.39 
CHECK TOTAL 102.39 -----------

999997 JOHN MARTIN 00000 INV 08/31/2016 0000878817-000112112 
1 4000 230100 WtrUtil GloDepRef 200.00 

Invoice Net 200.00 
CHECK TOTAL 200.00 -----------

999997 JOHN, JOEL 00000 INV 08/31/2016 98.8542.02 
1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 19.38 

Invoice Net 19.38 
CHECK TOTAL 19.38 -----------

999997 JOHNSON, BARRY 00000 INV 08/31/2016 4.1060.04 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 134.66 

Invoice Net 134.66 
CHECK TOTAL 134.66 -----------

999997 JOHNSON, CAPRICE 00000 INV 08/31/2016 12.8750.04 
1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 107.13 

Invoice Net 107.13 
CHECK TOTAL 107.13 -----------

999997 JOHNSON, WAYNE 00000 INV 08/31/2016 0000879359-000113043 
1 4000 230100 WtrUtil GloDepRef 200.00 

Invoice Net 200.00 



09/07/2016 15,47 ]City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE \ p 12 
ptulkan DETAIL INVOICE LIST apwarrnt 

CASH ACCOUNT, 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking CHECK' 9716ub 09/07/2016 DUE DATE: 09/07/2016 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS R PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE/AMOUNT CHECK 

CHECK TOTAL 200.00 -----------
999997 JTRP LLC 00000 INV 08/31/2016 14.7972.06 

1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 91.19 
Invoice Net 91.19 

CHECK TOTAL 91.19 -----------
999997 JUNKER, GERRANN 00000 INV 08/31/2016 20.0793.06 

1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 69.66 
Invoice Net 69.66 

CHECK TOTAL 69.66 -----------
999997 KALLMES, KURT 00000 INV 08/31/2016 12.0460.02 

1 9999 117500 Po leah UBClear 15.18 
Invoice Net 15.18 

CHECK TOTAL 15.18 -----------
999997 KIM, JIMMY 00000 INV 08/31/2016 16.2270.12 

1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 89.71 
Invoice Net 89.71 

CHECK TOTAL 89.71 -----------
999997 KIRKWOOD, ANNA 00000 INV 08/31/2016 17.7884.03 

1 4005 230000 SWFd SecDepRef 10.62 
Invoice Net 10.62 

CHECK TOTAL 10.62 -----------
999997 KLECZEWSKI, KIERAN 00000 INV 08/31/2016 17.0231.04 

1 4005 230000 SWFd SecDepRef 30.00 
Invoice Net 30.00 

CHECK TOTAL 30.00 -----------
999997 KUCINSKAS, JOYCE 00000 INV 08/31/2016 21.3546.02 

1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 70.66 
Invoice Net 70.66 

CHECK TOTAL 70.66 -----------
999997 KtJN"KEL, RANDY & GAYLE 00000 INV 08/31/2016 17.7797.02 

1 4005 230000 SWFd SecDepRef 30.00 
Invoice Net 30.00 

CHECK TOTAL 30.00 -----------
999997 LACY, NICOLE 00000 INV 08/31/2016 98.3380.01 

1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 38.76 
Invoice Net 38.76 

CHECK TOTAL 38.76 -----------



09/07/2016 15,47 \City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE \ p 13 
ptulkan DETAIL INVOICE LIST apwarrnt 

CASH ACCOUNT, 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking CHECK, 9716ub 09/07/2016 DUE DATE: 09/07/2016 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS R PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE/AMOUNT CHECK 

999997 LAND, ROBERT & CAROLYN 00000 INV 08/31/2016 11. 7490. 04 
1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 167.13 

Invoice Net 167.13 
CHECK TOTAL 167.13 -----------

999997 LAWRENCE, ALVIN 00000 INV 08/31/2016 11.7400.05 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 56.54 

Invoice Net 56.54 
CHECK TOTAL 56.54 -----------

999997 LEACH, GREG 00000 INV 08/31/2016 10.7006.03 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 74.65 

Invoice Net 74.65 
CHECK TOTAL 74.65 -----------

999997 LEGAL HOLDINGS LLC 00000 INV 08/31/2016 3.0800.07 
1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 90.03 

Invoice Net 90.03 
CHECK TOTAL 90.03 -----------

999997 LINDLEY, KEVIN 00000 INV 08/31/2016 80.0169.01 
1 4001 230000 WWFd SecDepRef 64.70 

Invoice Net 64.70 
CHECK TOTAL 64.70 -----------

999997 LISS, GREGORY & MARIA 00000 INV 08/31/2016 17.9025.02 
1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 25.83 

Invoice Net 25.83 
CHECK TOTAL 25.83 -----------

999997 LJASDIRA LLC 00000 INV 08/31/2016 98.7755.04 
1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 132.55 

Invoice Net 132.55 
CHECK TOTAL 132.55 -----------

999997 LOCATI, TODD & KINDRA 00000 INV 08/31/2016 14.7948.10 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 32.67 

Invoice Net 32.67 
CHECK TOTAL 32.67 -----------

999997 LORAH, DEBRA & EDWARD 00000 INV 08/31/2016 16.2360.07 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 27.43 

Invoice Net 27.43 
CHECK TOTAL 27.43 -----------

999997 LORAH, DEBRA & EDWARD 00000 INV 08/31/2016 16.2360.07 
1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 160.47 

Invoice Net 160.47 



09/07/2016 15o47 \City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE 1 p 14 
ptulkan DETAIL INVOICE LIST apwarrnt 

CASH ACCOUNTo 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking CHECKo 9716ub 09/07/2016 DUE DATE: 09/07/2016 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS R PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE/AMOUNT CHECK 

CHECK TOTAL 160.47 -----------
999997 LOY, MARGIE S 00000 INV 08/31/2016 12.7544.02 

1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 112-92 
Invoice Net 112.92 

CHECK TOTAL 112.92 -----------
999997 MALKEMUS, MELANIE &: RI 00000 INV 08/31/2016 17.0371.02 

1 4005 230000 SWFd SecDepRef 10.62 
Invoice Net 10.62 

CHECK TOTAL 10.62 -----------
999997 MALKEMUS, RICK & MELAN 00000 INV 08/31/2016 17.0129.04 

1 4005 230000 SWFd SecDepRef 10.62 
Invoice Net 10.62 

CHECK TOTAL 10.62 -----------
999997 MANCINI, ALANNA & STEV 00000 INV 08/31/2016 17.0839.02 

1 4005 230000 SWFd SecDepRef 30.00 
Invoice Net 30.00 

CHECK TOTAL 30.00 -----------
999997 MARIETTA BERNAL 00000 INV 08/31/2016 0000869486-000111750 

1 4000 230100 WtrUtil GloDepRef 200.00 
Invoice Net 200.00 

CHECK TOTAL 200.00 -----------
999997 MARQUEZ, SHILO 00000 INV 08/31/2016 97.0899.01 

1 4005 230000 SWFd SecDepRef 10.62 
Invoice Net 10.62 

CHECK TOTAL 10.62 -----------
999997 MARQUEZ, SHILO 00000 INV 08/31/2016 97.0899.01 

1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 19.38 
Invoice Net 19.38 

CHECK TOTAL 19.38 -----------
999997 MATTHIESEN, PETER & MI 00000 INV 08/31/2016 10.6412.09 

1 9999 117500 Po1Cah UBClear 129.76 
Invoice Net 129.76 

CHECK TOTAL 129.76 -----------
999997 MCCARTHY, KERRY 00000 INV 08/31/2016 98.9021.02 

1 4005 230000 SWFd SecDepRef 30.00 
Invoice Net 30.00 

CHECK TOTAL 30.00 -----------



09/07/2016 15,47 \City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE \ p 15 
ptulkan DETAIL INVOICE LIST apwarrnt 

CASH ACCOUNT, 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking CHECK: 9716ub 09/07/2016 DUE DATE: 09/07/2016 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS R PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE/AMOUNT CHECK 

999997 METROPOLITAN REAL ESTA 00000 INV 08/31/2016 98.3244.03 
1 4005 230000 SWFd SecDepRef 30.00 

Invoice Net 30.00 
CHECK TOTAL 30.00 -----------

999997 METROPOLITAN REAL ESTA 00000 INV 08/31/2016 10.2960.11 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 39.05 

Invoice Net 39.05 
CHECK TOTAL 39.05 -----------

999997 METROPOLITAN REAL ESTA 00000 INV 08/31/2016 10.2960.11 
1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 84.96 

Invoice Net 84.96 
CHECK TOTAL 84.96 -----------

999997 METROPOLITAN REAL ESTA 00000 INV 08/31/2016 11.6530.10 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 113. 3 6 

Invoice Net 113.36 
CHECK TOTAL 113.36 -----------

999997 MIJMEH, BUTROS & ROSE 00000 INV 08/31/2016 17.8790.01 
1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 58.00 

Invoice Net 58.00 
CHECK TOTAL 58.00 -----------

999997 MIRANDA, JESUS 00000 INV 08/31/2016 98.8607.03 
1 4005 230000 SWFd SecDepRef 10.62 

Invoice Net 10.62 
CHECK TOTAL 10.62 -----------

999997 MUNOZ, RICHARD & BETH 00000 INV 08/31/2016 17.9878.01 
1 4005 230000 SWFd SecDepRef 30.00 

Invoice Net 30.00 
CHECK TOTAL 30.00 -----------

999997 MURPHY, KAREN 00000 INV 08/31/2016 17.9441.01 
1 4005 230000 SWFd SecDepRef 30.00 

Invoice Net 30.00 
CHECK TOTAL 30.00 -----------

999997 NAJAR, MARK 00000 INV 08/31/2016 18.1033.16 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 94.35 

Invoice Net 94.35 
CHECK TOTAL 94.35 -----------

999997 NEIL, SARAH 00000 INV 08/31/2016 98.0118.01 
1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 26.21 

Invoice Net. 26.21 



09/07/2016 15o47 \City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE 1 p 16 
ptulkan DETAIL INVOICE LIST apwarrnt 

CASH ACCOUNTo 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking CHECK, 9716ub 09/07/2016 DUE DATE: 09/07/2016 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS R PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE/AMOUN"T CHECK 

CHECK TOTAL 26.21 -----------
999997 OFFERPAD, LLC 00000 INV 08/31/2016 10.0180.10 

1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 111.23 
Invoice Ne~ 111.23 

CHECK TOTAL 111.23 -----------
999997 OLSON GOUGH, LLC 00000 INV 08/31/2016 18.7080.03 

1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 121. 86 
Invoice Net 121.86 

CHECK TOTAL 121.86 -----------
999997 ONE PROP INC 00000 INV 08/31/2016 11.3410.06 

1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 97.16 
Invoice Net 97.16 

CHECK TOTAL 97.16 -----------
999997 OPENDOOR PHOENIX, LLC 00000 INV 08/31/2016 18.0895.04 

1 4000 23 0000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 81.14 
Invoice Net 81.14 

CHECK TOTAL 81.14 -----------
999997 OPENDOOR PROPERTIES, L 00000 INV 08/31/2016 21.3201.03 

1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 75.43 
Invoice Net 75.43 

CHECK TOTAL 75.43 -----------
999997 OPENDOOR PROPERTIES, L 00000 INV 08/31/2016 21.3201.03 

1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 118-12 
Invoice Net 118.12 

CHECK TOTAL 118.12 ----------
999997 ORIGEL, JOSEPH 00000 INV 08/31/2016 98.3909.03 

1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 19.38 
Invoice Net 19.38 

CHECK TOTAL 19.38 -----------
999997 PAGE, SELINA & JOSHUA 00000 INV 08/31/2016 13.5021.06 

1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 110.78 
Invoice Net 110.78 

CHECK TOTAL 110.78 -----------
999997 PANGRAZIO, MATT 00000 INV 08/31/2016 17.7752.03 

1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 19.38 
Invoice Net 19.38 

CHECK TOTAL 19.38 -----------



09/07/2016 15o47 \City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE I p 17 
ptulkan DETAIL INVOICE LIST apwarrnt 

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking CHECK: 9716ub 09/07/2016 DUE DATE: 09/07/2016 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS R PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE/AMOUNT CHECK 

999997 PANTHER, ROSEMARY 00000 INV 08/31/2016 11.5155.06 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 104.58 

Invoice Net 104.58 
CHECK TOTAL 104.58 -----------

999997 PAYNE, JACK 00000 INV 08/31/2016 21.1376.02 
1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 32.89 

Invoice Net 32.89 
CHECK TOTAL 32.89 -----------

999997 PEARCE, KYLE 00000 INV 08/31/2016 98.7510.02 
1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 30.00 

Invoice Net 30.00 
CHECK TOTAL 30.00 -----------

999997 PEREZ, DESIREE 00000 INV 08/31/2016 97.6216.01 
1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 19.38 

Invoice Net 19.38 
CHECK TOTAL 19.38 -----------

999997 PERKINS, BRIAN 00000 INV 08/31/2016 17.7738.04 
1 4005 230000 SWFd SecDepRef 10.62 

Invoice Net 10.62 
CHECK TOTAL 10.62 -----------

999997 PERKINS, BRIA1il 00000 INV 08/31/2016 17.7738.04 
1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 19.38 

Invoice Net 19.38 
CHECK TOTAL 19.38 -----------

999997 PETERSEN, CAMILLE 00000 INV 08/31/2016 17.7674.03 
1 4005 230000 SWFd SecDepRef 30.00 

Invoice Net 30.00 
CHECK TOTAL 30.00 -----------

999997 PETERSON, JANET 00000 INV 08/31/2016 17.9427.01 
1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 19.38 

Invoice Net 19.38 
CHECK TOTAL 19.38 -----------

999997 PHOENIX HOLDING I LP 00000 INV 08/31/2016 16.2380.12 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 119.69 

Invoice Net 119.69 
CHECK TOTAL 119.69 -----------

999997 PHOENIX HOLDINGS I LP 00000 INV 08/31/2016 20.0051.05 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 155.68 

Invoice Net 155.68 



09/07/2016 15o47 ]City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE I p 18 
ptulkan DETAIL INVOICE LIST apwarrnt 

CASH ACCOUNTo 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking CHECKo 9716ub 09/07/2016 DUE DATEo 09/07/2016 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS R PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE/AMOUNT CHECK 

CHECK TOTAL 155.68 -----------
999997 PIPELINE VIDEO INSPECT 00000 INV 08/31/2016 99.1431.01 

1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 451.15 
Invoice Net 451.15 

CHECK TOTAL 451.15 -----------
999997 PIPELINE VIDEO INSPECT 00000 INV 08/31/2016 99.1431.01 

1 9999 117500 Po leah UBClear 99.25 
Invoice Net 99.25 

CHECK TOTAL 99.25 -----------
999997 POPE, D JEAN 00000 INV 08/31/2016 17.0803.02 

1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 19.38 
Invoice Net 19.38 

CHECK TOTAL 19.38 - ---------
999997 PORTER, COLLEEN 00000 INV 08/31/2016 10.2190.05 

1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 24.13 
Invoice Net 24.13 

CHECK TOTAL 24.13 -----------
999997 PORTER, ZAKIYYAH 00000 INV 08/31/2016 20.3816.06 

1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 39.97 
Invoice Net 39.97 

CHECK TOTAL 39.97 -----------
999997 PRUSZKO, LECH & ANNA 00000 INV 08/31/2016 18.7245.12 

1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 183.50 
Invoice Net 183.50 

CHECK TOTAL 183.50 -----------
999997 PULTE GROUP- 1015 00000 INV 08/31/2016 21.3714.02 

1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 14.45 
Invoice Net 14.45 

CHECK TOTAL 14.45 -----------
999997 RAY, DANIEL 00000 INV 08/31/2016 98.8285.01 

1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 9.04 
Invoice Net 9.04 

CHECK TOTAL 9.04 -----------
999997 REAL PROPERTY MANAGEME 00000 INV 08/31/2016 18.8023.08 

1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 94.54 
Invoice Net 94.54 

CHECK TOTAL 94.54 -----------



09/07/2016 15,47 !City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE \ p 19 
ptulkan DETAIL INVOICE LIST apwarrnt 

CASH ACCOUNT, 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking CHECL 9716ub 09/07/2016 DUE DATE: 09/07/2016 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS R PO TYPE DUE DATE nrvor CE 1 AJv'!OUN"T CHECK 

999997 RIDENHOUR, MISTY 00000 INV 08/31/2016 17.8879.01 
1 9999 117500 Po leah UBClear 5.08 

Invoice Net 5.08 
CHECK TOTAL 5.08 -----------

999997 RIOS, RUTH 00000 INV 08/31/2016 10.7082.02 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 38.33 

Invoice Net 38.33 
CHECK TOTAL 38.33 -----------

999997 RIVAS, EDWARD 00000 INV 08/31/2016 97.0185.01 
1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 8.59 

Invoice Net 8.59 
CHECK TOTAL 8.59 -----------

999997 ROGERS, KIMBERLY 00000 INV 08/31/2016 13.0498.06 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 54.24 

Invoice Net 54.24 
CHECK TOTAL 54.24 -----------

999997 ROST, TAMMERA 00000 INV 08/31/2016 18.6666.10 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 17.32 

Invoice Net 17.32 
CHECK TOTAL 17.32 -----------

999997 ROTONDO, LAURENCE & DO 00000 INV 08/31/2016 17.0778.01 
1 4005 230000 SWFd SecDepRef 30.00 

Invoice Net 30.00 
CHECK TOTAL 30.00 -----------

999997 RUDE, DEBORAH 00000 INV 08/31/2016 98.8919.02 
1 4005 230000 SWFd SecDepRef 10.62 

Invoice Net 10.62 
CHECK TOTAL 10.62 -----------

999997 RUSSELL, MICHAEL 00000 INV 08/31/2016 4.1430.02 
1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 128.55 

Invoice Net 128.55 
CHECK TOTAL 128.55 -----------

999997 SAM NORRIS 00000 INV 08/31/2016 0000823988-000112267 
1 4000 230100 WtrUtil GloDepRef 200.00 

Invoice Net 200.00 
CHECK TOTAL 200.00 --- ---- --

999997 SCHLEIZER, THERESE 00000 INV 08/31/2016 98.5894.02 
1 4005 230000 SWFd SecDepRef 10.62 

Invoice Net 10.62 



09/07/2016 15o47 \City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE \ p 20 
ptulkan DETAIL INVOICE LIST apwarrnt 

CASH ACCOUNTo 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking CHECK: 9716ub 09/07/2016 DUE DATE: 09/07/2016 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS R PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE/AMOUNT CHECK 

CHECK TOTAL 10.62 --- -------

999997 SCHWEEN, MICHAEL 00000 INV 08/31/2016 18.1260.09 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 97.87 

Invoice Net 97.87 
CHECK TOTAL 97.87 -----------

999997 SHEA, TIMOTHY & DARLEN 00000 INV 08/31/2016 98.4931.03 
1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 58.14 

Invoice Net 58.14 
CHECK TOTAL 58.14 -----------

999997 SINGLETON, JAMES & CAR 00000 INV 08/31/2016 15.1070.10 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 33.43 

Invoice Net 33.43 
CHECK TOTAL 33.43 -----------

999997 SMITH, S.ANDRA & CHRIS 00000 INV 08/31/2016 13.5129.12 
1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 114.92 

Invoice Net 114. 92 
CHECK TOTAL 114.92 -----------

999997 SONTERRE, SHAWN & LORI 00000 INV 08/31/2016 11.0110.07 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 41.06 

Invoice Net 41.06 
CHECK TOTAL 41.06 -----------

999997 STEPHENS, TONY & TOWNS 00000 INV 08/31/2016 11.5308.02 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 141.75 

Invoice Net 141.75 
CHECK TOTAL 141.75 -----------

999997 STEWART, GINNY 00000 INV 08/31/2016 17.9869.01 
1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 19.38 

Invoice Net 19.38 
CHECK TOTAL 19.38 -----------

999997 SUBJACK, JAMES & JANEL 00000 INV 08/31/2016 97.0914.01 
1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 24.38 

Invoice Net 24.38 
CHECK TOTAL 24.38 -----------

999997 SUTLIFF, CAROLYN 00000 INV 08/31/2016 25.0623.02 
1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 23.56 

Invoice Net 23.56 
CHECK TOTAL 23.56 -----------



09/07/2016 15o47 \City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE lp 21 
ptulkan DETAIL INVOICE LIST apwarrnt 

CASH ACCOUNTo 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking CHECK, 9716ub 09/07/2016 DUE DATE: 09/07/2016 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS R PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE/AMOUNT CHECK 

999997 TAH 2015- 1 BORROWER, 00000 INV 08/31/2016 18.0589.07 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 111.84 

Invoice Net 111.84 
CHECK TOTAL 111.84 -----------

999997 TAPIA, BALTAZAR & KARL 00000 INV 08/31/2016 12.4560.07 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 82.05 

Invoice Net 82.05 
CHECK TOTAL 82.05 -----------

999997 THOMAS, LAMAR & CURLEY 00000 INV 08/31/2016 98.5604.02 
1 4005 230000 SWFd SecDepRef 30.00 

Invoice Net 30.00 
CHECK TOTAL 30.00 -----------

999997 THOMPSON, WILLIAM 00000 INV 08/31/2016 21.3366. 02 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 24.13 

Invoice Net 24.13 
CHECK TOTAL 24.13 -----------

999997 TOWNSEND, JAKE & VICKI 00000 INV 08/31/2016 97.0296.01 
1 4005 230000 SWFd SecDepRef 10.62 

Invoice Net 10.62 
CHECK TOTAL 10.62 -----------

999997 TURNBAUGH, LAURA & ERI 00000 INV 08/31/2016 17.1054.01 
1 4005 230000 SWFd SecDepRef 30.00 

Invoice Net 30.00 
CHECK TOTAL 30.00 -----------

999997 TUTTLE, L KENN"ETH & CY 00000 INV 08/31/2016 21.2058.02 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 136.89 

Invoice Net 136.89 
CHECK TOTAL 136.89 -----------

999997 ULLOA, MICAEL & YUKI 00000 INV 08/31/2016 10.3400.04 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 107.15 

Invoice Net 107.15 
CHECK TOTAL 107.15 -----------

999997 ULTIMATE PROPERTIES, I 00000 IJ!,v 08/31/2016 97.0115.03 
1 4005 230000 SWFd SecDepRef 10.62 

Invoice Net 10.62 
CHECK TOTAL 10.62 -----------

999997 URQUIJO, FELIPE 00000 INV 08/31/2016 10.3080.08 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 39.13 

Invoice Net 39.13 



09/07/2016 15:47 ~City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE I p 22 
ptu1kan DETAIL INVOICE LIST apwarrnt 

CASH ACCOUNT, 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking CHECK, 9716ub 09/07/2016 DUE DATE: 09/07/2016 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS R PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE/AMOUNT CHECK 

CHECK TOTAL 39.13 -----------
999997 VANTAGE REAL ESTATE GR 00000 INV 08/31/2016 0000872708-000112594 

1 4000 230100 WtrUtil GloDepRef 200.00 
Invoice Net 200.00 

CHECK TOTAL 200.00 -----------
999997 VERDUGO, MARLA 00000 INV 08/31/2016 98.7412.03 

1 4005 230000 SWFd SecDepRef 10.62 
Invoice Net 10.62 

CHECK TOTAL 10.62 -----------
999997 VIDALES, PAMELA & ARMA 00000 INV 08/31/2016 16.5441.05 

1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 88.65 
Invoice Net 88.65 

CHECK TOTAL 88.65 -----------
999997 VORDERSTRASSE, CLIFFOR 00000 INV 08/31/2016 14.1810.08 

1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 52.24 
Invoice Net 52.24 

CHECK TOTAL 52.24 -----------
999997 WALDROP, TANNER 00000 INV 08/31/2016 14.5650.09 

1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 87.01 
Invoice Net 87.01 

CHECK TOTAL 87.01 -----------
999997 WALKER, LESLIE & DAVID 00000 INV 08/31/2016 17.7585.05 

1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 19.38 
Invoice Net 19.38 

CHECK TOTAL 19.38 -----------
999997 WEBSTER, JOHN 00000 INV 08/31/2016 21.2541.02 

1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 120.12 
Invoice Net 120.12 

CHECK TOTAL 120.12 -----------
999997 WHITE, ANGELA & SARTIN 00000 INV 08/31/2016 10.0430.11 

1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 82.50 
Invoice Net 82.50 

CHECK TOTAL 82.50 -----------
999997 WHITEHOUSE, DEREK & MA 00000 INV 08/31/2016 80.1647.01 

1 4001 230000 WWFd SecDepRef 74.99 
Invoice Net 74.99 

CHECK TOTAL 74.99 -----------



09/07/2016 15o47 !City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE 
ptulkan DETAIL INVOICE LIST 

CASH ACCOUNTo 9999 104000 Cash in Bank - Checking 

VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS R PO TYPE DUE DATE 

999997 WILLIAMS, JOSEPH & KRI 00000 INV 08/31/2016 
1 4005 230000 SWFd 

Invoice Net 
SecDepRef 

999997 WILLIAMS, RICHARD & RI 00000 INV 08/31/2016 
1 9999 117500 PolCah U'"BClear 

Invoice Net 

999997 WOODS, RICHARD W & BON 00000 INV 08/31/2016 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 

Invoice Net 

999997 WOODS, RICHARD W & BON 00000 INV 08/31/2016 
1 9999 117500 PolCah UBClear 

Invoice Net 

999997 YAMBO, RAMON & FRANCIS 00000 INV 08/31/2016 
1 4000 230000 WtrUtil SecDepRef 

Invoice Net 

CHECKo 

INVOICE/AMOUNT 

98.6014.03 
30.00 
30.00 

CHECK TOTAL 

20.3474.02 
12.98 
12.98 

CHECK TOTAL 

10.6682.06 
96.09 
96.09 

CHECK TOTAL 

10.6682.06 
96.01 
96.01 

CHECK TOTAL 

18.0586.05 
74.38 
74.38 

CHECK TOTAL 

9716ub 

30.00 

12.98 

96.09 

96.01 

74.38 

09/07/2016 

I 
p 23 
apwarrnt 

DUE DATEo 09/07/2016 

CHECK 

========================~~========================================================================================================== 

214 INVOICES CHECK TOTAL 16,116.59 
CASH ACCOUNT BALANCE 17,915,610.63 ==================================================================================================================================== 



09/07/2016 15,47 
ptulkan !

City of Buckeye, AZ - LIVE 
CHECK SUMMARY 

CHECK, 9716ub 09/07/2016 

FUND ORG Accomn 

4000 4000 
4000 4000 

water Utility Fund 4000-oo-ooo-ooo-oooo-230000-
Water Utility Fund 4000-00-000-000-0000-230100-

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 BALANCE 17,915,610.63 

4001 4001 Wastewater Fund 4001-00-000-000-0000-230000-

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 BALANCE 17,915,610.63 

4005 4005 Solid Waste Fund 4005-00-000-000-0000-230000-

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 BALANCE 17,915,610.63 

9999 9999 Pooled Cash 9999-00-000-000-0000-117500-

CASH ACCOUNT 9999 104000 BALANCE 17,915,610.63 

Security Deposits Refu 
Global Deposits Refund 

FUND TOTAL 

Security Deposits Refu 

FUND TOTAL 

Security Deposits Refu 

FUND TOTAL 

Utilitye A/R Clearing 

FUND TOTAL 

l
p 24 
apwarrnt 

DUE DATE, 09/07/2016 

AMOUNT 

9,048.34 
2,325.00 

11,373.34 

139.69 

139.69 

802.52 

802.52 

3,801.04 

3,801.04 

AVLB BUDGET 

=======================================================================~~~~~=~~~~=~~~~===============~~f~~~~~~================== 
===================================================================================~~~=!~!~~===========~~f~~~~~~================== 

** END OF REPORT - Generated by Pam Tulkan ** 



 
   

5A
 

 
5A

  
 

 
 

 
  

5A
  

  
 

 
 

5A
  

 
 

  
 

5A
  

  
 

 
 



MEETING DATE: 
DATE PREPARED: 
STAFF LIAISON: 
DEPARTMENT: 

CITY OF BUCKEYE 
COUNCIL ACTION REPORT 

(You may add additional text by double clicking next to the text box or drop down menu) 

October 4, 2016 AGENDA ITEM: ;JtfEPc. 
September 7, 2016 DISTRICT NO. : ALL 
Robert Wisener DIRECTOR APPROVAL: cs 
Community Services FINANCE APPROVAL: LP 

W1ll not be added Without both approvals 

ACTION I MOTION: (This language identifies the formal motion to be made by Council) 

~ 
SUCKEYE.AZ 

Council to take action on the non-profit community funding sub-committee's recommendations to award funds to 
various non-profits that serve Buckeye residents, to be paid from GL account 10004150-520044 in an amount not to 
exceed $43,000. 

D WORKSHOP D SPECIAL [g] CONSENT D NON-CONSENT D TABLED D PUBLIC HEARING 

RELEVANT COUNCIL GOAL: 
GOAL 2: Enhanced Economic Well-Being and Vitality 
Choose an item. 

SUMMARY 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: 
For fiscal year 2016/2017, $43,000 is allocated for non-profit organizations that provide services to residents in the 
City of Buckeye. Twelve applications were received, requesting $94,941 collectively. The applications were 
reviewed by a subcommittee comprised of elected officials including Mayor Jackie Meek, Vice-Mayor Michelle Hess, 
Councilmember Eric Orsborn and city staff Cheryl Sedig, Carol Conley and Christine Grundy. The subcommittee 
recommends funding the following organizations listed below. 

Organization 
All Faith Community Services 
Buckeye Elem. School District Education Foundation 
Buckeye Police Foundation 
Homeless Youth Connection 
Southwest Lending Closet 
Youth4Youth 

BENEFITS: 

Recommended Funding Amount 
$12,000 
$ 8,000 
$ 5,000 
$ 5,000 
$ 5,000 
$ 8,000 

TOTAL: $43,000 

This program provides local organizations an opportunity to maintain or expand services they currently provide to 
Buckeye residents. 

FUTURE ACTION: Council and staff; does this need to be communicated internally/externally? 
Once approved by City Council , staff will submit check requests to the Finance Department. Notifications and checks 
will be sent to the awarded organizations by October 12, 2016. Awarded organizations are required to give a 
complete financial accounting of the awarded funds by June 30, 201 7. 



FINANCIAL IMPACT STATEMENT: Must be completed before submission 
Funds are allocated in the FY 16/17 budget. 

CURRENT FISCAL YEAR TOTAL COST 

~ BUDGETED 0 UNBUDGETED FISCAL YEAR BUDGET (check one) FlY: 

FUND I DEPARTMENT (GL#): 

ATTACHMENTS: **ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AVAILABLE IN THE OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK 

$43,000 

16/17 

1 0004150-520044 

The attached spreadsheet lists pertinent information including applicant, project descriptions, amount requested , 
recommended funding levels, and information on the applicants. **(Complete application binder, including funding 
applications is available for review in the City Clerk's office) . 



FY 2016-2017 Non-Profit Community Funding - Summary 

Name of Organization 

All-Faith Community Services 

BESD Education Foundation 

Buckeye Lions Club 

Buckeye Police Foundation 

Buckeye Valley Historical Society 

DAR Buckeye Valley Chapter #8039 

Homeless Youth Connection 

Ironwood Vista Estates HOA 

New Life Center 

Southwest Community Network 

Southwest Lending Closet 

Youth4Youth 

Program Name & Use of Funds 

Emergency Programs- Funding for ongoing programs to include; Emergency Food & Baby Box, 
Clothing Bank, Elderly & Disabled, Commodities, Job Training and Mobile Pantry programs. 

Read on Buckeye- To develop a literacy system focused on language-rich and engaging programs, 
ongoing screenings and assessments, professional development and family support serving Buckeye 
Elementary & Litchfield School Districts 

n Screening & AEDs- Funds to assist youth with eye exams and eyeglasses. Also to purchase 5 
Ds to be placed at Buckeye Elementary Schools where they currently do not exist. 

Assistance Program- To help victims of domestic violence, burglary, theft, assualt, sex offeses 
and child abuse and neglect. This will include one or two nights of shelter, food, clothing and 

Also funds will support teen dating violence and anti bullying campaigns. 

Purchase of a Recording Machine- To be used in recording historical facts and stories related to the 
Buckeye Valley which in return will be used to tell the storpy of early people in the Buckeye Valley and 
perserve our history. 

Purchase & Installation of Flag Pole- Funding to purchase and install a flag pole with a light to display 
American and State flags along with commemorative plaque at the entrance of Skyline Park. 

Empowering Youth for the Future - Funding will be used to strengthen the infra-structure and program 
delivery services by offering additional case management and basic needs for homeless youth in the 
Buckeye Union High School District. 

Community Beautification - Erosion Repair to include installation of rip rap and/or river rock along MC85 
at Ironwood Vista Estates. 

Family Advocacy Staff- Funding to be used to fund one Family Advocate staff member to continue in 
offering emergency shelter services, one-on-one crisis intervention, outreach & awareness and group & 
individual advocacy. 

Youth Physical Activity & Educational Program- Funding will be used to assist young athletes with 
participating in track clubs, understanding the importance of proper nutrition and excelling academically. 

Purchase Health Care Equipment- Funding to purchase keen scooters, wheelchairs, bath transfer 
benches, other home health care equipment and repair parts. 

Youth4Youth Buckeye Program- Funding to continue in building youth leadership skills in 10 Buckeye 
Schools; to empower students to find solutions for school and the community. Continue with training for 

school 

$20,000 $12,000 

$8,000 $8,000 

$10,000 

$12,000 $5,000 

$1,030 

$4,911 

$5,000 $5,000 

$15,000 

$3,000 

$1,000 

$5,000 $5,000 

$10,000 $8,000 



FY 2016-2017 Non Profit Community Funding 
Staff Technical Review Standards 

First Time Completed Prior Good 
Current Sub-committee 

Name of Organization I Program Funding I Seeking 
Year's Annual Standing 

Amount Amount Report (Yes I No with 
Funding INA) ACC** 

Requested Recommended 

*All-Faith Community Services Emergency Programs NO YES YES $20,000 $ 12,000 

BESD Education Foundation Read On Buckeye YES NA NA $8,000 $ 8,000 

Buckeye Lions Club Vision & AEDs NO NA YES $10,000 
I 

*Buckeye Police Foundation Victim Assistance NO YES YES $12,000 1$ 5,000 

Buckeye Valley Historical Society Recording Machine NO NA YES $1,030 

*DAR Buckeye Valley Chapter #8039 Flag Pole NO YES YES $4,911 
I 

*Homeless Youth Connection Empowering Youth NO YES YES $5,000 1$ 5,000 

Ironwood Vista Estates HOA I Erosion YES NA YES $15,000 
-

*New Life Center I Staff for Family Advocacy I NO I YES I YES I $3 ,000 

Southwest Community Network 
, ~~ ... Physical & Educational 

NO NA YES $1,000 
Pro rams 

*Southwest Lending Closet Health Care Equipment NO YES YES $5,000 $ 5,000 

*Youth4 Youth 
Youth4Youth Buckeye 

NO YES YES $10,000 $ 8,000 ~ 

*Awarded as Grant Recipient- FY 15-16 **ACC=AZ Corporation Commission 



 
   

5B
 

 
5B

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
  

5B
 

 
  

  
 

 
 

5B
 

 
  

 
 

  
 

5B
 

 
  

  
 

 
 



MEETING DATE: 
DATE PREPARED: 
STAFF LIAISON: 

DEPARTMENT: 

ACTION I MOTION: 

CITY OF BUCKEYE 
COUNCIL ACTION REPORT 

(You may add additional text by double clicking next to the text box or drop down menu) 

October 4, 2016 AGENDA ITEM: ~F.t 1 
.,;4 -._-)lo. 

August30,2016 DISTRICT NO.: ALL 
Myra Curtis, DIRECTOR APPROVAL: cs 
Community Engagement Mgr 
Community Services FINANCE APPROVAL: LOP 

Woll not be a~ded wothout both approvals 

~ 
['.lJCKIYE. AZ 

Council to approve an amendment to the previously approved date of April2017 for hosting the Vietnam Traveling 
Memorial Wall at Earl Edgar Park to November 2017 to align with various Veterans Day activities. Should a 
November date not be available, Council to allow a date at staffs discretion. 

0 WORKSHOP 0 SPECIAL IZI CONSENT 0 NON-CONSENT 0 TABLED 0 PUBLIC HEARING 

RELEVANT COUNCIL GOAL: 
GOAL 2: Enhanced Economic Well-Being and Vitality 

SUMMARY 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: 
On July 5, 2016 Council approved the expenditure of an amount not to exceed $10,000 to bring the Vietnam 
Traveling Memorial Wall to Buckeye in April of 2017. In an effort to provide a greater experience for the community, 
the amended date will coincide with the City's Veterans Day activities to honor our veterans. This will be the final 
event that is tied to the partnership the City has with the United States Department of Defense for the 50th 
Commemoration of the Vietnam War. 

BENEFITS: 
Hosting the Vietnam Traveling Memorial Wall will provide an opportunity to the community to honor, remember, and 
show respect for our Nation's fallen veterans of the Vietnam War. This event allows those without the means or 
ability to travel to National memorial sites, to pay respect and share the experience of, honoring our Nation's heroes. 

FUTURE ACTION: 
This concludes the City's partnership responsibilities with the United States Department of Defense for the 50th 
Commemoration of the Vietnam War. 

FINANCIAL IMPACT STATEMENT: 
$10,000 was previously approved and is budgeted. 

CURRENT FISCAL YEAR TOTAL COST $10,000 

IZI BUDGETED 0 UNBUDGETED FISCAL YEAR BUDGET (check one) FlY: 16/17 

FUND I DEPARTMENT (GL#): Tourism Tax Fund 



ATTACHMENTS: None 



 
   

5C
 

5C
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

  

5C
   

  
 

 
 

5C
 

 
  

 
 

  
 

5C
 

 
  

  
 

 
 



MEETING DATE: 
DATE PREPARED: 
STAFF LIAISON: 
DEPARTMENT: 

CITY OF BUCKEYE 
COUNCIL ACTION REPORT 

(You may add addiUonal text by double clicking next to the text box or drop down menu) 

October 4, 2016 AGENDA ITEM: ;;(Gr. 
September 13, 2016 DISTRICT NO.: ALL 
Len Becker DIRECTOR APPROVAL: LB 
Economic Development FINANCE APPROVAL: LOP 

Will not be added Without both approvals 

ACTION I MOTION: (This language identifies the formal motion to be made by Council) 

~ 
1\UCKIYI. K1. 

Council to take action on funding the 8 recommended Economic Development Catalyst Program applications 
discussed during the workshop on October 4, 2016 to total $100,218.75. 

D WORKSHOP D SPECIAL ~ CONSENT D NON-CONSENT D TABLED D PUBLIC HEARING 

RELEVANT COUNCIL GOAL: 
GOAL 2: Enhanced Economic Well-Being and Vitality 

SUMMARY 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: 
Vested in City Ordinance 31-12, The Economic Development Catalyst Program is intended to promote the 
rehabilitation of existing commercial, industrial or mixed-use properties by offering up to $25,000 of City funding (per 
project) toward improvement costs. All commercial, industrial, or mixed-use properties located within the municipal 
boundaries of the City of Buckeye are eligible for consideration. These properties must already have applicable 
zoning or be rezoned before being eligible. The catalyst program is heavily weighted on the applicant's ability to 
improve their fagade, sweat equity I efficiency of work proposed, create jobs or the potential for jobs, expand their 
business, help advance municipal infrastructure, and I or increase capital investment and retail (TPT) Taxes for 
Buckeye and will be measured as such. Some of the activities permitted by the program may include: the activities 
permitted by the program may include: 

• Preserving significant historical, architectural or cultural aspects of a building 
• Improving the aesthetics of property such as the fagade or streetscape 
• Landscaping improvements 
• Public Parking facilities 
• Bringing properties up to current building and development code standards (Exterior) 
• Promote commercial redevelopment to add jobs, capital investment, and increase TPT taxes 
• Permit fees 
• Soft costs (legal, architectural, engineering, etc.) 
• Exterior Window replacement 

The Economic Development Catalyst Program reimburses a property owner for pre-approved work completed up to a 
maximum of $25,000. Applicants requesting over $10,000 shall be required to provide a twenty-five percent (25%) 
match of the requested funds. No match is required if requested funds are $10,000 or less. 

Staff worked with many interested parties and collected applications for the deadline of September 1, 2016. Staff 
then convened a meeting with Vice Mayor Hess, Councilmember McAchran, four members of the Main Street Board, 
Community Services Director, and ED Director to vet the 17 applications received. Legal was also in attendance to 
help provide guidance on questions that came up during the discussion. Based on the applications received, the 
requests for funding exceeded the total $100,000 allocation by $154,409, so not all applications were recommended 
for consideration. 



~ 
SUCK!YLJ\1.. 

The group prioritized the value and Return on Investment of the projects per the intent of the program. Furthermore, 
consideration was given to allocating the monies to generate the most impact to the City and geographical 
beautification of Main Street and surrounding areas. 

Of the 17 applications received, the following 8 have been recommended for Mayor & Council consideration (in 
alphabetical order, not by priority) 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: 

1) 2 Amigos Auto Repair- Remove doors and windows and replace with new doors and windows. Project 
total: $9,999, Recommended funding: $9,999, Match: $0.00. 

2) Adelante Healthcare- Pressure wash, repair stucco and paint entire exterior of building. Project total: 
$7,500, Recommended funding: $7,500, Match: $0.00. 

3) Millstone Cafe- lnstall1 0 new awnings and valances to exterior windows. Project total: $4,500. 
Recommended funding: $4,500, Match: $0.00. 

4) National Bank of Arizona- New exterior finishes, new fagade, new doors and windows along 4th Ave, new 
landscaping. Project total: $150,000, Recommended funding: $22,500, Minimum Match: $5,625. 

5) Oasis Insurance- Remove and replace front patio. Remove and replace exterior doors and windows. Paint 
entire building. Install new electrical and exterior lighting. Remove old dead landscaping and replace with 
new landscaping. Project total: $46,939, Recommended funding: $22,500, Minimum Match: $5,625. 

6) Salavador's Restaurant- Repair stucco and paint entire building. Install new awnings, exterior windows and 
exterior doors. Total Project: $101 ,391, Recommended funding: $22,500, Minimum Match: $5,625. 

7) To the Limit Properties -Install new window shades. Project Total: $2,919.75, Recommended funding: 
$2919.75, Match: $0.00 

8) West Valley Tire- New fagade, paint exterior building and new doors. Project Total: $7,800, Recommended 
funding: $7,800, Mate: $0.00 

Total Amount Requested (All Projects): $100,218.75 
Total Minimum Match (All Projects, not including in-kind /labor): $230,830.89 
Total Projects: $331,049.64 

BENEFITS: 
Generate additional jobs and sales taxes for the City by assisting these businesses through the program. The 
programs described herein are intended to beautify commercial areas of the City, improve the aesthetic 
characteristics of the immediate areas. 

FUTURE ACTION: Council and staff,· does this need to be communicated internally/externally? 
Staff to report on project status I completion at end of fiscal year 16-17 if awards are approved. 



~ 
BUCKIYI. AZ 

FINANCIAL IMPACT STATEMENT: Must be completed before submission 
Upon successful completion of these projects the City anticipates additional sales tax revenues. 

CURRENT FISCAL YEAR TOTAL COST 

~ BUDGETED 0 UNBUDGETED FISCAL YEAR BUDGET (check one) FN: 

FUND I DEPARTMENT (GL#): 

ATTACHMENTS: "ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AVAILABLE IN THE OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK 

Click here to enter text. 

100,218.75 

16/17 

30701187-520023 



 
   

5D
 

5D
   

 
 

 
 

 
 

  

5D
   

  
 

 
 

5D
  

 
  

 
 

  
 

5D
  

 
  

  
 

 
 



CITY OF BUCKEYE 
COUNCIL ACTION REPORT 

(You may add additional text by double clicking next to the text box or drop down menu) 

MEETING DATE: 4 October 2016 AGENDA ITEM: ~Q)~ 
DATE PREPARED: 29 August 2016 DISTRICT NO.: ALL 
STAFF LIAISON: Scott Lowe, PE CEM DIRECTOR APPROVAL: SWL 
DEPARTMENT: Public Works Department FINANCE APPROVAL: LP 

Will not be added Without both approvals 

ACTION I MOTION: (This language identifies the formal motion to be made by Council) 

Council to take action on approval of the following budgeted purchase not to exceed $515,000 in accordance with the City 
Vehicle Replacement Policy and budgeted in the FY 2016-2017 City of Buckeye annual appropriation for Replacement Reserve 
as follows: From Sutphen Corporation one (1) Sutphen Custom Pumper from HGAC contract number HS-5593 

0 WORKSHOP 0 SPECIAL [g] CONSENT 0 NON-CONSENT 0 TABLED 0 PUBLIC HEARING 

RELEVANT COUNCIL GOAL: 
GOAL 5: Responsive and Accountable Government and Effective Public Services 
GOAL 1: Fiscal Well ness and Financial Flexibility and Accountability 

SUMMARY 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: 
In accordance with The City of Buckeye's vehicle replacement policy, the Fire department has one (1) Pumper that has met the 
replacement requirement. It will replace a 2009 Sutphen Custom Pumper that will be placed in primary reserve and the removal 
of a 2004 American LaFrance Pumper from reserve to auction. This replacement ensures that our maintenance dollars are 
expended in the most efficient manner and that replacements are sought when vehicles have met their useful primary life and 
before major repairs are required that may adversely affect operations and/or safety. 

BENEFITS: 
Reliable vehicles in good working order are essential to ensure that our Public Safety Departments (Fire) are able to provide for 
the needs of the citizens of the City of Buckeye. As a vehicle ages, components become susceptible to a greater degree of 
unnoticeable wear and tear, leading to unexpected failures and malfunctions. Higher mileage vehicles are more likely to incur 
major component failures leading to increased down time, and expenses for parts and labor, not to mention decreased ability to 
respond to the mission of our city departments. 

FUTURE ACTION: Council and staff; does this need to be communicated internally/externally? 
Expected delivery time for vehicles is anticipated to be 8-9 months once ordered by the Fleet Management Division of Public 
Works. 

FINANCIAL IMPACT STATEMENT: Must be completed before submission 

CURRENT FISCAL YEAR TOTAL COST $515,000.00 

[g] BUDGETED 0 UNBUDGETED FISCAL YEAR BUDGET (check one) FlY: 2016-17 

FUND I DEPARTMENT (GL#): 50053171-541210 



ATTACHMENTS: "ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AVAILABLE IN THE OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK 

Quote from Sutphen Corporation 



~SUTPHEN. 

PROPOSAL 
To The: 

Buckeye, AZ Fire Department 

FOR YOUR REVIEW: 

FAMILY OWNED 
SINCE 1890 

Date: 8/25/16 

We hereby propose and agree to furnish the following firefighting apparatus upon your 

acceptance of this proposal: 

One Sutphen Custom Pumper ....................... $514,988. 70* 

*This price includes Arizona state tax of7.3% ($35,036.51) 

*This price is based on payment in full at the time of delivery. 

*This price is based on HGAC 

*This proposal matches HS-5593 

The truck will be manufactured completely in accordance to the following proposal and 

delivered approximately 8-9 months after receiving of purchase order, subject to delays 

from all causes beyond our control. 

Sutphen Corporation 

Respectfully submitted by: 

Andy J. Herb 
Sales Representative 
(800)-848-5860 

PO Box 158 • Amlin, OH 43002-0158 
6450 Eiterman Road • Dublin, OH 43016-8711 

Tel 614 889-1005 • Toll Free 800 848-5860 • Fax 614 889-0874 
www.sutphen.com • Sutphen@sutphencorp.com 



 
   

5E 
5E   

 
 

 
 

 
 

  

5E    
  

 
 

 

5E   
 

  
 

 
  

 

5E   
 

  
  

 
 

 



 

 
 

CITY OF BUCKEYE 
COUNCIL ACTION REPORT 

(You may add additional text by double clicking next to the text box or drop down menu) 
MEETING DATE:  October 4, 2016 AGENDA ITEM:  *5E. 

DATE PREPARED: September 13, 2016 DISTRICT NO.:  ALL  

STAFF LIAISON:  Chris Williams/Dave Nigh DIRECTOR APPROVAL: CW/DN 

DEPARTMENT:                Construction and 
Contracting/Water Resources  

FINANCE APPROVAL: LDP 

         Will not be added without both approvals   

 

 
ACTION / MOTION: 
Council to Award Contract No. 2016-030 to Metering Services Inc., for of Encoded Receiver Transmitter (ERT) 
installation, for a total amount not to exceed $315,000.00 
 

☐ WORKSHOP ☐ SPECIAL  ☒   CONSENT  ☐ NON-CONSENT  ☐ TABLED  ☐ PUBLIC HEARING 

 
RELEVANT COUNCIL GOAL: 
GOAL 2: Enhanced Economic Well-Being and Vitality 
GOAL 3: A Well-Planned Urban Community 
 

SUMMARY 

 
PROJECT DESCRIPTION:  
The project will cover the removal of approximately 19,000 existing endpoints and replacement with new ITRON 
endpoint modules (ERT) for water meters. The project is expected to start in October 2016 and be completed in May 
2017.  

 
BENEFITS: 
Provide the ability to import water meter information in order to provide customers with a more accurate and detailed 
report related to individual water usage. This will allow meter reads to be transmitted without the need for “drive by” 
readings, offer customers more detailed information on their usage, and provide more data to the department on 
usage by area. 
 

 
FUTURE ACTION: This is phase 1 of 2 for the project that includes installing additional equipment and meters. 
Phase 2 to follow immediately. 
      
 

ATTACHMENTS: **ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AVAILABLE IN THE OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK 

1. Contract 2016- 030 between the City and Metering Service Inc.  
 

 
FINANCIAL NARRATIVE: 
      
CURRENT FISCAL YEAR TOTAL COST      $315,000.00 
 

☒  BUDGETED ☐  UNBUDGETED FISCAL YEAR BUDGET (check one) F/Y: 2016/2017 

 
FUND / DEPARTMENT (GL#): 40003210-543007 

 



COOPERATIVE PURCHASE AGREEMENT ADDENDUM 
BETWEEN THE CITY OF BUCKEYE 

AND 
METERING SERVICES INC. 

ENCODED RECEIVER TRANSMITIER {ERT) INSTALLATION 
CONTRACT NO. 2016-030 

THIS COOPERATIVE PURCHASE AGREEMENT ADDENDUM (this "Addendum") is made as 
of this __ day of 2016, between the City of Buckeye, an Arizona 
municipal corporation (the "City") and Metering Services, Inc., a Arizona corporation, 
authorized to do business in Arizona (the "Contractor"). 

WHEREAS After a competitive procurement process, the City of Tempe entered into 
Contract No. WUD14-151-01 dated May 24, 2016, with the Contractor to provide Water Meter 
Exchange Out and Repair Services (the "Tempe Contract"). The Tempe Contract is attached 
hereto as Exhibit A and incorporated herein by reference. 

WHEREAS The City is permitted, pursuant to Section 24-3-15 et seq. of the City 
Procurement Code, to purchase such materials and services under the Tempe Contract, at its 
discretion and with the agreement of the awarded Contractor, and the Tempe Contract permits 
its cooperative use by other public entities including the City. 

THEREFORE, The City and the Contractor desire to enter into this Agreement and issue 

the following addendum to the Original Agreement for the purpose of (i) acknowledging a 
cooperative contractual relationship under the Tempe Contract, (ii) establishing the terms and 
conditions by which the Contractor may provide the City with ERT Installation, as more 
particularly set forth in the Scope of Work attached hereto as Exhibit Band incorporated herein 
by reference (the "Scope of Work") and (iii) setting the maximum aggregate amount to be 
expended pursuant to this Agreement related to the ERT installation. 

In the event of conflict between this addendum and the agreement, this addendum shall 
control: 

1. TERM OF AGREEMENT- This Agreement shall be effective as of the date first set forth 
above and shall remain in full force and effect completion of all ERT meters. Any reference to 
automatic renewal is hereby deleted. 

2. REMEDIES- Any references in the agreement to arbitration or to the jurisdiction of any 
court are hereby deleted. City shall have all remedies afforded by the Uniform Commercial 
Code as adopted by the State of Arizona. Contractor shall have, subject to the limitation 
imposed by the terms of this agreement, all remedies afforded by the Uniform Commercial 
Code as adopted by the State of Arizona. 

3. HOLD HARMLESS- Any clause requiring the City to indemnify or hold harmless any party 
is hereby deleted in its entirety. 



4. GOVERNING LAW- The agreement shall be governed by the laws of the Arizona. This 
provision replaces any references to any other State's governing law. 

5. PAYMENT - Contractor shall provide installation of ERT Services under the terms and 
conditions of the Tempe Contract, this Addendum, and services described in the Scope of Work 
in the amounts as set forth in the Scope of Work and Fee Schedule attached hereto as Exhibit B 
and incorporated herein by reference, in an amount not to exceed $315,000.00 ($285,000.00 
for installation of 19,000 ERT and $30,000.00 as a project contingency). Any references to 
prepayment are deleted. Payment will be in arrears. 

6. INTEREST- Should the agreement include a provision for interest on late payments, the 
City agrees to pay the maximum legal rate under Arizona law. All other references to interest or 
late charges are deleted. 

7. RECOUPMENT - Any language in the agreement waiving the City's right to set-off, 
counterclaim, recoupment, or other defense is hereby deleted. 

8. FISCAL YEAR FUNDING - Service performed under the agreement may be continued in 
succeeding fiscal years for the term of the agreement, contingent upon funds being 
appropriated by the City Council or otherwise being available for this service. In the event funds 
are not appropriated or otherwise available for this service, the agreement shall terminate 
without penalty on June 30. After that date, the agreement becomes of no effect and is null and 
void. However, the City agrees to use its best efforts to have the amounts contemplated under 
the agreement included in its budget. Non-appropriation or non-funding shall not be 
considered an event of default. 

9. STATUTE OF LIMITATION- Any clauses limiting the time in which the City may bring suit 
against the Contractor, lessor, individual, or any other party are deleted. 

10. SIMILAR SERVICES - Any provisions limiting the City's right to obtain similar services or 
equipment in the event of default or non-funding during the term of the agreement are hereby 

deleted. 

11. ATTORNEY FEES -The City recognizes an obligation to pay attorney's fees or costs only 
when assessed by a court of competent jurisdiction. Any other provision is invalid and 
considered null and void. 

12. ASSIGNMENT - Notwithstanding any clause to the contrary, the City reserves the right 
to assign the agreement to another City agency, board or commission upon thirty {30) days 
written notice to the Contractor and Contractor shall obtain the written consent of City prior to 
assigning the agreement. 

13. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY - The City cannot agree to assume the potential liability of a 
Contractor. Accordingly, any provision limiting the Contractor's liability for direct damages to a 

Encoded Receiver Transmitter (ERT) Installation 

Contract #2016-030 
2 



certain dollar amount or to the amount of the agreement is hereby deleted. Limitations on 
special, incidental or consequential damages are acceptable. In addition, any limitation is null 
and void to the extent that it precludes any action for injury to persons or for damages to 
personal property. 

14. INDEMNIFICATION - To the fullest extent permitted by law, the Contractor shall 
indemnify, defend and hold harmless the City and each council member, officer, employee or 
agent thereof (the City and any such person being herein called an "Indemnified Party"L for, 
from and against any and all losses, claims, damages, liabilities, costs and expenses (including, 
but not limited to, reasonable attorneys' fees, court costs and the costs of appellate 
proceedings) to which any such Indemnified Party may become subject, under any theory of 
liability whatsoever {"Ciaims"L insofar as such Claims (or actions in respect thereof) relate to, 
arise out of, or are caused by or based upon the negligent acts, intentional misconduct, errors, 
mistakes or omissions, in connection with the work or services of the Contractor, its officers, 
employees, agents, or any tier of subcontractor in the performance of this Agreement. The 
amount and type of insurance coverage requirements set forth below will in no way be 
construed as limiting the scope of the indemnity in this Section. 

15. RIGHT TO TERMINATE- This Agreement may be cancelled pursuant to ARIZ. REV. STAT.§ 
38-511. City shall have the right to terminate the agreement upon thirty {30) days written 
notice to Contractor. City agrees to pay Contractor for services rendered or goods received 
prior to the effective date of termination. 

16. TERMINATION CHARGES - Any provision requiring the City to pay a fixed amount or 
liquidated damages upon termination of the agreement is hereby deleted. The City may only 
agree to reimburse a Contractor for actual costs incurred or losses sustained during the current 
fiscal year due to wrongful termination by the City prior to the end of any current agreement 

term. 

17. INSURANCE - Any provision requiring the City to insure equipment or property of any 
kind and name the Contractor as beneficiary or as an additional insured is hereby deleted. 

17.1 General. 

A. Insurer Qualifications. Without limiting any obligations or liabilities of the 
Contractor, the Contractor shall purchase and maintain, at its own expense, hereinafter 
stipulated minimum insurance with insurance companies duly licensed by the State of Arizona 
with an AM Best, Inc. rating of A- or above with policies and forms satisfactory to the City. 
Failure to maintain insurance as specified herein may result in termination of this Agreement at 
the City's option. 

B. No Representation of Coverage Adequacy. By requiring insurance herein, 
the City does not represent that coverage and limits will be adequate to protect the Contractor. 
The City reserves the right to review any and all of the insurance policies and/or endorsements 
cited in this Agreement but has no obligation to do so. Failure to demand such evidence of full 

Encoded Receiver Transmitter (ERT) Installation 
Contract #2016-030 

3 



compliance with the insurance requirements set forth in this Agreement or failure to identify 
any insurance deficiency shall not relieve the Contractor from, nor be construed or deemed a 
waiver of, its obligation to maintain the required insurance at all times during the performance 
of this Agreement. 

C. Additional Insured. All insurance coverage and self-insured retention or 
deductible portions, except Workers' Compensation insurance and Professional Liability 

insurance, if applicable, shall name, to the fullest extent permitted by law for claims arising out 
of the performance of this Agreement, the City, its agents, representatives, officers, directors, 
officials and employees as Additional Insured as specified under the respective coverage Parts 
of this Agreement. 

D. Coverage Term. All insurance required herein shall be maintained in full 
force and effect until all work or services required to be performed under the terms of this 
Agreement are satisfactorily performed, completed and formally accepted by the City, unless 
specified otherwise in this Agreement. 

E. Primary Insurance. The Contractor's insurance shall be primary insurance 
with respect to performance of this Agreement and in the protection of the City as an 
Additional Insured. 

F. Waiver. All policies, except for Professional Liability, including Workers' 
Compensation insurance, shall contain a waiver of rights of recovery (subrogation} against the 
City, its agents, representatives, officials, officers and employees for any claims arising out of 
the work or services of the Contractor. The Contractor shall arrange to have such subrogation 
waivers incorporated into each policy via formal written endorsement thereto. 

G. Policy Deductibles and/or Self-Insured Retentions. The policies set forth 
in these requirements may provide coverage that contains deductibles or self-insured retention 

amounts. Such deductibles or self-insured retention shall not be applicable with respect to the 
policy limits provided to the City. The Contractor shall be solely responsible for any such 
deductible or self-insured retention amount. 

H. Use of Subcontractors. If any work under this Agreement is 
subcontracted in any way, the Contractor shall execute written agreements with its 
subcontractors containing the indemnification provisions set forth in this Section and insurance 
requirements set forth herein protecting the City and the Contractor. The Contractor shall be 
responsible for executing any agreements with its subcontractors and obtaining certificates of 
insurance verifying the insurance requirements. 

I. Evidence of Insurance. Prior to commencing any work or services under 
this Agreement, the Contractor will provide the City with suitable evidence of insurance in the 
form of certificates of insurance and a copy of the declaration page(s} of the insurance policies 
as required by this Agreement, issued by the Contractor's insurance insurer(s} as evidence that 
policies are placed with acceptable insurers as specified herein and provide the required 

Encoded Receiver Transmitter (ERT) Installation 
Contract #2016-030 

4 



coverages, conditions and limits of coverage specified in this Agreement and that such coverage 
and provisions are in full force and effect. Confidential information such as the policy premium 
may be redacted from the declaration page(s} of each insurance policy, provided that such 
redactions do not alter any of the information required by this Agreement. The City shall 
reasonably rely upon the certificates of insurance and declaration page(s} of the insurance 
policies as evidence of coverage but such acceptance and reliance shall not waive or alter in any 
way the insurance requirements or obligations of this Agreement. In the event any insurance 
policy required by this Agreement is written on a "claims made" basis, coverage shall extend for 
two years past completion of the Services and the City's acceptance of the Contractor's work or 
services and as evidenced by annual certificates of insurance. If any of the policies required by 
this Agreement expire during the life of this Agreement, it shall be the Contractor's 
responsibility to forward renewal certificates and declaration page(s} to the City 30 days prior 
to the expiration date. All certificates of insurance and declarations required by this Agreement 
shall be identified by referencing the Contract number and title of this Agreement. A $25.00 
administrative fee shall be assessed for all certificates or declarations received without the 
appropriate Contract number and title or a reference to this Agreement, as applicable. 
Additionally, certificates of insurance and declaration page(s} of the insurance policies 
submitted without referencing the appropriate Contract number and title or reference to this 
Agreement, as applicable, will be subject to rejection and may be returned or discarded. 
Certificates of insurance and declaration page(s) shall specifically include the following 
provisions: 

(1} The City, its agents, representatives, officers, directors, officials 
and employees are Additional Insureds as follows: 

(a} Commercial General Liability - Under Insurance Services 
Office, Inc., ("ISO"} Form CG 20 10 03 97 or equivalent. 

(b) Auto Liability- Under ISO Form CA 20 48 or equivalent. 

(c) Excess Liability- Follow Form to underlying insurance. 

{2} The Contractor's insurance shall be primary insurance as respects 

performance of the Agreement. 

(3} All policies, except for Professional Liability, including Workers' 
Compensation, waive rights of recovery (subrogation} against the City, its agents, 
representatives, officers, officials and employees for any claims arising out of work or 
services performed by the Contractor under this Agreement. 

(4} A 30-day advance notice cancellation prov1s1on. If ACORD 
certificate of insurance form is used, the phrases in the cancellation provision "endeavor 
to" and "but failure to mail such notice shall impose no obligation or liability of any kind 
upon the company, its agents or representatives" shall be deleted. Certificate forms 
other than ACORD form shall have similar restrictive language deleted. 

Encoded Receiver Transmitter (ERT) Installation 
Contract #2016-030 

5 



17.2 Required Insurance Coverage. 

A. Commercial General Liability. The Contractor shall maintain "occurrence" 
form Commercial General Liability insurance with an unimpaired limit of not less than 
$1,000,000 for each occurrence, $2,000,000 Products and Completed Operations Annual 
Aggregate and a $2,000,000 General Aggregate Limit. The policy shall cover liability arising 
from premises, operations, independent Contractors, products-completed operations, personal 
injury and advertising injury. Coverage under the policy will be at least as broad as ISO policy 
form CG 00 010 93 or equivalent thereof, including but not limited to, separation of insured's 
clause. To the fullest extent allowed by law, for claims arising out of the performance of this 
Agreement, the City, its agents, representatives, officers, officials and employees shall be cited 
as an Additional Insured under ISO, Commercial General Liability Additional Insured 
Endorsement form CG 20 10 03 97, or equivalent, which shall read "Who is an Insured (Section 
II) is amended to include as an insured the person or organization shown in the Schedule, but 
only with respect to liability arising out of "your work" for that insured by or for you." If any 
Excess insurance is utilized to fulfill the requirements of this subsection, such Excess insurance 
shall be "follow form" equal or broader in coverage scope than underlying insurance. 

B. Vehicle Liability. The Contractor shall maintain Business Automobile 
Liability insurance with a limit of $1,000,000 each occurrence on the Contractor' s owned, hired 
and non-owned vehicles assigned to or used in the performance of the Contractor's work or 
services under this Agreement. Coverage will be at least as broad as ISO coverage code "1" 
"any auto" policy form CA 00 01 12 93 or equivalent thereof. To the fullest extent allowed by 
law, for claims arising out of the performance of this Agreement, the City, its agents, 
representatives, officers, directors, officials and employees shall be cited as an Additional 
Insured under ISO Business Auto policy Designated Insured Endorsement form CA 20 48 or 
equivalent. If any Excess insurance is utilized to fulfill the requirements of this subsection, such 
Excess insurance shall be "follow form" equal or broader in coverage scope than underlying 
insurance. 

C. Professional Liability. If this Agreement is the subject of any professional 
services or work, or if the Contractor engages in any professional services or work adjunct or 
residual to performing the work under this Agreement, the Contractor shall maintain 
Professional Liability insurance covering negligent errors and omissions arising out of the 
Services performed by the Contractor, or anyone employed by the Contractor, or anyone for 
whose negligent acts, mistakes, errors and omissions the Contractor is legally liable, with an 
unimpaired liability insurance limit of $2,000,000 each claim and $2,000,000 annual aggregate. 
In the event the Professional Liability insurance policy is written on a "claims made" basis, 
coverage shall extend for two years past completion and acceptance of the Services, and the 
Contractor shall be required to submit certificates of insurance and a copy of the declaration 
page(s) of the insurance policies evidencing proper coverage is in effect as required above. 

D. Workers' Compensation Insurance. The Contractor shall maintain 
Workers' Compensation insurance to cover obligations imposed by federal and state statutes 

Encoded Receiver Tra nsmitter (ERT) Insta llation 

Cont ract #2016-030 

6 



having jurisdiction over the Contractor's employees engaged in the performance of work or 
services under this Agreement and shall also maintain Employers Liability Insurance of not less 
than $500,000 for each accident, $500,000 disease for each employee and $1,000,000 disease 
policy limit. 

17.3 Cancellation and Expiration Notice. Insurance required herein shall not expire, 
be canceled, or materially change without 30 days' prior written notice to the City. 

18. RIGHT TO NOTICE - Any provision for repossession of equipment without notice is 
hereby deleted. However, the City does recognize a right of repossession with notice. 

19. ACCELERATION - Any reference to acceleration of payments in the event of default or 
non-funding is hereby deleted. 

20. CONFIDENTIALITY- Any provision regarding confidentiality of the terms and conditions 
of the agreement is hereby deleted. City contracts are public records under the Arizona Public 
Records Law. 

21. AMENDMENTS - All amendments, modifications, alterations or changes to the 
agreement shall be in writing and signed by both parties. No amendment, modification, 
alteration or change may be made to this addendum without the express written approval of 
the Construction and Contracting Division and/or the City Manager. 

Encoded Receiver Transmitter (ERT) Installation 
Contract #2016-030 

7 



Therefore, the City of Buckeye by its Mayor and City Clerk have hereunto subscribed their 

names this __ day of , 2016. 

City: 
THE CITY OF BUCKEYE, ARIZONA 

An Arizona Municipal corporation 

By: ________________________ _ 

Jackie A. Meek, Mayer 

CONTRACTOR: 
Metering Services, Inc. 

By: ______________________ __ 

Its: ---------------------------

Encoded Receiver Transmitter (ERT) Installation 
Contract #2016-030 

ATIEST: 

Lucinda Aja, City Clerk 

RECOMMENDED: 

Christopher A. Williams, Manager 

Construction & Contracting 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Scott W. Ruby, City Attorney 

8 



EXHIBIT A 

TO 
COOPERATIVE PURCHASE AGREEMENT ADDENDUM 

BETWEEN THE CITY OF BUCKEYE 
AND 

METRTING SERVICES INC. 

[City of Tempe Contract] 



Contract Renewal Notice 

ContractNumber WUDI4-151-01 
Contract Description Water Meter Exchange Our and Repair Services 

9346 

Metering Services, Inc 
Dave Frampton 
515 South 48th Street# 108 

Tempe Az 85281 

Contract Renewal Information 

City of Tempe® 
Internal Services 

Procurement Office 
20 F. 6'" Street 

Tempe, AZ 85281 

Date 05/24/2016 

Renewal Information 
Beginning 09/12/2016 

Ending 09111/2018 

Renewal l of 2 

The above referenced contract is requested to be renewed under the same tenns and conditions at either current contract 
prices/discounts or at prices/discounts more favorable to the City of Tempe. Should a price increase be requested, such request 
must be in conformity to the original City solicitation/contract, must be thoroughly justified, and documented as a true pass
through cost. If a price increase is being requested, contractor will complete and sign this renewal form and attach price 
increase justification documentation. Any request for a price increase may cause withdrawal of this Contract Renewal Notice. 
If a contractor has lowered the market price(s) of any item(s) on the City's contract, then such lowered prices should be offered 
to the City of Tempe. All contract renewals with an annual value of $50,000 or more must be prior approved by City Council. 

Where performance bonds and/or insurance coverage were requirements of the City's original solicitation/contract, a renewing 
contractor must provide evidence of bonds and/or insurance extensions as applicable to ongoing City of Tempe contract. 
Failure to provide insurance certificates as outlined below may result in contract cancellation. 

Contractor hereby acknowledges receipt and understanding of this Contract Renewal Notice and that a signed copy of this 
notice must be filed with the City of Tempe Procurement Office within thirty (30) days from the above noted issue date and 
the updated insurance certificates (City of Tempe included as additional insured) will be submitted. 

Please note: If included, the Affidavit of Compliance form must be competed and returned with the renewal documents. This 
affidavit is related to the City's new anti-discrimination ordinance that requires compliance from all City contractors. 

Procurement Officer 

Buyer Specialist 

Ted Stallings 

Patricia Acosta 

480-350-8617 

480-350-8618 

Contract Renewal Notice Page I of2 

ted_stallings@tempe.gov 

patricia_ acosta@tempe.gov 



To Be Completed and Signed By Metering Services, Inc 

·Contractor's Name Meteriug Service::, Inc 

Contractor's Mailing Address 515 South 48th Street# 108 Tempe Az 85281 

Printed name of person signing 

Phone Number 

email Address 

Contractor's Authorized Signature 

Ted Stallings · 
Procurement Officer 

City of Tempe Contract Renewal Acceptance 

~~tj/£ 
1 Dat 

IJALitA 
Michael Greene, CPM. CPPO 
Procurement Administrator 

Contract Renewal Notice Page 2 ofl 



I 

Contract Award Notice TTempe 
City Procurement Office/City of Tempe • PO Box 5002 • 20 East 6th Street • Tempe, AZ 85280 • (480) 350-8324 • www.tempe.gov/procurement 

Contract Number: I WUD14-151-01 

Metering Services, Inc. 
Attn: Dave Frampton 
515 South 48th Street, # 1 0 8 
Tempe, AZ 

Phone: I 480.894.0200 
----------------~ 

85281 

Contract Period I 09112/2014 
To 

0911112016 

Vendor Number: I 0000009346 

Solicitation/Contract Requirements 

This Contract Award Notice is issued for water meter change out and repair services per the terms, conditions, specifications and 
requirements ofRFP 15-151. The contract shall remain in effect through 09/11/2016 unless extended, renewed or canceled per 
terms and conditions ofWUD15-151-0l. It is to be noted that any contracted vendor document(s) that conflict with the language 
and requirements of the City's solicitation are not acceptable and will void the contract. In addition, contracted vendor is not to 
begin work or make delivery of awarded items until any and all required insurance and/or performance bonds are posted with the 
City Procurement Office. 

Contract Pricing 

Pricing for all services below are all inclusive of all services, supervision, labor, equipment, insurance, vehicles, fuel, 
materials/products, and consumables not provided by the City, travel, any and all administrative costs, tax, etc. Note 
other fees or charges will be allowed. 

CG-Mobility 

Item# Service Description Unit Unit Cost 
! 

I 

Small Water Meters 5/8" to 2" 

lA Bench Test Meters -Normal Business Hours 

5/8 11 water meter Each $40.00 

3/411 water meter Each $40.00 

1 11 water meter Each $40.00 

1 112 11 water meter Each $40.00 

211 water meter Each $40.00 

lB Bench Test Meters -Night, Weekends or City observed Holidays 

5/8" water meter Each $40.00 

3/411 water meter Each $40.00 

, 1 " water meter Each $40.00 

j 1 1/2" water meter Each $40.00 

J2" water meter Each $40.00 



2A 
Water Meter Removal and Replacement with New Meter- Normal Business 
Hours 

5/8" water meter Each $26.00 

3/4" water meter Each $26.00 

1" water meter Each $26.00 

1 112" water meter Each $115.00 ! 

2" water meter 
I 

Each $115.00 

2B 
Water Meter Removal and Replacement with New Meter- Night, Weekends or 
City observed Holida_ys I 

5/8" water meter I Each $39.00 

3/4" water meter Each $39.00 

I ! 1" water meter Each $39.00 

1 1/2" water meter Each $151.50 

2" water meter Each $151.50 

I 3A 
Removal of Meter and Meter Box/Lid and Re-Install Meter Box/Lids to Ground 

I Level and Re-Installation of Current Meter- Normal Business Hours 

5/8" water meter Each $25.00 

3/4" water meter Each $25.00 

1" water meter Each $25.00 

1 1/2" water meter Each $30.00 

2" water meter I Each $30.00 I 

3B 
I Removal of Meter and Meter Box/Lid and Re-Install Meter Box/Lids to Ground 

Level and Re-Installation of Current Meter -Night, Weekends or City observed 
Holidays 

5/8" water meter Each $25.00 

3/4" water meter Each $25.00 

1" water meter Each $25.00 

1 1/2" water meter Each $30.00 

2" water meter Each $30.00 

' ! 

Removal of Meter and Meter Box/Lid and Install New Meter, Re-Install Meter 
! 4A Box/Lids to Ground Level and Re-Installation of Current Meter- Normal 

Business Hours 
I 

5/8" water meter Each $39.00 

3/4" water meter Each $39.00 

1" water meter Each $39.00 

1 1/2" water meter Each $132.00 

2" water meter Each $132.00 



I Removal of Meter and Meter Box/Lid and Install New Meter, Re-Install Meter 
4B : Box/Lids to Ground Level and Re-Installation of Current Meter- Night, 

Weekends or City observed Holidays 
5/8" water meter Each $55.00 

1 3/4" water meter Each $55.00 

! 1" water meter Each $55.00 

I 1 112" water meter Each $170.00 I 

2" water meter Each $170.00 

i Repair Valve, Removal of Meter and Meter Box/Lid and Re-Install Meter i 
i 5A Box/Lids to Ground Level and lnstaUation of New Meter and ERT Installation 

and Program ERT -Normal Business Hours 

5/8" water meter i Each $130.00 

3/4" water meter Each $130.00 ! - I 1" water meter Each $130.00 

1 112" water meter Each $340.00 

2" water meter Each $340.00 

! 

I Repair Valve, Removal of Meter and Meter Box/Lid and Re-Install Meter 
5B i Box/Lids to Ground Level and Installation of New Meter and ERT Installation 

l 

and Program ERT -Night, Weekends or City observed Holidays 

5/8" water meter Each $190.00 

3/4" water meter Each $190.00 

1" water meter Each $190.00 

1 1/2" water meter Each $490.00 

2" water meter Each $490.00 

6A 
Removal of Meter Box Lid and Installation of New Meter Box Lid -Normal 
Business Hours I 

5/8" water meter Each $10.00 

3/4" water meter Each $10.00 

1" water meter Each $10.00 

1 112" water meter Each $10.00 

2" water meter Each $10.00 
l 

6B 
Removal of Meter Box Lid and Installation of New Meter Box Lid - Night, 
Weekends or City observed Holidays 

5/8" water meter Each $12.50 

3/4" water meter Each i $12.50 

1" water meter Each $12.50 

1 1/2" water meter Each $12.50 

2" water meter Each $12.50 ! 
I 



7A 
Removal of Meter Box Lid and Installation of New Meter Box Lid and New 
Water Meter- Normal Business Hours 

5/8" water meter Each $30.00 

I 3/4" water meter Each $30.00 

1" water meter Each $30.00 

i 1 1/2" water meter ! Each $120.00 I 
' 2" water meter Each $120.00 

i 
I 

7B 
I Removal of Meter Box Lid and Installation of New Water Meter and New Meter 
1 

Box Lid- Night, Weekends or City observed Holidays 

5/8" water meter Each $43.50 I 

' 
3/4" water meter Each $43.50 

1" water meter Each $43.50 

1 1/2" water meter I Each $159.00 i 
2'1 water meter ! Each $159.00 

8A Installation and Program ERT -Normal Business Hours 

5/8" water meter Each $15.00 

3/4" water meter Each $15.00 

1" water meter Each $15.00 

1 1 /2" water meter Each $15.00 

2" water meter Each $15.00 

8B Installation and Program ERT -Night, Weekends or City observed Holidays 

5/8" water meter Each $20.00 

3/4'' water meter Each $20.00 

1" water meter Each $20.00 

1 112" water meter Each $20.00 

2" water meter Each $20.00 

9A Re-Installation Existing and Program ERT- Normal Business Hours I 
5/8" water meter I Each $15.00 

3/4" water meter Each 
' 

$15.00 

1" water meter Each $15.00 

1 1/2" water meter Each $15.00 

2" water meter Each $15.00 
I 

9B 
Re-Installation of Existing and Program ERT -Night, Weekends or City observed 
Holidays 

5/8" water meter Each $20.00 

i ! 3/4" water meter Each I $20.00 

i 1" water meter Each ! $20.00 ' 
I 

! 1 1/2" water meter ' Each $20.00 I 
I 

I 2" water meter I Each $20.00 



i lOA J Re-Installation Existing ERT- Normal Business Hours 

: 5/8 11 water meter Each $15.00 

314 11 water meter Each $15.00 

I 11 water meter Each $15.00 
' I 

1 11211 water meter Each $15.00 ! I 
------+-------J 

2 11 water meter Each $15.00 

I 

I 

I lOB : Re-Installation of Existing ERT -Night, Weekends or City observed Holidays 

5/8'1 water meter Each $20.00 

3/4" water meter Each $20.00 i 
! 

1 11 water meter Each $20.00 

1 1/211 water meter Each $20.00 

2" water meter Each $20.00 

llA 
Water Meter On-Site Testing and ERT Installation and Program ERT- Normal 

' Business Hours 
518 11 water meter Each $40.00 I 

3/4" water meter Each $40.00 

1 11 water meter Each $40.00 

1 11211 water meter Each $40.00 

211 water meter Each $40.00 

liB 
. Water Meter On-Site Testing and ERT Installation and Program ERT -Night, 
1 Weekends or City observed Holidays 

5/8 11 water meter Each $40.00 

3/411 water meter Each $40.00 

1 11 water meter Each $40.00 

1 1/211 water meter Each $40.00 

2" water meter Each $40.00 

12A 
1 Removal of Meter and Installation of New Meter, ERT and Program ERT-
1 Normal Business Hours 

i 5/8" water meter Each $29.00 

j 3/411 water meter Each $29.00 

I J 1 11 water meter Each $29.00 l 
1 1/211 water meter Each $120.00 

l 2" water meter Each $120.00 
f 



12B 
Removal of Meter and Installation of New Meter, ERT and Program ERT -
Night, Weekends or City observed Holidays 

5/811 water meter Each $40.50 

I 3/411 water meter Each $40.50 

.1" water meter Each $40.50 

I 1 1/211 water meter Each $156.50 

2" water meter Each $156.50 

Removal of Meter and Meter Box/Lid and Re-Install Meter Box/Lids to Ground 
13A Level and Installation of New Meter, ERT and Program ERT -Normal Business 

I 
I 

I Hours I 
5/8" water meter Each $47.50 

3/4" water meter Each I $47.50 
I 

I 
1 1 11 water meter Each $47.50 

! 1 1/2" water meter Each ! $140.00 I 

211 water meter Each $140.00 

Removal of Meter and Meter Box/Lid and Re-Install Meter Box/Lids to Ground I 

13B Level and Installation of New Meter, ERT and Program ERT- Night, Weekends 
or City observed Holidays 

5/8 11 water meter Each $68.25 

3/411 water meter Each $68.25 
I 1 11 water meter Each $68.25 I 

1 1/211 water meter Each $190.00 

211 water meter Each $190.00 

Removal of Meter and Meter Box/Lid and Re-Install Meter Box/Lids to Ground 
14A 1 Level and Re-Installation of Current Meter and Installation ofERT and 

Pro2ram ERT -Normal Business Hours 
5/8 11 water meter Each $47.50 

3/411 water meter Each $47.50 

1 11 water meter Each $47.50 

1 1/2" water meter Each $140.00 

! 2" water meter I Each $140.00 

! I Removal of Meter and Meter Box/Lid and Re-Install Meter Box/Lids to Ground 
l 14B Level and Re-Installation of Current Meter and Installation ofERT and I 
I I Program ERT -Night, Weekends or City observed Holidays 

I 5/8" water meter Each $68.25 
! 3/4" water meter Each $68.25 

1 11 water meter Each $68.25 

1 1/2" water meter Each $190.00 

2" water meter Each $190.00 

15 Hourly Rate (Normal Business Hours Hour $50.00 I 
16 Hourly rate (Night, Weekends or City observed Holidays) Hour $75.00 



! Optional Items Pricing 

Service Description- Small Water Meters 5/8" to 2" Unit Unit Cost 

Batch testing of 5/8" & W' water meters > 100 meters Each $15.00 

' Training services not covered by NMAAl (Time and Materials) Hour $145.00 

I Data services (custom work) on interfaces or testing required by the City (time and 

I Hour ! $145.00 I 
materials). 
Support services in excess of 4 hours/month (time and materials) I Hour $145.00 

! -·----r-----·-----

i I 
I 

i . Large Water Meters 3" to 10" 
I 
I 

I 
i Item# Service Description Unit ! Unit Cost 

lA Water Meter Removal and Installation of New Meter -Normal Business Hours 

I 
3" water meter Each $450.00 

· 4" water meter Each $490.00 

6" water meter Each $725.00 

8" water meter Each $925.00 

1 0" water meter Each $1,115.00 

1B 
Water Meter Removal and Installation of New Meter -Night, Weekends or City 
observed Holidays 

3" water meter Each $790.00 

4" water meter Each $840.00 

6" water meter Each $1,015.00 

8" water meter Each $1,315.00 

i 1 0" water meter Each $1,505.00 

! 
I 

2A 
Water Meter Removal, Installation of New Meter and Re-installation of Existing 

I of ERT -Normal Busi11ess Hours 

3" water meter Each $450.00 

4" water meter Each $490.00 

I 6" water meter Each $715.00 
I 

i 8" water meter Each $915.00 

j 1 0" water meter Each $1,115.00 



2B 
Water Meter Removal, Installation of New Meter and Re-installation of Existing 
of ERT -Night, Weekends or City observed Holidays 

3" water meter Each $790.00 

i 1 4" water meter Each $840.00 

i 6" water meter Each $1,015.00 

8" water meter Each $1,315.00 

! 10" water meter I Each $1,505.00 I 

3A 
Water Meter Removal, Installation of New Meter and Re-installation of Existing 

1 and Programming of ERT -Normal Business Hours I 
3" water meter Each $450.00 I 

! 4" water meter Each $490.00 

6" water meter Each $715.00 

8" water meter Each $915.00 

10" water meter Each $1,115.00 

3B 
, Water Meter Removal, Installation of New Meter and Re-installation of Existing 
' and Pro2rammin11 ofERT -Night, Weekends or City observed Holidays 

3" water meter Each $790.00 

4" water meter Each $840.00 

6" water meter Each $1,015.00 

8" water meter Each $1,315.00 

10" water meter Each $1,505.00 

4A 
Water Meter Removal, Installation of New Meter and Installation of New ERT 
and Pro2rammin2 of ERT -Normal Business Hours 

3" water meter Each $450.00 

4" water meter Each $490.00 

6" water meter . Each $715.00 

8" water meter Each $915.00 

1 0" water meter Each $1,115.00 I 

4B 
Water Meter Removal, Installation of New Meter and Installation of New ERT 

1 and Pro2:rammin2: of ERT - NiKht Weekends or City observed Holidays 

j 3" water meter Each $790.00 

4" water meter Each $840.00 

I 6" water meter Each $1,015.00 

8" water meter Each $1,315.00 

1 0" water meter Each $1,505.00 



5A 
Water Meter Removal, Installation of New Meter and Installation of Touch Pad 
on Top of Lid -Normal Business Hours 

3" water meter Each $450.00 

4" water meter Each $490.00 
I 6" water meter Each $715.00 ! 
i ! 8" water meter Each $915.00 i ' 
I 
I ! 1 0" water meter Each I $1,115.00 I 

5B 
I Water Meter Removal, InstaJJation of New Meter and Installation of New Touch 
. Pad on Top of Lid -Night, Weekends or City observed Holidays 

3" water meter Each $790.00 

4" water meter I Each I $840.00 I 

I 6" water meter Each $1,015.00 

! 8" water meter Each $1,315 .00 

! 10" water meter Each $1,505.00 

I 
6A Installation of New Touch Pad on Top of Lid -Normal Business Hours 

3'' water meter Each $95.00 

4" water meter Each $95.00 

6" water meter Each $95.00 

8" water meter Each $95.00 

1 0" water meter Each $95.00 

6B 
Installation of New Touch Pad on Top of Lid -Night, Weekends or City observed 
Holidays 

3" water meter Each $140.00 

4" water meter Each $140.00 

6" water meter Each $140.00 

8" water meter Each $140.00 

1 0" water meter Each $140.00 
' 

I 

l 7A 
Removal of Non-functioning Touch Pad and Install of New of Touch Pad on Top 
of Lid and Programming -Normal Business Hours 

I I 3" water meter Each $95.00 

! 4" water meter Each $95.00 

! 6" water meter Each $95.00 

I 8" water meter Each $95.00 
! 1 0" water meter Each $95.00 I 



7B 
Removal of Non-functioing Replacement Touch Pad on Top of Lid and 
Pro2rammin2- Night, Weekends or City observed Holidays 

3" water meter Each $140.00 

4" water meter Each $140.00 

6" water meter Each $140.00 I 

8" water meter Each $140.00 I 
i 

I i 1 0" water meter Each I $140.00 

I 

SA ! Water Meter On-Site Testing- Normal Business Hours 

3" water meter 
I 

Each $115.00 I 
I 

4" water meter Each $125.00 
I 
1 6" water meter Each $135.00 

- ·· 
8" water meter ! Each $155.00 

I 10" water meter Each $175.00 

I 

8B Water Meter On-Site Testing -Night, Weekends or City observed Holidays 

3" water meter Each $170.00 

4" water meter Each $185.00 

6" water meter Each $200.00 

8" water meter Each $230.00 

1 0" water meter Each $260.00 

9A 
Water Meter On-site Testing, Repair, Calibration and Re-Testing- Normal 
Business Hours 
3" water meter Each $205.00 

4" water meter Each $215.00 

6" water meter Each $225.00 

8" water meter Each $245.00 

1 0" water meter Each $265.00 

9B 
1 Water Meter On-site Testing, Repair, Calibration andRe-Testing -Night, 
i Weekends or City observed Holidays 

3" water meter Each $305.00 

4" water meter Each $320.00 

6" water meter Each $335.00 

8" water meter Each $395.00 

I 1 0" water meter Each $395.00 

i 
i lOA 

I Water Meter On-site Testing, Repair, Calibration, Re-Testing andRe-
! I installation of Exciting ERT- Normal Business Hours i 

! 3" water meter Each $205.00 

4" water meter Each $215.00 

6" water meter Each $225.00 

8" water meter Each $245.00 

1 0" water meter Each $265.00 I 



lOB 
Water Meter On-site Testing, Repair, Calibration, Re-Testing andRe-

I installation of Exciting ERT -Night, Weekends or City observed Holidays 

311 water meter Each $305.00 

4 11 water meter Each $320.00 

I 611 water meter Each $335.00 

811 water meter Each $365.00 
j I-· -----------------·---··------------

1 0" water meter ' Each $395.00 i 
I 

Water Meter On-site Testing, Repair, Calibration, Re-Testing andRe-

I llA installation of Exciting ERT and Re-programming of ERT - Normal Business 
1 Hours 

311 water meter Each $205.00 
' 

411 water meter I Each $215.00 i 
I 6" water meter Each $225.00 
I 

8" water meter Each $245.00 I 
1 0" water meter Each $265.00 

Water Meter On-site Testing, Repair, Calibration, Re-Testing andRe- I 

liB installation of Exciting ERT and Re-programming of ERT -Night, Weekends or ! 
City observed Holidays 
3" water meter Each $305.00 

4" water meter Each $320.00 

6" water meter Each $335.00 

8" water meter Each $365.00 

1 0" water meter Each $395.00 

12A 
Water Meter On-site Testing, Repair, Calibration, Re-Testing and Installation of 
New ERT- Normal Business Hours 

3" water meter Each $205.00 

4" water meter Each $215.00 

6" water meter Each $225.00 

8" water meter Each $245.00 

I 1 0" water meter Each $265.00 

12B 
J Water Meter On-site Testing, Repair, Calibration, Re-Testing and Installation of I 
j New ERT -Night, Weekends or City observed Holidays I 

I 

I 3" water meter Each $305.00 

4" water meter Each $320.00 

6" water meter Each $335.00 

8" water meter Each $365.00 

1 0" water meter Each $395.00 

13A 
Water Meter On-site Testing, Repair, Calibration, Re-Testing and Installation 
and Programming of New ERT- Normal Business Hours 

3" water meter I Each $205.00 

I ! 4" water meter Each $215.00 

f 6" water meter Each $220.00 

i 8" water meter Each $245.00 i 

! 1 0" water meter Each $265.00 



13B 
Water Meter On-site Testing, Repair, Calibration, Re-Testing and Installation 
and Programming of New ERT -Night, Weekends or City observed Holidays 

311 water meter Each $305.00 

4 11 water meter Each $320.00 
I 611 water meter Each $335.00 ' 
I 

811 water meter Each $365.00 --
Jl 0" water met~r Each $395.00 

I 

' 14A 
Water Meter On-Site Register Removal and Replacement with New Register-

I i Normal Business Hours 

3" water meter Each $95.00 

4 11 water meter Each $95.00 

611 water meter Each $95.00 
l 811 water meter Each $95.00 

1 0" water meter Each $95.00 

14B 
Water Meter On-Site Register Removal and Replacement with New Register-
Night, Weekends or City observed Holidays 

3" water meter Each $140.00 

4" water meter Each $140.00 

611 water meter Each $140.00 

8" water meter Each $140.00 

1 0" water meter Each $140.00 

15A 
Water Meter On-Site Register Removal and Replacement with New Register, 
Re-installation of Exciting ERT- Normal B11siness Hours 

3" water meter Each $95.00 

4" water meter Each $95.00 I 

6" water meter Each $95.00 

8" water meter Each $95.00 

1 0" water meter Each $95.00 

Water Meter On-Site Register Removal and Replacement with New Register and I 
I 

15B I 
Re-installation of Existing ERT - Night, Weekends or City observed Holidays 

' 3" water meter Each $140.00 

4" water meter Each $140.00 

6" water meter Each $140.00 

8" water meter Each $140.00 

1 0" water meter Each $140.00 ' 

I Water Meter On-Site Register Removal and Replacement with New Register, I 16A 
I Installation of New ERT- Normal Business Hours 

3" water meter Each $95.00 

4" water meter Each $95.00 

6" water meter 
I 

Each $95.00 

8" water meter Each $95.00 

! 1 0" water meter Each $95.00 



I 16B 
Water Meter On-Site Register Removal and Replacement with New Register and 
Installation of New RRT- Night, Weekends or City observed Holidays 

3" water meter Each $140.00 

4" water meter Each $140.00 

6" water meter Each $140.00 

8" water meter Each I $140.00 

10" water meter I Each $140.00 ! 

17A 
I Water Meter On-Site Register Removal and Replacement with New Register, 

I I 
Re-installation of Exciting ERT and Re-programming- Normal Business Hours 

3" water meter Each $95.00 

, 4" water meter Each ' $95.00 

6" water meter Each $95.00 

8" water meter Each I $95.00 

10" water meter Each $95.00 

Water Meter On-Site Register Removal and Replacement with New Register and I 

17B Re-installation of Existing ERT and Re-programming - Night, Weekends or City 
observed Holidays i 

I / 3" water meter Each I $140.00 

I 4'' water meter Each $140.00 I 
6" water meter Each $140.00 

8" water meter Each $140.00 

1 0" water meter Each $140.00 

18A 
Water Meter On-Site Register Removal and Replacement with New Register, 
Installation of New ERT and Programming- Normal Business Hours 

3" water meter Each $95.00 

4" water meter Each $95.00 

6" water meter Each $95.00 

I 8" water meter Each $95.00 

1 0" water meter Each $95 .00 

Water Meter On-Site Register Removal and Replacement with New Register and 
18B j Installation of New ERT and Programming - Night, Weekends or City observed 

I Holidays 
3" water meter Each $140.00 

4" water meter Each $140.00 

6" water meter Each $140.00 

8" water meter I Each $140.00 

1 0" water meter Each $140.00 

I 19A Installation and Program ERT -Normal Business Hou1's 
! ! 3" water meter Each $50.00 
' 

I I 4" water meter 
I 

Each $50.00 I 

I I 6" water meter Each $50.00 

i ! 8" water meter Each $50.00 
' 1 0" water meter Each $50.00 I 
I 



19B Installation and Program ERT- Night, Weekends or City observed Holidays 

3" water meter : Each $72.50 

' 4" water meter I Each $72.50 
I 6" water meter I Each $72.50 ! 

I 8" water meter I Each $72.50 I 

r 1 1 0" water meter Each $72.50 
I 
I I 

20A Re-Installation Existing and Re-program ERT- Normal Business Hours I 
3" water meter Each $50.00 ! 
4" water meter Each $50.00 ! 

1 6" water meter Each $50.00 I 
8" water meter Each ! $50.00 I 

I 

1 0" water meter Each l $50.00 j I 

20B 
Re-Installation of Existing and Re-program ERT -Night, Weekends or City 

! observed Holidays 
3" water meter Each $72.50 

4" water meter Each $72.50 

6" water meter Each $72.50 

8" water meter Each $72.50 

1 0" water meter Each $72.50 

21A Repair Valve -Normal Business Hours 
3" water meter Each $205.00 

4" water meter Each $255.00 

I 6" water meter Each $305.00 

8" water meter Each $305.00 

1 0" water meter Each $305.00 

21B Repair Valve- Night, Weekends or City observed Holidays 

3" water meter Each $305.00 

4" water meter Each $380.00 

6" water meter Each $455.00 

8" water meter Each $455.00 

1 0" water meter Each $455.00 
I 

22A Hourly Rate (Normal Business Hours Hour $50.00 J 
22B Hourly rate (Night, Weekends or City observed Holidays) Hour $75.00 ! 

Vendor Address Change 

If contracted vendor has a change of address for mailing payments and/or for mailing future bid solicitations, it is the vendor's 
responsibility to notify the City Procurement Officer identified with this contract and to ensure all such mailing address 
information is kept current. At least once a year, contact the Procurement Officer identified for this contract and ensure your 
current address has been entered to the City Procurement Office automated system. 

Please note that your City of Tempe contract number is WUD14-151-01. This number must appear on all receivers, invoices and 
statements. Payment will be made on a monthly basis following receipt of a monthly itemized statement. Monthly invoices must 
be segregated by City departments and mailed directly to each City customer department. Invoices must be mailed to the 
following address: City of Tempe, P.O. Box 5002, Tempe, AZ. 85280. Statements must be mailed to: City of Tempe, 

i 
I 
i 



TedS~ 
Procurement Officer 
( 480) 350-8617 

Michael Greene, CPM 
Central Services Administrator 

T H' f 0 I: r: r··. t0. '''i f l r·., I f-:_ !r-. L.. f\ ("" -., fl :·-:J r . ;- F· ~ 
IS< \ -r' . .. i l ... ~- r .·, ,, ., .... ~ r / .... ~ ...,_ :_ .. : ":' ..... \ ,,· : ... k •1,. ,...... r,a .. 

All terms and conditions of this Award Document are per the City's Solicitation Document 



EXHIBIT B 

TO 
COOPERATIVE PURCHASE AGREEMENT ADDENDUM 

BETWEEN THE CITY OF BUCKEYE 
AND 

METERING SERVICES INC. 

[Scope of Work and Fee schedule] 

Encoded Receiver Transmitter (ERT) Installation 
Contract #2016-030 

10 



BUCKEYE, AZ 

Proposal for 

Endpoint Installation 
for City of Buckeye, AZ 

September 14, 2016 

Presented by: 

MIETIEIRJNG §ER VJ[CJE§, l[NC 

515 SOUTH 48TH STREET* SUITE 108*TEMPE, AZ 85281 

(480)-894-0200*FAX (480)-731-4793 

Keri Frampton 
President 

David Frampton 
Vice-President 

Endpoint Installation for City of Buckeye 
September 14, 2016, rev 2 

Metering Services Inc. 
-~~--- South 48th Street, #108 

Tempe, AZ 85281 Page 1 of 11 



Metering Services, Inc. is pleased to submit our bid for Water Meter & Endpoint Installation to the 
City of Buckeye, Arizona. We understand the terms and conditions of this bid to be as follows: 

Approximate number of endpoints to be installed: 19,000 
Start of Work date: Oct 17, 2016 

Length of Project: 7-1/2 months 
End of Work date: June 1, 2017 

Assumptions: 

• Work is not subject to union labor or prevailing wage requirements . 

• Only Endpoints/ERTs will be replaced. These are located primarily in outside pit settings. Therefore they should 
be readily accessible and no confined space work is expected. 

• ERT's will be installed inside the box on a fiberglass stake . 

• No additional permits or licenses are expected to complete this work . 

Cit~ of Bucke~e will provide: 

• Overall project management, including issuing of work orders with locations, work to be performed, and data to be 
collected 

• Most materials for ERT installation, including the ERT, fiberglass stakes, and connectors. Metering Services, Inc . 
will provide the splice kits if required. 

• Safe access to all pits, including keys and assistance on unsafe meter installations or other special circumstances . 

• Initial customer notification, including printed materials (door hangers, etc.) 

• Provision of facilities for storage of inventory as well as for use by Contractor's office staff. Facility will include 
telecommunications and internet connection. 

• Any city requirements for permits, fees, or taxes will be the responsibility of City of Buckeye . 

Metering Services, Inc. will provide: 

• Expert and trained staff and equipment for the installation of ltron 1000W ERT as outlined in this proposal 

• Adherences to City of Buckeye' program regarding customer notification, data collection, inventory, and quality 
control. 

• Most work will be completed on standard workdays during normal business hours . 

• 24/7, weekend, and holiday scheduling and emergency response is available . 

• Adherence to the highest of industry standards for safety, quality, and environmental protection . 

Metering Services, Inc. is based in Tempe, AZ. We specialize in large and small meter installation, 
repair, and testing that is done efficiently, promptly, safely, and to the highest of industry standards 
and customer satisfaction. Our proposal includes: 

• Scope of Work, page 3 
• Pricing & Assumptions, page 5 
• Contact information & Industry Affiliations & Certifications, page 6 

• About Us, page 7 
• Safety Program, page 8 
• Quality Commitment, page 9 
• Equipment, Hiring & Driving Practices, page 10 
• Project Staff & Key Personnel, page 11 

Thank you for this opportunity to submit our proposal. 
Please contact Dave Frampton at 480-894-0200 or dave@msiaz.net with any questions. 
We look forward to working with City of Buckeye. 

Endpoint Installation for City of Buckeye 
September 14, 2016, rev 2 
Page 2 of 11 

Metering Services Inc. 
515 South 48th Street, #108 
Tempe, AZ 85281 



Metering Services, Inc. 
Scope of Work 

Metering Services, Inc. has developed a comprehensive approach for successful ERT installation. Each 
step is designed to help City of Buckeye reach the goals of: 

• No late or inaccurate reads 

• Improved Customer Relationships and Customer Satisfaction 

• On-time project completion 
The scope of work is divided into three sub-sections: 

A. Project Summary 
B. Project Management and Schedule 
c. Installation Practices 

A. Project Summar~ 
This project will cover removal of approximately 19,000 existing endpoints and replacement with new 
ITRON endpoint modules (ERTs). The project is expected to start in October 2016 and take 7.5 months. 
On Badger meters, the ERT modules are attached to encoder registers via inline connectors. For other 
meter manufacturers, additional splice kit and labor will be required. 

B .. Project Management & Schedule 

1. Kickoff & Training - A project kickoff meeting will review the overall project plan and goals. 
Personnel from the City of Buckeye and Metering Services, Inc. will be requested to attend. Exact 
details will be discussed, reviewed, and approved; including inventory control, deployment routes 
and timing, work assignments, data and communication methods and expectations, waste disposal, 
and roles and responsibilities. Training with the City of Buckeye and our employees would ensure 
that we are familiar with the requirements concerning operation policies and procedures, customer 
service, coordination of material management and inventory control. 

2. Anticipated Schedule-Metering Services will plan to install the ERTs over the course of 7-1/2 
months. Our goal is to install approximately 3,000 ERT's per month to complete the project by June 
1, 2017. 

Month Number ERTs installed Cumulative Total Installed 

Nov 2016 2,714 2,714 

Dec 2016 2,714 5,428 
Jan 2017 2,714 8,142 

Feb 2017 2,714 10,886 

Mar 2017 2,714 13,570 

April2017 2,714 16,284 
May 2017 2,716 19,000 

Endpoint Installation for City of Buckeye 
September 14, 2016, rev 2 

Metering Services Inc. 
515 South 48th Street, #108 
Tempe, AZ 85281 Page 3 of 11 



C. Installation Practices 

Following the route schedule and paperwork as provided by the City of Buckeye, 

Replacement (ERT Only}- The general steps for installation follow a three-part process 

1. Remove Existing ERT: 

• Identify any issues with existing setup, including access, dogs, bees, leaks, landscaping, lid 
type and clearance etc. Determine if replacement should continue or if issues need to be 
addressed first. 

• If issues need to be addressed, STOP WORK and document issues on paperwork for return 
at later date by City of Buckeye and/or Metering Services, Inc. 

• Verify all information on work order. 

• Remove existing endpoint. 

2. Install ERT: 

• Install new ERT module per manufacturer installation procedures. 
• Record ERT information. Note if splice kit was required. 

3. Quality Control- After installation, all ERTs will be inspected for: 

• Connection between the encoder register and ERT. The ERT will be read with a hand held 
reader to verify that the ERT ID number is correct and that the ERT is transmitting correctly. 

• Survey the property around the meter pit to ensure it is left in satisfactory condition. 

Endpoint Installation for City of Buckeye 
September 14, 2016, rev 2 
Page 4 of 11 

Metering Services Inc. 
515 South 48th Street, #108 
Tempe, AZ 85281 



Pricing1 

Pricing is provided in the following table. Any relevant assumptions are listed below. 

Description Quantitl Unit Price Extended Price 

City of Buckeye 

ERT installation, 3/4" & 1" (BAI 19,000 $15.00 $285,000 

Total $285,000 

Additional Pricing 

ERT instal lation requiring splice kit (labor & materials), 3/4" & 1" As required $25.00/splice 

Replace Lid when rep lacing ERT 16AI As required $1o.oo I lid 

Drill lid and insert ITRON ERT Antenna As required $2o.oo I lid 

Hourly Rate for additiona l services as required 1151 As required $50.00 I hour 

STOP WORK/Unab le to Service Location As required $7.50 I location 

Additional Pridnc Totat not to exceed $3f.4000 

Total Contract Amount $315,000 
1Pricing is based on Contract Award Notice with the City of Tempe, RFP 15-151. 

Assumptions: 
City of Buckeye wiiiQrovide: 

• Overall project management, including issuing of work orders with locations, work to be performed, and data to be 
collected 

• Most materials for ERT installation, including the ERT, fiberglass stakes, and connectors. Metering Services, Inc . 
will provide the splice kits if required. 

• Safe access to all pits, including keys and assistance on unsafe meter installations or other special circumstances . 

• Initial customer notification, including printed materials (door hangers, etc.) 

• Provision of facilities for storage of inventory as well as for use by Contractor's office staff. Facility will include 
telecommunications and internet connection. 

• Any city requirements for permits, fees, or taxes will be the responsibility of City of Buckeye . 

Metering Services, Inc. wiiiQrovide: 

• Expert and trained staff and equipment for the installation of ltron 1000W ERT as outlined in this proposal 

• Adherences to City of Buckeye' program regarding customer notification, data collection, inventory, and quality 
control. 

• Most work will be completed on during normal business hours . 

• Adherence to the highest of industry standards for safety, quality, and environmental protection . 

Endpoint Installation for City of Buckeye 
September 14, 2016, rev 2 
Page 5 of 11 

Metering Services Inc. 
515 South 48th Street, #108 
Tempe. AZ 85281 



Metering Services, Inc. 
Contact Information 

Home Office address: Metering Services Inc. 
515 S 48th St, #108 
Tempe, AZ 85281 

Telephone number: (480) 894-0200 

Cell phone number: (480) 223-7941 
Fax number: (480) 731-4793 

E-mail address: dave@msiaz.net 

Company/Firm website: www.msiaz.net 

Metering Services, Inc. 
Industry Certifications and Affiliations 

• Member ofthe American Water Works Association, AWWA 

• Member of the Arizona Water Associations 

• ADEQ certifications 

o Grade 2 for distribution and collection, OP020339, Small meter project manager 

Grade 1 certification for distribution, OP033039, Vice-president 

• Arizona Registrar of Contractor's License: ROC194106, ROC091856 

• State of Arizona Business License: 07-358883-L 

• City of Buckeye Business License: 1031 

• Backflow Certification Licenses: 03-02117, 03-01979, 03-02169, 03-02241 

• Proper levels of liability and worker's compensation insurance. Additional information available 

on request. 

• ISNetWorld Safety: 400-170115 

• PICS/Avetta: 100525 

• Confined-Space Entry Certifications: large meter technicians 

Endpoint Installation for City of Buckeye 
September 14, 2016, rev 2 
Page 6 of 11 

Metering Services Inc. 
515 South 48th Street. #108 
Tempe, AZ 85281 



Metering Services, Inc. 
About us: 

Metering Services, Inc. specializes in water-industry technical services and has been actively involved in 
numerous meter projects throughout the Southwest, primarily in Arizona, since 1982. The corporate 
office for Metering Services, Inc. is located in Tempe, AZ. 

Metering Services, Inc. is a SBA 8(m) Woman-Owned Small Business; Keri Frampton is President. 
Metering Services, Inc. is managed by Dave Frampton. The Tempe office is staffed with four 
administrative personnel who are available to assist Monday through Friday from 6:30a.m.-4:30p.m. 
Metering Services, Inc.'s field technicians are trained and certified to test, calibrate, install and retrofit 
water meters and backflow assemblies. Our crews work around the clock to meet the needs of our 
customers in the event that water service is disrupted. 

Metering Services, Inc. has the equipment and knowledge to assist with replacing outdated meters. Our 
fleet includes a heavy-duty truck equipped with a crane, cut-off saws, torches and other equipment 
necessary to replace large water meters. Metering Services, Inc. crews have received training from all 
major meter companies and It ron. Our trained and experienced crews have replaced thousands of 
large and small meters. 

Dave Frampton and his staff have worked on both small (5/8" to 2") and large water meter (3" to 10") 
projects over the past 30 years throughout the Phoenix Valley, the state of Arizona and California. Dave 
understands the working conditions in the area. Dave has also developed a relationship with the meter 
manufacturers and local suppliers. Utilities that have contracted Metering Services, Inc. include: 

• Arizona: Liberty Utilities, Tempe, Phoenix, Gilbert, Avondale, Tucson, Metro Water 
in Tucson, Goodyear, Prescott, Youngtown, Sun City, San Luis, EPCOR, Chandler, 
Scottsdale, and Gila Bend 

• California: Idyllwild, Yuba City, Holtville, CA-American Water 

Most recently we have completed warranty repair work for ITRON, servicing over 5,000 endpoints 
throughout the state of Arizona. 

Additionally, all Metering Services, Inc. personnel receive comprehensive health & safety training, to 
ensure the safety of our employees, City of Buckeye employees, Arizona residents, and the 
environment. All meter replacements will be warrantied against leaks for a period of one year. 

Endpoint Installation for City of Buckeye 
September 14, 2016, rev 2 
Page 7 of 11 

Metering Services Inc. 
515 South 48th Street, #108 
Tempe, AZ 85281 



Metering Services, Inc. W 
Safety Program ~ 

Metering Services, Inc. is committed to providing a healthy and safe work environment for our 
employees and the employees and residents of the cities we serve. Metering Services, Inc. trains to 
and follows a comprehensive health and safety policy that incorporates safety into all levels- from 
project planning to project execution. Our safety program incorporates OSHA and Arizona Division 
of Occupational Safety and Health (ADOSH) requirements. We believe that safety is the 
responsibility of every employee and prove our commitment to safety through a written health and 
safety policy that is managed by our Safety Coordinator. 

Training: Metering Services, Inc. also provides comprehensive and documented safety training to 
our employees, depending upon their job description. All employees receive Basic Safety Training 
which includes a review of Metering Services, Inc. Health & Safety Policy, employee safety 
responsibilities, the disciplinary policy, incident investigation, emergency action plan, Hazardous 
Communication, First-Aid and blood-borne pathogens training, and fire prevention and response. 

Additional training is provided to our field work employees, including (but not limited to); Personal 
Protective Equipment, including respiratory protection; Driving & Vehicle Safety; Hand & Portable 
Power Tool Safety; Ladder Safety; Lock-out/Tag-Out; and Welding/Cutting/Hot Work Safety. 

Since large meter replacements typically require work in utility vaults, we provide additional 
training, equipment, and testing to ensure the safety of our employees in confined spaces. Our 
large meter installation crews consist of at least three technicians that are confined entry certified, 
as required by OSHA. 

Environmental Management: Metering Services, Inc. is committed to protecting the environment 
and our sources of clean water. We follow a comprehensive environmental management program 
that incorporates water conservation, education, recycling, and environmental protection. We train 
to and follow standards as defined by the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) and the Arizona 
Department of Environmental Quality (ADEQ) with regards to lead-free materials and hazardous 
waste. Our employees hold ADEQ certifications for distribution and collection. 

Third-Party Safety Accreditation: Metering Services, Inc. has been a member of ISNetworld since 
October 2010 (member number 400-170115) and PICS (member number 100525). Both ISNetworld 
and PICS provide on-line, centralized compliance data including insurance certificates, OSHA forms, 
EMR letters, and documentation of our health and safety programs and training. 

Endpoint Installation for City of Buckeye 
September 14, 2016, rev 2 
Page 8 of 11 

Metering Services Inc. 
515 South 48th Street, #108 
Tempe, AZ 85281 



Metering Services, Inc. 
Quality Commitment 

Metering Services, Inc. is committed to the highest industry standards of quality control and customer 
satisfaction for large and small meter change-out and repair. We believe that quality is the 
responsibility of every employee and use the following metrics and continuously improve our processes 
to ensure our customers are satisfied with the value and quality of the services we provide. 

On-Time, On-Schedule & On-Budget Meter Installation & Repair: Metering Services, Inc. understands 
the value of fresh, safe, healthy water. We are committed to working with our customer to ensure that 
interruptions in the water supply are minimized. To significantly reduce impacts to both schedule and 
cost, Metering Services, Inc. provides: 

• flexible scheduling that allows shutdowns to be done at the customer's convenience, 

• 24-hour emergency response. 
• Project personnel for work order dispatching, tracking, billing, and communication 

Properly Installed & Calibrated Meters: Our goal is 100% matching between AMR/electronic vs. 
register reads. Metering Services, Inc. uses trained crews that follow standardized procedures with 
built-in quality assurance to ensure proper and safe meter installation or repair time-after-time. 

Leak & Problem-free Operation of Meters: As part of our standard operating procedures, Metering 
Services, Inc. Quality Control inspects each meter after installation to survey for leaks and other quality 
assurance items in order to insure the meter achieves AWWA standards. 

In addition, all meter replacements are warrantied against leaks for a period of one year. 

Accurate & Timely Information: For each meter and/or ERT, Metering Services, Inc. can provide the 
meter read, location, make, model, size, meter number, conditions at the meter site, and date of work. 

Improved Customer Satisfaction & Customer Relations: Metering Services, Inc.'s customer service 
philosophy is to provide exceptional customer service with a high level of customer satisfaction for City 
of Buckeye and their customers. Metering Services, Inc. will provide: 

• Clear communication during customer notification (using printed materials supplied by City of 
Buckeye) and scheduling. 

• Restoration of the site to pre-existing conditions, if necessary. 

• 24/7 customer relation and complaint response 
• Prompt completion of investigation orders. 

Endpoint Installation for City of Buckeye 
September 14, 2016, rev 2 
Page 9 of 11 

Metering Services Inc. 
_,,~ •• J South 48th Street, #108 

Tempe, AZ 85281 



Metering Services, Inc. 
Equipment 

Metering Services, Inc. already has all of the tools and equipment required for small and large 
meter water testing, calibration, repair, and replacement. These tools and equipment include: 

• Trucks with utility beds and cranes. All Metering Services, Inc. vehicles have appropriate 
signage. 

• Small meter test bench and portable large meter test bench, 

• Personal Protective Equipment (PPE, hard hats, gloves, glasses, etc.) confined-space safety 
equipment (tripod, ladders, air quality monitor), fire extinguishers, and traffic safety 
equipment (safety cones, reflective vests, etc.) 

• Various hand and power tools, including, but not limited to, cutting torches, grinders, pumps, 
shovels, etc. 

• Vacuum pump and air blowers to dry-out flooded meter boxes 

• Valve keys 

• Box lifter 

• Generator 

In addition, all Metering Services, Inc. field employees are provided with branded, company uniform 
shirts and have (or have access to) a cell phone. 

Metering Services, Inc. will also use the handhelds equipped with endpoint programming software as 
provided by City of Buckeye. We will be responsible for repairs of the equipment beyond normal wear 
and tear. 

Metering Services, Inc. 
Hiring & Driving Practices 

Metering Services, Inc. utilizes E-Verify to confirm the employment eligibility of every new employee. 
Some employees are also screened through HireRight. Metering Services, Inc. supports a drug-free work 
environment and prohibits the possession, use, and/or being under the influence of alcohol or illegal 
drugs while at work. Drug testing is part ofthe hiring process for new employees. 

All employees responsible for driving a company vehicle are subject to having their driving record 
reviewed annually. Reviews include: accidents and violations, public complaints, excessive vehicle 
maintenance or vehicle abuse. Only drivers with acceptable driving records will be permitted to drive a 
company vehicle. 

If an employee responsible for driving a company vehicle has an unacceptable driving record, the 
following actions will be considered: one-year probation, reassignment to a non-driving position, 
termination of employment. 

Endpoint Installation for City of Buckeye 
September 14, 2016, rev 2 
Page 10 of 11 

Metering Services Inc. 
SIS South 48th Street, #lOB 
Tempe, AZ 85281 



Metering Services, Inc. 
Project Staff & Key Personnel 

Dave Frampton: Vice-President and owner of Metering Services Inc. Responsible for numerous meter projects 
across Arizona over the past 30 years. Was responsible for managing the field technicians, which installed and 
retrofitted meters in the initial Phoenix AMR Project. He will be involved in all aspects of the project. He holds a 
Grade 1 ADEQ certification in distribution. 

Wes McBride: Has 31 years of experience in all aspects of water distribution and wastewater collection. He 
holds an ADEQ grade 2 certification in distribution and collection . Was a meter read and AMR technician of a 
5000 unit AMR pilot program for the City ofTempe as well as a 1700 large meter replacement project also with 
Tempe. 

Dan Julian: Has 25 years of experience in the water and wastewater industry, 10 years of that with Metering 
Services, Inc. Bachelor of Science in Mechanical Engineering from the University of Missouri. Highly involved in 
all phases of fieldwork for the Phoenix AMR Program. Has been the project manager for multiple AMR meter 
projects, including City of Phoenix, City of Goodyear and City of Prescott. Dan is certified and trained in confined 
space entry. 

Angel Hermosillo: Has been working in the water and wastewater industry with Metering Services, Inc. for five 
years. He has supervised crews responsible for small and large water meter testing, calibration, repairs, 
replacements and installations. Angel worked with the crew for the Phoenix AMR project. Angel is certified and 
trained in confined space entry. 

Luis Hermosillo: Has been with Metering Services, Inc. for four years. He has been involved with crews 
responsible for small and large water meter testing, calibration, repairs, replacements and installations. Luis is 
certified and trained in confined space entry. 

AI Ferguson: Has been with Metering Services, Inc. since 2014 with 32 years of experience in the semi-conductor 
industry. AI is experienced replacing small meters and ERTS. 

Luis Olmedo: Has been working in the water industry with Metering Services, Inc. for six year. He worked with 
the crew for the Phoenix AMR project. He has been involved with crews responsible for small and large water 
meter testing, calibration, repairs, replacements and installations. Luis is certified in confined space entry. 

Chase Frampton: Has been with Metering Services, Inc. since 2013. Bachelors of Science from BYU. Interned 
with crews responsible for small and large water meter testing, calibration, repairs, replacements and 
installations with both Metering Services, Inc. and in Albuquerque, New Mexico. Chase is a certified backflow 
technician (03-02117) and is certified and trained in confined space entry. 

Kevin Moreno: Has been with Metering Services, Inc sine 2014. Kevin is experienced replacing small meters and 
ERTs as well as large meter testing. He is confined space certified. 

Gina Lallak: Has been with Metering Services, Inc. since 2015 .. She is Backflow Division Manager and Office 
Manager. Responsible for customer service, accounts payable/billing, day-to-day office operations, and 
submitting paperwork to cities to ensure water service is not disrupted. She is a certified notary public. 

Angela Elting: Has been with Metering Services, Inc. since 2013, with fifteen years of experience in semi
conductor manufacturing. Bachelors of Science from GMI-Kettering. She is the Safety Coordinator and office 
administrator. Responsible for safety systems, documentation and training, customer service, and backflow 
division scheduling. 

Endpoint Installation for City of Buckeye 
September 14, 2016, rev 2 
Page 11 of 11 

Metering Services Inc. 
515 South 48th Street, #108 
Tempe, AZ 85281 



 
   

5F 
5F    

 
 

 
 

 
 

  

5F     
  

 
 

 

5F  
5F  



MEETING DATE: 
DATE PREPARED: 
STAFF LIAISON: 

DEPARTMENT: 

CITY OF BUCKEYE 
COUNCIL ACTION REPORT 

(You may add additional text by double clicking next to the text box or drop down menu) 

October 4, 2016 AGENDA ITEM: ~6r'-
July 28, 2016 DISTRICT NO.: ALL 
Nancy Love, HR Director DIRECTOR APPROVAL: NLL}LH 
Larry Hall, Police Chief 
Human Resources FINANCE APPROVAL: LD ~ 
Police Department 

W1ll not bo ad dod l'illhoul both approvals 

ACTION I MOTION: (This language identifies the formal motion to be made by Council) 

~ 
BUCKEYE. AZ 

Council to consider and if advisable approve the reclassification of the CALEA (Commission on Accreditation for Law 
Enforcement Agencies) Accreditation Coordinator to CALEA Accreditation Manager, outside the stated 
reclassification timeframes. 

D WORKSHOP D SPECIAL 0 CONSENT D NON-CONSENT D TABLED D PUBLIC HEARING 

RELEVANT COUNCIL GOAL: 
GOAL 5: Responsive and Accountable Government and Effective Public Services 

SUMMARY 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: 
The City of Buckeye Police Department has been working tirelessly to meet the stringent requirements to become 
one of the select few police departments, in the United States, to demonstrate their commitment to excellence in law 
enforcement and receive the prestigious Commission on Accreditation for Law Enforcement Agencies (CALEA) 
award. 

To assist in this process, council approved a position in the FY 2014-2015 budget. The department hired an 
experienced law enforcement professional to fill the CALEA Accreditation Coordinator position. While the initial 
phase of the process is winding, and the department waits to receive notification of receiving the accreditation, the 
real work begins for the Accreditation staff person. Maintaining and updating current comprehensive policies and 
directives, as well as preparedness programs and numerous other ongoing accreditation requirements take the level 
of work to a new level. 

Our current Coordinator exceeds the experience and qualification necessary to strengthen our program and ensure 
our agency is constantly meeting and exceeding the requirements of the accreditation. As a CALEA Accreditation 
Manager, the position will be required to research, develop and implement cutting edge law enforcement policies, 
standards and program which can limit our liability and risk exposure as the department demonstrates internationally 
recognized standards for law enforcement excellence. 

Human Resources staff, along with the Police Chief have reviewed the job description, work functions and 
incumbents qualifications and experience and supports this reclassification. 

Reclassification was not implemented in July due to an administrative oversight. 



I 
-; 

i 
-· 

~ 
BUCKEYE, AZ 

BENEFITS: 
Receiving and maintaining CALEA accreditation provides the citizens of Buckeye and those who visit our community 
with the knowledge and comfort of knowing our police department operates under the highest ethical and 
professional standards in all areas, from crime prevention and service delivery, to community involvement and 
management practices, to name just a few. 

FUTURE ACTION: Council and staff; does this need to be communicated internally/externally? 
Reclassify the CALEA Accreditation Coordinator, grade 28 to CALEA Accreditation Manager, grade 31 effective 
September 25, 2016. 

FINANCIAL IMPACT STATEMENT: Must be completed before submission 
No financial impact as the pay increase for the incumbent will be absorbed through salary savings 

CURRENT FISCAL YEAR TOTAL COST Click here to enter text. 

D BUDGETED D UNBUDGETED FISCAL YEAR BUDGET (check one) FN: Click here to enter text. 

FUND I DEPARTMENT (GL#): Click here to enter text. 

ATTACHMENTS: "ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AVAILABLE IN THE OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK 

None 



 
   

5G
 

5G
     

 
 

 
 

 
 

  

5G
      

  
 

 
 

5G
   

5G
   



MEETING DATE: 
DATE PREPARED: 
STAFF LIAISON: 
DEPARTMENT: 

CITY OF BUCKEYE 
COUNCIL ACTION REPORT 

(You may add additional text by double clicking next to the text box or drop down menu) 

October 4, 2016 AGENDA ITEM: ··'"\.!. •-,.,:_: 

September?, 2016 DISTRICT NO.: ALL 
Lucinda Aja DIRECTOR APPROVAL: LA 
City Clerk FINANCE APPROVAL: N/A 

·•, . 
,{I ·"l <'" 

W1llnolllo added 1'/llhoul both approvals 

ACTION I MOTION: (This language identifies the formal motion to be made by Council) 

~ 
nUCKEYE, AZ 

Council to take action on Resolution No. 63-16 approving the Winter Holiday schedule and cancellation of the 
regularly scheduled Council meetings for November 15, 2016 and December 20, 2016. 

D WORKSHOP D SPECIAL ~ CONSENT D NON-CONSENT D TABLED D PUBLIC HEARING 

SUMMARY 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: 
Buckeye City Code, Chapter 2-4-1, authorizes the cancellation of regular meetings when appropriate, by majority 
vote of the City Council. The cancellation will be posted legally, with ample time for the public to plan for the 
cancellation. 

BENEFITS: 
If for any reason, action is required on an item prior to the next regularly scheduled Council meeting, a Special 
Council meeting will be scheduled accordingly. A Special Council Meeting is scheduled for Monday November 28, 
2016 for the Canvass of the General Election Vote and any other business requiring action. 

FUTURE ACTION: Council and staff; does this need to be communicated internal/ylexternally? 
The meeting cancellation will be posted online, at City Hall, and staff has been notified. 

FINANCIAL IMPACT STATEMENT: None 

ATTACHMENTS: '*ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AVAILABLE IN THE OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK 

Resolution No. 63-16 



RESOLUTION NO. 63-16 

A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF BUCKEYE, ARIZONA, APPROVING A HOLIDAY COUNCIL 
MEETING SCHEDULE BY CANCELLING THE REGULAR CITY 
COUNCIL MEETINGS SCHEDULED FOR NOVEMBER 15, 2016 AND 
DECEMBER 20, 2016 AND HOLDING ONE COUNCIL MEETING IN 
THE MONTHS OF NOVEMBER AND DECEMBER. 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
BUCKEYE, ARIZONA, as follows: 

WHEREAS, Chapter 2, Article 2-4, Section 2-4-1 of the Buckeye City Code allows the 
cancellation of council meetings by a majority Council vote; and 

WHEREAS, Council desires to have only one regularly scheduled meeting in the months 
ofNovember and December. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City of Buckeye Council meetings 
scheduled for November 15,2016 and December 20,2016 are hereby cancelled. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Mayor and City Council of the City of Buckeye, 
Arizona, this 4th day of October, 2016. 

Jackie A. Meek, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Lucinda J. Aja, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

City Attorney 

SBS:SBS 2771259.1 9/8/2016 



 
   

7A
 

7A
 

 
7A

 
 

7A
 

 
7A

 
 



 

 
 

CITY OF BUCKEYE 
COUNCIL ACTION REPORT 

(You may add additional text by double clicking next to the text box or drop down menu) 
MEETING DATE:  October 4, 2016 AGENDA ITEM:  7A. 

DATE PREPARED: September 26, 2016 DISTRICT NO.:  ALL  

STAFF LIAISON:  Len Becker DIRECTOR APPROVAL: LB 

DEPARTMENT:                Economic Development FINANCE APPROVAL: LDP 
         Will not be added without both approvals   

 

 
ACTION / MOTION: (This language identifies the formal motion to be made by Council) 

Council to take action on allocating up to and not to exceed $150,000 from the undesignated fund balance of 
the 6.25 monies vested in ordinance 31-12 

 

☐ WORKSHOP ☐ SPECIAL  ☐   CONSENT  ☒ NON-CONSENT  ☐ TABLED  ☐ PUBLIC HEARING 

 
RELEVANT COUNCIL GOAL: 
GOAL 2: Enhanced Economic Well-Being and Vitality 
GOAL 1: Fiscal Wellness and Financial Flexibility and Accountability 
 

SUMMARY 

 
PROJECT DESCRIPTION:  
Request council approval for the City Manager and or designee to spend up to and not to exceed $150,000 from the 
undesignated fund balance remaining in the FY 16-17 6.25 monies (vested in ordinance 31-12).  This request is to 
allow staff to outsource project management and specific tasks in order to facilitate an extraordinary review of permits 
and approvals needed on behalf of the Cardinal IG project.  These expedited fees are in addition to those monies 
allocated in the Development Agreement and resolution 50-16 from June 7, 2016   As standard procedure for large 
economic development projects such as Cardinal IG, City staff is recommending the use of these unallocated funds 
in order to keep the project on track and on time.   Utilizing these funds as they are intended in the ordinance and in 
addition to the Development Agreement and resolution 50-16 dated June 7, 2016 of an amount not to exceed $1.8 
Million for the purchase of approximately 10 acres for the a City owned and operated regional water campus and 
needed offsite improvements along Apache Road will in no way exceed 49% of the value of the project to the City.  
Since this is the largest such project in decades (and larger dollar amounts), staff wanted to be fully transparent with 
council on allocating these funds for expediting this project. 
 

 
BENEFITS: 
Creation of 100 new jobs, major corporate presence, new 250,000 square foot Cardinal IG facility, $40 million in 
capital investment in Buckeye, and direct benefit of approximately $4.8 Million to the City over 20 years .   
 

 
FUTURE ACTION: Staff will provide details of monies spent and project updates as per councils directive 
 
 

 
FINANCIAL IMPACT STATEMENT: Must be completed before submission 
No impact on general fund or general fund contingency.  There is currently $500,000 of undesignated funds 
approved as part of the overall FY 16-17 6.25 funding.  By utilizing up to $150,000 a balance of approximately 
$350,000 will remain undesignated and for further consideration as warranted for other applicable projects.   
 



 

 
 

 
CURRENT FISCAL YEAR TOTAL COST      TBD 
 

☒  BUDGETED ☐  UNBUDGETED FISCAL YEAR BUDGET (check one) F/Y: 16/17 

   
FUND / DEPARTMENT (GL#): 122 – Economic 

Development 
 

 
ATTACHMENTS: **ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AVAILABLE IN THE OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK 

Attached is ordinance 31-12 
 



CAPTION HEADING 

DO NOT REMOVE 

Official Records of Maricopa County 
Recorder Helen Purcell 

20130250697,03/19/2013 
04:13,002393-8-1-1--,N 

This is part of the official document. 

ORDINANCE No. 31-12- Relating to Transaction Privilege Tax 



.,--..,. 

ORDINANCE NO. 31-12 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE MAYOR AND TOWN COUNCIL OF THE 
TOWN OF BUCKEYE, ARIZONA, RELATING TO TRANSACTION 
PRIVILEGE TAX; DESIGNATING AND ALLOCATING A PORTION OF 
THE REVENUE RECEIVED FROM THE STATE OF ARIZONA 
DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE FROM TRANSACTION PRIVILEGE 
TAXES FOR ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PURPOSES; PROVIDING 
DEFINITIONS AND PROCEDURES FOR THAT PORTION OF THE 
TRANSACTION PRIVILEGE TAX ALLOCATED AND DESIGNATED AS 
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUNDS; AND ACKNOWLEDGING, 
AUTHORIZING AND RATIFYING THE PLEDGE OF EXCISE TAXES 
FOR FINANCE PURPOSES IN ORDER TO ACHIEVE HIGHER DEBT 
RATINGS RESULTING IN LOWER DEBT SERVICE COSTS TO THE 
TOWN; REPEALING ORDINANCE NO. 23:.10 EFFECTIVE OCTOBER 1, 
2012; REPEALING ORDINANCE NO. 26-10 EFFECTIVE OCTOBER 1, 
2012; REPEALING ORDINANCE NO. 28-10 EFFECTIVE OCTOBER 1, 
2012; REPEALING ORDINANCE NO. 35-10 EFFECTIVE OCTOBER 1, 
2012. 

WHEREAS, the Mayor and Council of the Town of Buckeye (the "Town Council") 
adopted Ordinance No. 23-10 on June 14, 2010 relating' to';· among other things, a temporary 
increase in the tax rate for transaction privilege taxes for certain specific business activities and 
relating to the designation of the· additional revenue from the tax increase to be used for public 
safety services as set forth in Ordinance No. 23-10; 

WHEREAS, the Town Council adopted Ordinance No. 26-10 on September 21, 2010 
wherein Town Council, among other things, (i) clarified and affinned the· transaction privilege 
tax rates to be levied on certain specific business activities conducted within the Town of 
Buckeye, and (ii) set the additional tax rate in Ordinance No. 26-10 to terminate June 30, 2014, 
and (iii) designated and allocated a portion of the revenue received from the State of Arizona 
Department of Revenue from the transaction privilege taxes for economic development purposes, 
all as set forth in Ordinance No. 26-1 0; 

WHEREAS, the Town Council adopted Ordinance No. 28-10 on September 21, 2010 
relating to the definitions and uses of the Economic Development Funds in accordance with the 
requirements of Ordinance No. 26-10; 

WHEREAS, with the exception of the transaction privilege tax rate levied on residential 
occupancy and on rental, leasing, and licensing for use of real property, the Town Council desires 
to make permanent the transaction privilege tax increase currently set to tenninate June 30, 2014; 

WHEREAS, the Town Council desires to clarify and affinn the transaction privilege tax 
rates to be levied on certain specific business activities conducted within the Town of Buckeye; 

WHEREAS, to assist in the creation or retention of jobs or to otherwise improve or 
enhance the economic welfare of the residents of the Town of Buckeye, the Town Council 

SBS:sbs 1709996.2 511412012 



desires to designate and allocate a portion of the revenue received from the State of Arizona 
Department of Revenue from the transaction privilege taxes for economic development purposes; 

WHEREAS, the Town Council adopted Ordinance No. 35-10 on November 16, 2010 to 
clearly state its intent to allow the pledging and liening of its transaction privilege taxes and, 
through Ordinance No. 35-10 acknowledged, authorized and ratified the pledge of excise taxes 
for finance purposes in order for the Town to achieve higher debt ratings resulting in lower debt 
service costs to the Town; 

WHEREAS, notwithstanding any allocation or designation to a specific purpose, the 
Town Council desires to clarify and affirm that transaction privilege tax revenues will be 
available at any time to pledge or lien as security for and serve as a source of payment for any 
bond, obligation, lease, purchase agreement, trust agreement or other contract or agreement; 

WHEREAS, the pledge by the Town of its transaction privilege taxes is a common and 
widely used form of municipal finance; 

WHEREAS, as a r~sult of the pledge of its transaction privilege taxes the Town is able to 
obtain better ratings of its finance instruments from national rating agencies, which higher ratings 
result in lower interest costs and lower debt service costs; 

WHEREAS, the Town has previously pledged its transaction privilege taxes in 
.r---- connection with past capital financings and intends to do so in the future; 

WHEREAS, the Town desires to clearly state its intent to allow the pledging and liening 
of its transaction privilege taxes through the adoption of this Ordinance, notwithstanding any 
terms or provisions of any other ordinance, resolution or agreement of the Town; and 

WHEREAS, effective October 1, 2012, the Town Council desires to repeal Ordinance 
No. 23-10, Ordinance No. 26~ 10, Ordinance No. 28~ 10, and Ordinance No. 35-10. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE 
TOWN OF BUCKEYE, ARIZONA, as follows: 

Section 1. The foregoing recitals are incorporated as if fully set forth herein. 

Section 2. The current transaction privilege tax rates, and the transaction privilege tax 
rates effective as of October 1, 2012 for the Town ofBuckeye and the specific business activities 
on which the transaction privilege tax rates are to be levied are as set forth in Exhibit A attached 
hereto and incorporated herein by this reference. 

Section -3. Subject to the following provisions of this Section 3, six and one~quarter 
percent (6.25%) of the revenue currently received from the State of Arizona Department of 
Revenue and the revenue received from the State of Arizona Department of Revenue on or after 
July 1, 2012 from the transaction privilege taxes levied as approved in Section 2 and Exhibit A 
of this Ordinance may be designated and allocated as Economic Development Funds. For Fiscal 
Year 2012-2013 and all fiscal years thereafter, such Economic Development Funds may be used 

SBS:sbs 1709996.2 5/14/2012 2 



for economic development purposes and for economic development projects as defined by 
Ordinance of the Town Council as may be amended from time to time. The revenue received 
from the State of Arizona Department of Revenue from the transaction privilege taxes levied as 
approved in Section 2 and Exhibit A of this Ordinance that may be designated and allocated as 
Economic Development Funds shall be limited to six and one-quarter percent (6.25%) of the 
revenues that are received from the first two percent (2%) transaction privilege tax levied on the 
business activities set forth on Exhibit A attached hereto, EXCEPT telecommunication services. 
Any designation and allocation of transaction privilege tax revenue received as Economic 
Deve!opment Funds shall be subject to budget requirements and Town Council approval. 

Section 4. For the purposes of this Ordinance, "Economic Development Fund(sY' shall 
mean only those funds received and held by the Town pursuant to Section 3 of this Ordinance, as 
such Section may be amended from time to time. Economic Development Funds are public 
monies and shall be segregated from other monies of the Town. Nothing contained herein shall 
prevent or prohibit the Town from pledging, encumbering or granting a security interest in all or 
part of the Town's transaction privilege taxes, including but not limited to, Economic 
Development Funds, for any public purpose. 

Section 5. Economic Development Funds shall be used for public purposes as pennitted 
by law and this Ordinance and may be paid, spent, allocated, loaned, granted, or otherwise used 
by the Town Council, in its sole and absolute discretion, for Economic Development Purposes 
for areas located within or benefitting the annexed Buckeye Municipal Planning Area (the 

.---. "Buckeye MP A"). 

Section 6. For purposes of this Ordinance, Economic Development Projects shall mean 
any construction, acquisition, planned expenditure or other activity related to or accomplishing a 
specific Economic Development Purpose. 

Section 7. For purposes of this Ordinance, Economic Development Purposes shall mean 
those public purposes as determined by the Town Council from time to time, in its sole and 
absolute discretion, which enhance the general health, safety and welfare of the Buckeye MP A, 
inciuding, but not limited to, the following: 

(a) Qualitative Economic Development Projects; 

(b) .Enhanced Town services; 

(c) Elimination or removal of nuisances, dilapidated buildings or facilities; 

(d) Enhanced or additional parking, lighting, pedestrian walkways, 
landscaping, open spaces or streetscapes; 

(e) Theme or public signage and restoration or improving building facades 
needed to accomplish a public purpose such as to eliminate slum or blight conditions; 

(f) Improving public infrastructure, including, but not limited to, water and 
sewer systems and streets; 

SBS:sbs 1709996.2 S/14/20 12 3 



(g) Relocation of utilities; 

(h) Marketing and other professional services focusing on economic, 
commercial, employment and recreational activities or opportunities all of which accomplish a 
public purpose; 

(i) Acquisition of land or other interests in property necessary for Economic 
Development Projects; 

G) Retention of professional services or personnel related to Economic 
Development Projects; and 

(k) Such other lawful expenditures related to enhancing economic 
development in the Buckeye MP A. 

Section 8. The Town Manager, or authorized designee, shall establish application 
guidelines and procedures and shall prepare application forms to be utilized by the Town or any 
person or entity applying for Economic Development Funds. 

Section 9. The Town Manager may submit to the Town Council, on the Town's behalf, 
requests for Economic Development Funds for the payment of the reasonable costs of one or 

~.. more Economic Development Projects which will be directly managed, controlled, supervised or 
performed by the Town. 

Section 10. Requests by a party other than the Town Manager for Economic 
Development Funds shall be submitted in writing to the Town Manager, or authorized designee, 
and shall be in substantial compliance with the requirements of the applic.ation guidelines and 
procedures established by the Town. The Town Manager or authorized designee shall review 
such requests and, upon the Town Manager's determination that the written application is in 
substantial compliance with the Town requirements, will forward a reconunendation for approval 
or rejection to the Town Council. The Town Council may approve, reject or modify, in its sole 
and absolute discretion, any request for Economic Development Funds. 

Section 11. The Town Manager, or authorized designee, may submit proposed Economic 
Development Projects that further the purpose of this Ordinance through the annual budget 
process and/or other times as necessary. 

Section 12. Notwithstanding any tenns or provisions of any ordinance, resolution or 
agreement of the Town of Buckeye, or any appropriation, allocation, designation or commitment 
of the Town's transaction privilege taxes, the Town acting through the Town Manager, the Town 
Finance Department or their designees, may pledge, encumber or grant an interest in all or part 
of the Town's transaction privilege taxes and other revenues included in the definition of "excise 
taxes" in the applicable finance documents, including but not limited to, State shared sales and 
income taxes and State revenue sharing collected and allocated or apportioned fines, forfeitures, 
license and permit fees, franchise fees, other transaction privilege, excise and business taxes, bed 

SBS:sbs 1709996.2 S/14/2012 4 



and rental taxes, as security for payment of any bond, obligation, lease, purchase agreement, trust 
agreement or other contract or agreement.· · 

Section 13. Any pledge, encumbrance or grant of security interest of the Town's excise 
tax made, including but not limited to the Town's Excise Tax Revenue Refunding Obligation, 
Series 2010 and three loans from the Greater Arizona Development Authority, shall constitute a 
first lien on such excise taxes. 

Section 14. The Town Council, on September 20, 2011, adopted Ordinance No. 30-11, 
which among other things, adopted the Town of Buckeye Tax Code (the "Tax Code") and, 
through Ordinance· No. 30-11, the Tax Code was inserted into the Town Code of the Town of 
Buckeye, Arizona (the "Town Code") as a new Chapter 13, Tax Code .. The intent of inserting 
the new Chapter 13, Tax Code, into the Town Code was to renumber the tax code provisions 
contained "in another chapter of the Town Code; there was no intent to set or change transaction 
privilege tax rates in adopting Chapter 13 or to create any conflict or inconsistencies with the· 
transaction privilege tax rates adopted in Ordinance No. 26-10 on September 21, 2010. 
Therefore, the Town Council hereby ratifies and confirms, up to October 1, 2012, those 
transaction privilege tax rates adopted by Town Council in Ordinance No. 26-10. 

Section 15. Ordinance No. 23-10 is repealed in its entirety effective October 1, 2012. 

Section 16. Ordinance No. 26-10 is repealed in its entirety effective October 1, 2012. 

Section 17. Ordinance No. 28-10 is repealed in its entirety effective October 1, 2012. 

Section 18. Ordinance No. 35-10 is repealed in its entirety effective October 1, 2012. 

Section 19. If any provision of this Ordinance is for any reason held by any court of 
competent jurisdiction to be unenforceable, such provision of portion hereof shall b~ deemed 
separate, distinct, and independent of all other provisions and such holding shall not affect the 
validity of the remaining portions·ofthis Ordinance. 

Section 20. All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with the provisions of this 
Ordinance are hereby repealed. 

PASSE]) AND ADOPTED by the Town Council ofthe Town of Buckeye, Arizona, this 
4th day of June, 2012. 

[SIGNATURES APPEAR ON FOLLOWING PAGE] 

SBS:sbs 1709996.2 5/14/2012 5 



ATTEST: 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

kkwcw.~ 
·Scott W. Ruby, ToWllAOey 

SBS:sbs 1709996.2 S/14/20 12 6 



EXHIBIT A 
IQ 

ORDINANCE NO. 31-12 

[Table setting forth transaction privilege tax rates for the Town of Buckeye and the specific 
business activities on which the tax rates are to be levied are on file with the Town Clerk.] 

SBS:sbs 1709996.2 5/14/2012 7 



\ 
I 

I 

Section 

13-405 

13-410 

13-415 

13-416. 

13-417 

13-420 

13-425 

13-427 

13-430 

13-432 

13-435 

13-440 

13-444 

13-445 

13-450 

13-455 

13-460 

13-470 

13-475 

13-480 

) 
TOWN OF BUCKEYE TRANSACTION PRIVILEGE TAX TABLE (Exhibit "A") 

Business Activities Current Tax Rate 1 

Advertising. 3% 

Amusements, exhibitions, and similar activities. 3% 

Construction contracting: construction contractors. 3% 

Construction contracting: speculative builders. 3% 

Construction contracting: owner-builders who are not speculative builders. 3% 

Feed at wholesale. 3% 

Job _Q_rinting. 3% 

Manufactured buildings. 3% 

Timbering and other extraction. 3% 

Mining. 3% 

Publishing and periodiCals distribution. 3% 

Rental occupancy. 3% 

Hotels. 3% 

Rental, leasing, and licensing for use of real property. 3% 

Rental, leasing and licensing for use of tangible personal property. 3% 

Restaurants and Bars. 3% 

Retail sales: measure of tax; burden of proof; exclusions. 3% 

Telecommunication services. 4% 

Transporting for hire. 3% 

Utility services. . 3% 

. Tax Rate 
Effective 

10/01/2012 1 

3% 

3% 

3% 

3% 
-· 

3% 

3% 

3% 

3% 

3% 

3% 

3% 

2% 

3% 

2% 

3% 

3% 

3% 

4% 

3% 

3% 
- -

1 The revenue currently received, and received on or after July 1, 2012, from the State of Arizona Department of Revenue from the transaction 
privilege taxes levied as approved in Section 2 and Exhibit A of this Ordinance that may be designated and allocated as Economic Development 
Funds shall be limited to six and one-quarter percent (6.25%) of the revenues that are received from the first two percent (2%) transaction privilege 
tax levied on the business activities set forth on this Table EXCEPT telecommunication services. Any designation and allocation of transaction 
privilege tax revenue received as Economic Development Funds shall be subject to budget requirements and Town Council approval. (For exact 
text, see Ordinance No. 31-12 adopted June-4, 2012.) 

) 

_. 

' i 

1712326_3.XLS 



 
   

7B
 

7B
 

 
7B

 
 

7B
 

 
7B

 
 



 

 
 

CITY OF BUCKEYE 
COUNCIL ACTION REPORT 

(You may add additional text by double clicking next to the text box or drop down menu) 
MEETING DATE:  4 October 2016 AGENDA ITEM:  7B. 

DATE PREPARED: 13 September 2016 DISTRICT NO.:  2  

STAFF LIAISON:  Scott W. Lowe, PE, CEM DIRECTOR APPROVAL: SWL 

DEPARTMENT:                Public Works Department FINANCE APPROVAL: N/A 
         Will not be added without both approvals   

 

 
ACTION / MOTION: (This language identifies the formal motion to be made by Council) 

Council to take action on approval of that certain First Amendment to Agreement, in substantially the form, between 
the Buckeye Pollution Control Corporation ("BPCC") and Allied Waste Industries (Arizona), Inc. ("Allied") for the 
purpose of the expansion of the Southwest Regional Landfill through the acquisition of adjacent 374.57 acres of 
Arizona State Land Department ("ASLD") property for an amount not to exceed $3 million to be paid by Allied through 
the BPCC (collectively, the "Amendment"). 
 

☐ WORKSHOP ☐ SPECIAL  ☐   CONSENT  ☒ NON-CONSENT  ☐ TABLED  ☐ PUBLIC HEARING 

 
RELEVANT COUNCIL GOAL: 
GOAL 4: Adequate, Well-Maintained and Well-Planned Public Infrastructure 
GOAL 5: Responsive and Accountable Government and Effective Public Services 
 

SUMMARY 

 
PROJECT DESCRIPTION:  
On September 20, 1994, the BPCC and Allied entered into an Agreement (the "Agreement") for the general purpose 
of establishing and operating a regional solid waste disposal facility within the corporate limits of the City of Buckeye, 
which facility is currently operating and is commonly known as the Southwest Regional Landfill.  In the Agreement, it 
was contemplated that an expansion of the landfill would occur at a future date by the acquisition of additional 
property in order to significantly extend its operational life as a regional solid waste disposal facility.  Buckeye and 
Allied have now identified suitable additional property in the vicinity of the Southwest Regional Landfill and wish to 
amend the Agreement to reflect their intent with respect to the acquisition, development and operation of the 
additional property as part of the Southwest Regional Landfill.  BPCC has approved this amendment at a special 
meeting held on the 27th of September 2016. 
 

 
BENEFITS: 
The Agreement intended that the landfill have a fifty year life.  BPCC and Allied agreed that at some point additional 
property would need to be acquired in order to maintain such fifty year life.  Without such additional property the fifty 
year life would be impossible. Approval of the Amendment allows that life span provision to be a reality.  The 
acquisition of the additional property ensures that the landfill will have a lifespan to December 31, 2066, providing the 
City of Buckeye landfill capability.  According to the Amendment, Allied will be responsible for all acquisition costs for 
the property and related closing, legal and administrative costs. 
 

 
FUTURE ACTION: Council and staff; does this need to be communicated internally/externally? 
Acquisition of the additional property from ASLD through public auction, Annexation and Zoning of property to reflect 
landfill operations, amendment of existing landfill permit with ADEQ. 
 

 



 

 
 

FINANCIAL IMPACT STATEMENT: Must be completed before submission 
No financial impact on the City of Buckeye as the amendment requires Allied to budget for the expenses of the 
acquisition. 
 

 
CURRENT FISCAL YEAR TOTAL COST      $2,948,977.95 
 

☐  BUDGETED ☒  UNBUDGETED FISCAL YEAR BUDGET (check one) F/Y: 2016-2017 

   
FUND / DEPARTMENT (GL#): Click here to enter text. 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS: **ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AVAILABLE IN THE OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK 

1st Amendment to Agreement 
Landfill Expansion Aerial Map 



WHEN RECORDED RETURN TO: 

Stephen W. Anderson 
Gammage & Burnham 
2 North Centra l Avenue, 151

h Floor 
Phoenix, Arizona 85004 

FIRST AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT 

THIS FIRST AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT ("First Amendment") is made and 
entered into th is of , 2016 (the "Effective Date"), by and among THE 
BUCKEYE POLLUTION CONTROL CORPORATION, an Arizona corporation formed pursuant 
to Arizona Revised Statutes ("ARS") ARS §35-801, et seq. (hereinafter called the "BPCC"), 
ALLIED WASTE INDUSTRIES (ARIZONA), INC., an Arizona corporation (hereinafter called 
"ALLIED"), and the CITY OF BUCKEYE, an Arizona municipal corporation (hereinafter called 
"BUCKEYE") (the BPCC, ALLIED, and BUCKEYE are hereinafter sometimes referred to sing ly 
as a "Party" and collectively as the "Parties"), for the purposes and consideration set forth 
below. 

RECITALS: 

A. On September 20, 1994, the Parties entered into an Agreement (hereinafter 
called the "Agreement") for the general purpose of establish ing and operating a regional solid 
waste disposal facility within the corporate limits of BUCKEYE, which faci lity is currently 
operating and is commonly known as the Southwest Regional Landfill (hereinafter cal led the 
"Existing Facility"), a copy of which Agreement is attached hereto as Exhibit A. 

B. In Section 1 (b) of the Agreement, it is contemplated that an expansion of the 
Existing Facility by the acqu isition of Additional Property may be necessary for purposes of 
expanding the Existing Facility in order to significantly extend its operational life as a reg ional 
so lid waste disposal faci li ty. 

C. The Parties have now identified suitable Additional Property in the vicinity of the 
Existing Facility and wish to amend the Agreement to reflect their intent with respect to the 
acquisition, development and operation of the Additional Property as part of the Existing Facility. 

NOW, THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of 
which are hereby acknowledged, the Parties agree as follows: 

COVENANTS AND AGREEMENTS 

1. Incorporation of Recitals: Definitions. The foregoing recitals are hereby 
incorporated into this First Amendment as though fu lly restated herein. Capita lized terms used 
in this First Amendment will have the same meanings as set forth in the Agreement, except as 
otherwise specified. 

2. Affirmation of Agreement. The Parties hereby affirm all provisions of the 
Agreement except as modified by the provisions herein . 

5932.4.1036377 .2 9/7/2016 



3. Identification of Additional Property. Section 1 (b) of the Agreement 
contemplates the identification and acquisition of Additional Property in the vicinity of the 
Existing Facility for the purpose of expanding the Existing Facility in order to significantly extend 
its operational life as a regional solid waste disposal facility. The Parties have identified 
satisfactory Additional Property that they wish to acquire and develop as part of the Existing 
Facility pursuant to the terms of the Agreement, which Additional Property contains 
approximately 347.57 acres of land and is owned by the Arizona State Land Department 
(hereinafter called the The Additional Property is more particularly described by legal 
description attached hereto and made a part hereof as Exhibit B (for purposes of this First 
Amendment, the "Additional The Parties acknowledge that nominal variances in 
the acreage and legal description may occur between the time of this First Amendment and the 
ASLD auction (as hereinafter described). The Parties agree that compliance with this First 
Amendment satisfies and extinguishes any obligation each of the Parties may have pursuant to 
Section 1 (b) of the Agreement "to ensure that the facility has an operational life of at least fifty 
(50) years." 

4. Acquisition of Additional Property. In accordance with the terms of 
Section 1 (b) of the Agreement, the Parties have mutually prepared and submitted an application 
to the ASLD to acquire the Additional Property (hereinafter called the "Application"), a copy of 
which Application is attached hereto and made a part hereof as Exhibit C. The Parties intend to 
continue the acquisition process of the Additional Property in accordance with the terms of 
Section 1 (b) of the Agreement, any other relevant provisions of the Agreement and the 
Application, and specifically further agree as follows: 

(a) The Parties 
acknowledge that the ASLD is required by law to independently appraise the Additional 
Property and then dispose of it at public auction (the The Parties, therefore, 
acknowledge that at the time of this First Amendment, neither the appraised value of nor 
the minimum opening bid for the Additional Property has yet been established by the 
ASLD. By separate confidential agreement to be agreed upon within ninety (90) days of 
issuance of the ASLD appraisal (the "Confidential Auction Agreement"), the Parties 
will establish and agree upon a maximum amount above which they will not bid for the 
purchase of the Additional Property at the Auction (hereinafter called the "Maximum Bid 
Amount") and the procedures to be employed at the Auction. This Maximum Bid 
Amount for the Additional Property must be set confidentially between the Parties in 
order to preserve the ability of the Parties to bid effectively in the Auction. 

(b) Duration of the ASLD Disposition and Auction Process. The Parties 
further acknowledge that the parameters of the ASLD appraisal and Auction process can 
be lengthy, and are, to a substantial extent, beyond the control of the Parties. The 
Parties, therefore, agree that Section 28U) of the Agreement establishing that time is of 
the essence for all aspects of the Agreement does not apply to the acquisition process of 
the Additional Property from the ASLD, which commenced from the submittal of the 
Application to the ASLD and shall continue through the completion of the Auction by the 
ASLD and closing upon the Additional Property if BPCC is the successful bidder of the 
Additional Property at the conclusion of the Auction. The Parties agree to cooperate 
with one another in good faith during the Auction and to diligently pursue acquisition of 
the Additional Property subject to the terms of this First Amendment. 

(c) The Parties agree that BPCC will 
be the bidding Party at the Auction, but the Parties further acknowledge that because the 

5932.4.1036377.2 2 9/7/2016 



by law to of Additional public auction, it is 
that an unrelated third party could the Additional Property the 

Auction. In such event, none of the Parties shall deemed at fault or incur liability 
or responsibility whatsoever under the Agreement or this First Amendment as a result 
acquisition of the Additional Property by any such third party. The same will be true if 
the ASLD, in its discretion, chooses not to dispose of the Additional Property for any 
reason. 

5. Escrow of ASLD Auction Funds. Within fifteen (15) business days after 
the Effective Date (the Funds Deadline"), ALLIED shall open an escrow account 
with Escrow Agent (defined below) and deposit funds (hereinafter called the 
Funds") into such escrow account for BPCC to use for bidding at the Auction. The amount of 
the Escrowed Funds shall be at least the minimum opening bid established by the ASLD 
pursuant to Section 4(a) of this First Amendment; provided, however, that if such minimum 
opening bid is not established by the ASLD by the Escrowed Funds Deadline, then the amount 
of the Escrowed Funds shall be $2,948,977.95 (Two Million Nine Hundred Forty-Eight 
Thousand Nine Hundred Seventy-Seven and 95/100 Dollars) (hereinafter called the "Minimum 

nt"). Should said minimum opening bid established by the ASLD be in exces,s of the 
then Escrowed Funds, then ALLIED shall promptly deliver to Escrow Agent sufficient funds to 
match the minimum opening bid established by the ASLD, which will thereafter be referred to as 
the Escrowed Funds. In ALLIED's sole discretion, the Escrowed Funds may be placed into an 
interest-bearing account with all interest accruing to the benefit of ALLIED and with all costs of 
such interest-bearing account being borne by ALLIED. Should the advertised date of the 
Auction be postponed for more than ninety (90) days, ALLI may withdraw the Escrowed 
Funds from the escrow account, but replacement funds (in at least the Minimum Bid Amount) 
shall be re-deposited with Escrow Agent at least thirty (30) days prior to the re-scheduled date 
for the Auction; and such funds shall be deemed to be the Escrowed Funds. Prior to the 
Auction, ALLIED will arrange for Escrow Agent to deliver to BPCC a certified check payable to 
the ASLD in the Minimum Bid Amount. BPCC will use such certified funds solely for qualifying 
to bid at the Auction. After the Auction, the Escrowed Funds shall be distributed as follows: 

(a) Should BPCC be the successful bidder at the Auction, the certified check 
will be tendered to the ASLD as payment (partial or full) for the Additional Property. 
Should BPCC's successful bid at the Auction be in excess of the certified check of the 
Minimum Bid Amount, but less than the Maximum Bid Amount, then ALLIED shall 
promptly deliver to Escrow Agent sufficient funds to pay the balance due to the ASLD for 
the successful bid. The Parties shall thereafter cooperate so that the funds for the 
balance due are timely delivered to the ASLD in whatever form the ASLD might then 
require. Any funds remaining in escrow after such final payment to the ASLD will, 
together with any interest accrued thereon, be immediately released to ALLIED by 
Escrow Agent without any further notice or instruction. 

(b) Should BPCC not be the successful bidder at the Auction, shall 
promptly deliver the certified check back to Escrow Agent for re-deposit into the escrow 
account and ALLIED shall be entitled to have all of the Escrowed Funds, together with 
any interest accrued thereon, immediately released to it by Escrow Agent upon 
ALLIED's sole instruction. 

5932.4.1036377.2 3 9/7/2016 



No Party shall direct Escrow Agent to take any action whatsoever with 
Funds contrary to the above provisions. 

to the Escrowed 

The Parties acknowledge that the provisions of this Section 5 anticipate a requirement that any 
bidder at the Auction must appear at the Auction with certified funds in the Minimum Bid 
Amount. If the terms of the Auction are otherwise, the Parties shall cooperate so that BPCC is 
able to successfully bid at the Auction up to the agreed upon Maximum Bid Amount for the 
Additional Property. 

6. 

(a) Reliance; Liability; No Implied Covenants. Escrow Agent may rely 
on, and shall not be liable for acting or refraining from acting in accordance with, any written 
notice, instruction, request or other document furnished to it hereunder or pursuant hereto and 
believed by it to have been signed or presented by the proper Party or Parties. Escrow Agent 
shall be responsible for holding, investing and disbursing the Escrowed Funds pursuant to this 
First Amendment; provided, however, that in no event shall Escrow Agent be liable for any lost 
profits, lost savings or other special, exemplary, consequential or incidental damages in excess 
of Escrow Agent's fee hereunder and provided further, that Escrow Agent shall have no liability 
for any loss arising from any cause beyond its control, including, but not limited to, the 
following: (a) acts of God and force majeure, including, without limitation, war (whether or not 
declared or existing), revolution, insurrection, riot, civil commotion, accident, fire, explosion, 
stoppage of labor, strikes and other differences with employees; (b) the act, failure or neglect of 
any Party hereto; (c) any delay, error, omission or default of any mail, courier, telegraph, cable 
or wireless agency or operator; or (d) the acts or edicts of any government or governmental 
agency or other group or entity exercising governmental powers. Escrow Agent is not 
responsible or liable in any manner whatsoever for the sufficiency, correctness, genuineness or 
validity of the subject matter of this First Amendment or any part hereof or for the transaction or 
transactions requiring or underlying the execution of this First Amendment, the form or 
execution hereof or for the identity or authority of any person either (i) executing this First 
Amendment or (ii) depositing the Escrowed Funds. No implied covenants (including the 
covenant of good faith and fair dealing), responsibilities, duties, obligations or liabilities shall be 
interpreted into this First Amendment with regard to Escrow Agent. 

(b) Right of Interpleader. Should any controversy arise involving the 
parties hereto or any of them or any other person, firm or entity with respect to the Escrowed 
Funds, or if Escrow Agent should be in doubt as to what action to take, Escrow Agent shall have 
the right, but not the obligation, either to (a) withhold delivery of the Escrowed Funds until the 
controversy is resolved, the conflicting demands are withdrawn or its doubt is resolved or (b) 
institute a petition for interpleader in any court of competent jurisdiction within Maricopa County, 
Arizona, to determine the rights of the Parties hereto. In the event Escrow Agent is a party to 
any dispute, Escrow Agent shall have the additional right to refer such controversy to binding 
arbitration. Should a petition for interpleader be instituted, or should Escrow Agent be 
threatened with litigation or become involved in litigation or binding arbitration in any manner 
whatsoever in connection with this First Amendment or the Escrowed Funds, ALLIED hereby 
agrees to reimburse Escrow Agent for its reasonable attorney's fees and any and all other 
reasonable expenses, losses, costs and damages incurred by Escrow Agent in connection with 
or resulting from such threatened or actual litigation or arbitration prior to any disbursement 
hereunder. 

5932.4.1036377.2 4 9/7/7.016 



(c) ALLIED hereby agrees to indemnify and defend 
Escrow Agent, its officers, directors, partners, employees and agents (each an "Indemnified 

against, and hold each Indemnified Party harmless from, any and all losses, liabilities 
and expenses, including, but not limited to, reasonable fees and expenses of in house or 
outside counsel, court costs, damages and claims, costs of investigation, litigation and 
arbitration, tax liability (other than for income taxes on fees earned hereunder) and loss on 
investments suffered or incurred by any Indemnified Party in connection with or arising from or 
out of (i) the execution, delivery or performance of this First Amendment or (ii) the compliance or 
attempted compliance of any Indemnified Party with any instruction or direction upon which 
Escrow Agent is authorized to rely under this First Amendment, except to the extent that any 
such loss, liability or expense may result from the willful misconduct or negligence of such 
Indemnified Party. It is the express intent of ALLIED to indemnify each of the Indemnified 
Parties for, and hold them harmless against, such Party's own negligent acts or omissions. 

7. Buffer Zone. Section 1 (c) of the Agreement governs the establishment of 
a 100 foot buffer area surrounding the Existing Facility. The Parties acknowledge that the 
Additional Property contains a large powerline easement running through the Additional 
Property generally along a north/south alignment. The Parties agree that any establishment or 
conveyance of a 100 foot buffer area within the Additional Property must respect the existence 
of this powerline easement, and that the Parties will cooperate with one another to adjust the 
buffer area as necessary to accommodate this powerline easement. The Parties further agree 
that, to the extent additional easements or other property rights are discovered between now 
and the closing upon the Additional Property, as the case may be, they will also cooperate to 
address and accommodate those easements or other property rights. BPCC and BUCKEYE 
acknowledge that such accommodations may include, but are not limited to, conveyance of the 
100 foot buffer area subject to any such pre-existing rights. 

8. Term. Section 22(a) of the Agreement establishes a sixty (60) year term 
for the Agreement, and Section 22(b) of the Agreement establishes a right to extend such term 
by ALLIED. The Parties hereby agree that if BPCC is the successful bidder at the ASLD auction 
of the Additional Property, the term of the Agreement shall be extended until December 31, 
2106. 

9. Notice. Section 28(a) of the Agreement establishes notice provisions 
under the Agreement. The Parties hereby agree to update the notice provisions as follows: 

TO BPCC: 

The Buckeye Pollution Control Corporation 
Of the City of Buckeye, Arizona 
City of Buckeye 
P.O. Box 157 
Buckeye, AZ 85326 

TO BUCKEYE: 

City Manager 
City of Buckeye 
P.O. Box 157 
Buckeye, AZ 85326 

5932.4.1036377.2 5 

to: 

Barbara U. Pashkowski 
Gust Rosenfeld PLC 
One East Washington, Suite 1600 
Phoenix, AZ 85004-2553 

to: 

Shiela B. Schmidt 
Gust Rosenfeld PLC 
One East Washington, Suite 1600 
Phoenix, AZ 85004-2553 

9/7/2016 



TO ALLIED: 

Allied Waste Industries (Arizona), Inc. 
24427 South Highway 85 
Buckeye, Arizona 85326 
Attention: General Manager 

Allied Waste Industries (Arizona), Inc. 
18500 North Allied Way 
Phoenix, Arizona 85054 
Attention: General Counsel 

Manjula Vaz 
Gammage & Burnham 
2 North Central Avenue, 15th Floor 
Phoenix, Arizona 85004 

David A. Reed, Esq. 
Spotts Fain, P.C. 
411 East Franklin Street, Suite 600 
Richmond, Virginia 23219 

10. ALLIED shall indemnify, protect, defend and hold harmless BPCC and 
BUCKEYE and their respective directors, members, council members, managers, officers, 
employees, agents, consultants and representatives from and against any and all liabilities, 
liens, losses, rights, demands, penalties, damages, expenses, causes of action, suits, fees, 
claims, fines, judgments, awards, injuries, sanctions, deficiencies, settlement payments, 
corrective action costs, and other costs (including, but not limited to, reasonable attorneys' fees, 
costs of investigations and litigation and any violations, penalties, forfeiture or otherwise under 
ARS, Title 37) arising from, relating to or associated with the Auction discussed herein or this 
First Amendment, except to the extent such claims or suits arise out of or are based upon acts 
or omissions by BUCKEYE or BPCC or their directors, officers, servants, employees, agents or 
contractors. 

[Signature Pages Follow] 

5932.4.1036377.2 6 9/7/2016 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this First Amendment to be 
duly executed and approved as of the day and year first above written. 

THE BUCKEYE 
an Arizona corporation 

By: 

~-----' 
President 

STATE OF ARIZONA ) 
) ss 

COUNTY OF MARICOPA ) 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this __ day of---,~~::-:--::-::-' 
2016, by President of THE BUCKEYE 
CONTROL an Arizona corporation, for and on behalf of said corporation. 

My Commission expires: 

5932.4.1036377.2 7 9/7/2016 



By: 
Name: _________________ __ 

Title: 

STATE OF ARIZONA ) 
) ss 

COUNTY OF MARICOPA ) 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this 

~~~~~ 2016, by------------
IN for and on 

said corporation. 

Notary Public 
My Commission expires: 

5932.4.1036377.2 9/7/2016 



an Arizona 

By: 

By: 
Lucinda Aja, Clerk 

By: 
Shiela 

) 
) ss 

COUNTY MARICOPA ) 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of , 
2016, by JACKIE MECK, Mayor of the CITY BUCKEYE, an Arizona municipal corporation, 
for and on behalf of said corporation. 

Public 
My Commission expires: 

5932.4.1035377.2 9 9/7/2016 



Agreed and as to Sections 5 and 6 only. 

"Escrow Agent" 

TITLE & an 
Arizona limited liability company, 

By: 
Frank W. Busch, Ill, manager 

5932.4.1036377.2 10 9/7/2016 



5932.4.1036377.2 

EXHIBIT 

Copy of Agreement 

attached} 

11 9/7/2016 



TH1S AGREEMENT is mad($- and entered imo this dily of 

Sept~mber between THE BUCKEYE POLLUTlON CONTROL 

COSiPORATIO an Arizona formed pursuam to A.R..S. § 35·80 T. ~-

fter called the , AlLIED WASTE (ARIZ , tNC" an 

Chereinatter called "ALLIED''). and the TOWN BUC ar. Arjzona municipal 

corpcrstion (hereinafter 

below. 

"BUCKEYE"), for the purposes and consid€ratfon set forth 

controlling, 

The BPCC is an ArizonJ;J corporsticm lhat was formed tor the purpose o! 

• s bating, stodng and dis posing of solid waste end other pollutants 

contaminants in the the Town of ye, in Maricopa County, Arizona. 

8. ALUED is an c onsts~ ot 

on, t:ansportation, mana and disposai of solid waste. ALUED's parent 

company opennes solid WB!He tnanagemen~ systems in selectee! r:1arkets throughout the 

Uni\ed StstGS and possesses experience and expcn:ise r:-, the deveioprr:ent. opennion :?Jnd 

rnanagBm~nt of soiid waste I f acitities. 

C. f.. steering commi~!M ci elec~sd ar.d senior c;!ppoint{'!d ofticials 

repn~sen\ing srx municipalities and Maricopa Coumy h~s d1rected .and approved a study to 

icient.lfy a location lor a regional sefid wasre disposal ractllty to serve the southwest 

of tr1e Phoenix metrcpoliran area. This commiHes. logether with .\ln adjunct advisory 

committe~, has setec~: a general location south o~ BUCKEYE, wl';i:::h i~ known a:::> "5~te G." 

D. BUCKEYE has b!:len a pan:icipent in tt,e selec;:1on o~ tnt location lor a 

onal . and g et1er t IJ v coficvrs in ;he sele c rion of on a rea in the 



of Site for such <J The si 1e is located a seven miles south 

BUCKEYE's m limits and BUCKEY~ ensure that ~ita is y sited, 

deve!o 

E. On or abcwt April 20, 1993, the BPCC, BUCKEYE' and ALLIED entered 

into an providing the joint acquisition oi real property wtthin or in 'the vldnity 

ot Site G and the su artd of a solid waste disposal 

facilfty. Said was the(oah:e( amended on two by the 

Jn ME'}rC!J, 1994, ALLIED purchased real property lo~ated 

approximau:ly one mile sou~h of the southerly boundary of Site G and COIItoir.ing 

approximately 305 acres. AlllED's cor~sul~ants have investigated this real property and have 

the parties that the real y Is suita for the and a 

soJid waste dispOs;;JI facility. 

paragra 

entered jnto 

which 

Because of the acquisition ot the real in the 

other in circumst~nces which havt< 

ir Aprif 20, 1993 agreement, the desire to ent!;!r into a new 

and <JII amendments and prior 

NOW, THEREf for good and valua consideration. ths rece1pt and 

y of which is hereby acknowledged. the p.arties agree as follows: 

1. SlTE ACQUlSlTlON. 

The w this ent acknowledge t!>a: AlL! has 

I:!CQUi£ed approximately 30o acres of re<Jl property ill an unincorporated portion ot 

County (tile ''Propen'('}. The legal descripuon of the Prop!;!rty is a 

"A" and herein ;e!er-encc. approval 

as Exhibil 

th~;J BPCC of th<l> 



. Pfopen; y as the s1te of solid waste shall convey the Propefty to the 

the pa 

free and ci!lar of any c:I<J 

!b) The 

the 

h .. ;rther agree to initiate 

property ln the vicinity of the 

) acceptab!e to BUCKEYE, BPCC. and ALUE'D, which is also 

sufficient to re and of wastes. The Additional 

by 

may 

consist of land acquired from the United States Bureau of Land Management, the of 

Adzona or private land, or any combination thereof. The Additional Property shdll be 

from to time as may be necessary to ensure that ~he tacirity has an operational life of at 

least fifty (50) years. Jn the avent mu~ually acceptable Additional Property is it sharr 

be acquired by the BPCC to !he tBrms and condh~ons ol this AlllED shall 

BPCC in connection wirl"l the of and shsll pay aU cost!l 

and e.xpensss a with the , but no< Jimjted to, eny appr.\3 fees 

arising the prep<lfa ti on of an sta<ement 01 an 

as~essmerrc if any. the a of 

necessary, governmento I lor of the facility, the Additional 

be considered p<:Jt( of \he Property <md its use shaH to aii ot the terms and 

conditions set forth herein nxcepl as may be specificatJ}' stared ott''lerwise in 

pOttias, 

by the 

(c) Followrng approval ol the uss of rhe 

disposalfadlitv by rha Arizona Depanmr;mt of Environmental Ollality (''AOEO"'· the 8?CC shall 

convey to BUCKEYE a strip of land 100 feel fn width around rhe perimater ot tr.« Property for 

a buTter between the tacility and adjacent propeny, which mev bQ used as BUCKEYE dS<ems 

a BUCKEYE: shall ALUED reaSOfl.:lbte access !0 the buifer area for the 

purpose of moniror w , roadways and other 



EO's operation of the faclli y; d, however, the butler 

a rea sh.alt not be u:sed for the or I ol any waste. BUCKEYF: shalf no: 

, limit or access to the In a manner unreasonably 

with or ALLIED's operation ol the facHity. In the event Is 

which i$ with the rty, BUCK E shall (econvey to the BPCC portion of 

foot buffer area which is no around the of the . In 

return, the SPCC shall convey to 8\JCKEVE a of rand 100 feet in w around the new 

{d) ln the event that tht: Ptopeny, or any Addi~ional Property, Js not 

for the rec:eip~ and dispoMl of solid waste, BUCKEYE and BPCC will t€Convey aoy 

portion of the or Add~tlorm! y to ALUED by S Warranty Deed within a 

reasonable Of time. 

2. The S?CC may issue to finance 

~he of ionai , Federal Ol' lar.d or to finance .aJ ny ?spec t of thrs 

upon the request of ALL! . In such event. the bonds sh:;JI; be i in an amoum 

deemed nec~ssary by the rs and consulrants of the with necessary inpu~ by 

engineers and consultants tor AlLED, for ( 1 t 'the Sf>CC to purchase Additional Propeny; 12) 

mimbun:.ement to ALliED of r:€cessary and reasonable fees fo, prot«ssionsJ services and 

application 1ees incurred by ALLit:D to obtain and other regu;t;!tory approvais; t3l 

expenses of B?CC 1or right·oi-way and easement applications artd impr-ovemenu: for 

and egress, including anomey fees. costs. engineetir.g and title company 

oi the SPCC tor construcrion of an office and m;,im12nance bt..;ilding, including nacess<HY u<i!;ty 

hookups; r5} expenses and incurred by BPCC i,'"l connec!ion with issuance of bonds 

mgoU<Jtions and operarior~s through ~-"lc dare of rhe sale of the 

other rt:~sonable s agreed to by the B?CC as refJsone.ble and necessary. 



Th"' B?CC y e}ec1 to sell the bonds ei'ther ic sale or a 

saie, as it deems ap In U1!l: event th~t the 8PCC elects to seH the bonds i'lt 

, ALLI!::D shaH the 

advance written consent ol the 

In such event, rhe t~ums and 

investment bankers sha~l be 

or arrange lor thetr se persons with the 

and BUCKEYE, which may be withheld ior any reason. 

of bonds and selection of bond counsel and 

y agreed upon the BPCC tO 

issuance, subject to such approv.al lrom BUCKEYE as may b~ requfred by law. 

spedficarly agree that and BPCC shall have no 

obligations o1 any type whatsoever regarding ~he repayment of any iand acquisijtion costs and 

other expenses advanced or paid by ALLJED under this Agreement if bol')ds are not issued or 

are una to be issued, and lhat In no event shan have any obligatkms whatsoever 

for repayment of any bonds issued by B:PCC, ALLI:E'O hofd harmress and 

BUCK and BPCC &om any demands or suits ou~ of or to the 

re ol any bonds issued by the BPCC the of or 

to finance devel(;,pmenr of tr,e facility. In tlddition, ALLIED's parent corpora Al!ie d Waste 

industries, Inc., a Delaware corporation, shall execure a guanmtee of fepayment Of any bonds 

issued, whelher sold iH a ptJblic or pdvate sale, in :;uch toon as shall be deemed appropriate 

by bond counsel 

3. 

by the 

The solid was;e disposa! facility sh;;d! be 

de signed and constructed by ALLIED. <H its sole expens~. H"'i conformance with the laws 

of r.he Ur.iled States ;;~nd the St2He of Arizona, .and any rules and regulations adop~ed 

thereunder, iflclvding. without !imiuHfon, .oil AJEO rules and regulations 

and cons:ruction of solid waste I a cih1ies, and any subseQuent 

For the purpose of de .an operation the 

one or more ring or € firms, who shalt 

the 

thereto. 

ALLiED shafl 

appr 



. 11le SPCC 

shall be indc 

however,' 

adve1se 

and 

vicinity of 

scs 

BUCKEYE ch :shall nm be w 

conuactors ALLiED and undttr ALLISO's 

cooperate with the and BUC 

to the BUCKEYE area, and to e0svre that the 

in a manner thl:lt minimizes 

E. BUCKEYE. and tha BPCC hereby 

as the lead engineering firm fot the initial 

and the BPCC here by approve such firm. 

is 

All onsuh~ms 

and contr of; 

to min~mize 

4. ALLIED shall be 

tor obtaining atl permits and other regulatory approvals that may be required for the on 

of a waste facifity on the Property. Such include. but are not 

timired to, an and a ne<mit for a soHd waste 

and not than 180 after ALLJED 

conveyance of the 

tion for such 

ALUED to C. In addition, ALLIED SMil the BPCC 

in obtaining any zoning and land use approvals that may be required for the op<:mltion of the 

facility, All costs and expense~ ted with obtaining permits and other regula tory 

approvcds for the operation of the facility st1211! be borne by ALUED. 

5. BPCC shall be responsible for and .shall obtain 

and improve as deemed necessary by BUCKEYE. anv easBmems and dghts-oi-way th<H may 

be required tO provide ingress egress to the facility. To the extent 

the Lacil~ty, ingress and egress sh~JH be in a manner that mini 

. in designing 

s the necessi1 y of 

utilizing pubHc s~ree!s and highways within developed areas of BUCKl:YE. ALUED shall 

present ll proposed access plan lor the facilitY to BUCKEYE and the tor their mview; 

BUCKEYE and the I h.ave the 30 



. tn !~le event BUCKEYE aM the BPCC make any ions, ALLIED shall t<}ke all 

reasonable steps o 

6. 

other instrument 

ALLrED for the 

with the 

te the basis jm the 

on the 

the the BPCC shall 

and operation of solid waste 

by the ADEQ, togltlther with such 

of a deed or 

to 

in a nee 

uses 

necessary or <Jpprop(iate by in cormecdon therewi\!l, on the terms .and cond~trons set 

forth in this Agreement ~or on. such other tetms and conditions as may be agreed by 

ln the event Additional Property is acquired end conveyed to the such 

Additional shaiJ be rmmedtately included in and M .to the by an 

amendment to the lease. 

The m its sole discretion, may elect to tease the to 

with ~he oithe The maMet of ALLIED in separate parcels 

~ransfer shall be consistent for aH If the 13PCC elects to do so. each shalf be 

selected by AlUED in sccordance wi1.!1 thB plan tfH~ ADEQ for the 

facility and shafl contain not than 160 acrss. In addidon. the BPCC Md BUCKEYE shall 

grant ALLIED such easemems and righ[s-ol·w~y ~;~s may be necessary to enslJre ingrsss and 

egress tor ALLIED's op€raiic.ns and activities on the P:operty. 

The consideJ stion for 

all purposes to be the payments and other cbligcHior.s expressly required of ALLIED herein 

In no event shall ALL!ED bEl obliga1ed to pay any additionaJ sums to either the 3PCC 01 

BUCKEY!: for ths )sase of the P!operty. 7ht: rerms and condit~ons set forth herein goveming 

the operation. of the facili~y shsll be in any lease and shall survive Bnd remain in 

ruli Ioree and effect. such lease to AUJED. 



Ia) fn the even< the BPCC bond :s. o hnance the of 

Addi the or to linsncc any aspect ot this agrees to 

pay the BPCC a sum sufficient to <Jmon:i:ze the bOtJds by the BPCC. The 

annua1 pa i'ment the bonos slia!l continue as as f\ecessary to retire the bonded 

inde ness and shall be made regardless of revenue from the faclliry and 

the terminat1on of this Agreernem_ 

(b} In addition to the paymam described in the preceding 

subparagraph. ALLIED shall pay the BPCC a 

defined) :as follows: 

7.00% 
7.50% 

e of atl Gate Revenues (as hereinafter 

Year l 
Year 6 through Yea 1 8 
Year 9 through Year 10 
Year 11 through Year 1 2 
Year 13 

life ci landtil1 

For purposes oi this Agre emenL "Gate Revenue" sha;l mean all revenues ac! ua!l y received 

ALUED tor the recerpr and disposal of solid wast-e at the facility and any redamaticm, 

recycling or of anv type conducted at the taciriry at any time, including 

post·closure operauo:-1s for the collection line posat by sale of natural gas !rom the uni1s, 

or cells loc;;nJ::!d on the Propcny, .and all o,her revenues oi ar.y type gen~rated lrom open~r;icns 

at the facility ana upon the Property to be acqLJired undel 'his Agre:ernenL including fees or 

charges assessed tor closure whic~ a•e subjBCt to the conttol of or usE by ALUED, but 

exd.Jding, ho•Never, aa sales. privilege ar'ld o~her taxes, and fees and charges !hai may be 

;;Jssessed on such revl;'f1Ues 0( volume oi solid vveste by an)' governrru:Jntal entity. Further, 

"Gate Revenue" n:ceived by ALLIED shi:!ll not include an~r· 2imounts to the City of Phoenix 

or Maricopa Count v, w~)~ the r in form of dir<:l ct pi'l yment$. tipping fee at discounts, 



· rebates, or othcrwmse, in order to retire the fndebtcdness 

of Phoenix in connection with Site G. A ~year" 

to the 

be calcul<::ted ham the 

first date on wt,ict' s solid was<e for to the BPCC 

to 

or b-efore the 

(b) sha II be com monthly, and shaH be Con 

h) day of calendar month 

Gate r1evenuas are received lhe term of this 

any month during which 

All payments based on Gate 

Revenues dudng the term of this Agreement shall be accompanied by a wrinen statement 

forth the basis upon whjch the payment was computed, including th~ tonnage ot solid 

w<:~ste for drspo$a! and the charges receiveo therefor. 

(c) Commencing on the first date on which the. facility recelves sohd 

waste for disposal and continuing on the same in each calendar y?sr until 

S25,000. Each such H~fmint!~ion of this Agreement. ALLIED shall pay the BPCC the sum 

oHar basis tha paymef'lt described in 

(bL above, tor the year of operation in which such payment Is made, and shall 

be imerpreted to be the minimum yearly psrcemagf! of Gate Revenues due under 

raph ibl. Th~ fitst $25,000.00 has been 

relund(;lble by ihe final approval of the Propeny by ~he Maricopa Cou11ty Board of Supervisors 

on JULY 5, 1994 pursuant to A.R.S. §49·767. 

(d) All pllyments 10 ;he BPCC hen:mnMr may be mailed or delivered 

to the Cat the <'ldd:-ess seT for~h hereinaf~er, or to any singl€ de ory or duly a uthori2 ed 

agem cs the 8PCC may Instruct. un writing. Upon making payment to the authorized agent 

or depository, ALLIED shall be relieved from any resportsibiHty for such payment to the 8PCC. 

The delivery or the de 

thereat shall be deemed 

in tlie maH any payment 

payment hefeur.der. 

r on or before 1he due date 



receipt and 

(a} 

of solid waste at the 

c: ollec ted by o 

The rnfllal lees and 

shall be substantierly to the 

solid wa:s~e and ol comparable 

of w&s~e 

er~sure that the facility wiU be compe :itive with similar 

, Arizona. In 

, ALUED 

:o 

survey 

campatable privotely operated solid waste disposal facilities fm waste generated in Marfcopa 

County, Ari~ona, p1iot to setting initia! tees and for the facility. The n;sults of such 

survey, together with a schedul~ ot the initial fees and charges tor the facility, ::;hall be 

presenl:ed to the BPCC prior to the opening of the facility the a of the BPCC, which 

shari not be unrMsonabty withheld. Such 1sts schedutes may include discounts on a 

minimum or similat volume rate in order w ensLJre 

time to 

volume of waste i:s 

(!J) 

1:0 propose 

at the 

to the di 

in par<:~gr.aph 81aJ above; such adjustments shall be 

s!MII have the 

determined as prcvided 

and 

approvaL which shall no~ be unmasonably withheld. ALUED shaH a!so have the right w 

propose ad/ustments to the di and charges determfned as provided in pa 

8\a) above for the purpose of providing discounted fees, rebates or simlla. credits to the City 

of Phoenix in order to repay Maricopa Covmv's indeb~edness to the Ci~y of Phoen1x incurred 

in connection w1ch lr.vestigatin~ Site G: such .adjustments shall be 

Its review and approval, which shall net be unreasonabty withheld. 

{c1 

oS defined rn paragrorJh 7{bl , w be 

tD the BPCC icr 



ot was1:e at the , sr!a1l be 

pursuant ro paragraph 8(al above. 

9. shat! operate the as a 

for ol munlcipr.l solid wastes, as thos~ terms are defined in 

C.R.F. § 241. 101 and as rnay be amended. The y shaH not be as .a 

waste disposal fac\li~y :shaH rrot <H:Cep\ hazardous wastes, as ln 40 C .R.F. 

§ 261.3 and as may be .amended, or in1ectim;s wastes, a:s in C.F.R. § 24L 10, 

and as may be amended. The facility may acr;ept septic tank pumpings and nonhazardous 

fiquid and semi-liquid wastes lor disposal, provided that ALLrED m<Jy refuse to accept any 

wasu:s, regardless of nature or origii1, if it determines that the wastes mjght impair the 

y of the . Regular users snail be fvmished a list of wastes whrch will not 

be at the f acilitv. 

facility. ALUF.D snarl bar any 

list shall b<:: dfspla 

user who 

and will report such persons to the appr 

10. 

(a) 

prominently at all emrances tO the 

to make unacce 

ALUED will be resr;onsible for obtaining 

all necessary permlrs, zoning changes and other gavernmental approv.cls necessary to operate 

the i&c:i!iiy. ALLJED snail operate and maintain the fad!ity fr. strict compliancE< with an 

applicabfe federal end state law~, rules, regulations, permits and orders of any govetnnHH'1tt!l 

emity having juri.sdicaion over the operation o~ a so!ld waste lacmr.v <!!nd activities related 

thereto, ;nc,ud , wi'Choui itmi:;:n:lon. the opera(:on plan approved by ADEO. Except ro th€ 

extent lir:ited by i:!llY svch law, penilit or regui.:Jtion, or by th~ terms of thr.s 

let~se agreement, the operation ol the faciiity shaf! be at AlliED's 

, or any 

ion. The 

non.vithsranding, <he BPCC ma)· such reasonabte condirions and 

requirements on AlLIED's not in with the opera~ion 

• 1 -



his Agreement or any lease. be<ween the s, that mil y be oecessary !o a ba t8 any 

nuisance. c or hazard of th€ 

(b) ALUEDshall 

fully inforrn of a fl ::;tate and anal laws and pa I ord'ina nces and 

in any manner affecting those or the and the 

thereon, or in any way affecting the conduct of the and of .all such enders. 

and of bodies or tri Is hav~ng any judsdiction or authority over the same. I! any 

discrepancy or inconsistency is discovered in r~latton to J;~ny such Jaw, ordlnance, 

or order or decree, ALLIED shall immediately report ~he same to the SPCC in writing, ALLIED 

shall at aU times observ~ and comply with, and shaH cause atl its agents and employees to 

obsetve and comply with, arl such snd future 

and E the their 

agents any c!aim or liabiiiw trom or based on the violation of such law, 

ion. order or decree, whether iH.eH or i~:s em , as more uia 

(cl ALLIED shatl b<1 

solely responsible lor drspo$a! of <JU wastes at the facility ana all reclammion. 

recycling a.nd oper<1tl on:s conducted on the Propeny, N a thing herel n shall be 

con.~wued to give the BPCC or BUCKEYE any right to control the day-to-da·y on of the 

f<lcility Df anv ether business of ALUED. 

a~ 1ts sole expen.o;e. :;uch st!ucture¥ and improvemer.(S as may be us~ful in the performance 

ot this . mc:h;ding, without limite::ion, ar. office and s-::rwciU'es for storing and 

sendcrng or monitoring purposss r;,,ay be ed. 



(e) ALUED shall pay when due all expenses 

it incurs in cormect!on wirh it operat1ons on the ny and shall allow no liens ari from 

any act or omi on of Ut;D to temain upon the rtv: that ALLIED 

shall not be re to remove any such lien so as AlLIED is in good fairh rhe 

rty which 

of tile Property, 

<Jnd all improvements thereon, the term of , prior to its 

operations and :<>hi!!H maintain such notice dl)ring the term this Agreement:. 

(f) tn the event ot circumstartces beyond the 

control of ALLlfD which render the oper<nion of the landfill unduiy burdensome or materiafly 

unpHlficab~e, ALLlE'D :;;hall have the right to temporadly csase of the landfill until 

time .as ALLIED that such circumstances no , however, 

that during t>uch ALLIED shall continue to pay the SPCC the minimum 

gua GQte Revenue for in 7 bove BUCKEYE 

for c:os~s incurred BUCKEYE in connection with the d o1 BUCKEYE's 

municipal w<;l;ste during suet< temporary closure. AlUED shaH 'Nrinen notice to the 

BPCC and BUCKEYE describing in reasom:lble detail the par~ltular circums;ances. requiring 

temporary clo:sure oi the ifity. Any t'!:mporary closure shsll not relieve ALUED of 

obfiga:ions hereunder, and ALL! ED sh::Jll ensure 'hst the facitity 15 :<iecure and that all Jsws and 

rc;gv!ation.s govern1ng the operation of lhB facility <Ht: sati:,died. The foregoing 

notwi:hs<anding. if the cumu~ativt;l :<>tal of .;;U such petiods of closwe by ALLIED c;ver the tife 

of this Agreement €xceeds 180 calendar days over ~ny five y<;<H . \he BPCC shall have 

the right, in ir:>; discretion, to decl.;:~r<;; AlLIED in default pursvar.~ to paragraph , befow, 

withour ;;:1 opponunhy for ALLIED w cvre default-



11. ALLIED sliali pay or cause to be any ad valorem rea\ 

propen:y taxes and special ~sssssmems of anv kmd levied nd asssssed a nst ths 

Property. ALLIED shall pa)' any and all taxes and asse.ssmerns 6 toALUED' 

propan:y situated on the Pwperty and all other Hlxes now or hereafter Of 

by any entity with respect to AlliED's 

ment. Jn thn eve-m SUCKEYE or the BPCC !evy any tax or similar ron en the 

revenue ALLIED from the oper~Jtion of the facility, then ALLIED shall be a 

credit against sue h tax liability by the amount of irs annual payment to the BPC C pursuant to 

par<;lgraph 7(b). 

12. RIGHT 10 lNS?ECT. The SPCC its agents 0( independent 

contractors, in writing, may at SPCC's sole risk expenses (a~ enter upon 

the landWr site to inspect the factlity and s there on at such times and upon 

hinder or rrupt 

ALUED, and \b) 1eview and i11spect the accounts end records r.c::rated to the 

cslculation ol the amounts paid tc the BPCC er. which fight may be exercised at a.ny 

reasont:l ble trrne during the ttJrm of this Agreement. The BPCC agree:;; to tre<n: all Information 

rt!ceived as confidential, aCid ~hall not disclose the same without prior v.rrinen consent irorn 

ALUED, except as other~vise provided by law. 

13. lor ali purposes ilele,mder·, 1.hat 

ALLIED tS and shall ba an independent contr<>cwr and sha~l no:. with respecr to its acts or 

omissions. be deemed an agem or ~mploye.e of BUCKEYE or the BPCC. This Agreemen~ is 

no! inttirlded to c:eote, ana si1,:;J1 not i.Jr any pv•pose be consuued .a~ CH;oaOng, c; par< ip 

or joint venture. 

14. ALU covenan~s and <Jgrees :o fully indemnify, 

t1old hamless llnd dE.> fend BUCKEYE and ~ho BPCC. and their directors. officers. agen1s. 



servants. em lrom .end any {lnd a~l claims or ctions whatsoever kind 

or ;::hsracter, whether real or a rted, a1 out of or in connection witt; this reement m 

tormance t:hereof, except to 1he extent such claims or sui~s arise out or are 

based upon acts Oi omissions BUCKEYE' or the B~CC or their directors. , servants, 

or agems. WrchatH limitin§ the 

es: lal claims or actions om oi injuries to persons or propett\' caused by the 

discharge of arw any waste accepreel for by ALLrED; and 

ibl claims or ac~ions by any person or entity, including the Uniu1d ot Ame or the 

Enviroromental Protection Agency, which relate h any way to the past, presem or future 

generation, prod !oc;;Jtfon, transportation, storage, treatment, discharge, disposaL 

release or ous waste 

or " (as that term is in the A.R.S. § 201 {23). to under 

the Resource and Act am d the H.:lzardou.s and Solid W~sie 

Amendments of 19 , 42 U.S.C. ~ 6901, et seq; !lle E.'lvironme mal 

Aesponsa, tion and Liability Act of 1980 las .;;mended the s 

AmMdmems. and Reauthorization Ac; of 19861, 42 U.S.C. §960 1, "'-"-~...!d·· the Tcxrc 

Substances Comrol Act, 15 U.S.C. § 2601, !liJi.Ji9.; the Clean Air Act. 42 U.S.C. § 740~, et 

seq.; the Safe Drinkrng Water Act. 42 U.S.C. § 300h, et seo.; 1he Clean Water Act, 33 U.S.C. 

§ 1251, ; the A~izona Hazardo:;s Waste M~:megemenl Act, A.R. S. § 49-921, ~.; 

and the Arlzona Environments! Ouari\Y Ac;. A .. ~.S. § 49·1001, et seg .. or any O'(her applicable 

St<Jte or Federal environmen~ai pro(ection law or regu!.i:nion; or tiiJ any p:odvct. materia: or 

subs~ance in any manner fnconsi.stent with the issu.:d by or so es w requi(e a 

or a pj:jrova I 110011 tha Arizona De pa rtm ent of Heolth S 5, or in a mannt!r ih<l t rmg ht 

cause th€ Mar Deparunen1 ol Healttl Servtces co inspec: the 

pursuant to :v'i.;:Jrk::opa Coum:y Hc<llrh Code. Tt1a term ''Haz.,;,rdous 

-15· 

or issue an order 

m Substances" 



Js used 

sewage 

in ItS broadest sense and mcludes, is not !im~ted to. pet:roJet;m base 

and solvems, . DDT, .ac <Jsbestos, PCB 

wastes, toxic nts, spoil, solid wEs~e. 

agricultural chsmicals, it~cinerator 

or 

wastes ar.d 

rded equipmem. and 

biologics[ 

, industrial, municipal and 

wastes or any other liquid, solid or gaseous potfurants or hazardous substances. and the same 

or any other wastes or substaru:es subject w regL.Jtation under anv Stat-e or Federal 

environmental pn:nec~ion law or regufation. Further. and without limitation, BUCKEYE and the 

BPCC assume no responsibility or iiabiHty for harm, injury, or any damaging events which are 

or indirectly attributable to 

exist or which may hareaher 1uise upon the 

If any action or claim shari be 

constructed by ALUED which may now 

s. 

or assened against auCKEYE or 

the cr their directors, servants or em , fot inde may 

be sought h:om ALLIED, then BUCKEYe, the EPCC or any such person, shall prom notify 

ALl lEO jn writtng. AlllED shaH have the option within i 0 days ol receiving such notice of 

sleeting to assume the defense thsrsof, including of counsel of ALLIED's 

choice and the payment of all expenses. which Si)all be paid as incurred. II ALLIED shall nof 

rnak!i? ~uch aJ'\ e~ection. ALLJED shall pay aU reasonGbte costs and expenses incurred by 

8UCK£YE or the BPCC or their directors, oHicer.s, ageMs. servants or em in the 

defense af s•Jch action or claim. SUCK~YE, the EPCC or anv of such agents shalt the 

rig lit to t·r:wloy addi [i onar counsel in any such actio11 and to pa nicipa te in the there of. 

but the fees ar.d expenses ol such counsel shaH be ~;n the expense of B E or the SPCC 

or such wnle.s.s ([} the empioymem thereof has been spedfically ALLIED 

in wdtinj;. or (ii} ALUE!J has failed to assume the defer.se ol the ac or claim. 

-1 6-



l.aJ 

faciJirv, ALLIED shall obn1in, and shall 

I liability the and atl ons ther<::lon in the 

amount $2,000 and in the amount of $1,000,000,00 per occurrence, 

and automobHe liability in:surance in the amount of $1 ,000 . tn on, 

prior to accepting any sol•d waste for disposal <H the faciltty. ALLIED II obtain, and shell 

rnainn~ir. in effect throughout rhe tetm of this Agreement, poflution llabfflty insurance in the 

aggregate amount of $5,000,000.00 and 'n the amount of $5,000,000.00 per occurrence. 

All insurance shall name BUCKEYE and the 8PCC as addhkmal named Insureds. The 

deductible amount of shalf be Jn any amount deemed by AlLlEO, 

except i ALLIED shall deriver to BUCKEYE and the SPCC a bond, ble of credit, 

or sue h o ttHH as and the BPCC shall deem te to fully cover any 

liability vvhich may be i within the amounts of My In the event <1r1y 

in said it shaH be a de,ault under this Agreemen;, ALUED wHI also 

maintain !lability insurance ir. the fo;-m ot an umbrefla policy ir~ the amount of 

$10,000,000.00. 

In the event the pollution liability fnsuranc() requir~d above 

becomes unavailable, or the parries reasonably be~isve that the B'X~ense thereof has escafated 

to an unreasonable amount, ALLIED mey request the consent of BUCKEYE and BPCC 1o 

svbs~i:u~e a bond. lett€! of credit ot ot.'ler such .security in the amoun~ of the 

lnsura:1ce, which cor.st:m shall not be unreasonably w1~hheld. Anv such substitution shall be 

in a iorm to counsel ~oc BUCKEYE and BPCC. For the QUrposes ot this pd>r<>g 

'\mreasonable amount" shall be dae:ned u have occurreci "vhen porrutlon fiability insurance 

an <J nr.ua i prem ir. excess of ie:>n ot:rcent fl 0"/ol of the 



limit, or a deduCtible amoun! in excess ot wenty percent of!he 

limit. 

lbl The amoums of 

coverage in 1 5!<l) above, sha IJ be 1,1999<md 

ng on January 1 ot every other ar year there a f;:e; fthe " Date") as 

fo!lows: 

The computing the i:s the revised 

Con5umer Index, All ftems and Major Figures tor afl Urban Wage Earners and 

Cleeical Workers (1967 = 100), as published monthly by the Uni(ed States Department of 

for 1996 (the labor, 13ure.;Ju ol Labor Sunistics {"lndex'"l. which ts 

"Beginning index''), If the Index published for the third month to the Adjustment Date 

("Comparisoo ~nd£lx") has increased over Beginning Index, the amounts of insurance 

coverage shall be determined by muhi the amm.HliS set torrl1 in pa 

a ~he numerator of which is the C Index mul the 

den.ornir•ator of whrch is ~he Index, 

(ii) If the lnde;.:; is changed so that the base is ella 

1967 "" 100, the Index shall be converted in accords nee with the conversion iactor published 

by the Umted Stcl'Les rtmen! of Labor, Sure.;ju of Labor Statistics. lt the lnde~ fs 

dtSContinued or tevised during the terrn of this Agreement. such o~her rndex or 

computation wftll which it is replaced shall be in order to obtain subs\amially the s.ome 

result as would be obta)ned H !l~e Index had no~: been discomin:.;ed 01 

,s:.Jch rep:a<;:err,em, ALLIED and the BPCC shstl select another price jr,dex. 

{C) 

nee referred to 1r1 sect~on sr.al! be written in forri': sa 

ll there is no 

The 

to the BPCS and 

BUCKt;Y:: and bv insuranc;t; comp.'lnies s~>tis:actory to the BPCC 1l>id BUCKEYE. ALUED shcli 

and sr.all dP.iive( such • G' ce:ti tes ~hereof, to t±<e 



8?CC and BUCKEYE, It shall be a de1ault under this reemem emltling BUCKEYE 

B"CC to any es set forth in thts m, and in ~he BPCC shatl be emlrfed. 

but shall have no obfigalion., to obtain suer. insurance Md pay the s therefor, 

be re to the by AlUEO vpon demand. Each insutt'!r memlcned 

in this shall by sndorsemem on the policy or 

instrument furnished to BUCKEYE snd the BPCC, thar h will 

by it, or 

toS 

and the BPCC thirty days written notice befote the policy or policies in question shall be 

altered or cc.nceHed. The SPCC BUCKEYE agres that they will not unreasonably withhold 

tr\etr approv-al as to the form or to the insurMca companies ~efectl:ld by ALLIEO. 

(dl BLanker rnsurancf! Policies. Notwithstandjng anything to the 

comrary contained In this section, ALLIED's to carry provided for 

hore.in may be withiri coverage of a so-called blanke~ policy or policies 

ir,surance carried and maintained thiH i'lli the ems and 

obligalions r this 

, 6. ALLIED shall axcrcise proper at all 

times tor the pratsctiofl of persMs ~Hid property and shall be responsibte lot ail dangers to 

pefsons or property, either on or off 1he Property, t occur os tl cor-sequence of ALLIED's 

operation of the facility. T:,e saiew provisions cl all ap;:>hcable li:lvJ:s ar'ld build 

construt.:tion codes .shall be obselved. ALUED shari mainta1n an accur<J~.e record 

of dnath_ occup;;nional disease and mjury H!quiring r.,edical anemk;n or causing loss of 

(ror:", work, of Vk'hich •t h.as knowlf;!dge, occurting on 'Ole Property. Allli:;;D shalt promptly 

furnish tr.e 8PCC with fuli rspofts concerning these m<'!ners. 

17_ Friar 10 o the 

ro the public, the BPCC and BUCKEYE shall emet into iln agre€rnent goverr1ing tht: 

acJn~in~str<ltron by BUCKEYE of the revenu;;ls 

iacility For sud: purpose. BUCKEYE shall be 

ved b!' 1he ~rom :he o~ the 

ent contractor of the 



be icr moni and overse all rev~nues ;eceived by the 

SPCC in on with tile opeumon of the 1 adlf1 y. revenues from ens 

and the BPCC reviewing A D's bool::s, records m:her documents 

reja to revenues from 

, 8. 

(a} y pa that solid 

facility shaH be dev~roped and 

within which solid waste will be permanently 

upon the Property !n units or celts, 

ior disposal. At such time as tha 

capacity of Bach unit or cell is reached, i.e., no additional solid waste may be placed with 

such unit or cell without jeopard i1ing its imegrity, .such unit or cell shaH be permanentry cl oseo 

in accordance with ALLIED's plan of closure. The mar,ner of shall be In $trlct 

conformance with all applicable taws of the United States and ,,a Srate of Arizona any 

rules and tions . ln the evem moniioring or 

re must be foflowi.ng cJosur~;; of a un(t or including. but nm limited 

to. H1e coHection. wmoval 2nd disposal of n~nural gas f(ctn the units O! cells locm on the 

Property. ALLIED sh<Jll perform such activities and requiremen~s, and ALliED shall take such 

mher ac~ions as may be necessary to prevent the discharge of pollutants into thB e-nvironment 

following closure. For such purposes, ALUED shall have the fight to ef'ltt<r upon, use and 

occupy the anec~ed ponion.s of tho Property Mtwithstanding the telminatlon of this 

Agreament. Alt costs and ~xpenses of such cJosure and pos~·Cioswe activities and 

requirerr.ents shaH be borne by AlUED. 

(bl lnciemni1ication. The right tc indemnity prcvlded ih paragraph 14 

.abovf;, i.s imended to end shall survive the termir.;:nion of mrs :1t with fS~pect to ail 

solid was<es and orr:er substances and materials ced in l:.e rt y ALL.IED in 

cor.nectinn wi'tn its on of t~e fac v. 



1 . 

~a) 

to and cove11ants with the 

and ijn good 

has aH 

under 

power 

ALLIED 

and BUCKEYE as follows: 

ALUED!sa ,.,,..,,., •. ,,,011 duly and varidly exbting 

laws of the State of , its s~ate of ALLIED 

or otherwise m conduct its business a:s 

presently co11ducted and to own its pn:3st~m proparty and assets and has rt:<quis~te power and 

authority, corporate or otherwise, to execute, deliver and pedorm all of its obligations under 

this ent; and 

The on, delfvery and 

Agreement have been duly authofiz.ed by all neces~sry 

by ALUEO ol this 

action, do not and wilt not 

violate sny provisions of any law, rl:!gulation, writ, judgment, injunction, decree, 

or award of any court of go~Jemrnental w h~ch AL L1 ED is . and 

the Charter or ws ALLIED, and do not and will no: result in a !.JfMch af or 

a ce!auit under l:lrW indenture, ::;Jgreement or :;my other agreemen~, IEc'ase 

or instrument to vvhrch ALLIED is a party or by which ALLIED is bound; Agreement 

consi~tutes a legal, va~id and blnding obfig<nfon of ALliED enforceable against it H"'! a nee 

wlrf1 its terms, cxc~pt to the extsm !hat tt1e foregoing may b€ limin<d by bankruptcy or 

in::.olvency, or other laws affectir'lg creditors' rights generaHy. 

(b) f!er::n€senunfons and Covenanrs of the SPCC. The BPCC 

repre.sems to and covenants with BUCKt.YE and ALliED as 1o11cws: 

(i/ The BPCC is a COf!JOiaiion duly and validly 

existing and in good :srancHng und~r the lows of tht: State oi Arizona. state o: 

po Wt;lf and a!Jthotit y, corporate or othe rwiss, to 

condwct its business <:JS present!}' e:onduc<ec! .ctnd :to own prcoerry and assets and 



!las all siu~ power , corporat:e or otherwise, w xecute, deliver and 

au ot its o und€r and 

The and the BPCC of 

this eement have been duly authorized by all r~ecessary corporare actlon. do not am::i will 

, tO best of 's know any of sny law, rule, 

ir.junctron, decree. or awan:l of any court or 

govemmemar entity which the BPCC is bound and the Artides of 1ncorparation and By-

Laws ot the BflCC, and do not and will not result in a bre.ach of Of constitute a default under 

any indenture, ag;eement, contract, lease or other insuument tc which the BPCC is a party 

or by which the 

obligation the 

is bound; this Agreement cons~itutes a legal, valid and binding 

enlorcea ble against it in accordance with its terms, except to the 

extent that the may be !imited by 

crcdi!crs' rights generafly. 

(cl 

or insolvtmCy, 0( c·ther laws af1!3 

BUCI<EYE 

covenarns with !he 8PCC and ALLIEO es follows: 

(i) is a municipal corporation duly organized and 

validly existing under the laws of ihe Sune of Arizona. its state of incorporation; BUCKEYE 

has atl requ!s!ts power and aurhority 10 conduct its business d.S conducted and ~o 

own i1s proper~y a:1d assets and has all H~Qulsite povve: a~d c.uthoriry. corpora Ia or 

to execute, delfvt~r and pedo1m all of its ur.der this Agreemant ~nd 

(ii) The e.xecuti on, delivery and ormance by BUCKEYE o~ 

lhis Agreement have been duiy authori:zed all necessary action ol its governing body, do 

not and vtill not violate. 10 the best of BUCKEYE's ki'1owledge, any provision ot ~ny e 

law. rule, regu!ation, order. writ, jud:;;mern. oil, decree. 

court cr goverr.men;:al entiW by which BUCKEYt: is bound 

BUCKEYE. <Jnd do not and vviil not resl:lt in p.ny bres.:::r o: cons~ 

nation or award of any 

chatter ui 

be under e£iy 



·indenture, agreement. contract, lease or other instrument lO which BUCK!::YE is a partv Cf 

which BUCKEYE is consrituws <)legaL vahd and obli ot 

enforce 

towgorng may be 

gen~;~r1;1Jly. 

it in ace or dance its terms, except to the extent that the 

or or other 

2.0. 

(al Ag teement sha !l aut omatic.elly 

without notice ofliabliiry tO any par! y .and be of no further 

occurrence of .sny of the following condit"ions; 

or effect upon the 

W The failure m inabHiw .o1 AlUED tQ convey tit[e to the 

Propeny within ninety (90) days of 8xecution of Agreement by the BPCC. 

HiJ The failure Of of any governmental agency to 

atory a oi a so1id waste 

as contemplatad of any condition.. or iga 

tha! would render the of the wasre: iry unduly 

burde:~soms or uneconomic, in the opinion of ALUED. or If the parties ace unable to acquire 

in any manner rights ci .access to the or 

!iii) The failure of ALL lED <Hall times to diligemly take any and 

all actPOli required of ALLIED und~r this Agreemeru. 

In the event oi the occurrence ol any of the foregoing conditions 

except !iiil above. :~e term oi this Agreement shari be exiendr;;d so long a::; ALUED has 

perfected .and diligently prosm:;:utes a proceadlng sppe:aiir.g from or otherwise :seeking review 

ot sucil oval. condi~ton or resvicwm. ALLIED shaH bear afl costs <'lnd expenses that 

rnay be j:ICur•ed in cor1nection with obta sue h revie\v, mel ud Jimrr<Hion, au 

aUCHiHlys' fees. In .such event, ALLrED shaH use its best eHons ro obtain review as s.oe 

B"l passiti-e. Any :J;:::pee,l or other review snail be ALLIED's sole d on. 

- 3-



As used tmrein, def<.~ur! ALLIEC' shall 

mean: (il the failure o~ AtUED ~o any term, covenam or condition o: this 

reeme!lt; iii} the Wing of l!l petition tor reliei ALU under the ba [avvs 

or the entry of an order for reilef in response to an involuntary on filed against ALLI 

{ilil fnsolvency of AlLIED, an lor the beneiit of creditors by ALLIED, cr the 

appointment of a recsiver or ttusa~s for AlliED or ~or a significant of assets; 

(iv) a f;;:~ilure by ALLIED to operate the fadlhy, wi1hout the prior consent of the , which 

shari not be unreasonably withheld, which pl;lrsi:;;H> for a total of 10 days, excluding weekends 

<md holidays, within any 30 day period ul'llcss sucli faifure to opeaue <uise:"i pursuant to 

paragraph 1 O~f) above. As used tlefein, default the BPCC sh;;lll mean a failure of the aPCC 

to comply with any term, covenant or condition ol this 

In the event either p~rty defaults a$ de in 

~his subparogn~.ph tbl above, the non-de party shal1 give the 

W - (iiiL ol 

party writtan 

notice the , and if \he delault is not cl.Jred within 30 days the 

party has rsc~ivsd such notice, ot if the dedaulting par1y no~ wilhin that time un ac~ion 

to cure the de f aurt and h2s not the' diligently such acrion to completion, the 

non-defaulting party may terminatB this Agreement bv to the d€f ault\ng party 

written notice ot such termin.aiion, subject to ALLIED's rights to rt>move its ptoperw a0d 

eqvipment from the site, as h~:m;in provided. a the defau!t~.rtg party in good t;;.ith disputes the 

existence of a de! a uiL the de;;laulring part v .shall initf<'ltB a 11 arbitration ot the dispute, as 

pcovidf!d :n patagraph 23 below, ]:!rio~ to the expir<>tion oi the period !D cure dt>fault, set for;h 

above. 

Notwithstanding the foregoing provisicns of th1s paragraph (b), in the 

event o 7 2 by ALUED o: any mone<&ry paymern ;c the from a11y term. 

ccvenan\ or conci:ion of rhis Agreement, cr m the G\'en: oi 8 default by ALLIED as defined in 

su or. (;v} o: th1s 



written notice to ALLIED, and if the defaul! is nor cured before tho the seven (7J 

, the 8?CC and BUCKEYE may wrminate this , withouT: further nmice or 

y ALLI:=D to cure, to ALLiED's rights to remove its p(Openy and 

equipmem from 

(c) Right;; Upon Te;rrl~r;ation. Upon the of this 

for any cause, ALUED shatl promptly remove a!l of its structuws and fixtures from 

the Property, as needed for closure and post-closure activities, unfess otherwise agreed 

to by the parties. ALLIED shall not remove any strtJctures or iixtures constructed with 
. 

financing provided by bonds issued under paragraph 2 of this Agreement. ALLIED shall 

reimbwrse the 6PCC any damage caused to the Property caused by such removaL 

21. NotwttMstandit~g anything herein to the contrary, i1 

ALUE'D is dela Of in or prevented from exeu::is:ng its Of its 

. as herein reason of "Ioree 

ALLIED :shaH be excused. without liability or favlt, from pedorrnance of ons set 

imth in this Agreement, for so long I:'!S the condition causing the " ure" is in 

existence. ''Force majeure" tor the purposes of shall mean all disabilities 

aris1ng irom causes beyond the reasonable comrcl of ALUED, , without l i mi tat ion, 

acts of God. accidents, fires, flood:>. pestilenc~::, damage to idciiides, labor trO~Jb:a~. 

u:~ava;lability of fuels, supplies or equipmem;, and a:ny decisior~s, orders or requirements of 

courts or governmental authorities. 

22. TERM. 

(a) 

commence uoon t<S sxecu~ion by the p<Hr[e.s and continue until C[OSur.e and on of the 

1 eciliJ:y is com e or for 60 years. whi~hG\.I!U first cccvrs. 

fb} term will 

2 



, ALliED shall have to reque.s: an extension of this 

made putsuant Ia its terms. lor an iilddi1ional term. Tilfl 5 shall approve such requa:n 

unless it termines in lai~h that AlLIEO has Mt sntially performed 

duties and obligarrons under ihis nt 01 any sw lease or agreements. ALUED 

shall have the rlght to contest such de termination initiating an proceeding in 

accordance with the 23 below. In such event, the term of this 

Agreement shall be extended untir a final decision t1as been made by the arbitrator. ln the 

event that the primary term e>epires and ALLJ£0 neglects to request an extension, this 

Agreement shall continue for successive one (1) yeat te(ms which shall renew automatically 

until 13UCK!:YE! and the BPCC give written nmice to ED that the Agreement shall 

rerminare u.oon the expiration ot the then one { 1) year term_ ALLIED may then 

formaHy request an e.x~ension as set forth in this subparagraph lbl, which the BPCC shall 

3pprove unless r( rea dfStermines rn faith that ALUED has not substantiatly 

per duties and 

2:3. ARBITRATION. 

(a) It any dispute or controversy arising cut of this Agreement 

(ir.c!uding, without !imitation, any leases or mher agreemants subsequently made in carrying 

out the provisjons llen:;~otl cannm be seWed by the parries, .such or oispu!s shall 

be submined ro arbitra;:ion in Phoenix, Arizona. and for this purpose each party expressly 

consents to such a:bitretion in such place. Arbitration procsecdings shalt be initiated wher. the 

pmty reQuesting arbitrEtion notifiB.S rhe pany \vith whom a dispute exists that arbitration is 

cemanded in accordance vvith this provis;on. If '!ha parties cannot mutually agtee upon an 

<'!;bitratcr to settte 1he1r dispute or controversy, each par<y shall then select one arbitrator .':lnd 

the two ;so seiec~ed shall select a 1hird atbi~r<Hm. H1e decision of 1he 

arbitrato:s shati b~ bmding upon ;he her8to for all p~Jrposcs. and the parry to whom 



any such a y to the Su Court of the State of Anzona ~or the 

enton:;:emen~ of any such a\Nard, ac to it terms and the !aws of the 

(b) If either party o select an wirhin 30 

the othJ;tr party !O do so, or the two arbi\rators fail tO select a 

within 30 last of such 

written 

third 

other shall be pursuant to the then 

reguletiof'ls of tht! American Arbitration Assoc::iation governing commercial transactions. 

<c) In all respect$, the arbitrators shall conduct all proceedin!)s 

pursuant to the Uniform Arbittation Ac1 as adop~ed in !he Stote of Arizona and the then 

exrstlng rules and of the AmericM Arbitration Association goveming commercial 

transactions, to the extent such rules and regulations are not inconsistent with such Act or 

this 

24. 

(a I and the 8PCC have ret<liMd the 

farth, Ledyard, Dagilis & Nlcke[, PLC to perform various legs! 

of law ffrm ot 

ces in connection with 

, obt.:dning negori;:~ti.r.g th1s Agreemem. advising them of 

regu!atory and other approvals. and generaHy a the panics in complotlng th€ pro)ect_ 

ALLIED s!,all reimbu(SE/ BUCKEYE and the SPeC for all legal fees and related expenses they 

incur, provided ;:ha~ su:!llegai iees and expenses are reasor.abl e and were necassarBy incurred 

in turtherence of the project, up rhwugh and including the date on which the facility first 

receives solid waste lor disposal or me date on which this AgrP.~;>mem termlnates, whichever 

first occurs. All fees fo• legal services shall be billed a~ the regule.r or staod.tm:l hourly rate oi 

the anorney performing the ssrvices, wl:h r.o adjuslment or premium 

shaH ALLIED be obriga~sd to BUCKEY~ or the SPCC for any 

wh~ch an: not direr;:tJy rel~ted w this Agreement. ALLiED shali bn 

sratemen:s, setting f of rhe aJ 

- 7-

. In no event 

tees or expenses 

with written 

on a daily s, the 



iltwrneylsJ who such his OJ h2r hourly raw .and the amount of 

spent on each panicu1ar item or mam~r. ALLIED sh~Jr pay KEYE or the as the case 

may be, within th of such statement. For purposes ot this 

"directfy related" shall include services incumod by BUCKEYE a the BPCC to esrabljsh 

~he as an I non-profit inctuding bylaws tax~exempt status 

application. 

(b) BUCKEYE and the 8PCC may subseQuently be required to retain 

the services of engineers end other outside consultants and experts Fn connection with this 

project. Regardless anything in this Agreement to the contrary, inclvdu1g, but not 1imi1ed 

to, the varjous provisions relating to termination and -de faulr comarned herein, ALL I ED shari 

reimburse BUCKEYE and the BPCC for aU such expenses and are 

reasonsble end were y incuucd. up through ar~d including the date on which the 

tadhty recEdves solid wasH!! for disposal or date Or"l which this 

whichever occurs. For the pur poses this or the SPC as the case 

may be, sha!l pro·vide ALL!ED wit;, complete co of all cor.tn:;cts and goveming 

the employmem of any engineets tmd other cor~sur~ants for whose expanses and ft;tes i~ seeks 

reimbursement. Each such con~ract shall de serine the nsture of the work Hl be performed and 

rhe rares and c.'l.arges. to BUCKEYE or the BPCC for such wodc ALLIED shaH pay SUCKEYE 

or the BPCC .,.vithln 30 days of receipt of a d-eta~l-eo stotement. forth the work 

pertorrned and expenses on;; da;Jy basi~. the p~rsons performing such wor~ and the 

feas and charges thereior. In r.o ever'lt shall ALliED be obiigated to rermburse BUCKEYE or 

the 6PCC tor expenses and Jees which arc not direc{ly 1elated to 

Agreement. In tile ~vent that SUCKEYE or tha 3 S ff)C 

expenses ior the rs and ot.hel consul~<mts, that may exc~ed $6 . .250 

ALUED with a description oi IhB work and 

naed :here fore for AlLI:O:O's approVEd. wh.ch 

- 8-



out of this ptovisio.n shall be to 

23 above. 

25. w A.R.S. § 38-511, sue Of 

the may, within 

or obligation, H any person in inlriatlng, neg 

dr<Jfting of oeating this on beha!f of or thi;i BPCC, or any of their 

departments or agencies is, at any time while this Agreement is in ~:~fleet, an employee or 

agent of in any capJllcity or a consultant to ALUf:D with respect to the subject matter 

of this Agreement. The cancel1ati010 under ihis se-ction by BUCKEYE or the BPCC shall be 

effective when notice from the Chief Executiva Officer or. Governing Body of 

BUCKEYE or the BPCC is receive-d by ALUED unless the notice speclffes a later time. 

party shafJ use its best 

efforts toe the conveyance of the Property to the BPCC, to obtain aH permits and 

other regvtatory approvaLs for the of a solid waste and [0 

perform t'lll othc4 acts may be required to consurnrnate the transaction cornt<mplaH<d 

her€in. Each party sh~ll coopt=:rate fully with lhe other parties to ob~ain alt reQuired 

and regulatory approvals, and shall perform ;;;II such o;:her further acts and execma and dBiiver 

an sucll docvment.s as may be w s~cure title to the Property and 

prerequisftes to tile operation of a so!td was:e disposal facility. 

27. 

The parries agree tc exec;;te .and tecoro a Memotandurn in a sufiCcienr to constitute 

record n~tk:e to third parties of the tighls gramed to ALLI hereunder. When this 

. AlliED shari provide ~he with a t; document suHJciellt to 

notre~ tha;; ALUE.D no longer has or asserts any right. or st w any po~tlon o1 :M 

is then held by the 5PCC. 



28. 

notice. reqvest, in.stn;c~ion.s or documents to 

be to any party shari be in and shall be oeemed delivered when 

dclive personalty or 48 hems lo!lowing 

prepaid, ss foitows; 

TO THE 

The Sud<eye PoHutron Contror Corporation 
ot tho Town of Buckeye, Arizona 

Town of Suckeye 
P. 0. Box 157 
Buckeye, AZ 85326 

TO BUCKEYE: 

Box 15 7 
, AZ 85326 

TO ALLIED: 

Allied Wasre lndvstrios Arizona 
Vice -Prss$dent 
7 201 E. Camsibacl< Road 
Suite 375 
Scottsdale. AZ 8S25l 

by or certified 

Copy to: 

Paul J. Faith. Esq. 
919 N. Dysart Fld. 
Suite F 
Avond~le, AZ 85323 

Pauf J. Faith, 
919 N. Rd. 

F 
Avond~e. AZ 85323 

Copy 10: 

return 

Nc.Hman D. James, Esq. 
Ryfe y, Carlock & A$-lplewhitB 
Suite 2700 
'10 1 North First Avenue 
Phoenix. AZ B 1973 

A party may change its addtess for the purposes ot this subparagraph by giving wrinen no;:1ct: 

for such change of address to the mhar parties in the manner herem provided lor gtving 

notice_ 

(b) f3inding E1fecr/Assignmem, 

rhls Agreement are bmciing upon. and inure to the benei1' of, ms pa and their successors. 

essigns and legal 1e0resematives. Ne1ther p<:~rrv rnav 1t$ r•grns L!nder thrs ,., . .. , 

and ubhgetiQ.'lS nerelJ.'lOer to a su 

ALLIED sha!l not be n?leased of t! dut 



Such successor or nee shall assume, In , all and ons r Of 

the par~y and shall agree to be by and to fully the terms of this 

emant. The notwithstanding, the BPCC may assign to 8 all of its fights 

the consent of ALUEO. Any consent or tran:sfet not 

a waiver or discharge of the ptovisJons of this su except as to the 

fie instance there 

lc) Entire Agreement. Thrs nr contains the entire agreement 

between the parties hereto with respect to the .subjac~ m<:~U:er contained in ~t and supersedes 

. 
ell prior and contemporan~ous .agreemern.·s, discussions and represenlations related 

No supplement, modificat~on or .omendmem hereof shall be binding an9 effective unless in 

writing and signed bv all of the 

(d) Severability. In evant that any sente-nce, 

ons, or othnr of this is declared a court of competent 

to be void, sentence, paragraph, provision or ol this shatl be deemed 

SBvered from the of lhls Agreemer;t and the bd:ance of this r1'\ shall femair'l 

in effect. 

Each of ~he parties hsrsto, for thems-elves. 

their successors <!lnd thei( assigns. hereby covenant and agree tha~ h shsll, irorn to time 

and at .such time as may be required, execute such furt.laef agreements, suppJementaJ 

Bgreemerns, assurances of tjtie, and mher documents i'H1d instruments as may reasonably 

required and rHicess~:uy to carry out the conveyance of 1he Prapeny. the acquisi1lon of lhe 

Aadrti one I Prope:ty, the de velopmenc operatior. and closure o! ~h<; solid waste disposa f facility 

~hereon, and to e the purposes aM p<cvisicns 

may be !?xecuted in any nurnber 

of counte'pi:Hts, allot vvhich so execuce::! shall ccnsritute one <lgreement, binding on .an the 

l-



that all of the are not n<> tory to the ofi of the 

same counterpart. 

State 

and the 

ted 

"'"'"-=-"~-'--'-"'"-='"" Afl attachments and e:xhi bits to this 

tht5 reterenc e made a part 

are (g) 

and 

(h) Governing Law. This is mad€ and entered into in the 

and the laws of such state shall govern the validiry and inter 

nee of the parties hor~to ot their obligations and duties. 

fi) P.araqra oh HMdl oos. The paragraph headings c ontalned in this 

Agreement are ior convenience. only and shall not be considered as any patt of this 

Agreement. 

W lime fs of the Essence. Time is of the essence of this Agreement 

and each and every covenant. agreement, term, condition and set fa.rth herein. 

hereto d~faufts in (k) 

the of any duty or obligador: hereunder, tha defaul-;:ing party agrees to pay 

reasonab1e attorneys' iees <lnd other cos;s and expenses by the non-de 

s in order to enforce rhe performance of 1he duties and obfigations of the defaulting 

party hereundsr or to anfon::e the rights ana w protect lh? interes~s of a non-deiaulting pany. 

Pr,ohibiiion of tr~voli..:ntcwy Assianme:rt. Nei1her this 

r.or sny rights of ALLIED hereunder shaH be subjsct w invo!unt.;:ry assignment, uar,sfl3t. or 

sale, or' to assignmem, tr<!nsfe1, or saie by operation of law in a:-~y manner wha;saever and 

snv such anemp~ st invofumMy 8Ssignment. Lransfer, or sale shall be void and of no effect. 

Thts prohibition shall no\ atf::tci any assignment f!;,Jrs~.ant to A.R.S. § 35-808. 

-3 2-



tN WITNESS WHEREOF, the 

duly executed and a 

THE BUCKEYE llUT!ON CONTROL 

TOWN OF an Afizona 
munlcipal corporation 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

STATE OF ARlZONA 

COUNTY OF 
) $$ 

) 

-·· • * - ~ 

heano have caused w be 

year fies: above written. 

ALLIED WASTE INDUS Tfi!ES Al'1.1Z ONA, INC. 

oing instrument was oilckr.owledged bF;fOH:J rne this day of 

.M C .V 

Hl94, by EDWIN L. ENG. Fresidenr of THE SUCKE"YE LLUTION 
an Arizona corporalion, for and on bella If of said cor por a~iorL 



.. . 'STATE OF ARIZONA 
} ss 

COUNTY CJF MARICOPA l 

instrument was acknowled be!ore me 
-~~,s:.,_i~r--:-~--~- 1994, by JOS~PH N. SCHETTINO, Mayor of the TOWN 

Jor <:H'lc· oo behall of said coq:w1a !ion. 

STATE OF ARIZONA 
) ss 

COUNTY MARlCOPA ) 

was a before me this ~~~~ 
by ANTHONY~- ClOFALO, Vice-Presidem of 

tNC., an Arizona corpora~icn, lor snd or. behalf ot said corporetior,. 

,., 
/ 

) 



The S cf 25, the quarter cf Secucm 26 ar~d thai 
portion of the North half of \he Southwest quartar of Sacti on 26. lying of the 
survey line of the YUMA-PHOENIX HIGHWAY (U.S. ti'SS) as !ocatect and on 

date oi March 1, 1957, Township 2 4 West of the and S.alt River 
Base and Meridian, Maricopa County, Arl:zona; 

EXCEPT the East half of the Southwest quarter and the East halt of the West half of the 
Southwest quarter of Section 25, Township 2 South, Range 4 West oi the Gila and S&lt 
Rlver- Base <JJid Meridian; and 

EXCE?T any portion lying within the 'following described prop!Hty: 

BEG,NNING at the Southwest corner ot the Sou,heast quarter of said Section 26: thence 
Nortt"l CO degrees 01 minwes 38 seconds East elong the Wes\ line ol·t;he Southe.ast 
QuMter. 1321 .28 feet to the Southeast comer of the North half of the Southwest quarter 
of said Section 2 · thence North 89 degrees 48 mirHJtes 58 seconds Wes1: along the South 
line of the North half of the Southwest quartet, 537.59 feet to the cemerl~ne of State 
Highway 85 ss recorded in Docke1 1231. 321, of Maricopa County, An:zona; 
thence Nonll 09 degrees 36 minutes 37 seconds East along said centerfine 300.00 
thence Somh 89 degrees 48 minutes 58 second:? East pan'!lle! with the South line o1 the 
North hall of the s<:~id quarrel 487.64 feet to the West hnf.l of the Scuthe~st 
q\Jarter of sai<J Section 2€: thence continuing South 89 deg~ees 48 miniJtes 58 st>conds 

, 660.00 feet; ths(lce South GO 01 rnJnutes 36 secor'lds West, parallel with 
the West hne of tt1e Southeast quarter or said Sectto;, 26. 1617 feet to the South line 
of the said Southeast Quarter; thence Nortt·, 89 de<;;rees 46 minutes 11 seconds West 
along the South line of the said Southeast Quartsr. 66C.OO leot to tha POINT OF 
BEGI~NING. 

The South half of the Nonhe<:s'l. Qu£mer of Sec:ion 25. and that portion of ~he 3ou~h hal1 
of the Northwest quarter o~ Sec,ion 26 ~ying Easterly oi the survey line of lhe YUMA· 
P!--iOENlX HIGHWAY (U.S. #SSl as located and cons:r~,.;cted on rhe date of iYlarch l. 1957, 
Township 2 Sou~J1, Ragt;; 4 West of the G1la and S;;lt River 6asl;! and Merid1an. Ma 
Coumy, Ari2:ona; 

EXCEPT that part of the South hall of rhe Nor~ileas; t'.:luaner and rhe Sou~h half of tht! 
Nonhwes;: quarter o! Secnon .26. To\•,rnshio 2 Sou;:h. Range 4 \/Vest af the GiiCi ant Sat: 
River Sese ~nd Meridian, Mc:nc:opa Count\'. AI;Wna. describec as 1ollovv.s: 

BEG I NN:NG at the poin( of inter seen en of 1ne survey hne of tha YUMA-PHOENlX 
HIGHVti.AY fU.S. t185l said survey line being 125.00 feei V\/esterlv at riQht from r!ie 
Ea ~ighr·of·wey ~ine of <Jforesaid highway -.•,·nr, ~he V\'esrerlv ext~nsior or 1he t\lorth 



line of the Sourh half of the Northeast ou~Hter oi said Section 26 a ; hence East 
!me.asuri;JO SS s 4 7 minwes 23 st:conds EastL a the Nonh lir1c of the 
Sou!h harf of th!';i Nonhea5l qu<)rter oi Sec 26, a distar.ce ot 541.00 ; tr.ence 
Southerly EH right s w the North line of the Sow:h i ol 'he Northeast QU<:'atCr of 
said :2 6, a dt.sta nc:e ci 2 ~ 0, OD f eer {me asur~d Sou~h 00 degrees 1 2 m1nutes 3 7 
seconds Wesl, 2'H).C0 fest); th~nce Wtt:sterly \measured North 89 degrees 47 minu:e:s 23 
seconds West/. paralie! to the North line of rhs Sou(h half of tile Northeast quarter cf said 
Secricn 26, ro the 5<lid survey line of the YUMA-PHOENfX HIGHWAY, hereinbefore 
described; thence northerly (measured Ncrth 09 degra<?s minutes 37 seconds 
along said st.Jrvey line to ;:he POINT OF NNfNG; and 

EXCEPT a suip of land 120.00 teet wide, being 90.00 feet Northerly and 30.00 feet 
Southerly of a survey line, across Sec!ion 25. Townsllrp 2 South, Range 4 West of ~he 
Gila ant:~ Sall River Base and Meridian, the survey line which is more patticu!ally described 
a.<1 follows: 

BEGINNlNG at a point on the East boundary of said Section 26, ;said polm bears North SO 
degrees 1 D minutes East, a distance of 5369.40 feel (mea~ured North 79 degrees 53 
minutes 25 seconds East, 5367.64 fee~). more or less, from the West quarter corner of 
sa fd Section 2 6; thence South 8 9 degrees 20 minutes West. <l distance of 281 5 _ 20 feet 
(measured South 89 degrees 03 minutes 25 seconds We!i>1, 2807 3 feet), to a pofnt 
located in S<;>ction .26. said pornt be.ars Nofth 70 degrees 21 min~Jtes , a disranC8 oi 
2628.50 ieEn (measured Nortil 70 degrees 07 minutes 01 seconds East. 2634.50 feet). 
more or less, from the West Qua;;er corner of said Secfiorl 26. 

That on cf the Southeast quanec and the North ha!f of the Southwest quarter of said 
Section 26, l'ownsh:p 2 5ou:h. Range 4 Wsst of the Gila and S<J!t River Sasa c:;d 
Me rid ian, Maricopa C ounl y, Ari zen a, partkufariy described as ioH ows: 

BEGINN:NG at ;he So;utllwus: cor.~,er of Hw Southeasl quarter of said Seclion 26; ~hence 
North 00 degrees 0 I minu"tes 38 seconds East afong l:lle West line of the 5ou\neast 
quan:er, 1321 .2S leer. w the Sourheas; corner oi n1e North han of the Sou~hwest quarter 
ol said Sec~ion 2.5; thence Nc~th 89 degu~es 4S minutes 58 seconds West aiMg the South 
rine of the Nor:h half of the South~.<vest ouarter. 537.59 feer o:o the .centerline c! Su=.te 
Highway 85 as rec:::rded in Oocke: i23~ . .PoQfl 321, records of Mancopa Cour(',', Arizona; 
thence Norrh 09 degtess 36 minut.es 37 secoi!O'S East along said cemariine 300.00 feet 
thence South 89 degrees 48 mir~ules 5$ seconds t::as'l paraflef with the South line of the 
Nonh half of the s~id Sou~!'lwest quaner C8 7.64 fee: to !"18 V'·/est line of tM Sou~';eas;: 
quarter of said Sec~ior <!'tt";;ce ccr<tmuir.g Sov<h 8:3 degrees 48 minu;es 58 se:::oncis 
Et1st, 660.00 tee:: the'lce South OC· degre!::!s 81 mirHJte.s 28 seconds West. P3!al!~ 1 wi:r. 
~he West line of the Southee.s! qu<Jrter of said Section 26. 161 7.38 fee~ to the Soutll iine 
of the soid .SOL.:tneasl ouaner.; rr:ence Nonh 2g d.;:>gn::es 48 m•r.utes 11 second!! \Nest 
along the Sou{.': hne ci rh& ~9,\i Sou;hsi.Js~ c;L<or~er, €-60.00 feer :o the ?OINT Of 
SEGINN~NG. 

2 



That pan of rhe South half ot the So-.nhwes~ Quarter of Section 26, Township 2 
e 4 West of ~he Gila and Salt River ease and rv',em:lian, described ss 

S~G1NNING at the Southeast comer o! the Southwest quarter of Section 26, Ttlw 2 
South, 4 West of the Gila and Salt River Base and Meridi;;m, Maricopa 
Arizona, st>id paint being a G.I.O. brass cap: thence Non:h 89 49 minutes 10 

West along the South line o! the said Southwest Qu<m:er 633.85 fsst to the 
Easterly light-of-way line of the Phoenix·Yuma Highway as c•eated in instrument recorded 
in Oock$t 1231, Page 3.21, Maricopa County Recmds; 'hence 09 degtees .36 
minutes 37 East along said !;asterly right·of·way line 1 9.40 feet to the North 
nne ot the South haU of the Southwest quaner ol s;;~fd Secrion 26: thence South !'3.9 
oegtees 48 minutes 58 seconds East along tha said North line 41 O.Sa ffilet to the 
Northeast comer oi the South haU of the Southwest Quarter of said Section thence 
South 00 degrees 01 minutes 3S seconds West along the East ltne of the South ha~f of the 
5i!id Southwest quarH~r 13.21 .28 teet to ~he P01NT OF B'EG!NNING. 

3 



5932.4.1036377.2 

EXHIBIT 

Legal Description of Additional Property 

[See attached} 

12 9/7/2016 



THE SOUTH 3540 FEET OF SECTION TOWNSHIP 2 
SALT RIVER BASE AND MARICOPA 

EXCEPT THE WEST (1/2) HALF OF THE WEST (1/2) HALF OF THE SOUTHWEST (1/4) 

ALTA Commitment- Schedule A Page 2 



5932.4.1036377.2 

EXHIBIT 

Copy of Application 

[See attached} 

13 9/7/2016 



RETURN TO: 

AIDZONA STATE LAND DEPARTMENT 
PUBLIC COUNTER 
1616 WEST ADAMS 

PHOENIX, AIDZONA 85007 

SUBMIT NON-REFUNDABLE 
$2,000 FILING FEE 

or 

APPLICATION NO. 53- !/71<//f .- {V~--a;() 

RECOMJ\lENDAT.ION/INITIAL DATE 

Approve __ _ 

Deny 

Reject 

Withdraw __ _ 

COMPLETE ALL QUESTIONS, SIGN, HAVE SIGNATURE(S) 
APPLICATION WITH NON-REFUNDABLE $2,000 FILING FEE. 

AND 

1. APPLICANT(S): 
BUCKEYE POLLUTION CONTROL CORPORATION 

C/0 REPUBLIC SERVICES, INC. 

1855 E. DEER VALLEY RD. 

PHOENIX, AZ 85024 

MARKCLATT 623-241-8420 

Contact Person .. :lt";;;;l.::ll.Jl \ C\ Phone No 

3, 

TWN. ~ ~ LEGAL DESCRII'UON 
2S 4W 25 S 3540 FT., EXCEPTW 1/2 OF SW 1/4 

--------

Attach a map or sketch for each A certified 

4. Have you been an 

6053-03192 (Rev. 9/2012) Purchase 

2. OF 

Applicant makes to the 
State lands described below In accordance with the 
laws of the State of Arizona and the rules of the State 
Land 

MCLATT@REPUBLICSERVICES.COM 

ACRES 

374.57 

SLDUSEONLY 

may be at the 

of State Tr.ustland? l29 No DYes 

of the 



7. 

h the land for .. u,, .. b ...... 

mm1ert:hd, indu111trial or bomeslte de,relo,prntenj;1 No 

or town? No 
Name 

or town? DNo 

~ 0·1 mile over3 miles 

E. State the name or the nearll!t city or town 
BUCKEYE 

A. 

B. 

c. 

D. 

E. 

F. 

G. 

Are you the current State lessee of the !.and? 1:9 No 0 Yes Lease # 

"'"?'"'"'"~"' (jllil!UOi'IS B F. 

Do you own or lease land? 0 No 0 Yes 

b your rent current? No 0 Yes 

In co11sideratlon of favorable action, do you agree to surrend(l!' your lease on tbe date of the ~ale even 
not the ~uccessful bidder? 

No Yes 

No 

must enclose a copy of the satlsfactlorn or release ofllen 
11 written letter of consent from the lienholder must be attached to this illl!illi(:auon. 

ONo 

there any l)f<l'l'!lmenl:l! on the hmd? 

USE Describe in detail the rur.n:no!L!~<'I 
or layout if available and any additional information ner'i:inP.nt 

LANDFILL EXPANSION 

605Hl3/92 (R<W. 9/lllll) 



OF 

INFRASTRUCTURE IN THE AREA 

A. Is there No 

B. Art utilltiell available to the 
the service 

Potable water No Yell WATER PROVIDED BY ONSITE AGRICULTURAL WELL 

Sewer !:?5l No 0 Yes SEPTIC 

Electric 0No e9 Yes 

Gas ~No DYes 

C. Is tbe land ~mcumbertd? briefly dl!l!Cribe: 

[ZJ No Yell 

D No l!9 Yell UTILITY CORRIDOR EASEMENTS DIVIDE THE SITE 

Other:_~----~------·------·----------------
D. end allowable U!!ell: ZONING: RURAL-43 (MARICOPA COUNTY) 

ALLOWABLE USES: LARGE LOT 
OF BUCKEYE. 

TOWN OF GENERAL PLAN: INDUSTRIAL 

H. potelltlal: LIMITED AS IS. PARCEL IS SURROUNDED BY UTILITY COMPANY INFRASTRUCTURE TO THE EAST 

AND NORTH. EXISTING LANDFILL TO WEST. HIGHEST & BEST USE: LANDFILL EXPANSION 

9. AND 



CERTIFlCATION: Pur~uant to A.!Ul. TUI~ J7 antl the Rul~s of the Arizon~ Slate Laul! Department, A.A.C. Tille 12, 
following lnforulu!lon perlineniio you »ntllor !be organlz~!lon you represent and sign the cerllllcailon 
llllru complete llem 111. 

I. I~ this applieotlon mmile In ihe name or: (Applic~nt must check one) ___ Irullvldual(s) &Wife 

_x __ CorporatloD -~~Ltll. Porlnershlp 

___ Joint Ve•Uore ~--Municipality 

3. CORPORATION: Complete lbe following: 

s. 

6. 

!l. 

(A) Do you bave sutborlty from the Arl.zona Corporation Comml$$1on to do bugl!lesllln the Sill!< of Arizona? 

(II) h the curporatlott preseolly ln wnotl•hlnillng wllh !he Arizona Corpoulion Commin!oo? 

IZ5 '!Its 0 No 

nYu o No 
{C) In wbat side ~re you lncorporaltd? __ A_R_IZ_O_N_A __________ _ 
(D) IB the legal corporate nam~ aMll Arizona busiDeU atlure.'l.!ltl!esame s1 stated in this ipplicallon? tJ Yes n No 

Uno, ~tale I he Legal Corporate Name: 
Adtlrcls: C/0 LUCINDA AJA, BUCKEYE TOWN CLERK 530 E. MONROE AVE. BUCKEYE, AZ 85326 

(Street or Box Numb~r) (Clty) (State) (Zip) 

LIMrfED UAIULl'fY COMPANY: Complete the following: 
{. :m out-of-state llmlletlllabillty (Ompaliy: Uave yC>u llled for a Cer!lllea!e or Regislralion wlth the Arizona Corporation Comml.!alon? 0 

(H) If an ®!Ia limited llnbillty company: Have you filet! Article~~ of Organlnlloo with ll'le Arlzon~ Curporatlo11 Commmlon? 0 Y~ 

(C) Are you 11 m~d by the Arlwna Corporation Commwioo to tr.anssc! busln~ lu Arizona? 0 Yes D No 

Complete the fo!loyrinll for escb authorized p•r!ner or principal In !be par'lflft.M'tii 

BUSINESS ADDRESS i\c!'ARITAL S'f ATUS 

llUSlNESS ADDRESS 

lhe follow in~ pursuant to A.R.S. § 33-404, for each benefidarv or the Trust: 

ADDRESS AGE 

or (D) ldenHfy tbe Trust do£umeut by !1Jk, llocumen! number, and~ where document Is t"e1!ordtth 

9. l HER Ell\' CERTIFY, UNDERl'EHAL 'fY OF PERJlJRY, THAT THE IN FORMA TlON AND STATEMENTS CON1'AINED liEREIN, TOGETHER WlTil 
ALL EXHIIU'l'.'l AND A 1'T ACHMENTS ARE TRUE, CORRECT AND COMPLETE AND THAT IIWE HAVE AIJTilORITY TO SIGN TII.lS DOCUMENT. 
BUCKEYE POLLUTION CONTROL CORPORATION SIGNATURE{S} 

C/0 REP EI~IC S VICES 

60.53.03/92 (Rev. 9/2012) Purchase 



STATE OF ARIZONA 

LL.C., Corpotl!tlou, Parlncf'!!blp or Tl'llal tor 1111d OD behalf of the L.LC, Corporatlou, 

Por!n~~hlp or Trual ant! to me known to 1:>1) the peraon(a) deserlbe!lln utl who exocutt<llbe a~rM for the LL.C., Corporation, Pul!lenblp or Truat. 

(SEAL) 

Outh13 ___ _ 

County, personally appearet.l~~--,,~---(iilii:;;t;-;;r.if}i'Cf,;,f&~~ 

6053.(13/92 (Rev. 912012) Purchf!Sil 



Public Land Ownership Mililary 

CATEGORY City or County Parks N 

Private Slate Parks 
f: 

State Trust Wildlife Refuge 

BLM Olher s 

Forest Service Nat!. Parks 

Indian Reservation 
Miles 

0 0.075 0.15 0.3 



ARIZONA STATE LAND DEPARTMENT 
REAL ESTATE DIVISION 

ADDENDUM TO APPLICATION 
REQUIRED PRELIMINARY APPLICATION INFORMATION 

This completed form, signed and dated by the Real Estate Division, must accompany every 
New Purchase or LOD!i: Tenn Commercial Lease Application. The Department will not accept 
an application for a purchase or long term commercial lease without this form being 
completed. 

_x_Purchase Lease 

APPLICANT INFORMATION 

SEC 25 T4S R4W 

Existing Zoning: _____ _ 
Existing Adjacent Land Uses: 
North___ SUBSTATION I GAS 

East VAC~N __ T ____ _ 

South ___ ~_V_A_C_A_N_T ______ ~--

LANDFILL 

Proposed Project Description and time line for development: 
SOUTHWEST REGIONAL LANDFILL EXPANSION - 2013-2014 

Access (describe, name PRIVATE REPUBLIC SERVICES ROADWAY FROM THE NORTHWEST 

Is access an improved dedicated street? __ Yes X No 

07103 Application Addendum (Rev. 12/2009) 



What are the drainage and/or flood plain constraints or requirements for the subject? 
NO FLOODPLAIN OR FLOODWAYS ON PROPERTY. ONSITE DRAINAGE WILL BE MAINTAINED ONSITE IN 

CONFORMANCE WITH TOWN DRAINAGE REQUIREMENTS. OFF-SITE FLOWS WILL BE CONVEYED 

What is the estimated number of waterways/washes and their size? ___________ _ 
FOUR MINOR WASHES FLOW FROM SE TO NW DIRECTION. NONE SUBJECT TO 404 REQUIREMENTS 

Wate1·: List Pmvider (Contact lnfmmation and copy of service boundary map fi'Om Arizona 
Corpomtion Commission if private utility); Location and diameter of line to service pmposed 
development; is there adequate capacity? 

LOCATED WITHIN TOWN OF BUCKEYE WATER SERVICE AREA UPON AN~l:tQ!'I. SITE WILL BE 
TO USE WELLS UNTIL WATER AVAILABILITY 

Sewer: List Provider (Contact Information and copy of service boundary map from Arizona 
Corporation Commission if private utility); Location and diameter of line to service proposed 
development; is !here adequate capacity? 

LOCATED WITHIN TOWN OF BUCKEYE SEWER AREA UPON ANNEXATION. SITE WILL CONTINUE TO 
---..U""SE'"EXlST]NG SEPTIC SYSTEM UN-TIL SEWER LINE AVAILABILITY ·-~---

Are there any extraordinary issues affecting the subject puree! that you are aware of, such as the 
existence of endangel'ed species, cultural resomccs, topographic constraints, 

WE ARE UNAWARE OF ANY ENDANGERED SPECIES OR CULTURAL RESOUCES ON 
- PFfOPERTY. THE SITETSRElATIVELY FLAT, WITHOUT TOPOGRAPHICAL CONSTRAINTS. 

What is your opinion ofthe value of the parcel you wish to purchase or lease, per acre, and if 
appropriate, per square foot? THE STARTING PRICE OF $7500 PER ACRE ($2,307,975) FOR THE 307.73 

DEVELOPABLE ACRES AND $4065 PER ACRE ($273,041.40) FOR THE 66.84 ACRES SUBJECT TO RIGHTS OF WAY FOR A 

TOTAL OF $2.561,016.40 FOR THE ENTIRE 374.57 ACRES OR THE APPRAISED VALUE, WHICHEVER IS HIGHER. 

Why are you requesting that this property be sold or leased at this time? Provide supporting market 
LANDFILL EXPANSION. 

For Real Estate Division Use 

07/03 Applicolion A<Jdendum (Rev. I 212009) 



NOTE: READ CAREFULLY 

L .A Preliminary Application Information Sheet ("Preliminary Application Sheet"), signed 
and dated by a Sales or Commercial Lease Administrator, or Section Manager, or Division 
Director, must accom s anv an Term Lease. If a 
Preliminary Application Sheet does not accompany the application, or if it is not signed 
and dated, or if the application is not submitted within 90 days of the Preliminary 
Application Conference date, the application shall be rejected. 

2. Preliminary Application Conferences shall be set up by an administrator of the Sales and 
Commercial Leasing Section (602) 542-1704. The Conference may be with the proposed 
applicant or a broker representing the applicant. Preliminary Application Conferences 
shall be by appointment, may be in person or by phone, shall be scheduled for a th~rty (30) 
minute time period, and shall occur on the first and third Wednesdays of each month, 
unless an administrator personally arranges otherwise. 

3. An appointment for a Preliminary Application Conference must be set up at least ten (10) 
working days advance, the must a completed 
Preliminary Application Sheet prior to or at time the Preliminary Application 
Conference is scheduled. The completed Preliminary Application Sheet may be mailed, 
hand delivered, faxed or provided electronically. If the Preliminary Application 
Conference is scheduled by telephone, it is the responsibility of the potential applicant or 
broker to make sure the Preliminary Application Sheet is delivered to the administrator 
prior to requesting the Conference. The administrator shall not schedule the Preliminary 
Application Conference ifthe potential applicant fails to provide the completed 
Preliminary Application Sheet prior to scheduling the Preliminary Application Conference. 

4. Administrators will be assigned to be available for Preliminary Application Conferences on 
a rotating basis. 

5. When the Preliminary Application Conference is concluded, the administrator shall return 
the Preliminary Application Sheet to the potential applicant or his broker to submit with 
the application if one is filed, and retain a copy. 

ACCEPTANCE OF THE APPLICATION SUBSEQUENT TO COMPLETION OF THE ADDENDUM DOES 
NOT CONSTITUTE A FINAL DETERMINATION BY THE DEPARTMENT OF THE MERlTS OF THE 
APPLICATION. 

6053-03/92 (Rev. 12/2009) Purchase 6 



RESOLUTION NO. 01-13 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE BUCKEYE 
POLLUTION CONTROL APPROVING AND 
AUTHORIZING THE PRESIDENT OF THE BOARD OF ~Ad'~"' 
ANY CORPORATE DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS FOR 
THE TOWN OF BUCKEYE OR THE TOWN MANAGER FOR THE 
TOWN OF BUCKEYE TO ENTER INTO AND EXECUTE CERTAIN 
AGREEMENTS RELATED TO THE EXPANSION OF THE 
SOUTHWEST REGIONAL LANDFILL. 

WHEREAS, the Buckeye Pollution Control Corporation (the "BPCC") is the owner of 
certain real property upon which is located what is commonly known as the Southwest Regional 
Landfill (the "Landfill") operated by Republic Services, Inc., successor-in-interest to Allied 
Waste Industries, Inc. (collectively, "Republic") pursuant to an agreement with BPCC; and 

Republic presented to the BPCC in that certain October 6, 20 I 0 meeting 
(the "Meeting"), among other things, the expansion of the Landfill to ensure that the Landfill 
have an operational life of at least 50 years (collectively, the "Expansion"); and 

Auc" .. """',."'• the Expansion may consist of, among other things, the acquisition of 
additional real property, certain due diligence of said additional real property, obtaining 
necessary pennits and approvals for the operation of the Expansion and as further described in 
those certain minutes of the Meeting attached hereto as Exhibit A and incorporated herein (the 
"Minutes); and 

.. ""'"'-'-'"'"""""· Republic has agreed to pay for all costs and expenses associated with the 
Expansion as described in the Minutes and as described in that certain letter from Republic dated 
June 12, 2013 attached hereto as Exhibit B and incorporated herein; and 

WHEREAS, a motion (the "Motion") was made by the Vice President of the Board of 
Directors of the BPCC and seconded by the President Board of Directors of the BPCC at the 
Meeting to pursue the Expansion and the Motion was passed unanimously according to the 
Minutes. 

WHEREAS, Republic has prepared the Application to Purchase State Land and related 
documents, which are attached hereto as Exhibit C and incorporated herein (collectively, the 
"Application"); and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of BPCC have detennined it is the best interests of 
the BPCC to grant the President of the Board of Directors of BPCC, any corporate officer of the 
BPCC, Director of Public Works for the Town of Buckeye (the "Town") or the Town Manager 
(collectively, the "Authorized Individuals") authority to enter into and execute the Application, a 
purchase agreement or Bid (defined below) for the acquisition of real property related to the 
Expansion, a pre-annexation development related to the and any other 

RA/.:pr2 1978681,2 06/2712013 



agreements, applications, documents or penn its related to the '-""'-.!-'"-'·'"''"'" for and on behalf of the 
BPCC. 

NOW BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DlRECTORS OF 
THE BUCKEYE POLLUTION CONTROL CORPORATION as follows: 

Section 1. That the Application in substantially the fonn attached hereto as Exhibit C is 
hereby approved. 

Section 2. The Authorized Individuals are hereby authorized to execute the Application, 
a purchase agreement for the acquisition of real property related to the Expansion, a pre
annexation development agreement related to the Expansion and any other agreements, 
applications or permits related to the Expansion for and on behalf of the BPCC and to take all 
steps necessary to carry out the purposes and intent of this Resolution. 

Section 3. So long as Republic bas given the Authorized Individual the documentary and 
financial proof, based on such Authorized Individual's sole discretion, that Republic has done the 
following: 

(a) provide an indemnity for the benefit of the BPCC and the Town whereby Republic, at 
a minimum, agrees to indemnifY, pay defend and hold harmless the BPCC and the Town for, 
from and against all claims and liabilities, which may be asserted against the BPCC or the Town 
in connection with the Bid (defined below), including without limitation any violations, 
penalties, forfeiture or otherwise under Arizona Revised Statutes, Title 37, and 

(b) provide financial assurances of certified funds that Republic is in the position to 
comply with the "Terms of Sale" and "Bidding Requirements" under that certain to be auction 
notice (the "Auction Notice") related to the additional real property needed for the Expansion, 

then such Authorized Individual is authorized to bid at tha1 certain auction related to the Auction 
Notice (the "Bid"). 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Buckeye Pollution Control 
Corporation, this 1st day of July, 2013. 

RA2:pr2 1978681.::0 06/27/2013 

2 



12,2013 

Scott Lowe 
Public Works Director 
Town of Buckeye 
530 East Monroe Avenue 
Buckeye, Arizona 85326 

Re: BPCC Landfill Expansion 

Dear Scott: 

The purpose of this is to address moving 
Pollution Control Corporation's landfill along SR 85. 

with the proposed expansion of the Buckeye 

Republic Services is excited to join with the BPCC as we are finally to 
proceed with acquiring the expansion site from the Arizona State Department. Per your recent e-mail, we 
would like to confinn our understanding that will be financially responsible for all of the 
application fees and costs charged by the ASLD and all of the hard costs of acquisition from the ASLD. 
Additionally, Republic Services will cover the reasonable and customary costs associated with the negotiation 
of the development agreement, including, but not limited to, the legal costs incurred by either BPCC or the 
Town. 

While we anticipate that the ASLD acquisition process will take several months, we believe we can take 
advantage ofthat time to cement our arrangement with the BPCC and the Town. Specifically, we would like to 
propose that we commence negotiation of a Pre-Annexation Development Agreement covering the landfill 
expansion site. That Agreement will allow us all to develop a complete and detailed understanding of our 
expectations from each other for the work that lies ahead. We hope that Agreement would establish details 
regarding both the purchase and the use of the expansion site. If you agree, I would like to suggest we set a 
meeting to visit with you and your colleagues to discuss the basic scope of such an Agreement. 

It is our intent to have the Pre-Annexation Development Agreement in place before the ASLD Board of 
Appeals approves the disposition of the site. That should provide us with ample time to better define our 
mutual rights and responsibilities. 



We are looking forward to 
piece of municipal infrastructure. 

Sincerely, 

Mark Clatt 
Area President- Southwest 
Republic Services 

1855 E Deer 

with you as we make concrete progress for the of this vital 



Legend 

Public Land Ownership 

CATEGORY 

State Trust 

BLM 

rarest Service 

Indian Reservation 

Military 

City or County Parks 

Slate Parks 

Wildlife Refuge 

Other 

Nail Parl<s 

0 0.075 

s 

Miles 
0.15 0.3 



REPUBLIC INC. 

Oelach at Perforation Before Depositing Check 

INC. 

C/0 AWIN MGMT INC 
C/O ALLIED WASTE SERVICES 
18500 N. ALLIED WAY 
PHOENIX, AZ 85004 

PAY 

TO 
ORDER OF 

Check Date: 6/10/13 

Vendor Number: 5986116 
GROSS AMOUNT DISCOUNT NET AMOUNT 

TOTALS: 

Page 1 of 1 

BANK dF AMERICA 

52-153-112 

0 2 ~00011" 

$2,000.00 $0.00 $2,000.00~ 

$2,000.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 

$ **""*2,000.00 

Void After 180 Days 



FOR OFFICE USE: 

1616W.ADAMS #----~-
PHOENIX, AZ 85007 

FUND•SUB AMT 

I 

CASH OTHER _____ ~---~-

# 5511+8 While Copy 8 Cuslomer YeHoi'J Copy- Rt}OOipt File Plflk Copy- Conlror Rle 



\1) 

-~ 
O il 

~"II 
5u~ke_ye 

u ,_ ---....0 
:::3 

0-. 

BUCKEYE, AZ 

Southwest Regionallandfill 
Expansion 

374.57 Gross Acres (including ROW) 



 
   

7C
 

7C
 

 
7C

 
 

7C
 

 
7C

 
 



MEETING DATE: 
DATE PREPARED: 
STAFF LIAISON: 
DEPARTMENT: 

CITY OF BUCKEYE 
COUNCIL ACTION REPORT 

(You may add additional text by double clicking next to the text box or drop down menu) 

October 4, 2016 AGENDA ITEM: -cc_ 
September 7, 2016 DISTRICT NO. : ALL 
Nancy Love, HR Director Dl RECTOR APPROVAL nil 
Human Resources FINANCE APPROVAL n/a 

Wtll not be added wtthout both approvals 

ACTION I MOTION: (This language identifies the formal motion to be made by Council) 

~ 
l\IJCUYf .U 

Council to consider and if advisable approve Resolution 64-16 amending the City of Buckeye Personnel Rules and 
Policy Manual Chapter 4, Section 430 - Overtime Pay to include bereavement leave as hours worked for the 
purposes of calculating overtime. 

D WORKSHOP D SPECIAL D CONSENT ~NON-CONSENT D TABLED D PUBLIC HEARING 

RELEVANT COUNCIL GOAL: 
GOAL 5: Responsive and Accountable Government and Effective Public Services 
Choose an item. 

SUMMARY 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: 
The city considers our employees our most valuable asset and the care and well-being of our employees is important 
to the success of our organization. 

When an employee experiences a death of an immediate family member, the city provides paid time off so the 
employee may make funeral, memorial and/or burial arrangements, attending funerals, memorials and/or burials, 
deal with the deceased's possessions and will and any other ancillary matters the employee must address when a 
loved one passes away. 

Currently when a non-exempt employee takes bereavement leave, those hours away from work are not considered 
hours worked for the purpose of calculating overtime. Council agreed to include bereavement leave as hours worked 
for fire personnel with the approval the FY16/17 Fire Memorandum of Understand on September 6, 2016. During 
that meeting staff was directed to bring forward a policy revision that would provide all non-exempt employees the 
same consideration. 

The revised overtime policy presented for consideration and action this evening makes those hours taken for 
bereavement included as hours worked for overtime calculations. 

Other valley municipality's overtime policies vary on including bereavement hours as hours worked for the purpose of 
calculating overtime. Some include those hours while many do not. 

BENEFITS: 
Providing bereavement leave and including those hours in overtime calculations further demonstrates the value the 
city places on our employees. 

FUTURE ACTION: Council and staff; does this need to be communicated internally/externally? 



When an eligible employee takes bereavement leave and is also eligible for overtime pay in the same work period, 
those overtime hours will be paid at time and half, assuming the employee has physically worked the necessary 
hours, including the bereavement hours, to qualify for overtime pay. 

FINANCIAL IMPACT STATEMENT: Must be completed before submission 
It is difficult to predict the financial impact of this policy revision . We currently have approximately 350 
employees/positions that are classified as non-exempt and eligible for overtime. It is anticipated it will have minimal 
impact to department budgets primarily because it does not often occur that an employee is eligible for bereavement 
leave and overtime in the same work period. 

CURRENT FISCAL YEAR TOTAL COST 

0 BUDGETED 0 UNBUDGETED FISCAL YEAR BUDGET (check one) FlY: 

FUND I DEPARTMENT (GL#): 

ATTACHMENTS: "ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AVAILABLE IN THE OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK 

Attachment A- Resolution 64-16 
Attachment B- Current Overtime, Bereavement and Immediate Family Definition Policies 
Attachment C- Fire MOU Bereavement language- approved 9-6-16 

Click here to enter text. 

Click here to enter text. 

Click here to enter text. 



RESOLUTION NO. 64-16 

A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF BUCKEYE, ARIZONA, AMENDING THE PERSONNEL RULES AND 
POLICIES OF THE CITY OF BUCKEYE, CHAPTER 4, CLASSIFICATION 
AND COMPENSATION, RELATING TO OVERTIME PAY AND 
DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. 

WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council of the City of Buckeye, Arizona (the "City 
Council") is authorized pursuant to Section 3-3-3 of the Buckeye City Code to adopt by 
resolution rules and regulations for the City's personnel, which rules and regulations may be 
modified or changed from time to time; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council has determined that it is in the best interests of the City 
and its personnel to amend the Personnel Rules and Policies of the City of Buckeye, Chapter 4, 
Classification and Compensation, as it relates to including hours taken for bereavement leave be 
included in the calculation of overtime; and that this Resolution should be take effect 
immediately in accordance with good personnel administration, and that an emergency therefore 
exists. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY 
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BUCKEYE, ARIZONA, as follows: 

Section 1. The recitals set forth above are hereby incorporated as if fully set forth herein. 

Section 2. The Personnel Rules and Policies of the City of Buckeye, Chapter 4, 
Classification and Compensation, Section 430, Pay Period and Computation, ( 4) Overtime Pay is 
hereby revised to read as follows: 

b. For the purpose of calculating overtime pay, vacation, sick leave, holiday and 
other leave, with the exception of bereavement leave, shall not be considered time 
worked and shall be deducted from "hours worked" in the work period. 
Bereavement leave will be considered hours worked solely for purposes of 
calculating overtime under the Fair Labor Standards Act. 

Section 3. The Mayor, the City Manager, the City Clerk and the City Attorney are 
hereby authorized and directed to take all steps necessary to carry out the purpose and intent of 
the Resolution. 

Section 4. It is necessary for the preservation of the peace, health and general welfare of 
the City for the policy approved by this Resolution to be effective at the start of the next fiscal 
year, therefore an emergency is hereby declared to exist and this Resolution shall become 
effective upon the date of its adoption. 

JNM:pr2 2773780.2 9/13/2016 

1 



PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Mayor and City council of the City of Buckeye, 
Arizona, this 41

h day of October, 2016. 

Jackie A. Meek, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Lucinda J. Aja, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

City Attorney 

JNM:pr2 2773780.2 9/13/2016 

2 



ATTACHMENT B 

Current City of Buckeye Personnel Policy Chapter 4, Section 430, Paragraph 4 

4. Overtime Pay 

The Fair Labor Standards Act (F.L.S.A.) sets the minimum wage, overtime pay, equal pay, record keeping and 
child labor standards for covered employees. For purposes of determining eligibility for overtime 
compensation, the F.L.S.A. contains rules which define employees as either covered ("non-exempt") or not 
covered ("exempt") by the overtime pay requirements. Exempt employees are paid a fixed amount (salary) 
regardless of the number of hours worked in a week or work period. Non-exempt employees are paid on an 
hourly basis and are entitled to one and one-half times their regular rate of pay for all hours worked over the 
maximum pennitted hours in a work period. 

It is the policy of the City that overtime will be held to a minimum consistent with the needs of the City and 
service to all citizens. Overtime work is usually performed only in emergency situations or when service 
demands present no other reasonable alternative. However, when a supervisor has determined the need for 
overtime to be worked, employees are expected to work a proportional share of the overtime assigned to the 
employee's classification. Refusal to accept an overtime assignment and/or continued refusal to participate in 
voluntary ove11ime offered to employees may result in disciplinary action. All overtime must be schedule 
and/or approved by the employee's supervisor in advance, except in emergency situations where advance 
approval cannot be obtained. 

a. Non-Exempt Employees - Non-exempt employees may be required to work in excess of the normal 
work day or work week to meet operational demands. Non-exempt employees [other than fire 
protection employees - see below] shall be paid at the rate of one and one-half times the employee's 
regular rate of pay for all hours worked in excess of 40 hours in any work period. 

b. Fire Protection Employees. Non-exempt fire protection employees assigned to a 24-hour shift schedule 
shall be paid at the rate of one and one-half times the employee ' s regular rate of pay for all hours 
worked in excess of 182 hours in a 24-day work period. Fire protection employees assigned to a 40 
hour, 7 day work period schedule shall be paid at the rate of one and one-half times the employee' s 
regular rate of pay for all hours worked in excess of 40 hours in any work period. 

c. For purposes of calculating overtime pay, vacation, sick leave, holiday, compensatory time off, and 
other non-worked hours paid shall not be considered time worked and will not be included when 
calculating overtime pay in a work period. 

d. Positions that are 'exempt under F.L.S.A. shall not receive overtime. 

Current City of Buckeye Bereavement Policy - Chapter 5, Section 524 

Bereavement Leave 

Management and full-time classified employees may be entitled to use up to three (3) days bereavement leave in 
the case of death of a member of the Immediate Family, as defined herein. In the event that the funeral is to take 
place in another State, the City Manager may grant up to five (5) days. This leave shall not be used for any other 
purpose. Compensation shall not be paid for unused funeral leave nor shall funeral leave be accumulated from year 
to year. 

Current City of Buckeye Policy - Immediate Family Definition - Chapter 13 

Immediate Family - Husband, wife, son, daughter, mother, father, brother, sister, son-in-law, daughter-in-law, 
parent-in-law, brother-in-law, s ister-in-law, grandparent, grandchild or other legal dependent. 



Attachment C 

Fire Memorandum of Understand Bereavement Leave language approved by Council on 
September 6, 2016. 

11. Bereavement Leave 

Bereavement Leave for firefighters should be scheduled to assure the firefighter three (3) 
consecutive calendar days off of work to attend funeral of an immediate family member 
within the State of Arizona, and five (5) consecutive calendar days to attend a funeral of an 
immediate family member outside the State of Arizona. A firefighter should be paid their 
regular rate of pay for hours he or she was scheduled to work during an approved 
Bereavement Leave. Bereavement hours will be considered hours worked when considering 
overtime calculations. 



 
   

C
FD

 A
genda 

C
FD

 A
genda 

 
C

FD
 A

genda 
 

C
FD

 A
genda 

 
C

FD
 A

genda 
 



~ 
BUCKEYE, AZ 

PLEASE SILENCE ALL ELECTRONIC COi\li\IUNICATION DEVICU:S. THANK YOU. 

NOTICE OF POSSIBLE QUORUM OF THE CITY OF BUCKEYE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OR 
OTHER COUNCIL APPOINTED BOARD: PLEASE NOTE THAT THERE MAY BE A QUORUM PRESENT BUT 
THERE WILL BE NO VOTING TAKING PLACE BY THE CITY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OR 

OTHER COUNCIL APPOINTED BOARD AT THIS MEETING. 

JOINT MEETING OF THE 
COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICTS CITY OF BUCKEYE, ARIZONA 

PURSUANT TO SECTIONS 48-711, 48-715 AND TITLE 38, CHAPTER 3, ARTICLE 3.1 
ARIZONA REVISED STATUTES, AS AMENDED 

ANTHEM SUN VALLEY COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT 
ELIANTO COMMUNITY FACILIITES DISTRICT 

FESTIVAL RANCH COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT 
MIRIELLE COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT 
SUNDANCE COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT 

TARTESSO WEST COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT 
TRILLIDM COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT 

VERRADO DISTRICT 1 COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT 
VERRADO WESTERN OVERLAY COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT 

WATSON ROAD COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT 
WESTPARK COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT 

City Council Chambers 
530 E. Monroe Avenue 
Buckeye, AZ 85326 

OCTOBER 4, 2016 
AGENDA 

Immediately following the 6:00 p.m. Regular Council Meeting 

1. Call to Order/Roll Call 

2. Minutes 
Board to take action on approval of the September 6, 2016 Joint Meeting Minutes for the following 
Community Facilities Districts: 

Anthem Sun Valley 
Elianto 
Festival Ranch 
Mirielle 
Sundance 
Tartesso West 
Trillium 
Verrado District 1 
V errado Western Overlay 
Watson Road 
Westpark 

October 4, 2016 Joint CFD Meeting Agenda 



3. Board of Directors of the Sundance Community Facilities District to take action on the 
award of Delivery Order No.3 to Job Order Contract (No. 2014-025-4, DORFP #5) to 
Haydon Building Corporation. 

Summary: The work described in this Delivery Order to the Job Order Contract between the City of 
Buckeye and Haydon Building Corporation includes rehabilitation and upgrading of Sundance Well No. 
8, allowing for additional water production capacity to the Sundance area. The cost ofthe project will not 
exceed the budgeted total amount of$843,450.57. 
StaffLiaisons: Chris Williams, Construction/Contracting, (623) 349-6225, cwilliams@buckeyeaz.gov 

Dave Nigh, Water Resources Director, (623) 349-6101, dnigh@buckeyeaz.gov 

4. Board of Directors of the Westpark Community Facilities District to take action on 
Resolution No. 04-16 authorizing the issuance and sale of its District General Obligation 
Refunding Bonds, Series 2016, in an aggregate principal amount of not to exceed 
$6,500,000; delegating the authority to approve certain matters with respect to the bonds 
and the bonds being refunded; providing for the annual levy of a tax for the payment of the 
bonds; authorizing the appointment of a Registrar, Transfer Agent and Paying Agent, a 
Depository Trustee and a Dissemination Agent; approving the form of the bonds and 
certain documents and authorizing completion, execution and delivery thereof; delegating 
the authority to approve and deem final a form of Official Statement; approving the sale of 
the bonds to the purchaser thereof; and ratifying all actions taken or to be taken to further 
this Resolution. 

Summary: Issuing bonds to refund outstanding bonds will achieve savings on annual debt service 
payments. Currently, the District has outstanding General Obligation Bonds, Series 2005, Series 2006, 
and Series 2007. The Refunding Bonds will be used to pay off all or a portion of the outstanding bonds. 
The District will achieve savings on its annual debt service by replacing the bonds at a lower interest rate, 
resulting in lower annual debt service payments and cost savings on the previously issued bonds. Current 
projections show the Refunding Bonds will result in anticipated net present value savings in excess of 
$425,000. 
Staff Liaison: Larry Price, Finance Director, (623) 349-6164, lprice@buckeyeaz.gov 

5. Citizen Input/ Appearances from the Floor 

6. The Board will make a motion to adjourn the meeting. 

October 4, 2016 Joint CFD Meeting Agenda 



 
   

C
FD

 M
inutes 

C
FD

 M
inutes 

 
C

FD
 M

inutes 
 

C
FD

 M
inutes 

 
C

FD
 M

inutes 
 



~ 
BUCKEYE,AZ 

JOINT MEETING OF THE 
COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICTS CITY OF BUCKEYE, ARIZONA 

PURSUANT TO SECTIONS 48-711, 48-715 AND TITLE 38, CHAPTER 3, ARTICLE 3.1 
ARIZONA REVISED STATUTES, AS AMENDED 

ANTHEM SUN VALLEY COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT 
ELIANTO COMMUNITY FACILIITES DISTRICT 

FESTIVAL RANCH COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT 
MIRIELLE COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT 
SUNDANCE COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT 

TARTESSO WEST COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT 
TRILLIUM COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT 

VERRADO DISTRICT 1 COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT 
VERRADO WESTERN OVERLAY COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT 

WATSON ROAD COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT 
WESTP ARK COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT 

City Council Chambers 
530 E. Monroe Avenue 
Buckeye, AZ 85326 

SEPTEMBER 6, 2016 
MINUTES 

Immediately following the 6:00 p.m. Regular Council Meeting 

1. Call to Order/Roll Call 
Chairman Meek called the meeting to order at 8:08p.m. 

Members Present: Board Member Garza, Board Member HagEstad, Board Member Orsborn, Board 
Member McAchran, Board Member Heustis, Vice Chair Hess (arrived at 8: 11 
p.m.), and Chairman Meek. 

Members Absent: None. 

Departments Present: Interim District Manager Roger Klingler, District Attorney Shiela Schmidt, · 
District Clerk Lucinda Aja, Deputy District Clerk Summer Stewart, Assistant to 
Board Carol Conley, Public Works Director Scott Lowe, Information 
Technology Director Greg Platacz, and Finance Director Larry Price. 

September 6, 2016 Joint CFD Meeting Minutes 



2. Minutes 
A motion was made by Board Member Orsborn and seconded by Board Member Heustis to approve the 
August 2, 2016 Joint Meeting Minutes for the following Community Facilities Districts: 

Anthem Sun Valley 
Elianto 
Festival Ranch 
Mirielle 
Sundance 
Tartesso West 
Trillium 
V errado District 1 
V errado Western Overlay 
Watson Road 
Westpark 

Motion passed unanimously. 

3. Expenditures 
A motion was made by Board Member Orsborn and seconded by Board Member Heustis to ratifY 
expenditures for the 4111 Quarter of Fiscal Year 2015-2016 for the following Community Facilities 
Districts: 

Anthem Sun Valley 
Elianto 
Festival Ranch 
Mirielle 
Sundance 
Tartesso West 
Trillium 
V errado District 1 
V errado Western Overlay 
Watson Road 
Westpark 

Motion passed unanimously. 

4. Board of Directors of the Festival Ranch Community Facilities District to take action on the 
award of Job Order Contract(s) for various roadway projects on Canyon Springs 
Boulevard in accordance with the City of Buckeye Streets Maintenance Pavement Plan; and 
authorize the District Manager to execute and deliver said Contract(s). 
Staff Liaison: Scott Lowe, Public Works Director 

Mr. Lowe provided an overview of the City of Buckeye Streets Maintenance Pavement Plan and 
displayed a vicinity map of the project sites. Job Order Contracts will be awarded for various roadway 
projects on Canyon Springs Boulevard, located in the Festival Ranch CFD. The roadway projects will 
increase the service life of the streets and will start a new maintenance cycle. The total cost of the projects 
will not exceed the budgeted amount of $50,000. A motion was made by Board Member Orsborn and 
seconded by Board Member Heustis to approve the award of Job Order Contract(s) for various roadway 
projects on Canyon Springs Boulevard in accordance with the City of Buckeye Streets Maintenance 
Pavement Plan; and authorize the District Manager to execute and deliver said Contract(s). Motion passed 
unanimously. 

September 6, 2016 Joint CFD Meeting Minutes 



5. Board of Directors of the Sundance Community Facilities District to take action on the 
award of Job Order Contract(s) for various roadway projects in the Sundance Community 
Parcels 7, 12, 13, 28A, 29, 36, 37B, 40, and 48, in accordance with the City of Buckeye 
Streets Maintenance Pavement Plan; and authorize the District Manager to execute and 
deliver said Contract(s). 
Staff Liaison: Scott Lowe, Public Works Director 

Mr. Lowe provided an overview of the City of Buckeye Streets Maintenance Pavement Plan and 
displayed a vicinity map of the project sites. There having been a scrivener's error, Mr. Lowe requested 
reference to Parcel 7 be removed from the motion; roadway projects will not occur in Sundance 
Community Parcel 7. Job Order Contracts will be awarded for various roadway projects in the Sundance 
Community, Parcels 12, 13, 28A, 29, 36, 37B, 40, and 48, located in the Sundance CFD. The roadway 
projects will increase the service life of the streets and will start a new maintenance cycle. The total cost 
of the projects will not exceed the budgeted amount of$225,000. A motion was made by Councilmember 
Orsborn and seconded by Vice Mayor Hess to approve the award of Job Order Contract(s) for various 
roadway projects in the Sundance Community Parcels 12, 13, 28A, 29, 36, 37B, 40, and 48, in accordance 
with the City of Buckeye Streets Maintenance Pavement Plan; and authorize the District Manager to 
execute and deliver said Contract(s). Motion passed unanimously. 

6. Board of Directors of the Tartesso West Community Facilities District to take action on the 
award of Job Order Contract(s) for various roadway projects on Tartesso Parkway, in 
accordance with the City of Buckeye Streets Maintenance Pavement Plan; and authorize 
the District Manager to execute and deliver said Contract(s). 
Staff Liaison: Scott Lowe, Public Works Director 

Mr. Lowe provided an overview of the City of Buckeye Streets Maintenance Pavement Plan and 
displayed a vicinity map of the project sites. Job Order Contracts will be awarded for various roadway 
projects on Tartesso Parkway, located in the Tartesso West CFD. The roadway projects will increase the 
service life of the streets and will start a new maintenance cycle. The total cost of the projects will not 
exceed the budgeted amount of$30,000. A motion was made by Board Member Orsborn and seconded by 
Board Member Heustis to approve the award of Job Order Contract(s) for various roadway projects on 
Tartesso Parkway, in accordance with the City of Buckeye Streets Maintenance Pavement Plan; and 
authorize the District Manager to execute and deliver said Contract(s). Motion passed unanimously. 

7. Board of Directors of the Watson Road Community Facilities District to take action on the 
award of Job Order Contract(s) for various roadway projects for the communities of 
Watson Estates and Sonoran Vista, in accordance with the City of Buckeye Streets 
Maintenance Pavement Plan; and authorize the District Manager to execute and deliver 
said Contract(s). 
Staff Liaison: Scott Lowe, Public Works Director 

Mr. Lowe provided an overview of the City of Buckeye Streets Maintenance Pavement Plan and 
displayed a vicinity map of the project sites. Job Order Contracts will be awarded for various roadway 
projects for the communities of Watson Estates and Sonoran Vista (Watson Estates Unit 2, Sonoran Vista 
Unit 1, Durango Street, and Roeser Road), located in the Watson Road CFD. The roadway projects will 
increase the service life of the streets and will start a new maintenance cycle. The total cost of the projects 
will not exceed the budgeted amount of $90,000. A motion was made by Board Member Orsborn and 
seconded by Board Member Heustis to approve the award of Job Order Contract(s) for various roadway 
projects for the communities of Watson Estates and Sonoran Vista, in accordance with the City of 
Buckeye Streets Maintenance Pavement Plan; and authorize the District Manager to execute and deliver 
said Contract(s). Motion passed unanimously. 
September 6, 2016 Joint CFD Meeting Minutes 



8. Board of Directors of the Westpark Community Facilities District to take action on the 
award of Job Order Contract(s) for various roadway projects on Warner Road, in 
accordance with the City of Buckeye Streets Maintenance Pavement Plan; and authorize 
the District Manager to execute and deliver said Contract(s). 
Staff Liaison: Scott Lowe, Public Works Director 

Mr. Lowe provided an overview of the City of Buckeye Streets Maintenance Pavement Plan and 
displayed a vicinity map of the project sites. Job Order Contracts will be awarded for various roadway 
projects on Warner Road (Warner Road Arterial), located in the Westpark CFD. The roadway projects 
will increase the service life of the streets and will start a new maintenance cycle. The total cost of the 
projects will not exceed the budgeted amount of $20,000. A motion was made by Board Member Orsborn 
and seconded by Board Member Hess to approve the award of Job Order Contract(s) for various roadway 
projects on Warner Road, in accordance with the City of Buckeye Streets Maintenance Pavement Plan; 
and authorize the District Manager to execute and deliver said Contract(s). Motion passed unanimously. 

9. Board of Directors of the Verrado District 1 Community Facilities District to take action on 
Resolution No. 04-16 authorizing the issuance, sale and delivery of its District General 
Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2016; approving the form and authorizing the 
execution and delivery of an Indenture of Trust and Security Agreement, a Purchase 
Contract relating to the Refunding Bonds, a Standby Contribution Agreement, and certain 
other documents securing the payment of the Refunding Bonds; awarding the Refunding 
Bonds to the purchaser thereof; ratifying and approving the form of a Preliminary Limited 
Offering Memorandum relating to the Refunding Bonds; authorizing the preparation of a 
Final Limited Offering Memorandum relating to the Refunding Bonds; and authorizing the 
levying of an Ad Valorem Tax on taxable property in the District for the payment of the 
Refunding Bonds. 
Staff Liaison: Larry Price, Finance Director 

Mr. Price provided an overview of Resolution No. 04-16 authorizing the issuance, sale and delivery of its 
District General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2016. Issuing bonds to refund outstanding bonds 
will achieve savings on annual debt service payments. Currently, the District has outstanding General 
Obligation Bonds, Series 2006. The Refunding Bonds will be used to pay off certain maturities of the 
Outstanding Bonds; the District will achieve savings on its annual debt service by replacing the bonds at a 
lower interest rate, resulting in lower annual debt service payments and cost savings on the previously 
issued bonds. Current projections show the Refunding Bonds will result in anticipated net present value 
savings in excess of $1 million. A motion was made by Board Member Orsborn and seconded by Board 
Member Heustis to adopt Resolution No. 04-16 authorizing the issuance, sale and delivery of its District 
General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 20 16; approving the form and authorizing the execution and 
delivery of an Indenture of Trust and Security Agreement, a Purchase Contract relating to the Refunding 
Bonds, a Standby Contribution Agreement, and certain other documents securing the payment of the 
Refunding Bonds; awarding the Refunding Bonds to the purchaser thereof; ratifying and approving the 
form of a Preliminary Limited Offering Memorandum relating to the Refunding Bonds; authorizing the 
preparation of a Final Limited Offering Memorandum relating to the Refunding Bonds; and authorizing 
the levying of an Ad Valorem Tax on taxable property in the District for the payment of the Refunding 
Bonds. Motion passed unanimously. 

10. Citizen Input/Appearances from the Floor- None. 

September 6, 2016 Joint CFD Meeting Minutes 



11. The Board will make a motion to adjourn the meeting. 
A motion was made by Board Member Orsborn and seconded by Vice Chair Hess to adjourn the meeting 
at 8:23 p.m. Motion passed unanimously. 

Jackie A. Meek, Chairman 
ATTEST: 

Lucinda J. Aja, District Clerk 

I hereby certify that the foregoing minutes are a true and correct copy of the Joint Community Facilities 
District Meeting held on the 6th day of September, 2016. I further certify that a quorum was present. 

Lucinda J. Aja, District Clerk 

September 6, 2016 Joint CFD Meeting Minutes 



 
   C
FD

 Expenditures 
C

FD
 Expenditures 

 
C

FD
 Expenditures 

 
C

FD
 Expenditures 

 
C

FD
 Expenditures 

 



 
   

3. 
3. 

 
3. 

3. 
3. 



I 

'· 

. , 

1 

~I 

CITY OF BUCKEYE 
COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT 

BOARD ACTION REPORT 
(You may add additional text by double clicking next to the text box or drop down menu) 

MEETING DATE: October 4, 2016 AGENDA ITEM: 3. 
DATE PREPARED: September 13, 2016 DISTRICT NO.: 3 
STAFF LIAISON: Chris Williams/Dave Nigh DIRECTOR APPROVAL: CW/DN 
DEPARTMENT: . Construction and FINANCE APPROVAL: LP 
Contracting/Water Resources 

W1ll not be added l'nthout both approvals 

ACTION I MOTION: (This language identifies the formal motion to be made by the Board) 

Board to take action on the Contract Award for Sundance Well #8 rehabilitation and upgrades. 
IZl ITEM D PUBLIC HEARING 

SUMMARY 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: 

~ 
BUCKEYE. AZ 

Board to award Delivery Order #3 to Haydon Construction Corp from JOC Contract No. 2014-25-4 for the Sundance 
Well #8 rehabilitation and upgrades in the amount of $843,450.57. 

BENEFITS: 
Rehabilitation and upgrading well #8 will add additional water production capacity to the Sundance area. It also 
provides operational flexibility by creating redundancy to allow operations to maintain the other service wells while 
not reducing capacity. The Sundance Well #8 once rehabilitated and brought online will supplement the City's overall 
water portfolio with the additional production capacity of approximately 800 gpm of quality drinking water. The 
additional water will help support the water balance within the Sundance Development (part of the City's Zone 2) , 
sustain additional development, and thus in turn support growth within this vital economic corridor of the City 
paralleling 1-10 . 

FUTURE ACTION: Board and staff; does this need to be communicated internally/externally? 
The Sundance CFD Board of Directors will be asked to formally accept Well #8 upon completion of construction and 
transfer ownership of the improvements to the City of Buckeye for operation and maintenance. 

FINANCIAL IMPACT STATEMENT: Must be completed before submission 
On March 13, 2014, the Sundance CFD received $4,740,675.00 in proceeds from the sale of the 2014 Bonds. This 
project represents the last of 16 infrastructure projects identified in the Bond sale. 

CURRENT FISCAL YEAR TOTAL COST $843,450.57 

IZl BUDGETED D UNBUDGETED FISCAL YEAR BUDGET (check one) FlY: 2016/2017 

FUND I DEPARTMENT (GL#): 4000321 0-543005 

ATTACHMENTS: "ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AVAILABLE IN THE OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK 



,. ,. 
il .. 
i! _, 

i 
~~ 
i 
I 
i• 

I 

i 

~ 
:I 

~ 
BUCKEYE, AZ 

Delivery Order #3 to Haydon Construction Corp from JOC Contract No. 2014-025-4 for the Sundance Wel l #8 
rehabilitation and upgrades in the amount of $843,450.57. 



I . .. 

I· 
t: 

.; 

I 

~I 

JOB ORDER CONTRACT 
BETWEEN 

CITY OF BUCKEYE 
AND 

HAYDON BUILDING CORP. 

DELIVERY ORDER #3 
JOC CONTRACT: 2014-025-4, DORFP #5 

THIS JOB ORDER CONTRACT AGREEMENT (this "Agreement") by and between the CITY OF 
BUCKEYE, an Arizona municipal corporation (the "City") and Haydon Building Corp., an Arizona 
corporation (the "Contractor"). 

RECITALS 

In accordance with the Job Order Contract #2014-025-4 (the "Contract") between the City and 
Contractor, dated August sth, 2014 the Contractor will perform the following Scope of Work as 
detailed in Article 1, subject and pursuant to the terms and conditions ofthe Contract. 

ARTICLE 1 
SCOPE OF WORK 

The Contractor will perform the Construction Services as described in t he Scope of Work 
attached hereto at Exhibit A. 

ARTICLE 2 
SCHEDULE OF COM PLETION OF WORK 

The Contractor shall commence work within 10 days ofthe issuance of a Notice to Proceed and 
work shall be completed within 180 ca lendar days. In view of the difficulty or impossibility of 
determining the City's damages from delay, should the Contractor fail t o achieve Substantial 
Completion by that date, as extended by any City approved Change Orders, the Contractor 
agrees to pay and will pay to City, in addition to all other sums pursuant to the Contract 
Documents, the sum of Two Hundred Ten Dollars and zero cents ($210.00} for each calendar 
day of delay as liquidated damages for such delay and not as a penalty. This sum may be 

withheld from the balance of the Contract Price as it becomes due. Should liquidated damages 
exceed the Contract Price due or to become due, then the Contractor shall pay the City the 
difference within 3 days of receipt of written demand . 

W ell 118 Equipping 
Haydon Delivery Order 113 

JOC Contract 2014-025-4 



!:; 

ARTICLE 3 

COST OF CONSTRUCTION 

The total cost to complete the Scope of Work under t his Job Order Contract Delivery Order 

Identified in Article 1 as set forth in Exhibit A, is an amount not to exceed Eight Hundred and 

Forty Three Thousand Four Hundred and Fifty dollars and Fifty Seven cents ($843,450.57), 

Exhibit B. 

ARTICLE 4 

BONDS AND INSURANCE 

In accordance with Article 19 of the Contract, the Contractor agrees to issue all required 

insurance ACORD form and a Payment Bond and Performance Bond in an amount equal to the 

amount arrived at the Final GMP. 

This Job Order Contract Delivery Order is subject to the terms and condit ions of the Contract 

and may be cancelled pursuant to the provisions of the Arizona Revised Statutes Section 38-

511 . If there is a discrepancy between the terms and conditions of the Contract and Scope of 

Work in Exhibit A, the Contract supersedes t he Scope of Work. 

Well #8 Equipping 
Haydon Delivery Order #3 
JOC Contract 2014-025-4 



I 

"Therefore, the City of Buckeye by its Mayor and City Clerk have hereunto subscribed their 

names this __ day of 2016. 

City: 

THE CITY OF BUCKEYE, ARIZONA 

An Arizona Municipal corporation 

By: ______________________ __ 

Jackie A. Meek, Mayer 

CONTRACTOR: 
Haydon Building Corp. 

By: ______________________ __ 

Its: ---------------------------

Well #8 Equipping 

Haydon Delivery Order #3 
JOC Contract 2014-025-4 

ATIEST: 

Lucinda Aja, City Clerk 

RECOMMENDED: 

Christopher A. Williams, Manager 

Construction & Contracting 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Scott W. Ruby, City Attorney 



EXH IBIT 

Exh ibit A 

Exhibit B 

Well #8 Equipping 
Haydon Delivery Order #3 
JOC Contract 2014-025-4 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

DESCRIPTION PAGE NO. 

SCOPE OF WORK ................ ........... ......................................................... .. ...... 5 

CONTRACTOR'S PROPOSAL ....... .. ...... .... ..... ... ..... .... ... ........................ ... .... ...... 7 



Well #8 Equipping 
Haydon Del ivery Order #3 
JOC Contract 2014-025-4 

EXHIBIT A 

SCOPE OF WORK 



-: 

~ 

SUNDANCE WELL #8 PRE
CONSTRUCTION INVEST/GA TJON 

ASSESSMENT 

BUCKEYE,AZ 
HAYDON 

Overview ' 

Haydon performed extensive site investigation at the Sundance Well #8 facility in an effort to determine 
the work required to refurbish the site for its intended use. The following is a summary of the investigation 
which includes input from Haydon, City of Buckeye, Subcontractors and Manufacturers. 

1. Well #8 Pump 

1. The pump associated with well #8 was taken apart, tested and inspected. Additionally, a video 
was completed and delivered to the city for review. 

a) 10" Column Pipe -10" Column pipe was pulled and inspected. It was determined that 
approx. 10 sections of column pipe will need to be replaced. 

b) 3" x 115/16" Tube & Shaft - After inspection of tube and shaft it was determined that 
approximately 10 sections will need replaced. 

c) Bearings - The applicable shaft bearings appear in good shape and can be reused. 
d) 3 x 10 Spider Spacers- New spacers will be required. 
e) Oil Drum - New oil drum and supply line necessary. 
f) Bowls - Current bowls (11 EAL have been taken apart & inspected. Currently, they have 

some corrosion and pitting after sitting idle for a long duration. Appears existing bowls 
(1500 GMP) can be salvaged and re-used. This will need to be confirmed by the 
manufacturer. However, new bowls will have warranty associated with them. 

g) 1" PVC sounding Tube - New sounding tube wi ll be required. 
h) Clean & Chemical Treat- Based upon video & length of time well has not been in use, it is 

recommended that well be brushed and chemical treated (Redi-Ciean Auto Chlor & Redi 
Clean Acid). City of Buckeye will need to make final determination regarding treatment. 



~-1 

I 
cj 

'I 

~= 
!.; 

i) Pump Motor - Current motor has been taken apart and inspected by The Pump Company 
Partnership. New top & bottom bearings & leads are required. Overall, the motor and is 
good condition and has been recommended for re-use. 

j) Pump Curve - attached at end of report. 

2. Well #8 Pipe, Fittings, Valves 

1. Well #8's above ground piping system was disassembled in order to inspect the existing 
components. 

a) Spools and Fittings - Existing spools, fittings & pipe supports are in poor condition. 
The interior lining of existing pipes & fittings are cracked, and have multiple holes 
from existing taps I saddles. Additionally, the existing piping configuration will 
need to be modified for installation of new de-sander system. 

b) CLA-VAL Valves- The existing CLA Valves were disassembled inspected and 
deemed acceptable for re-use by the manufacturer's representative. During this 
process new internals diaphragms were installed. The valves will still need new 
external valve controls prior to operation and use. 



·I 

i j 

.J 
·I 

c) Flow Meter - Current flow meter is still being evaluated by manufacturer to 
determine if it is still operational. At a minimum, a new control box will be 

d) 10" Gate Valve - After assessing the 10" Gate valve it was determined that the 
valve could be rebuilt. 



'1 
· J 
:I 
- J 

3. Cummins Generator 750DQFAA 

1. Generator Repair- The existing generator was inspected and assessed for repair. During this time 
the existing enclosure was cleaned out. It was determined that following needs performed: 

a) Replacement of all filters, hoses, belts, oil, coolant 
b) Replacement of breaker, batteries, battery charger, 
c) Remove & replace fuel- 700 Gallons 
d) Replacement ATS 
e) Startup & load test 

4. Electrical Components 



1. SES & MCC 

:I 2. RTU & ATS 

'I 

a) Replacement of existing electrical gear has been recommended to HBC. This will 
ensure warranty on newly installed components & update gear with current 
electrical codes. Additionally, Testing, coordination study and arch flash study will 

be completed by Square D. 
b) Based upon the existing conduit footprint configuration & APS conductor feeds, 

Square D replacement gear would be required. 

a) Replacement of existing- New RTU with 1769-L36ERM PLC has been recommended 

to HBC. 



b) Replacement of ATS including new cabinet & interior components required. 

3. Existing Lights - Rehab of existing site lighting will be required. 

5. Dust Control- Stabilized access road to well site will need to be installed to comply with Maricopa County 
Air Quality. 

6. Access Gates - Access gates with need adjusted to operate correctly. 

7. Required Professional Services 
1. Electrical Engineer and Programing Services -Necessary for refurbishment of well 8 including: 

a) Update record design drawings 
b) Reissue stamped set of electrical and I&C plans & specs 
c) RFI & Shop drawing review 
d) Programming services 
e) Construction observation reports 



-: 

2. Mechanical I Civil Engineer Services- Necessary for refurbishment of well 8 including: 

a) Update I design plans which include new piping appurtenances 
b) Prepare and submit plans for obtaining approval to construct (ATC). 

a. Water Design Report 
b. Construction Plans and Specs 
c. Coordination Meetings with ADEQ 
d. Prepare and submit application 

c) Record drawings 
d) RFI & Shop Drawing Review 

8. Disinfection of 12" Main 
1. The City has determined that the existing main will need to be chlorinated from the well 

site to the tie-in location at the intersection of Dean Rd. & Yuma Rd. 



.I 

Well 118 Equipping 
Haydon Delivery Order 113 

JOC Contract 2014-025-4 

EXHIBIT B 

CONTRACTOR'S PROPOSAL 



HAYDON BUILDING CORP 7/28/2016 

4640 E. Cotton Gin Loop 100 Cost Model 
Phoenix, Arizona 85040 
Office: 602-296-1496 / Fax : 602-296-1495 

PROJECT: Well S Equipping CMAR 
Haydon Project No. (20-1027-00) 

Item 

I 
Descri ption 

I 
Propose I UM I Quantity I Unit Price 

I 
Tota l Price 

No. To Sell 
Perform 

GENERAL ITEMS 

1 MOBILIZATION LS 1 $ 8,760.31 s 8,760.31 
2 CONSTRUCTION WATER LS 1 $ $ 
3 DUST CONTROL- TEMP ACCESS LS 1 s 24,509.79 $ 24,509.79 
4 TURNOVER I TEMPORARY SITE SECURITY LS 1 $ 7,895.00 s 7,895.00 
5 JOB MANAGEMENT- PM I PE LS 1 s 44,010.00 s 44,010.00 
6 JOB MANAGEMENT- SUPERVISION LS 1 $ 63,808.00 $ 63,808.00 
7 GENERAL EXPENSE FEE LS 1 s 9,785.00 $ 9,785.00 
8 ADDITIONAL SITE INVESTIGATION- PRECON LS 1 $ 23,768.43 $ 23,768.43 

(a) SUBTOTAL- GENERAL ITEMS § 182,536.53 

SITE PREP 

9 ASSESS EXISTING CONDUIT RUNS X LS 1 $ 2,376.77 s 2,376.77 
10 DEMO ELECTRICAL & CONTROL CABINETS X LS 1 s 1,801.69 s 1,801.69 
11 STABILIZED ACCESS RD. TO WELL SITE X LS 1 s 9,175.76 s 9,175.76 

(b) SUBTOTAL- SITE PREP § 13,354.22 

WELL ELECTRICAL 

11 FURNISH, INSTALL & STARTUP MCC/SES LS 1 s 128,828.00 $ 128,828.00 
12 FURNISH, INSTALL & VFD W/ PAD LS 1 $ 15,645.00 s 15,645.00 
13 FURNISH & INSTALL NEW RTU CABINET LS 1 s 47,050.00 s 47,050.00 
14 ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING & PROGRAMMING SERVICES LS 1 $ 25,500.00 s 25,500.00 
15 REHAB EXISTING LIGHTS LS 1 $ 500.00 $ 500.00 

(c) SUBTOTAL -WELL ELECTRICAL ~ 217,523.00 

WELL EQUIPEMENT 

16 REBUILD/INSTALL WELL LS 1 $ 42,216.00 $ 42,216.00 
17 REBUILD CLA-VAL VALVES X EA 2 s 6,419.15 s 12,838.30 
18 FURNISH & INSTALL NEW DIP SPOOLS & FITTINGS X LS 1 s 16,584.29 s 16,584.29 
19 FURNISH & INSTALL NEW PIPE SUPPORTS & BASES X LS 1 $ 7,009.62 s 7,009.62 
20 FURNISH & INSTALL NEW 8" MAGNETIC FLOW METER X LS 1 s 4,692.68 s 4,692.68 
21 SUPPLIER & EQUIPMENT STARTUP SUPPORT X LS 1 s 9,840.00 $ 9,840.00 
22 REHAB EXIST LUBRICATING OIL DRUM (WELL SUB SCOPE) LS 1 $ 500.00 s 500.00 
23 REBUILD 10" GATE VALVE, RISING STEM X LS 1 $ 2,979.68 s 2,979.68 
24 PAINT WELL EQUIPMENT & MISCELLANEOUS LS 1 $ 5,389.00 s 5,389.00 
25 CHEMICAL TREATMENT FOR WELL LS 1 $ 44,177.03 $ 44,177.03 
26 CLEAN DIP & BAKE PUMP MOTOR LS 1 $ 1,202.50 s 1,202.50 
27 FURNISH & INSTALL NEW 8" DE-SANDER X LS 1 $ 23,955.31 s 23,955.31 
28 WELL SUB SUPPORT X LS 1 s 9,755.00 $ 9,755.00 
29 MECHANICAL/CIVIL ENGINEERING SERVICES LS 1 $ 30,500.00 $ 30,500.00 

(d) SUBTOTAL - WELL EQUIPMENT ~ 211,639.41 

OTHER ON-SITE ITEMS 

30 GENERATOR REPAIR & FURNISH ATS LS 1 $ 44,700.00 $ 44,700.00 
31 TESTING & CHLORINATION OF WELL SITE X LS 1 s 10,338.80 $ 10,338.80 
32 1" WATER SERVICE & BFP REPLACEMENT X LS 1 s 2,135.31 $ 2,135.31 
33 VACUUM/CLEAN DRYWELL LS 1 $ 1,500.00 $ 1,500.00 
34 BEEKEEPER FEES LS 1 $ 500.00 s 500.00 
35 VEHICULAR & PEDESTRIAN GATE ADJUSTMENT LS 1 $ 959.07 $ 959.07 
36 LOCATE, EXC., DISINFECT & BFILL 12" MAIN ON DEAN X LS 1 $ 23,216.51 $ 23,216.51 

(i) SUBTOTAL -OTHER ON-SITE ITEMS § 83,349.69 

Subtotal #1 I Runninq Total #1 - Work Item Direct Costs $ 708 402.85 

General Conditions % 2.00% $ 14,168.06 

Subtotal #2 - Add'l Direct Costs $ 14168.06 
Runninq Total #2 - Total Direct Costs $ 722 570.91 

Contractor's Fee (5% of Running Total #2) % 5.00% s 36,128.55 



Subtotal #3 - Fee $ 36 128.55 

Running Total #3- Total w/o Bond, Insurance, Tax and Contingency $ 758,699.45 

General Liability, Auto Insurance, etc ... (.88% of Running Subtotal #3) % 0.88% s 6,676.56 
General Contractor's Bond (.9% of Running Total #3) % 0.90% $ 6,828.30 

Subtotal #4- Bond/Insurance $ 13 504.85 
Runnina Total #4- Total w/o Tax and Contingency $ 772 204.30 

Sales Tax (9.30 of 65% or 6.045% of Running Total #4) % 6.0450% s 46,679.75 

Subtotal #5 - Tax $ 46 679.75 
Running Total #5- TOTAL Cost Model w/o Contingency $ 818 884.05 

Contractor Contingency % 3.0% s 24,566.52 

Subtotal #6 - Contin!lency $ 24 566.52 
Running Tota l #6- Total Cost (w/ Contingency) $ 843 450.57 

~I 
! 



 
   

4. 
4. 

 
4.  

4.  
4.  



CITY OF BUCKEYE 
COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT 

BOARD ACTION REPORT 
(You may add additional text by double clicking next to the text box or drop down menu) 

MEETING DATE: October 4, 2016 AGENDA ITEM: 1-t 0 

DATE PREPARED: September 14, 2016 DISTRICT NO.: 3 
STAFF LIAISON: Larry Price, Finance Director DIRECTOR APPROVAL: LOP 
DEPARTMENT: Finance FINANCE APPROVAL: LOP 

Will not be added Without both approvals 

ACTION I MOTION: (This language identifies the formal motion to be made by the Board) 

Board to take action on approval of issuance of refunding bonds and authorization of execution and delivery of 
documents related to the refunding. 

~ ITEM D PUBLIC HEARING 

SUMMARY 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: 
The Board will consider issuing bonds to refund its outstanding bonds (the "Refunding Bonds") in order to achieve 
savings on annual debt service payments. Currently, the District has outstanding its District General Obligation 
Bonds Series 2005, District General Obligation Bonds, Series 2006 and District General Obligation Bonds, Series 
2007 (collectively, the "Outstanding Bonds"). The Refunding Bonds will be used to pay off all or a portion of the 
Outstanding Bonds, effectively replacing certain maturities of the Outstanding Bonds with Refunding Bonds at a 
lower interest rate. 

BENEFITS: 
The District will achieve savings on its annual debt service by replacing some of the Outstanding Bonds with 
Refunding Bonds at a lower interest rate. The result will be lower annual debt service payments and cost savings on 
the previously issued bonds. 

FUTURE ACTION: Board and staff; does this need to be communicated internally/externally? 
Approval of the Resolution will have the effect of authorizing the District Manager, District Clerk and the District 
Treasurer to execute and deliver documents necessary to issue the Bonds and will require no further action by the 
Board. 

FINANCIAL IMPACT STATEMENT: Must be completed before submission 
Current projections show that the Refunding Bonds will result in anticipated net present value savings in excess of 
$425,000. Actual savings will depend on interest rates in September and October 2016. 

CURRENT FISCAL YEAR TOTAL COST 

D BUDGETED D UN BUDGETED FISCAL YEAR BUDGET (check one) F/Y: Click here to enter text. 

FUND I DEPARTMENT (GL#): Click here to enter text. 

2770792.1 



ATTACHMENTS: *'ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AVAILABLE IN THE OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK 

Resolution No. 04-16 
Preliminary Official Statement (Draft) 
Purchase Contract (Draft) 
Dissemination Agent Agreement (Draft) 
Continuing Disclosure Undertaking (Draft) 
Bond Registrar, Transfer Agent and Paying Agent Contract (Draft) 
Depository Trust Agreement (Draft) 

2770792.1 



RESOLUTION No. 04-16 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF WESTPARK COMMUNITY 
FACILITIES DISTRICT (CITY OF BUCKEYE, ARIZONA) AUTHORIZING THE 
ISSUANCE AND SALE OF ITS DISTRICT GENERAL OBLIGATION REFUNDING 
BONDS, SERIES 2016, IN AN AGGREGATE PRINCIPAL AMOUNT OF NOT TO 
EXCEED $6,500,000; DELEGATING THE AUTHORITY TO APPROVE CERTAIN 
MATTERS WITH RESPECT TO THE BONDS AND THE BONDS BEING REFUNDED; 
PROVIDING FOR THE ANNUAL LEVY OF A TAX FOR THE PAYMENT OF THE 
BONDS; AUTHORIZING THE APPOINTMENT OF A REGISTRAR, TRANSFER 
AGENT AND PAYING AGENT, A DEPOSITORY TRUSTEE AND A DISSEMINATION 
AGENT; APPROVING THE FORM OF THE BONDS AND CERTAIN DOCUMENTS 
AND AUTHORIZING COMPLETION, EXECUTION AND DELIVERY THEREOF; 
DELEGATING THE AUTHORITY TO APPROVE AND DEEM FINAL A FORM OF 
OFFICIAL STATEMENT; APPROVING THE SALE OF THE BONDS TO THE 
PURCHASER THEREOF; AND RATIFYING ALL ACTIONS TAKEN OR TO BE 
TAKEN TO FURTHER THIS RESOLUTION. 

BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors (the "Board") of Westpark 
Community Facilities District (City of Buckeye, Arizona) (the "District") as follows: 

Section 1. Findings. 

(a) Pursuant to Title 48, Chapter 4, Article 6, Arizona Revised Statutes, as 
amended (the "Enabling Ad') and a resolution adopted by the Board, an election was ordered 
and called to submit to the qualified electors of the District or to those persons who are otherwise 
qualified to vote (the "Election") the question of authorizing the Board to issue the general 
obligation bonds of the District to provide moneys for cetiain public infrastructure purposes 
consistent with the General Plan of the District. 

(b) The Board canvassed the Election and resolved that such bonds were 
authorized to be issued. 

(c) Pursuant to (1) the Enabling Act, (2) Resolution No. 09-05 adopted 
December 6, 2005, (3) an Indenture of Trust and Security Agreement, dated as of December 1, 
2005, by and between the District and Wells Fargo Bank, N.A., as trustee, (4) Resolution No. 05-
06 adopted on September 19, 2006, (5) an Indenture of Trust and Security Agreement, dated as 
of October 1, 2006, by and between the District and Wells Fargo Bank, N.A., as trustee, 
(6) Resolution No. 02-07 adopted on June 19, 2007, and (7) an Indenture of Trust and Security 
Agreement, dated as of July 1, 2007, by and between the District and Wells Fargo Bank, N.A., as 
trustee, the District previously issued its District General Obligation Bonds, Series 2005 (the 
"2005 Bonds"), District General Obligation Bonds, Series 2006 (the "2006 Bonds") and District 
General Obligation Bonds, Series 2007 (collectively with the 2005 Bonds and the 2006 Bonds, 
the "Prior Bonds"). The Prior Bonds were issued to provide funds for a portion of certain public 
infrastructure purposes authorized in the Election and described in a feasibility study. 



(d) The Board has determined that it is expedient to refund all or a pmiion of 
the outstanding Prior Bonds (the "Bonds Being Refunded") and that the issuance by the District 
of ceriain District General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2016 (the "Bonds") and the 
application of the net proceeds of the Bonds to pay at maturity or earlier redemption the Bonds 
Being Refunded are necessary and advisable and in the best interests of the District. 

(e) Pursuant to the Enabling Act, the District may refinance the Bonds Being 
Refunded with the proceeds of the Bonds without an election on the issuance of the Bonds; 
provided, however, that pursuant to Title 35, Chapter 3, Ariicle 4, Arizona Revised Statutes, as 
amended (the "Refimding Act"), the total aggregate of taxes levied to pay principal of and interest 
on the Bonds in the aggregate shall not exceed the total aggregate principal and interest to 
become due on the Bonds Being Refunded from the date of issuance of the Bonds to the final 
date of maturity of the Bonds Being Refunded. 

(f) Upon issuance of the Bonds the Board (1) shall enter in its minutes a 
record of the Bonds sold and their numbers and dates and (2) shall levy and cause an ad valorem 
tax to be collected, at the same time and in the same manner as other taxes are levied and 
collected on all taxable properiy in the boundaries of the District sufficient, together with 
moneys from the sources described herein, to pay Debt Service (as such term is defined in the 
Enabling Act) when due. 

(g) Pursuant to the Enabling Act, the Board has determined to enter into a 
Depository Trust Agreement, to be dated as of November 1, 2016 (the "Depositmy Trust 
Agreement"), or such other date as set fmih in the Purchase Contract (as defined herein), by and 
between the District and Zions Bank, a division of ZB, National Association, as depository 
trustee (the "Depositmy Trustee"), with respect to the safekeeping and handling of money and 
obligations, if any, to be held in trust for the payment of the Bonds Being Refunded. 

(h) The Board shall receive a proposal for the purchase of the Bonds from 
RBC Capital Markets, LLC (the "Underwriter") in the form of the Purchase Contract, and the 
District desires that the Bonds be sold through negotiation to the Underwriter on such terms as 
may hereafter be approved by the District Manager or District Treasurer. 

(i) There have been placed on file with the District Clerk and presented in 
connection herewith (1) the proposed form of the Depository Trust Agreement, (2) the proposed 
form of the Purchase Contract relating to the Bonds, to be dated even date with their sale (the 
''Purchase Contract"), by and between the District and the Underwriter, (3) the proposed form of 
Bond Registrar, Transfer Agent and Paying Agent Contract (the "Registrar Contract"), (4) the 
proposed form of continuing disclosure undetiaking, (5) the proposed form of the Preliminary 
Official Statement relating to the Bonds, to be dated the date determined by the District Manager 
(the "Preliminmy Official Statement") and (6) the proposed form of the Dissemination Agency 
Agreement by and between the District and RBC Capital Markets, LLC (the "Agency 
Agreement"). 

G) Within and by the parameters set fmih in this resolution, the Board shall 
authorize the execution, issuance and sale of the Bonds and their delivery to the Underwriter in 

ZDS:zds 2770747.2 9113/2016 2 



accordance with the Purchase Contract and at such pnces, interest rates, maturities and 
redemption features as may be hereafter determined. 

Section 2. Authorization. The Board hereby authorizes the Bonds to be 
issued and sold in the aggregate principal amount of not to exceed $6,500,000. The Bonds shall 
be issued and sold in accordance with the provisions of this resolution and delivered against 
payment therefor by the Undetwriter. The Bonds so authorized shall be designated "Westpark 
Community Facilities District (City of Buckeye, Arizona) District General Obligation Refunding 
Bonds, Series 2016". The Bonds shall be issued for the purpose of providing funds to be used to 
refund the Bonds Being Refunded and to pay the costs of issuance of the Bonds. The Board 
finds and detennines that it is expedient, necessaty and advisable that the District refund some or 
all of its outstanding bonded debt to lower the aggregate tax burden for the District's taxpayers. 
The Board hereby requires that the present value of the debt service savings, net of all costs 
associated with the Bonds, shall be not less than 3.00% of the principal amount of the Bonds 
Being Refunded. 

Section 3. Terms. 

A. Bonds. The Bonds will be dated such date as set fmih in the Purchase 
Contract, will mature on July 15 in some or all ofthe years 2017 to 2032, inclusive, and will bear 
interest from their date to the maturity or earlier redemption date of each of the Bonds provided 
that the bond yield, calculated in the manner bond yield is determined for arbitrage rebate 
purposes pursuant to United States Treasmy Regulations, shall not exceed 5.50%. 

The principal amount maturing in each year, the interest rates applicable to each 
maturity, the optional and mandatory redemption provisions and any other final terms of the Bonds, 
including series designation, purchase price and provision for original issue discount and original 
issue premium, shall be as set fotih in the Purchase Contract and approved as set fmih in this 
resolution and such approval shall be evidenced by the execution and delivety of the Purchase 
Contract. The Bonds are expected to be initially issued in fully-registered book-entty form in 
denominations equal to the respective year's maturity amount. If the book-entry-only system is 
discontinued, the Bonds will be in the denominations of $5,000 of principal each or integral 
multiples thereof (or in such other denominations as set fmih in the Purchase Contract). Interest on 
the Bonds shall be payable semiannually on each January 15 and July 15 (each an "Interest Payment 
Date") during the term of the Bonds, commencing J anuaty 15, 2017 (or on such other date as set 
fmih in the Purchase Contract). 

B. Book-Entry-Only System. The Bonds may be administered under the 
book-entry-only system, and so long as the Bonds are administered under the book-entry-only 
system described herein, interest payments and principal payments that are part of periodic 
principal and interest payments shall be paid to Cede & Co. or its registered assigns in same-day 
funds no later than the time established by The Depositmy Trust Company ("DTC") on each 
interest or principal payment date (or in accordance with then-existing arrangements between the 
District and DTC). 

ZDS:zds 2770747.2 9/13/2016 3 



C. Registration. The Bonds may be registered in the book-entry-only system. 
If the book-entry-only system is discontinued, the Registrar's (as defined herein) registration 
books shall show the registered owners of the Bonds (collectively, the owner or owners of the 
Bonds as shown on the Registrar's registration books shall be referred to as "Owner" or 
"Owners"). While the Bonds are subject to the book-entry-only system, the Bonds shall be 
registered in the name of Cede & Co., or its registered assigns. If the book-entry-only system is 
discontinued, the Bonds will be administered by the Registrar in a manner which assures against 
double issuance and provides a system of transfer of ownership on the books of the Registrar in 
the manner set forth in the Bonds. 

D. Payment. If the book-entry-only system is discontinued, interest on the 
Bonds will be payable on each Interest Payment Date by the Paying Agent (as hereinafter 
defined) by check mailed to the Owner thereof at such Owner's address as shown on the 
registration books maintained by the Registrar as of the close of business of the Registrar on the 
Record Date (as defined herein). 

If the book-entry-only system is discontinued, principal of the Bonds will be 
payable, when due, only upon presentation and surrender of the Bond at the designated corporate 
trust office of the Paying Agent. Upon written request made twenty (20) days prior to an Interest 
Payment Date by an Owner of at least $1,000,000 in principal amount of Bonds outstanding all 
payments of interest and, if adequate provision for surrender is made, principal and premium, if 
any, shall be paid by wire transfer in immediately available funds to an account within the 
United States of America designated by such Owner. 

Notwithstanding any other provision of this resolution, payment of principal of 
and interest on any Bond that is held by a securities depository or Bonds subject to a book-entry
only system may be paid by the Paying Agent by wire transfer in "same day funds". 

E. Other Terms. The Bonds shall have such other terms and provisions as are 
set forth in Exhibit A hereto and shall be sold under the terms and conditions set forth in the 
Purchase Contract. 

Section 4. Prior Redemption. 

A. Optional Redemption. The Bonds may be subject to redemption as set 
forth in the Purchase Contract. 

B. Mandatory Redemption. The Bonds may be subject to mandatory 
redemption as set forth in the Purchase Contract. 

Whenever Bonds subject to mandatory redemption are purchased, redeemed 
(other than pursuant to mandatory redemption) or delivered by the District to the Registrar for 
cancellation, the principal amount of the Bonds so retired shall satisfy and be credited against the 
mandatory redemption requirements for such Bonds for such years as the District may direct. 

C. Notice of Redemption. So long as the Bonds are held under the book-

ZDS:zds 2770747.2 9/13/2016 4 



entty-only system, notices of redemption will be sent only to DTC by the method required by 
DTC. If the book-entry-only system is discontinued, notice of redemption of any Bond will be 
mailed by first class mail, postage prepaid, to the Owner thereof at the address shown on the 
books of the Registrar not more than sixty ( 60) nor less than thirty (30) days prior to the date set 
for redemption. Notice of redemption may be given to any securities depositmy by mail, 
facsimile, wire or other generally accepted electronic means of transmission of such notices. 
Failure to properly give notice of redemption shall not affect the redemption of any Bond for 
which notice was properly given. The Registrar shall also send notice of redemption to the 
Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board (the "MSRB"), by the method required by the MSRB, 
currently through the Electronic Municipal Market Access System, but no defect in said further 
notice or record nor any failure to give all or any portion of such further notice shall in any 
manner defeat the effectiveness of a call for redemption if notice thereof is given as prescribed 
above. 

D. Effect of Call for Redemption. On the date designated for redemption by 
notice given as herein provided, the Bonds so called for redemption shall become and be due and 
payable at the redemption price provided for redemption of such Bonds on such date, and, if 
moneys for payment of the redemption price are held in separate accounts by the Paying Agent, 
interest on such Bonds or pmtions of such Bonds so called for redemption shall cease to accrue, 
such Bonds shall cease to be entitled to any benefit or security hereunder and the Owners of such 
Bonds shall have no rights in respect thereof exc~pt to receive payment of the redemption price 
thereof and such Bonds shall be deemed paid and no longer outstanding. 

E. Redemption of Less Than All of a Bond. Except as otherwise provided 
under the book-entry-only system, any Bond which is to be redeemed only in pati shall be 
surrendered at the designated corporate trust office of the Paying Agent, and the District shall 
execute and the Paying Agent shall authenticate and deliver to the holder of such Bond, without 
service charge, a new Bond or Bonds of the same stated maturity and of any authorized 
denomination or denominations as requested by such Owner in aggregate principal amount equal 
to and in exchange for the unredeemed portion of the principal of the Bond so surrendered. 

Section 5. Security. For the purpose of paying the principal and premium (if 
any) of, interest on and costs of administration of the registration and payment of the Bonds, 
there shall be levied on all the taxable property in the District a continuing, direct, annual, ad 
valorem tax sufficient to pay all such principal, interest and administration costs of and on the 
Bonds as the same becomes due, such taxes to be levied, assessed and collected at the same time 
and in the same manner as other taxes are levied, assessed and collected. Taxes levied with 
respect to the payment of principal of and interest on the Bonds shall be limited as follows: the 
total aggregate of taxes levied to pay principal of and interest on the Bonds in the aggregate shall 
not exceed the total aggregate principal and interest to become due on the Bonds Being 
Refunded, calculated from the date of issuance of the Bonds to the final maturity date of the 
Bonds Being Refunded; and further, if the trust accounts held or created to pay principal of, 
premium, if any, and interest on the Bonds Being Refunded is insufficient to make such 
payments when due, any taxes levied to pay principal of and interest on the Bonds shall first be 
applied to the payments of amounts due on the Bonds Being Refunded. The proceeds of the 
taxes shall be kept in a special fund of the District entitled the "Bond Fund" and shall be used 

ZDS:zds 2770747.2 9/13/2016 5 



only for the payment of principal, interest, premium, if any, or administration costs as above
stated. 

Upon creation of any trust accounts for payment of the Bonds Being Refunded, all 
moneys collected during the current fiscal year which would otherwise have been credited to the 
respective debt service fund for each series of the Bonds Being Refunded shall be credited to the 
Interest and Redemption Accounts of the Bond Fund created to service the Bonds. 

Section 6. Use of Proceeds. Upon the delivery of and payment for the Bonds 
in accordance with the terms of their sale, the net proceeds from the sale of the Bonds, after 
payment of the costs and expenses of issuance, shall be immediately transfened to the Depository 
Trustee, and those proceeds shall be set aside, together with certain funds of the District, if any, 
required to pay the Bonds Being Refunded, in special trust funds maintained by the Depository 
Trustee and shall be used to pay the principal of and interest on all or a portion of each series of 
the Bonds Being Refunded, all as more fully described in the Depository Trust Agreement. The 
Depository Trustee shall hold the moneys so deposited, all investments made with such moneys and 
all earnings from investment and reinvestment of such moneys and all other moneys received and 
the moneys so held shall be secured as deposits of public moneys in an irrevocable, segregated and 
separate account apart from all other funds and investments of the District and shall be held for the 
sole and exclusive benefit of the holders of each series of the Bonds Being Refunded until final 
payment thereof. 

Any balance of the net proceeds of the Bonds remaining after creation of the 
trusts for the Bonds Being Refunded shall be transferred to the Bond Fund for the Bonds. 

Section 7. Form of Bonds. The Bonds shall be in substantially the form of 
Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein, with such necessary and 
appropriate omissions, inse1iions and variations as are permitted or required hereby or by the 
Purchase Contract and are approved by those officers executing the Bonds; execution thereof by 
such officers shall constitute conclusive evidence of such approval. If the book-entry-only 
system is discontinued, the Bonds registered in the book-entry-only system shall be reissued in 
forms that accommodate the requirements of non-book-entry bonds. 

The Bonds may have notations, legends or endorsements required by law, 
securities exchange rule or usage. Each Bond shall show both the date of the issue and the date 
of such Bond's authentication and registration. 

The Bonds are prohibited from being converted to coupon or bearer bonds 
without the consent of the Board and approval of bond counsel. If the book-entry-only system is 
discontinued, the Bonds shall be reissued and transferred in the fmm of the Bond to be prepared 
at that time. 

ZDS:zds 2770747.2 9/13/2016 6 



Section 8. Execution of Bonds and Other Documents. 

A. Bonds. The Bonds shall be executed for and on behalf of the District by 
the Chair and attested by the District Clerk and countersigned by the District Treasurer by their 
manual or facsimile signatures. If an officer whose signature is on a Bond no longer holds that 
office at the time the Bond is authenticated and registered, such Bond shall nevertheless be valid. 

No Bond shall be valid or binding until authenticated by the manual signature of 
an authorized representative of the Registrar. The signature of the authorized representative of 
the Registrar shall be conclusive evidence that such Bond has been authenticated and issued 
pursuant to this resolution. 

B. Purchase Contract. The Purchase Contract, in substantially the form 
presented to the Board at the meeting at which this resolution was adopted and on file with the 
District Clerk, is hereby approved and shall be finalized and executed as provided in Section 1 0 
hereof. 

C. Registrar Contract. The Registrar Contract, in substantially the form 
presented to the Board at the meeting at which this resolution was adopted and on file with the 
District Clerk, is hereby approved and the Chair, any member of this Board, the District Manager 
or the District Treasurer is hereby directed to execute such contract on behalf of the District with 
such necessary and appropriate omissions, insertions and variations as are permitted or required 
hereby and are approved by those officers executing the documents and cause such respective 
contract to be delivered. Execution by any District officer authorized hereby shall constitute 
conclusive evidence of such approval. 

D. Depository Trust Agreement. The Depository Trust Agreement, in 
substantially the form as presented to this Board as the meeting at which this resolution was 
adopted and on file with the District Clerk, is hereby approved. The Chair, any member of this 
Board, the District Manager or the District Treasurer is hereby directed to execute and deliver on 
behalf of the District, such contract with such necessary and appropriate omissions, insertions 
and variations as are permitted or required hereby and are approved by those officers executing 
the documents. Execution by such officers shall constitute conclusive evidence of such approval 
and cause such respective contract to be delivered. 

E. Continuing Disclosure Unde1iaking. A continuing disclosure unde1iaking, 
in substantially the form as presented to this Board at the meeting at which this resolution was 
adopted and on file with the District Clerk, is hereby approved. The Chair, any member of this 
Board, the District Manager or the District Treasurer is hereby directed to execute and deliver on 
behalf of the District, such undetiaking for the benefit of the Owners (including beneficial 
owners) ofthe Bonds. 

F. Official Statement or Limited Offering Memorandum. The preparation of 
a preliminary official statement or preliminary limited offering memorandum in a form that is 
deemed "final", as hereafter described, is hereby authorized and approved and the distribution of 
such preliminary official statement or preliminary limited offering memorandum is hereby 

ZDS:zds 2770747.2 9/13/2016 7 



authorized and approved. A form of preliminary official statement has been submitted to and is 
on file with the District Clerk. Such preliminary official statement or preliminary limited 
offering memorandum shall be in a form that is approved and deemed "final" for all purposes of 
Section 240.15c2-12, General Rules and Regulations, Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (the 
"Rule"), by the Chair, any member of the Board, the District Manager or the District Treasurer. 
The District will cause a final limited offering memorandum or final official statement (the 
"Official Statement") in substantially the form of the Preliminary Official Statement to be 
prepared and distributed with the Bonds upon initial issuance. The Chair, any member of the 
Board, the District Manager or the District Treasurer is authorized to approve, execute and 
deliver the Official Statement or final limited offering memorandum on behalf of the District and 
the execution by such officer shall be deemed conclusive evidence of such approval. 

G. Agency Agreement. The Agency Agreement, in substantially the form as 
presented to this Board as the meeting at which this resolution was adopted and on file with the 
District Clerk, is hereby approved. The Chair, any member of this Board, the District Manager 
or the District Treasurer is hereby directed to execute and deliver on behalf of the District, such 
contract with such necessary and appropriate omissions, insertions and variations as are 
permitted or required hereby and are approved by those officers executing the documents. 
Execution by such officers shall constitute conclusive evidence of such approval and cause such 
respective contract to be delivered. 

H. In the event any officer of the Board or of the District is unavailable or 
unable to discharge any obligation or duty with respect hereto, including the approval, execution 
or attestation of the Bonds or other documents, then any member of the Board may act in the 
capacity of such officer for the purpose of discharging such obligation or duty. 

Section 9. Mutilated, Lost or Destroyed Bonds. In case any Bond becomes 
mutilated or destroyed or lost, the Registrar shall cause to be executed and delivered a new Bond 
of like date and tenor in exchange and substitution for and upon the cancellation of the mutilated 
Bond or in lieu of and in substitution for the Bond destroyed or lost, upon the Owner's paying the 
reasonable expenses and charges of the District in connection therewith and, in the case of the 
Bond destroyed or lost, filing with the Registrar of evidence satisfactory to the Registrar that 
such Bond was destroyed or lost, and furnishing the Registrar with a sufficient indemnity bond 
pursuant to Section 47-8405, Arizona Revised Statutes. 

Section 10. Acceptance of Offer; Sale of Bonds; Purchase Contract 
Approval. The Underwriter proposes to purchase the Bonds pursuant to the form of Purchase 
Contract submitted to and on file with the District and such proposal as supplemented by the 
final terms as contemplated by this resolution is hereby authorized and approved. When the final 
terms of the Bonds are known, the Purchase Contract shall be finalized. The Chair, any member 
of the Board, the District Manager or the District Treasurer is authorized and directed to cause 
the Purchase Contract to be completed and executed and to finalize the terms thereof, including, 
but not limited to, establishing the principal amount of Bonds sold, the maturity amounts and 
dates and interest rates; provided, however, that the parameters of this resolution shall govern the 
Purchase Contract as finalized; and provided further, that neither the Chair, any member of the 
Board, the District Manager and the District Treasurer are authorized to insert in the Purchase 

ZDS:zds 2770747.2 9/13/2016 8 



Contract any terms or conditions which would be contraty to this resolution. Upon the 
completion, execution and delivety of the Purchase Contract, the Bonds are ordered sold to the 
Underwriter pursuant to the Purchase Contract. The execution and delivery of the Purchase 
Contract as completed shall be conclusive evidence of such approval of the final terms and 
provisions. 

The District Treasurer is hereby authorized and directed to cause the Bonds to be 
delivered to or upon the order of the Underwriter upon receipt of payment therefor and 
satisfaction of the other conditions for delivery thereof in accordance with the terms of the 
Purchase Contract. Any other provision of this resolution to the contrary notwithstanding, the 
Bonds shall not be sold for less than par any net premium on the Bonds shall be in accordance 
with Section 35-473.01, Arizona Revised Statutes. 

Section 11. Funds and Accounts. The District Treasurer shall create the 
following fund and accounts which shall be held separate and apart and used only as provided 
herein: 

(a) Bond Fund, which shall include: 

(i) Principal Account; 
(ii) Interest Account; and 
(iii) Redemption Account. 

The money deposited to the fund and accounts created hereby, together with all investments thereof 
and investment income therefrom, shall be held in trust by the District and applied solely as herein 
provided. 

Section 12. Deposits to and Application of Bond Fund. The District shall 
deposit or shall cause, at the applicable times set fmih below, to be immediately deposited from 
the tax levy described in Section 15 to the Bond Fund to the credit of the applicable accounts: (i) 
to the Principal and Interest Accounts, as applicable, on each December 14 and January 14 or, if 
either such date is not a Business Day, then the first Business Day immediately preceding such 
date, all amounts collected by or remitted to the District from the collections of taxes levied 
pursuant to this resolution; (ii) to the Redemption Account, amounts transferred from the 
Principal and Interest Accounts or other funds deposited pursuant to any optional or mandatory 
redemption of the Bonds; and (iii) such other funds as the District shall, from time to time, at its 
option deem advisable. The Principal, Interest and Redemption Accounts of the Bond Fund shall 
be applied solely to pay principal of (including any mandatory redemption amount then due), 
interest on and the redemption price with respect to the Bonds, respectively. 

Section 13. Registrar and Paying Agent. If the book-entry-only system is 
discontinued, the District will maintain an office or agency where the Owners of the Bonds will 
be recorded in the registration books and the Bonds may be presented for registration or transfer 
(such entity performing such function shall be the "Registrar") and an office or agency where 
Bonds may be presented for payment (such entity performing such function shall be the "Paying 
Agent"). Bonds shall be paid by the Paying Agent in accordance with Section 3(D) of this 

ZDS:zds 2770747.2 9/13/2016 9 



resolution. The District may appoint one or more co-Registrars or one or more additional Paying 
Agents. The Registrar and the Paying Agent may make reasonable rules and set reasonable 
requirements for their respective functions with respect to the Owners of the Bonds. 

Initially, Zions Bank, a division of ZB, National Association, Phoenix, Arizona, 
will act as, and is hereby designated as, the Registrar and the Paying Agent with respect to the 
Bonds. The District may change the Registrar or the Paying Agent without notice to or consent 
of Owners of the Bonds and the District may act in any such capacity. 

Each Paying Agent shall be required to agree in writing that the Paying Agent will 
hold in trust for the benefit of the Owners of the Bonds all moneys held by the Paying Agent for 
the payment of principal of and interest and any premium on the Bonds. 

The Registrar may appoint an authenticating agent acceptable to the District to 
authenticate Bonds. An authenticating agent may authenticate Bonds whenever the Registrar 
may do so. Each reference in this resolution to authentication by the Registrar includes 
authentication by an authenticating agent acting on behalf and in the name of the Registrar and 
subject to the Registrar's direction. 

The Registrar shall keep a separate register for the Bonds. The register shall show 
the Owners of the Bonds and any transfer of the Bonds. When Bonds are presented to the 
Registrar or a co-registrar with a request to register a transfer, the Registrar shall register the 
transfer on the proper registration books if its requirements for transfer are met and shall 
authenticate and deliver one or more Bonds registered in the name of the transferee of the same 
principal amount, maturity or payment date and rate of interest as the surrendered Bonds. All 
transfer fees and costs shall be paid by the transferor. 

The "Record Date" for the Bonds shall be the close of business on the first (1st) 
day of the calendar month of an Interest Payment Date or principal payment date, as applicable. 
Bonds presented to the Registrar for transfer after the close of business on the Record Date and 
before the close of business on the next subsequent Interest Payment Date will be registered in 
the name of the transferee but the interest payment will be made payable to and mailed to the 
Owners shown on the books of the Registrar as of the close of business on the respective Record 
Date. 

The Registrar may, but shall not be required to, transfer or exchange any Bonds 
during the period commencing on the Record Date to and including the respective Interest 
Payment Date. The Registrar may but need not register the transfer of a Bond which has been 
selected for redemption and need not register the transfer of any Bond for a period of fifteen ( 15) 
days before a selection of Bonds to be redeemed; if the transfer of any Bond which has been 
called or selected for call for redemption in whole or in part is registered, any notice of 
redemption which has been given to the transferor will be binding upon the transferee and a copy 
of the notice of redemption will be delivered to the transferee along with the Bond or Bonds. If 
the Registrar transfers or exchanges Bonds within the period referred to above, interest on such 
Bonds shall be paid to the person who was the Owner at the close of business of the Registrar on 
the Record Date as if such transfer or exchange had not occurred. 

ZDS:zds 2770747.2 9/13/2016 10 



The Registrar shall authenticate Bonds for original issue in the aggregate principal 
amount of not to exceed $6,500,000 upon the written request of the District. The aggregate 
principal amount of Bonds outstanding at any time may not exceed those amounts except for 
replacement Bonds as to which the requirements of the Registrar and the District are met. 

Section 14. Other Actions Necessary. The Chair (or any other member of the 
Board in the event the Chair is absent or unable to take the desired action), the District Manager, 
the District Clerk, the District Treasurer and the officers of the District shall take all action 
necessary or reasonably required to carry out, give effect to and consummate the transactions 
contemplated by this resolution and the other documents described herein, including without 
limitation, the execution and delivery of the closing and other documents required to be 
delivered in connection with the sale and delivery of the Bonds. 

Section 15. Tax Leyy. 

A. For each year while any Bond is outstanding, and subject to the limitations 
set fmih in Section 5 above, the Board shall annually levy and thereafter forward to Maricopa 
County for collection an ad valorem tax, at the same time and in the same manner as other taxes 
are levied and collected on all taxable propetiy in the District, sufficient, together with any 
moneys from any sources authorized pursuant to the Enabling Act and pursuant to this 
resolution, to pay Debt Service (as defined in the Enabling Act) when due, and the District's 
operation and maintenance expenses. In no event shall that portion of the tax rate utilized to pay 
the operation and maintenance expenses of the District, in any year, exceed $0.30 per $100 of 
assessed valuation. 

B. Moneys derived from the levy of the tax provided for in this Section when 
collected and allocated to the Bonds constitute funds to pay Debt Service on the Bonds and shall 
be deposited in the Bond Fund and shall be kept separately from other funds of the District as set 
fmih in Section 5 above (after deduction of the property tax revenues levied and utilized for the 
payment of the District's operation and maintenance expenses). 

C. The Board shall make annual statements and estimates of the amount to be 
raised to pay Debt Service on the Bonds. The Board shall file the annual statements and 
estimates with the City Clerk of the City of Buckeye, Arizona and shall publish a notice of the 
filing of the estimate. The Board, on or before the date set by law for cetiifying the annual 
budget of the City of Buckeye, Arizona (the "City"), shall fix, levy and assess the amounts to be 
raised by ad valorem taxes of the District and shall cause cetiified copies of the order to be 
delivered to the Board of Supervisors of Maricopa County, Arizona, and to the Depatiment of 
Revenue of the State of Arizona (the "State"). All statutes relating to the levy and collection of 
State and county taxes, including the collection of delinquent taxes and sale of property for 
nonpayment of taxes, apply to the taxes provided for by this Section. 

Section 16. No Obligation of City. Neither the full faith and credit nor the 
general taxing power of the City, the State nor any political subdivision thereof (other than the 
District) is pledged to the payment of the Bonds. The Bonds are obligations of the District only. 

ZDS:zds 2770747.2 9/13/2016 11 



None of the City, the State nor any political subdivision thereof (other than the District) will 
have any obligation with respect to debt service for the Bonds. 

Section 17. Resolution a Contract. This resolution shall constitute a contract 
between the District and the Owners of the Bonds and shall not be repealed or amended in any 
manner which would impair, impede or lessen the rights of the Owners of the Bonds then 
outstanding. The performance by the Board of the obligations in this resolution, the Bonds and 
the other agreements listed in this resolution is hereby authorized, approved and it is ordered and 
directed to execute, deliver and perform such agreements. 

Section 18. Ratification of Actions. All actions of the officers and agents of 
the District which conform to the purposes and intent of this resolution and which further the 
issuance and sale of the Bonds as contemplated by this resolution whether heretofore or hereafter 
taken are hereby ratified, confirmed and approved. The proper officers and agents of the District 
are hereby authorized and directed to do all such acts and things and to execute and deliver all 
such documents on behalf of the District as may be necessary to carry out the terms and intent of 
this resolution. 

This Board hereby acknowledges Gust Rosenfeld P.L.C.'s representation of the 
Underwriter in matters not involving the District or the Bonds and hereby consents to the 
representation of the District in the matters set forth in this resolution. 

Section 19. Tax Covenant. In consideration of the purchase and acceptance 
of the Bonds by the Owners thereof and, as authorized by A.R.S., Title 35, Chapter 3, Atiicle 7, 
and in consideration of retaining the exclusion of interest income on the Bonds from gross 
income for federal income tax purposes, the District covenants with the Owners from time to 
time of the Bonds to neither take nor fail to take any action which action or failure to act is 
within its power and authority and would result in interest income on the Bonds becoming 
subject to inclusion as gross income for federal income tax purposes under either laws existing 
on the date of issuance of the Bonds or such laws as they may be modified or amended. 

The Chair, any member of the Board, the District Manager or District Treasurer is 
authorized to execute and deliver all closing documents incorporating the District's 
representations necessary to exclude the interest on the Bonds from gross income for federal 
income tax purposes and other matters pertaining to the sale of the Bonds as required by bond 
counsel. The District Manager, the District Treasurer or a pminer of Gust Rosenfeld P.L.C., 
bond counsel to the District ("Bond Counsel"), is authorized to execute and file on behalf of the 
District infmmation reporting returns and to file or deliver such other information as may be 
required by Section 149(e) ofthe Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the "Code"). 

The Board further authorizes the employment of such experts and consultants to 
make, as necessary, any calculations in respect of rebates to be made to the United States of 
America in accordance with Section 148(f) of the Code. The Chair, any member of the Board, 
the District Manager or District Treasurer are authorized to make any applicable elections 
necessary to avoid the rebate to the federal government of cetiain of the investment earnings 
attributable to the Bonds. 

ZDS:zds 2770747.2 9/13/2016 12 



The District agrees that it will comply with such requirements and will take any 
such actions as in the opinion of Bond Counsel are necessary to prevent interest income on the 
Bonds from becoming subject to inclusion in gross income for federal income tax purposes. 
Such requirements may include but are not limited to making fmiher specific covenants; making 
truthful ce1iifications and representations and giving necessary assurances; complying with all 
representations, covenants and assurances contained in ce1iificates or agreements to be prepared 
by Bond Counsel; to pay to the United States of America any required amounts representing 
yield reduction payments or rebates of arbitrage profits relating to the Bonds; filing forms, 
statements and supporting documents as may be required under the federal tax laws; limiting the 
term of and yield on investments made with moneys relating to the Bonds; and limiting the use 
of the proceeds of the Bonds and prope1iy financed thereby. 

The Board hereby authorizes the District Treasurer, or his or her designee, to 
represent and act for the District in all matters pertaining to the District's tax-exempt bonds, as 
may be necessary to comply, on a continuing basis, with the Internal Revenue Service, Securities 
Exchange Commission and other governmental entities' requests, reporting requirements and 
post issuance compliance policies and matters. 

Section 20. Qualified Tax-Exempt Obligations. In the event the Chair, any 
member of the Board, the District Manager or the District Treasurer determines that the District 
reasonably expects to issue less than $10,000,000 in principal amount of tax-exempt obligations 
in this cunent calendar year, the District may designate the Bonds as "qualified tax-exempt 
obligations" for purposes of Section 265(b)(3) of the Code. If so designated, the Chair, any 
member of the Board, the District Manager or the District Treasurer shall certify in the closing 
ce1iificates that it is reasonably anticipated that the aggregate amount of qualified tax-exempt 
obligations (as defined in Section 265(b)(3)(B) of the Code) which shall be issued for or by the 
District in the current calendar year shall not exceed $10,000,000. 

Section 21. Other Moneys. The District Treasurer is authorized and directed 
to transfer such amounts of money from the District's Bond Fund as are or may be necessary to 
complete the refunding of the Bonds Being Refunded. 

Section 22. Bond Insurance or Credit Enhancement. The District Manager 
or the District Treasurer is hereby authorized to expend or cause to be expended Bond proceeds 
to purchase bond insurance or other credit enhancements for the Bonds if it is determined by 
either of them to be in the District's best interest. 

Section 23. Redemption of Prior Bonds and Weighted Average Maturity. 
Some or all of the maturities of the Prior Bonds may be refunded. Those selected for refunding 
are referred to herein as the Bonds Being Refunded. The Chair and the Board hereby order that 
the maturities of the Prior Bonds and the times that the Bonds Being Refunded will be redeemed 
will be determined by the District Treasurer and will be as set forth in the Official Statement. 
The weighted average maturity of the Bonds shall be at least 75% of the weighted average 
maturity of the Bonds Being Refunded. 

ZDS:zds 2770747.2 9/13/2016 13 



Section 24. Severability. If any section, paragraph, subdivision, sentence, 
clause or phrase of this resolution is for any reason held to be illegal, invalid or unenforceable, 
such decision will not affect the validity of the remaining portions of this resolution. The Board 
hereby declares that it would have adopted this resolution and each and every other section, 
paragraph, subdivision, sentence, clause or phrase hereof and authorized the issuance of the 
Bonds pursuant hereto irrespective of the fact that any one or more sections, paragraphs, 
subdivisions, sentences, clauses or phrases of this resolution may be held illegal, invalid or 
unenforceable. 

Section 25. Emergency. To permit the immediate sale of the Bonds in order 
to avoid fluctuations in the bond market and to have the necessary funds available to refund the 
Bonds Being Refunded, the immediate operation of the provisions of this resolution is necessary 
for the preservation of the public peace, health and safety and an emergency is hereby declared 
to exist and this resolution will be in full force and effect from and after its passage by the Board 
and it is hereby excepted from the referendum provisions of the Arizona Constitution, as 
applicable. 

PASS ED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED by the Chair and Board of Directors 
of the Westpark Community Facilities District (City of Buckeye, Arizona), Maricopa County, 
Arizona, on this 4th day of October, 2016. 

District Chair 

ATTEST: 

District Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

District Bond Counsel 

ZDS:zds 2770747.2 9/13/2016 14 



CERTIFICATION OF RECORDING OFFICER 

STATE OF ARIZONA 
COUNTY OF MARICOPA 

I, the undersigned, Lucinda Aja, being the duly appointed, qualified District Clerk of the 
Westpark Community Facilities District (City of Buckeye, Arizona), Maricopa County, Arizona, 
certify that the foregoing Resolution No. 04-16, is a true, correct, and accurate copy of 
Resolution No. 04-16 passed and adopted at a Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of 
Westpark Community Facilities District (City of Buckeye, Arizona), Maricopa County, Arizona 
held on the 4th day of October, 2016, at which a quorum was present and, by a vote, 

voted in favor of said Resolution. ---

Given under my hand and seal this 4th day of October, 2016. 

District Clerk 

ZDS:zds 2770747.2 9/13/2016 15 



EXHIBIT A 

(Form ofBond) 

Number: R- Denomination: 

UNLESS TillS BOND IS PRESENTED BY AN AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OF THE DEPOSITORY TRUST 
COMPANY, A NEW YORK CORPORATION ("DTC"), TO THE REGISTRAR (OR ANY SUCCESSOR 
REGISTRAR) FOR REGISTRATION OF TRANSFER, EXCHANGE, OR PAYI\tlENT, AND ANY BOND ISSUED IS 
REGISTERED IN THE NAME OF CEDE & CO. OR IN SUCH OTHER NAME AS IS REQUESTED BY AN 
AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OF DTC, (AND ANY PAYI\tlENT IS MADE TO CEDE & CO. OR TO SUCH 
OTHER ENTITY AS IS REQUESTED BY AN AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OF DTC), ANY TRANSFER, 
PLEDGE, OR OTHER USE HEREOF FOR VALUE OR OTHERWISE BY OR TO ANY PERSON IS WRONGFUL 
INASMUCH AS THE REGISTERED OWNER HEREOF, CEDE & CO., HAS AN INTEREST HEREIN. 

Interest 
Rate 

% 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
STATE OF ARIZONA 

WESTP ARK COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT 
(CITY OF BUCKEYE, ARIZONA) 

DISTRICT GENERAL OBLIGATION REFUNDING BOND, 
SERIES 2016 

Maturity 
Date 

July 15, 20_ 

Original 
Dated Date 

__ ,2016 

Registered Owner: Cede & Co. 

Principal Amount: _______ AND NOll 00 DOLLARS ($ ___ __, 

96122E 

WESTPARK COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT (CITY OF BUCKEYE, 
ARIZONA), a community facilities district formed by the City of Buckeye, Arizona, and duly organized 
and validly existing, pursuant to the laws of the State of Arizona (the "District"), for value received, 
hereby promises to pay to the registered owner identified above, or registered assigns as provided herein, 
on the maturity date set forth above, the principal amount set forth above, and to pay interest on the 
unpaid principal amount at the interest rate shown above. 

[INSERT CALL FEATURE HERE, IF APPLICABLE] 

Interest is payable on January 15 and July 15 of each year commencing January 15, 2017, 
and will accrue from the most recent date to which interest has been paid, or, if no interest has been paid, 
from the original dated date set forth above. Interest will be computed on the basis of a year comprised of 
360 days consisting of twelve (12) months of thirty (30) days each. 

Principal of and interest on this bond are payable in lawful money of the United States of 
America. Interest payments and principal payments that are part of periodic principal and interest 

ZDS:zds 2770747.2 9/13/2016 

A-1 



payments shall be received by Cede & Co., as nominee of DTC, or its registered assigns in same-day 
funds no later than the time established by DTC on each interest or principal payment date in accordance 
with existing arrangements between the District and DTC. 

The "Record Date" for the Bonds shall be the close of business on the first (1st) day of 
the calendar month preceding an interest payment date or principal payment date, as applicable. 

It is hereby certified and recited that all conditions, acts and things required by the 
Constitution and laws of the State of Arizona to exist, to occur and to be performed precedent to and in 
the issuance of this bond exist, have occurred and have been performed and that the issue of bonds of 
which this is one, together with all other indebtedness of the District, is within every debt and other limit 
prescribed by the Constitution and laws of the State of Arizona, and that due provision has been made for 
the levy and collection of a direct, annual, ad valorem tax upon all of the taxable property in the District 
for the payment of this bond and of the interest hereon as each becomes due, as limited as described 
herein. 

This bond is one of an issue of general obligation refunding bonds in the aggregate 
principal amount of $ of like tenor except as to amount, maturity date, redemption 
provisions, interest rate and number, issued by the District to provide funds to refund certain previously 
issued and outstanding bonds of the District, pursuant to a resolution of the Board of Directors of the 
District duly adopted prior to the issuance hereof (the "Resolution"), and pursuant to the Constitution and 
laws of the State of Arizona relative to the issuance and sale of general obligation refunding bonds, and 
all amendments thereto, and all other laws of the State of Arizona thereunto enabling. 

For the punctual payment of this bond and the interest hereon and for the levy and 
collection of ad valorem taxes on all taxable prope1iy within the District sufficient for that purpose, the 
full faith and credit of the District are hereby irrevocably pledged; provided, however, that the total 
aggregate of taxes levied to pay principal and interest on the issue of bonds of which this bond is one, in the 
aggregate shall not exceed the total aggregate principal and interest to become due on the bonds being 
refunded from the date of issuance of the issue of bonds of which this bond is a prui to the final date of 
maturity of the bonds being reftmded; and subject, futiher, to the rights vested in the owners of the bonds 
being refunded by the bonds of this issue to the payment of such bonds being refunded from the same ta,x 
source in the event of a deficiency in the moneys and obligations issued by or guaJ"anteed by the United 
States of America purchased fi·om the proceeds of the sale of the bonds of this issue and placed in trust for 
the purpose of providing for payment of principal of and interest on the bonds being refunded. The owner of 
this bond must rely on the sufficiency of the moneys and obligations placed irrevocably in tmst for payment 
of the bonds being refunded. 

Notwithstanding the above description of payment for the bonds being refunded with the in 
the event of an escrow deficiency, should this bond be refunded in advance of its maturity with proceeds of 
refunding bonds in the future, the holders of such bond so refunded shall rely on the sufficiency of the funds 
or securities held in trust for the payment of such bond so refunded. Payment of the bond being refunded at 
that time in the future shall in no way infi·inge on the rights of the holders of the subsequent refunding bonds 
to rely on a tax levy for the payment of principal of and interest on such subsequent refunding bonds if the 
funds or securities held in trust for payment of the bond so refunded prove insufficient. 

Pursuant to Arizona law in effect at the time of issuance of this bond, this bond is not 
secured by a statutmy lien upon the property tax revenues of the District. Ce1iain of the District's other 
outstanding bonds and future general obligation bonds are secured by such statutory lien. This means that in 
the event of the District's bankruptcy, a bankruptcy judge may consider this bond as subordinate to other 
general obligation bonds issued by the District and secured by ad valorem taxes levied of the District. The 

ZDS:zds 2770747.2 9/13/2016 

A-2 



exact outcome if the District declared bankruptcy and any bankruptcy judge's potential preferential treatment 
of investors in certain of the District general obligation bonds to the detriment of investors in this bond 
cannot be predicted at this time. Likewise, future changes to Arizona law that would create the same 
statutmy lien for the benefit of this bond cannot be predicted at the time of issuance of this bond. 

Neither the full faith and credit nor the general taxing power of the City of Buckeye, 
Arizona, or the State of Arizona, or any political subdivision thereof (other than the District) is pledged to the 
payment of the bonds 

So long as the book-entry-only system is in effect, this bond is non-transferable. If the 
book-entry-only system is discontinued, this bond is transferable by the registered owner in person or by 
attorney duly authorized in writing at the designated office of the registrar, which on the original issue 
date is the corporate trust office of Zions Bank, a division of ZB, National Association, Phoenix, Arizona, 
upon surrender and cancellation of this bond. Bonds of this issue will be issued only in fully-registered 
form in the denomination of $5,000 of principal or integral multiples thereof. 

The registrar or the paying agent may be changed by the District without notice. 

The District, the registrar and the paying agent may treat the registered owner of this 
bond as the absolute owner for the purpose of receiving principal and interest and for all other purposes 
and none of them shall be affected by any notice to the contrary. 

Notwithstanding any other provision of this Bond to the contrary, this Bond is 
nontransferable unless the transferee or transferees provide the registrar and paying agent a completed 
certificate of sophisticated municipal market investor or cetiificate of qualified investor, as the case may 
be, in the form included in this Bond. 

The District has caused this bond to be executed by the Chair of the Board of Directors of 
the District, attested by the District Clerk, and countersigned by the District Treasurer which signatures 
may be facsimile signatures. This bond is not valid or binding upon the District without the manually 
affixed signature of an authorized representative of the registrar. This bond is prohibited from being 
issued in coupon or bearer form without the consent of the District and the occurrence of cetiain other 
conditions. 

ATTEST: 

District Clerk 

COUNTERSIGNED: 

District Treasurer 

ZDS:zds 2770747.2 9/13/2016 

WESTPARK COMMUNITY FACILITIES 
DISTRICT (CITY OF BUCKEYE, ARIZONA) 

Chair, Board of Directors 

A-3 



DATE OF AUTHENTICATION AND REGISTRATION: _____ _ 

AUTHENTICATION CERTIFICATE 

This bond is one of the Westpark Community Facilities District (City of Buckeye, 
Arizona) District General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2016, described in the Resolution 
mentioned herein. 

Zions Bank, a division of ZB, National Association, as Registrar 

Authorized Representative 

(INSERT INSURANCE STATEMENT HERE, IF APPLICABLE) 

FORM OF ASSIGNMENT 

The following abbreviations, when used in the inscription on the face of the within Bond, 
shall be construed as though they were written out in full according to applicable laws or regulations: 

TEN COM-as tenants in common 
TEN ENT -as tenants by the entireties 
JT TEN-as joint tenants with right of 

survivorship and not as tenants in common 

UNIF GIFT/TRANS MIN ACT-___ Custodian'-------,------,---
(Cust) (Minor) 

under Uniform Gifts/Transfers to Minors Act. _____ _ 
(State) 

Additional abbreviations may also be used though not in the above list. 

ASSIGNMENT 

For value received the undersigned, subject to the transfer restrictions described in the 
within Bond, hereby sells, assigns, and transfers unto (print or typewrite name, address, and zip code of 
transferee): 

(Print or typewrite Social Security or other identifying number of transferee: 
the within Bond and all rights thereunder, and hereby 

irrevocably constitutes and appoints (print or typewrite name of attorney) 
---,------,-------=--:-:-----=--:-:----,-----' attorney, to transfer the within Bond on the book kept for 
registration thereof, with full power of substitution in the premises. 

DATED: __________ _ 

NOTICE: The signature(s) on this assignment must 

ZDS:zds 2770747.2 9/!3/2016 

A-4 



Signature guarantee should be made by a guarantor correspond with the name(s) of the registered owner(s) 
institution participating in the Securities Transfer appearing on the face of the within Bond in every particular. 
Agents Medallion Program or in such other guarantee program acceptable to the Registrar. 

ZDS :zds 277074 7.2 9/13/2016 

A-5 



PRELIMINARY OFFICIAL STATEMENT, DATED OCTOBER_, 2016 

NEW ISSUE - FULL BOOK ENTRY FORM 

VERSION #2- 09/14/16 

NOT RATED 

In the opinion of Gust Rosenfeld P.L.C., Bond Counsel, under existing laws, regulations, rulings and judicial decisions, and assuming continuing compliance 
with certain restrictions, conditions and requirements by the District as mentioned under "TAX EXEMPTION" herein, interest income on the Bonds is 
excluded ji-om gross income for federal income tax pwposes. Interest income on the Bonds is not an item of preference to be included in the alternative 
minimum tax of individuals or corporations; ho~wever, such interest income must be taken into account for federal income tax purposes as an ac(justment to 
alternative minimum taxable income for certain cmporations which income is subject to federal alternative minimum t(L-..;. In the opinion of Bond Counsel, 
interest income on the Bonds is exempt ji-om State of Arizona income taxes. See "TAX EXEMPTION," "ORIGINAL ISSUE DISCOUNT," and "BOND 
PREMIUM" herein. 

The District has designated the Bonds as "qualified t(L-..;-exempt" obligations for pwposes of Section 265(b)(3) of the Intemal Revenue Code of 1986, as 
amended. The District will certijj1 that it reasonably anticipates that the aggregate amount of qualified tax-exempt obligations which will be issued by the 
District in calendar year 2016 will not exceed $10,000,000. See "QUALIFIED TAX-EXEMPT OBLIGATIONS" herein. 

DATED: Date of Delivery 

$6,125,000* 
WESTPARK COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT 

(CITY OF BUCKEYE, ARIZONA) 
DISTRICT GENERAL OBLIGATION REFUNDING BONDS, SERIES 2016 

(BANK QUALIFIED) 

DUE: As shown on inside cover 

The District General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2016 (the "Bonds") will be issued by Westpark Community Facilities District, a 
community facilities district (the "District") formed within the boundaries of the City of Buckeye, Arizona (the "City"), in the form of fully registered bonds, 
registered in the name of Cede & Co. as nominee of The Depository Trust Company, New York, New York ("DTC"), and will be available to ultimate 
purchasers under the book-entry-only system maintained by DTC in amounts of $5,000 of principal due on a maturity date and integral multiples of $5,000 in 
excess thereof. Purchasers will not receive definitive ce1iificates with respect to the Bonds. So long as any purchaser is the beneficial owner of a Bond, such 
purchaser must maintain an account with a broker or a dealer who is, or acts through, a "DTC Participant" to receive payment of principal of and interest on 
such Bond. Interest on the Bonds (except defaulted interest, if any) will be payable semiannually on each January 15 and July 15 commencing January 15, 
2017* (each Interest Payment Date). Payments of principal and interest will be paid by wire transfer to DTC for subsequent disbursements to DTC participants 
who will remit such payments to the beneficial owners of the Bonds. See APPENDIX D- "Book-Entry-Only System" herein. 

The Bonds are authorized pursuant to Title 35, Chapter 3, Article 4 and Title 48, Chapter 4, Article 6, Arizona Revised Statutes and will be issued 
pursuant to a resolution of the Board of Directors of the District adopted on October 4, 20 16*, to provide for payment of the hereinafter defined Bonds Being 
Refunded and the costs of issuance of the Bonds. 

The Bonds will be payable as to both principal and interest from ad valorem property t<L'Ces to be levied on all taxable prope1iy within the boundaries 
of the District, without limitation as to rate; provided, however, that such taxes are limited by statutmy provisions to an amount which shall not exceed the total 
aggregate principal and interest requirements coming due on the Bonds Being Refunded from the date of issuance of the Bonds to the final maturity of the 
Bonds Being Refunded. The application of such taxes to the payment of the Bonds will be subject to the rights vested in the owners of the Bonds Being 
Refunded to the payment of the Bonds Being Refunded from the same source in the event of a deficiency in the proceeds of the sale of the Bonds and amounts 
contributed by the District for such purpose held to pay principal of and interest on the Bonds Being Refunded. The owners of the Bonds must rely on the 
sufficiency of the moneys held for payment of the Bonds Being Refunded. See "PLAN OF REFUNDING," "MATHEMATICAL VERIFICATION" AND 
"SECURITY FOR AND SOURCES OF PAYMENT OF THE BONDS" herein. 

The Bonds will be subject to optional and mandatory redemption by the District prior to maturity as described herein*. 

Investment in the Bonds has substantial risk for a variety of reasons as described under "RISK FACTORS" herein and in other portions of 
the Official Statement. 

NEITHER THE FULL FAITH AND CREDIT NOR THE GENERAL TAXING POWER OF THE CITY OR THE STATE OF ARIZONA OR 
ANY POLITICAL SUBDIVISION THEREOF (OTHER THAN THE DISTRICT) WILL BE PLEDGED TO THE PAYMENT OF THE BONDS. THE 
BONDS WILL BE OBLIGATIONS OF THE DISTRICT ONLY. NONE OF THE CITY, THE STATE OF ARIZONA, NOR ANY POLITICAL 
SUBDIVISION THEREOF (OTHER THAN THE DISTRICT) WILL HAVE ANY OBLIGATION WITH RESPECT TO DEBT SERVICE FOR THE 
BONDS. 

This cover page contains certain information for general reference only. It is not a summmy of the issue of rvhich the Bonds are a part. Investors 
are advised to read this Official Statement in its entirety to obtain information essential to the making of an informed investment decision with respect to the 
Bonds. 

[See Maturity Schedules on Inside Front Cover] 

The Bonds are offered when, as and if issued and subject to the approval of Gust Rosenfeld P.L. C., Phoenix, Arizona, Bond Counsel. Certain legal 
matters will be passed ztpon for the District by its counsel, Gust Roserifeld P.L. C., Phoenix, Arizona, and for the underwriter identified below by its counsel, 
Greenberg Traurig, LLP, Phoenix, Arizona. It is expected that delive1y of the Bonds in book-entJ)'-only form will be made to Cede & Co. on or about 
November _ _, 2016* 

RBC CAPITAL MARKETS 

November~' 2016 

* Perliminary, subject to change. 



Year 
(July 15) 

2017 
2018 
2019 
2020 
2021 
2022 
2023 

Principal 
Amount 

$ __ ,000 
__ ,000 
__ ,000 
__ ,000 
__ ,000 
__ ,000 
__ ,000 

MATURITY SCHEDULE* 

Interest Rate 
% 

Yield 
% 

CUSJp<•l No. 
(Base 96122E) 

$ ___ ,000 __ %Term Bond Due July 15, 20_- To Yield __ %+- CUSIP: ___ _ 

(a) CUSIP® is a registered trademark of the American Bankers Association. CUSIP Global Services ("COS'') is 
managed on behalf of the American Bankers Association by S&P Capital IQ. Copyright© 2016 CUSIP 
Global Services. All rights reserved. CUSIP® data herein is provided by COS. This data is not intended 
to create a database and does not sen1e in any way as a substitute for the COS database. CUSIP® numbers 
are provided for convenience of reference only. None of the District, Bond Counsel, the Underwriter or 
their agents or counsel assumes responsibility for the accuracy of such numbers. 

*Preliminary, subject to change. 



WESTPARK COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT 

District Board 

Jackie Meek, Chairman 
Michelle Hess, Vice Chairman 
Robe1t Garza, Board Member 
Craig Heustis, Board Member 

Brian McAchran, Board Member 
Eric Orsborn, Board Member 

G.Patrick Hagestad, Board Member 

District Staff 

Roger Klingler, Interim District Manager 
Larry Price, District Treasurer 

Lucinda Aja, District Clerk 
Gust Rosenfeld P.L.C., District Counsel 

Bond Registrar, Paying Agent and Trustee 

Zions Bank, a Division of ZB, National Association 
Phoenix, Arizona 

District Financial Advisor 

FirstSouthwest, a Division of Hilltop Securities, Inc. 
Phoenix, Arizona 



THIS OFFICIAL STATEMENT, WHICH INCLUDES THE COVER PAGE, THE INSIDE COVER 
PAGE AND THE APPENDICES HERETO, SHOULD BE CONSIDERED IN ITS ENTIRETY, AND NO 
ONE SUBJECT SHOULD BE CONSIDERED LESS IMPORTANT THAN ANOTHER BY REASON OF 
LOCATION IN THE TEXT. BRIEF DESCRIPTIONS OF THE BONDS, THE BOND RESOLUTION, THE 
SECURITY FOR THE BONDS AND THE DISTRICT (AS SUCH TERMS ARE DEFINED HEREIN) AND 
OTHER INFORMATION ARE INCLUDED IN THIS OFFICIAL STATEMENT. SUCH DESCRIPTIONS 
DO NOT PURPORT TO BE COMPREHENSIVE OR DEFINITIVE. ALL REFERENCES HEREIN TO 
THE BONDS, THE BOND RESOLUTION AND ANY OTHER DOCUMENTS ARE QUALIFIED IN 
THEIR ENTIRETY BY REFERENCE TO SUCH DOCUMENTS, COPIES OF WHICH MAY BE 
OBTAINED FROM RBC CAPITAL MARKETS, LLC (THE "UNDERWRITER") AT 2398 EAST 
CAMELBACK ROAD, SUITE 700, PHOENIX, ARIZONA 85016. 

THE UNDERWRITER HAS PROVIDED THE FOLLOWING SENTENCE FOR INCLUSION IN 
THIS OFFICIAL STATEMENT: THE UNDERWRITER HAS REVIEWED THE INFORMATION IN 
THIS OFFICIAL STATEMENT IN ACCORDANCE WITH, AND AS PART OF, ITS RESPONSIBILITIES 
TO INVESTORS UNDER THE FEDERAL SECURITIES LAWS AS APPLIED TO THE FACTS AND 
CIRCUMSTANCES OF THIS TRANSACTION, BUT THE UNDERWRITER DOES NOT GUARANTEE 
THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF SUCH INFORMATION. 

THE INFORMATION SET FORTH HEREIN HAS BEEN OBTAINED FROM THE DISTRICT 
AND OTHER SOURCES BELIEVED TO BE RELIABLE, BUT SUCH INFORMATION IS NOT 
GUARANTEED AS TO ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS AND IS NOT TO BE CONSTRUED AS THE 
PROMISE OR GUARANTEE OF THE UNDERWRITER OR FIRSTSOUTHWEST, A DIVISION OF 
HILLTOP SECURITIES INC. (THE "FINANCIAL ADVISOR"). THIS OFFICIAL STATEMENT 
CONTAINS, IN PART, ESTIMATES AND MATTERS OF OPINION WHICH ARE NOT INTENDED AS 
STATEMENTS OF FACT, AND NO REPRESENTATION IS MADE AS TO THE CORRECTNESS OF 
SUCH ESTIMATES AND OPINIONS OR THAT THEY WILL BE REALIZED. THE PRESENTATION 
OF INFORMATION, INCLUDING TABLES OF AD VALOREM TAX RATES AND BONDED GENERAL 
OBLIGATION INDEBTEDNESS, IN THIS OFFICIAL STATEMENT IS INTENDED TO SHOW RECENT 
HISTORICAL INFORMATION AND, EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY STATED OTHERWISE, IS NOT 
INTENDED TO INDICATE FUTURE OR CONTINUING TRENDS. NO REPRESENTATION IS MADE 
THAT THE PAST EXPERIENCE SHOWN BY SUCH INFORMATION WILL NECESSARILY 
CONTINUE OR BE REPEATED IN THE FUTURE. 

ANY STATEMENTS IN THIS OFFICIAL STATEMENT INVOLVING MATTERS OF OPINION, 
WHETHER OR NOT EXPRESSLY SO STATED, ARE INTENDED AS SUCH AND NOT AS 
REPRESENTATIONS OF FACT. THIS OFFICIAL STATEMENT IS NOT TO BE CONSTRUED AS A 
CONTRACT OR AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE DISTRICT OR THE UNDERWRITER AND THE 
PURCHASERS OR HOLDERS OF ANY OF THE BONDS OR BENEFICIAL INTERESTS THEREIN. 

THE INFORMATION AND EXPRESSIONS OF OPINION CONTAINED HEREIN ARE 
SUBJECT TO CHANGE WITHOUT NOTICE, AND NEITHER THE DELIVERY OF THIS OFFICIAL 
STATEMENT NOR ANY SALE MADE HEREUNDER SHALL, UNDER ANY CIRCUMSTANCES, 
CREATE ANY IMPLICATION THAT THERE HAS BEEN NO CHANGE IN THE AFFAIRS OF THE 
DISTRICT OR IN THE INFORMATION OR OPINIONS SET FORTH HEREIN SINCE THE DATE OF 
THIS OFFICIAL STATEMENT. 

NO DEALER, BROKER, SALESPERSON OR OTHER PERSON HAS BEEN AUTHORIZED BY 
THE DISTRICT, THE UNDERWRITER OR THE FINANCIAL ADVISOR TO GIVE INFORMATION OR 
TO MAKE ANY REPRESENTATION OTHER THAN THOSE CONTAINED IN THIS OFFICIAL 
STATEMENT, AND, IF GIVEN OR MADE, SUCH OTHER INFORMATION OR REPRESENTATIONS 
MUST NOT BE RELIED UPON AS HAVING BEEN AUTHORIZED BY ANY OF THE FOREGOING. 

THE BONDS HAVE NOT BEEN REGISTERED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AS 
AMENDED, IN RELIANCE UPON AN EXEMPTION CONTAINED IN SUCH ACT. THE BONDS HAVE 
NOT BEEN REGISTERED OR QUALIFIED UNDER THE SECURITIES LAWS OF ANY STATE. THIS 



OFFICIAL STATEMENT, WHICH INCLUDES THE COVER PAGE AND THE APPENDICES HERETO, 
DOES NOT CONSTITUTE AN OFFER TO SELL OR THE SOLICITATION OF AN OFFER TO BUY 
NOR SHALL THERE BE ANY SALE OF THE BONDS BY ANY PERSON IN ANY JURISDICTION IN 
WHICH IT IS UNLAWFUL FOR SUCH PERSON TO MAKE SUCH OFFER, SOLICITATION OR SALE. 

THE DISTRICT HAS COVENANTED TO PROVIDE CONTINUING DISCLOSURE AS 
DESCRIBED IN THIS OFFICIAL STATEMENT UNDER THE HEADING "CONTINUING 
DISCLOSURE" AND IN APPENDIX C- "FORM OF CONTINUING DISCLOSURE UNDERTAKING" 
PURSUANT TO RULE 15C2-12 OF THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION. 

A WIDE VARIETY OF INFORMATION, INCLUDING FINANCIAL INFORMATION, 
CONCERNING THE DISTRICT IS AVAILABLE FROM PUBLICATIONS AND WEBSITES OF THE 
DISTRICT, THE CITY OF BUCKEYE, ARIZONA, AND OTHERS. ANY SUCH INFORMATION THAT 
IS INCONSISTENT WITH THE INFORMATION SET FORTH IN THIS OFFICIAL STATEMENT 
SHOULD BE DISREGARDED. NO SUCH INFORMATION IS APART OF, OR INCORPORATED INTO, 
THIS OFFICIAL STATEMENT, EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY NOTED HEREIN. 

2 



TABLE OF CONTENTS 

MAP 1 SHOWING LOCATION OF DISTRJCT IN CONTEXT OF 
CITY OF BUCKEYE AND NEIGHBORJNG COMMUNITIES 

MAP 2 SHOWING DISTRJCT BOUNDARJES 

INTRODUCTORY STATEMENT ................................................................................................................................................... 1 
THEBONDS .................................................................................................................................................................................... 2 

Authority and Purpose ................................................................................................................................................................. 2 
General Description ..................................................................................................................................................................... 2 
Bond Registrar and Paying Agent. ............................................................................................................................................... 2 
Redemption Provisions ................................................................................................................................................................ 2 

PLAN OF REFUNDING .................................................................................................................................................................. 4 
MATHEMATICAL VERIFICATION .............................................................................................................................................. 5 
SECURITY FOR AND SOURCES OF PAYMENT OF THE BONDS ........................................................................................... 5 

General ........................................................................................................................................................................................ 5 
Refunding of the Bonds ............................................................................................................................................................... 5 
No Statutory Lien ........................................................................................................................................................................ 6 
Ad Valorem Taxation .................................................................................................................................................................. 6 
Other Debt of the District .......................................................................................................................................................... 18 

GENERAL DESCRJPTION OF THE DISTRJCT .......................................................................................................................... 19 
ANNUAL DEBT SERVICE REQUIREMENTS OF GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDED INDEBTEDNESS TO BE 
OUTSTANDING ............................................................................................................................................................................ 21 
SOURCES AND APPLICATIONS OF FUNDS ............................................................................................................................ 21 
RJSK FACTORS ............................................................................................................................................................................ 22 

General ...................................................................................................................................................................................... 22 
Concentration Of Ownership; Subsequent Transfer .................................................................................................................. 22 
Certain Factors Which May Adversely Affect Development; Consequences ............................................................................ 22 
Availability of Utilities ............................................................................................................................................................. 23 
Effect of Valuation ofProperty .................................................................................................................................................. 24 
Direct and Overlapping Indebtedness ........................................................................................................................................ 24 
Banktuptcy and Foreclosure Delays .......................................................................................................................................... 24 
General Risks of Real Estate Investment ................................................................................................................................... 25 
Environmental Matters .............................................................................................................................................................. 25 
No Credit Rating ........................................................................................................................................................................ 25 

LITIGATION .................................................................................................................................................................................. 25 
TAX EXEMPTION ........................................................................................................................................................................ 25 
ORJGINAL ISSUE DISCOUNT .................................................................................................................................................... 26 
BOND PREMIUM .......................................................................................................................................................................... 27 
LEGAL MATTERS ........................................................................................................................................................................ 27 
FINANCIAL ADVISOR ................................................................................................................................................................ 28 
NO AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ............................................................................................................................... 28 
QUALIFIED TAX-EXEMPT OBLIGATIONS ............................................................................................................................. 28 
UNDERWRJTING .......................................................................................................................................................................... 28 
CONTINUING DISCLOSURE ...................................................................................................................................................... 29 
RELATIONSHIPS AMONG PARTIES ......................................................................................................................................... 29 
CONCLUDING STATEMENT ...................................................................................................................................................... 30 

APPENDIX A 
APPENDIX B 
APPENDIX C 
APPENDIXD 

Infotmation Regarding the City of Buckeye, Arizona ............................................................................... A-1 
Form of Legal Opinion of Bond Counsel .................................................................................................. B-1 
Form of Continuing Disclosure Undertaking ............................................................................................ C-1 
Book-Entry-Only System .......................................................................................................................... D-1 

(i) 



Map 1 
MAP SHOWING LOCATION OF DISTRICT 

IN CONTEXT OF CITY OF BUCKEYE 
AND NEIGHBORING COMMUNITIES 



Map2 
MAP SHOWING DISTRICT BOUNDARIES 



$6,125,000* 
WESTPARK COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT 

(CITY OF BUCKEYE, ARIZONA) 
DISTRICT GENERAL OBLIGATION REFUNDING BONDS, SERIES 2016 

(BANK QUALIFIED) 

INTRODUCTORY STATEMENT 

This Official Statement, which includes the cover page, the inside cover page and the appendices hereto, 
provides certain information concerning the issuance of District General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2016 
in aggregate principal amount of $6,125,000* (the "Bonds") by the Westpark Community Facilities District (the 
"District") for the purpose of refunding the Bonds Being Refunded as such term is defmed in "PLAN OF 
REFUNDING." See "SECURITY FOR AND SOURCES OF PAYMENT OF THE BONDS" and "SOURCES 
AND APPLICATIONS OF FUNDS" herein. 

Pursuant to the Community Facilities District Act of 1988, constituting Title 48, Chapter 4, Article 6, 
Arizona Revised Statutes (the "CFD Act"), and in response to a petition by the then owners of all the land within the 
boundaries of the District, the Mayor and City Council (the "City Council") of the City of Buckeye, Arizona (the 
"City"), formed the District on November 2, 2002. The District encompasses approximately 1,062 acres within the 
City. The City Council, ex officio, serves as the Board of Directors of the District (the "Board"), the Treasurer of the 
City serves as the District Treasurer, the City Clerk of the City serves as the District Clerk and the Manager of the 
City serves as the District Manager. The Mayor of the City, ex officio, serves as Chairman of the Board of the 
District. See APPENDIX A - "Information Regarding the City of Buckeye, Arizona" for certain information about 
the City and "GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF THE DISTRICT" for a description of the District. 

Pursuant to an election held on December 12, 2002 (the "Election"), the District has the authority to issue 
general obligation bonds in an aggregate principal amount of not to exceed $25,000,000 payable from ad valorem 
taxes levied on all taxable property within the boundaries of the District to finance, among other things, the costs of 
public infrastructure purposes within the District, including incidental costs and the costs of issuing bonds. To date, 
$7,590,000 of such bonds have been issued (the remaining amount of which are the Bonds Being Refunded), leaving 
$17,41 0,000* unauthorized but unissued. 

The City and the District are separate and distinct legal entities, and neither entity is legally or otherwise 
liable for the obligations of the other. The District has the power to issue bonds payable from ad valorem taxes 
levied on all taxable property within the District. 

* Preliminary, subject to change. 



THE BONDS 

Authority and Purpose 

The Bonds are authorized by the Constitution and the laws of the State, including particularly the CFD Act 
and Title 35, Chapter 3, Article 4 of the Arizona Revised Statutes (the "Refunding Act"). The Bonds will be issued 
pursuant to a resolution adopted by the Board on October 4, 2016* (the "Bond Resolution"). Proceeds from the sale 
of the Bonds and any amounts contributed by the District will be deposited with a depository trustee in a trust (the 
"Trust") to be applied to the payment of the Bonds Being Refunded as hereinafter described under "PLAN OF 
REFUNDING." The remaining proceeds will be applied to pay all legal, financial and other necessary costs 
incurred in connection with the sale of the Bonds. 

General Description 

The Bonds will be dated as of the date of delivery, and will mature and bear interest as set forth on the 
inside cover page of this Official Statement. 

Interest on the Bonds will be paid semiannually on January 15 and July 15 of each year, commencing 
January 15, 2017* (each such date being refen·ed to herein as an "Interest Payment Date"). The Bonds will bear 
interest from the most recent Interest Payment Date to which interest has been paid or duly provided for or, if no 
interest has been paid, from their date of delivery, calculated on the basis of a 360-day year of twelve 30-day 
months. (The Record Date for the interest payable on the Bonds on any Interest Payment Date means the first (1st) 
day (whether or not a Business Day) of the calendar month in which such Interest Payment Date occurs.) 

The principal of, premium, if any, and interest on the Bonds will be payable when due to Cede & Co., as 
nominee of The Depository Trust Company, New York, New York ("DTC"). DTC will act as the securities 
depository of the Bonds for a book-entry-only system. No document of any nature whatsoever need be surrendered 
as a condition to payment of the principal and interest on the Bonds. 

The Bonds will be issued in the form of fully registered bonds, without coupons, registered in the name of 
Cede & Co. as nominee of The Depository Trust Company, New York, New York ("DTC''), and will be available to 
ultimate purchasers under the book-entry-only system maintained by DTC in amounts of $5,000 of principal due on 
a maturity date and any integral multiples of $5,000 in excess thereof. Payments of principal and interest will be 
paid by wire transfer to DTC for subsequent disbursements to the Participants who will remit such payments to the 
Beneficial Owners. See APPENDIX D- "Book-Entry-Only System." 

Bond Registrar and Paying Agent 

Zions Bank, a Division of ZB, National Association, will serve as the initial bond registrar, transfer agent 
and paying agent (the "Bond Registrar and Paying Agent") for the bonds. The District may change the Bond 
Registrar and Paying Agent without notice to or consent of the owners of the Bonds. 

Redemption Provisions* 

Optional Redemption. The Bonds maturing after July 15, 20_, will be subject to redemption prior to 
maturity, at the option of the District, on or after July 15, 20_, in whole or in part on any date, at a price equal to 
the principal amount to be redeemed, plus interest accrued to the date of redemption, without premium. 

MandatOJy Redemption. The Bonds of the indicated series maturing on July 15 of the following years will 
be redeemed on July 15 of the following years and in the following principal amounts at a price equal to the 
principal amount of redemption plus interest accrued to the date of redemption, without premium: 

*Preliminary, subject to change. 

2 



Bonds Maturing July 15, 20_ 

Year Redeemed 
(July 15) 

20 
20 
20 
20 _(maturity) 

Principal Amount 
Redeemed 

$_~,000 

-~'000 
-~'000 
-~'000 

Whenever Bonds are redeemed (other than pursuant to mandatory redemption) or are delivered for cancellation, the 
principal amount of the Bonds of such maturity so retired shall satisfy and be credited against the mandatory 
redemption requirements for such maturity on a pro rata basis, to the extent practicable provided, however, that 
each remaining mandatory payment shall be in an amount which is an authorized denomination. 

Selection of Bonds for Redemption. Ifless than all ofthe Bonds of a maturity are to be redeemed upon any 
redemption of Bonds, the Bonds to be redeemed will be selected by lot in accordance with procedures ofDTC. See 
APPENDIX D -"Book-Entry-Only System." 

Notice of Redemption. Notice of redemption will be given by the Bond Registrar and Paying Agent not less 
than thirty (30) days nor more than sixty (60) days before the date fixed for redemption, to DTC. See 
APPENDIX D -"Book-Entry-Only System." 

If the money necessary for such redemption is not held by the Depository Trustee (as defmed herein) at the 
time of mailing the notice of redemption, the notice will further state that the redemption is conditional on such 
money being so held on the date set for redemption, and that if not so held, the redemption will be cancelled and the 
notice shall be of no force or effect. 

Effect of Redemption. If on the date of redemption of Bonds sufficient moneys for payment of the principal 
and accrued interest are available, interest on the Bonds so called for redemption will cease to accrue and such 
Bonds will cease to be entitled to any benefit or security except the right to receive payment from the moneys held 
for such Bonds. 

[Remainder of page intentionally left blank] 

3 



PLAN OF REFUNDING* 

The proceeds of the sale of the Bonds, together with any amounts to be contributed by the District for such 
purpose, remaining after payment of certain costs of issuance, will be placed in the Trust with Zions Banlc, a 
Division of ZB, National Association, the depository trustee (the "Depository Trustee"), pursuant to a depository 
trust agreement between the District and the Depository Trustee, to be applied to the payment of all or a portion of 
the bonds of the District (the "Prior Bonds") identified below (the "Bonds Being Refunded"). Such funds will be 
used to acquire securities issued by or guaranteed by the United States of America (the "Government Obligations"), 
the maturing principal of and interest income with respect to which are calculated to be sufficient, along with certain 
cash held in the Trust or contributed by the District, to pay debt service on the Bonds Being Refunded until their 
redemption on the dates specified below, and to redeem the Bonds Being Refunded on such redemption dates. 

Issue 
Series 

Series 2005 

Series 2006 

Series 2007 

Maturity 
Date 

(July 15) 

2021 
2030 

2031 

2018 
2022 
2032 

Coupon 

5.25% 
5.60% 

5.25% 

5.10% 
5.30% 
5.45% 

(a) See footnote (a) to inside front cover page. 

Principal 
Amount 

Outstanding 

$135,000 
355,000 

3,300,000 

370,000 
330,000 

1,535,000 
$6,025,000 

CUSIP(a) 

Bonds Being Redemption No. 

Refunded Date (Base 96122E) 

$135,000 12/ /16 AA8 
355,000 12/ /16 AB6 

3,300,000 12/ /16 ANO 

140,000 07/15/17 AQ3 
330,000 07/15/17 AR1 

1,535,000 07/15/17 AS9 
$5,795,000 

If the moneys deposited with the Depository Trustee and held in the Trust are not sufficient to pay the 
principal of and interest on the Bonds Being Refunded, the District will remain liable for payment of the Bonds 
Being Refunded. The ad valorem property tax to be levied for the payment of the Refunding Bonds is unlimited as 
to rate, but limited in amount so that the aggregate of taxes levied to pay principal of and interest on the Refunding 
Bonds will not exceed the total aggregate principal and interest to become due on the Bonds Being Refunded from 
the date of issuance of the Refunding Bonds to the final date of maturity of the Bonds Being Refunded. The 
Refunding Act provides that the issuance of the Refunding Bonds in no way infringes upon the rights of holders of 
the Bonds Being Refunded to rely upon a tax levy for the payment of principal of and interest on the Bonds Being 
Refunded if the moneys deposited with the Depository Trustee prove insufficient. The Refunding Act further 
provides that owners of the Refunding Bonds must rely upon the sufficiency of the moneys deposited with the 
Depository Trustee for the payment of the Bonds Being Refunded. See "SECURITY FOR AND SOURCES OF 
PAYMENT OF THE BONDS." 

The Depository Trust Agreement provides that the Trust created is irrevocable and the Depository Trust 
Agreement shall not be revoked or amended in any manner which may adversely affect the Trust and the rights of 
the owners of the Bonds Being Refunded. Notwithstanding the irrevocable nature of the Trust pursuant to the 
Depository Trust Agreement, the provisions of A.R.S. Section 38-511, as amended, provide that all contracts entered 
into by the District must give notice of the provisions of A.R.S. Section 38-511. A.R.S. Section 38-511 provides 
that within three years of its execution, the District may cancel any contract, including the Depository Trust 
Agreement, without penalty or further obligation, if any person significantly involved in initiating, negotiating, 
securing, drafting or creating the contract on behalf of the District is, at any time while the contract or any extension 
thereof is in effect, an employee of any other party to the contract in any capacity or a consultant to any other pmty 

Preliminary, subject to change. 

4 



of the contract with respect to the subject matter of the contract. The District is not aware of any fact or 
circumstance that would give rise to cancellation of the Depositmy Trust Agreement. 

MATHEMATICAL VERIFICATION 

Grant Thornton LLP, a firm of independent public accountants, will deliver to the District, on or before the 
issue date of the Bonds, its verification report indicating, among other things, that it has verified, in accordance with 
standards for attestation engagements established by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants, the 
mathematical accuracy of (a) the sufficiency of the anticipated receipts from the Government Obligations, together 
with the initial cash deposit, to pay, when due, the principal of, interest and applicable premiums, if any, on the 
Bonds Being Refunded and (b) the yields on the Government Obligations and the Bonds. 

The verification performed by Grant Thornton LLP will be solely based upon data, information and 
documents provided to Grant Thornton LLP by the District, its representatives and RBC Capital Markets, LLC (the 
"Underwriter"). Grant Thornton LLP has restricted its procedures to recalculating the computations provided by the 
District, its representatives and the Underwriter and has assumed the accuracy of the data, information and 
documents used in the computations. 

SECURITY FOR AND SOURCES OF PAYMENT OF THE BONDS 

General 

After the Bonds are issued, the Board will annually levy and cause an ad valorem property tax to be 
collected, at the same time and in the same manner as other taxes are levied and collected on all taxable property in 
the District, sufficient, to pay debt service on the Bonds (whether at maturity or prior redemption) when due. Such 
taxes will be levied on all taxable property within the District without limitation as to rate, but limited by the 
Refunding Act to an amount which shall not exceed the total aggregate principal and interest requirements becoming 
due on the Bonds Being Refunded from the date of issuance of the Bonds to the fmal maturity of the Bonds Being 
Refunded. Amounts derived from the levy of such tax provided when collected constitute funds to pay the debt 
service on the Bonds and will be kept separately from other funds of the District. Pursuant to the Refunding Act, the 
levy of ad valorem property taxes for payment of the Bonds will be subject to the rights vested in the holders of the 
Bonds Being Refunded to payment from the same tax source in the event of a deficiency in the money and 
obligations purchased with the proceeds of the Bonds and placed in the Trust for payment of the Bonds Being 
Refunded. In the event of a deficiency in such money and obligations, ad valorem property taxes levied for payment 
of the Bonds shall first be applied, to the extent of such deficiency, to payment of principal of and interest on the 
Bonds Being Refunded, and the balance to the payment of the Bonds. 

Investment in the Bonds involves substantial risks that each investor should consider prior to investing. 
SEE "RISK FACTORS." 

NEITHER THE FULL FAITH AND CREDIT NOR THE GENERAL TAXING POWER OF THE 
CITY NOR THE STATE OF ARIZONA NOR ANY POLITICAL SUBDIVISION THEREOF (OTHER THAN 
THE DISTRICT) WILL BE PLEDGED TO THE PAYMENT OF THE BONDS. THE BONDS ARE 
OBLIGATIONS OF THE DISTRICT ONLY. NONE OF THE CITY, THE STATE OF ARIZONA, NOR ANY 
POLITICAL SUBDIVISION THEREOF (OTHER THAN THE DISTRICT) WILL HAVE ANY OBLIGATION 
WITH RESPECT TO DEBT SERVICE FOR THE BONDS. 

Refunding of the Bonds 

Should the Bonds be refunded in advance of their maturities with proceeds of refunding bonds, the holders 
of such Bonds so refunded shall rely on the sufficiency of the moneys and investments held in trust for the payment 
of such Bonds so refunded. Payment of the Bonds being refunded shall in no way infringe on the rights of the 

5 



holders of the refunding bonds issued to refund such Bonds to rely on a tax levy for the payment of principal of and 
interest on such refunding bonds if the moneys and investments held in trust for payment of the Bonds being 
refunded prove insufficient 

No Statutory Lien 

Pursuant to recent changes in Arizona law, certain general obligation bonds are secured by a lien on all 
revenues received pursuant to the property tax levy by the issuer of such general obligation bonds. Such lien arises 
automatically without the need for any action or authorization by the issuer or the issuer's governing body or board. 
Such lien is binding fi·om the time of the issuance of the general obligation bonds, and the revenues received 
pursuant to the levy of property taxes are immediately subject to the lien. 

The Bonds are not secured by such lien on the District's revenues received pursuant to the District's 
property tax levy. This means that in the event of the District's bankruptcy, a bankruptcy judge may treat the Bonds 
as subordinate to other general obligation bonds issued by the District and secured by ad valorem taxes levied by the 
District. The exact outcome if the District declared bankruptcy and any bankruptcy judge's potential preferential 
treatment of investors in certain of the District's general obligation bonds to the detriment of investors in the Bonds 
cannot be predicted at this time. Likewise future changes to Arizona law that would create the same statutory lien 
for the benefit of the Bonds cannot be predicted at this time. 

Ad Valorem Taxation 

Implementation of Constitutional and StatutOIJI Changes. Beginning in fiscal year 2015-16 and for each 
fiscal year thereafter, a voter-approved constitutional amendment and related enabling legislation imposes additional 
limits on the growth in taxable value of most real property and improvements, including mobile homes, used for 
levying ad valorem property taxes, including both primary and secondary ad valorem taxes. Primary ad valorem 
taxes are levied for the maintenance and operation of counties, cities, towns, school districts, community college 
districts and certain special taxing districts as described below. Secondary ad valorem taxes are levied for debt 
retirement (e.g., debt service on the Bonds), voter-approved budget ovenides and the maintenance and operation of 
special service districts as described below (including the District). The District levies only secondary ad valorem 
taxes. 

Prior to fiscal year 2015-16, the value of real property and improvements, including mobile homes, used for 
levying primary ad valorem taxes was based on a limited property value described below ("Primary Property Tax 
Value") and the value used for levying secondary ad valorem taxes ("Secondary Property Tax Value") was based on 
full cash value ("Full Cash Value") described below. The Primary Property Tax Value for property increased by the 
greater of either 10% of the prior year's Primary Property Tax Value or 25% of the difference between the prior 
year's Primary Property Tax Value and the cunent year's Full Cash Value. There was no limit on the growth of Full 
Cash Value or Secondary Property Tax Value. See "Determination of Full Cash Value" herein. As more fully 
described below, property assessment ratios were then applied against these respective values, and property exempt 
from taxation was netted out of the valuation, to anive at "Net Assessed Primary Value" and "Net Assessed 
Secondary Value". The tax rate imposed for primary tax and secondary tax purposes was then applied against the 
respective Net Assessed Primary or Secondary Value to determine the respective primary and secondary tax levy 
amounts. 

Beginning in fiscal year 2015-16 and for each fiscal year thereafter, both primary ad valorem taxes and 
secondary ad valorem taxes are levied based upon a revised limited property value (the "Limited Property Value"), 
which (i) for locally assessed property (as described below) in existence in the prior year that did not undergo 
modification through construction, destruction, split or change in use, is equal to the lesser of (a) the Full Cash 
Value of the property or (b) an amount five percent greater than the Limited Property Value of such property 
determined for the prior year and (ii) for centrally valued property (as described below) is equal to the Full Cash 
Value. Property that is subject to an equalization order that the State Legislature exempts from the above property 
limitation is also valued at Full Cash Value. There is no limit on the growth of Full Cash Value. The property tax 
assessment ratios are then applied against the Limited Property Value, and property exempt from taxation is netted 
out of the Limited Property Value, to anive at "Net Assessed Limited Property Value." The tax rates imposed for 

6 



both primary tax and secondary tax purposes are then applied against the Net Assessed Limited Property Value to 
detennine the respective primmy and secondary tax levy amounts. 

Because fiscal year 2015-16 is the first year for implementation of the constitutional amendment and use of 
Limited Property Values and Net Assessed Limited Property Values, there is currently no comparative data for such 
prope1ty values from prior fiscal years to present in this Official Statement. Accordingly, prior-year information is 
presented using the then-applicable, but now replaced valuation rules, being only Secondary Property Tax Value in 
the case of the District. 

Additional changes may be made to the manner in which properties are valued for tax purposes and taxes 
are levied. The District cannot determine whether any such measures will become law or how they might affect 
property tax collections for the District. However, removing or amending limits on the growth rate of Limited 
Property Value for locally assessed property would require further amendment to the State Constitution. 

General. For tax purposes in Arizona, real property is either valued by the Assessor of the county in which 
the District is located, Maricopa County, Arizona (the "County") or by the Arizona Department of Revenue. 
Property valued by the Assessor of the County is referred to as "locally assessed" property and generally 
encompasses residential, agricultural and traditional commercial and industrial property. Property valued by the 
Arizona Department of Revenue is referred to as "centrally valued" property and includes: ( 1) property used in the 
business of patented or unpatented producing mines, mills and smelters; (2) producing oil, gas and geothermal 
interests; (3) real property and improvements used for operation of telephone, telegraph, gas, water and electric 
utilities; (4) aircraft regularly scheduled and operated by an aircraft company; (5) standing timber; (6) pipelines; and 
(7) personal property, except mobile homes. 

Primal)' Ta.;'Ces. Taxes levied for the maintenance and operation of counties, cities, towns, school districts, 
community college districts, certain special taxing districts, and the State are primmy taxes. These taxes are levied 
against the Net Assessed Limited Property Value of the taxing jurisdiction. The State does not cunently levy ad 
valorem taxes but the State currently requires a county (including the County) to levy a "State equalization 
assistance property tax" to provide equalization assistance to school districts in such county which is used to offset 
the cost of State equalization to those school districts. 

The amount of primary taxes levied by a county (including the County), city, town and community college 
district is constitutionally limited to a maximum increase of2% over the maximum allowable prior year's levy limit 
amount plus any taxes on property not subject to tax in the preceding year (e.g., new construction and property 
brought into the jurisdiction because of annexation). Each taxing entity's maximum allowable property tax levy 
limit amount was rebased to the amount of actual 2005 primary property taxes levied (plus amounts levied against 
prope1ty not subject to taxation in the prior year). The 2% limitation does not apply to primary taxes levied on 
behalf of school districts. 

Primary taxes on residential property only are constitutionally limited to 1% of the Limited Property Value 
of such property. This constitutional limitation on residential primary tax levies is implemented by reducing the 
school district's taxes. To offset the effects of reduced school district property taxes, the State compensates the 
school district by providing additional state aid (or, in some counties, county taxpayers are required to make 
payments to offset the effects of reduced property taxes). In the case of the County, a primary tax of $0.5123 per 
$100 of Net Assessed Limited Property Value is levied for this purpose to provide equalization assistance funds to 
local school districts in the County. 

SecondmJ' Taxes. Taxes levied for debt retirement (e.g., debt service on the Bonds), voter-approved budget 
ovenides and the maintenance and operation of special service districts such as the District, sanitary, fire and road 
improvement districts are secondary taxes. These taxes are levied against the Net Assessed Limited Property Value. 
There is no limitation on annual levies for voter-approved bond indebtedness and certain special district 
assessments, including those of the District, are also unlimited. Debt service on the Bonds is payable solely from 
secondary property taxes. 

Determination of Full Cash Value. The first step in the tax process is the determination of the Full Cash 
Value of each parcel of real property within the State. (The Arizona tax year is defmed as the calendar year, 

7 



although tax procedures begin prior to January 1 of the tax year and continue through May of the succeeding 
calendar year, when payment of the second installment of property taxes for the prior tax year becomes delinquent.) 
Full Cash Value is statutorily defined to mean "that value determined as prescribed by statute" or if no statutory 
method is prescribed it is "synonymous with market value." "Market value" means that estimate of value that is 
derived annually by use of standard appraisal methods and techniques, which generally includes the market 
approach, the cost approach and the income approach. As a general matter, the various county assessors use a cost 
approach for commercial/industrial property and a sales data approach for residential property. Arizona law allows 
taxpayers to appeal the county assessor's valuations by providing evidence of a lower value, which may be based 
upon another valuation approach. 

The Assessor of the County, upon meeting certain conditions, may value residential, agricultural and vacant 
land at the same Full Cash Value for up to three years. The Assessor of the County currently values existing 
properties on a two-year cycle. 

Arizona law provides for a property valuation "freeze" on Full Cash Value for certain residential property 
owners 65 years of age and older. Owners of residential property may obtain such freeze against valuation increases 
(the "Property Valuation Protection Option") if the owners' total income from all sources does not exceed 400% 
(500% for two or more owners of the same property) of the "Social Security Income Benefit Rate." The Property 
Valuation Protection Option must be renewed every three years. If the property is sold to a person who does not 
qualify, the valuation reverts to its then-current Full Cash Value. Any freeze on increases in Full Cash Value will 
translate to the assessed value of the affected property as hereinafter described. 

Following the determination of the Full Cash Value, the Assessor of the County then determines the 
Limited Property Value by applying any applicable property growth limitations as described under "Ad Valorem 
Property Taxation in the District- Implementation of Constitutional and Statutory Changes" above. 

Assessment Ratios. All property, both real and personal, is assigned a classification to determine its 
assessed valuation for tax purposes. Each legal classification is defined by property use and has an assessment ratio 
(a percentage factor) that is multiplied by the applicable Limited Property Value to obtain the assessed valuation. 
The current assessment ratios for each class of property are set forth in the following table. 

TABLE 1 
Property Tax Assessment Ratios 

2012 through 2016 

ProQerty Classification (a) 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 

Mining, Utility, Commercial and Industrial (b) 20.0% 19.5% 19.0% 18.5% 18.0% 
Agriculture and Vacant Land (b) 16.0 16.0 16.0 16.0 15.0 
Owner Occupied Residential 10.0 10.0 10.0 10.0 10.0 
Lease or Rented Residential 10.0 10.0 10.0 10.0 10.0 
Railroad, Private Car Company 

and Airline Flight Property (c) 15.0 15.0 16.0 15 14.0 

(a) Additional classes of property exist, but seldom amount to a significant portion of a taxing jurisdiction's total 
valuation. 

(b) Full Cash Values, up to an amount established by law for each tax year, on commercial, industrial and 
agricultural personal property are exempt fi'om taxation (for tax year 2016, such maximum amount is 
$152,926). This exemption is indexed annually for inflation. Any portion of the Full Cash Value in excess of 
that amount will be assessed at the applicable rate. 

(c) This percentage is determined annually to be equal to the ratio of (i) the total Net Assessed Limited Property 
Value of all mining, utility, commercial, industrial, and military reuse zone properties, agricultural personal 
property and certain leasehold personal property to (ii) the total Full Cash Value of such properties. 

Source: State and County Abstract of the Assessment Roll, Arizona Department of Revenue 

8 



Tax Procedures On or before the third Monday in August of each year, the Board of Supervisors of the 
County prepares the tax roll that sets forth the valuation by taxing district of all property in the County subject to 
taxation. The Assessor of the County is required to complete the assessment roll by December 15th of the year prior 
to the levy. This tax roll also shows the valuation and classification of each parcel of land located within the County 
for the tax year. The tax roll is then forwarded to the Treasurer. With the various budgetary procedures having been 
completed by the govermnental entities, the appropriate primary and secondary tax rate for each jurisdiction is then 
applied to the Net Assessed Limited Property Value of each parcel of property in order to determine the total tax 
owed by each property owner. Any subsequent decrease in the value of the tax roll as it existed on the date of the 
levy due to appeals or other reasons would reduce the amount of taxes received by each jurisdiction. 

The property tax lien on real property attaches on January 1 of the fiscal year the tax is levied. Such lien is 
prior and superior to all other liens and encumbrances on the property subject to such tax except liens or 
encumbrances held by the State or liens for taxes accruing in any other years. 

The property taxes due the District are billed, along with State, County, and other taxes, in September of 
each year and are payable in two installments on the subsequent October 1 and March 1. The delinquent tax dates 
are November 1 and May 1 and delinquent taxes are subject to a penalty of 16% per annum unless the full year's 
taxes are paid by December 31. (Delinquent interest is waived if a taxpayer, delinquent as to the November 1 
payment, pays the entire year's tax bill by December 31.) At the close of the tax collection period, the Treasurer of 
the County prepares a delinquent property tax list and the property so listed is subject to a tax lien sale in February 
of the succeeding year. In the event that there is no purchaser for the tax lien at the sale, the tax lien is assigned to 
the State, and the property is reoffered for sale from time to time until such time as it is sold, subject to redemption, 
for an amount sufficient to cover all delinquent taxes. 

After three years from the sale of the tax lien, the tax lien certificate holder may bring an action in a comi 
of competent jurisdiction to foreclose the right of redemption and, if the delinquent taxes plus accrued interest are 
not paid by the owner of record or any entity having a right to redeem, a judgment is entered ordering the Treasurer 
of the County to deliver a treasurer's deed to the certificate holder as prescribed by law 

It should be noted that in the event of bankruptcy of a taxpayer pursuant to the United States Bankruptcy 
Code (the "Bankruptcy Code"), the law is currently unsettled as to whether a lien can be attached against the 
taxpayer's property for property taxes levied during the pendency of bank111ptcy. Such taxes might constitute an 
unsecured and possibly noninterest bearing administrative expense payable only to the extent that the secured 
creditors of a taxpayer are over-secured, and then possibly only on the prorated basis with other allowed 
administrative claims. It cannot be determined, therefore, what adverse impact bankruptcy might have on the ability 
to collect ad valorem taxes on a property of a taxpayer within the District. Proceeds to pay such taxes come only 
from the taxpayer or from a sale of the tax lien on the property. 

When a debtor files or is forced into bankruptcy, any act to obtain possession of the debtor's estate, any act 
to create or perfect any lien against the property of the debtor or any act to collect, assess or recover a claim against 
the debtor that arose before the commencement of the bankruptcy would be stayed pursuant to the Bankruptcy Code. 
While the stay of a bankruptcy court may not prevent the sale of tax liens against the real property of a bankrupt 
taxpayer, the judicial or administrative foreclosure of a tax lien against the real property of a debtor would be subject 
to the stay of a bankruptcy court. It is reasonable to conclude that "tax sale investors" may be reluctant to purchase 
tax liens under such circumstances, and, therefore, the timeliness of post-bankruptcy petition tax collections 
becomes uncertain. 

It cannot be determined what impact any deterioration of the financial condition of any taxpayer, whether 
or not protection under the Bankruptcy Code is sought, may have on payment of or the secondary market for the 
Bonds. Neither the District nor the Underwriter has unde1iaken any independent investigation of the operations and 
financial condition of any taxpayer, nor have they assumed responsibility for the same. 

In the event the Treasurer of the County is expressly enjoined or prohibited by law fi·om collecting taxes 
due from any taxpayer, such as may result from the bankruptcy of a taxpayer, any resulting deficiency could be 
collected in subsequent tax years by adjusting the District's tax rate charged to non-bankrupt taxpayers during such 
subsequent tax years. 

9 



Property Valuations. Tables 2A and 2B are shown to indicate (a) for fiscal years 2016-17 and 2015-16, the 
Net Assessed Limited Property Value of the District, utilizing new constitutional and statutory property valuation 
requirements, and (b) for fiscal years 2012-13 through 2014-15, the then-applicable, but now replaced, Net Assessed 
Secondary Values of the District. As used herein, "Estimated Net Full Cash Value" is the Full Cash Value net of the 
estimated Full Cash Value of property exempt from taxation. For more information on constitutional and statutory 
changes in the taxable values of property beginning in fiscal year 2015-16, see "Implementation of Constitutional 
and Statutory Changes" above. 

Fiscal Year 
2016-17 
2015-16 

TABLE2A 
Property Valuations for Fiscal Year 2015-16 and 2016-17 

Estimated Net Full 
Cash Value (a) 
$128,381,562 

131,406,299 

TABLE 2B 

Net Assessed 
Limited Property Value 

$8,644,355 
8,441,190 

Property Valuations for Fiscal Years 2012-13 through 2014-15 

Fiscal Year 
2014-15 
2013-14 
2012-13 

Estimated Net Full 
Cash Value (a) 

$ 9,115,120 
7,627,805 
8,066,834 

Net Assessed 
Secondary Value 

$ 99,312,134 
82,709,213 
86,454,162 

(a) Full Cash Value net of the estimated value of property exempt from taxation. 

Source: State and County Abstract of the Assessment Roll, Arizona Department of Revenue, Property Tax Rates 
and Assessed Values, Arizona Tax Research Association and Finance Department of the County. 

SEE "RISK FACTORS- Certain Factors Wlticll May Adversely Affect Development; Consequences" 
and "-Effect of Valuation of Property." 

Net Assessed Valuation Comparisons and Trends. Tables 3A and 3B below are shown to indicate (a) for 
fiscal years 2016-17 and 2015-16, Net Assessed Limited Property Value of the District, the County and the State of 
Arizona, utilizing new constitutional and statutory property valuation requirements, and (b) for fiscal years 2012-13 
through 2014-15, changes in the then-applicable, but now-replaced, Net Assessed Secondary Values of the District, 
the County, and the State of Arizona. For more information on constitutional and statutory changes in the taxable 
values of property beginning in fiscal year 2015-16, see "Implementation of Constitutional and Statutory Changes" 
above. 

Fiscal 
Year 

2016-17 
2015-16 

The District 
$8,644,355 

8,441,190 

TABLE 3A 
Changes in Net Assessed Limited Property Values 

Percent Percent 
Increase Maricopa Increase 

(Decrease) County( a) (Decrease) 

2.41% $36,135,494,474 4.37% 
(7.39%) 34,623,670,323 (1.30%) 

Percent 
Increase 

State of Arizona (Decrease) 

$56,573,588,295 3.16% 
54,83 8,548,829 (0.93%) 

(a) Net Assessed Limited Property Values for Maricopa County Tax Year 2016 as reported in the County's 
Preliminary Abstract, released February 2016 

10 



Fiscal 
Year 

2014-15 
2013-14 
2012-13 

The District 
$9,115,120 
7,627,805 
8,066,834 

TABLE3B 
Changes in Net Assessed Secondary Values 

Percent 
Increase 

(Decrease) 
19.50% 
(5.44%) 
(3.62%) 

Maricopa 
County 

$35,079,646,593 
32,229,006,810 
34,400,455,716 

Percent 
Increase 

(Decrease) 
8.84% 

(6.31 %) 
(11.25%) 

State of Arizona 
$55,352,051,074 

52,594,377,492 
56,271,814,583 

Percent 
Increase 

(Decrease) 
5.24% 

(6.54%) 
(8.80%) 

Source: Property Tax Rates and Assessed Values, Arizona Tax Research Association and Abstract and Assessment 
Roll, State of Arizona Depmtment of Revenue. 

Net Assessed Valuation and Estimated Net Full Cash Value Comparison. Tables 4A and 4B below are 
shown to indicate (a) for fiscal year 2016-17 and 2015-16, the ratio between Net Assessed Limited Property Value 
and estimated Net Full Cash Value for the District, utilizing new constitutional and statutory property valuation 
requirements, and (b) for fiscal years 2012-13 through 2014-15, the ratio between Net Assessed Secondary Values 
and estimated Net Full Cash Values for the District, using the then-applicable but now-replaced Net Assessed 
Secondary Values of the District. 

TABLE4A 
Fiscal Year 2016-17 and 2015-16 

Ratio Between Net Assessed Limited Property Value and Estimated Net Full Cash Value 

Fiscal Year 

2016-17 
2015-16 

Net Assessed 
Limited 

Property Value 

$8,644,355 
8,441,190 

Estimated Net 
Full Cash 
Value (a) 

$128,381,562 
131,406,229 

TABLE 4B 
Fiscal Years 2012-13 to 2014-15 

Percent of Net Assessed 
Limited Property Value to 

Estimated Net Full Cash 
Value 

10.03% 
6.42% 

Ratio Between Net Assessed Secondary Values and Estimated Net Full Cash Values 

Percent of Net Assessed 
Net Assessed Estimated Net Secondary Value to 
Secondary Full Cash Estimated Net Full Cash 

Fiscal Year Value Value (a) Value 

2014-15 $9,115,120 $99,312,134 9.18% 

2013-14 7,627,805 82,709,213 9.22% 

2012-13 8,066,834 86,454,162 9.33% 

(a) Full Cash Value net of estimated value of property exempt from taxation. 

Source: Abstract of the Assessment Roll, State of Arizona Department of Revenue. 

11 



Net Assessed Valuation by Property Classification. Table 5 below is shown to indicate for fiscal year 
2015-16 and 2016-17, the Net Assessed Limited Property Values by property classification for the District, utilizing 
new constitutional and statutory property valuation requirements. For more infonnation on constitutional and 
statutory changes in the taxable values of property beginning in fiscal year 2015-16, see "Implementation of 
Constitutional and Statutory Changes" above. 

TABLE 5 
District's Net Assessed Limited Property Values by Property Classification 

2015-16 2016-17 
Net Assessed Net Assessed 

Limited 2015-16 Percent Limited 2016-17 Percent 
Legal Class Description Property Value of Total Property Value of Total 

1 
2 
3 
4 

Total 

Commercial, Industrial, Utilities & Mines $139,489 1.65% $31,488 0.36% 
Agricultural & Vacant 121,737 1.44% 29,475 0.34% 
Residential (Owner Occupied) 5,246,964 62.16% 5,561,525 64.34% 
Residential (Rental Occupied) 2,933,000 34.75% 3,021,867 34.96% 

$8,441,190 100.00% $8,644,355 100.00% 

Source: Abstract of the Assessment Roll, State of Arizona Department of Revenue. 

See "RISK FACTORS- Concentration of Ownership; Subsequent Transfer" and "-Failure or Inability to 
Complete Proposed Development. " 

[Remainder of page intentionally left blank] 

12 



Net Secondmy Assessed Valuations of Certain Taxpayers. Table 6 below is shown to indicate for fiscal 
year 2016-17, the major property taxpayers located within the District, and their 2016-17 Net Assessed Limited 
Prope1iy Value, utilizing new constitutional and statutory property valuation requirements, and their relative 
proportion of the total Net Assessed Limited Property Value for the District. For more information on constitutional 
and statutory changes in the taxable values of property beginning in fiscal year 2015-16, see "Implementation of 
Constitutional and Statutory Changes" above. 

TABLE 6 
Fiscal Year 2016-17 

Major Taxpayers [RBC TO UPDATE] 

Taxpayer (a) 

Source: Maricopa County Assessor's Office. 

2016-17 Net 
Assessed Limited 
Property Value 

$ 

$ 

As Percent of 
District's 2016-17 

Net Assessed 
Limited Property 

Value 
% 

% 

(a) Some of the major taxpayers are subject to the informational requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 
1934, as amended, and in accordance therewith file (the "Filings") with the Securities and Exchange 
Commission (the "Commission"). The Filings may be inspected and copied at the public reference facilities 
maintained by the Commission at 100 F Street, N.E., Washington, D.C. 20549. Copies of the Filings can be 
obtained from the public reference section of the Commission at 100 F Street, N.E., Washington, D.C. 20549 at 
prescribed rates. In addition, the Filings may also be inspected at the offices of the New York Stock Exchange 
at 11 Wall Street, New York, New York 10005. The Filings may also be obtained through the Internet on the 
Commission's EDGAR database at www.sec.gov. None of the District, Bond Counsel, the Financial Advisor, 
the Owner, the Underwriter or counsel to any of the foregoing has examined the information set forth in the 
Filings for accuracy or completeness, nor have they assumed responsibility for the same. 

See "RISK FACTORS- Concentration of Ownership," "-Certain Factors Which May Adversely Affect 
Development; Consequences" and"- Effect of Valuation of Property." 

13 



Record of Taxes Levied and Collected in the District. Under Arizona law, the Board of Supervisors of the 
County is required to levy a tax in an amount sufficient to provide for debt service on the Bonds. Property taxes are 
levied and collected on property within the District by the Treasmer of the County on behalf of the District. The 
following table sets fmih the tax collection record of the District for the past five fiscal years: 

TABLE 7 

Real and Secured Collected to June 30th(b) Total Collections( c) 
Fiscal Personal Property Percent of Percent of 
Year Tax Levy(a) Amount Tax Levy Amount Tax Levy 

2016-17 $ (d) (d) $ 
2015-16 530,100 $510,545 96.31% $511,116 96.43% 
2014-15 511,341 499,422 97.67 505,540 98.87% 
2013-14 354,695 327,440 92.32 334,751 94.38% 
2012-13 496,114 470,139 94.76 495,868 99.95% 
2011-12 276,199 257,926 93.38 276,060 99.95% 

(a) Tax levy is as reported by the Treasmer of the County as of August of each tax year. Amounts include 
adjustments made to levy amounts after the August report. Amounts include the proceeds of the tax 
described in footnote (d) to TABLE 9. 

(b) Reflects collections made through June 30, the end of the fiscal year, on such year's levy. Property taxes 
are payable in two installments. The first installment is due the first day of October and becomes 
delinquent on November 1, but is waived ifthe full tax year's taxes are paid in full by December 31. The 
second installment becomes due the first day of March and is delinquent on May 1. Interest at the rate of 
16% per annum, which is prorated at a monthly rate of 1.33%, attaches on first and second installments 
following their delinquent dates. Interest and penalties for delinquent payments are not included in the 
above collection figures but are deposited in the County's General Fund. 

(c) Reflects collections made through July 31, 2016. The next installment of taxes will be due October 1, 
2016, but is not delinquent until November 1, 2016. 

(d) In the process of collections. 

Somce: Maricopa County Treasurer's Office 

[Remainder of page intentionally left blank] 

14 



General Obligation Bonded Indebtedness Outstanding and to be Outstanding. The table shown lists the 
general obligation bonded indebtedness of the District: 

Issue 

Series 2005 
Series 2006 
Series 2007 

Less: The Bonds Being Refunded 
Plus: The Bonds 

TABLE 8 

Date Original 
of Issue Par 

12/29/2005 $ 690,000 
10/3!/2006 4,420,000 
07/25/2007 2,480,000 

Total General Obligation Bonded Debt to be Outstanding 

Final 

Maturity 

07115/2030 
07/15/2031 
07/15/2032 

[Remainder of page intentionally left blank] 

15 

Balance 

Outstanding 



Overlapping General Obligation Bonded Indebtedness. Overlapping general obligation bonded 
indebtedness is shown in the following table including a breakdown of each overlapping jurisdiction's applicable 
general obligation bonded indebtedness, Net Assessed Limited Property Valuation and combined tax rate per $100 
assessed valuation. Outstanding bonded indebtedness is comprised of general obligation bonds outstanding and 
general obligation bonds scheduled for sale. The applicable percentage of each jurisdiction's assessed valuation 
which lies within the District's boundaries was derived from information obtained from the Assessor. The 
infon11ation presented for the State of Arizona is preliminary and subject to change. See "RJSK FACTORS
Direct and Overlapping Indebtedness." 

TABLE9 

2016-17 
Combined 

Proportion Applicable to Tax Rate 

the District 
Per $100 Net 

2016-17 Net Assessed 
Net Assessed Outstanding Limited 

Direct and Overlapping Limited Bonded Approx. Net Property 
Jurisdiction Property Value Debt (a) Percent Amount Value(b) 

State of Arizona $56,573,588,295 None 0.02% None None 
Maricopa County 36,135,494,474 None 0.02 None $2.2879(c) 
Maricopa County 

Community 
College District $36,135,494,474 $557,390,000 0.02 $121,866 1.4651 

Maricopa Special Health 
Care 

District $36,135,494,474 73,000,000 0.02 17,463 0.3053 
Buckeye Elementary 

School District No. 33 171,277,570 21,985,000 5.05 1,109,580 5.9222 
Buckeye Union High 

School District No. 201 652,656,804 72,154,773 1.32 955,681 3.2241 
West-MEC District 

No. 402(h) 13,271,790,771 71,220,000 0.07 46,394 0.8040 
City of Buckeye 339,702,713 None 2.54 None 1.8000 
Westpark Community 

Facilities District( d) 8,644,355 5,095,000* 100.00 5,095,000 6.6156 
Totals $7,345,984 $22.4242 

(a) Includes general obligation bonds outstanding and general obligation bonds scheduled for sale. Also, does 
not include the Salt River Project Agricultural Improvement and Power District general obligation bonded 
debt. Such debt has been refunded in advance of maturity and is secured for payment by government 
securities held in irrevocable trust. Also excludes the principal amount of certificates of participation, 
revenue obligations or loan obligations outstanding for the jurisdictions listed above. Also excludes the 
principal amount of improvement districts' bonds outstanding of various jurisdictions that are secured by 
special assessments levied against property owners residing within the respective improvement districts. 
Bonds supported from enterprise revenues are also excluded. Also does not include the obligation of the 
Central Arizona Water Conservation District ("CA WCD") to the United States of America, Department of 
the Interior, for repayment of certain capital costs for construction of the Central Arizona Project ("CAP"), 
a major reclamation project that has been substantially completed by the U.S. Department of the Interior to 
deliver Colorado River water to central Arizona down to Tucson. The obligation is evidenced by a master 
contract between CA WCD and the Department of the Interior. CA WCD was formed for the express 
purpose of paying administrative costs and expenses of the CAP and to assist in the repayment to Arizona's 

*Preliminary, subject to change. 

16 



portion of the costs reimbursable to the federal government. Repayment will be made from a combination 
of power revenues, subcontract revenues (i.e., agreements with municipal, industrial and agricultural water 
users for delivery of CAP water) and a tax levy against all taxable property within CA WCD's boundaries. 
The tax levy is limited to 14 cents per $100 of Net Assessed Limited Property Value, of which 14 cents is 
being currently levied. (See Arizona Revised Statutes, Section 48-3715 et. seq.) There can be no assurance 
that such levy limit will not be increased or removed at any time during the life of the contract. CA WCD is 
a multi-county water conservation district having boundaries coterminous with the exterior boundaries of 
Arizona's Maricopa, Pima and Pinal Counties. It was formed for the express purpose of paying 
administrative costs and expenses of the CAP and to assist in the repayment to the United States of the 
CAP capital costs. Repayment will be made from a combination of power revenues, subcontract revenues 
(i.e., agreements with municipal, industrial and agricultural water users for delivery of CAP water) and a 
tax levy against all taxable property within CA WCD's boundaries. 

This table also does not include the obligation of the Maricopa County Flood Control District to contribute 
$80 million to CAP. The Flood Control District's sole source of revenue to pay the contribution will be 
raised from ad valorem taxes. 

(b) The combined tax rate includes the tax rate for debt service payments and voter-approved overrides, if any, 
which is based on Net Assessed Limited Property Value of the entity, and the tax rate for all other 
purposes, such as maintenance and operation and capital outlay, which is based on the primary assessed 
valuation ofthe entity. 

(c) The County's tax rate includes the $1.4009 county tax rate, the $0.1792 tax rate of the Maricopa County 
Flood Control District, the $0.0556 tax rate of the County's Free Library District, $0.1400 tax rate of the 
Central Arizona Project and the $0.0112 tax rate for the County's contribution to fire districts. It should be 
noted that the County Flood Control District does not levy taxes on personal property. Includes the "State 
Equalization Assistance Property Tax" which is $0.5010 in fiscal year 2016-17 and is adjusted annually 
pursuant to Section 41-1276, Arizona Revised Statutes. 

(d) In addition to the rate for debt service on the Bonds, the District levies a tax of $0.30 per $100 of Net 
Assessed Limited Property Value for operations and maintenance expenses of the District. 

Source: Individual jurisdictions. 

Additional General Obligation Bonded Indebtedness of the District. In addition to the Bonds , the District 
retains the right to issue, in accordance with the procedures set forth in the CFD Act, additional series of bonds 
payable from ad valorem taxes. See "SECURITY FOR AND SOURCES OF PAYMENT- General." See also 
"RISK FACTORS- Direct and Overlapping Debt." 

The CFD Act provides that the total aggregate outstanding amount of bonds and any other indebtedness for 
which the full faith and credit of the District are pledged will not exceed sixty percent ( 60%) of the aggregate of the 
estimated market value of the real property and improvements in the District after the public infrastructure of the 
District is completed plus the value of the public infrastructure owned or to be acquired by the District with the 
proceeds of the bonds. (The District has made a finding that issuance of the Bonds will meet the test set forth 
above.) 

Pursuant to the Election, the District was authorized to incur general obligation bonded indebtedness in an 
amount not to exceed $25,000,000 and will have $17,41 0,000* of such amount remaining after issuance of the 
Bonds in order to fmance, among other things, the costs of public infrastructure purposes within the District, 
including incidental costs and the costs of issuing bonds. Additional indebtedness could be authorized for the 
District in the future pursuant to other elections. 

Additional Overlapping General Obligation Bonded Indebtedness. The District has no control over the 
amount of additional indebtedness payable from taxes on all or a portion of the property within the District that may 
be issued in the future by other political subdivisions, or other entities having jurisdiction over all or a portion of the 

*Preliminary, subject to change. 

17 



land within the District. Additional indebtedness could be authorized for such overlapping jurisdictions in the 
future. See "RISK FACTORS- Direct and Overlapping Debt." 

The following overlapping entities of the District have the indicated authorized but unissued general 
obligation bonds payable from ad valorem property taxes available for future issuance. 

AUTHORIZED BUT UNISSUED GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS 

Maricopa Special Health Care District 
Maricopa County Community College District 
Buckeye Elementary School District No. 33 
Buckeye Union High School District No. 201 
City ofBuckeye 
The District 

Other Debt of the District 

$829,000,000 
$3,000 

20,735,000 
21,000,000 
28,500,000 
17,410,000* 

The District issued Assessment District No. 1 Special Assessment Revenue Bonds, Series 2005 (the "Series 
2005 Assessment Bonds") in aggregate principal amount of $3,800,000 on May 4, 2005, to finance a portion of the 
first phase of public infrastructure for development of land in the District. Approximately 275 acres of land 
(comprising the first phase of the project shown on Map 2 and described under the heading "GENERAL 
DESCRIPTION OF THE DISTRICT") within the District (the "First Assessment Area") is assessed to pay debt 
service on the Series 2005 Assessment Bonds. All of the infrastructure financed with the Series 2005 Assessment 
Bonds has been dedicated to the City. As of August 2016, $2,905,000 principal amount of the Series 2005 
Assessment Bonds remain outstanding, and approximately parcels within the District were delinquent on 
assessment payments associated with the Series 2005 Assessment Bonds. Such payments were due on 1, 
201 

Other series of assessment bonds payable solely from and secured by special, separate funds established 
and maintained by the District from installments due with respect to certain other special assessments may be issued 
by the District in the future. The term "special assessments" as used hereinabove refers to the assessments which 
would be levied and assessed by the District in the related assessment area which could encompass portions of the 
District, each of which would constitute a first lien on the parcel so levied and assessed, subordinate and subject 
only to general property taxes (including that for the Bonds) and prior special assessments. There can be no 
assurance that additional amounts of such bonds payable from special assessments will not be issued in the future, 
increasing the amount ofliens on property in the District for such purposes. SEE "RISK FACTORS- Direct and 
Overlapping Indebtedness." 

18 



GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF THE DISTRICT 

[DEVELOPER TO UPDATE] 

Located approximately thirty-fom (34) miles west of downtown Phoenix, Arizona, primarily south of 
Interstate 10, the land within the boundaries of the District was annexed into the City in 2000. See Map I for the 
location of the District. 

A project was developed within the District known as "Westpark" (the "Project"). It was the subject of a 
community master plan, a specific plan and a development agreement approved by the City in October of2000. The 
Project was being developed in three phases. 

Before and during 2005, phase one was subdivided into 1,086 residential lots and sold to homebuilders, 

Approximately ___ acres in phase two, planned for 1,288 residential lots, is ________ _ 

An additional approximately __ acres in phase three, planned for approximately 1,000 residential lots, 
is ---------------------------------------

The Project is served by two water providers, Valencia Water Company ("Valencia") serves phase one of 
the Project (which is generally the 275 acres in the eastern most portion of the Project which is also the First 
Assessment Area), and the City is the service provider in phases two and three (which compose the balance of the 
Project). 

Wells, service lines and storage facilities have been constructed and placed into service, adequate for the 
1,086 dwelling units within phase one. All such facilities have been approved and accepted by Valencia. 

Phases two and three are part of the water service area of the City (the "City Service Area"). One on-site 
well is under construction and has been shown to be a producing well. Distribution lines for this well are also under 
construction. Construction of an on-site water campus, including storage tanlcs and pumps for distribution, is 

This system is expected to be operational in ___ _ 

Exploration for additional water resomces is continuing under the City's guidance, in adequate amounts to 
serve the areas in phases two and three ofthe Project. The [developers of the remaining portion of the Project/Major 
Owners] are funding participants in the City's "West Buckeye Regional Water Master Plan" study. The first 
increment of master plan implementation will include the above-mentioned water campus, identification and 
negotiation of shared well sites, construction of off-site water lines, and the connection of the Project with these 
sources of water, and connecting to other master planned communities. 

Sewer service to the Project is provided by the City at its main wastewater treatment plant (the "WTP") 
located south of Bel oat Road on Seventh Street. The City has expanded the capacity of the WTP to approximately 
one and a half million gallons per day ("mgd") in 200 _. This expansion was sufficient to provide capacity for 
phase one of the Project, as well as 214 lots within phase two of the Project. Under the terms of a guaranteed 
maximum price contract with the same contractor who built the first expansion, the WTP is cunently being 
expanded to approximately fom mgd. 

The City has plans to continue to expand the WTP with two additional, three mgd expansions in 2007 and 
2008. Design for the next expansion is complete and construction is expected to begin in early 2007. Design for the 
following expansion is expected to be completed in early 2007. The remaining lots within phases two and phase 
three ofthe Project will be subject to stipulations relating to the availability ofWTP capacity and the completion of 
such expansions to the WTP. 

19 



See "RISK FACTORS- Availability of Utilities," for a discussion about water service in the City 
Service Area as well as wastewater service for the Project. 

The Project receives primary vehicular access from Miller Road, one half mile to the east of the Project. 
Recently completed Wamer Street offers a landscaped entry road to the Project. A landscaped loop road (Westpark 
Loop) affords access throughout phase one. 

Police and fire services within the Project are all provided by the City. 

Electrical service for the Project is provided by Arizona Public Service Company. Telephone service is 
provided by Qwest. Cable service is provided by Cox Communication. 

The Project will be served by several school districts. While no schools have been constructed in the 
Project, an agreement of understanding has been signed with the school districts for the area within the Project, 
which contemplates the dedication of property for two elementary schools, one of which has already been conveyed 
to Buckeye Elementary School District No. 33 of Maricopa County, Arizona. 

[Remainder of page intentionally left blank] 

20 



ANNUAL DEBT SERVICE REQUIREMENTS OF GENERAL OBLIGATION 
BONDED INDEBTEDNESS TO BE OUTSTANDING 

The District will have the following annual debt service requirements after the issuance of the Bonds (i.e., net of the 
Bonds Being Refunded): 

[RBC TO UPDATE] 

Fiscal Bonds Combined 
Year Principal* Interest( a) Total* 
2017 
2018 
2019 
2020 
2021 
2022 
2023 
2024 
2025 
2026 
2027 
2028 
2029 
2030 
2031 
2032 
2033 

$ $ $ 

(a) Interest is estimated. First interest payment date will be J anumy 15, 20 17*. 
(b) Represents mandatory redemption requirement for term bond maturing in 202 _. 

SOURCES AND APPLICATIONS OF FUNDS 

Sources 
Par Amount of Bonds 
Original Issue Premium/(Discount) 

Total 

Applications 
Deposit to Trust 
Costs oflssuance (including Underwriter's Compensation) 
Deposit to Debt Service Fund 

Total 

' Preliminary, subject to change. 

21 

$ 

$ 



RISK FACTORS 

General 

Investment in the Bonds involves certain risks and is speculative in nature. The relatively high interest 
rates borne by the Bonds (as compared to prevailing interest rates on bonds that have an investment grade rating) 
are intended to compensate the investor for such risks. The Bonds will be secured solely by ad valorem taxes 
generated within the District. Anyone considering investing in the Bonds should carefiilly examine this Official 
Statement with the limitations described under "SECURITY FOR AND SOURCE OF PAYMENT OF THE 
BONDS", including the Appendices hereto. 

Concentration Of Ownership; Subsequent Transfer 

There can be no assurance that the [owners of the remaining portions of the Project/Major Owners} have 
the financial capability to complete development of the Project. Because there can be no assurance that such 
entities will provide additional fimds, nor that bank loans will be available and sufficient to pay all costs 
attributable to the Project, such entities may have to depend on revenues from sales of lots and parcels to generate 
cash flow and otherwise make fimds available to pay all costs associated with the ownership, operation and 
development of the Project. If required to depend on sales of lots and parcels to generate cash flow, there can be no 
assurance that sufficient fimds will be available to pay all obligations and liabilities, including, vvithout limitation, 
property taxes (including those to be applied to pay the Bonds), as such obligations and liabilities become due and 
payable. 

See TABLE 6 with regard to the concentration of ownership of property in, and obligation for payment of 
property taxes of, the District in certain entities. 

In addition, there are no restrictions on the ability of such entities to sell parcels (or portions thereof). 
There can be no assurance, for instance, that any builder will ultimately acquire and develop all of the lots, nor any 
assurance that any builder will be able to obtain the projected sales prices for any houses to be constructed on the 
lots. Custom lot purchasers are not required to commence construction within any particular time period after the 
acquisition of a custom lot. Accordingly, there can be no assurance as to when, or if, custom homes will actually be 
constructed, nor as to the ultimate fair market value of such homes. 

Certain Factors Which May Adversely Affect Development; Consequences 

The development of the balance of the Project is contingent upon construction or acquisition of major 
public improvements such as arterial streets, water distribution facilities, sewage collection and transmission 
facilities, drainage facilities, telephone and electrical facilities, recreational facilities and street lighting, as well as 
local in-tract improvements, including site grading. If the current owners or any purchaser therefi·om were unable 
to complete these additional improvements, the ability to sell land would be affected adversely. 

The cost of additional improvements plus the public and private in-tract, on-site and off-site improvements 
may increase the public and private debt for which the land within the District is security. The burden of additional 
debt would be placed on the land within the District to complete the necessmJI improvements. See "SECURITY 
FOR AND SOURCES OF PAYMENT OF THE BONDS- Ad Valorem Taxation- Overlapping, Additional and 
Additional Overlapping Indebtedness. " 

Proposed development of property within the District may be affected adversely by changes in general 
economic conditions, fluctuations in the real estate market, changes in the income tax treatment of real property 
ownership and other similar factors. The residential development business particularly including communities such 
as the Project is highly competitive in the Phoenix metropolitan area. The Project will face competition fi·om a 
number of competing developments and others throughout the Phoenix metropolitan area, the development plans for 
which offer lots and parcels in similar communities for a similar target market. A slowdown of the development 
process and the absorption rate could adversely affect land values (including Net Assessed Limited Property Value 
for the purposes described herein under "SECURITY FOR AND SOURCES OF PAYMENT OF THE BONDS- Ad 

22 



Valorem Taxation') and reduce the ability or desire of the property owners to pay the ad valorem taxes securing the 
Bonds. In that event, there could be a default in the payment of principal of, and interest on, the Bonds as well as a 
resulting bankruptcy of the District. 

Vacant land also provides less security to the holders of the Bonds should it be necessmy for the District to 
foreclose due to nonpayment of ad valorem taxes. Furthermore, an inability to develop the remaining land within 
the District will likely reduce the diversity of ownership on land within the District, making the holders of the Bonds 
more dependent upon timely payment of the ad valorem taxes levied on the vacant property. 

Because of the concentration of ownership noted above, the timely payment of the Bonds depends upon the 
willingness and ability of current owners of land in the Project, and any subsequent owners, to pay the ad valorem 
taxes levied on the vacant property when due. A slowdown or stoppage in the continued development of the District 
could reduce the willingness and the ability of such owners to pay ad valorem taxes on vacant property and could 
greatly reduce the value of such property (including Net Assessed Limited Property Value for the pwposes 
described herein under "SECURITY FOR AND SOURCES OF PAYMENT OF THE BONDS- Ad Valorem Ta.:wtion 
in the District') in the event it has to be foreclosed upon. 

Availability of Utilities [CITY & DEVELOPER TO UPDATE] 

Wastewater Treatment. "Notices of intent to serve" from the City to provide wastewater collection 
and treatment service and health certificates from the County are necessary conditions to the ability to final 
plat, construct and sell homes. Representatives of the City have indicated that the process of expansion 
described under the heading "GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF THE DISTRICT" is expected to provide 
sufficient capacity in the WTP to service the needs of the unserved portion of the Project on such schedule. 
However, capacity is not guaranteed either as to amount or time of availability and, if, for instance, 
development of other land to be serviced by the WTP is accelerated or the scheduling for the Project is 
delayed, competing developments which are also to be serviced by the WTP could take capacity otherwise 
needed for the Project on a "first come first serve" basis, leaving the Project to wait for capacity in the 
subsequent expansion described hereinabove and delaying development of the Project. 

Representatives of the City have indicated that commitments for service are being monitored in a 
way that is intended to manage expectations about needs for capacity in the WTP. Future expansions of the 
WTP are presently planned to be funded as described hereinabove, but the entities described do not have any 
obligation at this time to fund construction costs (they just have a right to do so in order to receive service). 
The present wastewater impact fees of the City for capacity are significantly below the cost to design and 
construct future expansions and would be in inadequate if relied on alone to provide for such expansions. 
Representatives of the City have indicated that the City is in the process of retaining consultants necessary to 
begin the process to increase such fees. There is a risk that capacity will not be available if service is provided 
without first requiring those persons to pay the cost of additional expansions which could delay development 
of the Project. 

Water Service. As described under the heading "GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF THE DISTRICT", 
the water infrastructure necessary to serve the City Service Area, including phases two and three of the 
Project, is under development. Substantially all of the water production facilities (wells, pumps, storage 
tanks, treatment equipment, etc.) and transmission facilities (pipes, etc.) required to serve the expansion 
program that includes the drilling of new wells, additional storage capacity, groundwater treatment 
(including arsenic remediation) and blending and distribution system extensions needs to be built. 

The City is not designated as having an assured water supply pursuant to applicable Arizona law. As 
such, the remaining owners of land within the boundaries of the Project must provide, to the satisfaction of 
the Arizona Department of Water Resources ("ADWR"), that such supply exists for the Project. 

An assured water supply certification from ADWR, which can be terminated or modified by ADWR 
should circumstances warrant prior to home closings, is a necessary condition to the ability to final plat, 

23 



construct and sell homes. Assured water supply for lots in phase two and of the lots in 
phase three of the Project have not been obtained. An assured water supply means that, to the satisfaction of 
ADWR, sufficient water of adequate quality will be continuously available to satisfy the water needs of the 
proposed uses for at least 100 years, that any projected groundwater use is consistent with the water 
management plan approved by ADWR and achievement of the management goal for the area, and that 
financial capability to construct the delivery system and any necessary treatment works has been demon
strated to ADWR. As part of the process, an "analysis of assured water supply" is required that provides 
that water is physically available in adequate quantity. Evidence of a legal right to pump and that facilities 
will be built (including treatment facilities) must be provided. The City must supply "notices of intent to 
serve" required by the ADWR in connection with such applications. 

Staff of the City monitor the availability and quantity of water being provided as part of the platting 
process throughout the City. As part of such monitoring process, representatives of the City have indicated 
that sufficient well capacity has been or is being provided by the City for the rest of the City's water service 
area so that such areas will not deplete capacity necessary to serve the Project. However, capacity is not 
guaranteed either as to amount or time and, if, for instance, development of other land to be serviced by the 
wells is accelerated or the scheduling for the Project is delayed, competing developments which are also to be 
serviced by such wells could take capacity otherwise needed for the Project, leaving the Project to wait for 
capacity in subsequently constructed facilities and delaying development of the Project. 

Effect of Valuation of Property 

Information is provided herein with respect to the valuation of land within the District. SEE "SECURITY 
FOR AND SOURCES OF PAYMENT OF THE BONDS- Ad Valorem Taxation." Such valuation and particularly 
decreases therein may reduce the willingness of landowners to pay the ad valorem taxes securing the Bonds, as well 
as adversely affect the interest of potential buyers of such property at any foreclosure sale for pwposes of paying 
such taxes. See "SECURITY AND SOURCES OF PAYMENT OF THE BONDS- Ad Valorem Taxation." 

Direct and Overlapping Indebtedness 

The ability of an owner of land within the District to pay the ad valorem taxes of the District could be 
affected by the existence of other ta.;'Ces and assessments imposed upon the property. The existing public debt 
relating to the District is set forth in "SECURITY FOR AND SOURCES OF PAYMENT OF THE BONDS- Ad 
valorem taxation - Overlapping, Additional and Additional Overlapping Indebtedness. " Public entities whose 
boundaries overlap those of the District could, without the consent of the District, and in certain cases without the 
consent of the owners ofthe land within the District, impose additional ad valorem taxes or assessment liens on the 
property within the District in order to finance public improvements to be located inside or outside of the District. 
The lien created on the property within the District through the levy of ad valorem taxes would be on a parity with 
the ad valorem taxes securing the Bonds. The imposition of additional parity liens, or junior liens in the case of, for 
instance, special assessments, may reduce the ability or willingness of the landowners to pay the ad valorem taxes 
securing the Bonds as well as in the case of failure of payment thereof the existence of buyers of such property at 
any foreclosure sale for pwposes of paying such taxes. See "SECURITY FOR AND SOURCES OF PAYMENT OF 
THE BONDS- Ad Valorem Taxation." 

Bankruptcy and Foreclosure Delays 

The payment of the ad valorem taxes securing the Bonds and the ability of the District to foreclose the lien 
of delinquent unpaid ad valorem taxes may be limited by banla·uptcy, insolvency or other lmvs generally affecting 
creditors' rights or by the laws of Arizona relating to judicial foreclosure. Although bankruptcy proceedings would 
not cause the ad valorem taxes securing the Bonds to become extinguished, ban!mtptcy of a property owner could 
result in a delay in foreclosure proceedings. Such delay would increase the likelihood of a delay or default in 
payment of the principal of, and interest on, the Bonds. 

In addition, the various legal opinions to be delivered concurrently with the delive1y of the Bonds 
(including Bond Counsel's approving legal opinion) rvill be qualified, as to the enforceability of the various legal 

24 



instruments, by banla·uptcy, reorganization, insolvency or other similar laws affecting the rights of creditors 
generally. 

General Rislu; of Real Estate Investment 

Investments in real estate are generally considered to be speculative in nature and to involve a high degree 
of risk. The Project will be subject to the risks generally incident to real estate investments. Many factors may 
affect the Project. Such factors include changes in national, regional and local economic conditions; changes in 
long and short term interest rates; changes in the climate for real estate purchases; changes in demand for or 
supply of competing properties; changes in local, regional and national market and economic conditions; 
unanticipated development costs, market preferences and architectural trends; unforeseen environmental risks and 
controls; the adverse use of adjacent and neighboring real estate; changes in interest rates and the availability of 
mortgage fimds to buyers of the homes to be built in the Project, which may render the sale of such homes difficult 
or unattractive; acts of God (which may result in uninsured losses); and other factors beyond the control of the 
owners of property in the District. 

Environmental Matters 

The Project will be subjected to risks arising out of the environmental law considerations generally 
associated with the ownership of real estate and the construction of improvements located thereon. Such risks 
include, in general, potentia/liability arising as a result of any contamination later discovered on the site and the 
possibility of a decline in property values in the Project resulting from any contamination on the site or fi'om the 
proximity of the site to other contaminated areas. Liability may arise under a variety of federal, state or local 
environmental laws and regulations, including, but not limited to, the Comprehensive Environmental Response, 
Compensation and Liability Act (CERCLA) and the Resource Conservation and Recove1y Act (RCRA). 

No Credit Rating 

No credit rating for the Bonds has been sought, nor is it anticipated that any such rating will be applied 
for. There can be no guarantee that there will be a secondmy market for the Bonds, or, if a secondmy market 
exists, that such Bonds can be sold for any particular price. Occasionally, because of general market conditions or 
because of adverse histmy or economic prospects connected with a particular issue, secondmJI market trading in 
connection with a particular issue is suspended or terminated. Additionally, prices of issues for which a market is 
being made will depend upon then generally prevailing circumstances. Such prices could be substantially different 
fi'om the original purchase price. 

LITIGATION 

At the time of delivery and payment for the Bonds, appropriate representatives of the District will certify 
that there is no action, suit, proceeding, inquiry or investigation, at law or in equity, before or by any court, 
regulatory agency, public board or body, pending or, overtly threatened against the District affecting the existence of 
the District, or the titles of its officers to their respective offices, or seeking to restrain or to enjoin the sale or 
delivery of the Bonds, the application of the proceeds thereof in accordance with the Bond Resolution, or the 
collection or application of any revenues providing for the payment of the Bonds, or in any way contesting or 
affecting the validity or enforceability of the Bonds, the Bond Resolution, any action of the District contemplated by 
any of the said documents, or the collection or application of the revenues provided for the payment of the Bonds, or 
in any way contesting the completeness or accuracy of this Official Statement or any amendment or supplement 
thereto, or contesting the powers ofthe District or its authority with respect to the Bonds or any action of the District 
contemplated by any of said documents. 

TAX EXEMPTION 

In the opinion of Gust Rosenfeld P.L.C., Phoenix, Arizona, Bond Counsel, under existing laws, regulations, 
rulings and judicial decisions, and assuming continued compliance with cettain restrictions, conditions and 

25 



requirements by the District as described below, interest income on the Bonds is excluded fi·om gross income for 
federal income tax purposes. In the opinion of Bond Counsel, interest income on the Bonds is exempt from State of 
Arizona income taxes. The opinion of Bond Counsel will be dated as of the date of delivery of the Bonds. A form 
of such opinion is included as APPENDIX B attached hereto. 

The Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the "Code"), imposes various restrictions, conditions and 
requirements relating to the continued exclusion of interest income on the Bonds fi·om gross income for federal 
income tax purposes, including a requirement that the District rebate to the federal government certain of its 
investment earnings with respect to the Bonds. The District has covenanted to comply with the provisions of the 
Code relating to such matters. Failure to comply with such restrictions, conditions and requirements could result in 
the interest income on the Bonds being included as gross income for federal income tax purposes, under certain 
circumstances, fi·om the date of issuance. The Bonds so not provide for an adjustment in interest rate or yield in the 
event of taxability and an event of taxability does not cause an acceleration of the principal on the Bonds. The 
opinion of Bond Counsel assumes continuing compliance with such covenants. 

The Code also imposes an "alternative minimum tax" ("AMT") upon certain corporations and individuals. 
A taxpayer's "alternative minimum taxable income" ("AMTI") is its taxable income with certain adjustments. 
Interest income on the Bonds is not an item of tax preference to be included in the AMT of individuals or 
corporations. 

Notwithstanding the preceding sentence, one of the adjustments used in computing the AMTI of a 
corporation (with certain exceptions) is an amount equal to 75% of the excess (if any) of the corporation's "adjusted 
current earnings" over the corporation's AMTI for the taxable year (determined without regard to such adjustment 
for excess adjusted current earnings and the alternative tax net operating loss deduction). A corporation's "adjusted 
current earnings" includes all tax-exempt interest, including the interest on the Bonds. 

Although Bond Counsel will render an opinion that, as of the delivery of the Bonds, interest income on the 
Bonds is excluded from gross income for federal income tax purposes, the accrual or receipt of interest on the Bonds 
may otherwise affect a bondholder's federal tax liability. Certain taxpayers may experience other tax consequences. 
Taxpayers purchasing the Bonds, including, without limitation, corporations subject to the branch profits tax, 
financial institutions, certain insurance companies, certain subchapter S corporations, individuals who receive Social 
Security or Railroad Retirement benefits and taxpayers who have or are deemed to have incurred or continued 
indebtedness to purchase or carry tax-exempt obligations should consult their tax consultants as to the applicability 
of such tax consequences to the respective Bondholder. The nature and extent of these other tax consequences will 
depend upon the Bondholder's particular tax status and the Bondholder's other items of income or deduction. Bond 
Counsel expresses no opinion regarding any such other tax consequences. 

The Bonds are not "private activity bonds" within the meaning of Section 141 of the Code. 

Currently and from time to time, there are legislative proposals in Congress which, if enacted could alter or 
amend the federal tax matters referred to above or adversely affect the market value of the Bonds. It cannot be 
predicted whether or in what form any such proposal might be enacted or whether, if enacted, it would apply to 
obligations (such as the Bonds) issued prior to enactment. 

ORIGINAL ISSUE DISCOUNT 

The initial public offering prices of the Bonds maturing on July 15, 20_, through and including July 15, 
20_ (collectively, the "Discount Bonds"), are less than the respective amounts payable at maturity. As a result, the 
Discount Bonds will be considered to be issued with original issue discount. The difference between the initial 
public offering price (the "Issue Price") of the Discount Bonds and the amount payable at maturity of the Discount 
Bonds will be treated as "original issue discount." With respect to a Beneficial Owner who purchases a Discount 
Bond in the initial public offering at the Issue Price and who holds the Discount Bond to maturity, the full amount of 
original issue discount will constitute interest income which is not includible in the gross income of the Beneficial 
Owner of the Discount Bond for federal income tax purposes and Arizona income tax purposes and that Beneficial 

26 



Owner will not, under present federal income tax law and present Arizona income tax law, realize a taxable capital 
gain upon payment of the Discount Bond at maturity. 

The original issue discount on each of the Discount Bonds is treated for federal income tax purposes and 
Arizona income tax purposes as accreting daily over the term of such Discount Bond on the basis of a constant 
interest rate compounded at the end of each six-month period (or shorter period from the date of original issue) 
ending on January 15 and July 15 (with straight-line interpolation between compounding dates). 

The amount of original issue discount accreting each period will be added to the Beneficial Owner's tax 
basis for the Discount Bond. The adjusted tax basis will be used to determine taxable gain or loss upon disposition 
of the Discount Bond. An initial Beneficial Owner of a Discount Bond who disposes of the Discount Bond prior to 
maturity should consult his or her tax advisor as to the amount of the original issue discount accrued over the period 
held and the amount of taxable gain or loss upon the sale or disposition of the Discount Bond prior to maturity. 

The Code contains certain provisions relating to the accretion of original issue discount in the case of 
subsequent Beneficial Owners of the Discount Bonds. Beneficial Owners who do not purchase the Discount Bonds 
in the initial offering at the issue price should consult their own tax advisors with respect to the tax consequences of 
the ownership of Discount Bonds. 

A portion of the original issue discount that accretes in each year to a Beneficial Owner of a Discount Bond 
may result in certain collateral federal income tax consequences as described in "TAX EXEMPTION" herein. 
Beneficial Owners of Discount Bonds in states other than Arizona should consult their own tax advisors with respect 
to the state and local taxes. 

BOND PREMIUM 

The initial public offering price of the Bonds maturing on July 15, 20_, through and including July 15, 
20_ (collectively, the "Premium Bonds"), are greater than the amount payable on such Premium Bonds at maturity. 
An amount equal to the difference between the initial public offering price of a Premium Bond (assuming that a 
substantial amount of the Premium Bonds of that maturity are sold to the public at such price) and the amount 
payable at maturity constitutes premium to the initial Beneficial Owner of such Premium Bonds. The basis for 
federal income tax purposes of a Premium Bond in the hands of such initial Beneficial Owner must be reduced each 
year by the amortizable bond premium, although no federal income tax deduction is allowed as a result of such 
reduction in basis for amortizable bond premium. Such reduction in basis will increase the amount of any gain (or 
decrease the amount of any loss) to be recognized for federal income tax purposes upon a sale or other taxable 
disposition of a Premium Bond. The amount of premium which is amortizable each year by an initial Beneficial 
Owner is determined by using such Beneficial Owner's yield to maturity. Beneficial Owners of the Premium Bonds 
should consult with their own tax advisors with respect to the determination of amortizable bond premium with 
respect to the Premium Bonds for federal income tax purposes and with respect to the state and local tax 
consequences of owning Premium Bonds. 

LEGAL MATTERS 

Legal matters incident to the issuance of the Bonds and with regard to the tax-exempt status of the interest 
thereon are subject to the legal opinion of Gust Rosenfeld P.L.C., Phoenix, Arizona, Bond Counsel, a form of which 
is included herein as APPENDIX B. (See "TAX EXEMPTION" herein.) Signed copies of the opinions, dated and 
speaking only as of the date of delivery of the Bonds, will be delivered upon the initial delivery of the Bonds. See 
"RISK FACTORS - Bankruptcy and Foreclosure" described herein. Certain legal matters will be passed upon for 
the District by its counsel, Gust Rosenfeld P.L.C., Phoenix, Arizona, for the Underwriter by its counsel, Greenberg 
Traurig, LLP, Phoenix, Arizona. 

The various legal opinions to be delivered concurrently with the delivery of the Bonds express the 
professional judgment of the attorneys rendering the opinions as to the legal issue explicitly addressed therein. By 

27 



rendering a legal opmron, the opmwn giver does not become an insurer of guarantor of that expression of 
professional judgment, of the transaction opined upon, or of the future performance of parties to the transaction. 
Nor does the rendering of an opinion guarantee the outcome of any legal dispute that may arise out of the 
transaction. 

FINANCIAL ADVISOR 

FirstSouthwest Company, LLC, a division of Hilltop Securities, LLC (the "Financial Advisor"), has been 
engaged by the District for the purpose of advising the District as to certain debt service structuring matters specific 
to the Bonds and on certain matters relative to the District's overall debt fmancing program. The Financial Advisor 
has assisted in the assembly and preparation of this Official Statement at the discretion and on behalf of the District. 
No person is entitled to rely on the Financial Advisor's participation as an assumption of responsibility for, or an 
expression of opinion of any kind with regard to, the accuracy and completeness of the information contained 
herein. 

NO AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The District is not required to, nor does it, prepare audited fmancial statements. However, as indicated in 
note _ to the fmancial statements of the City, the fmancial statements of the City include the District as a "blended 
component unit" because of the significance of its relationships with the City. While separate, audited fmancial 
statements for the District are not prepared, [unaudited fmancial statements are prepared and included with the 
City's audited fmancial statements. The unaudited fmancial statements for the District for the fiscal year ended June 
30, 2015, are included herein as APPENDIX __]. Such statements might be subject to change if subjected to 
standard audit procedures.] 

QUALIFIED TAX-EXEMPT OBLIGATIONS 

The District will designate the Bonds as "qualified tax-exempt obligations" for purposes of Section 
265(b)(3)(B) of the Internal Revenue code of 1986, as amended (the "Code"), and, in that regard, will represent and 
waiTant that they do not anticipate that the aggregate amount of qualified tax-exempt bonds (as defmed in Section 
265(b)(3)(b) of the Code) which will be issued by or on behalf of the District in calendar year 2016 will exceed 
$10,000,000. 

UNDERWRITING 

The Bonds are being purchased by RBC Capital Markets, LLC (the "Underwriter"). The Underwriter has 
agreed to purchase the Bonds at an aggregate purchase price of $ (reflecting the aggregate principal 
amount of the Bonds, less original issue discount of$( ), less Underwriter's compensation of $ ___ __/ 
[The Underwriter will offer and sell the Bonds in a limited distribution only to Qualified Investors who have agreed 
to the transfer restrictions described herein. See "INVESTOR SUITABILITY STANDARDS."] The Underwriter 
may offer and sell the Bonds to certain dealers (including dealers depositing such Bonds into investment trusts) and 
others at prices lower than public offering prices stated on the inside cover page hereof. The prices or yields set 
forth on the inside front cover page hereof may be changed after the initial offering by the Underwriter. 

The Underwriter has provided the following information for inclusion in this Official Statement: The 
Underwriter and its respective affiliates are full-service fmancial institutions engaged in various activities that may 
include securities trading, commercial and investment banking, municipal advisory, brokerage, and asset 
management. In the ordinary course of business, the Underwriter and its respective affiliates may actively trade debt 
and, if applicable, equity securities (or related derivative securities) and provide financial instruments (which may 
include bank loans, credit suppmi or interest rate swaps). The Underwriter and its respective affiliates may engage in 
transactions for their own accounts involving the securities and instruments made the subject of this securities 

28 



offering or other offering of the District. The Underwriter and its respective affiliates may also communicate 
independent investment recommendations, market color or trading ideas and publish independent research views in 
respect of this securities offering or other offerings of the District. The Underwriter and its respective affiliates may 
make a market in credit default swaps with respect to municipal securities in the future. 

CONTINUING DISCLOSURE 

The District has covenanted for the benefit of certain beneficial owners of the Bonds to provide ce1iain 
financial infmmation and operating data relating to the District by not later than seven months after the end of their 
respective fiscal years (the "Annual Reports") and to provide notices of the occurrence of certain enumerated events 
(the "Notices"). The Annual Reports and the Notices will be filed by the District through the Electronic Municipal 
Market Access System ("EMMA") established by the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board. The specific nature 
of the information to be contained in the Annual Reports or in the Notices are set forth in APPENDIX C- "Form of 
Continuing Disclosure Undertaking," which includes the form of the undertaking which will be executed by the 
District with respect to the Bonds. 

These covenants have been made in order to assist the Underwriter in complying with Rule 15c2-12(b)(5) 
of the Securities and Exchange Commission (the "Rule"). Should the District not comply with such covenants, it 
has covenanted to provide notice of such fact through EMMA. A failure to provide continuing disclosure may 
adversely affect the transferability and liquidity of the Bonds and their market price. 

[The District has been and is in material compliance with its prior continuing disclosure undertakings 
entered into for purposes of the Rule.] 

RELATIONSHIPS AMONG PARTIES 

Greenberg Traurig, LLP, Phoenix, Arizona, Counsel to the Underwriter, and Gust Rosenfeld P.L.C., 
Phoenix, Arizona, Bond Counsel and Counsel to the District, have acted as bond counsel in other transactions 
underwritten by the Underwriter or the Financial Advisor to the District, and have acted as underwriter's counsel to 
the Underwriter or the Financial Advisor to the District in other transactions. Greenberg Traurig, LLP and Gust 
Rosenfeld P.L.C. have also acted as bond counsel and/or underwriter's counsel with respect to bonds issued by the 
City and other overlapping political subdivisions. 

The Underwriter and the Financial Advisor to the District have underwritten or acted as fmancial advisor 
with respect to bonds issued by the City and other overlapping political subdivisions. The Underwriter and the 
Financial Advisor have underwritten or acted as financial advisor on other transactions and expect to do so in the 
future. 

29 



CONCLUDING STATEMENT 

To the extent that any statements made in this Official Statement involve matters of opinion or estimates, 
whether or not expressly stated to be such, they are made as such and not as representations of fact or certainty and 
no representation is made that any of these opinions or estimates have been or will be realized. Information in this 
Official Statement has been derived by the District from official and other sources and is believed by the District to 
be accurate and reliable. Information other than that obtained from official records of the District has not been 
independently confirmed or verified by the District and its accuracy is not guaranteed. 

Neither this Official Statement not any statement that may have been or that may be made orally or in 
writing is to be construed as part of a contract with the original purchasers or subsequent owners of the Bonds. 

This Official Statement has been approved, executed and delivered by the District. 

WESTP ARK COMMUNITY FACILITIES 
DISTRICT (CITY OF BUCKEYE, ARIZONA) 

By.(~! ........................................................................................ . 
Chairman, District Board 

30 



APPENDIX A 

GENERAL ECONOMIC AND FINANCIAL 
INFORMATION REGARDING THE 

CITY OF BUCKEYE, ARIZONA 

The following information concerning the City is for background information only as the District lies 
within the limits of the City. The Bonds will not be an obligation of the City in any respect. THE BONDS WILL 
BE DIRECT GENERAL OBLIGATIONS OF THE DISTRICT, PAYABLE FROM, AMONG OTHER 
SOURCES, AD VALOREM TAXES LEVIED AGAINST ALL TAXABLE PROPERTY IN THE DISTRICT, AS 
DESCRIBED UNDER THE HEADING "SECURITY FOR AND SOURCES OF PAYMENT OF THE 
BONDS." 

General 

The City is located approximately 30 miles from downtown Phoenix, Arizona, the original townsite being 
approximately four miles south of Interstate 10 on State Highway 85. The City, which was founded in 1888 and 
incorporated in 1929, encompasses approximately 650 square miles and sits at an elevation 888 feet above sea level. 
The following table illustrates population statistics for the City, the County and the State. 

Years 
2015 Mid-Decade Census raJ 

2010 Census 
2000 Census 
1990 Census 
1980 Census 
1970 Census 

Population Statistics 
City of Buckeye, Maricopa County 

and the State of Arizona 

City of Maricopa 
Buckeye County 
62,582(b) 4,167,947 
50,876 3,817,117 

8,497 3,072,149 
4,436 2,122,101 
3,434 1,509,175 
2,599 971,228 

(a) Population estimates as of July 1, 2015 (released December 2015). 
(b) Special Census taken Fall of2015. Results released in February 2016. 

State of 
Arizona 
6,828,065 
6,392,017 
5,130,632 
3,665,339 
2,716,546 
1,775,399 

Source: Office of Employment and Population Statistics, Arizona Department of Administration; U.S. Census 
Bureau. 

Transportation 

State Route 85, connecting the City with Phoenix, runs north to south just west of downtown Buckeye. 
Interstate 10 also traverses the northern portion of the City. The City has an airport adjacent to Interstate 10 with 
plans for a future runway extension. Buckeye Municipal Airport is used by small, general aviation aircraft. Sky 
Harbor International Airport in Phoenix provides passenger air service. Bus lines are also available in the Phoenix 
metropolitan area. 

Government 

The government of the City is directed by a six-member City Council, Mayor and City Manager. The 
Mayor and City Council members are elected at large on a non-partisan ballot for staggered four-year terms. The 
City Council appoints a City Manager who has full responsibility for carrying out council policies and administering 
operations. 

A-1 



The City provides a portion of its residents with water and sewer services, electricity is provided by 
Arizona Public Service Company, natural gas is provided by Southwest Gas Company and telephone service is 
provided by Qwest Communications Inc. In some areas of the City water and/or sewer services are provided by 
private utility companies. 

Economy 

The Roosevelt and Buckeye liTigation canals provide a renewable supply of water for the City's farming 
needs. Employment for the City's residents is provided by agricultural activity services, education, government and 
the nearby Palo Verde Nuclear Plant. The Palo Verde Nuclear Plant is located outside the boundaries of the City 
approximately 20 miles west. The close proximity of the City to the greater Phoenix metropolitan area also provides 
employment. Part of the City's agricultural production includes Pima cotton which is processed in local cotton gins 
and exported worldwide. See below for certain historic employment information and a list of major employers 
located in and within close proximity of the City. 

Major Employers 
City of Buckeye, Arizona 

Employer 
Buckeye Elementary School District No. 33 
City of Buckeye 
Buckeye Union High School District No. 210 
Liberty Elementary School District No. 25 
Wal-Mart Stores Inc. 
Lowe's Home Improvement 
Hiclrman's Egg Ranch Inc. 

Source: Hoover's, a D&B Company. 

Description 
Education 
Government 
Education 
Education 
Distribution center and retail 
Retail 
Egg/dairy farming 

Area Unemployment Rate Averages 

Calendar United State of Maricopa 
Year States Arizona County 

2016 (a) 5.0% 5.6% 4.8% 
2015 5.3 6.1 5.2 
2014 6.2 6.8 5.8 
2013 7.4 7.7 6.6 
2012 8.1 8.3 7.1 
2011 8.9 9.5 8.4 

(a) Data through July 2016 and is not seasonally adjusted. 

Approximate 
Number of 
Employees 

450 
420 
400 
255 
200 
150 
100 

City of 
Buckeye 

5.9% 
6.2 
7.2 
8.5 
9.4 

10.8 

Source: Arizona Office of Unemployment and Population Statistics, in cooperation with the U.S. Department 
of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics. 

A-2 



Non-Agricultural Wage and Salary Employment 
Maricopa County 

Industry 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 (a) 
Goods Producing 

Mining and Construction 83,500 88,600 93,800 95,900 99,300 105,957 
Manufacturing 109,700 113,500 113,800 114,600 116,400 116,514 

Service Providing 
Trade, Transportation and Utilities 340,900 344,500 347,000 355,900 367,900 373,557 
Information 28,000 30,700 32,600 34,100 36,000 38,057 
Financial Activities 143,800 149,000 156,800 161,100 165,500 173,257 
Professional and Business Services 272,000 279,900 296,400 302,500 316,800 324,329 
Educational and Health Services 242,300 249,700 255,200 263,200 276,000 285,043 
Leisure and Hospitality 173,100 178,500 186,600 194,300 202,900 207,357 
Other Services 62,000 59,800 61,200 62,000 63,500 64,143 

Government 209,200 210,000 211,800 212,800 213,900 209,986 

Total 1,664,000 1,704,200 1,755,400 1,796,400 1,858,200 1,898,200 

(a) Data through July2016. 

Source: Arizona Department of Commerce, Research Administration and the U.S. Department of Labor, 
Bureau of Labor Statistics. 

Commerce 

The following table illustrates taxable sales collections for Buckeye. 

MUNICIPAL PRIVILEGE TAX COLLECTIONS 
City of Buckeye, Arizona 

($000s omitted) 

Fiscal 
Year 

2015-2016 
2014-2015 
2013-2014 
2012-2013 
2011-2012 

Amount 
22,078 
19,677 
17,042 
16,349 
14,540 

Source: Arizona Department of Revenue, Municipal Privilege Tax Collection Program. 

Educational Facilities 

Elementary and high school education is available through Wickenburg Unified School District, Buckeye 
Elementary School District, Liberty Elementary School District and Buckeye Union High School District, 
respectively. Higher education is provided by Estrella Mmmtain Community College ten miles east of the City; 
Arizona State University located in the eastern part of the greater Phoenix area in the City of Tempe, Arizona; and 
Arizona State University's west campus located in the northwestern part of the greater Phoenix area in the City of 
Glendale, Arizona. 

Banking 

The Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation ("FDIC") collects deposit balances for commercial and savings 
banks as of June 30 of each year. The following table illustrates the smmnary of bank deposits of all FDIC-insured 

A-3 



institutions with the County for the past five years. As of June 30, 2012, there were 62 institutions with 881 offices 
in the County, with a deposit balance of $61.7 billion. 

Deposits of all FDIC-Insured Institutions 
Maricopa County 

As of 
June 30 

2015 
2014 
2013 
2012 
2011 

($000s omitted) 

Amount 
$73,877,989 
70,306,017 
65,485,982 
61,673,751 
60,408,631 

Source: Summary of Deposits, Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation. 

Construction 

The following table illustrates new housing permits for Buckeye. The date at which the permit is issued is 
not to be construed as the date of construction. 

(a) Data through August, 2016. 

Source: City of Buckeye, Arizona. 

City of Buckeye 
New Housing Starts 

Year 
2016(a) 
2015 
2014 
2013 
2012 
2011 

A-4 

Housing 
Permits 

965 
1,106 

748 
773 
699 
507 



APPENDIXB 

FORM OF LEGAL OPINION OF BOND COUNSEL 

[Letterhead of Gust Rosenfeld P.L.C.] 

District Board 
Westpark Community Facilities District 
(City of Buckeye, Arizona) 

Re: Westpark Community Facilities District (City of Buckeye, Arizona) 
District General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2016 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

_____ ,2016 

At your request we have examined the official proceedings leading to the issuance of$ ______ _ 
principal amount of District General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2016, dated , 2016 (the 
"Bonds"), issued by the Westpark Community Facilities District (City of Buckeye, Arizona) (the "District"). 

We have examined the law and such documents and matters as we have deemed necessary to render this 
opinion including, without limitation, Resolution No. 04-16, passed and adopted by the District Board on October 4, 
2016 (the "Resolution"). As to questions of fact material to our opinion we have relied upon, and assumed due and 
continuing compliance with the provisions of, the proceedings and other documents, and have relied upon 
certifications, covenants and representations furnished to us without undertaking to verify the same by independent 
investigation, including, without limitation, those with respect to causing interest on the Bonds to be and remain 
excluded from gross income for federal income tax purposes. 

Based upon the foregoing, we are of the opinion, as of this date, which is the date of initial delivery of the 
Bonds against payment therefor, that: 

1. The District is duly created and validly existing as a community facilities district and political 
subdivision of the State of Arizona with power to pass and adopt the Resolution, perform the agreements on its part 
contained therein and issue the Bonds. 

2. The Resolution has been duly passed and adopted by the District Board and is valid and binding 
upon and enforceable against the District. 

3. The Bonds and the proceedings leading to and including the issuance thereof are legal and constitute 
a valid and binding general obligation of the District. 

4. All taxable property within the District is subject to the levy of a direct, annual, ad valorem tax to 
pay the principal of and interest on the Bonds, without limit as to rate, except that the total aggregate of taxes levied to 
pay the principal of and interest on the Bonds in the aggregate shall not exceed the total aggregate amount of 
principal and interest to become due on the bonds being refunded from the date of issuance of the Bonds to the final 
date of maturity of the bonds being refunded; and subject further to the rights vested in the owners of such bonds 
being refunded to the payment of such bonds being refunded from the same tax source in the event of a deficiency in 
the moneys placed in trust for the purpose of providing for payment of principal of and premium and interest on 
such bonds being refunded. The owners of the Bonds must rely on the sufficiency of the moneys placed irrevocably 
in trust for payment of the bonds being refunded. Subject to the foregoing, it is required by law that there be levied, 

* Preliminary, subject to change. 

B-1 



assessed and collected, in the same manner as other taxes of the District, an annual tax upon the taxable property in 
the District sufficient to pay the principal of and interest on the Bonds, when due. 

5. Under existing laws, regulations, rulings and judicial decisions, the interest income on the Bonds is 
excluded from gross income for the purpose of calculating federal income taxes and is exempt from Arizona income 
taxes. Interest income on the Bonds is not an item of tax preference to be included in computing the alternative 
minimum tax of individuals or corporations; however, such interest income must be taken into account for federal 
income tax purposes as an adjustment to alternative minimum taxable income for certain corporations which income is 
subject to the federal alternative minimum tax. The Bonds are not private activity bonds within the meaning of Section 
141 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the "Code"). We express no opinion regarding other federal 
tax consequences arising with respect to the Bonds. 

The Code imposes various restrictions, conditions and requirements relating to the continued exclusion of 
interest income on the Bonds from gross income for federal income tax purposes, including a requirement that the 
District rebate to the federal government certain of the investment earnings with respect to the Bonds. Failure to 
comply with such restrictions, conditions and requirements could cause the Bonds to be "arbitrage bonds" within the 
meaning of the Code or otherwise result in the interest income on the Bonds being included as gross income for 
federal income tax purposes from their date of issuance. The District has covenanted to comply with the restrictions, 
conditions and requirements of the Code necessary to preserve the tax-exempt status of the Bonds. For purposes of this 
opinion we have assumed continuing compliance by the District with such restrictions, conditions and requirements. 

The rights ofthe owners of the Bonds and the enforceability of those rights and the rights and obligations of 
the District with respect to the Resolution and to collection of taxes may be subject to bankruptcy, insolvency, 
reorganization, moratorium and similar laws affecting creditors' rights and the enforcement of those rights may be 
subject to the exercise of judicial discretion in accordance with general principles of equity. 

GUST ROSENFELD P.L.C. 

By 

Bond Counsell 

B-2 



APPENDIXC 

FORM OF CONTINUING DISCLOSURE UNDERTAKING 

$ 000* ---' 
WESTP ARK COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT 

(CITY OF BUCKEYE, ARIZONA) 
DISTRICT GENERAL OBLIGATION REFUNDING BONDS, SERIES 2016 

(CUSIP BASE NUMBER 96122E) 

This Undertaking is executed and delivered by Westpark Community Facilities District (hereinafter 
referred to as the "Issuer"), in connection with the issuance of the captioned municipal securities (hereinafter 
referred to as the "Securities") for the benefit of the owners of the Securities, being the registered owners thereof or 
any person which has the power, directly or indirectly, to vote or consent with respect to, or to dispose of ownership 
of, any of the Securities (including persons holding the Securities through nominees, depositories or other 
intermediaries) or is treated as the owner of any Securities for federal income tax purposes. 

Section 1. Defmitions. 

"Annual Report" shall mean any annual report provided by the Issuer pursuant to, and as described 
in, Section 2. 

"Authorizing Document" shall mean, collectively, the resolutions authorizing the issuance of the 
Securities. 

"Dissemination Agent" shall mean any agent which has executed a dissemination agent agreement 
with the Issuer and such successors and assigns of such agent. 

"EMMA" shall mean the Electronic Municipal Market Access system of the Municipal Securities 
Rulemaking Board. Information regarding submissions to EMMA is available at http://emma.msrb.org. 

"Listed Events" shall mean any of the events listed in Section 3(a). 

"Notice of Listed Event" shall mean any notice provided by the Issuer pursuant to, and as 
described in, Section 3. 

"Rule" shall mean Rule 15c2-12(b)(5) adopted by the Securities and Exchange Commission under 
the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as the same may be amended from time to time. 

Section 2. Contents and Provision of Annual Reports. 

(a) (i) SUBJECT TO ANNUAL APPROPRIATION TO COVER THE COSTS OF 
PREPARATION AND MAILING THEREOF, THE ISSUER SHALL, OR SHALL CAUSE THE 
DISSEMINATION AGENT TO, NOT LATER THAN FEBRUARY 1 OF EACH YEAR, COMMENCING 
FEBRUARY 1, 2017, PROVIDE THROUGH EMMA AN ANNUAL REPORT WHICH IS CONSISTENT WITH 
THE REQUIREMENTS OF SUBSECTION (b) OF THIS SECTION. 

(ii) IF THE ISSUER IS UNABLE OR FOR ANY OTHER REASON FAILS TO 
PROVIDE AN ANNUAL REPORT OR ANY PART THEREOF BY THE DATE REQUIRED IN SUBSECTION 

* Preliminary, subject to change. 

C-1 



(a)(i) OF THIS SECTION, THE ISSUER SHALL, OR SHALL CAUSE THE DISSEMINATION AGENT TO, 
SEND A NOTICE TO THAT EFFECT NOT LATER THAN SUCH DATE THROUGH EMMA ALONG WITH 
THE OTHER PARTS, IF ANY, OF THE ANNUAL REPORT. 

(b) (i) The Annual Reports shall contain or incorporate by reference the following: 

(A) Information or operating data of the type included in TABLES ~' 

~'~'and of the Official Statement for the Securities, dated , 2016. 

(B) Audited financial statements for the preceding fiscal year, if any, such 
statements to be prepared on the basis of generally accepted accounting principles as applied to governmental units. 
IF THE FISCAL YEAR OF THE ISSUER CHANGES, THE ISSUER SHALL, OR SHALL CAUSE THE 
DISSEMINATION AGENT TO, FILE A NOTICE OF SUCH CHANGE IN THE SAME MANNER AS FOR A 
NOTICE OF LISTED EVENT. 

(ii) The Annual Report may be submitted as a single document or as separate 
documents comprising a package and may incorporate by reference from other documents other information, 
including final official statements of debt issues of the Issuer or related public entities which have been submitted to 
the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board. If the document incorporated by reference is a final official statement, 
it must be available from the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board. The Issuer shall clearly identifY each such 
other document so incorporated by reference. 

(iii) If audited fmancial statements are to be included in an Annual Report but are not 
available in time to satisfY the requirements of Subsection (a)(i) of this Section, unaudited fmancial statements must 
be provided at the requisite time as part of the Annual Report and as soon as possible (but not later than thirty (30) 
days) after such audited fmancial statements become available, the audited financial statements shall be provided 
through EMMA. 

Section 3. Reporting of Listed Events. 

(a) This Section shall govern the giving of notices ofthe occurrence of any ofthe following 
events (the "Listed Events") with respect to the Securities: 

(i) Principal and interest payment delinquencies. 

(ii) Non-payment related defaults, if material. 

(iii) Unscheduled draws on debt service reserves reflecting financial difficulties. 

(iv) Unscheduled draws on credit enhancements reflecting fmancial difficulties. 

(v) Substitution of credit or liquidity providers, or their failure to perform. 

(vi) Adverse tax opinions, the issuance by the Internal Revenue Service of proposed 
or fmal determinations of taxability, Notices of Proposed Issue (IRS Form 5701-TEB) or other material notices or 
determinations, in each case, with respect to the tax status of the Securities, or other material events affecting the tax 
status ofthe Securities. 

(vii) Modifications to rights of holders, if material. 

(viii) Bond calls, if material, or tender offers. 

(ix) Defeasances. 

C-2 



(x) Release, substitution or sale of property securing repayment of the Securities, if 
material. 

(xi) Rating changes. 

(xii) Bankruptcy, insolvency, receivership or similar events of the Issuer, being if any 
of the following occur: the appointment of a receiver, fiscal agent or similar officer for the Issuer in a proceeding 
under the U.S. Bankruptcy Code or in any other proceeding under State or federal law in which a court or 
governmental authority has assumed jurisdiction over substantially all of the assets or business of the Issuer, or if 
such jurisdiction has been assumed by leaving the existing governing body and officials or officers in possession but 
subject to the supervision and orders of a court or governmental authority, or the entry of an order confirming a plan 
of reorganization, arrangement or liquidation by a court or governmental authority having supervision or jurisdiction 
over substantially all of the assets or business of the School District. 

(xiii) The consummation of a merger, consolidation or acquisition involving the Issuer 
or the sale of all or substantially all of the assets of the Issuer, other than in the ordinary course of business, the entry 
into a defmitive agreement to undertake such an action or the termination of a definitive agreement relating to any 
such actions, other than pursuant to its terms, if material. 

(xiv) 
name of the trustee, if material. 

Appointment of a successor trustee or an additional trustee or the change of the 

(xv) Notice of a failure of the Issuer to provide required annual financial information 
on or before the date specified in Section 2 above, including any non-appropriation to cover applicable costs. 

(b) Whether events subject to the standard "material" would be material shall be determined 
under applicable federal securities laws. 

(c) Notwithstanding the foregoing, notice of Listed Events described in subsections (a)( viii) 
and (ix) need not be given under this subsection any earlier than the notice (if any) of the underlying event is given 
to holders of affected Securities pursuant to the Authorizing Document. 

(d) SUBJECT TO ANNUAL APPROPRIATION TO COVER THE COSTS OF 
PREPARATION AND MAILING THEREOF, THE ISSUER SHALL, OR SHALL CAUSE THE 
DISSEMINATION AGENT TO, PROMPTLY, BUT NOT MORE THAN TEN (10) BUSINESS DAYS AFTER 
THE OCCURRENCE OF A LISTED EVENT, FILE A NOTICE OF LISTED EVENT THROUGH EMMA. 

Section 4. Termination of Reporting Obligation. The obligations of the Issuer pursuant to this Undetiaking 
shall terminate upon the legal defeasance, prior redemption or payment in full of all of the Securities. THE ISSUER 
SHALL, OR SHALL CAUSE THE DISSEMINATION AGENT TO, GIVE NOTICE OF SUCH TERMINATION 
THROUGH EMMA AS SOON AS PRACTICABLE, BUT NOT LATER THAN THE DATE AN ANNUAL 
REPORT WOULD OTHERWISE HAVE BEEN DUE. 

Section 5. Amendment or Waiver. 

(a) Notwithstanding any other provision of this Undertaking, the Issuer may amend this 
Unde1iaking, and any provision of this Undertaking may be waived, if such amendment or waiver is supported by an 
opinion of counsel expert in federal securities laws, to the effect that (i) such amendment or waiver is made in 
connection with a change in circumstances that arises from a change in legal requirements, change in law or change 
in the identity, nature or status of the Issuer or type of business conducted; (ii) this Undertaking, as amended or 
affected by such waiver, would have complied with the requirements of the Rule at the time of the primary offering 
of the Securities, after taking into account any amendments or interpretations of the Rule, as well as any change in 
circumstances and (iii) such amendment or waiver does not materially impair the interests of the owners of the 
Securities, as determined either by parties (such as the bond counsel) unaffiliated with the Issuer or by an approving 

C-3 



vote of the registered owners of the Securities pursuant to the tenns of the Authorizing Document at the time of the 
amendments. 

(b) The Annual Report containing amended operating data or financial information resulting 
from such amendment or waiver, if any, shall explain, in narrative form, the reasons for the amendment or waiver 
and the impact of the change in the type of operating data or fmancial information being provided. If an amendment 
or waiver is made specifYing the accounting principles to be followed in preparing fmancial statements, the Annual 
Report for the year in which the change is made shall present a comparison between the fmancial statements or 
information prepared on the basis of the new accounting principles and those prepared on the basis of the former 
accounting principles. Such comparison shall include a qualitative discussion of the differences in the accounting 
principles and the impact of the change in the accounting principles on the presentation of the financial information 
in order to provide information to investors to enable them to evaluate the ability of the Issuer to meet its 
obligations. To the extent reasonably feasible, such comparison also shall be quantitative. IF THE ACCOUNTING 
PRINCIPLES OF THE ISSUER CHANGE, THE ISSUER SHALL, OR SHALL CAUSE THE DISSEMINATION 
AGENT TO, FILE A NOTICE OF SUCH CHANGE IN THE SAME MANNER AS FOR A NOTICE OF LISTED 
EVENT. 

Section 6. Additional Information. Nothing in this Undertaking shall be deemed to prevent the Issuer from 
disseminating any other information, using the means of dissemination set forth in this Undertaking or any other 
means of communication, or including any other information in any Annual Report or Notice of Listed Event, in 
addition to that which is required by this Undertaking. If the Issuer chooses to include any information in any 
Annual Report or Notice of Listed Event in addition to that which is specifically required by this Undertaking, the 
Issuer shall have no obligation under this Undertaking to update such information or include it in any future Annual 
Report or Notice of Listed Event. 

Section 7. Default. In the event of a failure of the Issuer to comply with any provision of this Undertaking, 
any owner of a Security for the benefit of which this Undertaking is being provided may take such actions as may be 
necessary and appropriate, including seeking mandamus or specific performance by court order, to cause the Issuer 
to comply with its obligations under this Undertaking. A default under this Unde1iaking shall not be deemed an 
event of default for other purposes of the Authority Documents, and the sole remedy under this Undertaking in the 
event of any failure of the Issuer to comply with this Undertaking shall be an action to compel performance. 

Section 8. Dissemination Agent. The Issuer may, from time to time, appoint or engage a Dissemination 
Agent to assist the Issuer in satisfYing the obligations of the Owner hereunder and may discharge any such 
Dissemination Agent, with or without appointing a successor Dissemination Agent. 

Section 9. Duties, Immunities and Liabilities of Dissemination Agent. The Dissemination Agent shall 
have only such duties as are specifically set forth in this Undertaking and the applicable, related agency agreement, 
and, to the extent permitted by applicable law, the Issuer shall indemnity and save the Dissemination Agent, its 
officers, directors, employees and agents, harmless for, from and against any loss, expense and liabilities which the 
Dissemination Agent may incur arising out of or in the exercise or performance of the powers and duties of the 
Dissemination Agent pursuant to this Undertaking and the applicable, related agency agreement, including the costs 
and expenses (including attorneys' fees) of defending against any claim of liability, but excluding liabilities due to 
the gross negligence or willful misconduct of the Dissemination Agent. The obligations of the Issuer under this 
Section shall survive resignation or removal of the Dissemination Agent and payment of the Securities. 

C-4 



Dated: , 20 16 ----

WESTP ARK COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT (CITY 
OF BUCKEYE, ARIZONA) 

By ............................................................................................. . 
Jackie A. Meek, Chairman, District Board 

C-5 



APPENDIXD 

BOOK-ENTRY -ONLY SYSTEM 

This information concerning DTC and DTC's book-entry system has been obtained from 
DTC and the District takes no responsibility for the accuracy thereof. The Beneficial Owners (defined below) 
should confirm this information with DTC or the DTC participants. 

DTC, the world's largest depository, is a limited-purpose trust company organized under the New 
York Banking Law, a "banking organization" within the meaning of the New York Banking Law, a member of the 
Federal Reserve System, a "clearing corporation" within the meaning of the New York Uniform Commercial Code, 
and a "clearing agency" registered pursuant to the provisions of Section 17 A of the Securities Exchange Act of 
1934. DTC holds and provides asset servicing for over 2 million issues of U.S. and non-U.S., equity issues, 
corporate and municipal debt issues, and money market instruments from over 85 countries that DTC participants 
("Direct Participants") deposit with DTC. DTC also facilitates the post-trade settlement among Direct Participants 
of sales and other securities transactions in deposited securities, through electronic computerized book-entry 
transfers and pledges between Direct Participants' accounts. This eliminates the need for physical movement of 
securities certificates. Direct Participants include both U.S. and non-U.S., securities brokers and dealers, banks, 
trust companies, clearing corporations and certain other organizations. DTC is a wholly-owned subsidiary of The 
Depository Trust & Clearing Corporation ("DTCC"). DTCC, is the holding company for DTC, National Securities 
agencies. DTCC is owned by the users of its regulated subsidiaries. Access to the DTC system is also available to 
other such as both U.S. and non-U.S., securities brokers and dealers, banks, trust companies and clearing 
corporations that clear through or maintain a custodial relationship with a Direct Participant, either directly or 
indirectly ("Indirect Participants"). DTC has Standard & Poor's rating of AA+. The DTC Rules applicable to its 
Direct Participants and Indirect Participants are on file with the Securities and Exchange Commission. More 
information about DTC can be found at www.dtcc.com. 

Purchase of the Bonds under the DTC system must be made by or through Direct Participants, 
who will receive a credit for the Bonds on DTC's records. The ownership interest of each actual purchaser of each 
Bond ("Beneficial Owner") is in turn to be recorded on the Direct Participant's and Indirect Participant's records. 
Beneficial Owners will not receive written confirmation from DTC of their purchase. Beneficial Owners are, 
however, expected to receive written confirmations providing details of the transaction, as well as periodic 
statements of their holdings, from the Direct Participant or Indirect Participant through which the Beneficial Owner 
entered into the transaction. Transfers of ownership interest in the Bonds are to be accomplished by entries made on 
the books of Direct and Indirect Participants acting on behalf of Beneficial Owners. Beneficial Owners will not 
receive certificates representing their ownership interest in the Bonds, except in the event that use of the book-entry 
system for the Bonds is discontinued. 

To facilitate subsequent transfers, all the Bonds deposited by Direct Participants with DTC are 
registered in the name of DTC's partnership nominee, Cede & Co., or such other name as may be requested by an 
authorized representative of DTC. The deposit of the Bonds with DTC and their registration in the name of Cede & 
Co., or such other DTC nominee do not effect any change in beneficial ownership. DTC has no knowledge of the 
actual Beneficial Owners of the Bonds; DTC's records reflect only the identity of the Direct Participants to whose 
accounts such Bonds are credited, which may or may not be the Beneficial Owners. The Direct Participants and 
Indirect Participants will remain responsible for keeping account of their holdings on behalf of their customers. 

Conveyance of notices and other communications by DTC to Direct Participants, by Direct 
Participants to Indirect Participants, and by Direct Participants and Indirect Participants to Beneficial Owners will be 
governed by arrangements among them, subject to any statutory or regulatory requirements as may be in effect from 
time to time. Beneficial Owners of the Bonds may wish to take certain steps to augment the transmission to them of 
notices or significant events with respect to the Bonds, such as redemptions, tenders, default and proposed 
amendments to the Bond documents. For example, Beneficial Owners of the Bonds may wish to ascertain that the 
nominee holding the Bonds for their benefit has agreed to obtain and transmit notices to Beneficial Owners. In the 
alternative, Beneficial Owners may wish to provide their names and addresses to the bond registrar and paying agent 
for the Bonds (the "Agent") and request that copies of notices be provided directly to them. 

D-1 



Redemption notices of the Bonds shall be sent to DTC. If less than all of the Bonds are being 
redeemed, DTC' s practice is to dete1mine by lot the amount of the interest of each Direct Participant in such issue to 
be redeemed. 

Neither DTC nor Cede & Co. (nor any other DTC nominee) will consent or vote with respect to 
the Bonds unless authorized by a Direct Participant in accordance with DTC's Procedures. Under its usual 
procedures, DTC mails an Omnibus Proxy to the Agent as soon as possible after the record date. The Omnibus 
Proxy assigns Cede & Co.'s consenting or voting rights to those Direct Participants to whose accounts the Bonds are 
credited on the record date (identified in a listing attached to the Omnibus Proxy). 

Payment of principal of and interest on the Bonds, and the redemption price of any Bonds will be 
made to Cede & Co., or such other nominee as may be requested by an authorized representative ofDTC. DTC's 
practice is to credit Direct Participants' accounts upon DTC's receipt of and information funds and corresponding 
detail information from the Agent, on payable date in accordance with their respective holdings shown on DTC's 
records. Payments by Direct Participants and Indirect Participants to Beneficial Owners will be governed by 
standing instructions and customary practices, as is the case with securities held for the accounts of customers in 
bearer form or registered in "street name" and will be the responsibility of such Direct Participants and Indirect 
Participants and not of DTC (or its nominee) or the Agent, subject to any statutory or regulatory requirements as 
may be in effect from time to time. Payment of principal of and interest on the Bonds, and the redemption price of 
any Bonds will be made to Cede & Co. (or such other nominee as may be requested by an authorized representative 
of DTC) is the responsibility of the District or the Agent, disbursement of such payments to Direct Participants will 
be the responsibility of Direct Participants and Indirect Participants. 

DTC may discontinue providing its services as depository with respect to the Bonds at any time by 
giving reasonable notice to the Agent. Under such circumstances, in the event that a successor depository is not 
obtained, physical Bonds are required to be printed and delivered. 

The District may decide to discontinue use of the system of book-entry transfers through DTC (or 
a successor securities depository). In that event, physical Bonds will be printed and delivered. 

The information in this section concerning DTC and DTC's book-entry system has been obtained 
from sources that the District believes to be reliable, but the District takes no responsibility for the accuracy thereof. 

D-2 



$ __ ,000 
WESTPARK COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT 

(CITY OF BUCKEYE, ARIZONA) 

DRAFT 
09/08/16 

DISTRICT GENERAL OBLIGATION REFUNDING BONDS, SERIES 2016 

PURCHASE CONTRACT 

____ ,2016 

Board of Directors 
Westpark Community Facilities District 

(City of Buckeye, Arizona) 
c/o City of Buckeye, Arizona 
53 0 East Momoe A venue 
Buckeye, Arizona 85326 
Attention: District Manager 

The undersigned, on behalf of RBC Capital Markets, LLC (the "Underwriter"), 
offers to enter into the following agreement (this "Contract") with Westpark Community 
Facilities District (City of Buckeye, Arizona) (the "Issuer"), which, upon the Issuer's written 
acceptance of such offer, will be binding upon the Issuer and upon the Underwriter. Such offer 
is made subject to the Issuer's written acceptance hereof on or before 5:00 p.m., Mountain 
Standard Time, on the date indicated above, and, if not so accepted, shall be subject to 
withdrawal by the Underwriter upon notice delivered to the Issuer at any time prior to the 
acceptance hereof by the Issuer. Terms not otherwise defined in this Contract shall have the 
same meanings set forth in the Bond Resolution or the Official Statement (as both are hereinafter 
defined). 

1. Purchase and Sale of the Bonds. 

(a) Subject to the te1ms and conditions and in reliance upon the 
representations, warranties, covenants and agreements set fmih herein, the Underwriter shall 



purchase from the Issuer, and the Issuer shall sell and deliver to the Underwriter, all, but not less 
than all, of the $ __ ,000 aggregate principal amount of the "Westpark Community Facilities 
District (City of Buckeye, Arizona) District General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2016" 
(the "Bonds"). The Issuer acknowledges that Gust Rosenfeld P.L.C. ("Bond Counsel") 
represents the Underwriter in other financing transactions and hereby waives any conflict of 
interest which may arise from such representations. Inasmuch as this purchase and sale 
represents a negotiated transaction, it is agreed that (i) the Underwriter is not acting as an agent 
or fiduciary of the Issuer, but rather is acting solely in its capacity as underwriter for itself and its 
own account (ii) the transaction contemplated by this Contract is an "arm's length," commercial 
transaction between the Issuer and the Underwriter in which the Underwriter is acting solely as a 
principal and is not acting as a municipal advisor, financial advisor or fiduciary to the Issuer; 
(iii) the Underwriter has not assumed any advisory or fiduciary responsibility to the Issuer with 
respect to the transaction contemplated hereby and the discussions, undertakings and proceedings 
leading thereto (irrespective of whether the Underwriter has provided other services or is 
currently providing other services to the Issuer on other matters); (iv) the only obligations the 
Underwriter has to the Issuer with respect to the transaction contemplated hereby expressly are 
set forth in this Contract and (v) the Issuer has consulted its own legal, accounting, tax, and other 
advisors, as applicable, to the extent it has deemed appropriate. 

(b) The principal amount, dated date, maturities, redemption 
provisions and interest rates per annum and prices or yields with respect to the Bonds are set 
forth in the Schedule hereto. The Bonds shall be as described in, and shall be issued and payable 
under and pursuant to the provisions of, the resolution adopted by the Board of Directors of the 
Issuer on October 4, 2016 (the "Bond Resolution"). The Underwriter has not previously made 
any final agreement with the Issuer to purchase the Bonds in an offering within the meaning of 
the Rule (as such term is hereinafter defined). 

(c) The purchase price for the Bonds shall be $ ___ _ 
(representing the par amount of the Bonds ($ __ ,000.00) plus [net] original issue premium of 
$ less Underwriter's discount of$ 

-----' 

2. Public Sale. The Underwriter intends to make an initial bona fide public 
offering of all of the Bonds at not less than the public offering yields set fmih on the Schedule 
hereto and on the inside front cover page of the Official Statement of the Issuer relating to the 
Bonds, dated even date herewith and substantially in the form of the hereinafter described 
Preliminary Official Statement, revised to include the results of the sale of the Bonds (including 
all appendices thereto, hereinafter referred to as the "Official Statement") and may subsequently 
change such offering yields. The Underwriter may offer and sell the Bonds to certain dealers 
(including dealers depositing Bonds into investment tmsts) and others at yields higher than the 
yields set forth on the Schedule hereto and on the inside front cover page of the Official 
Statement. The Underwriter also reserves the right (i) to over-allot or effect transactions that 
stabilize or maintain the market price of the Bonds at a level above that which might otherwise 
prevail in the open market and (ii) to discontinue such stabilizing, if commenced, at any time. 

2 



3. The Official Statement. 

(a) The Preliminary Official Statement, dated , 2016 (the 
"Preliminary Official Statement"), of the Issuer relating to the Bonds has been prepared for use 
in connection with the public offering, sale and distribution of the Bonds by the Underwriter. 
The Preliminary Official Statement is hereby deemed "final" by the Issuer as of its date, except 
for the omission of such information which is dependent upon the final pricing of the Bonds for 
completion, all as permitted to be excluded by Section (b)(1) of Rule 15c2-12 under the 
Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (the "Rule"). 

(b) The Issuer hereby authorizes the preparation of the Official 
Statement and the use of the information therein contained to be used by the Underwriter in 
connection with the public offering and the sale of the Bonds. The Issuer consents to the use by 
the Underwriter prior to the date hereof of the Preliminary Official Statement in connection with 
the public offering of the Bonds. The Issuer shall provide, or cause to be provided, to the 
Underwriter as soon as practicable after the date of the Issuer's acceptance of this Contract (but, 
in any event, not later than within seven business days after the Issuer's acceptance of this 
Contract and in sufficient time to accompany any confitmation that requests payment from any 
customer) copies of the Official Statement which is complete as of the date of its delivery to the 
Underwriter in such quantity as the Underwriter shall request in order for the Underwriter to 
comply with Section (b)( 4) of the Rule and the rules of the Municipal Securities Rulemaking 
Board (the "MSRB"). 

(c) If, after the date of this Contract to and including the date the 
Underwriter is no longer required to provide the Official Statement to potential customers who 
request the same pursuant to the Rule (the earlier of (i) 90 days from the "end ofthe underwriting 
period" (as defined in Rule) and (ii) the time when the Official Statement is available to any 
person from the MSRB, but in no case less than 25 days after the "end of the underwriting 
period" for the Bonds), the Issuer becomes aware of any fact or event which might or would 
cause the Official Statement, as then supplemented or amended, to contain any untrue statement 
of a material fact or to omit to state a material fact required to be stated therein or necessary to 
make the statements therein, in light of the circumstances under which they were made, not 
misleading, or if it is necessary to amend or supplement the Official Statement to comply with 
law, the Issuer shall notify the Underwriter (and provide the Underwriter with such information 
as it may from time to time request), and if, in the opinion of the Underwriter, such fact or event 
requires preparation and publication of a supplement or amendment to the Official Statement, the 
Issuer shall forthwith prepare and furnish, at the Issuer's own expense (in a fmm and manner 
approved by the Underwriter), a reasonable number of copies of either amendments or 
supplements to the Official Statement so that the statements in the Official Statement, as so 
amended and supplemented, shall not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to 
state a material fact required to be stated therein or necessary to make the statements therein, in 
light of the circumstances under which they were made, not misleading or so that the Official 
Statement shall comply with law. If such notification shall be subsequent to the Closing Date (as 
hereinafter defined), the Issuer shall furnish such legal opinions, certificates, instruments and 

3 



other documents as the Underwriter may deem necessary to evidence the tmth and accuracy of 
such supplement or amendment to the Official Statement. 

(d) Unless otherwise notified in writing by the Underwriter, the Issuer 
can assume that the "end of the underwriting period" for purposes of the Rule is the Closing 
Date. 

4. Representations, Warranties, and Covenants of the Issuer. The 
undersigned, on behalf of the Issuer, hereby represents and warrants to, and the Issuer hereby 
covenants with, as applicable, the Underwriter that: 

(a) The Issuer is a community facilities district of the State of Arizona 
(the "State"), duly created, organized and existing under the laws of the State, 
specifically Title 48, Chapter 4, Article 6, Arizona Revised Statutes, as amended 
and supplemented (the "Act"), and has full legal right, power and authority under 
the Act, and at the Closing Date shall have full legal right, power and authority 
under the Act and the Bond Resolution (i) to adopt, enter into, execute and 
deliver, as applicable, this Contract, the Bond Resolution, a written undertaking 
by the Issuer to provide ongoing disclosure about the Issuer for the benefit of 
certain beneficial owners of the Bonds as required under paragraph (b )(5) of the 
Rule, in form and substance satisfactory to the Underwriter, which shall be 
substantially in the form set forth in the Official Statement, with such changes as 
may be agreed in writing by the Underwriter (the "Undertaking"), a 
Dissemination Agency Agreement, to be dated as of 1, 2016 (the 
"Dissemination Agency Agreement"), by and between the Issuer and RBC 
Capital Markets, LLC, as dissemination agent with respect to the Undertaking, a 
Depository Tmst Agreement, to be dated as of 1, 2016 (the "Depository 
Tmst Agreement"), by and between the Issuer and __________ _ 
as depository tmstee (the "Tmstee") and a Bond Registrar, Transfer Agent and 
Paying Agent Contract, to be dated as of 1, 2016 (collectively with this 
Contract, the Unde1ialdng, the Dissemination Agency Agreement, the Depository 
Tmst Agreement, and all documents required hereunder and thereunder to be 
executed by the Issuer, the "Issuer Documents"), by and between the Issuer and 
__________ , as bond registrar and transfer and paying agent (the 
"Agent"); (ii) to sell, issue and deliver the Bonds to the Underwriter as provided 
herein; (iii) to carry out and consmate the Bond financing transactions 
contemplated by the Issuer Documents and the Preliminary Official Statement and 
(iv) to approve, execute and authorize the use and distribution of the Official 
Statement (including, as applicable, the Preliminary Official Statement), and the 
Issuer has complied, and shall on the Closing Date be in compliance in all 
respects, with the terms of the Act and the Issuer Documents as they pertain to 
such transactions; 

(b) By all necessary official action of the Issuer prior to or 
concuiTently with the acceptance hereof, the Issuer has duly authorized all 

4 



necessary action to be taken by it for (i) the adoption of the Bond Resolution and 
the sale and issuance of the Bonds, (ii) the approval, execution and delivery of, 
and the perfonnance by the Issuer of the obligations on its part contained in, the 
Bonds and the Issuer Documents and (iii) the consummation by it of all other 
transactions contemplated by the Preliminary Official Statement and the Issuer 
Documents and any and all such other agreements and documents as may be 
required to be executed, delivered and/or received by the Issuer in order to carry 
out, give effect to, and consummate the transactions contemplated herein and in 
the Preliminary Official Statement; 

(c) The Bond Resolution (i) authorizes the authorization, execution, 
delivery and issuance, as applicable, of the Issuer Documents and the Bonds, as 
well as the approval, execution and authorization of the use and distribution of the 
Official Statement (including, as applicable, the Preliminary Official Statement) 
and the selling of the Bonds to the Underwriter, (ii) has been duly and validly 
adopted by the Issuer and (iii) is in full force and effect; 

(d) The Issuer Documents shall constitute legal, valid and binding 
obligations of the Issuer, enforceable in accordance with their respective terms, 
subject to bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization, moratorium and other similar 
laws and principles of equity relating to or affecting the enforcement of creditors' 
rights; the Bonds, when issued, delivered and paid for in accordance with the 
Bond Resolution and this Contract, shall constitute legal, valid and binding 
obligations of the Issuer entitled to the benefits of the Bond Resolution and 
enforceable in accordance with their terms, subject to bankruptcy, insolvency, 
reorganization, moratorium and other similar laws and principles of equity 
relating to or affecting the enforcement of creditors' rights; 

(e) The Issuer is not in breach of, or default in any respect under, any 
applicable constitutional provision, statute or administrative rule or regulation of 
the State or the United States or any applicable judgment or decree or any loan 
agreement, indenture, bond, note, resolution, agreement or other instrument to 
which the Issuer is a party or to which the Issuer is or any of its property or assets 
are otherwise subject, and no event has occurred and is continuing which 
constitutes or with the passage of time or the giving of notice, or both, would 
constitute a default or event of default by the Issuer under any of the foregoing 
and the execution and delivery of the Bonds and the Issuer Documents and the 
adoption of the Bond Resolution and compliance with the provisions on the 
Issuer's part contained therein shall not conflict with, or constitute a breach of or 
default under, any constitutional provision, statute, administrative rule or 
regulation, judgment, decree, loan agreement, indenture, bond, note, resolution, 
agreement or other instrument to which the Issuer is a party or to which the Issuer 
is, or to which any of its property or assets are, otherwise subject nor shall any 
such execution, delivery, adoption or compliance result in the creation or 
imposition of any lien, charge or other security interest or encumbrance of any 

5 



nature whatsoever upon any of the property or assets of the Issuer to be pledged to 
secure the Bonds or under the terms of any such statute, rule or regulation or 
instrument; 

(f) All authorizations, approvals, licenses, permits, consents and 
orders of any governmental authority, legislative body, board, agency or 
commission having jurisdiction of the matters which are required for the due 
authorization of, which would constitute a condition precedent to or the absence 
of which would materially adversely affect the due perfmmance by the Issuer of 
its obligations under the Issuer Documents and the Bonds have been duly 
obtained, except for such approvals, consents and orders as may be required under 
the "blue sky" or securities laws of any jurisdiction in connection with the 
offering and sale of the Bonds; 

(g) The Bonds and the Issuer Documents conform to the descriptions 
thereof contained in the Preliminary Official Statement, and the proceeds of the 
sale of the Bonds will be applied generally as described in the Preliminary 
Official Statement; 

(h) There is no legislation, action, suit, proceeding, inquiry or 
investigation, at law or in equity, before or by any court, government agency, 
public board or body, pending or threatened against the Issuer, affecting the 
existence of the Issuer or the titles of its officers to their respective offices, or 
affecting or seeking to prohibit, restrain or enjoin the sale, issuance or delivery of 
the Bonds or the collection of ad valorem property taxes from which principal of 
and interest on the Bonds are to be paid pursuant to the Bond Resolution or in any 
way contesting or affecting the validity or enforceability of the Bonds or the 
Issuer Documents, or contesting the exclusion from gross income of interest on 
the Bonds for federal or State income tax purposes, or contesting in any way the 
completeness or accuracy of the Preliminary Official Statement or, when 
finalized, the Official Statement or any supplement or amendment thereto, or 
contesting the powers of the Issuer or any authority for the issuance of the Bonds, 
the adoption of the Bond Resolution or the execution and delivery of the Issuer 
Documents, nor is there any basis therefor, wherein an unfavorable decision, 
ruling or finding would materially, adversely affect the validity or enforceability 
of the Bonds, the Bond Resolution or the Issuer Documents; 

(i) The Preliminary Official Statement did not and, as of the date 
hereof, does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a 
material fact required to be stated therein or necessary to make the statements 
therein, in the light of the circumstances under which they were made, not 
misleading; 

G) At the time of the Issuer's acceptance hereof and (unless the 
Official Statement is amended or supplemented pursuant to paragraph (c) of 
Section 3 of this Contract) at all times subsequent thereto during the period up to 

6 



and including the Closing Date, the Official Statement shall not contain any 
untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state any material fact required to be 
stated therein or necessary to make the statements therein, in light of the 
circumstances under which they were made, not misleading; 

(k) If the Official Statement is supplemented or amended pursuant to 
paragraph (c) of Section 3 of this Contract, at the time of each supplement or 
amendment thereto and (unless subsequently again supplemented or amended 
pursuant to such paragraph) at all times subsequent thereto during the period up to 
and including the Closing Date, the Official Statement, as so supplemented or 
amended, shall not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state 
any material fact required to be stated therein or necessary to make the statements 
therein, in light of the circumstances under which made, not misleading; 

(1) The Issuer shall apply, or cause to be applied, the proceeds from 
the sale of the Bonds as provided in and subject to all of the terms and provisions 
of the Bond Resolution and shall not to take or omit to take any action which 
action or omission will adversely affect the exclusion from gross income for 
federal or State income tax purposes of the interest on the Bonds; 

(m) The Issuer shall furnish such information and execute such 
instruments and take such action in cooperation with the Underwriter as the 
Underwriter may reasonably request (i) to (A) qualify the Bonds for offer and sale 
under the "blue sky" or other securities laws and regulations of such states and 
other jurisdictions in the United States as the Underwriter may designate and 
(B) determine the eligibility of the Bonds for investment under the laws of such 
states and other jurisdictions and (ii) to continue such qualifications in effect so 
long as required for the distribution of the Bonds (provided, however, that the 
Issuer shall not be required to expend any monies, to qualify as a foreign 
corporation or to file any general or special consents to service of process under 
the laws of any jurisdiction) and shall advise the Underwriter immediately of 
receipt by the Issuer of any notification with respect to the suspension of the 
qualification of the Bonds for sale in any jurisdiction or the initiation or threat of 
any proceeding for that purpose; 

(n) The financial information regarding the Issuer in the Preliminary 
Official Statement fairly presents, and in the Official Statement shall fairly 
present, the financial position and results of the Issuer as of the dates and for the 
periods therein set forth, and, prior to the Closing, there shall be no adverse 
change of a material nature in such financial position, results of operations or 
condition, financial or otherwise, of the Issuer; 

( o) The Issuer is not a party to any litigation or other proceeding 
pending or threatened which, if decided adversely to the Issuer, would have a 
material adverse effect on the financial condition of the Issuer, and except as 
disclosed in the Preliminary Official Statement, the Issuer is not a party to any 

7 



contract or agreement or subject to any restriction, the performance of or 
compliance with which may have a material adverse effect on the financial 
condition, operations or prospects of the Issuer or ability of the Issuer to comply 
with all the requirements set forth in the Preliminary Official Statement, the Bond 
Resolution, the Issuer Documents and the Bonds; 

(p) Prior to the Closing Date, the Issuer shall not offer or issue any 
bonds, notes or other obligations for borrowed money or incur any material 
liabilities, direct or contingent, payable from the revenues or assets which will 
secure the Bonds without the prior approval of the Underwriter; 

( q) The Issuer has submitted the information required with respect to 
previous issuances of bonds, securities and lease-purchase agreements of the 
Issuer pursuant to Section 35-50l(B), Arizona Revised Statutes, and will file the 
information relating to the Bonds required to be submitted pursuant thereto within 
60 days of the Closing Date and, except as otherwise indicated in the Official 
Statement, the Issuer has been during the last five years in material compliance 
with the terms of all continuing disclosure undertakings executed by the Issuer 
pursuant to the Rule and 

(r) The officers and officials of the Issuer executing the Official 
Statement, the Issuer Documents and the Bonds and the officers and officials of 
the Issuer listed on the certificate of the Issuer to be delivered on the Closing Date 
have been or will have been duly appointed and are or will be qualified to serve as 
such officers and officials of the Issuer, and any certificate signed by any officer 
or official of the Issuer authorized to do so in connection with the transactions 
contemplated by this Contract shall be deemed a representation and warranty by 
the Issuer to the Underwriter as to the statements made therein. 

5. Closing. 

(a) At 8:00 a.m., Mountain Standard Time, on , 2016, or 
on such other date as shall have been mutually agreed upon by the Issuer and the Underwriter 
(the "Closing Date"), the Issuer shall, subject to the terms and conditions hereof, deliver the 
Bonds to the Underwriter duly executed and authenticated, together with the other documents 
hereinafter mentioned, and the Underwriter shall, subject to the terms and conditions hereof, 
accept such delivery and pay the purchase price of the Bonds as set forth in Section 1 of this 
Contract by a certified or bank cashier's check or checks or wire transfer payable in immediately 
available funds to the order of the Issuer. Payment for the Bonds as aforesaid shall be made at 
the offices of Bond Counsel or such other place as shall have been mutually agreed upon by the 
Issuer and the Underwriter. 

(b) Delivery of the Bonds shall be made through the facilities of DTC 
in New York, New York, or, if by the means of a "Fast Automated Securities Transfer," with the 
Agent. The Bonds shall be printed or lithographed, shall be prepared and delivered as fully 
registered bonds, one Bond for the full amount maturing on each maturity date, and shall be 

8 



registered in the name of "Cede & Co." and shall be made available to the Underwriter at least 
one (1) business day before the Closing Date for purpose of inspection in New York, New York, 
atDTC. 

6. Closing Conditions. The Underwriter has entered into this Contract in 
reliance upon the representations, warranties, covenants and agreements of the Issuer contained 
herein and to be contained in the documents and instruments to be delivered on the Closing Date 
and upon the performance by the Issuer of its obligations hereunder, both as of the date hereof 
and on the Closing Date. Accordingly, the Underwriter's obligations under this Contract to 
purchase, to accept delivery of and to pay for the Bonds shall be conditioned upon the 
performance by the Issuer of its obligations to be performed hereunder and under such 
documents and instruments on or prior to the Closing Date and shall also be subject to the 
following additional conditions, including the delivery by the Issuer of such documents as are 
enumerated herein, in form and substance reasonably satisfactory to the Underwriter: 

(a) The representations and warranties of the Issuer contained herein 
shall be true, complete and correct on the date hereof and on and as of the Closing 
Date, as if made on the Closing Date; 

(b) The Issuer shall have performed and complied with all covenants 
and agreements required by this Contract to be performed or complied with by it 
prior to or on the Closing Date; 

(c) On the Closing Date, (i) the Issuer Documents and the Bonds shall 
be in full force and effect in the form heretofore approved by the Underwriter and 
shall not have been amended, modified or supplemented and the Official 
Statement shall not have been supplemented or amended, except in any such case 
as may have been agreed to by the Underwriter and (ii) all actions of the Issuer 
required to be taken by the Issuer shall be performed in order for Bond Counsel 
and Counsel to the Underwriter to deliver their respective opinions referred to 
hereinafter; 

(d) On the Closing Date, all official action of the Issuer relating to the 
Issuer Documents and the Bonds shall be in full force and effect and shall not 
have been amended, modified or supplemented; 

(e) Prior to or on the Closing Date, the Bond Resolution shall have 
been duly adopted, executed and delivered by the Issuer and the Issuer shall have 
duly executed and delivered, and the Agent shall have duly authenticated, the 
Bonds; 

(f) Prior to or on the Closing Date, no "event of default" shall have 
occurred or be existing under this Contract nor shall any event have occurred 
which, with the passage of time or the giving of notice, or both, shall constitute an 
event of default under this Contract; 

9 



(g) Prior to or on the Closing Date, there shall not have occurred any 
change or any development involving a prospective change in the condition, 
financial or otherwise, or in the revenues or operations of the Issuer from that set 
fmih in the Official Statement that in the judgment of the Underwriter, is material 
and adverse and that makes it, in the judgment of the Underwriter, impracticable 
to market the Bonds on the terms and in the manner contemplated in the Official 
Statement; 

(h) Prior to or on the Closing Date, the Issuer shall not have failed to 
pay principal or interest when due on any of its outstanding obligations for 
borrowed money; 

(i) Prior to or on the Closing Date, all steps to be taken and all 
instruments and other documents to be executed and all other legal matters in 
connection with the transactions contemplated by this Contract shall be 
reasonably satisfactory in legal form and effect to the Underwriter; 

G) Prior to or on the Closing Date, the Underwriter shall have 
received two copies of the transcript of all proceedings of the Issuer relating to the 
authorization and issuance of the Bonds, certified, as necessary, by appropriate 
officials of the Issuer, including, but not limited to, the following documents: 

(1) An unqualified approving opinion of Bond Counsel as to 
the Bonds, dated the Closing Date, addressed to the Issuer and 
substantially in the form included in the Official Statement; 

(2) The supplemental opinion of such counsel, as Bond 
Counsel and counsel to the Issuer, dated the Closing Date, addressed to the 
Underwriter and substantially in the form attached hereto as Exhibit A; 

(3) An opinion of Greenberg Traurig, LLP, "Counsel to the 
Underwriter," dated the Closing Date, addressed to the Underwriter and 
substantially in the form attached hereto as Exhibit B; 

( 4) A cetiificate or certificates of the Issuer, dated the Closing 
Date, signed by an authorized official or officials of the Issuer and in form 
and substance satisfactory to the Underwriter, in which such official, to 
the best of his knowledge, information and belief, states: 

(i) That the representations and warranties contained 
herein are true and correct in all material respects on and as of the 
Closing Date with the same effect as if made on the Closing Date; 

(ii) That, except as described in the Official Statement, 
no litigation is pending or threatened before any judicial, quasi
judicial or administrative forum (A) to restrain or enjoin the 

10 



issuance or delivery of the Bonds, the application of the proceeds 
thereof or the perfmmance by the Issuer of the provisions of the 
Issuer Documents or the collection of the ad valorem property 
taxes for payment of the Bonds; (B) in any way contesting or 
affecting the authority for, or the validity of, this Contract or the 
application of the proceeds of the Bonds or (C) in any way 
contesting the existence or powers of the Issuer; 

(iii) That no authority or proceedings for the issuance of 
the Bonds has been repealed, revoked or rescinded and no petition 
or petitions to revoke or alter the authorization to issue the Bonds 
has been filed with or received by any of the signors; 

(iv) That the Issuer has complied with all the 
agreements and covenants and satisfied all the conditions on its 
part to be performed or satisfied prior to or on the Closing Date 
and 

(v) That the Official Statement was, as of its date, and 
is, as of the Closing Date, true, correct and complete in all material 
respects and did not, as of its date, and does not, as of the Closing 
Date, include any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to 
state any material fact necessary to make such statements, in light 
of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not 
misleading and no event has occurred since the date of the Official 
Statement which should be disclosed in the Official Statement 
which it is necessary to disclose therein in order to make the 
statements and information therein, in light of the circumstances 
under which they were made, not misleading in any material 
respect; 

(5) A specimen of the Bonds; 

( 6) A certified copy of the Bond Resolution and executed copies of the 
Issuer Documents; 

(7) A counterpart original of the Official Statement manually executed 
on behalf of the Issuer by the Chairperson of the Board of Directors of the Issuer; 

(8) A non-arbitrage certificate of the Issuer, dated the Closing Date, in 
fmm and substance satisfactory to Bond Counsel; 

(9) The filing copy of the Infmmation Return Fmm 8038-G (IRS) and 
of the Report of Bond and Security Issuance Pursuant To A.R.S. § 35-501B for 
the Bonds; 

11 



(1 0) A copy of a special report prepared by Grant Thornton LLP, a firm 
of independent certified public accountants, addressed to the Issuer, Bond 
Counsel and the Underwriter, verifying the arithmetical computations of the 
adequacy of the maturing principal and interest on the obligations and uninvested 
cash on hand under the Depository Trust Agreement to pay, when due, the 
principal of and interest on the bonds which have been refunded with proceeds of 
the sale of the Bonds and the yields on the Bonds and amounts held under the 
Depository Trust Agreement; and 

(11) Such additional opinions, letters, certificates (including certificates 
as to the accuracy and completeness of those sections of the Official Statement 
not otherwise covered by an opinion), instruments and other documents as the 
Underwriter may reasonably deem necessary to satisfy conditions to the issuance 
of the Bonds required by the Bond Resolution, to evidence the truth and accuracy 
on the Closing Date, or prior to such date, of the representations and wananties of 
the Issuer and the due performance or satisfaction by the Issuer of all agreements 
and covenants then to be performed and all conditions then to be satisfied by the 
Issuer. 

All of the opinions, letters, certificates, instruments and other documents mentioned above or 
elsewhere in this Contract shall be deemed to be in compliance with the provisions hereof if, but 
only if, they are in form and substance satisfactory to the Underwriter. If the Issuer shall be 
unable to satisfy the conditions to the obligations of the Underwriter to purchase, to accept 
delivery of and to pay for the Bonds contained in this Contract, or if the obligations of the 
Underwriter to purchase, to accept delivery of and to pay for the Bonds shall be terminated for 
any reason permitted by this Contract, this Contract shall terminate and neither the Underwriter 
nor the Issuer shall be under any further obligation hereunder, except that the respective 
obligations of the Issuer and the Underwriter set forth in Section 8( c) hereof shall continue in full 
force and effect. 

7. Termination. The Underwriter shall have the right to cancel its obligation 
to purchase the Bonds if, between the date of this Contract and the Closing Date, the market 
price or marketability of the Bonds shall be materially adversely affected, in the sole judgment of 
the Underwriter, by the occurrence of any of the following: 

(a) legislation shall be enacted by or introduced in the Congress of the 
United States or recommended to the Congress for passage by the President of the 
United States or the Treasury Department of the United States or the Internal 
Revenue Service or any member of the Congress or the State legislature or 
favorably reported for passage to either House of the Congress by any committee 
of such House to which such legislation has been referred for consideration, a 
decision by a court of the United States or of the State or the United States Tax 
Court shall be rendered or an order, ruling, regulation (final, temporary or 
proposed), press release, statement or other form of notice by or on behalf of the 
Treasury Department of the United States, the Internal Revenue Service or other 

12 



governmental agency shall be made or proposed, the effect of any or all of which 
would be to impose, directly or indirectly, federal income taxation or State 
income taxation upon interest received on obligations of the general character of 
the Bonds as described in the Official Statement, or other action or events shall 
have transpired which may have the purpose or effect, directly or indirectly, of 
changing the federal income tax consequences or State income tax consequences 
of any of the transactions contemplated herein; 

(b) legislation introduced in or enacted (or resolution passed) by the 
Congress, an order, decree or injunction issued by any court of competent 
jurisdiction or an order, ruling, regulation (final, temporary, or proposed), press 
release or other form of notice issued or made by or on behalf of the Securities 
and Exchange Commission, or any other governmental agency having jurisdiction 
of the subject matter, to the effect that obligations of the general character of the 
Bonds, including any or all underlying arrangements, are not exempt from 
registration under or other requirements of the Securities Act of 193 3, or that the 
Bond Resolution is not exempt from qualification under or other requirements of 
the Trust Indenture Act of 1939, or that the issuance, offering or sale of 
obligations of the general character of the Bonds, including any or all underlying 
arrangements, as contemplated hereby or by the Official Statement or otherwise, 
is or would be in violation of the federal securities law as amended and then in 
effect; 

(c) any state "blue sky" or securities comm1sswn or other 
governmental agency or body shall have withheld registration, exemption or 
clearance of the offering of the Bonds as described herein or issued a stop order or 
similar ruling relating thereto; 

(d) a general suspension of trading in securities on the New York 
Stock Exchange or the American Stock Exchange, the establishment of minimum 
prices on either such exchange, the establishment of material restrictions (not in 
force as of the date hereof) upon trading securities generally by any governmental 
authority or any national securities exchange or a general banking moratorium 
declared by federal, State ofNew York or State officials authorized to do so; 

(e) the New York Stock Exchange or other national securities 
exchange or any governmental authority shall impose, as to the Bonds or as to 
obligations of the general character of the Bonds, any material restrictions not 
now in force or increase materially those now in force with respect to the 
extension of credit by, or the charge to the net capital requirements of, the 
Underwriter; 

(f) any amendment to the federal or State Constitution or action by 
any federal or State court, legislative body, regulatory body or other authority 
materially adversely affecting the tax status of the Issuer, its property, income 

13 



securities (or interest thereon), or the validity or enforceability of the levy of ad 
valorem property taxes to pay principal of and interest on the Bonds; 

(g) any event occuning or information becoming known which, in the 
judgment of the Underwriter, makes untrue in any material respect any statement 
or information contained in the Official Statement or has the effect that the 
Official Statement contains any untrue statement of material fact or omits to state 
a material fact required to be stated therein or necessary to make the statements 
therein, in the light of the circumstances under which they were made, not 
misleading; 

(h) there shall have occurred since the date of this Contract any 
materially adverse change in the affairs or financial condition of the Issuer; 

(i) the United States shall have become engaged in hostilities which 
have resulted in a declaration of war or a national emergency or there shall have 
occuned any other outbreak or escalation of hostilities or a national or 
international calamity or crisis, financial or otherwise; 

(j) there shall have occmred or any notice shall have been given of 
any intended review, downgrading, suspension, withdrawal, or negative change in 
credit watch status by any national rating service to any of the Issuer's 
obligations; 

(k) any fact or event shall exist or have existed that, in the 
Underwriter's judgment, requires or has required an amendment of or supplement 
to the Official Statement; 

(1) the purchase of and payment for the Bonds by the Underwriter, or 
the resale of the Bonds by the Underwriter, on the terms and conditions herein 
provided shall be prohibited by any applicable law, governmental authority, 
board, agency or commission; and 

(1) the debt ceiling of the United States is such that the obligations 
required to fund the Depository Trust Agreement are not available for delivery on 
the date of the delivery of the Bonds, and the Issuer has not, in the opinion of 
Bond Counsel, successfully obtained equivalent open market securities. 

8. Expenses. (a) The Underwriter shall be under no obligation to pay, and 
the Issuer shall pay or cause to be paid solely from the proceeds of the sale of the Bonds, the 
expenses incident to the performance of its obligations hereunder, including but not limited to 
( 1) the cost of printing, engraving or typewriting and mailing or delivering the definitive Bonds, 
the Preliminary Official Statement, the Official Statement and the Issuer Documents in 
reasonable quantities and all other documents (other than as set forth in the next succeeding 
paragraph) prepared in connection with the transactions contemplated hereby; (2) the fees and 
disbursements of the Agent in connection with the issuance of the Bonds and the initial fees of 

14 



the Trustee; (3) the fees and disbursements of Bond Counsel; (4) the fees and disbursements of 
any other experts or consultants retained by the Issuer in connection with the transactions 
contemplated hereby and (5) reasonable miscellaneous, normally occurring, "out-of-pocket" 
expenses including, but not limited to, meals, transportation and lodging, if any, incurred by the 
Underwriter in connection with the sale and issuance of the Bonds. The Issuer acknowledges 
that it has had an opportunity, in consultation with such advisors as it may deem appropriate, if 
any, to evaluate and consider the fees and expenses being incurred as part of the sale and 
issuance of the Bonds. 

(b) The Underwriter shall pay (1) the cost of preparation and printing 
of this Contract; (2) all advertising expenses in connection with the public offering of the Bonds; 
(3) the fees and disbursements of Counsel to the Underwriterand (4) all other expenses incurred 
by the Underwriter in connection with the public offering of the Bonds. 

(c) If this Contract shall be terminated by the Underwriter because of 
any failure or refusal on the part of the Issuer to comply with the terms or to fulfill any of the 
conditions of this Contract, or if for any reason the Issuer shall be unable to perform its 
obligations under this Contract, the Issuer will reimburse the Underwriter for all "out-of-pocket" 
expenses (including the fees and disbursements of Counsel to the Underwriter) reasonably 
incurred by the Underwriter in connection with this Contract or the offering contemplated 
hereunder. 

9. (a) Notices. Any notice or other communication to be given to the 
Issuer under this Contract may be given by delivering the same to the address set fmih on the 
first page of this Contract, and any notice or other communication to be given to the Underwriter 
pursuant to this Contract may be given by delivering the same in writing to RBC Capital 
Markets, LLC, Suite 700, 2398 East Camelback Road, Phoenix, Arizona 85016, Attention: Mr. 
Nicholas J. Dodd, Managing Director. 

(b) Parties in Interest. This Contract as heretofore specified shall 
constitute the entire agreement between us and is made solely for the benefit of the Issuer and the 
Underwriter (including successors or assigns of the Underwriter), and no other person shall 
acquire or have any right hereunder or by virtue hereof. This Contract may not be assigned by 
the Issuer. All of the Issuer's representations, warranties, covenants and agreements contained in 
this Contract shall remain operative and in full force and effect, regardless of (i) any 
investigations made by or on behalf of the Underwriter; (ii) delivery of and payment for the 
Bonds pursuant to this Contract and (iii) any termination of this Contract. 

(c) Effectiveness. This Contract shall become effective upon the 
acceptance hereof by the Issuer and shall be valid and enforceable at the time of such acceptance. 

(d) Choice of Law. This Contract shall be governed by and construed 
in accordance with the law of the State. 

(e) Severability. If any provision of this Contract shall be held or 
deemed to be or shall, in fact, be invalid, inoperative or unenforceable as applied in any 

15 



particular case in any jurisdiction or jurisdictions, or in all jurisdictions because it conflicts with 
any provisions of any Constitution, statute, rule of public policy, or any other reason, such 
circumstances shall not have the effect of rendering the provision in question invalid, inoperative 
or unenforceable in any other case or circumstance, or of rendering any other provision or 
provisions of this Contract invalid, inoperative or unenforceable to any extent whatever. 

(f) Business Day. For purposes of this Contract, "business day" 
means any day on which the New York Stock Exchange is open for trading. 

(g) Section Headings. Section headings have been inserted in this 
Contract as a matter of convenience of reference only, and it is agreed that such section headings 
are not a part of this Contract and will not be used in the interpretation of any provisions of this 
Contract. 

(h) Counterparts. This Contract may be executed in several 
counterparts each of which shall be regarded as an original (with the same effect as if the 
signatures thereto and hereto were upon the same document) and all of which shall constitute one 
and the same document. 

10. Notice Concerning Cancellation of Contracts. As required by the 
provisions of Section 38-511, Arizona Revised Statutes, as amended, notice is hereby given that 
the State, its political subdivisions (including the Issuer) or any department or agency of either 
may, within three (3) years after its execution, cancel any contract, without penalty or further 
obligation, made by the State, its political subdivisions or any of the departments or agencies of 
either if any person significantly involved in initiating, negotiating, securing, drafting or creating 
the contract on behalf of the State, its political subdivisions or any of the departments or agencies 
of either is, at any time while the contract or any extension of the contract is in effect, an 
employee or agent of any other party to the contract in any capacity or a consultant to any other 
party of the contract with respect to the subject matter of the contract. The cancellation shall be 
effective when written notice from the Governor or the chief executive officer or governing body 
of the political subdivision is received by all other parties to the contract unless the notice 
specifies a later time. The State, its political subdivisions or any department or agency of either 
may recoup any fee or commission paid or due to any person significantly involved in initiating, 
negotiating, securing, drafting or creating the contract on behalf of the State, its political 
subdivisions or any department or agency of either from any other party to the contract arising as 
the result of the contract. This section is not intended to expand or enlarge the rights of the 
Issuer hereunder except as required by such Section. Each of the parties hereto hereby certifies 
that it is not presently aware of any violation of such Section which would adversely affect the 
enforceability of this Contract and covenants that it shall take no action which would result in a 
violation of such Section. 

16 



11. Electronic Signature. The electronic signature of a party to this Contract 
shall be as valid as an original signature of such party and shall be effective to bind such party to 
this Contract. For purposes hereof: (i) "electronic signature" means a manually signed original 
signature that is then transmitted by electronic means; and (ii) "transmitted by electronic means" 
means sent in the form of a facsimile or sent via the internet as a portable document format 
("pdf') or other replicating image attached to an electronic mail or internet message. 

[Remainder of page left blank intentionally.] 

17 



If you agree with the foregoing, please sign the enclosed counterpart of this 
Contract and return it to the Underwriter. This Contract shall become a binding agreement 
between you and the Underwriter when at least the counterpart of this letter shall have been 
signed by or on behalf of each of the parties hereto. 

ATTEST: 

Lucinda Aja, District Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

GUST ROSENFELD P.L.C., Bond Counsel 
for the District 

By .................................................................. . 

RBC CAPITAL MARKETS, LLC 

By .............................................................................. . 
Nicholas J. Dodd, Managing Director 

ACCEPTED at . . . . . . . . ... m. Mountain Standard 
Time this ........... day of , 2016 

WESTP ARK COMMUNITY FACILITIES 
DISTRICT (CITY OF BUCKEYE, ARIZONA) 

By .............................................................................. . 
Jackie A. Meek, Chairman, District Board 

18 



SCHEDULE 

WESTPARK COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT 
(CITY OF BUCKEYE, ARIZONA) 

DISTRICT GENERAL OBLIGATION REFUNDING BONDS, SERIES 2016 

Aggregate Principal Amount: $ __ ,000 

Interest Payment Dates: ___ 15, 20_, and January 15 and July 15 thereafter 

Maturity Schedule: 

Principal 
Amount 

$ _,000 

Maturity 
Date 

(July 15) 

20 

Interest 
Rate 

% 

* Yield calculated to first optional redemption date, July 15, 20_. 

Redemption Provisions: 

---

* 

% 

The Bonds maturing on or after July 15, 20_, will be subject to redemption prior 
to maturity, at the option of the Issuer, on or after July 15, 20_, in whole or in part on any date, 
at a price equal to the principal amount to be redeemed, plus interest accrued to the date of 
redemption, without premium. 

331801925.1-9/8/2016 

Page 1 of Schedule 



EXHIBIT A 

[LETTERHEAD OF GUST ROSENFELD P.L.C.] 

RBC Capital Markets, LLC 
Suite 700 
2398 East Camelback Road 
Phoenix, Arizona 85016 

[Closing Date] 

Re: Westpark Community Facilities District (City of Buckeye, Arizona) 
District General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2016 

WE HAVE ACTED as Bond Counsel to Westpark Community Facilities District 
(City of Buckeye, Arizona) (hereinafter referred to as the "Issuer") in connection with the 
issuance this date by the Issuer of bonds designated its District General Obligation Refunding 
Bonds, Series 2016, in the principal amount of $ __ ,000 (hereinafter referred to as the 
"Bonds") and otherwise as counsel to the Issuer. The Bonds (i) are issued under a resolution 
authorizing issuance of, and certain other matters related to, the Bonds adopted by the Board of 
Directors of the Issuer on October 4, 2016 (hereinafter referred to as the "Resolution"); (ii) are 
the subject of an Official Statement, dated , 2016 (hereinafter referred to as the 
"Official Statement") and (iii) are being sold pursuant to a Purchase Contract, dated 
_____ , 2016 (hereinafter referred to as the "Purchase Contract"), by and between the 
Issuer and RBC Capital Markets, LLC (hereinafter referred to as the "Underwriter"). (You may 
rely on our opinion as Bond Counsel, dated of even date herewith, with regard to the Bonds as if 
addressed to you.) 

IN OUR CAP A CITY as Bond Counsel, and as counsel as described hereinabove 
to the Issuer, we have examined and relied upon: 

(i) An executed copy of the Purchase Contract; 

(ii) An executed copy of the Official Statement; 

(iii) A certified copy of the Resolution (which authorized, among other 
matters, execution and delivery of the Purchase Contract); 

(iv) An executed copy of a Continuing Disclosure Undertaking, dated 
of even date hereof (hereinafter referred to as the "Undetiaking"), 
from the Issuer; 

(v) An executed copy of a Dissemination Agency Agreement, dated as 
of 1, 2016 (hereinafter referred to as the "Dissemination 

A-1 



Agency Agreement"), by and between the Issuer and RBC Capital 
Markets, LLC, as dissemination agent; 

(vi) An executed copy of a Depository Trust Agreement, dated as of 
____ 1, 2016 (hereinafter refened to as the "Depository Trust 
Agreement"), by and between the Issuer and _______ _ 
as depository trustee; 

(vii) An executed copy of a Bond Registrar, Transfer Agent and Paying 
Agent Contract, dated as of 1, 2016 (hereinafter refened 
to, collectively with the Purchase Contract, the Undertaking, the 
Dissemination Agency Agreement and the Depository Trust 
Agreement, as the "Issuer Documents"), by and between the Issuer 
and 

------

(viii) Such other agreements, certificates, including particularly, but not 
by way of limitation, opinions, letters and other documents, 
including all documents delivered or distributed at the closing of 
the sale of the Bonds, as we have deemed necessary or appropriate 
in rendering the opinions set fmih herein; and 

(ix) Such provisions of the Constitution and laws of the State of 
Arizona and the United States of America as we believe necessary 
to enable us to render the opinions set fmih herein. 

IN OUR EXAMINATION, we have assumed the authenticity of all documents 
submitted to us as originals, the conformity to original copies of all documents submitted to us as 
certified or photostatic copies, the authenticity of the originals of such latter documents and the 
accuracy of the statements contained in such certificates. In connection with our representation 
of the Issuer in the capacities described above, we have also participated in conferences from 
time to time with representatives of the Issuer and the Underwriter relating to the Official 
Statement and the Issuer Documents. 

WE ARE OF THE OPINION, based upon the foregoing and subject to the 
qualifications hereinafter set forth, that under applicable law of the State of Arizona and federal 
law of the United States of America in force and effect on the date hereof: 

1. The Issuer is duly organized and validly existing as a community 
facilities district pursuant to the Constitution and laws of the State of Arizona and 
has all requisite power and authority thereunder (a) to adopt the Resolution, (b) to 
authorize, execute, deliver and issue, as applicable, the Issuer Documents, and the 
Bonds, (c) to approve, execute and authorize the use and distribution of the 
Official Statement (including, as applicable, the Preliminary Official Statement, 
dated , 2016 (the "Preliminary Official Statement"), with respect to 
the Bonds) and (d) to carry out and consummate the transactions contemplated by 
the Official Statement, the Resolution, the Issuer Documents and the Bonds 
(including perfmming the applicable obligations thereunder). 

A-2 



2. Adoption of the Resolution; authorization, execution, delivery and 
issuance, as applicable, of, and the due performance of the obligations of the 
Issuer under, the Issuer Documents and the Bonds and the approval, execution 
and authorization of the use and distribution of the Official Statement (including, 
as applicable, the Preliminary Official Statement) by the Issuer under the 
circumstances contemplated thereby do not and will not in any material respect 
conflict with or constitute on the part of the Issuer a breach of or default under 
any agreement or other instrument to which the Issuer is a party or of any existing 
law, ordinance, administration regulation, court order or consent decree to which 
the Issuer is subject. 

3. No consent of any other party, and no consent, license, approval or 
authorization of, exemption by or registration with any governmental body, 
authority, bureau or agency (other than those that have been obtained or will be 
obtained prior to the delivery of the Bonds), is required in connection with the 
adoption by the Issuer of the Resolution or the authorization, execution, delivery, 
issuance and performance, as applicable, by the Issuer of the Issuer Documents 
and the Bonds and the consummation of the transactions contemplated by the 
Official Statement. 

4. The Issuer has duly (a) adopted the Resolution, and (b) authorized 
(i) the authorization, execution, delivery and issuance, as applicable of, and the 
performance of its obligations under, the Issuer Documents and the Bonds and 
(ii) the taking of the actions required on the part of the Issuer to carry out, give 
effect to and consummate the transactions contemplated by the Official 
Statement, the Bond Resolution, the Issuer Documents and the Bonds. The Issuer 
has complied with all applicable provisions of law and has taken all actions 
required to be taken by it to the date hereof in connection with the transactions 
contemplated by the aforesaid documents. 

5. The Issuer Documents have been duly authorized, executed and 
delivered by the Issuer and, assuming due and valid authorization, execution and 
delivery by the other party thereto, constitute legal, valid and binding obligations 
of the Issuer enforceable in accordance with their terms. 

6. Based solely upon a search of the records of the Superior Court in 
and for the State of Arizona, County of Maricopa and the United States District 
Court for the District of Arizona through ......................... , 2016, there is no action, 
suit, proceeding, inquiry or investigation, at law or in equity, before or by any 
court, governmental agency, public board or body, pending or overtly threatened 
against or affecting the Issuer, and there is no basis therefor, (i) which in any way 
questions the powers of the Issuer referred hereinabove or the validity of the 
proceedings taken by the Issuer in connection with the issuance and sale of the 
Bonds, (ii) wherein an unfavorable decision, ruling or finding would adversely 
affect the transactions contemplated by the Official Statement, the Bond 
Resolution, the Issuer Documents or the Bonds or would in any way adversely 

A-3 



affect the validity or enforceability of the Bond Resolution, the Issuer Documents 
or the Bonds (or of any other instrument required or contemplated for use in 
consummating the transactions contemplated thereby or hereby or by the Official 
Statement) or (iii) contesting in any way the completeness or accuracy of the 
Preliminary Official Statement or the Official Statement. Further, there are no 
lawsuits pending or threatened against the Issuer which question the right of the 
Issuer to levy, receive and pledge ad valorem property taxes, nor lawsuits pending 
or overtly threatened against the Issuer which, if decided adversely to the Issuer, 
would, individually or in the aggregate, have a material adverse effect on the 
financial condition of the Issuer or impair the ability of the Issuer to comply with 
all the requirements set forth in the Official Statement, the Bond Resolution, the 
Issuer Documents or the Bonds. 

7. The information contained in the Official Statement in the tax 
caption on the cover thereof, under the headings "INTRODUCTORY 
STATEMENT," "THE BONDS," "PLAN OF REFUNDING," "SECURITY FOR 
AND SOURCES OF PAYMENT OF THE BONDS," "LITIGATION," "TAX 
EXEMPTION," "ORIGINAL ISSUE DISCOUNT," "BOND PREMIUM," 
"LEGAL MATTERS," "CONTINUING DISCLOSURE" (except as it relates to 
compliance with prior continuing disclosure undertakings) and 
"RELATIONSHIPS AMONG PARTIES" (as it relates to Bond Counsel only) 
therein and in APPENDIX B - "FORM OF LEGAL OPINION OF BOND 
COUNSEL" and APPENDIX C - "FORM OF CONTINUING DISCLOSURE 
UNDERTAKING" insofar as such infmmation purports to summarize certain 
provisions of federal or state law or of the Bonds, fairly summarizes the 
information which it purports to summarize. 

8. The bonds being refunded with proceeds of the sale of the Bonds 
have been fully defeased pursuant to applicable law and the documents pursuant 
to which such bonds were authorized and issued. 

9. It is not necessary in connection with the issuance and sale of the 
Bonds to the public to register the Bonds under the Securities Act of 1933, as 
amended, or to qualify the Resolution or the Depository Trust Agreement under 
the Trust Indenture Act of 1939, as amended. 

Our opinions expressed in paragraph 5 hereof are qualified to the extent that the 
enforceability of the Issuer Documents are dependent upon the due authorization, execution and 
delivery of (and authority to perform lawfully) the Issuer Documents by the other party thereto 
and to the extent that the enforceability of the Issuer Documents may be limited by bankruptcy, 
insolvency, reorganization, moratorium or other similar laws affecting creditors' rights and the 
exercise of judicial discretion in accordance with general principles of equity, including possible 
refusal by a particular court to grant cetiain equitable remedies such as specific performance with 
respect to the enforcement of any provision of such documents. We express no opinion as to the 
enforceability of any provisions of the Issuer Documents (i) restricting access to legal or 
equitable remedies, (ii) purporting to establish evidentiary standards or waiving or otherwise 

A-4 



affecting any rights to notice, demand or exhaustion of collateral, (iii) relating to self-help, 
subrogation, indemnification, delay or omission to enforce rights or remedies, severability or 
marshalling of assets or (iv) purporting to grant to the owners of the Bonds or to any party to the 
Issuer Documents (other than the Issuer) any rights or remedies not specifically set forth therein. 

This opinion is furnished by us as bond counsel. No attorney-client relationship 
has existed or exists between our firm and the addressee in connection with the Bonds or by 
virtue of this opinion. This opinion is solely for the addressee's benefit and, except as 
specifically stated herein, is not to be used, circulated, quoted or otherwise referred to or relied 
upon for any other purpose or by any other person. This opinion speaks only as of its date, and 
no republication is intended upon the sale, assignment, conveyance or transfer of the Bonds by 
the initial purchaser. 

Respectfully submitted, 

A-5 



EXHIBITB 

[LETTERHEAD OF GREENBERG TRAURIG, LLP] 

[Closing Date] 

RBC Capital Markets, LLC 
Suite 700 
2398 East Camelback Road 
Phoenix, Arizona 85016 

Re: Westpark Community Facilities District (City of Buckeye, Arizona) 
District General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2016 

This opinion is rendered pursuant to the Purchase Contract, dated ____ _ 
2016, between you and Community Facilities Utilities District No. 1 (City of Buckeye, Arizona) 
(the "District"). We have acted as counsel for you in connection with the purchase by you of the 
captioned Bonds (the "Bonds"). As your counsel, we have examined the Official Statement, 
dated , 2016 (the "Official Statement"), relating to the Bonds, the Resolution 
adopted by the Board of the District on October 4, 2016 (the "Bond Resolution"), the Continuing 
Disclosure Undertaking, dated the date hereof (the "Continuing Disclosure Undetiaking"), the 
Depository Trust Agreement, dated as of 1, 2016 (the "Depository Trust Agreement"), 
by and between the District and , the Securities Act of 1933, as 
amended (the "1933 Act"), the Trust Indenture Act of 1939, as amended (the "1939 Act"), the 
rules, regulations and interpretations under the 1933 Act and the 1939 Act, and Rule 15c2-12 
(the "Rule") prescribed under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the "Act"). In 
addition, we have examined originals (or copies certified or otherwise identified to our 
satisfaction) of such other instruments, certificates and documents as we have deemed necessary 
or appropriate for the purposes of the opinions rendered below. In such examination, we have 
assumed the genuineness of all signatures, the authenticity of all documents submitted to us as 
originals and the conformity to the original documents of all documents submitted to us as 
copies. As to any facts material to our opinion, we have, when relevant facts were not 
independently established, relied upon the aforesaid instruments, certificates and other 
documents. 

In accordance with our understanding with you, we rendered legal advice and 
assistance to you in connection with your participation in the preparation of the Official 
Statement. Based upon our participation in the preparation of the Official Statement as counsel 
for you and the examination described hereinabove and without having undetiaken to determine 
independently the accuracy, completeness or faimess of the statements contained in the Official 
Statement and except as otherwise indicated herein, no information came to the attention of our 
attomeys assigned to this matter which leads us to believe that the Official Statement as of its 
date and as of the date hereof, contained any untrue statement of a material fact or omitted to 
state a material fact required to be stated therein or necessary to make the statements therein, in 
the light of the circumstances under which they were made, not misleading. We express no 
views with respect to (i) the financial or statistical data included in the Official Statement, (ii) the 
information in Appendix D (or any other information about The Depository Trust Company, 
New York, New York, therein) to the Official Statement or (iii) the status of the Bonds for any 

B-1 



purpose including particularly, but not by way of limitation, for federal or State income tax 
purposes. 

We also have rendered legal advice and assistance to you as to the requirements of the 
Rule prescribed under the Act, in connection with your review, for purposes of the Rule, of the 
Continuing Disclosure Undertaking. Based upon our examination of the items referenced in this 
letter, including the Continuing Disclosure Undertaking and the Rule, and subject to the 
limitations expressed above, we are of the opinion that, under existing law, the Continuing 
Disclosure Undertaking satisfies paragraph (b)(5)(i) of the Rule, which requires an undertaking 
for the benefit of the holders, including beneficial owners, of the Bonds to provide cetiain annual 
financial information and event notices at the time and in the manner required by the Rule. 

Based upon our examination of the items referenced in this letter, we are further of the 
opinion that it is not necessary in connection with the sale of the Bonds to the public to register 
the Bonds under the 1933 Act or to qualify the Bond Resolution or the Depository Trust 
Agreement under the 1939 Act. For purposes of rendering such opinion, we have relied on the 
legal conclusions expressed by Gust Rosenfeld P.L.C., as Bond Counsel, as to the validity of the 
Bonds and the exclusion of interest on the Bonds from the gross income of their owners for 
federal income tax purposes. 

We have not investigated independently the accuracy of any legal conclusions upon 
which we have relied that are expressed by other counsel; however, our attorneys assigned to this 
matter are not presently aware of any information that leads us to believe that it would be 
unreasonable to rely upon those legal conclusions. 

References in this letter to "our attorneys assigned to this matter" refer only to those 
lawyers now with this firm who rendered legal services in connection with our representation of 
you in this matter. 

Our engagement with respect to the matters addressed in this letter is concluded upon the 
delivery of this letter. The views expressed in this letter are as of, and are based upon the law in 
effect on, the date of this letter. Those views may be affected by actions taken or omitted or 
events occmTing after the date of this letter, and we assume no obligation to revise or supplement 
this letter or to detennine or to inform any person if such law changes or if any such actions are 
taken or omitted or any such events occur. 

This letter is furnished solely for your benefit in connection with your purchase of the 
Bonds, and this letter may not, without our prior express consent, be used, circulated, quoted or 
otherwise refened to (except in lists or sets of closing documents), or be relied upon by any other 
person or for any other purpose. 

Respectfully submitted, 

B-2 



WESTP ARK COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT 
(CITY OF BUCKEYE, ARIZONA) 

and 

RBC CAPITAL MARKETS, LLC 

DISSEMINATION AGENCY AGREEMENT 

Dated as of 1, 2016 ---

Westpark Community Facilities District 
(City of Buckeye, Arizona) 

$_,000 
District General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2016 

DRAFT 
09/08/16 



TABLE OF CONTENTS 

PARTIES ....................................................................................................................................... 1 
RECITALS .................................................................................................................................... 1 

SECTION 1.01. 
SECTION 1.02. 
SECTION 1.03. 
SECTION 1.04. 
SECTION 1.05. 
SECTION 1.06. 
SECTION 1.07. 
SECTION 1.08. 
SECTION 1.09. 
SECTION 1.10. 
SECTION 1.11. 
SECTION 1.12. 

SECTION 2.01. 
SECTION 2.02. 
SECTION 2.03. 
SECTION 2.04. 
SECTION 2.05. 
SECTION 2.06. 
SECTION 2.07. 
SECTION 2.08. 
SECTION 2.09. 
SECTION 2.10. 
SECTION 2.11. 

ARTICLE ONE 

Definitions .................................................................................................. 1 
Notices, etc ................................................................................................. 2 
Effect of Headings and Table of Contents ................................................. 2 
Successors and Assigns .............................................................................. 2 
Severability Clause .................................................................................... 2 
Benefits of Agreement. .............................................................................. 3 
Governing Law .......................................................................................... 3 
Incorporation of State Statutes ................................................................... 3 
Further Assurances; Recording .................................................................. 4 
Amendments .............................................................................................. 4 
Termination ................................................................................................ 4 
Integration .................................................................................................. 4 

ARTICLE TWO 

Annual Reports .......................................................................................... 4 
Material Events .......................................................................................... 4 
Dissemination of Annual Reports .............................................................. 5 
Dissemination ofNotices of Material Events ............................................ 5 
Dissemination of Other Notices ................................................................. 5 
Duty to Update ........................................................................................... 5 
Consequences ofDefault by Agent; Standard of Care .............................. 6 
Additional Information .............................................................................. 6 
Compensation ............................................................................................ 6 
Recordkeeping ........................................................................................... 6 
Agent Not Acting As a Municipal Advisor ............................................... 6 

SIGNATURES ............................................................................................................................... 7 

* * * 

-1-



THIS DISSEMINATION AGENCY AGREEMENT, dated as of 1, 2016 
(hereinafter refeiTed to as this "Agreement"), by and between Westpark Community Facilities 
District (City of Buckeye, Arizona), a community facilities district duly organized and validly 
existing pursuant to the laws of the State of Arizona (hereinafter together with its successors 
refened to as the "Issuer"), and RBC Capital Markets, LLC, a limited liability company duly 
incorporated and validly existing pursuant to the laws of the State of Delaware (hereinafter 
together with its successors refeiTed to as the "Agent"); 

WHEREAS, pursuant to a Resolution of the district board of the Issuer 
(hereinafter refeiTed to as the "Board'') adopted on October 4, 2016, the Board has authorized the 
issuance of certain general obligation refunding bonds (hereinafter refeiTed to as the 
"Securities") to provide funds for certain public infrastructure purposes provided for in Title 48, 
Chapter 4, Article 6, Arizona Revised Statutes, as amended (hereinafter refened to as the 
"Enabling Act"); and 

WHEREAS, in order to provide terms for providing for compliance with Rule 
15c2-12(b)(5) adopted by the Securities and Exchange Commission pursuant to the Securities 
Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, with respect to the Securities, the Board has duly authorized 
the execution and delivery of a Continuing Disclosure Undertaking, dated the date of initial 
delivery of the Securities (hereinafter refeiTed to as the "Undertaking"); and 

WHEREAS, in order to assist the Issuer in complying with the Undertaking, the 
Board has determined to enter into this Agreement; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Enabling Act, the Issuer may enter into agreements 
to process the issuance of the Securities, including this Agreement; 

NOW, THEREFORE, in the joint and mutual exercise of the their powers, and in 
consideration of the above premises and of the mutual covenants herein contained and for other 
valuable consideration, the parties hereto recite and agree that: 

ARTICLE ONE 

SECTION 1.01. Definitions. 

For all purposes of this Agreement, except as otherwise expressly provided or 
unless the context otherwise requires: 

A. The terms in this Agreement have the meanings assigned to them 
hereinabove and in the Section 1 of the Undetiaking and include the plural as well 
as the singular. 



B. All references in this instrument to designated "Articles," 
"Sections," "Clauses" and other subdivisions are to the designated Articles, 
Sections, Clauses and other subdivisions of this instrument as originally executed. 

C. The words "herein," "hereof' and "hereunder" and other words of 
similar import refer to this Agreement as a whole and not to any particular 
Article, Section, or other subdivision. 

SECTION 1.02. Notices, etc. 

A. Unless otherwise specifically provided herein, any request, demand, 
authorization, direction, notice, consent, waiver, payment or other document provided or 
permitted by this Agreement by the Issuer or the Agent to be made upon, given or furnished to or 
filed with, 

1. the Issuer shall be sufficient for every purpose hereunder if in 
writing and mailed, first-class postage prepaid, to the Issuer addressed to it at c/o 
City of Buckeye, Arizona, 530 East Monroe Avenue, Buckeye, Arizona 85326, 
Attention: District Clerk or at any other address furnished previously in writing 
to such person by the Issuer, and 

2. the Agent shall be sufficient for every purpose hereunder if in 
writing and mailed, first-class postage prepaid to it at Suite 700, 2398 East 
Camelback Road, Phoenix, Arizona 85016, Attention: Managing Director, or at 
any other address furnished previously in writing to such person by the Agent. 

B. Where this Agreement provides for notice in any manner, such notice may 
be waived in writing by the person entitled to receive such notice, either before or after the event, 
and such waiver shall be the equivalent of such notice. 

SECTION 1.03. Effect of Headings and Table of Contents. 

The Article and Section headings herein and in the Table of Contents are for 
convenience only and shall not affect the construction hereof. 

SECTION 1.04. Successors and Assigns. 

All covenants and agreements in this Agreement by the Issuer and the Agent shall 
bind their successors and assigns, whether so expressed or not. 

SECTION 1.05. Severability Clause. 

In case any provision in this Agreement or any application thereof shall be 
invalid, illegal or unenforceable, the validity, legality and enforceability of the remaining 
provisions and applications shall not in any way be affected or impaired thereby. 

2 



SECTION 1.06. Benefits of Agreement. 

Nothing in this Agreement, express or implied, shall give to any person, other 
than the patiies hereto and their successors hereunder, any benefit or any legal or equitable right, 
remedy or claim under this Agreement. 

SECTION 1.07. Governing Law. 

This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with and govemed by the laws 
ofthe State of Arizona and the federal laws ofthe United States of America. 

SECTION 1.08. Incorporation of State Statutes. 

A. The Issuer may, within three (3) years after its execution, cancel this 
Agreement, without penalty or further obligation, if any person significantly involved in 
initiating, negotiating, securing, drafting or creating this Agreement on behalf of the Issuer is, at 
any time while this Agreement is in effect, an employee or agent of the Agent in any capacity or 
a consultant to any other party of this Agreement with respect to the subject matter of this 
Agreement and may recoup any fee or commission paid or due any person significantly involved 
in initiating, negotiating, securing, drafting or creating this Agreement on behalf of the Issuer 
from the Agent arising as the result of this Agreement. The Agent has not taken and shall not 
take any action which would cause any person described in the preceding sentence to be or 
become an employee or agent of the Agent in any capacity or a consultant to any party to this 
Agreement with respect to the subject matter of this Agreement. 

B. To the extent applicable under Section 41-4401, Arizona Revised Statutes, 
as amended, the Agent shall comply with all federal immigration laws and regulations that relate 
to its employees and its compliance with the "e-verify" requirements under Section 23-214(A), 
Arizona Revised Statutes, as amended. The breach by the Agent of the foregoing shall be 
deemed a material breach of this Lease Agreement and may result in the termination of the 
services of the Agent. The Issuer retains the legal right to randomly inspect the papers and 
records of the Agent to ensure that the Agent is complying with the above-mentioned warranty. 
The Agent shall keep such papers and records open for random inspection during normal 
business hours by the Issuer. The Agent shall cooperate with the random inspections by the 
Issuer including granting the Issuer entry rights onto its property to perform such random 
inspections and waiving its respective rights to keep such papers and records confidential. 

C. Pursuant to Section 35-393 et seq., Arizona Revised Statutes, the Agent 
hereby certifies it is not currently engaged in, and for the duration of this Agreement shall not 
engage in, a boycott of Israel. The term "boycott" has the meaning set forth in Section 35-393, 
Arizona Revised Statutes. If the Issuer dete1mines that the Agent's certification above is false or 
that it has breached such agreement, the Issuer may impose remedies as provided by law, 
including, without limitation, terminating this Agreement. 

3 



SECTION 1.09. Further Assurances; Recording. 

The Agent shall do, execute, acknowledge and deliver all and every such further 
acts, conveyances and assurances as shall be reasonably required for accomplishing the purposes 
of this Agreement. 

SECTION 1.10. Amendments. 

This Agreement may be amended by an instrument in writing executed and 
delivered by each of the Agent and the Issuer. 

SECTION 1.11. Termination. 

The Issuer or the Agent may terminate this Agreement by giving written notice to 
the other party at least thirty (30) days prior to such termination. Otherwise, this Agreement 
shall terminate coincident with the termination of the Undertaking. The Issuer is not required to 
appoint a successor to the Agent. The absence of the Agent or a successor to the Agent shall not 
relieve the Issuer of the responsibilities of the Issuer pursuant to the Undertaking. 

SECTION 1.12. Integration. 

This Agreement, when executed and delivered by the parties hereto, shall 
constitute the entire agreement between the Issuer and the Agent with regard to the matters 
provided for herein. 

* * * 

ARTICLE TWO 

SECTION 2.01. Annual Reports. 

The Agent shall compile and deliver each Annual Report to the Issuer by 
December 1 of each year for review by the Issuer, and the Issuer shall thereafter deliver to the 
Agent any revisions to each Annual Report by the next succeeding January 15 for dissemination 
as set fmih in Section 2.03. 

SECTION 2.02. Material Events. 

A. The Issuer shall provide a written description to the Agent of the 
occurrence of any Listed Event which the Issuer has determined to be material as described in 
Section 3(b) of the Undertaking in a timely manner, signed by an appropriate representative of 
the Issuer. Upon the Agent becoming aware of any such Listed Event, the Agent shall promptly 
notify the Issuer of such Listed Event. (The Agent shall have no duty or responsibility to review 
the determination of the Issuer that such Listed Event is material or the written description of 
such Listed Event.) 

4 



B. The Agent shall disseminate Notices of Material Events as set forth in 
Section 2.04. 

SECTION 2.03. Dissemination of Annual Reports. 

A. The Agent shall disseminate each Annual Report to the entities, in the 
manner and on the dates provided in Section 2 of the Undertaking. 

B. The Agent shall disseminate such information in the form delivered to the 
Agent by the Issuer pursuant to Section 2.01. (Any information furnished by the Agent 
hereunder for such purpose may contain a legend to such effect.) 

C. The Agent shall promptly provide a copy of each Annual Report to the 
Issuer, along with a notice stating the date such Annual Report was filed and the identities of the 
entities with which such Annual Report was filed. 

D. The Agent shall also, if necessary, file the notices required pursuant to 
Sections 2( a)(ii) and 2(b )(i)(B) of the Undertaking with respect to inability or failure to provide 
an Annual Report and change of fiscal year of the Issuer, respectively, and shall provide a copy 
thereofto the Issuer. 

SECTION 2.04. Dissemination of Notices of Material Events. 

A. The Agent shall disseminate each Notice of Material Event to the entities 
and in the manner provided in Section 3 of the Undertaking within one (1) business day after 
receipt of such information by the Agent pursuant to Section 2.02. 

B. The Agent shall disseminate such information in the form delivered to it 
by the Issuer pursuant to Section 2.02. (Any information furnished by the Agent hereunder for 
such purpose may contain a legend to such effect.) 

C. The Agent shall promptly provide a copy of each Notice of Material Event 
to the Issuer, along with a notice stating the date and the identities of the entities with which such 
Notice of Material Event was filed. 

SECTION 2.05. Dissemination ofOther Notices. 

The Agent shall file the notices required pursuant to Section 5( a) and 6(b) of the 
Undertaking with respect to termination of the Undertaking and changes in accounting principles 
of the Issuer, respectively, and shall provide a copy thereof to the Issuer. 

SECTION 2.06. Duty to Update. 

One (1) business day prior to the date the Issuer is required to file information 
with a Repository or the Municipal Securities Rulemaldng Board, as applicable, the Agent shall 
dete1mine, in the manner the Agent deems appropriate, the names and addresses of the then 

5 



existing Repositories and the manner and medium by which information is to be transmitted and 
filed with such Repository or the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board. 

SECTION 2.07. Consequences of Default by Agent,· Standard of Care. 

A. In the event of a failure of the Agent to comply with any provisions of this 
Agreement, the Issuer may take any action at law or in equity to enforce the obligations of the 
Agent hereunder. 

B. In the absence of bad faith on its part, the Agent may conclusively rely, as 
to the truth of the statements and the correctness of the opinions expressed therein, upon 
certificates or opinions furnished to the Agent or matters of public record. 

C. The Agent shall have only such duties as are specifically set forth in this 
Agreement and the Undertaking. 

D. To the extent permitted by applicable law, the Issuer shall indemnify and 
save the Agent, its officers, directors, employees and agents, hannless for, from and against any 
loss, expense and liabilities which the Agent may incur arising out of or in the exercise or 
performance of the powers and duties of the Agent pursuant to this Agreement and the 
Undertaking, including the costs and expenses (including attorneys fees) of defending against 
any claim of liability, but excluding liabilities due to the gross negligence or willful misconduct 
of the Agent. The obligations of the Issuer under this Section shall survive resignation or 
removal of the Agent and payment of the Securities. 

SECTION 2.08. Additional Information. 

Nothing in this Agreement shall be deemed to prevent the Issuer from delivering 
any other information to the Agent, using the means of dissemination set forth in this Agreement 
or any other means of communication, or including any other information in any Annual Report 
or Notice of Material Event, in addition to that which is required by this Agreement. If the Issuer 
chooses to include any such information, the Issuer shall have no obligation pursuant to this 
Agreement to update such information or include it in any future disclosure or notice. 

SECTION 2.09. Compensation. 

The Issuer shall compensate the Agent for the services provided and the expenses 
incurred pursuant to this Agreement in an amount to be agreed upon from time to time. 

SECTION 2.10. Recordkeeping. 

The Agent shall maintain records of the Annual Repmis and the Notices of 
Material Events including the names of the entities with which the same were filed and the date 
of filing, and copies thereof shall be available to the Issuer upon reasonable request and the 
payment of reasonable copying and delivery charges. 

6 



SECTION 2.11. Agent Not Acting As a Municipal Advisor. 

The Issuer acknowledges and agrees that in its performance of dissemination 
agent services, the Agent is not acting as a municipal advisor, financial advisor or fiduciary to 
the Issuer. 

* * * 

7 



This instmment may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of which so 
executed shall be deemed to be an original, but all such counterparts shall together constitute but 
one and the same instmment. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the patiies hereto have caused this Agreement to be 
duly executed, and to be effective as of the day and year first above written, which date shall be 
deemed the date hereof for all purposes. 

ATTEST: 

Lucinda Aja, District Clerk 

331802001.1 

COMMUNITY FACILITIES UTILITIES DISTRICT 
NO. 1 (CITY OF BUCKEYE, ARIZONA) 

By ........................................................ . 
Jackie A. Meek, Chairman, District Board 

RBC CAPITAL MARKETS, LLC 

By ........................................................ . 
Nicholas J. Dodd, Managing Director 

8 



CONTINUING DISCLOSURE UNDERTAKING 

$ ,000 
WESTP ARK COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT 

(CITY OF BUCKEYE, ARIZONA) 
DISTRICT GENERAL OBLIGATION REFUNDING BONDS, SERIES 2016 

(BASE CUSIP NO. 96122E) 

DRAFT 
09/08/16 

This Undertaking is executed and delivered by Westpark Community Facilities District 
(hereinafter referred to as the "Issuer"), in connection with the issuance of the captioned 
municipal securities (hereinafter referred to as the "Securities") for the benefit of the owners of 
the Securities, being the registered owners thereof or any person which has the power, directly or 
indirectly, to vote or consent with respect to, or to dispose of ownership of, any of the Securities 
(including persons holding the Securities through nominees, depositories or other intermediaries) 
or is treated as the owner of any Securities for federal income tax purposes. 

Section 1. Definitions. 

"Annual Report" shall mean any annual report provided by the Issuer pursuant to, 
and as described in, Section 2. 

"Authorizing Document" shall mean, collectively, the resolutions authorizing the 
issuance ofthe Securities. 

"Dissemination Agent" shall mean any agent which has executed a dissemination 
agent agreement with the Issuer and such successors and assigns of such agent. 

"EMMA" shall mean the Electronic Municipal Market Access system of the 
Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board. Information regarding submissions to EMMA is 
available at http:/ /emma.msrb.org. 

"Listed Events" shall mean any of the events listed in Section 3(a). 

"Notice of Listed Event" shall mean any notice provided by the Issuer pursuant 
to, and as described in, Section 3. 

"Rule" shall mean Rule 15c2-12(b )( 5) adopted by the Securities and Exchange 
Commission under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as the same may be amended from time 
to time. 

Section 2. Contents and Provision of Annual Reports. 

(a) (i) SUBJECT TO ANNUAL APPROPRIATION TO COVER THE 
COSTS OF PREPARATION AND MAILING THEREOF, THE ISSUER SHALL, OR SHALL 
CAUSE THE DISSEMINATION AGENT TO, NOT LATER THAN FEBRUARY 1 OF EACH 
YEAR, COMMENCING FEBRUARY 1, 2017, PROVIDE THROUGH EMMA AN ANNUAL 



REPORT WHICH IS CONSISTENT WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF SUBSECTION (b) OF 
THIS SECTION. 

(ii) IF THE ISSUER IS UNABLE OR FOR ANY OTHER REASON 
FAILS TO PROVIDE AN ANNUAL REPORT OR ANY PART THEREOF BY THE DATE 
REQUIRED IN SUBSECTION (a)(i) OF THIS SECTION, THE ISSUER SHALL, OR SHALL 
CAUSE THE DISSEMINATION AGENT TO, SEND A NOTICE TO THAT EFFECT NOT 
LATER THAN SUCH DATE THROUGH EMMA ALONG WITH THE OTHER PARTS, IF 
ANY, OF THE ANNUAL REPORT. 

(b) (i) The Annual Reports shall contain or incorporate by reference the 
following: 

(A) Information or operating data of the type included m 
TABLES _, _, _, and _ of the Official Statement for the Securities, dated ___ _ 
2016. 

(B) Audited financial statements for the preceding fiscal year, 
if any, such statements to be prepared on the basis of generally accepted accounting principles as 
applied to governmental units. IF THE FISCAL YEAR OF THE ISSUER CHANGES, THE 
ISSUER SHALL, OR SHALL CAUSE THE DISSEMINATION AGENT TO, FILE A NOTICE 
OF SUCH CHANGE IN THE SAME MANNER AS FOR A NOTICE OF LISTED EVENT. 

(ii) The Annual Report may be submitted as a single document or as 
separate documents comprising a package and may incorporate by reference from other 
documents other information, including final official statements of debt issues of the Issuer or 
related public entities which have been submitted to the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board. 
If the document incorporated by reference is a final official statement, it must be available from 
the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board. The Issuer shall clearly identify each such other 
document so incorporated by reference. 

(iii) If audited financial statements are to be included in an Annual 
Report but are not available in time to satisfy the requirements of Subsection (a)(i) of this 
Section, unaudited financial statements must be provided at the requisite time as part of the 
Annual Report and as soon as possible (but not later than thirty (30) days) after such audited 
financial statements become available, the audited financial statements shall be provided through 
EMMA. 

Section 3. Reporting of Listed Events. 

(a) This Section shall govern the giving of notices of the occurrence of any of 
the following events (the "Listed Events") with respect to the Securities: 

(i) Principal and interest payment delinquencies. 

(ii) Non-payment related defaults, if material. 

2 



(iii) Unscheduled draws on debt service reserves reflecting financial 
difficulties. 

(iv) Unscheduled draws on credit enhancements reflecting financial 
difficulties. 

(v) Substitution of credit or liquidity providers, or their failure to 
perform. 

(vi) Adverse tax opinions, the issuance by the Internal Revenue Service 
of proposed or final determinations of taxability, Notices of Proposed Issue (IRS Form 
5701-TEB) or other material notices or determinations, in each case, with respect to the tax 
status of the Securities, or other material events affecting the tax status of the Securities. 

(vii) Modifications to rights ofholders, if material. 

(viii) Bond calls, if material, or tender offers. 

(ix) Defeasances. 

(x) Release, substitution or sale of property securing repayment of the 
Securities, if material. 

(xi) Rating changes. 

(xii) Bankruptcy, insolvency, receivership or similar events of the 
Issuer, being if any of the following occur: the appointment of a receiver, fiscal agent or similar 
officer for the Issuer in a proceeding under the U.S. Bankruptcy Code or in any other proceeding 
under State or federal law in which a court or governmental authority has assumed jurisdiction 
over substantially all of the assets or business of the Issuer, or if such jurisdiction has been 
assumed by leaving the existing governing body and officials or officers in possession but 
subject to the supervision and orders of a court or governmental authority, or the entry of an 
order confirming a plan of reorganization, arrangement or liquidation by a court or governmental 
authority having supervision or jurisdiction over substantially all of the assets or business of the 
School District. 

(xiii) The consummation of a merger, consolidation or acquisition 
involving the Issuer or the sale of all or substantially all of the assets of the Issuer, other than in 
the ordinary course of business, the entry into a definitive agreement to undertake such an action 
or the termination of a definitive agreement relating to any such actions, other than pursuant to 
its terms, if material. 

(xiv) Appointment of a successor trustee or an additional trustee or the 
change of the name of the trustee, if material. 

(xv) Notice of a failure of the Issuer to provide required annual 
financial infonnation on or before the date specified in Section 2 above, including any non
appropriation to cover applicable costs. 

3 



(b) Whether events subject to the standard "material" would be material shall 
be determined under applicable federal securities laws. 

(c) Notwithstanding the foregoing, notice of Listed Events described in 
subsections (a)(viii) and (ix) need not be given under this subsection any earlier than the notice 
(if any) of the underlying event is given to holders of affected Securities pursuant to the 
Authorizing Document. 

(d) SUBJECT TO ANNUAL APPROPRIATION TO COVER THE COSTS 
OF PREPARATION AND MAILING THEREOF, THE ISSUER SHALL, OR SHALL CAUSE 
THE DISSEMINATION AGENT TO, PROMPTLY, BUT NOT MORE THAN TEN (10) 
BUSINESS DAYS AFTER THE OCCURRENCE OF A LISTED EVENT, FILE A NOTICE 
OF LISTED EVENT THROUGH EMMA. 

Section 4. Termination of Reporting Obligation. The obligations of the Issuer pursuant 
to this Undertaking shall terminate upon the legal defeasance, prior redemption or payment in 
full of all of the Securities. THE ISSUER SHALL, OR SHALL CAUSE THE 
DISSEMINATION AGENT TO, GIVE NOTICE OF SUCH TERMINATION THROUGH 
EMMA AS SOON AS PRACTICABLE, BUT NOT LATER THAN THE DATE AN ANNUAL 
REPORT WOULD OTHERWISE HAVE BEEN DUE. 

Section 5. Amendment or Waiver. 

(a) Notwithstanding any other provision of this Unde1iaking, the Issuer may 
amend this Undertaking, and any provision of this Unde1iaking may be waived, if such 
amendment or waiver is supported by an opinion of counsel expert in federal securities laws, to 
the effect that (i) such amendment or waiver is made in connection with a change in 
circumstances that arises from a change in legal requirements, change in law or change in the 
identity, nature or status of the Issuer or type of business conducted; (ii) this Undertaking, as 
amended or affected by such waiver, would have complied with the requirements of the Rule at 
the time of the primary offering of the Securities, after taking into account any amendments or 
interpretations of the Rule, as well as any change in circumstances and (iii) such amendment or 
waiver does not materially impair the interests of the owners of the Securities, as determined 
either by parties (such as the bond counsel) unaffiliated with the Issuer or by an approving vote 
of the registered owners of the Securities pursuant to the terms of the Authorizing Document at 
the time of the amendments. 

(b) The Annual Report containing amended operating data or financial 
infmmation resulting from such amendment or waiver, if any, shall explain, in nanative form, 
the reasons for the amendment or waiver and the impact of the change in the type of operating 
data or financial information being provided. If an amendment or waiver is made specifying the 
accounting principles to be followed in preparing financial statements, the Annual Report for the 
year in which the change is made shall present a comparison between the financial statements or 
information prepared on the basis of the new accounting principles and those prepared on the 
basis of the former accounting principles. Such comparison shall include a qualitative discussion 
of the differences in the accounting principles and the impact of the change in the accounting 
principles on the presentation of the financial information in order to provide information to 

4 



investors to enable them to evaluate the ability of the Issuer to meet its obligations. To the extent 
reasonably feasible, such comparison also shall be quantitative. IF THE ACCOUNTING 
PRINCIPLES OF THE ISSUER CHANGE, THE ISSUER SHALL, OR SHALL CAUSE THE 
DISSEMINATION AGENT TO, FILE A NOTICE OF SUCH CHANGE IN THE SAME 
MANNER AS FOR A NOTICE OF LISTED EVENT. 

Section 6. Additional Information. Nothing in this Undertaking shall be deemed to 
prevent the Issuer from disseminating any other infmmation, using the means of dissemination 
set forth in this Undertaking or any other means of communication, or including any other 
information in any Annual Report or Notice of Listed Event, in addition to that which is required 
by this Undertaking. If the Issuer chooses to include any information in any Annual Report or 
Notice of Listed Event in addition to that which is specifically required by this Undertaking, the 
Issuer shall have no obligation under this Undertaking to update such information or include it in 
any future Annual Report or Notice of Listed Event. 

Section 7. Default. In the event of a failure of the Issuer to comply with any provision of 
this Undertaking, any owner of a Security for the benefit of which this Undertaking is being 
provided may take such actions as may be necessary and appropriate, including seeking 
mandamus or specific performance by court order, to cause the Issuer to comply with its 
obligations under this Undertaking. A default under this Undertaking shall not be deemed an 
event of default for other purposes of the Authority Documents, and the sole remedy under this 
Undertaking in the event of any failure of the Issuer to comply with this Undertaking shall be an 
action to compel performance. 

Section 8. Dissemination Agent. The Issuer may, from time to time, appoint or engage a 
Dissemination Agent to assist the Issuer in satisfying the obligations of the Owner hereunder and 
may discharge any such Dissemination Agent, with or without appointing a successor 
Dissemination Agent. 

Section 9. Duties, Immunities and Liabilities of Dissemination Agent. The 
Dissemination Agent shall have only such duties as are specifically set fmih in this Unde1iaking 
and the applicable, related agency agreement, and, to the extent permitted by applicable law, the 
Issuer shall indemnify and save the Dissemination Agent, its officers, directors, employees and 
agents, harmless for, from and against any loss, expense and liabilities which the Dissemination 
Agent may incur arising out of or in the exercise or performance of the powers and duties of the 
Dissemination Agent pursuant to this Undertaldng and the applicable, related agency agreement, 
including the costs and expenses (including attorneys' fees) of defending against any claim of 
liability, but excluding liabilities due to the gross negligence or willful misconduct of the 
Dissemination Agent. The obligations of the Issuer under this Section shall survive resignation 
or removal of the Dissemination Agent and payment of the Securities. 

5 



Dated: , 2016 
----

331802002.1 

WESTP ARK COMMUNITY FACILITIES 
DISTRICT (CITY OF BUCKEYE, ARIZONA) 

By .............................................................................. . 
Jackie A. Meek, Chairman, District Board 

6 



FEDERALTAXPAYERI.D. NO. 47-0904189 

BOND REGISTRAR, TRANSFER AGENT AND PAYING AGENT CONTRACT FOR 
BONDS OF WESTPARK COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT (CITY OF 
BUCKEYE, ARIZONA) 

This Bond Registrar, Transfer Agent and Paying Agent Contract, dated as of 
____ 1, 2016 (this "Contract"), is made and entered into between the WESTPARK 
COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT (CITY OF BUCKEYE, ARIZONA) (hereinafter 
called the "District"), and ZIONS BANK, A DIVISON OF ZB, NATIONAL ASSOCIATION 
(hereinafter called the "Bank"), and witnesseth as follows: 

Pursuant to Resolution No. 04-16 (the "Bond Resolution"), the District will issue 
its District General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2016 (the "Bonds") in the aggregate 
principal amount of $ . The Board of Directors of the District has determined 
that the services of a bond registrar, transfer agent and paying agent are necessary and in the best 
interests of the District. Initially, the Bonds will be issued in book-entry-only form through The 
Depository Trust Company ("DTC") and, so long as the book-entry-only system (the "Book
Entry-Only System") is in effect, the Bonds will be registered in the name of Cede & Co., the 
nominee name of DTC. 

The Banl<: desires to perform bond registrar, transfer agent and paying agent 
services during the life of Bonds. 

For and in consideration of the mutual promises, covenants, conditions and 
agreements hereinafter set forth, the parties do agree as follows: 

1. Services. The Banlc hereby agrees to provide the following services: 

A. Bond registrar services which shall include, but not be limited to, 
(1) initially authenticating and verifying the Bonds; (2) keeping registration books sufficient to 
comply with Section 149 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the "Code"); 
(3) recording transfers of ownership of the Bonds promptly as such transfers occur; 
(4) protecting against double or overissuance; (5) authenticating new Bonds prepared for 
issuance to transferees of original and subsequent purchasers; and ( 6) informing the District of 
the need for additional printings of the Bonds should the forms printed prior to initial delivery 
prove inadequate. 

B. Transfer agent services which shall include, but not be limited to, 
(1) receiving and verifying all Bonds tendered for transfer; (2) preparing new Bonds for delivery 
to transferees and delivering same either by delivery or by mail, as the case may be; 
(3) destroying Bonds submitted for transfer; and ( 4) providing proper information for recordation 
in the registration books. 

ZDS:dlh 2770783.1 917/2016 



C. Paying agent services which shall include, but not be limited to, 
(1) providing a billing to the District at least thirty (30) days prior to a Bond interest payment 
date setting fmih the amount of principal and interest due on such date; (2) preparing, executing, 
wiring or mailing all interest payments to each registered owner of the Bonds on or before the 
scheduled payment date and in no event later than the time established by DTC on the date such 
payments are due, unless sufficient funds to make such payments have not been received by the 
Banlc; (3) verifying all matured Bonds upon their surrender; ( 4) paying all principal and 
premium, if any, due upon the Bonds as they are properly surrendered therefor to the Banlc; (5) 
preparing a semiannual reconciliation showing all principal and interest paid during the period 
and providing copies thereof to the District; ( 6) inventorying all documentation of payments 
made, including the amount, payee and wire confirmation on imaged information for six ( 6) 
years after payment; and (7) making proof of such payments available to the District or any 
owner or former owner. 

2. Record Date. The "Record Date" for the payment of interest will be the 
close of business on the first (1st) day of the calendar month of an interest payment date or 
principal date, as applicable. Normal transfer activities will continue after the Record Date but 
the interest payment on a particular Bond will be mailed to the registered owners of Bonds as 
shown on the books of the Banlc on the close of business on the Record Date. Principal (and 
premium, if any) shall be paid only on surrender of the particular Bond at or after its maturity or 
prior redemption date, if applicable. 

3. Redemption Notices. The Banlc agrees to provide certain notices to the 
Bond owners as required to be provided by the Banlc in, and upon being provided with a copy of, 
the resolution of the District approving the issuance, sale and delivery of the Bonds. So long as 
the book-entry-only system is in effect, the Banlc shall send notices of redemption to DTC in the 
manner required by DTC. If the book-entry-only system is discontinued, the Banlc shall mail 
notice of redemption of any Bond to the registered owner of the Bond or Bonds being redeemed 
at the address shown on the bond register maintained by the registrar not more than sixty (60) 
nor less than thirty (30) days prior to the date set for redemption. Notice of redemption may be 
sent to any securities depository by mail, facsimile transmission, wire transmission or any other 
means of transmission of the notice generally accepted by the respective securities depository. 
Neither the failure of any registered owner of Bonds to receive a notice of redemption nor any 
defect therein will affect the validity of the proceedings for redemption of Bonds as to which 
proper notice of redemption was given. 

The Banlc also agrees to send notice of any redemption to the Municipal 
Securities Rulemaking Board (the "MSRB"), currently through the MSRB's Electronic Municipal 
Market Access system, in the manner required by the MSRB, but no defect in said fmiher notice 
or record nor any failure to give all or a portion of such further notice shall in any manner defeat 
the effectiveness of a call for redemption if notice thereof is given as prescribed above. 

If the moneys for the payment of the redemption price and accrued interest are not 
held in separate accounts by the District or the Banlc prior to sending the notice of redemption, 
such redemption shall be conditional on such moneys being so held on the date set for 

ZDS:dlh 2770783.1 9/7/2016 

2 



redemption and if not so held by such date, the redemption shall be cancelled and be of no force 
and effect. 

Each redemption notice must contain, at a minimum, the complete official name of 
the issue with series designation, CUSIP number, certificate numbers, amount of each Bond called 
(for partial calls), date of issue, interest rate, maturity date, publication date (date of release to the 
general public or the date of general mailing of notices to Bond owners and information services), 
redemption date, redemption price, redemption agent and the name and address of the place where 
Bonds are to be tendered, including the name and phone number of the contact person. Such 
redemption notices may contain a statement that no representation is made as to the accuracy of the 
CUSIP numbers printed therein or on the Bonds. 

4. Issuance and Transfer of Bonds. The Bank will issue the Bonds to 
registered owners, require the Bonds to be surrendered and cancelled and new Bonds issued 
upon transfer, and maintain a set of registration books showing the names and addresses of the 
owners from time to time of the Bonds. The Banlc shall promptly record in the registration books 
all changes in ownership of the Bonds. 

5. Payment Deposit. The District will transfer immediately available funds 
to the Banlc no later than one (1) business day prior to or, if agreed to by the parties hereto, on 
the date on which the interest, principal and premium payments (if any) are due on the Bonds, 
but in no event later than the time established by DTC, on the date such payments are due. The 
Banlc shall not be responsible for payments to Bond owners from any source other than moneys 
transferred, or caused to be transferred, to it by the District. 

6. Collateral. The Banlc shall collateralize the funds on deposit at the Bank 
in accordance with A.R.S. §§ 35-323 and 35-491. 

7. Turnaround Time. The Bank will comply with the three business day 
turnaround time required by Securities and Exchange Commission Rule 17 Ad-2 on routine 
transfer items. 

8. Fee Schedule; Initial Fee. For its services under this Contract, the 
District will pay the Banlc in accordance with the fee schedule set forth in the attached Exhibit A, 
which is incorporated herein by reference. The fee for the Banlc's initial services hereunder and 
services to be rendered until the end of the District's current fiscal year (2016-2017) is$ __ _ 
shall be due at the initial delivery of the Bonds and shall be paid from proceeds of the Bonds. 
Subsequent payments shall be made in accordance with this Contract. 

9. Costs and Expenses. The District hereby agrees to pay all costs and 
expenses of the Banlc pursuant hereto. If, for any reason, the amounts the District agrees to pay 
herein may not be paid from the annual tax levy for debt service on the Bonds, such costs shall be 
paid by the District from any funds lawfully available therefor and the District agrees to take all 
actions necessary to budget for and authorize expenditure of such amounts. 

10. Fees for Services in Subsequent Fiscal Years. The Banlc will bill the 
District prior to [ Aprill, 2017], and prior to each [ Aprill] thereafter. 

ZDS:dlh 2770783.1 9/7/2016 

3 



11. Hold Harmless. The Bank shall indemnify and hold harmless the 
District, its District Board, the Treasurer of the District and all boards, commissions, officials, 
officers and employees of the District, individually and collectively, from the Bank's failure to 
perform to its standard of care as herein stated. 

12. Standard of Care Required. In the absence of bad faith on its pmi in the 
performance of its services under this Contract, the Bank shall not be liable for any action taken 
or omitted to be taken by it in good faith and believed by it to be authorized hereby or within the 
rights and powers conferred upon it hereunder, nor for action taken or omitted to be taken by it in 
good faith and in accordance with advice of counsel, and shall not be liable for any mistakes of 
fact or errors of judgment or for any actions or omissions of any kind unless caused by its own 
willful misconduct or negligence. 

13. Entire Contract. This Contract and Exhibit A attached hereto contain the 
entire understanding of the parties with respect to the subject matter hereof, and no waiver, 
alteration or modification of any of the provisions hereof, shall be binding unless in writing and 
signed by a duly authorized representative of all parties hereto. 

14. Amendment. The District and the Bank reserve the right to amend any 
individual service set fmih herein or all of the services upon providing a sixty ( 60) day prior 
written notice. Any corporation, association or agency into which the Bank may be converted or 
merged, or with which it may be consolidated, or to which it may sell or transfer its corporate 
trust business and assets as a whole or substantially as a whole, or any corporation or association 
resulting from such conversion, sale, merger, consolidation or transfer to which it is a party, ipso 
facto, shall be and become successor registrar, transfer agent and paying agent under this 
Contract and vested with all or the same rights, powers, discretions, immunities, privileges and 
all other matters as was its predecessor, without the execution or filing of any instrument or any 
further act, deed or conveyance on the part of any of the parties hereto, anything herein to the 
contrary notwithstanding. 

15. Resignation or Replacement. The Banlc may resign or the District may 
replace the Banlc as registrar, transfer agent and paying agent at any time by giving thirty (30) 
days' written notice of resignation or replacement to the District or to the Banlc, as applicable. 
The resignation shall take effect upon the appointment of a successor registrar, transfer agent and 
paying agent. A successor registrar, transfer agent and paying agent will be appointed by the 
District; provided, that if a successor registrar, transfer agent and paying agent is not so 
appointed within ten (1 0) days after a notice of resignation is received by the District, the Banlc 
may apply to any court of competent jurisdiction to appoint a successor registrar, transfer agent 
and paying agent. Any resignation or replacement of the Banlc pursuant to this Section shall be 
without cost to the District. 

In the event the Banlc resigns or is replaced, the District reserves the right to 
appoint a successor registrar, transfer agent and paying agent who may qualify pursuant to 
A.R.S. § 35-491, et seq., or any subsequent statute pertaining to the registration, transfer and 
payment of bonds. In such event the provisions hereof with respect to payment by the District 

ZDS:dlh 2770783.1 9/7/2016 

4 



shall remain in full force and effect, but the District shall then be authorized to use the funds 
collected for payment of the costs and expenses of the Bank hereunder, provided that the Bank 
shall have been paid its fees and expenses due and owing to it, to pay the successor registrar, 
transfer agent and paying agent or as reimbursement if the District acts as registrar, transfer agent 
and paying agent. 

16. Reports to Arizona State Treasurer. The Ban1c shall make such reports to 
the Arizona State Treasurer (the "State Treasurer") pertaining to the retirement of any Bonds and of 
all payments of interest thereon, within 30 days of a request therefor, from the State Treasurer or the 
District, or the agents of either, to comply with the requirements of the State Treasurer pursuant to 
A.R.S. § 35-502. 

17. Form of Records. The Ban1c's records shall be kept in compliance with 
standards as have been or may be issued from time to time by the Securities and Exchange 
Commission, the MSRB, the requirements of the Code and any other securities industry 
standard. Ban1c shall retain such records in accordance with the applicable record keeping 
standard of the Internal Revenue Service. In lieu of destruction and immediately prior to the date 
the Ban1c would destroy any Bondholder or Bond payment records maintained by the Ban1c 
pursuant to this Contract, such records shall be provided to the District. 

18. Advice of Counsel and Special Consultants. When the Ban1c deems it 
necessary or reasonable, it may apply to Gust Rosenfeld P.L.C. or such other law firm or 
attorney approved by the District for instructions or advice. Any fees and costs incurred shall be 
added to the next fiscal year's fees, costs and expenses to be paid to the Ban1c 

19. Examination of Records. The District, or its duly authorized agents may 
examine the records relating to the Bonds at the office of the Ban1c where such records are kept at 
reasonable times as agreed upon with the Ban1c and such records shall be subject to audit from 
time to time at the request of the District, the Ban1c or the Auditor General of the State of Arizona 
(the "State"). 

20. Payment of Unclaimed Amounts. In the event any check for payment of 
interest on a Bond is returned to the Ban1c unendorsed or is not presented for payment within two 
(2) years from its payment date, or any Bond is not presented for payment of principal at the 
maturity or redemption date, if applicable, if funds sufficient to pay such interest or principal due 
upon such Bond shall have been made available to the Ban1c for the benefit of the owner thereof, 
it shall be the duty of the Bank to hold such funds, without liability for interest thereon, for the 
benefit of the owner of such Bond who shall thereafter be restricted exclusively to such funds for 
any claim of whatever nature relating to such Bond or amounts due thereunder. The Bank's 
obligation to hold such funds shall continue for two years and six months (subject to applicable 
escheat or unclaimed property law) following the date on which such interest or principal 
payment became due, whether at maturity or at the date fixed for redemption, or otherwise, at 
which time the Ban1c shall surrender such unclaimed funds so held to the District, whereupon any 
claim of whatever nature by the owner of such Bond arising under such Bond shall be made 
upon the District and shall be subject to the provisions of applicable law. 

ZDS:dlh 2770783.1 9/7/2016 

5 



21. Invalid Provisions. If any provision hereof is held to be illegal, invalid or 
unenforceable under present or future laws, this Contract shall be construed and enforced as if 
such illegal, invalid or unenforceable provision had never comprised a part of this Contract; and 
the remaining provisions hereof shall remain in full force and effect and shall not be affected by 
the illegal, invalid or unenforceable provision. 

22. Mutilated, Lost or Destroyed Bonds. With respect to Bonds which are 
mutilated, lost or destroyed, the Bank shall cause to be executed and delivered a new Bond of 
like date and tenor in exchange and substitution for and upon the cancellation of such mutilated 
Bond or in lieu of and in substitution for such Bond lost or destroyed, upon the registered 
owner's paying the reasonable expenses and charges in connection therewith and, in the case of 
any Bond destroyed or lost, filing by the registered owner with the Banlc and the District of 
evidence satisfactory to the Banlc and the District that such Bond was destroyed or lost, and 
furnishing the Banlc and the District with a sufficient indemnity bond pursuant to A.R.S. § 47-
8405. 

23. Conflict of Interest. Each party gives notice to the other parties that 
A.R.S. § 38-511 provides that the State, its political subdivisions or any department or agency of 
either, may within three (3) years after its execution cancel any contract without penalty or 
further obligation made by the State, its political subdivisions or any of the departments or 
agencies of either, if any person significantly involved in initiating, negotiating, securing, 
drafting or creating the contract on behalf of the State, its political subdivisions or any of the 
departments or agencies of either, is at any time while the contract or any extension of the 
contract is in effect, an employee or agent of any other party to the contract in any capacity or a 
consultant to any other party to the contract with respect to the subject matter of the contract. 

24. Covenants. The District has agreed in its authorizing resolution to take 
all necessary actions required to preserve the tax-exempt status of the Bonds. Such actions may 
require the calculation of amounts of arbitrage rebate which may be due and owing to the United 
States. The calculation of such rebate amount may be performed by an individual or firm 
qualified to perform such calculations and who or which may be selected and paid by the 
District. If the District does not retain a consultant to do the required calculations concerning 
arbitrage rebate and if, in the sole discretion of the District, a rebate calculation is required to 
permit interest on the District's Bonds to be and remain exempt from gross income for federal 
income tax purposes, the District may include, in addition to all other bills payable under this 
Contract, the costs and expenses and fees of an arbitrage consultant. The District may contract 
with a consultant to perform such arbitrage calculations as are necessary to meet the 
requirements of the Code. All fees, costs and expenses so paid may be deducted from moneys of 
the District or from tax levies made to pay the interest on the Bonds. Such costs, fees and 
expenses shall be considered as interest payable on the Bonds. This Contract shall be full 
authority to the District to cause to be levied and collected such amounts as may be necessary to 
make all rebates to the United States of America. 

25. Leyy for Expenses. Except for the initial fiscal year's costs and expenses, 
all costs and expenses incuned with respect to services for registration, transfer and payment of 
the Bonds and, if applicable, for costs and expenses in connection with the calculation of 

ZDS:dlh 2770783.1 9/7/2016 

6 



arbitrage rebate shall be treated as interest on the Bonds and the District agrees to include the 
same in the taxes levied for interest debt service during each of the ensuing fiscal years. 

26. Waiver of Trial by Jury. Each party hereto hereby agrees not to elect a 
trial by jury of any issue triable of right by jury, and waives any right to trial by jury fully to the 
extent that any such right shall now or hereafter exist with regard to this Contract, or any claim, 
counterclaim or other action arising in connection herewith. This waiver of right to trial by jury 
is given lmowingly and voluntarily by each party, and is intended to encompass individually 
each instance and each issue as to which the right to a trial by jury would otherwise accrue. 

27. Governing Law. This Contract is governed by the laws of the State. 

28. Transfer Expenses. The transferor of any Bond will be responsible for all 
fees and costs relating to such transfer of ownership. 

29. E-verify Requirements. To the extent applicable under A.R.S. 
§ 41-4401, the Banlc and its subcontractors warrant compliance with all federal immigration laws 
and regulations that relate to their employees and compliance with the E-verify requirements 
under A.R.S. § 23-214(A). The Banlc's, or its subcontractor's, breach of the above-mentioned 
warranty shall be deemed a material breach of the Contract and may result in the termination of 
the Contract by the District. The District retains the legal right to randomly inspect the papers 
and records of the Banlc and its subcontractors who work on the Contract to ensure that the Banlc 
and its subcontractors are complying with the above-mentioned warranty. 

The Banlc and its subcontractors warrant to keep such papers, information, and 
records necessary to verify compliance with the above-mentioned warranty (collectively, the 
"Information") open for random inspection by the District during the Banlc's normal business 
hours. The Banlc and its subcontractors shall reasonably cooperate with the District's random 
inspections including granting the District entry rights onto its property to perform the random 
inspections, granting the District access to, and use of, the Information, provided that, 
the District agrees that it will use the Information solely for the purpose of verifying compliance 
with the E-verify requirements and the warranty of this Section 29 and, subject to the 
requirements of law, including the public records law of the State, the District will preserve the 
confidentiality of any information, records, or papers the District views, accesses, or otherwise 
obtains during any and every such random inspection, including, without limitation, the 
Information. 

30. Electronic Storage. The parties hereto agree that the transactions 
described herein may be conducted and related documents may be stored by electronic means. 
Copies, telecopies, facsimiles, electronic files and other reproduction of original executed 
documents shall be deemed to be authentic and valid counterparis of such original documents for 
all purposes, including the filing of any claim, action or suit in the appropriate comi of law. 

31. No Boycott of Israel Pursuant to A.R.S. §35-393 et seq., the Bank 
hereby certifies it is not currently engaged in, and for the duration of this Contract will not 
engage in, a boycott oflsrael. The term "boycott" has the meaning set forth in A.R.S. §35-393. 

ZDS:dlh 2770783.1 9/7/2016 

7 



32. Counterparts. This Contract may be executed in several counterpmis, 
each of which shall be an original, but all ofwhich together shall constitute but one instmment. 

ZDS:dlh 2770783.1 9/7/2016 

8 



This Contract is dated and effective as of 1, 2016. 

ATTEST: 

District Clerk 

------

WESTPARK COMMUNITY FACILITIES 
DISTRICT (CITY OF BUCKEYE, ARIZONA) 

By _______________ _ 
District Chair 

ZIONS BANK, A DIVISION OF ZB, 
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION, as Bank 

By ______________ _ 
Authorized Representative 

Attach as Exhibit A the fee schedule of the Banlc 

ZDS:dlh 2770783.1 9/7/2016 

9 



DEPOSITORY TRUST AGREEMENT 

This Depository Trust Agreement (this "Agreement") dated as of 1, 
2016, by and among the WESTPARK COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT (CITY OF 
BUCKEYE, ARIZONA) (the "District"), and ZIONS BANK, A DIVISION OF ZB, NATIONAL 
ASSOCIATION, a national banking association authorized to do trust business in the State of Arizona, 
as trustee (the "Trustee") and WELLS FARGO BANK, N.A., as registrar of the bonds being refunded 
(the "Refunded Registrar"); 

WI TN E S S E T H: 

WHEREAS, the following bonds of the District have been issued and are currently 
outstanding (the "Bonds Being Refimded'): 

Redemption 
Price on 

Bonds Being 
CUSIP Maturities Principal Refunded 
(Base Issue Original Being Amount Redemption (as a 
No. (Dated Principal Refunded Being Date or Percentage of 
96122E) Date) Name oflssue Amount (July 15) Refunded Maturity Principal) 

AA8 12/29/05 District General Obligation $ 135,000 2021 $135,000 12/ /2016 100% 
AB6 Bonds, Series 2005 (the 355,000 2030 355,000 100 

"Series 2005 Bonds Being 
Refunded") 

ANO 10/31/06 District General Obligation $3,300,000 2031 $3,300,000 12/ /2016 - 100% 
Bonds, Series 2006 (the 
"Series 2006 Bonds Being 
Refunded") 

AQ3 7/25/07 District General Obligation $ 370,000 2018 $ 140,000 7/15/2017 100% 
AR1 Bonds, Series 2007 (the 330,000 2022 330,000 100 
AS9 "Series 2007 Bonds Being 1,535,000 2032 1,535,000 100 

Refunded") 

; and 

WHEREAS, by a resolution adopted on October 4, 2016 (the "Bond Resolution"), the 
District has authorized the issuance, sale and delivery of $ in aggregate principal amount 
of the District's District General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2016 (the "Bonds"); and 

WHEREAS, the Bonds were issued to refund the Bonds Being Refunded; and 

WHEREAS, the Bond Resolution authorizes and directs the District to enter into an 
irrevocable trust agreement with the Trustee for the safekeeping and handling of the moneys and 
securities to be held in trust to pay the Bonds Being Refunded; and 

WHEREAS, the Trustee agrees to accept and administer the trust created hereby; 

ZDS:dlh 2770834.1 9/7/2016 



NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants, conditions and 
agreements hereinafter set forth it is hereby agreed as follows: 

Section 1. Deposit With Trustee. Pursuant to this Agreement, the Trustee has 
received for deposit to the account of the District the amount of$ _____ _ 

Bond proceeds 
Premium 
Less: Underwriter's Discount 

TOTAL 

$ ___ _ 

The proceeds of the Bonds shall be applied as follows: (a) $ shall be deposited in 
the hereinafter defined Trust Account and applied to refund the Bonds Being Refunded on 
December_, 2016, (b) $ shall be deposited in the hereinafter defined Trust 
Account and applied to advance refund the Bonds Being Refunded on July 15, 2017, 
(c) $ shall be deposited into the Bond Fund held by the District to pay interest on the 
Bonds on January 15, 2017 and (d) $ shall be deposited in the hereinafter defined 
Costs oflssuance Account and applied to pay certain costs of issuance of the Bonds. 

Section 2. Trust Account. Excluding the $ that shall be held by the 
Trustee in a Costs of Issuance Account separate from the Trust Account and used to pay costs of 
issuance, the Trustee shall hold the moneys so deposited, all investments made with such moneys and 
all earnings from investment and reinvestment of such moneys and all other moneys received by the 
Trustee hereunder in an irrevocable segregated and separate trust account separate from all other 
funds and investments deposited with the Trustee (the "Trust Account") for the sole and exclusive 
benefit of the holders of the Bonds Being Refunded until final payment thereof. 

Section 3. Government Obligations. On the date of initial delivery of the Bonds, 
the Trustee shall invest the Trust Account in (a) obligations issued by or the principal of and interest on 
which are unconditionally guaranteed by the United States of America or (b) any of the senior debt of 
any of its agencies, sponsored agencies, corporations, sponsored corporations or instrumentalities, 
including, without limitation: (i) United States Treasury Obligations - State and Local Government 
Series; (ii) United States Treasury bills, notes and bonds, as traded on the open market; (iii) Zero 
Coupon United States Treasury Bonds; or (iv) shares in an investment management company that 
invests solely in obligations issued by or the principal of and interest on which are unconditionally 
guaranteed by the United States of America (the "Government Obligations") as follows:$ ____ _ 
of the proceeds of the Bonds shall be applied to create a portfolio of Government Obligations as 
described in Exhibit A hereto and will be held uninvested as an initial cash balance in 
the Trust Account for the current and advance refunding of the Bonds Being Refunded. 

The investment income from the Government Obligations shall be collected and 
received by the Trustee and credited to the Trust Account. The Trustee shall keep adequate records of 
such moneys, Government Obligations and investment earnings so as to permit the portfolio to be 
accounted for separately. 

The Trustee shall not sell or redeem such Government Obligations in advance of their 
maturity dates except as provided in Section 5 hereof. 

ZDS:dlh 2770834.1 9/7/2016 

2 



Section 4. Code Provisions. The parties recognize that amounts credited to the 
Trust Account and invested in the Government Obligations are, at the time of execution and delivery 
of this Agreement, subject to restrictions as to investment under the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, 
as amended (the "Code"), in order for the interest on the Bonds and the Bonds Being Refunded to be, 
or continue to be, excluded from gross income for purposes of calculating federal income taxes. In 
order to comply with such currently applicable restrictions, and subject to the provisions of Section 5 
hereof, the following provisions shall apply with respect to reinvestment of amounts credited to the 
Trust Account: 

(a) Amounts received as maturing principal of or interest on the Government 
Obligations credited to the portfolio prior to the date such amounts are to be used to pay principal of 
or interest on the Bonds Being Refunded and are not to be reinvested. 

(b) Yields are to be calculated by means of an actuarial method of yield 
calculation whereby "yield" means the discount rate that, when used in computing the present value 
as of the date the investment is first allocated to the Bonds of all unconditionally payable receipts 
from the investment (using the same compounding intervals and financial conventions used to 
compute the yield on the Bonds), produces an amount equal to the present value of all 
unconditionally payable payments for the investments. The Trustee will not be responsible for the 
calculation of any yield. 

(c) The purchase price of a Government Obligation used in determining its yield 
must be the market price of the Government Obligation on an established market. This means that a 
premium may not be paid to adjust the yield and that a lower interest rate than is usually paid may 
not be accepted. At the time of execution and delivery of this Agreement, if a Government 
Obligation cannot be purchased on an established market or a bona fide bid price cannot be 
established at a yield that does not exceed the yield restriction applicable to the moneys to be 
invested regarding the Government Obligations, investments are limited to United States Treasury 
Certificates of Indebtedness, Notes and Bonds--State and Local Government Series which yield no 
more than the restricted yield. 

(d) Notwithstanding the foregoing, and subject to the terms of Section 5 hereof, 
any amounts held in the Trust Account and Government Obligations, respectively, may be invested 
in investments having any yield if the parties hereto receive an opinion in form and substance 
satisfactory to them of bond counsel experienced in the field of municipal bonds whose opinions are 
generally accepted by purchasers of municipal bonds to the effect that such investment will not cause 
any of the Bonds or the Bonds Being Refunded to become arbitrage bonds within the meaning of 
Section 148 of the Code, and will not otherwise cause the interest on the Bonds or the Bonds Being 
Refunded to become included as gross income for purposes of calculating federal income taxes. 

(e) Amounts received from reinvestment of maturing principal of and interest on 
Government Obligations prior to the date such amounts are to be used to make payments on the 
Bonds Being Refunded pursuant to this Section 4 and which are not needed to provide for payments 
on the Bonds Being Refunded may be withdrawn from the Trust Account and returned to the District 
in accordance with applicable law. 

Section 5. Investment Instructions. The Trustee may sell or redeem Trust 
Account investments in advance of their maturity dates and invest the proceeds thereof or redemption 

ZDS:dlh 2770834.1 9/7/2016 

3 



or other moneys credited to the Trust Account in Govemment Obligations only upon receipt by the 
Trustee of written instructions from the District Chair or District Treasurer to do so, and receipt by 
the pariies hereto of: 

(a) An opmwn in form and substance satisfactory to them of bond counsel 
experienced in the field of municipal bonds whose opinions are generally accepted by purchasers of 
municipal bonds to the effect that such action will not cause the interest on the Bonds Being 
Refunded or the Bonds to be included in gross income for federal income tax purposes and will not 
cause the Bonds Being Refunded or the Bonds to become "arbitrage bonds" within the meaning of 
Section 148 of the Code, and will not adversely affect the right of the District to issue obligations the 
interest on which is excluded from gross income for federal income tax purposes; and 

(b) A report from a nationally recognized certified public accountant or firm of 
accountants verifying the accuracy of the arithmetic computations of the adequacy of the proceeds 
from the liquidation together with any other moneys and the maturing principal of and interest on any 
Govemment Obligations to be credited to the Trust Account in accordance with the District's 
instructions, to pay, when due, the principal of and interest on the Bonds Being Refunded as the same 
becomes due at maturity or upon prior redemption. 

Upon any such sale or redemption of investments and reinvestment any amounts not 
needed in the Trust Account to provide for payment of the Bonds Being Refunded, as shown by the 
accountant's report, may be withdrawn from the Trust Account and retumed to the District in 
accordance with applicable law. 

(c) The parties hereto acknowledge and agree that on the date the Bonds are 
issued and delivered against payment therefor (the "Delivery Date"), the Trustee is to receive the 
Govemment Obligations referred to above in Section 3 and Exhibit A. If the Trustee shall not receive 
any of the obligations (the "Failed Escrow Securities"), the Trustee shall accept, as temporary 
substitutes cash or, at the same purchase price, other Govemment Obligations ("Substitute Escrow 
Securities") the payments on which are scheduled to provide, as determined by an independent 
certified public accountant, along with such cash, at least the same amounts of moneys on or before 
the same dates as the Failed Escrow Securities for which they are substituted. (The Trustee may rely 
upon a report of an independent firm of certified public accountants that the condition in the 
preceding sentence is satisfied.) If Substitute Escrow Securities are delivered, thereafter, upon 
delivery to the Trustee of Failed Escrow Securities, together with any amounts paid thereon 
subsequent to the Delivery Date, the Trustee shall retum an amount of such cash and Substitute 
Escrow Securities, and any amount paid thereon subsequent to the Delivery Date, corresponding to 
the Failed Escrow Securities which the Substitute Escrow Securities replaced. 

Section 6. Moneys Not Invested. Any Trust Account moneys which are not at any 
time invested in Govemment Obligations shall be held uninvested. 

Section 7. Timely Payments. The Trustee shall make timely payments fi·om the 
Trust Account to the Refunded Registrar in the amounts and on the dates sufficient to pay principal and 
interest coming due on each series of the Bonds Being Refunded. Unless otherwise directed by the 
District Treasurer in order to determine the amounts and the dates on which principal and interest is due 
on each series of the Bonds Being Refunded, the Trustee may rely upon the debt service schedules with 
respect to each series of the Bonds Being Refunded as such debt service scheduling appear in the 

ZDS:dlh 2770834.1 9/7/2016 

4 



verification report prepared by Grant Thornton LLP, cetiified public accountants, in connection with the 
issuance ofthe Bonds. 

Section 8. Notices. (a) The District hereby irrevocably instmcts the Refunded 
Registrar that the Series 2005 Bonds Being Refunded shall be paid by the Tmstee on December _, 
2016. The Refunded Registrar shall mail a notice of refunding of the Series 2005 Bonds Being 
Refunded in substantially the form attached hereto as Exhibit B-1 to all registered owners of the Series 
2005 Bonds Being Refunded and to the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board (the "MSRB"), 
cun·ently through the MSRB's Electronic Municipal Market Access system ("Elv!MA"). 

(b) The District hereby irrevocably instmcts the Refunded Registrar that the Series 
2006 Bonds Being Refunded shall be paid by the Tmstee on December_, 2016. The Refunded 
Registrar shall mail a notice of refunding of the Series 2006 Bonds Being Refunded in substantially the 
form attached hereto as Exhibit B-2 to all registered owners of the Series 2006 Bonds Being Refunded 
and to the MSRB, currently through EMMA. 

(c) The District hereby irrevocably instmcts the Refunded Registrar that the Series 
2007 Bonds Being Refunded shall be paid by the Tmstee on July 15, 2017. The Refunded Registrar 
shall mail a notice of advance refunding of the Series 2007 Bonds Being Refunded in substantially the 
form attached hereto as Exhibit B-3 to all registered owners of the Series 2007 Bonds Being Refunded 
and to the MSRB, currently through EMMA. 

(d) Not more than sixty nor less than thiliy days prior to December_, 2016, the 
District hereby irrevocably instmcts the Refunded Registrar to mail to the owners of the Series 2005 
Bonds Being Refunded and the MSRB, currently through EMMA, the notice of redemption in 
substantially the form of Exhibit C-1 hereto. 

(e) Not more than sixty nor less than thiliy days prior to December_, 2016, the 
District hereby irrevocably instmcts the Refunded Registrar to mail to the owners of the Series 2006 
Bonds Being Refunded and the MSRB, currently through EMMA, the notice of redemption in 
substantially the form of Exhibit C-2 hereto. 

(f) Not more than sixty nor less than thirty days prior to July 15, 2017, the District 
hereby inevocably instmcts the Refunded Registrar to mail to the owners of the Series 2007 Bonds 
Being Refunded and the MSRB, currently through EMMA, the notice of redemption in substantially the 
form of Exhibit C-3 hereto. 

(g) The District agrees to pay the expenses of the Refunded Registrar in giving all 
notices required hereunder pursuant to the registrar contract relative to the Bonds Being Refunded. The 
Trustee shall not have any liability to any party in connection with any failure to timely file such 
notices of advance refunding and optional redemption with the MSRB via EMMA and the sole 
remedy available shall be an action by the holders of the Bonds Being Refunded in mandamus for 
specific performance or similar remedy to compel performance. 

Section 9. Insufficient Funds. If at any time or times there are insufficient funds on 
hand in the Tmst Account to pay the principal of and interest on the Bonds Being Refunded as the same 
becomes due, or for the payment of the fees and expenses of the Trustee, the Trustee shall promptly 
notify the District of such deficiency. The Tmstee shall have no liability for any such deficiency. 

ZDS:dlh 2770834.1 9/7/2016 

5 



Section 10. Reports. On each January 15 and July 15, or as shortly thereafter as 
practicable, during the term hereof until January 15, 2018, the Trustee shall submit to the District a 
report covering all moneys it has received and all payments it has made under the provisions during 
the six-month period ending on the preceding June 30 and December 31 (except for the first such 
report, due July 15, 2017, which will cover the period commencing with the date on which the Bonds 
were issued to and including June 30, 2017). Such report shall also list all investments and moneys 
on deposit with the Trustee hereunder as of the date of the report. 

Section 11. Transfer Upon Full Payment. When all amounts payable on the 
Bonds Being Refunded have become due and the Trustee has on deposit all moneys necessary for the 
payment of such amounts, and in any event on the business day preceding the date on which the last 
of the Bonds Being Refunded matures or is to be redeemed on July 15, 2017, the Trustee shall 
transfer all moneys and investments credited to the Trust Account not required for payment of 
principal and interest with respect to the Bonds Being Refunded to the District Treasurer for the 
District's benefit. 

Section 12. Agreement Irrevocable. The parties recognize that the owners of the 
Bonds Being Refunded have a beneficial vested interest in the moneys and investments held in the 
Trust Account hereunder and that the Bonds will be delivered to and accepted by the owners thereof 
in reliance upon the irrevocable character of the trust so created. Therefore, this Depository Trust 
Agreement shall not be revoked, and shall not be amended in any manner which may adversely affect 
the rights herein sought to be protected, until the provisions hereof have been fully carried out. 

Section 13. Non-Liability. The Trustee shall be under no obligation to inquire 
into or be otherwise responsible for the performance or nonperformance by any paying agent for the 
Bonds Being Refunded of any of its obligations or to protect any of the rights of the District under 
any of the proceedings with respect to the Bonds Being Refunded or the Bonds. The Trustee shall 
not be liable for any act done or step taken or omitted by it or for any mistake of fact or law or for 
anything which it may do or refrain from doing except for its negligence or its default in the 
performance of any obligation imposed upon it hereunder. The Trustee shall not be liable or 
responsible for any loss resulting from any investment made pursuant hereto in compliance with the 
provisions hereof. 

Section 14. Trustee Fees. For services hereunder, the Trustee shall be entitled to the 
Trustee's fees set forth in Exhibit D, attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference, such fees 
being due upon the initial deposit of moneys with the Trustee and representing payment of the Trustee's 
initial fee and prepayment of the annual Trustee's fees for services hereunder during the term hereof. 
The Trustee shall not create or permit to be created any lien on moneys in the Trust Account for the 
failure to pay any such fees. The Trustee shall be reimbursed for all out of pocket costs. 

Section 15. Audit. The District shall have the right to audit the books, records 
and accounts of the Trustee insofar as they pertain to the trust created hereunder. 

Section 16. Costs of Issuance. The Trustee is hereby authorized and directed to 
pay, solely from moneys deposited with the Trustee for the purpose of paying the costs of issuance 
($ , the costs and expenses as set fmih in Exhibit D hereto (the "Costs of Issuance 
Account"). Amounts deposited with the Trustee for such purpose shall be held in the Costs of 
Issuance Account and not invested. Any amounts remaining on the date six (6) months following the 
date the Bonds are issued shall be transferred to the District and deposited to the Bond Fund and used 
to pay interest on the Bonds on the next succeeding interest payment date. 

ZDS:dlh 2770834.1 9/7/2016 

6 



Section 17. Assignment; Merger. Neither this Depository Trust Agreement nor 
the trust created hereunder may be assigned by the Trustee without the prior written consent of the 
District unless the Trustee is required by law to divest itself of its interest in its trust department or 
unless the Trustee sells or otherwise assigns all or substantially all of its corporate trust business in 
which event the trust shall be continued by the Trustee's successor in interest. 

Any corporation into which the Trustee may be merged or converted or with which it 
may be consolidated, or any corporation resulting from any merger, conversion or consolidation to 
which the Trustee shall be a party, or any corporation succeeding to all or substantially all of the 
corporate trust business of the Trustee, shall be the successor of the Trustee hereunder, provided such 
corporation, association or agency shall be otherwise qualified and eligible under this Section 17, 
without the execution or filing of any paper or any further act on the part of any of the parties hereto. 
The Trustee, at any time prior to the first anniversary of the date hereof, may assign and transfer by 
written agreement all property, rights, interests, powers, duties and obligations of the Trustee as 
established hereunder, to a bank or trust company that is duly qualified to conduct trust business, and 
has a corporate office in Phoenix, Arizona, that is under common corporate control with the Trustee 
and that otherwise satisfies the qualification requirements hereunder for successor Trustees. Upon 
such assignment and transfer, the transferee bank or trust company shall become successor Trustee 
and receive, accept and hold all property, rights, interests, powers, duties and obligations thereof 
without further actions or approvals of any other person. 

Section 18. Trustee Responsibility. In the event the Trustee is required or 
permitted hereby, or is requested hereunder, to take any action (or refrain from taking any action) as 
the Trustee, the performance (or nonperformance) of which would, in the Trustee's sole judgment, 
subject the Trustee to unreasonable risk of liability or expense, the Trustee shall have no duty to take 
(or refrain from taking) any such action until the Trustee has been fumished with indemnity 
adequate, in its sole judgment, to protect the Trustee, its directors, officers, employees, agents and 
attomeys for, from and against such liability or expense, and all reasonable costs and expenses 
(including reasonable attomeys' fees) in connection therewith, or until its duty as to any such action 
(or inaction) shall have been finally adjudicated by a court of competent jurisdiction and all 
applicable periods in which to appeal or seek appellate review have expired. 

To the extent permitted by law, the District will indemnifY and hold the Trustee, its 
directors, officers, employees, agents and attomeys harmless for, from and against any loss, liability, 
judgment or expense (including reasonable attomeys' fees) arising from the Trustee's performance of 
its obligations hereunder except any such loss, liability, judgment or expense resulting from the 
successful allegation of the Trustee's negligence or willful misconduct or breach of trust. The rights 
of the Trustee to such indemnification shall survive the termination of this Depository Trust 
Agreement or the earlier resignation or removal of the Trustee. 

The Trustee may consult with independent counsel, chosen by it with reasonable care, 
and shall not be liable for action taken or not taken in good faith in reliance upon the written advice 
or opinion of such counsel. The Trustee shall not be liable for the accuracy of any calculations 
provided by others to it under this Depository Trust Agreement as to the sufficiency of the moneys or 
Govemment Obligations deposited with it to pay the principal of and interest on the Bonds Being 
Refunded at the respective maturities or earlier redemption of the Bonds Being Refunded. 
Furthermore, the Trustee may conclusively rely in good faith as to the truth, accuracy and correctness 
of, and shall be protected and indemnified in acting or refraining from acting upon, any written 

ZDS:dlh 2770834.1 9/7/2016 

7 



opinion, calculation, notice, instruction, request, certificate, document or opinion furnished to the 
Trustee in accordance herewith and signed or presented by the proper party pursuant hereto and it 
need not investigate the truth or accuracy of any fact or matter stated in such opinion, calculation, 
notice, instruction, request, certificate or opinion. 

The Trustee at any time may resign and be discharged of the duties and obligations 
created hereby. If the Trustee resigns, or is dissolved, liquidated or in the process of being dissolved 
or liquidated or otherwise becomes incapable of acting hereunder, or is taken under the control of any 
public officer or officers or of a receiver appointed by a court, a successor Trustee may be appointed. 
No resignation or removal may become effective until a successor Trustee shall have been appointed. 
In the event that no appointment of a successor Trustee occurs within sixty (60) days, the holder of 
any of the Bonds Being Refunded or the retiring Trustee may apply to any court of competent 
jurisdiction for the appointment of a successor Trustee acceptable to the District, and such court may 
thereupon, after such notice as it shall deem proper, appoint a successor Trustee acceptable to the 
District. Any successor Trustee appointed under this Depository Trust Agreement shall execute, 
acknowledge and deliver to its predecessor and the District an instrument in writing accepting such 
appointment and, thereupon, such successor Trustee, without any further act, deed or conveyance, 
shall become fully vested with all rights, estates, powers, trusts, duties and obligations of its 
predecessor; but, such predecessor shall, nevertheless, on the written request of such successor 
Trustee, execute, acknowledge and deliver an instrument transferring to such successor Trustee all of 
the estates, properties, rights, powers and trusts of such predecessor hereunder; and every 
predecessor Trustee shall deliver all securities and moneys held by it to the successor Trustee. 

Section 19. Severability. If any section, paragraph, subdivision, sentence, clause 
or phrase hereof shall for any reason be held illegal or unenforceable, such decision shall not affect 
the validity of the remaining portions hereof. The parties hereby declare that they would have 
executed this Depository Trust Agreement and each and every other section, paragraph, subdivision, 
sentence, clause and phrase hereof, irrespective of the fact that any one or more sections, paragraphs, 
subdivisions, sentences, clauses or phrases hereof may be held to be illegal, invalid or unenforceable. 
If any provision hereof contains an ambiguity which may be construed as either valid or invalid, the 
valid construction shall be adopted. 

Section 20. Applicable Laws. This Depository Trust Agreement shall be 
governed exclusively by the provisions hereof and by the applicable laws of the State of Arizona. 
This Depository Trust Agreement expresses the entire understanding and all agreements of the 
parties hereto with each other with respect to the subject matter hereof and no party hereto has made 
or shall be bound by any agreement or any representation to any other party which is not expressly 
set forth herein. 

Section 21. Counterparts. This Depository Trust Agreement may be executed in 
several counterparts, each of which shall be an original, but all of which together shall constitute but 
one instrument. 

Section 22. Conflict of Interest. The District hereby gives notice to the Trustee 
and the Refunded Registrar that Arizona Revised Statutes, Section 38-511, as amended, provides that 
the State of Arizona, its political subdivisions or any department or agency of either, may within 
three (3) years after execution thereof cancel any contract without penalty or further obligation, made 
by the State of Arizona, its political subdivisions or any department or agency of either, if any person 
significantly involved in initiating, negotiating, securing, drafting or creating such agreements on 

ZDS:dlh 2770834.1 917/2016 

8 



behalf of the State of Arizona, its political subdivisions or any department or agency of either, is at 
any time while such contract or any extension thereof is in effect, an employee or agent of any other 
party to the contract in any capacity or a consultant to any other party to the contract with respect to 
the subject matter of the contract. 

Section 23. E-verify Requirements. To the extent applicable under Arizona 
Revised Statutes, Section 41-4401, the Trustee, the Refunded Registrar and their respective 
subcontractors warrant compliance with all federal immigration laws and regulations that relate to 
their employees and compliance with the E-verify requirements under Arizona Revised Statutes, 
Section 23-214(A). The Trustee's, the Refunded Registrar's or their respective subcontractor's breach 
of the above-mentioned warranty shall be deemed a material breach of this Depository Trust 
Agreement and may result in the termination of the Depository Trust Agreement by the District. The 
District retains the legal right to randomly inspect the papers and records of the Trustee, the 
Refunded Registrar and their subcontractors who work on the Depository Trust Agreement to ensure 
that the Trustee and its subcontractors are complying with the above-mentioned warranty. 

The Trustee, the Refunded Registrar and their respective subcontractors 
warrant to keep the papers and records open for random inspection by the District during the 
Trustee's normal business hours. The Trustee, the Refunded Registrar and their respective 
subcontractors shall cooperate with the District's random inspections including granting the District 
entry rights onto its property to perform the random inspections and waiving their respective rights to 
keep such papers and records confidential. 

Section 24. No Boycott of Israel. Pursuant to A.R.S. §35-393 et seq., the Trustee 
and the Refunded Registrar certify they are not currently engaged in, and for the duration of this 
Agreement will not engage in, a boycott of Israel. The term "boycott" has the meaning set forth in 
A.R.S. §35-393. 

ZDS:dlh 2770834.1 9/7/2016 

9 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be 
executed as of the day and year first above written. 

ACKNOWLEDGED AND AGREED FOR 
PURPOSES OF SECTIONS 8, 22, 23 AND 24 
HEREOF: 

Wells Fargo Bank, N.A., as the Refunded 
Registrar 

ZDS:dlh 2770834.1 9/7/2016 

WESTPARK COMMUNITY FACILITIES 
DISTRICT (CITY OF BUCKEYE, ARIZONA) 

By ______________________________ _ 
District Treasurer 

ZIONS BANK, A DIVISION OF ZB, 
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION, as Trustee 

By ______________________________ _ 
Title: ----------------------------

10 



EXHIBIT A 

GOVERNMENT OBLIGATIONS 

Government Obligations to be acquired with proceeds of the Bonds in the amount of 
$ shall be held uninvested as an initial cash balance to 
the Trust Account for the refunding of the Bonds Being Refunded. 

Security 

~ 

ZDS:dlh 2770834.1 9/7/2016 

Maturity 
Date Par Amount 

A-1 

Coupon 
Rate 

Total 
Cost 



CUSIP 
(Base 
No. 
96122E) 
AAS 
AB6 

(Dated 
Date) 

12/29/05 

EXHIBITB-1 

NOTICE OF REFUNDING 

DISTRICT GENERAL OBLIGATION 
BONDS, SERIES 2005 

Name ofissue 
District General Obligation 
Bonds, Series 2005 

Original 
Principal 
Amount 
$ 135,000 

355,000 

Maturities 
Being 

Refunded 
(July 15) 

2021 
2030 

Principal 
Amount 
Being 

Refunded 
$135,000 

355,000 

Such bonds are hereinafter referred to as the "Bonds Being Refunded". 

Redemption 
Date 

12/ /2016 

Redemption 
Price on 

Bonds Being 
Refunded 

(as a 
Percentage of 

Principal) 
100% 
100 

Notice is hereby given that the Bonds Being Refunded have been refunded prior to maturity 
and that an inevocable trust has been established and funded with obligations issued by or guaranteed by the 
United States of America in order to provide for the payment of the Bonds Being Refunded. 

The Bonds Being Refunded will be paid on the dates and in the amounts (plus interest 
accrued thereon to the redemption date), as set forth above. 

The Refunded Registrar shall not be responsible for the selection or use of the CUSIP 
numbers, nor is any representation made as to its correctness indicated in this redemption notice or on any 
bond. 

WELLS FARGO BANK, N.A., as Refunded Registrar 

By ____________________________ __ 

THIS IS NOT A REDEMPTION NOTICE 

The Refunded Registrar shall cause a notice of refunding of the Bonds Being Refunded to be sent via 
telecopy or other electronic means to the Depository Trust Company, and to the Municipal Securities 
Rulemaking Board (the "MSRB"), by the method required by the MSRB, cunently through the Electronic 
Municipal Market Access system. 

ZDS:dlh 2770834.1 9/7/2016 

B-1-1 



CUSIP 
(Base 
No. 
96122E) 

ANO 

(Dated 
Date) 

10/31/06 

EXHIBITB-2 

NOTICE OF REFUNDING 

DISTRICT GENERAL OBLIGATION 
BONDS, SERIES 2006 

Name oflssue 
District General Obligation 
Bonds, Series 2006 

Original 
Principal 
Amount 
$3,300,000 

Maturities 
Being 

Refunded 
(July 15) 

2031 

Principal 
Amount 
Being 

Refunded 
$3,300,000 

Such bonds are hereinafter refeiTed to as the "Bonds Being Refunded". 

Redemption 
Date 

12/ /2016 

Redemption 
Price on 

Bonds Being 
Refunded 

(as a 
Percentage of 

Principal) 
100% 

Notice is hereby given that the Bonds Being Refunded have been refunded prior to maturity 
and that an irrevocable trust has been established and funded with obligations issued by or guaranteed by the 
United States of America in order to provide for the payment of the Bonds Being Refunded. 

The Bonds Being Refunded will be paid on the dates and in the amounts (plus interest 
accrued thereon to the redemption date), as set forth above. 

The Refunded Registrar shall not be responsible for the selection or use of the CUSIP 
numbers, nor is any representation made as to its correctness indicated in this redemption notice or on any 
bond. 

WELLS FARGO BANK, N.A., as Refunded Registrar 

By ____________________________ __ 

THIS IS NOT A REDEMPTION NOTICE 

The Refunded Registrar shall cause a notice of refunding of the Bonds Being Refunded to be sent via 
telecopy or other electronic means to the Depository Trust Company, and to the Municipal Securities 
Rulemaking Board (the "MSRB"), by the method required by the MSRB, cuiTently through the Electronic 
Municipal Market Access system. 

ZDS:dlh 2770834.1 9/7/2016 

B-2-1 



CUSIP 
(Base 
No. 
96122E) 
AQ3 
ARl 
AS9 

(Dated 
Date) 

7/25/07 

EXHIBITB-3 

NOTICE OF ADVANCE REFUNDING 

DISTRICT GENERAL OBLIGATION 
BONDS, SERIES 2007 

Name oflssue 
District General Obligation 
Bonds, Series 2007 

Original 
Principal 
Amount 
$ 370,000 

330,000 
1,535,000 

Maturities 
Being 

Refunded 
(July 15) 

2018 
2022 
2032 

Principal 
Amount 
Being 

Refunded 
$ 140,000 

330,000 
1,535,000 

Such bonds are hereinafter referred to as the "Bonds Being Refunded". 

Redemption 
Date 

7/15/2017 

Redemption 
Price on 

Bonds Being 
Refunded 

(as a 
Percentage of 

Principal) 
100% 
100 
100 

Notice is hereby given that the Bonds Being Refunded have been refunded prior to maturity 
and that an irrevocable trust has been established and funded with obligations issued by or guaranteed by the 
United States of America in order to provide for the payment of the Bonds Being Refunded. 

The Bonds Being Refunded will be paid on the dates and in the amounts (plus interest 
accrued thereon to the redemption date), as set forth above. 

The Refunded Registrar shall not be responsible for the selection or use of the CUSIP 
numbers, nor is any representation made as to its correctness indicated in this redemption notice or on any 
bond. 

WELLS FARGO BANK, N.A., as Refunded Registrar 

By ____________________________ _ 

THIS IS NOT A REDEMPTION NOTICE 

The Refunded Registrar shall cause a notice of refunding of the Bonds Being Refunded to be sent via 
telecopy or other electronic means to the Depository Trust Company, and to the Municipal Securities 
Rulemaking Board (the "MSRB"), by the method required by the MSRB, currently through the Electronic 
Municipal Market Access system. 

ZDS:dlh 2770834.1 9/7/2016 

B-3-1 



EXHIBITC-1 

NOTICE OF REDEMPTION 
ofthe following obligations: 

Westpark Community Facilities District (City of Buckeye, Arizona), District General Obligation Bonds, 
Series 2005, dated December 29, 2005, maturing July 15, 2021 and July 15, 2030. 

Notice is hereby given that $490,000 in the below-described aggregate principal amounts 
of the above-referenced bonds outstanding have been called for redemption and will be redeemed on 
December_, 2016. The maturity dates and amounts ofthe bonds to be redeemed are as follows: 

Redemption 
Maturity Principal Principal Price (as a 

CUSIP Date Amount Amount Redemption Percentage 
(96122E} (July 15} Couuon Outstanding Refunded Date of Princiual} 

AA8 2021 5.250% $135,000 $135,000 12/ /2016 100% 
AB6 2030 5.600 355,000 355,000 100 

Owners of the above-described bonds called for redemption are notified to present the 
same at the corporate trust office of Wells Fargo Bank, N.A. (the "Refunded Registrar"), on or after the 
date set for redemption, where redemption will be made by payment of the face amount of each such 
bond plus accrued interest to the date set for redemption. All bonds so called for redemption must be 
surrendered and no interest will be paid on the above-described bonds from and after the redemption date. 

The Refunded Registrar shall not be responsible for the selection or use of the CUSIP 
numbers, nor is any representation made as to its correctness indicated in this redemption notice or on any 
bond. 

DATED: ______________ __ 

WELLS FARGO BANK, N.A., as Refunded 
Registrar 

By ____________________________ ___ 

The following is not part of this notice: 

The Refunded Registrar shall cause a notice of redemption to be mailed to the registered owner of each bond to 
be redeemed at the address shown on the registration book maintained by the Refunded Registrar. 
Additionally, the Refunded Registrar shall cause a notice of any such redemption to be sent to the Municipal 
Securities Rulemaking Board (the "MSRB") by the method required by the MSRB, currently through the 
Electronic Municipal Market Access system. 

ZDS:dlh 2770834.1 9/7/2016 

C-1-1 



EXHIBITC-2 

NOTICE OF REDEMPTION 
ofthe following obligations: 

Westpark Community Facilities District (City of Buckeye, Arizona), District General Obligation Bonds, 
Series 2006, dated October 31, 2006, maturing July 15, 2031. 

Notice is hereby given that $3,300,000 in the below-described aggregate principal amounts 
of the above-referenced bonds outstanding have been called for redemption and will be redeemed on 
July 15, 2017. The maturity dates and amounts of the bonds to be redeemed are as follows: 

Redemption 
Maturity Principal Principal Price (as a 

CUSIP Date Amount Amount Redemption Percentage 
(96122E) (July 15) Cou_Qon Outstanding Refunded Date of Princi_Qal) 

ANO 2031 5.250% $3,300,000 $3,300,000 12/ /2016 100% 

Owners of the above-described bonds called for redemption are notified to present the 
same at the corporate trust office of Wells Fargo Bank, N.A. (the "Refunded Registrar"), on or after the 
date set for redemption, where redemption will be made by payment of the face amount of each such 
bond plus accrued interest to the date set for redemption. All bonds so called for redemption must be 
surrendered and no interest will be paid on the above-described bonds from and after the redemption date. 

The Refunded Registrar shall not be responsible for the selection or use of the CUSIP 
numbers, nor is any representation made as to its correctness indicated in this redemption notice or on any 
bond. 

DATED: 

WELLS FARGO BANK, N.A., as Refunded 
Registrar 

By ______________________________ ___ 

The following is not part of this notice: 

The Refunded Registrar shall cause a notice of redemption to be mailed to the registered owner of each bond to 
be redeemed at the address shown on the registration book maintained by the Refunded Registrar. 
Additionally, the Refunded Registrar shall cause a notice of any such redemption to be sent to the Municipal 
Securities Rulemaking Board (the "MSRB") by the method required by the MSRB, currently through the 
Electronic Municipal Market Access system. 

ZDS:dlh 2770834.1 9/7/2016 

C-2-1 



EXHIBITC-3 

NOTICE OF REDEMPTION 
ofthe following obligations: 

Westpark Community Facilities District (City of Buckeye, Arizona), District General Obligation Bonds, 
Series 2007, dated July 25,2007, maturing July 15,2018, July 15,2022 and July 15,2032. 

Notice is hereby given that $1,935,000 in the below-described aggregate principal amounts 
of the above-referenced bonds outstanding have been called for redemption and will be redeemed on 
July 15,2017. The maturity dates and amounts of the bonds to be redeemed are as follows: 

Redemption 
Maturity Principal Principal Redemption Price (as a 

CUSIP Date Amount Amount Date Percentage 
(96122E) (July 15} COUQOn Outstanding Refunded (July 15} ofPrinciQal) 

AQ3 2018 5.100% $370,000 $140,000 2017 100% 
AR1 2022 5.300 330,000 330,000 100 
AS9 2032 5.450 1,535,000 1,535,000 100 

Owners of the above-described bonds called for redemption are notified to present the 
same at the corporate tmst office of Wells Fargo Bank, N.A. (the "Refunded Registrar"), on or after the 
date set for redemption, where redemption will be made by payment of the face amount of each such 
bond plus accrued interest to the date set for redemption. All bonds so called for redemption must be 
sunendered and no interest will be paid on the above-described bonds from and after the redemption date. 

The Refunded Registrar shall not be responsible for the selection or use of the CUSIP 
numbers, nor is any representation made as to its conectness indicated in this redemption notice or on any 
bond. 

DATED: ______________ __ 

WELLS FARGO BANK, N.A., as Refunded 
Registrar 

By ______________________________ ___ 

The following is not part of this notice: 

The Refunded Registrar shall cause a notice of redemption to be mailed to the registered owner of each bond to 
be redeemed at the address shown on the registration book maintained by the Refunded Registrar. 
Additionally, the Refunded Registrar shall cause a notice of any such redemption to be sent to the Municipal 
Securities Rulemaking Board (the "MSRB") by the method required by the MSRB, currently through the 
Electronic Municipal Market Access system. 

ZDS:dlh 2770834.1 9/7/2016 

C-3-1 



EXHIBITD 

COSTS OF ISSUANCE EXPENSES 

Upon the District's prior receipt and approval of invoices, the following expenses are 
to be paid by the Trustee from Bond Proceeds deposited with the Trustee for that purpose: 

Bond Counsel's Fee and Costs (1) 
Official Statement Printing and Preparation (2) 
Registrar/Paying Agent's Fee (3) 
Trustee (3) 
Credit Rating ( 4) 
Underwriter's Counsel (5) 
CPA Verification ( 6) 
Financial Advisor (7) 
Miscellaneous 

TOTAL: 

(1) Gust Rosenfeld P.L.C. 
(2) 
(3) Zions Banlc, a division of ZB, National Association 
(4) 
(5) Greenburg Traurig LLP 
( 6) Grant Thomton, LLP 
(7) FirstSouthwest, a Division of Hilltop Securities Inc. 

ZDS:dlh 2770834.1 9/7/2016 

D-1 


	Workshop Agenda
	2. Development Catalyst Program Request Presentations FY 16-17
	Agenda


	Regular Agenda 
	Proclamation
	Agenda

	Minutes
	Agenda

	Expenditures
	Agenda

	*5A. Non-Profit Community Funding Subcommittee recommendations
	Agenda

	*5B. Vietnam Memory Wall Date Amendment
	Agenda

	*5C. Economic Development Catalyst Program funding
	Agenda

	*5D. Vehicle Replacement Purchase from Sutphen Corporation
	Agenda

	*5E. Contract No. 2016-030 to Metering Services, Inc. 
	Agenda

	*5F. Reclassification of CALEA Accreditation Coordinator
	Agenda

	*5G. Holiday Council Meeting Schedule
	Agenda

	7A. Undesignated 6.25 Fund Balance
	Agenda

	7B. First Amendment to the Buckeye Pollution Corporation Control and Allied Waste Agreement
	Agenda

	7C. Amendment to Personnel Rules and Policy Manual Chapter 4, Overtime Pay to include bereavement leave
	Agenda


	CFD Agenda
	CFD Minutes
	Agenda

	3. Delivery Order No. 3 to Job Order Contract No. 2014-025 to Haydon Building Corporation
	Agenda

	4. District General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2016
	Agenda





